APPENDIX TO

THE BUDGET

OF THE

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30

1960

DETAIL OF PERSONAL SERVICES



UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE
WASHINGTON: 1959

INTRODUCTION

This appendix to the budget of the United States consists of schedules showing details of the personal services which are reflected in the budget. These schedules are furnished to the Congress in accordance with the provisions of section 204 of the Budget and Accounting Act, 1921 (31 U. S. C. 581).

Positions of a permanent or indefinite duration are distinguished from other employment. Any position is counted if it is occupied or will be occupied at any time during the year. Therefore, the number of positions shown may exceed the maximum number of positions at any one time, and nearly always exceeds the maximum number of employees at any one time, due to delays in filling vacancies, leave without pay, and similar factors.

Grades and their respective salary range are reflected in the stub column; the most commonly used grade series, the general schedule grades, is abbreviated "GS-___." Titles are shown for positions with a base rate of \$9,890 or above. Salaries are reported at the rate effective for the greater part of the year. Since within-grade salary advancements occur at various times during the year, the rates shown will not be exactly equal to the compensation earned, but the difference is taken up in the "Deduct lapses" line. That line also covers savings due to vacancies, etc., offset in part by terminal annual leave payments.

Because an increase in pay rates was effective for less than half of 1958, salary rates shown in the 1958 column are based on the previous pay scales, although the rates shown in the stub column are those currently in effect. The cost of the pay increase in 1958 for permanent positions is reported as a separate entry.

Separate entries cover employment in positions other than permanent (temporary and intermittent employment). Other personal service obligations are also detailed. Because most annual salaries are by law the rate for 52 weeks, an additional entry covers the earnings whenever there are regular workdays above the 52-week base. For employees with a Monday-through-Friday workweek, there is 1 extra day in 1958 and 1959 and there are 2 extra days in 1960.

The final amounts in the schedules in this appendix agree with the entry for total personal services on the object schedules in the budget. In cases where a consolidated schedule in the appendix contains personal services which are reflected in two or more object schedules, a distribution by account title follows the total line.

In accordance with the practice of some years standing, the appendix omits schedules of personal service details in the case of those accounts for which no personal services are estimated for 1960 in the budgets being transmitted at this time.

П

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Legislative branch	1
The judiciary	7
Executive Office of the President	11
Funds appropriated to the President	17
Independent offices	19
General Services Administration	49
Housing and Home Finance Agency	57
Department of Agriculture	61
Department of Commerce	73
Department of Defense—Military Functions	83
Department of Defense—Civil Functions	111
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare	117
Department of the Interior	135
Department of Justice	149
Department of Labor.	155
Post Office Department	161
Department of State	163
Treasury Department	16 9
Trust funds:	
General Services Administration	177
Department of Agriculture	177
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare	177
Department of the Interior	177
Department of Justice	178
Department of Labor	178
Treasury Department	178

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL

OFFICE OF THE ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL

SALARIES

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num-	Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12.770:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Architect	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000
Assistant architect	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	1 ı	17, 500
Second assistant architect	1	16,000	1	16,000	1	16,000
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		.,	-		_	,
Coordinating engineer	1	11,610	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:		,	_		_	,
Administrative officer		10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Executive assistant	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:					_	,
Head elevator engineer.	1	8, 990	1	11, 090	1	11,090
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	31, 140	5	44, 770	5	45, 250
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2	13, 855	2	15, 500	2	15, 740
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	ī	6, 455	ī	7, 405	ī	7, 405
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	ī	5, 440	1	6, 135	ì	6, 285
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		19, 315	4	21,870	4	22, 320
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	8, 295	4 2 2	9, 130	$\hat{2}$	9, 430
GS 5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		8, 690	2	8, 080	2	8, 380
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	3	11, 350	ã	12, 120	3	12, 215
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	ĭ	3, 260	ĭ	3, 495	ĭ	3, 590
Total permanent	27	201, 540	28	228, 775	28	231, 365
Deduct lapses	0.4			15, 990		,
Add net increase due to changes in pay		-,		2,		
scales for part of year		7, 565				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	26.6	206, 913	25. 7	212, 785	28	231, 365
Other personal services:		•	1			,
Regular pay above 52-week base		800		800	l	1,800
Overtime and holiday pay		18, 647	ĺ _	24, 360		24, 360
01 Personal services		226, 360		237, 945		257, 525

CAPITOL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

CAPITOL BUILDINGS

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 6	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total salary
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12,555:			~		1	***************************************
Supervising engineer.	- 1	\$10, 320	1	\$12,555		\$12,555
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	. 1	8, 215		9. 530	1	9, 530
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 2	27, 280		30, 520	4	31, 240
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	- 1	5, 915	1	6, 655		6, 805
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	. 2	11, 150	2	12, 420 6, 220 10, 410 4, 640	2	12, 720
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370		5, 510	1	6, 220	1	6,370
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		9, 185	2	10, 410	2	10, 710
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	. 1	4,075	1	4, 640	1	4, 790
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	. 1	3, 600	1	4,065	1	4,065
than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	.1 33	101, 105	33	116, 260	33	116, 260
equivalent to less than \$9,890	. 93	376, 782	94	417, 991	94	437, 555
Total permanent	. 140	563, 137		631, 266	141	652, 600
Deduct lapses	0.2	1,352	7	34, 066		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	,	9, 300	 -	•••••		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	139 R	571, 085	134	597, 200	141	652, 600
porary employment	-	13, 408		16,000		16,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	1	1.800	l	1,800	l	4, 200
Overtime and holiday pay	-[104, 433		105, 000		127, 500
Nightwork differential	1	5, 200		5, 200	1	5, 200
Uniform allowance		300		300		300
01 Personal services		696, 226		725, 500		805, 800

CAPITOL GROUNDS

	1958 actual		1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	- stimate
Grades and ranges: G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. G8-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	Number 1 3 1 1 48	Total salary \$7,570 18,075 3,670 3,115	1	Total salary \$8,810 19,905 4,340 3,435	Num- ber 1 3 2 1	**Total salary \$8,810 20,055 8,530 3,530 209,775		
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	54 2	210, 020 11, 752 1, 170		235, 030 15, 030	55	250, 700		
Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential.	52	199, 438 13, 463 700 34, 961 1, 100 249, 662		220, 000 7, 500 7,00 31, 300 1, 100 260, 600	55	250, 700 7, 500 1, 900 41, 000 1, 100 302, 200		

SENATE OFFICE BUILDINGS

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Superintendent	1	\$9,420	1	\$9,890	1	\$10, 130
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	î	6, 590		7, 105	l î	7, 255
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	î	5, 845	â	18, 705		19,005
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370			3	5, 620		5, 770
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	8	40, 615	8	42, 840	8	43, 740
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4, 485	1	4, 790	1	4, 940
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	2	8, 150	8 1 3 1 4	13, 170		13, 470
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	~	:	1	4, 325	1	4, 325
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	6, 485	4	13, 075	4	13, 265
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890.	38	117, 425	60	205, 768	60	205, 768
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	166	547, 586	278	958, 360	278 1	,011,332
Total permanent	220	746, 601		, 283, 648	361 1	, 339, 000
Deduct lanses	1	3, 955	16	71,348		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		10, 323				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	219	752, 969	345 1	, 212, 300	361 1	, 339, 000
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services:		14, 844	Š	15,000		15,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 400		4, 500		10,000
Overtime and holiday pay		100, 090		165,000		195,000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		24, 100		36, 000		36, 000
Uniform allowance		100		200		200
01 Personal services		894, 503	1	, 433, 000	1	595, 200
		· — · — ·			•	

LEGISLATIVE GARAGE

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	7	\$25, 349	7 0.3	\$27, 637 1, 237	7	\$28, 500
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	7	25, 349	6.7	26, 400	7	28, 500
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		104 8, 222 1, 200		100 9,000 1,200		200 10, 300 1, 200
01 Personal services		34, 875		36, 700		40, 200

ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL—Continued

CAPITOL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS-Continued

HOUSE OFFICE BUILDINGS

	1958	1958 actual 1959 estimate 1		1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 e			stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	- Total	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Superintendent	. 1	\$10,320	1	\$11, 595	1	\$11,595	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	i i	7, 250		8, 230	î	8, 230	
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	_ 1	5, 575		18, 705		19, 155	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	. 1	5, 510	1	6, 220	ī	6,370	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	- 6	31,065		22, 920	4	23, 220	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	_ 2	8,700	2	9, 880	2	10, 180	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	- 4	14, 255	4	15, 590		15,685	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.		3, 260		3, 495	1	3, 590	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.		15, 565	5	17, 510	5	17,890	
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	- 75	230, 396	75	253, 406	75	265, 472	
equivalent to less than \$9,890.	_ 267	624, 748	267	700, 606	267	726, 813	
Total permanent		956, 644 16, 891	364 1, 14	, 068, 157 69, 757	364 1,	, 108, 200	
scales for part of year	-	16, 158					
Not permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	360	955, 911	350	998, 400	364 1,	, 108, 200	
rary employment Other personal services:	-	2, 212		2, 500		2, 500	
Regular pay abovo 52-week base	1	2,900	1	2,900	j	6,000	
Overtime and holiday pay		83, 385		100,000		120,000	
Nightwork differential	-1	15,000		15,000		15,000	
Uniform allowance	-	200		200		200	
n Personal services	1	, 059, 608	1	, 119, 000	1	251, 900	

CAPITOL POWER PLANT

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1	\$9,075 7,035		\$9,530 7,250		\$9, 530
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	4, 615 3, 500	1	5, 240 3, 945	1	5, 240 4, 040
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	3, 260	1	3, 685	1	3, 780
equivalent to less than \$9,890	66	326, 138		380, 164	73	411, 310
Total permanent	71 0. 1	353, 623 442	75 2	409, 814 13, 014	77	433, 900
scales for part of year		1,350				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	70. 9	354, 531	73	396, 800	77	433, 900
Positions other than permanent Tem- porary employment		18, 623	İ	20,000	}	20,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1,400 34,771		1, 400 40, 000		3, 400 40, 000
Nightwork differential		11,300		11, 300		11, 300
11 Personal services		420, 625		469, 500	1	508,600

LIBRARY BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

STRUCTURAL AND MECHANICAL CARE

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 est		stimate	1960 es	stimate
0	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Grades and ranges: GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	\$4, 080 3, 345	1 1	\$4,490 3,780	1	\$4, 490 3, 875	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	57	280, 979	57	303, 771	57	315, 835	
Total permanent Deduct lapses.	59 0.1	288, 404 537	59 1. 5	312, 041 7, 541	59	324, 200	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Net permanent (average number, net salary). Other personal services:	Number Total salary \$415 58.9 288, 282	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential 01 Personal services	1, 100 75, 862 4, 000 369, 244	1, 100 80, 000 4, 000 389, 600	2, 500 86, 000 4, 000 416, 700

BOTANIC GARDEN

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges:	_		١.		١.	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		\$7,035	1 2 5 2	\$7,750	1 2	\$7,750
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	11,625	2	13, 170	2	13, 320
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		21,590	Ď	24, 100	1	4, 340
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		7,850	2	8,650		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	18	64, 205	18 2	71, 175		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 430	2	7,080	1	3,255
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	18	76, 597	18	84, 535	43	208, 400
Total permanent	48	195, 332	48	216, 460	48	237, 065
Deduct lapses	2	10, 931	3	16, 060	1	3,065
Add net increase due to changes in pay	-	20,001	1 *	20,000	1	0,000
scales for part of year	ł	6, 357				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	46	190, 758	45	200, 400	47	234, 000
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-		,		200, 100	ļ - '	-01, 000
rary employment		1,420	ļ	3,000	}	3,000
Other personal services:		-,		-,		-,
Regular pay above 52-week base		800	İ	800		1,800
Overtime and holiday pay	Į	30, 152		32,000		37, 500
Nightwork differential		3, 700		3, 700		3, 700
01 Personal services		226, 830		239, 900	1	280,000

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual 1		1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15.375:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total	Num- ber	- Total salary
Librarian of Congress Chief assistant librarian GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1 1	\$20,000 17,500	1	\$20,000 17,500		\$20,000 17,500
Chief of division.		14, 069	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Director of department	2	26, 418	2	28, 891	2	28, 891
Assistant director of department Associate director of department	1	11, 610 12, 150		12, 945 12, 771	1	13, 102 12, 771
Chief of division	1		9	25, 854	2	25, 854
Deputy chief assistant librarian	1	12, 285	1	13, 722 13, 722	ļ	13, 978 13, 978
Law librarian	1	12, 280	li	13, 978	1 1	13, 978
Deputy chief assistant librarian Director of department Law librarian Science research specialist G8-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;					2	25, 542
Assistant director of department					1	11, 357
Assistant chief of division Assistant law librarian Chief of division					1 1	11, 357
Assistant law librarian	1 1	11, 299	1 .1	12, 563	1 1	12, 563
Chief of fiscal services	19	141, 555	12	145, 226 11, 606	12	145, 972
Coordinator			†	11, 357	1 1	11, 606 11, 357
Coordinator Keeper of collections	1	11, 180	1 1 1	12, 334	ì	12. 563
Selection officer			l î	11, 357	l i	11, 357
Specialist	1	,	1	11, 357		11, 357
Assistant chief of division	8 1	77,224	9	95, 881	9	96, 399
Assistant director of department	1	10, 280				
Assistant keeper of collections					1	9, 901
Budget officer Chief of division	7	66, 375 9, 149 8, 990	1		1 1	10, 150
Classification officer	í	00, 373	6	63, 164	9	63, 971 9, 901
Classification officer Employee relations officer	ì	9, 149	1	9, 901 10, 206	1 :	10, 379
Head of section	4	39, 089	1 1 5	53, 207	6 1 1 5	53, 372
Information-publications officer		9, 835	ľ	10, 960	li	11, 107

1958 actual 1959 estimated 1959 actual 1959 estimated 1959 actual 1959 estimated 1959 actual 1959 actual 1959 estimated 1959 actual 19	al Num- Total ry ber salary 50 1 \$10,150 01 1 9,901 50 1 10,150 64 46 421,224 91 63 486,985 12 112 742,180 40 10 60,837 69 119 662,686 69 119 662,686
Grades and ranges—Continued ber salary ber salary GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued 1 \$9,042 1 \$10,1 Principal cataloger 1 \$9,042 1 \$10,1 Secretary of the Library 1 9,696 1 10,1 Special assistant to librarian 1 9,696 1 10,1 GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 42 349,027 46 418,0 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384,175 55 428,8 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,5 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 97 578,923 109 715,0 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,88	ry ber salary 50 1 \$10,150 1 9,901 50 1 10,150 64 46 421,224 91 63 486,985 12 112 742,180 40 10 60,837 69 119 662,686
Grades and ranges—Continued ber salary ber salary GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued 1 \$9,042 1 \$10,1 Principal cataloger 1 \$9,042 1 \$10,1 Secretary of the Library 1 9,696 1 10,1 Special assistant to librarian 1 9,696 1 10,1 GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 42 349,027 46 418,0 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384,175 55 428,8 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,5 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 97 578,923 109 715,0 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,88	ry ber salary 50 1 \$10,150 1 9,901 50 1 10,150 64 46 421,224 91 63 486,985 12 112 742,180 40 10 60,837 69 119 662,686
Principal cataloger 1 \$9,042 1 \$10,1 Secretary of the Library 1 9,696 1 9,696 Special assistant to librarian 1 10,1 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 42 349,027 46 418,6 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 334, 175 55 428,6 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,5 GS-8,5,985 to \$6,885 97 578,923 109 715,6 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,8	01
Secretary of the Library 1 9,696 Selection officer 1 9,696 1 10,1	01
Selection officer. 1 9,696 Special assistant to librarian 1 10,1 G8-12, 8,330 to \$9,530 42 349,027 46 418,0 G8-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384,175 55 428,3 G8-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,1 G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 97 578,923 109 715,0 G8-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,8	50 1 10, 150 64 46 421, 224 91 63 486, 985 18 7 50, 085 12 112 742, 180 40 10 60, 837 69 119 662, 686
Special assistant to librarian 1 10,1 G8-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 42 349,027 46 418,6 G8-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384,175 55 428,6 G8-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,8 G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 97 578,923 109 715,6 G8-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,8	64 46 421, 224 91 63 486, 985 18
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,500 42 349,027 46 418, C GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384, 175 55 428, S GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49, E GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 97 578, 923 109 715, C GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36, 855 10 59, &	64 46 421, 224 91 63 486, 985 18 7 50, 085 12 112 742, 180 40 10 60, 837 69 119 662, 686
G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 54 384,175 55 428,3 G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 7 45,799 7 49,8 G8-9. \$5,985 to \$8,885 97 578,923 109 715,6 G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 7 36,855 10 59,8	91 63 486, 985 18 7 50, 085 12 112 742, 180 40 10 60, 837 69 119 662, 686
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. 97 578, 923 109 715, 0 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 7 36,855 10 59,8	12 112 742,180 40 10 60,837 69 119 662,686
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	40 10 60,837 69 119 662,686
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$5,370	69 119 662,686
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325.	
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	
GS-2 \$3.255 to \$3.825 125 441.5	80 139 493, 350
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 21 64,526 20 68, 1 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	90 24 82,635
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	
equivalent to less than \$9,890 84 264,746 89 293,8	26 93 306, 639
Total permanent 1,024 1,049	1, 104
4, 894, 357 5, 561, 4	20 5, 901, 824
Deduct lapses 12.8 98.190 10.4 55.0	81 10.4 55,081
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1
scales for part of year. 215, 629	
Net permanent (average number,	
net salary) [1, 011, 2 1, 038, 6	1, 093. 6
5, 011, 796 5, 506, 3	39 5, 846, 743
Positions other than permanent:	
Part-time employment 112, 601 121, 3	80 121, 360
Temporary employment 2,505 5,5	00 5,500
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	90 42,780
Overtime and holiday pay	00 50,700
Regular pay above 52-week base 19,307 21,3 Overtime and holiday pay 82,282 50,7 Nightwork differential 12,124 12,7	00 16,000
01 Personal services	6, 083, 083

COPYRIGHT OFFICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	stim	ate
	Num-		Num-		Num-		otal
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	891	ary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	١.	614 004	١,	412 0B0	١.	415	oro
Register of copyrights	1	\$14, 284	1	\$15, 870	1	\$15,	870
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	١,	11 010	١,	19 009	٠,	10	000
Chief of basic research		11, 619	1	13, 083	1		083
Chief of division	1	11, 619	1	13, 083	1		083
General counsel	1	11, 619	1	13, 083	1	10,	083
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		,	١,	17 421		11	202
Assistant chief of division Assistant register of copyrights		70.040	1	11, 441	1		606
Assistant register of copyrigms	I	10, 942	1	12, 178	1		334
Attorney-adviser	:		1	11, 441			606
Chief of division	1	11, 180	1	12, 334	1	12,	563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	-0.100				••	001
Assistant chief of division		18, 180	1	10, 121	1		261
Attorney-adviser		9, 205	1	9, 985	1		150
Chief of division			1	9, 901	1		901
Senior attorney	1	10, 065	1	11, 336	1		336
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	. 6	48, 853	4	35, 207	4		459
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13	91,065	12	93, 775	12		315
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1	6, 575	1	7, 391	1	7,	426
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		116, 243		118, 062	18	119,	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	.1	5, 655	.1	6, 386	.1		386
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	37	183, 036		184, 456	33	187,	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	22,497	5	24, 871	5	25,	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	51	207, 266		234, 227	57	259,	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	46	171, 412		210, 434	55	227,	825
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	40	134, 568		145, 923	40	151,	
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	4	12,015		13, 377	4	13,	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	5, 392	2	5, 932	2	6,	122
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			_			_	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	8, 694	2	9, 089	2	9,	089
Total permanent	238 1.	121, 984	236 1	232, 986	246 1,	289	102
Deduct lopses	2.6	12, 203	1.3	6, 943	1.3	6	943
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay		12, 200		0,020		٠,	010
scales for part of year		57, 838		[l		
somes for part of your		01,000					
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary)	235, 4	,	234.7		244.7		
net saraty)		167, 619		226, 043		282,	150
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-		101,015	-,	220,010	•,	404,	100
rary employment	Ì	Ť	!	500	!		500
Other personal services:			l .	300			UUU
Decules personal services:		4, 760		4,742	i	G	484
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		10, 810					
Overtime and nonday pay	Ì	10, 510	Ì	5,000		Ð,	000
01 Personal services	1,	183, 189	1,	236, 285	1,	297,	143
				1			_ '

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE SERVICE SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total	Num- ber	· Total	Num	- Total
GS-18. \$17,500:	~~-		~~-		~~-	J
Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:						
Deputy director	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Senior specialist	17	239, 037	19	296, 112	19	296, 112
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_					
Analyst	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Assistant chief of division	1	11, 610				
Chief of division	1	11,802	3	38, 455	3	38 , 625
Specialist	1	11,610	3	38, 557	3	38, 743
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		10 000		05.055	۰ ا	
Attorney		10, 320	3	35, 977	3	36, 347
Chief of division	1	10, 414	1	11,606	ļį	11,606
Foreign information analyst	ı	10, 320	1	11,606	1 1	11,606
Torolonelyst	2	00 840	1	11,376	1 1	11,606
Legal analyst	2 2	20, 640	1	11 519		11 049
Specialist	4	21,285	1	11, 513	1	11,643
Analyst	3	28, 081	4	40. 994	4	41.124
Assistant chief of division	2	18, 407	i	10, 150	i	10, 150
Chief of division	í	10,001	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Economist	2	19, 494	2	21, 736	2	22, 085
Editorial specialist		19, 494	í	10, 261	Ιí	10, 379
Executive officer	1	9, 364	i	10, 435	Ιi	10, 629
Legal analyst		18, 432	2	20, 529	2	20, 529
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	าเ	88, 990	9	80, 335	10	89, 609
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13	90, 630	21	158, 275	21	158, 664
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	2	13,095	î	7, 426	l "i	7, 426
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	21	123, 240	18	117, 625	20	131, 603
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	22	106, 974	21	114, 097	23	125, 892
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	9, 240	8	40, 197	Š	41, 099
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	2 13	54, 200	7	31, 653	1ŏ	44, 549
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	23	85, 216	28	114, 484	29	119, 576
GS-3. \$3.495 to \$4.065	13	43, 455	8	29, 943	8	30, 419
GS-2. \$3.255 to \$3.825	1	3, 385	3	10,620	3	10, 717
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		•			ļ	•
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	3, 863	1	4, 014	1	4, 014
•			<u> </u>			
Total permanent	163 1,	114, 690		323, 653		, 380, 741
Deduct lapses	4.6	32, 839	8.6	66,361	8.6	66, 361
Add not increase due to changes in pay						
scales for part of year		61, 478				
37.4		•				
Net permanent (average number,	***					
net salary)	158.4	140 900	162. 4	257, 292	171. 4	
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	1,	143, 329	1,	201, 292	1,	, 314, 380
rary employment		220		500		500
Other personal services:		220		300		300
Regular pay above 52-week base		4, 745		5, 090		10, 180
Overtime and holiday nav		2, 229		5, 000		5, 000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		299		250		250
_				200		
01 Personal services	1,	150, 822	1,	268, 132	1,	330, 310
	1				<u>'</u>	

DISTRIBUTION OF CATALOG CARDS SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Der	Satat y	Dec	Salat y	Der	salat y
Chief of division.	1	\$10,535	1	\$11,799	1	\$11,919
Editor	1 -		î	11,606		11, 606
EditorEditorial consultant	1 3 8 2 5	10, 320		11,000	٠.	11,000
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	ŝ	22, 977	4	34, 163	4	34, 451
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	Ř	52, 996	7	51, 860	1 7	52, 400
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	2	13, 435	2	14, 997	2	14, 997
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	5	29, 838	6	39, 749	ē	40, 423
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	5	26, 535	2 6 5	29, 942	7 2 6 5	30, 555
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	15	73, 746	16	88, 507	16	90, 010
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		51,050	12	61, 659	12	62, 561
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940		149, 010	29	132, 115	29	135, 291
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		132, 415	36	146, 004	37	151, 674
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065		185, 583	60	231, 627	64	249, 060
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825		117, 575	36	129, 485	38	137, 704
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	7	22,740	7	24, 523	7	24, 713
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	,			ļ	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	4, 485	1	4,867	1	4, 867
Total permanent	221	903, 240	223 1	012, 903	230 1	. 052, 231
Deduct lapses	11.2	57, 789		15, 193		15, 193
Add net increase due to changes in pay		01,.00	4.0	20, 200		-0, -00
scales for part of year		45, 264				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	209.8	890, 715	219. 7	997, 710	226. 7	. 037, 038

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS—Continued

DISTRIBUTION OF CATALOG CARDS-Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	\$3, 566 54, 405	\$3 , 896	\$7,792
01 Personal services	948, 686	1,001,606	1, 044, 830

BOOKS FOR THE BLIND

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
	Num-		Num-			Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:					1	
Chief of division	1	\$10, 487	1	\$11,671	1	\$11,835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:					ł	
Assistant chief of division	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Technical adviser			1	11, 107	1	11, 107
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	7,570				
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	2 1	12,854		14, 452	2 2 1	14, 719
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1	5,605	1	6, 198	2	11, 172
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4,890	1	5, 408	1	5,408
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	2	8, 307	2	9,466	2 4	9, 612
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4	14,309		16, 418	4	16, 762
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	4	13, 319		14,836	6	22, 125
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		25, 3 56	8	28, 293	8	28, 559
Total permanent	25	111,687	25	127, 750	28	141, 449
Deduct lapses		164				
Add net increase due to changes in pay					1	
scales for part of year		6, 039				
Net permanent (average number,					-	
net salary)	25	117,562	25	127, 750	28	141, 449
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-			1			
rary employment	1	1,000		953		953
Other personal services:			1]	,
Regular pay above 52-week base		461	Į.	491	}	491
Overtime and holiday pay		21			<u> </u>	
01 Personal services		119,044	1	129, 194		142, 893

ORGANIZING AND MICROFILMING THE PAPERS OF THE PRESIDENTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 ε	ctual	1959 es	timate	1960 estimate	
Condensed manager	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	l		1	\$8, 341	1	\$8, 341
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885			1 2 2 4 2	11,980	1 2 2 2 4 4 2	11,980
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880			2	9, 984	1 2	9, 984
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			4	16, 224	1 4	16, 224
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1		2	7, 530	1 2	7, 530
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065			4	14, 060	4	14,060
Total permanent (average number, net salary)			15	68, 119	15	68, 119
rary employment				500	Ì	500
01 Personal services				68, 619		68, 619

PRESERVATION OF EARLY AMERICAN MOTION PICTURES

	1958 8	ectual	1959 es	timate	1960 es	timate
Conden and manage	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	-		1	\$3, 765 3, 266	1	\$3, 765 3, 266
01 Personal services				7, 031		7, 031

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: \$13,970: Superintendent of Documents \$12,075: Assistant Superintendent of Documents Less than \$9,890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$12, 420 1 10, 750 335 1, 382, 715 137 455, 307	1 \$13,978	
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	474 1, 861, 192 8. 2 32, 379 75, 302	501 2, 131, 854 4. 8 20, 667	501 2, 152, 633 4. 8 20, 667
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	465. 8 1, 904, 115	496. 2 2, 111, 187	496. 2 2, 131, 966
mittent employment Other personal services: Overtime and holiday pay	206, 815 24, 326	1	
Nightwork differential	4, 662		3, 300
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations		\$2, 218, 920 64, 000	\$2, 239, 699 64, 000

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE REVOLVING FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Ungraded positions at annual rates:	Num	- Total	Num-	Total salary	Nun	n- Total
\$9,890 or above:	ber	sarary	per	SHIRLA	Der	Saint y
\$20,000: Public Printer \$17,500:	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Deputy Public Printer	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	1	17, 500
Executive officer	1	17, 500] 1	17, 500	1	17, 500
\$15,855: Assistant executive officer and director of personnel \$14.910:	1	14, 190	1	15, 870	1	15, 870
Comptroller	1 1	13, 330	1 1	14, 914	1 1	14, 914
Director of purchases		13, 330) î	14, 914	١i	14, 914
Planning manager		13, 330	Ιī	14, 914	ĺī	14, 914
\$14,670: Production manager		13, 115	l ī	14, 685	Ιī	14, 685
\$13,070: Plant engineer \$12,555:	Ī	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Assistant director of personnel	1 1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1 1	12, 563
Medical officer	l ī	11, 395	l ī	12, 563	Ιï	12.563
Technical director	Ιī	11, 395	l î	12, 563	l i	12, 563
Assistant planning manager	ī	11, 180	ł ī	12, 563	Ιī	12, 563

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

	1958 4	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued								Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Ungraded positions at annual rates—	Num-		Num	Total			Grades and ranges—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Continued \$12,075: Assistant production man-	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	4, 685	4, 686	4, 686
ager	١,	\$10, 965	1 1	\$12,085	1	\$12,085	edittavient to less man 42,020	\$23, 351, 740		\$24, 216, 962
\$11,595:	٠ ١	Φ10, <i>2</i> 00	٠ ا	ф124 000	1 1	ф12, 000		420, 001, 740	W21, 210, DOL	ΨΔ1, Δ10, 302
Assistant comptroller	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606	Total permanent	5, 788	5, 730	5, 713
Assistant plant engineer	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606	-	28, 930, 274	29, 988, 088	29, 905, 659
\$11.090:		·	ļ		}	•	Deduct lapses	31.8	31. 6	31.5
Assistant technical director		10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107		158, 984	165, 205	164, 714
Acting security officer	1	10,065	1	11,107	1	11, 107	Add net increase due to changes in pay			Ì
\$10,828:		10 557	١.,	10 000	١,	10.097	scales for part of year	171,650		
Night production manager Superintendent of binding	1 1	10, 557 10, 557	li	10,837 $10,837$	1	10, 837 10, 837	Net permanent (average number,			
Superintendent of composition	1 :	10, 557	l i	10, 837	1	10, 837	net salary)	5 756 2	5, 698. 4	5, 681, 5
Superintendent of field service	1 *	10, 001	1 1	10,001	•	10,001	net sensi y/	28, 942, 940	29, 822, 883	29, 740, 945
division	1 1	10, 557	1	10, 837	1	10, 837	Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	40,012,010	20,022,000	
Superintendent of offset	l î	10, 557	l ï	10, 837	ĩ	10, 837	rary employment	7, 814	7,000	6, 500
Superintendent of platemaking Superintendent of letterpress	1	10, 557	1	10, 837	1	10, 837	Other personal services:	•	1	
Superintendent of letterpress	1	10,557	1	10, 837	1	10, 837	Regular pay above 52-week base	111, 270	116,000	231,000
\$10,406: Chief indexer	1	9, 460	1	10, 421	1	10, 421	Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	3, 435, 107	2, 240, 000	1, 934, 000
\$10,370: Chief employee relations	١.	0 400	١.	** ***	١.	10.000	Nightwork differential	1, 438, 865	1, 245, 000	1, 092, 000
section	1 1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 379	Uniform allowance Excess of annual leave earned over leave	6, 748	6, 500	6,000
\$10,268; Assistant director of purchases		9, 997	١.,	10, 275		10, 275	taken		05 617	05 555
Director of planning service.		9,997	[10, 275	†	10, 275	Excess of annual leave taken (-) over		25, 617	25, 555
Director of plant planning	1 1	9, 997	Ιt	10, 275	l i	10, 275	leave earned	-120, 763		
Director of typography and de-	1	0,001	1 *	10,210	*	20, 210	10070 OHIMOULLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLELLE	120,700		
sign	1 1	9, 997	1	10, 275	1	10, 275	01 Personal services	33, 821, 981	33, 463, 000	33, 036, 000
Less than \$9,890	1, 072	-, •••	1,013		998	,,		55,521,001	25, 100, 000	52,000,000
, ,		214, 277	5,	382, 224	5.	299, 795		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	

THE JUDICIARY

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

SALARIES

	195	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Nun		Nun		Num- Total		
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$10.879:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Chief Justice	_ 1	\$35, 500	1	\$35, 500	1	\$35,500	
Associate Justice		280,000	8	280,000	8	280,000	
Reporter Librarian	. 1	13, 075	1	16, 016	1	16,016	
		10, 911] 1	13,000	1	13,000	
Marshal	- 1	10, 750	1	12, 750	1	12,750	
Grades established by the Supreme	1		ļ		Į		
Court:	i		!		1		
\$10,879 to \$12,199:	1 .		ļ		Ì.		
Assistant reporter		10,965	1	12, 210	1	12, 210	
Executive secretary	- 1	10, 495	1	12, 210	1	12, 210	
\$9,163 to \$10,483		18, 428	3	30,950	3	31, 221	
\$7,733 to \$9,053		32, 401	8	69, 326	8	70, 637	
\$7,155 to \$8,146		105, 011	14	111,821	14	113, 651	
\$6,583 to \$7,574	. 21	139, 321	20	144,352	20	144,851	
\$6,017 to \$7,007		18, 361	3	20,717	3	21,029	
\$5,478 to \$6,468		60, 301	9	54, 517	9	55, 866	
\$4,939 to \$5,929		10, 542	3	16, 994	3	17, 326	
\$4,444 to \$5,434		137, 321	31	153,629	31	157, 622	
\$4,130 to \$4,758		4, 477	4	18, 741	4	19, 157	
\$3,844 to \$4,472		63, 518	15	65, 125	15	65, 957	
\$3,580 to \$4,208		42,261	9	35,922	9	36, 442	
\$3,256 to \$3,883		84, 066	26	94, 474	26	95, 618	
Rate of \$4,048		14, 718	4	16, 224	4	16, 224	
Rate of \$2,340	- 1	2, 126	1	2,350	_ 1	2, 350	
Total permanent	_ 163	1, 104, 548	164	1, 216, 828	164	1, 229, 637	
Deduct lapses	_ 15	53, 077	7	39, 250	! 7	39, 059	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	·		1				
scales for part of year	-]	33, 069					
Net permanent (average number							
net salary) Positions other than permanent:	- 148	1,084,540	157 1	1, 177, 578	157	1, 190, 578	
Temporary employment	-1	524	I	5,000	l	5,000	
Part-time employment	_1	54, 674	I	68, 422	l	68, 422	
Other personal services: Regular pay	·	, -, -,	I	, 	l		
above 52-week base	-	3, 356		3,600		7, 200	
01 Personal services	_	1, 143, 094		1, 254, 600	1	1, 271, 200	

CARE OF THE BUILDING AND GROUNDS

	1958 actual		1959 e	1959 estimate 1960 c		stimate
	Num- ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825	1 1	\$6, 390 4, 180	1 1	\$7,030 4,610	1 1	\$7, 270 4, 610
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	31	141, 852	31	154, 925	31	161, 920
Total permanent	33	152, 422	33 1	166, 565 5, 765	33	173, 800
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		468			 	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	33	152, 890	32	160, 800	33	173, 800
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		623 34, 295 2, 400		600 39, 000 2, 400		1, 400 43, 500 2, 400
01 Personal services		190, 208		202, 800		221, 100

AUTOMOBILE FOR THE CHIEF JUSTICE

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges established by the	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Supreme Court: \$3,844 to \$4,472Add net increase due to changes in pav	1	\$4,027	1	\$4, 472	1	\$4, 472
scales for part of year		177				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1	4, 204	1	4, 472	1	4, 472

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	\$17	\$17	\$34
01 Personal services	4, 221	4, 489	4, 506

COURT OF CUSTOMS AND PATENT APPEALS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$11,355:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
\$25,500: Chlef Judge	4	\$25, 500 102, 000 16, 000	1 4 1	\$25, 500 102, 000 17, 514		\$25, 500 102, 000 17, 514
\$13,750: Cher teetimeal adviser \$13,750: Clerk \$12,500: Clerk GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	<u>i</u>	12, 500	1	13, 770	ì	13, 770
Marshal GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	I	10, 320	1	11, 606		11, 606
Reporter GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 2 \end{array}$	9, 205 13, 640 12, 910	1 5 1	10, 379 37, 606 6, 822	1 5 1	10, 629 38, 296 6, 968
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3 1 1	17, 940 5, 510 5, 065	1	6, 906 11, 710 5, 741	1	7,051 12,022 5,886
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	3	13, 455 3, 755 13, 710	2 1 4	10, 504 4, 243 15, 349	2 1 4	10, 650 4, 326 15, 432
Total permanent Deduct lapses	26 1. 5	261, 510 27, 370	26 0. 2	279, 650 680	26 0. 2	281, 650 680
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		5, 855				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Inter-	24. 5	239, 995	25.8	278, 970	25. 8	280, 970
mittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay		•	ŀ	10, 450		10, 450
above 52-week base		508		580	ļ	1, 180
01 Personal services		240, 503		290, 000		292, 600

CUSTOMS COURT

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimate
Grades and ranges:]	
Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num	- Total	Num		Num	- Total
excess of \$11,355:	ber	salary	ber	salary	per	salary
\$22,500:		-		-	ŀ	•
Chief judge	. 1	\$22,500	1	\$22,500	1	\$22,500
Judge	. 8	180,000	8	180,000	8	180,000
\$15,400: Clerk of court			1	15, 413	1	15, 413
\$12,500: Clerk of court	1	12, 500				
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:		•				
Marshal Senior law clerk-secretary	l		1	31, 357	1	11, 357
Senior law clerk-secretary			9	102, 211	9	102, 211
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:				,		,
Marshal	1 1	9, 205				
Senior law clerk-secretary	9	82,630				
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 6	47, 355	6	53, 456	6	54, 830
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	4	26, 420	5	36, 628	5 1	37, 128
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405			1	6, 510	1	6,656
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3	16, 590	4	25, 560	6	37, 832
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	Ĭ	5, 510	_	-0,0	•	0.,002
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		68, 885	13	71, 198	13	73, 236
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,300	2	9, 105	4	19, 947	4	20, 405
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		45, 095	j j	41, 413	9	42, 478
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		42, 170	12	47, 258	15	59, 467
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		25, 525	17	24, 919	14	50, 237
αν ο, φυμευ το φερουπετεπετεπετεπε	1 <u> </u>	20,020		21,010		00, 201
Total permanent	81	593, 490	81	658, 370	93	713, 750
Deduct lapses.	4	16, 214	ı "i	4, 970	1	4, 970
Add net increase due to changes in pay	7	10, 214	-	4, 510	1	4, 510
]	18, 190	ŀ			
scales for part of year.	l	10, 190				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	77	EDE 466	80	652 400	92	700 700
Het Salary /	1 11	595, 466	00	653, 400	82	708, 780

CUSTOMS COURT—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 82-week base.	\$4, 822 1, 512	\$6, 600 1, 700	\$6, 600 3, 820
01 Personal services	601,800	661, 700	719, 200

COURT OF CLAIMS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1059 estimate		1960 e	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$11,355: \$25.506:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Chief judge	1 4 13	\$25, 500 102, 000 247, 000	4	\$25, 500 102, 000 247, 146	1 4 14	\$25, 500 102, 000 266, 157	
\$13,750; Clerk		12, 500		13, 770	-i	13, 770	
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Auditor. GS-13, \$9, 890 to \$11,090: Auditor	1 1	10, 965 9, 850	2	23, 442	2	23, 941	
Auditor Chief deputy clerk Secretary to court GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530			1 1 3	9, 901 9, 901 27, 435	1 1 3	10, 150 10, 150 27, 914	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	4	27, 925 12, 100 22, 435	1 2 14	7, 280 13, 624 86, 403	1 2 14	7, 530 13, 936 88, 629	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2 18	10, 480 91, 710 13, 185	7 4 3	39, 978 22, 651 14, 997	8 4 3	46, 570 22, 797 15, 454	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	8	3, 670 29, 870	1 8	4, 202 33, 738	1 8	4, 347 34, 445	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	7	3, 600 22, 335	7	25, 252	7	25, 730	
than \$9,890 Total permanent	78	6, 505 668, 920	- 5 78	7, 160 714, 380	80 80	7, 160 746, 180	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	5. 4	26, 892 13, 400	2	9, 080	2	9,080	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	72. 6	655, 428	76	705, 300	78	737, 100	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		1, 992		2, 200		4, 700	
01 Personal services		657, 420		707, 500		741, 800	

COURTS OF APPEALS, DISTRICT COURTS, AND OTHER JUDICIAL SERVICES

Salaries of Judges

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Ungraded positions at annual rates:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Circuit and district judges: \$25,500: Circuit judge	68	68	68
\$23,000; District judge	\$1, 734, 000 1 23, 000	\$1,734,000 1 23,000	\$1,734,000 1 23,000
\$22,500: District judge	246 5, 535, 000	247 5, 557, 500	247 5, 557, 500
\$19,000: District judge Hawaii Territorial judges:	1 19,000		
\$12,250: Chief justice \$11,900: Associate justice	1 12, 250 2 23, 800	1 12, 250 2 23, 800	1 12, 250 2 23, 800
\$9,325: Judge Retired and resigned judges:	11 103, 125	11 103, 125	11 103, 125
Retired judge	66 1, 524, 529	75 1, 729, 550	75 1, 729, 550
Resigned judge	4 65, 464	4 67,068	4 67,068
Total permanent	400 9, 040, 168	409 9, 250, 293	409 9, 250, 293
Deduct lapses	14 305, 768	7 182, 493	7 182, 493
01 Personal services	8, 734, 400	9, 067, 800	9, 067, 800

SALARIES OF SUPPORTING PERSONNEL

		<u> </u>	·
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chairman, Commission on Mental Health, District of Columbia	1 \$12,150	1 \$13,374	1 \$13,686
Crs-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Probation officer	11 119, 110	12 143, 374	12 145, 725
Administrative assistant to chief judge	1 10,535	1 11,835	1 11,835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Probation officer Deputy clerk	16 150, 290 9 80, 910	15 156, 478 10 100, 755	15 159,848 10 101,504
Deputy clerk Chief deputy register of wills, District of Columbia	1 8,990	1 10, 150	1 10,150
Assignment commissioner	1 8,990	1 9,901 1 9,901	1 10, 150 1 10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	155	95 833, 331	95 848, 107
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	. 216 1, 485, 135	162 1, 256, 881	162 1, 276, 616
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	. 196 1, 184, 720	108 734, 406	108 746, 453
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	. 461 2, 579, 805	288 1, 808, 872	306 1, 947, 766
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	126 661, 510 343	81 479, 939 215	81 488, 941 216
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 622, 505 327	1, 161, 203 317	1, 187, 942 317
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 434, 190	1, 567, 094 409	1, 599, 907 429
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 646, 130 528	1, 839, 162 518	1, 962, 014 530
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 892, 700 39 130, 580 22 69, 200	2, 077, 939 37 138, 694	2, 151, 471 37 141, 057
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	. 22 69, 200 . 27 83, 635	21 74, 901 25 85, 090	21 76, 166 25 85, 689
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates fixed by Judicial Conference:			
\$17,500: Pretrial examiner. District	1		
of Columbia \$15,400:			1 17,500
Register of wills, District of Co-		1 15,413	1 15,413
\$14.000:		16 246, 605	16 246,605
Register of wills, District of Columbia	1 14,000		
Clerk \$13,750: Clerk		11 151, 466	11 151, 466
\$13,200: Clerk \$12,500: Clerk		11 151, 466 33 435, 864	11 151, 466 33 435, 864
\$12.000: Clerk	32 384.000		
\$11,000; Clerk \$10,000; Clerk	42 420,000	41 451, 131	41 451, 131
Less than \$9,890	. 271	275	275
Clerk hire, circuit and district judges.	1, 610, 640	1, 799, 116	1, 836, 389
		3, 936, 155	4, 061, 705
Total permanent.	3, 265 17, 176, 585	3, 295 19, 549, 030	3, 358 20, 191, 250
Add net increase due to changes in pay	.1 73 350, 204	58 255, 330	45 198, 150
scales for part of year	784, 000		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3. 192	3, 237	3, 313
Positions other than permanent:	17, 610, 381	19, 293, 700	19, 993, 100
Temporary employmentPart-time employment	147, 142 60, 238	137, 000 78, 000	157, 000 78, 000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		74, 000	
Additional pay for service abroad	67, 750 58, 296	65, 000	153, 700 65, 000
01 Personal services	17, 943, 807	19, 647, 700	20, 446, 800
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows: Direct obligations	\$17, 937, 169	\$19, 640, 700	\$20, 439, 800
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	6, 638	7,000	7,000
	<u>'</u>		<u>'</u>

Administrative Office of the United States Courts

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Director Assistant director	1 \$20,000 1 17,500	1 \$20,000 1 17,500	1 \$20,000 1 17,500
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy assistant director Chief, division of procedural studies		2 30, 784	2 30, 784
and statistics Chief, bankruptcy division		1 15, 392 1 15, 392	1 15, 392 1 15, 392

THE JUL						
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate			
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total			
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary			
Deputy assistant director	2 \$24, 570					
Chief, division of procedural studies and statistics	1 12, 150 1 12, 150					
and statistics Chief, bankruptcy division Chief, probation division	1 12, 150					
Chief, division of business adminis-	1 11,880	1 \$13,374	1 \$13,374			
tration	1 11,610	1 13,083	1 13,083			
Chief, personnel division	1 11,610 1 11,610	1 13,083 1 12,771	1 13,083 1 13,083 4 51,085			
Attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		}	4 51,085			
Assistant chief, division of procedural						
studies and statistics	1 10, 535 1 10, 535 1 10, 535	1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606	1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606			
Administrative attorney	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,606			
Chief auditor	1 10,535 1 10,535	1 11,606 1 11,357	1 11,606 1 11,606			
Budget and accounting officer	1 10,000		,			
quarters. Assistant chief, probation division Statistician (legal) GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,000: Assistant chief, probation division	1 10, 320	1 11, 357 2 22, 714	1 11, 606 2 23, 213 2 22, 714			
Assistant chief, probation division		2 22, 714	2 23, 213 2 22, 714			
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:			2 42, 114			
Assistant chief, probation division	2 18, 410					
Administrative attorney		2 19, 802	2 19,802 2 19,802			
Assistant chief, probation division Administrative attorney Statistician (legal) Assistant chief, probation division Personnel officer.			2 19,802 1 9,901			
Personnel officer			2 19,802			
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	7 56, 430	6 53, 914	11 95, 617			
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 20,460	3 21,341 1 7,426	4 28,620 1 7,426			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	7 56, 430 3 20, 460 1 6, 590 8 47, 165	6 53, 914 3 21, 341 1 7, 426 10 64, 605	11 71,052			
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 5, 240	1 6,074	1 6 074			
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	10 51, 595 15 70, 380 22 89, 920	1 6,074 11 62,109 15 76,544	14 77, 521			
CIS-5 \$4 040 to \$5,390	15 70,380 22 89,920	15 76, 544 27 121, 430	15 77, 272 34 152, 543			
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	29 104, 900	27 121, 430 25 99, 549	27 108, 410			
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	16 53, 860	14 52, 877	17 64, 192			
Grades established by interdepart-						
Grade 20. \$6.510 to \$7.176	1 6,802	1 7, 176	1 7,176			
Grade 15. \$5,450 to \$6,032	1 5,720	1 6 032	1 6.032 1			
Grade 14, \$5,242 to \$5,782	1 5, 242	2 11,024	2 11,024			
Grade 8 \$3 994 to \$4 410	1 5, 283 1 4, 222	1 5, 574	1 5,574			
Assistant enter, probation division. Personnel officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,225. GS-3-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. Grades established by interdepartmental lithographic wage board: Grade 20, \$6,510 to \$7,176. Grade 20, \$6,510 to \$7,176. Grade 15, \$5,460 to \$6,032. Grade 14, \$5,242 to \$5,782. Grade 18, \$5,034 to \$5,574. Grades established by administrative action pursuant to see, 202 (7) of the Classification Act of 1949, as amended:	1 1, 122					
action pursuant to sec. 202 (7) of	ł	Ì	1			
amended:						
Grade 11, \$4,493 to \$4,950	1 4,701	1 4,950	1 4,950			
Grade 11. \$4,493 to \$4,950	1 4, 347	1 4,638	1 4.638			
Grade 6. \$3,973 to \$4,389 Grade 5. \$3,869 to \$4,285	1 4,097 5 19,406	1 4,389 5 21,008	1 4,389 5 21,008			
Reclassifications	0 13, 100	3 21,000	16,000			
Total permanent	141 758, 700 15 96, 033	144 869, 004	177 1, 182, 475 6 19, 075			
Add net increase due to changes in pay	15 96, 033	6 22, 504	0 19,075			
scales for part of year	27, 375		·			
37.4 (·		i			
Net permanent (average number,	126 690, 042	138 846, 500	171 1, 113, 400			
net salary) Positions other than permanent:	120 000,012		! 1			
Temporary employment Intermittent employment	2, 514	3,000	3, 000 17, 500			
Other personal services:		••	17, 500			
Regular pay above 52-week base	2, 548	3, 200	8, 500			
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	4, 913		5,000			
01 Personal services.	700, 017	852, 700	1, 147, 400			
of Telsonal Services.	100,011	802, 100	1, 147, 400			
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:		[
Direct obligations	\$695, 731	\$848,700	\$1,143,400			
Reimbursable obligations	4, 286	4,000	4,000			

F REFERE	es	
1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
9 101, 250	67	Num- Total ber salary 77 \$1,155,000 12 165,000 16 200,000 7 78,750
97 1, 335, 000 1 13, 000 77, 905		112 1, 598, 750
96 1, 244, 095 386, 475	102 1, 448, 750 372, 600	112 1, 598, 750 373, 100 1, 971, 850
	1958 actual Num- Total ber salary 55 \$825,000 9 123,750 18 225,000 9 101,250 6 60,000 97 1,335,000 1 13,000 77,905 96 1,244,095 386,475	Num- Total ber salary 55

EXPENSES OF REFEREES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges: GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	5 28, 685		5 \$35, 297 5 32, 833
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	41 203, 940	6 35, 131 42 234, 374 68 330, 700	6 35, 589 42 238, 700 78 381, 367
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	58 228, 015 94 330, 510	62 275, 433 109 425, 717 135 486, 283	72 322, 647 169 656, 535 175 632, 943
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. Reclassifications	25 75,020	30 101,005	30 101, 754 30, 000
Total permanent Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay	403 1, 542, 330 18. 2 77, 489	462 1, 955, 681 7 27, 681	582 2, 467, 665 9 35, 365
scales for part of year	78, 234		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	384. 8 1, 543, 075	455 1, 928, 000	573 2, 432, 300
Pesitions other than permanent: Part-time employment Temporary employment	97, 566 117, 363		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Additional pay for service abroad	6, 314 1, 352	7, 400 1, 600	
01 Personal services	1, 765, 670	2, 156, 500	2, 669, 800

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	195	58 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375;	Nun	r salary	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	salary
The assistant to the President	1	\$22, 500 21, 750 21, 000 42, 000	1	\$22,500 21,750 21,000 42,000	1	\$22,500 21,750 21,000
Deputy assistant to the President	1	21,750	1	21,750	1	21, 750
Special counsel to the President Secretary to the President	1	21,000	1	21,000	1	21,000
Administrative assistant to the Pres-	2	42,000	2	42,000	2	42, 000
ident	6	120,000	6	120,000	6	120 000
Secretary to the Cabinet	ĭ	17, 500	ľ	120,000 17,500	ĭ	120,000 17,500
Special assistant to the President	2	35, 000	2	35,000	2	35,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:						
Assistant to the deputy assistant to the President	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15 200
Assistant staff secretary	1	14, 190	î	15, 621	i	15, 392 15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	_	,	i -	20,022	1	20,022
Administrative officer (chief usher)	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Assistant to the deputy assistant to	١.	10.000	١.	- 4 04 4	١.	
the President Executive clerk	1	13,000	1 1	14, 914	1	14, 914
Special assistant	î	13, 330 13, 760 12, 900	ĺi	15, 163 14, 206	Ιî	15, 163 14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	22, 400	_	,	1	22, 200
Assistant special counsel to the					١	
President	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Assistant to the secretary to the Cabinet	1	11,610	1	13, 083	l 1	13,083
Associate press secretary	î	11,610	ì	12, 771	li	12, 771
Special assistant	1	11,610		,		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_		_			
Administrative officer Assistant executive clerk	3 1	33, 755	3	37, 461	3	37, 461
Chief of records	i	11, 180 10, 750	1	12, 563 11, 835	1	12, 563 11, 835
Special assistant	î	10, 320	î	11,606	Î	11,606
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	١.	-	ŀ	•		,
Administrative officer	2	18, 840	2	21, 008 9, 901	2	21,008
Chief of correspondence Chief, telegraph, code, and travel	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
service	1	9,850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Doorkeeper and chief receptionist	1	9, 850	1	11, 107 11, 107	1	11, 107 11, 107 9, 901 79, 645
Special assistant	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7 4	56, 645 27, 495	9 5	79, 645 39, 518	9 5	79, 645 39, 518
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405		65, 360	12	85, 592	12	85, 592
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	14	84, 395	9	61,029	9	61,029
		132, 780	27	164, 345	27	164, 345
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	28 31	136, 525	28 31	154, 169	28 31	154, 169
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	44	141, 620 177, 410	47	157, 208 211, 996	47	157, 208 211, 996
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	32	177, 410 117, 440	34	142, 644	34	142, 644
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	17	61, 540 47, 220	12	47, 779 51, 210	12	47, 779
US-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	14	47, 220	14	51, 210	14	51, 210
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	11	37, 045	12	42, 935	12	42, 935
equivalent to less than 40,000		37,010		12, 000		12, 300
Total permanent	272		276		276	
Doduct langua	5	1, 615, 245 81, 902	1,	782, 665	1,	782, 665
Add net increase due to changes in pay	D	61, 902	4	75, 000	4	15, 000
scales for part of year		71,821			l	
		,				
Net permanent (average number,	270		070		070	
net salary)		1, 605, 164	272	707, 665	272	767, 665
Positions other than permanent: Part-			l *'			
time and temporary positions		82, 337	l	75,000		75, 000
Other personal services:		EG 409	ĺ	05 500		104 500
Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-		56, 483		95, 500		104, 500
bursanle details.		4, 453				
01 Personal services		1, 748, 437	1,	878, 165	1,	947, 165
			<u> </u>			

EXECUTIVE MANSION AND GROUNDS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Jugraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890 Jugraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	Num- Total ber salary 72 \$278, 225	Num- Total ber salary 37 \$126,642 35 160,472	Num- Total her salary 37 \$139,842
alent to less than \$9,890	72 278, 225	72 287, 114	35 181, 272 72 321, 114
Deduct lapses		1.5 6,498	2. 2 9, 873

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	\$14, 805		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	63.6 260,680	70.5 \$280,616	69.8 \$311,241
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services:	27, 912	24, 945	24, 945
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1,070 23,963	1, 089 5, 800	2, 460 17, 868
Nightwork differential	3, 067	1,515	3,067
01 Personal services	316,692	313, 956	359, 581

BUREAU OF THE BUDGET

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num	Total	Num	- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director	1	\$22,500	1	\$22,500	1	\$22,500
Director Deputy director	1	20,500	1	20, 509	1	20, 509
Assistant director	3	60,000	3	60, 030	3	60,030
GS-18. \$17,500:		10.000	١.	100 214		15 514
Assistant director for budget review.	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant director for legislative ref- erence	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant director for management		10,000	1	17, 014	1	11, 014
and organization	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant director for statistical stand-	_	20,000	_		_	,
ards	1	16,000	1	17, 514 35, 028	1	17, 514
Chief of division	1	16,000	2	35, 028	2	35, 028
Executive assistant to the director GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Chief of division			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		# 000	١ .	4= 100		48 500
Chief of office	4	57,620	3	47, 132 15, 392	3 1	47, 590 15, 392
Chief of office	1	13, 975	1 1	15, 621	i	15, 621
Deputy office chief	li	13, 975	4	61 569	4	61, 568
General counsel		10,010	i	61, 568 15, 392	î	15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:			1	10,00-	_	20,002
Administrative assistant to the direc-	ſ		Į.			
tor	1	13, 115	1	14,685	1	14, 685
Assistant division chief	4	52, 245	9	129, 707	9	130, 436
Assistant office chief	1	13, 330	3	43, 326	š	43, 555
Assistant to the division chief			1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Assistant to the office chief	<u>i</u>	12,900	1 1	14, 206 14, 435	1	14, 206 14, 435
Chief, budget methods Chief, budget preparation Chief, fiscal analysis	i	13, 330	li	14, 685	i	14, 914
Chief fiscal analysis	i	13 115	î	14, 435	l i	14, 685
Deputy office chief	3	13, 115 39, 560		11, 100		
Deputy office chief. Special assistant (security and foreign						
economic affairs) Specialist on accounting systems	1	13, 115 13, 115				
Specialist on accounting systems	1	13, 115				
Specialist on organization and legis- lation	1	13, 545	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
lation	-	10, 040	•	14, 514		10, 100
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Accountant (systems)	6	70,740	6	79,080	в	79, 996
A Half Gran Statistician		35, 640	6	79, 372	6	79,663
Assistant office chief Assistant to division chief	1	12, 690 23, 760				
Assistant to division chief	2	23,760	2	26, 769	2	27, 352
Budget examiner	24	290, 520	21	274, 909	21	278, 171
Budget and program analyst	1	12, 150	1	13, 374 13, 083	1	13, 686
Budget methods specialistBudget preparation specialist	1 1	11, 610 11, 880	1	10,000	l •	13, 083
Wicaal aaanamiet	1 4	47, 520	4	53 227	4	53 767
General attorney Legislative analyst Legislative attorney Management analyst	i	11, 610	i	53, 227 12, 771 39, 520	ī	53, 767 13, 083
Legislative analyst	3 1	35, 910	3	39, 520	3	39, 832
Legislative attorney	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	14, 227
Management analyst	14	170, 640	10	132, 246	10	133, 494
Real property disposal specialist	1	12, 690				
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	7	75 050	8	04 709	۰	05 050
Accountant (systems) Analytical statistician	4	75, 250 43, 215	4	94, 723 47, 132	8 4	95, 950 47, 132
Assistant budget officer	•	10 595	i	11, 835	1	12, 085
Budget examiner	30	10, 535 316, 910 10, 750 10, 965 21, 715 10, 535 11, 395	37	400 057	37	420 AKG
Budget methods specialist	i 1	10, 750	2	23, 192	2	23, 442 12, 334 36, 254 11, 835
Budget officer	1	10, 965	1	12, 085	1	12, 334
Budget officer Budget preparation specialist	2 1 1	21, 715	3	35, 755	3	36, 254
Cartographer	1	10, 535	i	11,606	1	11, 835
Fiscal economist	ı	11, 395	1	12, 503	1	12,000
Legislative analyst Management analyst	2 5	20, 640 54, 180	4	23, 192 12, 085 35, 755 11, 606 12, 563 11, 357 48, 319	4	11, 606 48, 319
		07, 100		10, 010		
Personnel officer	1	11, 395	1	12,563	1	12, 563

BUREAU OF THE BUDGET—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num-			- Total		Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Accountant (systems)		\$37, 465	1	\$9,901	1	\$9,901
Administrative services officer Analytical statistician	1 7	10, 065 68, 950	1 6	11, 107 65, 666	1 6	11, 336 65, 895
Assistant personnel officer	í	8,990	ľ	10, 150	i	10, 150
Budget examiner		355, 165	34	343, 930	34	347, 606
Budget methods specialist	1	9, 420	1	9, 901	1	9,901
Budget preparation specialist	2	18, 840	3	30, 660 9, 901	3	31, 158 10, 150
Information officer	1	10,065	i	11, 107	li	11, 107
Legislative analyst	1	8,990	2	19, 802	2	20, 300
Management analyst	5	45, 165	6	59, 904	6	60,900
Staff assistant	1	8,990		200 404		000 014
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	28 22	222, 925 144, 880	24 27	206, 464 193, 973	24 27	208, 914 196, 450
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	22		2	13, 770	2	14, 081
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		184, 610	21	133, 534	21	135, 178
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	9	50, 130	10	62, 652	10	63, 256
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	37 35	184, 165 164, 130	34 39	190, 213 200, 846	34 39	192, 561 203, 799
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	42	178, 035	35	160, 571	35	162, 175
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	14	50, 530	5	21, 069	5	21, 173
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	3	11, 310 13, 710	3	11, 836	3	12, 127
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	4	13, 710	3	10, 650	3	10, 941
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	8	24, 750	6	20, 112	6	20, 384
equivalent to less than \$9,890	8	38, 398	8	38. 542	8	39, 000
Total permanent	455 3,	683, 688		984, 945		024, 881
Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	17.5	129, 427	10	108, 945	10	92, 681
Add net increase due to changes in pay		159, 004	1]	
scales for part of year		159, 004				
Net permanent (average number,	1					
net salary)	437. 5		425	Obe 000	425	000 000
Positions other than permanent:	3,	713, 265	3	, 876, 000	3	932, 200
Temporary employment		9, 897		10,000		10,000
Part-time employment	}	3, 912		10,000		10,000
Intermittent employment		1, 880		20,000	ļ	20,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		19 800		15, 000	į	30, 200
Overtime and holiday nav	Ì	13, 666 9, 666 42]	9, 950		9, 950
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		42		50		50
01 Personal services	3,	752, 328	3	, 941, 000	4	, 012, 400
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:						
"Salaries and expenses" "Advances and reimbursements"	\$3,	718, 840	\$3	, 929, 000	\$4	, 000, 400
"Advances and reimbursements"	1	33, 488	1	12,000	i	-12,000

COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1958 actual 1959 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$5,985: Chairman, Council of Economic Advisers Council member. Economist Statistician. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,890. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925.	12 137, 740 1 12, 690 1 5, 710 3 15, 585 3 14, 790 4 19, 560 2 8, 015 1 3, 415	1 \$20,500 2 40,000 11 148,745 2 21,000 1 6,435 3 17,310 3 16,590 5 26,800 1 4,640	ber salary 1 \$20,500 2 40,000 11 148,745 2 21,000 1 6,585 3 17,760 3 16,890 5 26,990 1 4,790
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	31 281, 690 3, 5 22, 962	31 309,935	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	8, 533 27. 5 267, 261	·	30. 3 304, 400
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	10, 117	10,000	10,000

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services—Continued Overtime and holiday pay. Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details.	\$8, 031 4, 923	\$8,000	\$8,000
01 Personal services	293, 899	328,000	329,000

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	T					
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num-		Num-	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Executive secretary,	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
National Security Council	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Deputy executive secretary, National Security Council	i.				_	
Executive officer, Operations Coordi-	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
nating Hoard	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy executive officer, Operations Coordinating Board	1	16, 200	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Coordinating Board GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335; National Security Council represent-	1	10, 200	•	17,017	1	11,011
national Security Council represent- ative on internal security	1	14, 620	1	16, 099	1	16, 349
Senior member, policy coordinating					ŧ	
special staff Chief, information and education	1	14, 620	1	16, 099	1	16, 349
projects stail, operations coordinat-	١.	10.005	١.,	17 000	Ι.	15 000
ing staff	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Director, policy coordinating secre-	١.	10 000	١.	14 005		14 014
tariat Director, operations coordinating	1	13, 330	1	14,685	1	14, 914
Director, operations coordinating secretariat.	.] 1	13, 545	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
Senior area representative, operations coordinating staff	. 1	13, 330	1	14,685	1	14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant National Security Council						
representative on internal security.	. 1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Member, policy coordinating special staff	. 1	12, 150	1	13, 374	2	26, 457
Area representative, operations coor-	1		i			
dinating staff Chief, intelligence liaison, operations	5	58 , 110	5	64, 458	5	65, 082
Chief, intelligence liaison, operations coordinating staff Deputy director, operations coordi-	. 1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12,771
Deputy director, operations coordi- nating secretariat	1	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
General projects officer, operations	1	•				
coordinating staff Intelligence liaison officer, operations	. 2	23, 970	2	26, 749	2	26, 749
coordinating staff	. 1	12, 420	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Member, policy coordinating special						
staff	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Member, policy coordinating special						
staff	. 1	11, 280	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
ing secretariat	.1 1	9,420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
	3	26, 990	3	29, 703	3	29, 952
Area stan officer, operations coordinating staff. G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. G8-7. \$4,990 to \$5,880. G8-6. \$4,490 to \$5,890. G8-6. \$4,400 to \$4,940. G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	3 3 7 2	24, 000 20, 245 40, 240 11, 290 98, 935	4	35, 048 22, 590 44, 970 12, 460	3 2	29, 952 18, 367
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9 \$5 985 to \$6.885	- 3	20, 245 40, 240	3 7	22, 590 44, 970	3 7	23, 046 45, 718
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	11, 290	2	12, 460	7 2 20	45, 718 12, 626
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	19 4	98, 935	19 5	100.024	20 5	115, 788 25, 210
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	7	27, 445	4	24, 918 17, 576 18, 284	ŭ	18, 159
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4	18, 480 27, 445 12, 965	5	18, 284	5	18, 450
Total permanent	. 77	605, 790	77	669, 916	77	677, 464
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	15.8	129, 996	2	17, 103	1	8, 798
scales for part of year	-1	27, 698			.]	
Net permanent (average number,			-			
net salary)	61.2	503, 492	75	652, 813	76	668, 666
net salary)		50		1,000	1	1,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	1				1	
Regular pay above 52-week base	-1	2, 038 5, 088		2, 502 5, 000		5, 149 5, 000
Overtime and holiday pay Payment to other agencies for reim-	7			0,000		0, 000
bursable details	-	100, 708				
01 Personal services	-	611, 376		661, 315	}	679, 815
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-	.]	-	1			
lows:		****	1	A004 D5-	1	6050 61 -
"Salaries and expenses" Advances and reimbursements	-	\$604, 617 6, 759		\$661, 315		\$679, 815

OFFICE	OF	CIVIL	AND	DEFENSE	MOBILIZATION

SALARIES	AND EXE	PENSES	
			

Salaries a	ND EXPENSE	.S	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
OFFICE OF CIVIL AND DEFENSE MOBILIZATION			
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Director, Office of Civil and Defense Mobilization Administrator Federal Civil De		1 \$25,000	1 \$25,000
Administrator, Federal Civil De- fense Administration	1 \$21,000	*****	
Deputy director, Office of Civil and Defense Mobilization		1 21,000	1 21,000
Mobilization Deputy administrator, Federal Civil	1 20, 500		
Defense Administration	1 20, 500		*************
Assistant director for resources and			1 20,000
Assistant director for training, edu-	ł	1 20,000	1 20,000
cation and public affairs		1 20,000	1 20,000
Assistant administrator, communica- tions	1 16,000		
Assistant administrator, education Assistant administrator, planning	1 16,000 1 16,000 1 16,000		
Assistant administrator, research Assistant administrator, resources	1 16,000		1
and requirements Assistant director for national se- curity affairs Assistant director for plans and readi-	1 16,000		ł
Assistant director for plans and readiness	1 16,000		
Assistant director for production Assistant director for stabilization	1 16,000 1 16,000		
Assistant director for staff coordina-	1 16,000		
Assistant director for transportation Deputy assistant director for com-	1 16,000		
Deputy assistant director for eco-		1 17, 514	1 17,514
nomic stabilization Deputy assistant director for Federal,		1 17,514	1 17,514
State and local plans Deputy assistant director for fuel and		1 17,514	1 17,514
Deputy assistant director for man-		1 17,514 1 17,514	1 17,514 1 17,514
Deputy assistant director for plans		1 17,514	1 17,514
and operations Deputy assistant director for produc- tion and materials		1 17,514	1 17,514
Deputy assistant director for resources and production.		1 17,514	1 17,514
Deputy assistant director for training, education, and public affairs		1 17,514	1 17, 514
Donotty aggistant director for trans.		1 17,514	1 17,514
portation. Director of program and policy Director of research.		1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514	1 17, 514 1 17, 514 1 17, 514 1 17, 514
Director of special liaison Executive assistant administrator	1 16,000		
General counsel	1 16,000	1 17,514	1 17, 514
liaison Assistant administrator, general ad-	1 14,835		
ministration Assistant administrator, planning	1 13, 975 1 14, 190		
Assistant administrator, research and development	1 14, 190		
Assistant for stockpile program coor- dination		1 16,099	1 16,099
Sources programing Deputy assistant director for national		1 15, 392	1 15, 392
security affairs. Deputy assistant director for plans	1 14, 190		
and readiness. Deputy assistant director for produc-	1 14, 405		-
tion Deputy assistant director for public	1 14, 405		
affairs Deputy assistant director for require-		1 15, 392	1 15, 392
ments programing. Deputy assistant director for tele-	1 14,620		1 10 340
Deputy director, program and policy. Deputy director, research	1 14,835	1 16, 349 1 15, 870	1 16, 349 1 15, 870
Deputy to deputy assistant director		1 15, 621 1 15, 392	1 15, 870 1 15, 392
Deputy to deputy assistant director		1 16, 349	1 16, 349
Deputy to deputy assistant director for Federal, State, and local plans_Deputy to deputy assistant director for production and materials		1 15, 392 1 15, 621	1 15, 392 1 15, 621
Deputy assistant director for national	1 10,010		
Organizations and civic anairs Director of administration	1 14, 405	1 15,870 1 15,621	1 16, 099 1 15, 621
Assistant administrator, inspection Assistant general counsel	1 13, 760	i 14, 914	1 15, 163

		 	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
OFFICE OF CIVIL AND DEFENSE			
MOBILIZATION—continued	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150—Continued Assistant to the director	1 12,900	1 14,435	1 14, 435
Chief, continuity of Government di-	{		
vision Chief, damage assessment division	1 \$13,330 1 13,330		
Deputy assistant director for emer-		1 614 906	1 \$14,206
gency community services Deputy assistant director for man-		·	
Deputy assistant director for stabili-	1 12,900		
zation	1 12,900		
Deputy for deputy assistant director for economic stabilization	 	1 14,206	1 14,435
Deputy assistant director for continu-	}	1 14,206	1 14, 206
ity of government. Deputy to deputy assistant director		_	•
Then to denuty accident director		1 14, 208	1 14,435
for fuel and energy.		1 14,435	1 14,685
Director, classified location		1 14,206	1 14, 206
for fuel and energy Director, classified location Director, intelligence and national security affairs Director of security and inspection Director, State and local plans Director, operations research office	1 13,760	1 15, 163 1 14, 206 1 14, 914 1 14, 685 1 15, 163	1 15, 163 1 14, 206 1 15, 163 1 14, 914 1 16, 163
Director of security and hispection Director, State and local plans		1 14,914	1 14, 206 1 15, 163
Director, operations research office	1 13 330	1 14,685 1 15,163	1 14,914 1 15,163
Electronic engineer Financial operations officer	1 13, 330		
General counsel	1 13,545 1 12,900		
General engineer Industrial specialist	1 13,330 1 13,330 1 13,545 1 12,900 1 12,900		
Deputy assistant director for training and education		1 13,330	1 13,545
and education Deputy to deputy assistant director for manpower	ì	1 14,206	1 14, 206
Deputy assistant director for shelter			
	1 12,900	1 14,206	1 14, 206
Information officer Planning officer	1 12,900 1 13,115 1 13,115	<u> </u>	
Training and education officerGS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1		
Administrative officer Assistant for field activities	2 23,490	3 38,625	3 39, 228 1 12, 771 1 12, 771
Budget and fiscal officer. Chemical, biological and radiological		1 12, 771	i 12,771
Chemical, biological and radiological defense officer		2 25, 552	1
defense officer Chemist, general Chief inspector Civil defense officer	1 12,690	1 13,978	1 13,978 1 13,374
Civil defense officer	1 11,610 1 12,150	1 13,083 1 13,686	1 13,374 1 13,686
Civilian requirements oncer	1 4 49,890	4 55, 265	4 55,577
Classified location deputy director Communication specialist	2 24,030	1 13,686 4 55,265 1 12,771 2 26,749 4 52,291 1 12,771 2 27,352	1 12,771 2 27,061
Continuity of government specialist Construction and facilities officer	1 12,690	4 52, 291 1 12, 771	4 52, 291
Damage assessment analyst. Deputy executive assistant adminis-	2 24, 570	2 27, 352	1 12,771 2 27,352
Deputy executive assistant adminis-	1 11,880		
Deputy assistant administrator	1 3 35 640	1 19 070	1 12 070
Educational officer	1 12,690 1 11,610	1 13,978 1 12,771 2 27,956	1 13,978 1 13,083
Beonomist Educational officer Electronic engineer Emergency operations officer Furineer coveres	3 35,640 1 12,690 1 11,610 3 36,180 1 11,880	2 27,956 1 12,771	2 27, 956 1 12, 771
Engineer, general Equipment and materials officer	3 34, 830	1 13,978	1 13,978
Executive officer	6 72, 360	1 12,771 4 53,206	1 12,771 4 53,809
Executive reserve coordinator	1 11,880	1 13,083	1 13, 374
General attorneyGeneral engineerFederal coordination officer	1 12,690	3 39,520 1 13,978	3 40, 144 1 13, 978
Federal coordination officer	1 12,690 7 87,695	2 26,749 7 97,511 8 38,937 1 13,083 1 12,771	2 26,749 7 98,095
Industrial specialist Information specialist	2 23, 490	8 38, 937	3 39,519
Management analysis officer	1 11,610	1 13,083 1 12,771	1 13.083
Medical officer	1 12,690	1 12,771 1 12,771	1 12,771 1 12,771
Military intelligence analyst		1 12,771	1 12,771
Natural disaster officer	1 11,610 2 25,380	1 12,771 3 40,727 2 26,145 1 13,978	1 12,771 1 13,083 3 41,039
Operations planning officer	2 24,570 1 12,420	2 26, 145	2 26, 145
Operations analyst Operations planning officer Organization planning analyst Personnel officer	1 12,420 1 11,610	1 13,978	1 13.083
retroieum and natural gas specialist		1 13,978 1 12,771 1 12,771 2 27,956 11 145,057	1 12,771 2 27,956 13 172,117 1 13,978
Physical science administrator Planning officer Program development director	2 23, 220 9 110, 915 1 12, 690	11 145,057	13 172, 117
Program development director Publications officer	1 12,690	1 13, 978 1 13, 083	1 13,978 1 13,083
Publications officer Radiological defense officer	1 11,610		
Reduction of urban vulnerability specialist Rejocation specialist Regional administrator Regional director Religious affairs officer Reports officer.	1 12,420	1 13,978	1 13,978
Relocation specialist	1 12,420 1 11,610 7 85,590	1 13, 978 1 12, 771	1 13,083
Regional director	7 85, 590	8 107, 328	8 108, 222
Religious affairs officer	1 11,880	8 107, 328 1 13, 374 1 11, 357	1 13,686 1 11,357
Research analyst	1 11,880	i 1 13.574	1 13,374
Research analyst Resources programing officer Security and inspection officer	2 24,300 1 12,150	3 41,039 1 13,686	3 41,330 1 13,686
Solid fuels specialist			1 12,771
Special assistant Stockpile management officer.	3 35, 910 1 12, 420	4 52, 291 1 13, 978	4 52,603 1 13,978
Stockpile management officer	1 12,150	1 13, 374	1 13,686
Supervisory highway engineer Supervisory electronic engineer Supervisory information officer	1 11,610 1 11,610	1 13,978	1 13,978
Supervisory information officer Survey statistician	1 11,880	2 26, 145 1 13, 978	2 26,145 1 13,978
Technical liaison officer Test operations officer	1 12,690 2 24,840	1 13,978	1 13,978
Test operations officer	2 24,840	2 27,664	1 2 27,664

OFFICE OF CIVIL AND DEFENSE MOBILIZATION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
OFFICE OF CIVIL AND DEFENSE MOBILILATION—continued						
	Num		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	ber	salary!	ber	salary	ber	salary
Transportation officer	1 2	\$11,610 23,760	2 4	\$27,061 51,999	2 4	\$27, 061 52, 311
Training officer Warning officer	1	23, 760 11, 880	1	51, 999 13, 374	1	13, 686
Women's activities officer GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:			ī	12, 771	ī	12, 771
Administrative officer Analytical statistician	2	20, 855	2	23, 192	2	23, 192
Analytical statistician	1	11, 180	1	12, 563 11, 357	1	12, 563 11, 357
AuditorBudget and fiscal officer	į	10, 320				
Budget officer	1	10, 535 73, 315	1 7	11, 835 81, 681	1 8	12, 085 94, 033
Civilian requirements officer	2	20,640	2	22,963	2	23, 441
Communications officer Continuity of government specialist Contributions officer	7	73, 960 10, 320	7 2 2	80, 704 22, 714	7 2 2	81, 431 22, 714
Contributions officer	i	10, 535	2	24, 128	2	24, 440
Deputy regional administrator Deputy regional director		74, 175	8	93, 765	8	95, 224
Economist	. 1	11,395	1	12, 563	2	23, 920
Education officer Emergency feeding specialist Emergency location specialist	6	vs, 210	7	81, 183 11, 357	7	82, 179 11, 357
Emergency location specialist			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Engineer Environmental standards officer	7	73, 315 11, 395	5 1	62, 815 12, 563	5 1	62, 815 12, 563
Executive assistant	1	10, 320	î	11, 606	î	11, 835
Federal coordination officer	1	11, 395 11, 395	<u>i</u>	12, 563	<u>-</u>	12, 563
General attorney	2	20, 855				
General attorney. Health planner Industrial specialist Information specialist Inspector Labor specialist Liaison officer Management analyst Manpower officer Meteorologist Military intelligence analyst Mollization blanner	6	21, 715 66, 865	3 6	35, 526 74, 692	3 7	35, 755 86, 049
Information specialist	6	64, 070	5	59, 196	7	81, 910
Inspector	2	21,070	1 2	11, 357 23, 442	1 2	11, 357 23, 691
Liaison officer	í	10, 535	1	11, 606	1	11,835
Management analyst	2 1	20, 640 11, 395	3	34, 071 12, 563 11, 606	3	34, 569 12, 563
Meteorologist	i	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
Military intelligence analyst	. 1	11, 595		·	1	
Military melligence analyst. Mobilization planner Newswriter Operations officer Personnel officer.	1	10, 535	1	11,835	1	11, 357 11, 835
Operations officer	21	224, 245	21 1	248, 412	21 1	251, 093
Personnel officerPhysicist		10, 535 224, 245 10, 320 10, 320	2	25 126	2	25, 126
Physical security specialist. Planning officer. Program officer. Problem of orders			1 9	11. 777	1	251, 093 11, 606 25, 126 11, 357 138, 965
Program officer	5 2	52, 875 20, 640	2	22, 963	12 2	23, 441
Public welfare adviser	Ĩ	10, 535 11, 395	1	11,000	1	23, 441 11, 835 12, 563
Program omeer Public welfare adviser Publications officer Reduction of urban vulnerability specialist Reports officer Resource specialist	1	11, 595	1	12, 563		
specialist		10 200	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Resource specialist	3	10, 320 32, 035	2	24, 169	5	58, 469
Resources and requirements officer. Security specialist. Storage specialist. Structural engineer.	6	32, 035 63, 855 10, 535 11, 180	8	24, 169 93, 745 11, 357 12, 563 25, 126 34, 320	8	58, 469 94, 473
Storage specialist	. 1	10, 535 11, 180	1	12, 563	1	11. 357
Structural engineer.	3	20, 640 30, 960	3	25, 126	3	12, 563 25, 126 34, 818
Supervisory attorney-adviser. Supervisory electronic engineer. Supervisory communication special-	2	30, 960 20, 640	2	34, 320 25, 126	2	25, 126
		10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Supervisory publications editor. Survival projects officer		10, 320 10, 320 41, 710	1	11, 357	1	11,606
Survival projects officer Systems analyst	4	41, 710 11, 180	3	35, 047 12, 563	3	35, 526 12, 563
Technical liaison officer	. 1	10, 320	i	11,606	i	11,606
Test exercise officer Transportation specialist	. 1	10, 535	2	24, 169	5	24, 398
Training officer	- 4	42, 355	5	58, 489	7	81, 911
Visual information specialist	- 2	20, 855	. 2	23, 441 11, 357	2	23, 441 11, 357
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:		0.000				
Administrative officer	11		11	10, 150 114, 691	11	10, 379 115, 667
Attorney	. 2	18, 625	1 4	40, 810	4	41, 308
Anditor	1 1		2	20, 530	2	20, 779
Budget officer Civil defense officer Chemical-biological specialist	13		13	134, 035	14	145, 640
Civilian requirements officer	.I 6	56, 735	1 6	9, 901 63, 254	1 7	9, 901 73, 902
Commodity industrial analyst Communications officer	. i	9, 635	1	10, 858	1	10, 858
Communications officer Congressional liaison officer	- 8 - 1	72, 135	8	79, 457 9, 901	8	81, 180 10, 150
Contributions officer	_ 3	28,905	2 6	20, 779	3	31, 138
Continuity of government officer	- 1	8, 990	6	59, 655 9, 901	9	89, 358 10, 150
Data analysis officer Damage assessment officer	: i	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
Damage assessment officer	- 3	28, 905	6	61, 818 9, 901	6 2	62, 196 19, 802
a party services of the control of t	-1=	19,055	4	40, 810	1 4	41, 059
Distribution controls officer	_ 2	10,000		,		, 550
Deputy training center director Distribution controls officer Economic stabilization officer	1 1		_ 1	9, 901 20 520		9, 901
Distribution controls officer Economic stabilization officer Educationalist Electronic engineer Emergency feeding specialist Employee development officer	1 1	9, 420 54, 400	1 2	9, 901 20, 530 55, 535	1 2	9, 901 20, 530 66, 642

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimat	
OFFICE OF CIVIL AND DEFENSE	-					
MOBILIZATION—continued	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num	Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Engineer. Facility manager	11	98, 890	15	166, 834	16	177, 941
Federal coordination officer	l 5	\$9, 850 48, 175	6	\$11, 107 63, 503	1 6	\$11, 107 64, 001
Health resources analyst	1	9, 205				
Health resources analyst	5 12	49, 035 111, 965	5 13	54, 289 134, 492	5 13	55, 0 36 135, 469
Inspector .	ł .		1	9, 901 9, 901	1	9, 901
Liaison officer Manpower officer Management analyst	2	17, 980	1 6	59, 406	1 6	9, 901 59, 904
Management analyst Merit systems officer	4	36, 175	2 1	19, 802 9, 901	2 1	20, 300 9, 901
Natural disaster officer. Operations planning officer			1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Operations planning officer	25 2	228, 835 18, 625	27 1	275, 517 10, 150	28 1	290, 343 10, 379
Personnel officer Physical science administrator Physicist Plauning officer Placement officer Plans and grants officer Position classifier	3	26, 970	1	11, 336 33, 321	1	11, 336 33, 321 71, 240 10, 150 9, 901
Physicist Planning officer	6	26, 970 56, 305	3 9	33, 321 91, 042	3 7	33, 321 71, 240
Placement officer	i	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Position classifier	1	8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	1	10, 150
Procurement officer	1	8,990	1 3	9, 901 30, 181	1 3	10, 150
Public welfare analyst	î	9, 205	i	10, 150 9, 901	1	30, 430 10, 379 9, 901
Public affairs officer	3	27 185	1 3	9, 901 30. 430	1 3	9,901 30,908
Radiological defense officer			5	49, 505	5	49, 505
Records preservation specialist			1	9, 901 9, 901	2 1	19, 802 9, 901
Resources specialist			2	9, 901 19, 802	2	19, 802
Plans and grants officer Position classifier Procurement officer Program officer Program officer Public welfare analyst Public affairs officer Publications officer Radiological defense officer Records preservation specialist Requirements officer Resources specialist Rescrib liaison officer Sanitary engineer Security officer Social science research analyst Special activities officer	1	8, 990	<u>i</u> -	11, 107	i	11, 107
Security officer	3	28, 260	3	11, 107 30, 191 32, 115 54, 080 20, 280 9, 901 11, 107	3	30, 680 32, 593 54, 329
Special activities officer	4	28, 475 39, 615	3 5	54, 115 54, 080	3 5	52, 193 54, 329
Special activities officer. Special assistant. Standards review officer. Statistician.	2	39, 615 18, 195	2	20, 280	2	20, 529 9, 901
Standards review officer	i	10,065	1	9, 90!	1	11, 107
Structural engineer	1	10, 065 8, 990	2	19 802	2	
Surplus property officer	1	8, 990 8, 990	ì	9, 901	í	20, 051 10, 150
Statistician Strictural engineer Supply officer Surplus property officer Systems accountant Training officer	15	137, 450	1 23	9. 901	1 30	10, 150 9, 901
Transportation officer	6	58, 025 8, 990	7	233, 084 74, 340 20, 051	7	305, 011 75, 587
Transportation officer Visual information specialist Warning officer Women's activities officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 11	8, 990 100, 610	2 11	20,051	12	20, 051 124, 154
Women's activities officer	7	64, 435	8	112, 048 82, 367	8	83, 533
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	108	836, 910	149		164	, 406, 659
GS-11, \$7.030 to \$8,230	87	575, 065	96	, 275, 318 682, 762	102	750, 653
GS-11, \$7.030 to \$8,230	5 83	32, 275 472, 850 65, 850	80	42, 557 502, 143	82	42, 994 522, 722
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	12	65, 850	12	72, 052 471, 980 417, 296	12	72, 843 527, 108 429, 315
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	80 77	390, 890 351, 405	88 84	471, 980 417, 296	97 85	527, 108 429, 315
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	231	-	233		253	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	174	903, 541 615, 392 278, 270	172	, 023, 697 669, 351	190	, 122, 529 753, 247
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	85 10	278, 270 32, 705	83 6	300, 877 22, 505	94	345, 781 25, 958
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	6	18, 605	5	22, 505 17, 119	5	25, 323
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	43	177, 637	38	154, 340	41	170, 833
		,				
Total permanent	1, 494	, 030, 720	1, 630 12	, 481, 569	1, 750 13	, 459, 696
Add net increase due to changes in pay	75	549, 721		846, 569	102	751, 696
scales for part of year	.	490, 535			- -	
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	1,419	OM1 F0.	1,516		1,648	MAG AGA
Positions other than permanent:		, 971, 534	"	, 635, 000	l	, 708, 000
Temporary employment	53	293, 137 87, 232	67 9	354, 100 114, 500	74	387, 800 113, 620
Intermittent employment Other personal services:			, ,		"	
Regular pay above 52-week base		38, 351 168, 768		44, 751 211, 649		97, 757 223, 823
Overtime and holiday pay. Payments to other agencies for reim-			i			
bursable details		2,800		3,000	<u> </u>	3,000
01 Personal services, Office of Civil and Defense Mobilization	10	£61 000	10	969 000	۱ ,	E94 000
Delense Modifization	===	, 561, 822		, 363, 000		5, 534, 000
ALLOCATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE	ļ		ŀ		1	
Grades and ranges: Grades established by act of July 1.	1				ļ	
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):					_	10 -0-
	13	167. 235	11	154. 011	15	19, 727 212, 419
Director grade Senior grade Assistant grade	2	167, 235 18, 436	1	154, 011 9, 366 4, 992	1 1	212, 419 9, 366
		10, 342	1	4, 992	11	4, 992
Total permanent	. 17	196, 013	13	168, 369	18	246, 504 1 15, 504
Add net increase due to changes in pay	· *.	6 28, 908	1.	3 16, 869	1 "	
scales for part of year	·]	1, 138				
01 Personal services, Department of	1	***	1	101 00-	1	001 000
Health, Education, and Welfare.	.!	168, 243	1	151, 500	1	231,000

	1958 actual 1959 est		stimate	1960 e	stimate	
ALLOCATION TO VETERANS						
ADMINISTRATION	Num-		Num-		Num-	
	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Grades and ranges:		A. 000	١.	A=0	١.	AT 10
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 5 2 3	\$4,970	1	\$5,470		\$5, 47
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	5	22,400		24,750	5	24, 75
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2	7, 340	2	8, 112	2	8, 11
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	3	9,865	3	10, 919	3	10, 91
Ungraded positions at hourly rates						
equivalent to less than \$9,890	27	126, 261	27	126,759	27	126,75
Total permanent	38	170, 836	38	176,010	38	176,01
Deduct lapses	ΙŤ	4,615	Ĩ	2,810	Ĭ š	37, 51
Add net increase due to changes in pay	_	-,	_	-,	1 ~	V., V-
scales for part of year	ł	2.067	I			
- · · ·		,	-			
Net permanent (average number,	0=	100 000	07	120 000		100 50
net salary)	37	168, 288	37	173, 200	30	138, 50
Other personal services: Regular pay	ĺ		Ì		l	70
above 52-week base					l	70
11 Personal services, Veterans Ad-	l		[
ministration	Ì	168, 288	1	173, 200	1	139, 20

PRESIDENT'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Staff director	1	\$14, 4 05	1	\$15,870	1	\$16,099
Assistant to staff director	1	12, 150 6, 455	1	13, 686 7, 114	1	13, 686
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1	5, 980 4, 930	į	6, 594 5, 450	1	7, 259 6, 739 5, 595
Total permanent	5	43, 920	5	48, 714	5	49, 378
Deduct lapses	1	11,430	I	356	i	423

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimat	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
scales for part of year		1, 703				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4	\$ 34, 193	5	\$48, 358	5	\$48, 955
mittent employmentOther personal services:		3, 275		1, 500		1,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		125 22		187		380
01 Personal services.		37, 615		50, 045		50, 335

PRESIDENT'S COMMITTEE ON FUND RAISING WITHIN THE FEDERAL SERVICE

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 8	ctual	1959 es	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Executive director	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150; Executive director GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970;	_		1	\$14, 914		
Counsel to the committee			1 1 1	13, 083 7, 030 6, 136	1 1 1	13, 374 7, 280 6, 302
Total permanent Deduct lapses			4 0. 5	41, 163 5, 063	4	42, 577 97
Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment.			3. 5	36, 100 1, 730	4	42, 480
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		·		160		330
01 Personal services				37, 990		42, 810

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

FUNDS APPROPRIATED TO THE PRESIDENT

DISASTER RELIEF

DISASTER RELIEF

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 estimate	
	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges: GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;	ber	salary	ber	salary		salary
General engineer	2	\$22,790	- -			
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: General engineer.	2	20, 130	l			
General engineer	1	9, 205 8, 990				
Program officer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	34, 720	3	\$27, 684	3	\$27, 913
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		7, 465 4, 525	₁	4, 992	<u>i</u>	5, 138
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 3 2	12, 090 6, 830	<u>i</u>	3. 765	_i	3, 869
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2	6, 350	i	3, 515		3, 598
Total permanentAdd net increase due to changes in pay	19	133, 095	6	39, 956	6	40, 518
scales for part of year		6, 600				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tem-	19	139, 695	6	39, 956	6	40, 518
porary employment Other personal services:		127,066		220, 044		207, 482
Regular pay above 52-week base		600		160		320
Overtime and holiday pay		3, 5 05		4, 840	<u> </u>	19, 680
01 Personal services		270, 866	[265, 000	ĺ	268,000

EXPANSION OF DEFENSE PRODUCTION

REVOLVING FUND, DEFENSE PRODUCTION ACT

	1958	actual	1959 е	stimate	1960 estimate	
ALLOCATION TO GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION						
	Num-		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	١.	A1 4 00-		A10 D10	! .	MAD DAG
Special assistant to administrator.	1	\$14, 835	1	\$16,349	1	\$16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	١.	10 115		14 40#		
Assistant commissioner, operations	1	13, 115	1	14, 435		
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director, project adminis-						
tration	1	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 227
Branch chief.	l i	12, 905 12, 690	1	14, 561	1	14, 221
Chief, industry branch		12,000	1	14, 227	1	14. 227
Commodity analyst	1	12, 150	i	13, 686	i	13, 686
Contract specialist		25, 380	i	13, 978		20,000
Director, Nicaro project	Ιί	12, 150	i	13, 978	1	13, 978
Director, research and development.	ı •	12, 100	i	13, 978	i	13, 978
Industrial engineer		12, 690	2	26, 749	2	26, 749
Manager, foreign office	ĺi	12, 905	_		-	20, 149
Mining engineer	ì	12, 420				
Special assistant to commissioner	ĺi	12, 690	1			
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:	_	, 000	_	,		
Business economist	1	10, 535	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Commodity analyst	Ιî	10, 965	î	12, 331	î	12, 334
Engineer	li	11, 395	î	12, 563		12, 563
General engineer	ĺî	11, 395	ī	12, 563	î	12, 563
Industrial equipment and machine	_	,	_	, 000	_	, 500
officer	1	11, 610				
Mining engineer	ī	11, 395	1	12, 563		
Program planning officer	Ī	10, 750	1	11,606	1	11,606
Project manager.			1	11,606	1	11,606
Regional director, defense materials				-		•
service	2	21, 285	2	23, 940	2	23, 940
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	l	-				
Assistant project manager	1	10,065	3	33, 072		
Chief, defense materials service	1	9, 635				
Commodity analyst			1	11, 336	1	11, 336
Contract specialist		9, 205	1	11, 336 10, 150 33, 779	1	10, 150
Engineer.	8	78, 800	3	33, 779		
Freight traffic officer		9, 420	1	10 379 1	1	
Inspector				9, 901	1	9, 901
Mining engineer		10,065	:			
Program planning officer			1	9, 901		
Reports control officer	1	9, 205				
Warehouse space officer	1	10, 965			<u>-</u>	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		72, 645	7	63, 191		27,914
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	11	74, 805	9	68, 411		54,079
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	18	107, 235	23	151, 464	17	112, 181
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	12	59, 565	11	61, 316		49,840
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		128, 595		103, 086		85, 874
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	14	52,740	14	57, 905	11	45,615
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	18	64, 120	14	55, 474	l 8	31,641

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimate
ALLOCATION TO GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION—COIL.	Num ber	- Total	Num ber	- Total	Num ber	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Local employees, foreign areas	1 5	\$3,470 9,240	1 1	\$3,931 1,820	1	s alar y \$ 3, 931
Total permanent.	154	973, 035	132	940, 538	93	652, 831
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	30.7	192, 154 38, 943	1.7	14, 704		430
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	113.3	758. 672	125.3	877, 768	90	618, 580
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	8	57, 477	4	46, 246	3	33, 821
Local rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	2	3,675	1	1,820		
Other personal services:		15, 404		3, 329		
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Additional pay for service abroad		3, 090 5, 450 16, 406		3, 675 1, 998 11, 864		6, 237 2, 000 10, 462
OI Personal services, General Services Administration		860, 174		946, 700		671, 100
ALLOCATION TO DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR						
Grades and ranges: GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Administrator	1	13, 760	1	15, 150		
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy administrator	1	12, 420	1	13, 970		
Assistant to the administrator Division director.	1 5	12, 420 62, 100	1 5	13, 970 68, 904		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant division director	2	21,930	2	24, 123		- -
Division director	1 8	8, 990 78, 370	1 8	10, 130 105, 985		
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6	50, 795 6, 820	6	52, 335 7, 750 6, 885		
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	i	6 950	1	6, 885		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,890	2 8 3 4	45, 160	2 8 3	11, 460 47, 225 13, 745		
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	3 4	12, 350 15, 425	4	13, 745 16, 616		
Division director Mining engineer G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,490 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2	10, 400 45, 160 12, 350 15, 425 6, 250 2, 775	2 1	16, 616 6, 990 2, 960		
Total permanent	47	366, 215 13, 301	47 40	418, 198 358, 482		
A dd—				,		
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Portions of salaries shown in other budget schedules paid from this ac-		18, 138				
Not normanant (average number	4	29, 630	1	5,029		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	47	400, 682	8	64, 745		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		1,575				
01 Personal services, Department of the Interior	47	402, 257	8	64. 745		
ALLOCATION TO TREASURY DEPARTMENT Grades and ranges:						
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Attorney	1	12,690	1 1	13, 970 13, 970	1 1	13, 970
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Engineer	1	12, 690 11, 395	1	12, 555	1	13, 970 12, 555
Loan examiner. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	Į.	11, 395 10, 065	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Loan examiner GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1	7, 035	ī	8, 230	i	8, 230
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,880	1	5, 335 4, 890	1	5, 880 5, 390	1	5, 880 5, 390
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		13, 440	2	8, 980	2	8, 980
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	11 1	88, 935 3, 422 3, 725	9	81, 530 30	9	81, 530 30
Net permanent (average number,		0,120				
net salary)	10	89, 238	9	81, 500	9	81, 500
Regular pay above 52-week base————————————————————————————————————	}	312 14, 168		300		600
01 Personal services, Treasury De- partment	- 			81 800		
Par ement	1	103,718	l	81, 800	1	82, 100

PRESIDENT'S SPECIAL INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM

PRESIDENT'S SPECIAL INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
ALLOCATION TO DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	Num-		Num-		Num	Total
Grades and ranges: GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director	1	\$12,900	1	\$14, 190	1	\$14, 430
Deputy director	1	11, 610	1	13, 070	1	13,070
Deputy director Division chief	4	46, 710	4	51, 680	4	51, 980
Executive officer	1	11, 610	1	12,770	1	13, 070
Exhibit manager	8 1	93, 960	5	65, 650	5	66, 250
Program adviser Trade fair coordinator	2	11, 610 23, 220	1 2	12, 770 25, 840	1 2	13, 070 26, 140
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:			_			20, 130
Assistant division chief	2 1	20, 640 10, 320 30, 960	3 1	34, 305 11, 355 22, 950	3	34, 545
Budget officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Exhibit manager Manager, New York office Public information officer	3 1	30, 960	2 1	22, 950	4	45, 660
Public information officer	i	10, 535 10, 320	+	11,835	1 1	11, 835
Trade fair operations officer	î	10, 535	1	11, 355 11, 595	i	11, 595 11, 595
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	,	_	,	_	,
Administrative officer			1	9, 890	. 1	9,890
Assistant program adviser		0 005	1	9, 890	1	9, 890
Budget analyst	1 8	9, 205	1 6	10, 370 59, 340	1 4	10, 370 40, 280
Design specialist	ı	72, 995 8, 990	1	9, 890	1	10, 130
Deputy exhibit manager Design specialist Materials management officer	i	8,990	î	10, 130	i	10, 130
		46, 240	5	51, 610	5	51, 850
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2	16,000	.5	41,650	6	51, 850 50, 220
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,385. GS-8, \$5,987 to \$6,385.	11	72, 655 5, 710	11	80, 690	10	74, 140
C1C-9 #5,470 to \$6,270	1	0, 710	2	12, 270 5, 920 16, 740	2	12, 420 6, 070
GS-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	4	19, 720	3	16, 740	3	17, 190
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	19, 425	1Ŏ	49, 550	1ŏ	50, 600
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16	68, 440	18	82, 320	18	84, 120
US-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	12	43, 700	13	51, 950	13	52, 710 15, 215
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5 1	68, 440 43, 700 16, 555 2, 960	4 1	14, 930 3, 350	4 1	15, 215 3, 445
Total permanent	99	716, 515	108	819, 855	108	833, 505
Deduct lapses	7	62, 647	106	42,690		145
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay				•		
scales for part of year.		27, 082				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary):	88	645,000	97	719 465	103	781, 360
United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates	4	35, 950	6	712, 465 64, 700	5	52,000
Positions other than normanent:		00,000	ľ	02, 100	ľ	02,000
Temporary employment: Foreign countries: Local rates Intermittent employment	i		l			
countries: Local rates		10, 190		9, 480 22, 700	ł	9,480
Other personal services:	1	24, 404	ĺ	22, 700	ł	25,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Living and quarters allowance	1	2,646	1	3, 165		6, 520
Overtime and holiday pay	1	6, 929	•	5,000 18,740	l .	5,000
Living and quarters allowance		8, 157		18, 740	ŀ	18,075
Payments to other agencies for reim-	ļ	1, 621			ļ	
bursable details	1	670		1,900		1, 930
						
Total, Department of Commerce		735, 567		838, 150	<u> </u>	899, 365
ALLOCATION TO DEPARTMENT OF STATE					i	
Grades and ranges:	1		1		1	
Special positions at rates equal to or in	1		ł		1	
excess of \$17,820: Deputy U. S. commissioner general	2	40,000	2	40,020		
Executive director	1	20,000	1	20,020		
Director, Washington office	Ī	16, 200	1	17, 826		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 2	14, 500	1 2	16, 245	1 2	16, 245

					1960 estimate	
ALLOCATION TO DEPARTMENT OF STATE— continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	\$5,710	1	\$6,448	1	\$6, 594
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	3, 670	1	4, 202 3, 765 3, 598	1	4, 347 3, 765 3, 702
GS-5. 34,040 to 34,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,055 Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended (22 U. S. C. 801-1158):	2	6, 775	1	3, 598	1	3, 702
Foreign Service officer: Class 2, \$13,860 to \$15,840	1	12,600 12,100	1 1 1	13, 874 13, 312 11, 294		11, 565
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550	1	7, 785				
Foreign Service reserve officer: Class 1, \$16,060 to \$18,700. Class 2, \$13,860 to \$15,840. Class 3, \$11,660 to \$13,640.	1 7	14,600 92,700 163,400	1 6	16, 078 88, 173		
Class 3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	14	163, 400	11	140.920		12, 667
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550 Class 5. \$8,140 to \$9,790 Class 6. \$6,710 to \$8,030 Class 7. \$5,610 to \$6,600	4 1	39, 500	1	43, 472 8, 424		
Class 6. \$6,710 to \$8,030	2	7, 650 13, 200	2	14, 539 11, 731		
Foreign Service staff officer:	2	10, 650	2	11, 731		
Class 1, \$11,770 to \$13,160. Class 5, \$8,395 to \$9,600. Class 6, \$7,690 to \$8,755. Class 9, \$5,585 to \$6,650.	1 1	11, 965 8, 015	1	13, 166		
Class 6. \$7,690 to \$8,755	î	6, 990 16, 190	1	7, 696 17, 846		
Class 9, \$5,585 to \$6,650	1 3 3 7 6	16, 190 16, 365	3 2	17, 846 11, 752	ļ	
Class 11. \$4,650 to \$5,500	7	33, 050	7	36, 420		
Class 10, \$5,115 to \$6,175 Class 11, \$4,650 to \$5,500 Class 12, \$4,180 to \$5,025 Class 13, \$3,730 to \$4,580 Class 13, \$3,730 to \$4,580	6	24, 335 10, 555	6 2	26, 832 7, 904		
	٥	10, 000	-	1, 504		
State equivalent to general sched- ule grades:			1			
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Information officer	1	12,690				
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Information specialist	1	9, 635				
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-7. \$4,990 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,380 GS-5. \$4,400 to \$4,940		7, 570	ī	8, 341		
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	1 3 5	7, 570 14, 385 22, 155	2 2	8, 341 10, 879 9, 901		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3	11, 415		8, 801		
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4 6	13, 660 19, 220	1	3, 765		-
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4	11,840				
Total permanent	97	731, 075	68	628, 433	8	58, 885
Add net increase due to changes in pay	12	62, 675	25.4	227, 994		
scales for part of year		22,057				
Net permanent (average number, net salary):		-				
United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates	38.7	248, 150 442, 307	11.1	85, 742 314, 697	8	58, 885
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	20.0	112,007	01.0	011, 001		
porary employment: Foreign countries:			1			
U. S. rates	Ì	134, 721	1	152, 763 129, 654		
Local ratesOther personal services:		92, 972		129, 654		
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 343		225		454
Overtime and holiday pay Living and quarters allowance Departmental differential	1	14, 536 144, 779	1	9, 950 225, 094		300
Departmental differential		410	<u> </u>	485		144
Total, Department of State	1,	080, 218		918, 610		59, 783
01 Personal services	1,	815, 785	1,	756, 760		959, 148
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:						
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$1,	780, 241 35, 544	\$1,	702, 964 53, 796		\$959, 148

INDEPENDENT OFFICES

AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS COMMISSION

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the American Battle Monuments Commission

	1958	ectual	1959 е	estimate	1960 es	stimate
		- Total		- Total		- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Technical assistant	1	\$11, 537	1	\$12,555	١,	\$12 , 556
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	, .	\$11, 501	1 4	\$12,000	1	\$12,000
Executive assistant	1	9, 653	1	10, 370	1	10, 370
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	8, 377	î	9,050		9,050
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2	13, 970			.	<i>-</i>
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	2	12, 340	1	6, 135	1	6, 135
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	3	16, 009	3	17. 460	4	23, 380
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		26, 829	5	28, 950		23, 520
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	.9	43, 029	9	45, 810	9	45, 810
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	17	73, 879	16	74, 830		74, 830
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	13	50, 400 47, 055	12	49, 810	11	45, 570
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	13	47, 055 7, 099	7 2	27, 505 7, 555	7 2	27, 600
Ungraded positions at annual rates less	, 2	1, UDB	4	7, 000	4	7, 650
than \$9.890	63	179, 496	54	168, 184	43	118, 098
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		*** ***	ŀ	*	ļ	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	 -	449, 626	357	490, 953	364	495, 000
Total permanent	484	949, 299	469	949, 167	464	899, 56
Deduct lapses	4.6	21,972	4.7	12, 724	9	20,000
57 4	.—		 	——	 	-
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			<u> </u>		<u>.</u>	
United States and possessions	18. 7	96, 656	14	86, 774	14	86, 660
Foreign countries:		101		400	١,,	
U. S. rates.	49. 2	224, 485		223, 666	46	222, 70
Local rates Positions other than permanent:	411.0	606, 186	404	626, 003	395	570, 200
Force-account labor: Foreign countries:	ŧ		1			
Local rates	i	57, 436	ļ	32, 677		8, 362
Post-time ampleument, Foreign couns	i	01, 400	l	02, 011		0,00
trias I Anal rates	i	20, 383)	36 930	!	38, 530
	1	20,000	1	•	1	0 0, 00.
Regular pay above 52-week base	l	1,608	ļ	1, 636	}	2, 930
Payments to other agencies for reim-	1	•	(1	,
bursable details	į.	190, 779	1	184, 497		176, 460
Additional pay for service abroad	i	2, 284	1	1,742	l	2, 512
Post and quarters allowance	l	29, 461	{	28, 108	i	28, 036
Education allowance		3, 538	i	7,000	1	7, 410
Station allowance		23, 489	i	22, 341	ļ	17, 347
01 Personal services	1	, 256, 305	1	251, 374	1	, 161, 152
bursable details. Additional pay for service abroad. Post and quarters allowance. Education allowance. Station allowance.		1, 0 190, 1 2, 2 29, 4 3, 1 23, 4	608 779 284 461 538 489	608 779 284 461 538 489	608 1, 636 779 184, 497 284 1, 742 461 28, 108 538 7, 000 489 22, 341	608 1, 636 779 184, 497 284 1, 742 461 28, 108 538 7, 000 489 22, 341
ages are distributed as fol-		_				
lower	1				1	
"Salaries and expenses"	8	\$ 855, 165	1 1	\$925, 076	ļ ļ	\$930, 3
"Salaries and expenses" "Construction of memorials and cem-	1	•	1		1	-
eteries"	4	401, 140		326, 298	Į	230, 85

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

OPERATING EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num			- Total		
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber			
Chairman	1	\$22, 500		\$22, 500	1	\$22,500
Commissioner	4	88,000		88,000	4	88,000
General manager	1	22,000	1	22,000	1	22,000
Deputy general manager	1 5	20,500		20, 500		20,500
Assistant general manager	5	97,000		97, 000	5	97,000
Controller	1	19,000	1	19,000	1	19,000
Division director	9 1 2	171,000	9		, 9	171,000
General counsel	1	19, 500		19, 500		
Manager of operations office	2	38, 000	2	38,000	2	38,000
Grades established by the Atomic Energy		•	ł	-	l	
Commission equivalent to general			1			
schedule grades:	Į		1		Į.	
GS-18, \$17, 500:	}		ļ		ŀ	
Associate general counsel	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Branch chief.	2	32,000	1 2	35, 027	l 2	35, 027
Deputy division director	7	112,000	7	122, 592	l 7	122, 592
Deputy manager of operations office	į į	32,000		35, 027	2	122, 592 35, 027 52, 541
Division director		66, 000	3	52, 541	i ā	52, 541
Manager of operations office	5	80,000		105, 079	1 6	105, 079 17, 514
Special assistant	1	,	l i	17, 514	Ιī	17, 514

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant controller	8	\$42,570	3	\$46,862	3	\$46,862
Assistant division director	7	99, 850 84, 710	8	128, 087 93, 288	Š	128, 315
Assistant to division director	1 2	30,800	1 2	33, 862	6 2	94, 474 33, 862
Branch chief	2 2 2	28, 810 27, 950	2 2 2	32, 698 32, 698	2 2	32, 698 32, 698
Deputy general counsel Division director	5	27, 950 71, 380	2	31, 242 127, 650	2 8	31, 491 128, 107
Deputy manager of operations office	2	27, 995	8	46, 176	3	46, 405
Manager of operations office Secretary to the Commission	1	55, 900 13, 975	3	46, 862 15, 621	3 1	47, 362 15, 870
Special assistant. GS-16. \$14, 190 to \$15, 150;	4	56, 760	8	48,069	3	48,069
Area manager Assistant branch chief	8	105, 350 39, 560	7 3	102, 981 43, 805	7 3	103, 480 44, 034
Assistant division director	16	223, 815 78, 260	16	236, 787 100, 360 132, 371 29, 848	16	235, 851
Assistant general counsel	6	80,840	7 9	100, 360 132, 371	9	100, 838 133, 307
Assistant to division director Branch chief	2 20	26, 015 263, 160	2 23	29, 848 340, 995	2 23	29, 848 341, 952
Chemist Deputy assistant manager of opera-			ĩ	340, 995 14, 206	ĩ	14, 206
tions office	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 914
Deputy branch chief	1 4	13, 330 12, 900 52, 245 38, 990	1 6	15, 163 88, 088	6	14, 914 15, 163 88, 338
Deputy manager of operations office Division director Engineer	3 8	38, 990 105, 565	2	78 649	2 8 2	88, 338 28, 870 118, 144
Engineer	2	25, 800	8 2	117, 666 28, 413 14, 206 14, 206 76, 232		28, 642
Liaison officer Manager of operations office			1	14, 206 14, 206	1	14, 206 14, 206
Special assistant GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970;	5	68,030	5	76, 232	5	76, 710
Administrative officer	1 16	11, 610 194, 670	1 10	13,083 136,635	1 10	13,083
Assistant area manager	4	48, 330	2	27,061	2	137, 550 27, 373
Assistant branch chief Assistant division director	11	121, 230 135, 410	10 11	132, 891 149, 157	10 11	133, 806 149, 760
Assistant general counsel	9 5	110, 160 61, 830	10 3	134, 992 39, 541	10	135, 595 40, 144
Assistant to manager of operations office	1		1	13, 978	1	13, 978
AttorneyBiochemist	11	12,690 134,730	10	129, 563	10	131, 082
Biologist	1	12, 690 11, 610	1 2	13, 978 25, 542	1 2	13, 978 27, 310
Biometrician Branch chief Branch chief	75	24, 300	80 80	27, 310	80 80	27, 310
Chemist	4	922, 630 50, 760		, 089, 504 69, 888		, 097, 574 69, 888
Deputy assistant division director Deputy assistant manager of opera-	12	148, 980	1 <u>2</u>	163, 488	12	164, 403
tions office	3	35, 910	,1	13,083	1	13, 374
Deputy manager of operations office	11	135, 270 11, 880	11	151, 736		152, 318
Division director	73	900, 745	73 1	002, 726	73 1	, 006, 885
Engineer Geologist	10	126, 900 12, 150	11	153, 774 13, 978	11	153, 774 13, 978
Geologist. Hearing examiner. Industrial hygienist. Industrial relations officer.	<u>i</u> -		I 1	12, 771 13, 686	1	12, 771 13, 686
Industrial relations officer		12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
InspectorInternational affairs officer	3 1	38, 070 12, 690	3 2	41, 038 25, 542	3 2 1	41, 350 25, 854
International affairs officerLaboratory directorLiaison officer	1	14,000 11,610	1	15, 870 12, 771	1	15, 870 13, 083
Mathematician	ì	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Medical omcer Metallurgist	į	11, 880 12, 690	2	13,978 27,955	2	13, 978 27, 955
Patent attorney Physical scientist	1 2	12,690 23,220	2 3	27, 955 40, 726	3	27, 955 41, 038
Physicist Physiologist	8	102, 460	8 1	113,006 13,083	8 1	113,006 13,083
Section chief	15 9	201, 420 109, 510	15 10	208, 187 132, 538	15 10	208, 187 134, 035
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	8		8	-	8	
Accountant	8	85, 785 85, 785	8	94, 952 94, 973	8	95, 952 95, 973
Assistant area manager	6 13	64,070 141,040	13	60, 174 156, 374 12, 334	13	60, 174 156, 374
Assistant city manager Assistant division director	1 18	11, 180 194, 145	1 19	12, 334 226, 450	1 19	12, 563 227, 950
Assistant to manager of operations office.	5		5		5	
Attorney	10	56, 115 104, 705	10	61, 610 116, 230 93, 995	10	61, 610 117, 475 94, 995
Auditor Bacteriologist	8	84, 925	8	11,357	8	11, 357
Biochemist Biologist Branch chief	1	11, 395 10, 320	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Branch chief	146	, 601, 965	145	756, 997	145	766, 856
Budget examiner	1 3	10, 320 34, 185	1,7 3	11, 357	1,	11,606
City manager	1	11, 180	1	37, 690 12, 334	1	37, 690 12, 563
Classification analyst Contract administrator	2 5	20, 640 54, 180	2 5	22, 714 61, 152	2 5	23, 212 61, 652
Deputy assistant division director	2	21, 715	2	23, 941	2	23, 941

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION—Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate				
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary				
Deputy division director	14 \$152,005	13 \$152, 298	13 \$152, 298				
Division director Economist	32 348, 730 3 33, 110	32 380, 619 3 36, 982	32 381, 864 3 36, 982				
Engineer	88	95	97				
Geologist	991, 150 1 10, 750	1, 186, 806 1 12, 563	1, 210, 018 1 12, 563				
Health physicist Historian	3 30,960 1 10,320	3 34,320 1 11,357	3 34,819 1 11,606				
Industrial hygienist Industrial relations officer	3 31, 390	3 34, 570	3 34,819				
Industrial relations officerInformation officer	7 76,540 12 129,860	7 85,342 13 154,232	7 85, 342 13 154, 232				
Inspector	2 20,855	2 23, 192	2 23, 341				
Intelligence officer International affairs officer	3 34, 185 7 72, 670	2 25,126 7 81,203	2 25, 126 7 81, 950				
Isotopes specialist Liaison officer	2 21, 285 9 94, 170	2 23,442 9 104,395	2 23, 691 9 105, 391				
Licensing and regulations specialist	ี ข ขจักขะ	3 34,798	3 35,047				
Management analyst Metallurgist	6 63,425 2 22,790 4 41,710 2 22,790 2 21,500	6 70,075 2 25,126	6 70,324 2 25,126				
Mobilization specialist	4 41,710	4 45, 427 2 25, 126	4 45 925				
Operations research analyst Patent adviser	2 22,790 2 21,500	2 25, 126	1 2 25,126				
Patent attorney Physical scientist		5 61,630 7 85,800	5 61,630 7 85,800				
Physicist	1 9 99.330	10 124,673	10 124,073				
Physiologist Procurement officer Program analyst	เ า ากรชา	1 11,357 2 23,691	1 11,606 2 23,691				
Project officer	2 21,070 3 33,110 6 65,360	3 36,503 6 75,379	3 36,753 6 75,379				
Project officer Property and supply officer Reports analyst Scientific analyst Section chief	2 21,070 3 33,110 6 65,360 1 10,320 1 11,395	1 11,606	1 11 606				
Reports analyst	1 11.010	1 11,606 1 12,563 1 12,563 24 290,306	1 12,563 1 12,563 24 292,796				
Section chief	23 250, 690 1 10, 750	24 290, 306 1 12, 085	24 292,796 1 12,085				
Security officer Special assistant	16 169,635	16 186, 098	16 187, 598				
Statistician	1 11 295	1 12, 563	1 12,563				
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant Administrative officer	21 206, 595 13 122, 675	21 218, 338 13 135, 221	21 219,752 13 136,198				
Assistant branch chief	15 142, 590	15 158,642	15 159,619				
Assistant division director Assistant to manager of operations	6 56,520	6 61,589	6 62,067				
officeAttorney	4 36, 390 22 202, 295	3 30, 430 22 230, 610	3 30,680 22 231,816				
Auditor	22 202, 295 28 258, 815	28 291,928	28 293,654				
Auditor Branch chief. Budget examiner	117 1,095,045 20 184,315	117 1, 257, 652 20 209, 829	117 1, 259, 814 20 211, 079				
ChemistClassification analyst	14 139,835	16 177,714	16 177, 714 3 33, 321 4 43, 701				
Community management officer	4 39.185	4 43,701	4 43,701				
Contract administrator Deputy division director	5 45,595	14 145, 850 5 52, 395	14 147, 350 5 52, 395				
Division director Economist	1 2 18.840	2 21,008 1 11,107	2 21,008 1 11,107				
Engineer	. 168	181	181				
Equipment officer	1, 650, 715 2 19, 485	1, 995, 931 2 21, 736	1, 995, 931 2 21, 736				
Geologist. Health physicist. Historian	4 36, 820 4 35, 960	4 44, 429 4 40, 102	4 44,429				
Historian		I I 9.901	1 9,901				
Industrial hygienist Industrial relations officer	. 1 3 28 905	1 9,901 3 31,887	1 9,901 3 32,387				
Information officerInspector	6 57,810 7 68,520	6 62,837	6 63, 565 10 101, 192				
		1 11,107	1 11,107				
Investigator	6 53,940 8 77,510 1 9,635	8 86,902	8 87,381				
International affairs officer Investigator Labor relations officer Liaison officer Licensing and regulations specialist	1 9,635 2 17,980	2 21 008	1 2 21 258				
Licensing and regulations specialist.	5 44, 950 5 45, 810	2 21,008 6 63,502 6 62,546	2 21, 258 6 63, 981 6 63, 045				
Medical officer	1 8,990	1 11,107	6 63,045 1 11,107				
Metallurgist Operations research analyst	- 1 10,065 2 17,980	1 11, 107 2 22, 214	1 11, 107 2 22, 214 4 44, 429				
Patent adviser	- 3 30,195 - 4 40,690	· 4: 44,420	4 44, 460				
Licensing and regulations specialist. Management analyst Medical officer. Metallurgist. Operations research analyst. Patent adviser. Patent attorney Personnel officer Physical scientist. Physicals	10 90,545	10 106, 517	' 10 106,974				
Physicist Physicist	- 11 109,640 - 8 78,370	10 106,246	13 144,394 10 106,974				
Procurement officer	2 19,915 4 37,035	i 2 20,758	2 21,008				
Physicist Procedures analyst Procurement officer Production analyst Program analyst	2 17,980) 2 20,280	2 20,530				
Project officer	- 10 92, 268 - 8 78, 370	9 95,628	12 124,613 9 96,845				
Property and supply officer Real property officer	- 6 55, 230 2 18, 840	6 63,981 2 21,008	6 64,459 2 21,008				
Reports analyst	1 10,065	2 20,530	2 20,758				
Project an analyst. Project officer. Property and supply officer. Real property officer. Reports analyst. Section chief. Security officer. Security officer.	. 35 331, 850 . 23 214, 729	5 23 251,80	5 23 252,554				
Source and special nuclear materials	10 91,130						
		2 20,05					
Statistician Transportation officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2 17,980 2 19,050	5 2 21,00	3 2 21, 258				
	h. 229.62	699	701				
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	616 4, 209, 29	\ 647	648				
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	41 260, 200	0 41 286,04	2 41 288,962				
	523 3, 002, 39	5 3, 51 <i>5</i> , 26	546 3, 547, 656				
for FRASER							

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Tetal	Num- Total
	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued	* !	•	•
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	118 \$636, 815	117 \$693, 846	117 \$703,336
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	524	488	490
	2, 582, 685	2, 655, 640	2, 698, 510
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		665	665
~~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	3, 144, 615	3, 361, 738	3, 420, 138
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 266	1, 171	1, 170
CC 4 40 PEFA 44 00F	5, 156, 520	5, 258, 513	5, 370, 654
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	770	726	728
CC 8 40 4054- 44 605	2, 798, 105	2, 944, 617	2, 992, 097
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	312	280	280
AT 0 49 055 +0 49 095	1,014,910 57 182,915	1,043,931 56 199,230	1,053,331 51 182,015
AG-1 \$9.060 to \$0,020	25 72, 265	21 67, 309	21 67,309
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates:	20 12, 200	21 07,509	21 07,309
\$9.890 or above:		[
Scientific representative	5 68,305	6 90,168	6 90,168
Less than \$9.890	20 84,951	24 105, 728	24 107, 698
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	1 -0 02,002	21 100,120	21 201,000
alent to less than \$9.890	. 177 870, 757	155 775, 197	155 781, 312
Total permanent	. 7, 480	7, 360	7, 360
•	47, 578, 168	53, 172, 220	53, 794, 014
Deduct—			
Lapses	. 602	390	345
	4, 104, 132	3, 021, 729	2, 448, 523
Excess civilian pay over military		154	154
	1, 207, 559	1, 514, 491	1, 514, 491
Add net increase due to changes in pay		t	
scales for part of year	. 2, 111, 300		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	£ 797	6, 787	6, 812
Officed States and possessions	44, 170, 387	48, 325, 440	49, 385, 980
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	22 207, 390	29 310, 560	49 445, 020
Positions other permanent:		20 010,000	10,020
Temporary employment	198,600	180,000	152,000
Part-time employment	. 17, 200	17,000	17,000
Intermittent employment	_ 236, 400	302,000	302,000
Other personal services:	1		1
Regular pay above 52-week base	170,684		
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	. 1,601,600	1, 680, 000	1,720,000
Nightwork differential	138, 508 38, 720	140,000	142, 000 157, 000
Living and quarters allowance	_ 38,720	62,000	157,000
Additional pay for service abroad	3, 117	14,000	17,000
Payments to other agencies for reim-		95 000	00.000
bursable details	21, 540	35,000	26,000
01 Personal services	- 46, 804, 146	51, 254, 000	52, 750, 000
	1	1	<u> </u>
Salaries and wasse are distributed as		1	1
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:	ľ		
follows:	\$46, 800, 082	\$51, 254, 000	\$52, 750, 000
	\$46, 800, 082 4, 064	\$51, 254, 000	\$52, 750, 000

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Construction

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num	Total	Num	Total	Num	- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	*** ***	_	*** ***	١.	*** ***
Highway engineer		\$10,065	1	\$10, 130	!	\$10, 130
Bridge engineer	1	10,065		10, 130		10, 130
GS-12. \$8,530 to \$9,530	5 8	43, 225 59, 720		53, 580 7, 510	6	53, 580 7, 510
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	8	12, 500	l	13,020	١ ۽	13, 020
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2 4	21, 340		28, 350	2 5	28, 350
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	6	25, 020	9	14, 370	9	14, 520
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	11	44, 420	6	25, 140	3 6 8	25, 290
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	10	30, 735		30, 420	١٧	30, 420
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	9	9, 525			ľ	3, 590
m 4.1		D00 01F		100.010		
Total permanent	50	266, 615		196, 240		196, 540
Add net increase due to changes in pay	12.4	81, 988	7	62, 370	7	62, 390
		9, 509	1			
scales for part of year		8, 309				
Net permanent (average number,	1		1		İ	
net salary)	37.6	194, 136	27	133, 870	27	134, 150
Positions other than permanent: Tem-					1	
porary employment		9, 190	ŀ	7, 500	1	7,500
Other personal services:			ļ.		1	
Regular pay above 52-week base		728		550		1, 135
Overtime and holiday pay	1	16,659		6,820	Į.	5,685
Nightwork differential		160				
01 Personal services		220,873		148, 740	ļ	148, 470
			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
Salaries and wages are distributed as	Ì					
follows:	1				1	
National Park Service, Department of	1				}	
the Interior		\$27, 275			1	
Bureau of Public Roads, Department		Ψ21, 210			1	
of Commerce		193, 598	1	\$148, 740	1	\$148, 470
Of Committees	1	100, 000	i	φ.30, 13U	1	414G) 411

CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	salary	
Chairman of Board Member of Board Administrative assistant to member	1 4	\$20, 500 80, 000	1 4 5	\$20, 500 80, 000 81, 500	1 4 5	\$20,500 80,000 81,500	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Director of bureau Executive assistant and legal adviser.	2 1	27, 950 13, 975	2	30, 784	2	30, 784	
General counsel GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Associate director of bureau	1	14, 405	1 3	15, 870 42, 847	1 3	15, 870 42, 847	
Associate director of bureau Associate general counsel Chief of office GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 545	3 1 3	42, 847 14, 914 42, 847	1 3	42, 847 14, 914 42, 847	
Assistant chief examiner Assistant chief of office Assistant director (international af-	1	12, 690 11, 610	1	13, 978 12, 771	1	13, 978 12, 771	
fairs) Assistant general counsel Associate chief of office	1 4 1	12, 690 48, 870 11, 610	1 4 1	13, 978 53, 809 12, 771	1 4 1	13, 978 53, 809 12, 771	
Associate director (domestic) Associate director (international) Associate director (investigations) Associate director (regulations)	1	12,690 11,880					
Associate director (investigations) Associate director (regulations)	1 1	11, 880 11, 610	i	12, 771	1	12,771	
Chief hearing examiner	1	35, 640 13, 120 153, 900	î	14, 456	1	14, 456	
Chief of division	3	153, 900 36, 450	11	142, 624 13, 083	11 1	142, 624 13, 083 12, 771	
General attorney Hearing examiner	16	36, 450 11, 610 193, 050	1 16	13, 083 12, 771 212, 593	1 18	12,771 238,135	
Secretary and comptroller Special assistant to director	1	11, 610 11, 610	<u>i</u>	12,771		12,771	
Special assistant to general counsel Technical assistant	1	11, 610 11, 610					
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Aeronautical design evaluation engi-		11,020					
neerAir transport examiner	2	22, 790 10, 320	2	25, 126 11, 357	2	25, 126 11, 357	
Airworthiness inspector Analytical statistician	1 1	10, 535	į i	11,606	Î	11,606	
Assistant chief examiner	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	11, 357 12, 563	
Assistant chief of division Assistant comptroller	1	118, 680 10, 750	10	118, 185	11	129, 542	
Assistant legal adviser Assistant secretary Assistant to chief of division	1 1	10, 320 10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357	
Associate chief of office		10, 750	2 2	23, 441 22, 714	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	23, 441 22, 714	
Attorney-adviserChief of division	2 4	20, 640 42, 140	3 5	34, 320 57, 513	3 5	34, 320 57, 513	
Chief of office Chief of section	4	42, 570 125, 130	11	46, 884 126, 402	11	46, 884 126, 402	
Engineer Foreign affairs analyst	1	10, 320 11, 395	1	11, 357 12, 563	1 1	11, 357 12, 563	
General attorney Hearing examiner	4	42, 785 51, 600	1 4 5	47, 152 56, 785	4 5	47, 152 56, 785	
Legislative assistant	1 1	10, 320 10, 320	i	11, 357	_i	11, 357	
Special projects planner Supervisory air safety investigator	2 2	20, 640	2 2	22, 714 22, 963	2 2	22, 714 22, 963	
Trial attorney		20, 855	10	100,006	10	100, 006	
Accountant Aerodynamic flight-test engineer Aeronautical design evaluation engineer	10 3	90, 760 30, 195	10	11, 107	1 1	11, 107	
Aeronautical research development and design engineer	1	10, 065					
Air safety investigator Air transport examiner Alaska representative	15	19, 055 137, 000	17 1	21,008 170,723 9,901	2 25 1	21, 008 249, 936 9, 901	
Analytical statistician Assistant to chief of division	2	20, 345	1	11, 336	1	19, 802 11, 336	
Attorney-adviser Chief of section	7	63, 360 57, 165	10 6	99, 508 63, 024	12	119, 310 63, 024	
Deputy congressional liaison officer	1	8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	1 4	9, 901 39, 604	
Electronic and radio engineer Electronic engineer	1 1	10, 065 8, 990	î 	11, 107	i 	11, 107	
Flight operations/engineering special- ist Flight operations specialist	! 1	9, 635 49, 680	3	32, 344	3	32, 344	
General attorney	1	8, 990	1 1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	9, 901 9, 901	
Investigator-in-charge Legislative attorney	7	67, 660	7	74, 589 10, 629	7	74, 589 10, 629	
Liaison officer	!		i	9, 901	1	9, 901 9, 901	
Meteorologist Statistical adviser	1	8, 990		9, 901	1	9, 901	
Supervisory accountant Transpertation economist	. 2	8, 990 18, 625	1 2 3	9, 901 20, 529 29, 703	1 2	9, 901 20, 529	
Transportation utilities accountant Trial attorney	1 8	17, 980 72, 565	9	90, 085	5 11	49, 505 109, 887 871, 321	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	75 50	589, 250 332, 935	77 58	661, 840 419, 294	102 81	580, 984	
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	71	12, 910 406, 895	64	13, 915 398, 037	2 73	13, 915 451, 947	
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	. 7	37, 085 351, 925	6 78	36, 192 407, 285	6 83	36, 192 432, 245	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	44	201, 140 439, 240	42 106	212, 994 481, 016	43 122	217, 487 545, 912	
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	57	210, 475	61	247, 619	72	289, 034	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	20 6	69, 705 19, 020	15 9	56, 783 31, 846	15 11	56, 783 38, 378	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	. 5	15, 320	1 5	16, 951	l 5	16, 951	

	1958 actual	1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960		
Grades and ranges—Continued Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Secretary of the Board	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
Less than \$9,890		5 37,000	5 37,000	
Total permanent	715 \$4, 835, 695	730 5, 415, 787	846 6, 229, 440	
Deduct lapses	48.8	25	41.4	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	376, 883 208, 879	122, 287	208, 090	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	666. 2 4, 667, 691	705 5, 293, 500	804. 6 6, 021, 350	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services:	3, 751		 	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	17,404	19, 200 13, 200	47, 300 15, 550	
Nightwork differential		7, 200	9, 500	
01 Personal services	<u> </u>	5, 333, 100	6, 093, 700	

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid from Funds Available to the Civil Service Commission

m- r 1	Total salary	Num- ber		Num	m.s.s.s
ar 1	salary				 Total
			salary	ber	salary
2	\$20,500	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500
	40,000	2	40,000	2	40,000
1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
,	24 405				
4		4	62, 275	4	62, 982
6	00.018	•	49.007	,	49.007
2	20,013	•	40,097	3	43, 097
1		1	14, 914	1	14, 914
I	13, 760				15, 163 43, 321
1	13, 330	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
1	13, 330	1	14, 914		14, 914
2	26, 250	10	142, 780		
ĩ	13, 545				
	00 100	_			00 459
2 1	23,490	1	25, 854 13 083	1 1	26, 457 13, 374
2	24, 570	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
1	12, 150	1	13,374	1	13, 686
1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
ī	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686 13, 374 134, 093
1	11,880		13, 374		13, 374
2	144,720 26 450		132, 227 40 123		40 435
ĭ	11,610	ĭ	12,771	ĭ	40, 435 13, 083 142, 665
8	92, 880	11	140, 481	11	142, 665
1	12, 150				
_		_			
1	11,880	1	13, 083	L	13, 374
1	12, 150	1	12,771	1	12, 771
1	12,690			1	13, 978
ă	110 160				13, 374
1	11,880	ī	13, 374		
2	23, 760			}	
1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 606
3	31, 820	3	35, 296	3	11, 606 35, 755 11, 835
ī	10, 535	1	11,835	i i	11,835
1	10, 535	1	12,085	1	12, 334
<u>.</u>	00.000	1	11,835	1	12, 334
		์	12, 563		23, 670 12, 563
	,			1	11, 357
i	10.750	2	22, 714	2	22, 714 12, 334
î	11. 180	i	12, 334	1	12, 563
1	10, 750	1	11, 357	1	12, 563 11, 357
1	11 190	1	12 334		12, 563
î	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	12,085
		1	11, 357		11, 357
9	221 100	23	376 256	20	13, 042 380, 485
3	246, 390	22	262, 475	21	253, 838 11, 835
1	10,750	1	11,835	1	11,835
4	10, 565 41, 710	1	11, 507	1	11, 606 11, 606
	, • • •	ĺ	11, 357	i	11, 606
	2 11 11221 2121 111123181 1 1111912 131 1 31 1 111 11 12	4 56, 330 2 26, 015 1 13, 330 1 13, 760 1 13, 330 1 13, 330 1 13, 330 2 26, 230 2 26, 875 1 11, 880 2 24, 570 1 12, 150 1 12, 150 1 12, 150 1 12, 150 1 11, 880 2 144, 720 3 36, 450 1 11, 880 2 144, 720 3 36, 450 1 11, 880 1 12, 150 1 11, 880 2 144, 720 3 36, 450 1 12, 150 1 11, 880 1 12, 150 1 11, 880 1 12, 150 1 11, 880 1 12, 150 1 10, 535 1 10, 535 1 10, 750 1 11, 180 1 10, 750 1 11, 180 1 11, 180 1 11, 180 1 10, 750 1 11, 180 1 11, 180 1 10, 750 1 10, 750 1 11, 180 1 10, 750 1 10, 750	4 56, 330 4 2 26, 015 3 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 13, 330 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 12, 150 1 1 11, 880 1 1 12, 150 1 1 11, 880 1 1 12, 150 1 1 11, 880 1 1 12, 150 1 1 10, 150 1 1 11, 880 1 1 10, 320 1 1 10, 320 1 1 10, 320 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 535 1 1 10, 750 1 1 11, 180 1	4 56, 330	4 56, 330

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION—Continued

		January				
	1958 act	ual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- T	otal	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Director, incentive awards program			1	\$11,606	1	\$11,606
Director, management intern pro- grams	1 \$10	, 320	Ţ	11, 357	1	11, 357
grams Director of personnel Director of recruitment	1 10	, 320	1	11, 357 11, 606	1	11, 606 11, 835
Executive assistant. Esecutive secretary, international organization employees loyalty board.	1 11	, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
ganization employees loyalty board_ Field operations officer	1 10 3 31	, 320 , 605	1 3 1	11, 357 34, 818 12, 334	1 3	11, 357 35, 505
Field operations officer Head of unit Management analyst	1 11	, 180	1 2 5	12, 334 24, 170	1	12, 563 24, 419
Member, board of appeals and review- Mobilization readiness adviser	5 55 1 10	6, 685 6, 535	5 1	24, 170 62, 109 11, 606	2 5 1	62, 109 11, 835
Pay systems specialist Personnel management adviser	1 10 1 10	, 535 , 535	1 1	11,606 11,606	1 1	11, 835 11, 835
Personnel security officer. Program management officer. Program projects specialist. Special assistant to the director. Special assistant to the division chief.	1 10 2 20), 965), 640	2	23, 212	2	23, 670
Program projects specialist	1 10	, 750	2	23, 691	2	24, 169
Special assistant to the division chief Special legal assistant	1 10	750	<u>i</u> -	11, 357	1	11, 357
Special legal assistant	l .	320	1	11,606		••
Actuary Administrative officer Appeals examiner Assistant chief of division	1 10 2 19	0, 065 0, 485	1 4	11, 107 42, 017	1 4	11, 336 42, 744
Appeals examiner Assistant chief of division	12 108 31 281	3, 525 1, 485	12 33	121, 551 332, 383	12 33	121, 551 334, 146
Assistant colei of section	1 9	, 215 , 420	6	64, 462	6	64, 957
Assistant director of personnel	1 8	, 990 , 420	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Assistant to commissioner Assistant to security officer Attorney-adviser Branch manager Chief accountant	1 10	, 990 , 280	1	9, 901 11, 336	·	11, 336
Attorney-adviser	6 56	5, 520 9, 055	4 2	42, 015 19, 802	4 2	42, 473 19, 802
Chief accountant	1 9	, 850 , 270	1	10, 858 11, 107	1 1	11, 107 11, 107
Chief of sectionCivil service inspector	11 106	, 845 , 255	13 13	138, 557 139, 526	13 13	140, 029 140, 961
Civil service representative	2 18	3, 410 3, 420	2 1	20, 300 10, 629	2	20, 758 10, 858
Examiner-in-charge Examining representative	2 18	3, 195 7, 830	2 3	20, 300	2 3	20, 758
Field operations supervisor Head of unit	13 120), 955	10	31, 138 104, 083	10	31, 387 105, 748 32, 115
Information specialist	1 8	8, 475 8, 990	1	31, 886 9, 901	1	9, 901
Instruction system planner Loyalty panel member Management analyst), 065), 560	1 1 3	11, 107 9, 901	1	11, 107 10, 150 32, 573
Medical officer Occupational specialist Personnel management adviser	11 111 12 112	l, 790 2, 395	10 10	9, 901 32, 573 111, 070 101, 921 9, 901	10 10	111,070 103,166
Personnel management adviser	6 56	, 090 3, 090	1 6	9, 901	1 6	10, 150 63, 044
Personnel policy officer Position classifier Program planner	2 18 10 99	3, 625 2, 695	ž 11	61, 546 20, 779 112, 297	11	21, 008 113, 525
Program planner Qualifications rating examiner (train-		9, 635	1		1	10, 858
ing) Regulations officer Security appraisal officer Special placement representative	1 8	3, 990 3, 540	1 3	10, 629 10, 150 32, 594	3	10, 150 33, 052
Special placement representative Staff assistant	1 9 5 4	, 420 3, 670	<u>2</u> -	20, 779	2	20, 779
Staff assistant Supervisor qualifications rating ex- aminer		·	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Veterans Federal employment representative	11 109	, 210	11	122, 177	11	122, 177
vocational rehabilitation officer	316	990	299	9, 901	297	10, 150
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	755), 210	750	, 609, 139	731	, 605, 519
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	5,098 5 32	3, 153 2, 680	6	, 663, 167 42, 388	7	, 521, 928 49, 673
		9,990	435	, 701, 461	405	, 523, 293
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16 88 265	3, 750	15 157	93, 167	14 144	87, 246
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	74 352 322	9, 213 2, 245	75 306	850, 834 397, 534	75 295	783, 296 402, 178
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 386 484	3, 075	451	, 399, 512		, 357, 108
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1,824	, 9 05		, 850, 681	955	, 838, 644
	2 667	7, 43 0 3, 725		, 585, 092 784, 237	219	, 556, 072 769, 133
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	24 69 55 252	9, 915 2, 170	23 55	74, 162 252, 367	23 55	75, 038 252, 367
Total permanent		-, -, -, -	4, 110		4, 014	
Deduct lapses	24, 153	3, 056	24 175.	, 341, 633 4	23, 168.	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1, 884			863, 274		998, 870
scales for part of year	1,012	2, 202	<u></u>			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4, 137. 7		3, 934.	6	3, 845.	
	23, 280	J, 824	23	, 478, 359	1 22	, 865, 372

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent:			
Temporary employment	\$29, 795	\$3, 862	
mentOther personal services:	85, 960	58, 670	\$57, 295
Regular pay above 52-week base	89, 129	92, 226	180, 700
Overtime and holiday pay	266, 955	75,000	50,000
Additional pay for service abroad	21, 598	24,000	24,000
Uniform allowance	233	233	233
01 Personal services	\$23, 774, 494	\$23, 732, 350	\$23, 177, 600
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			-
"Salaries and expenses"	\$15, 784, 477	\$16, 510, 000	\$16, 510, 000
"Investigations, revolving fund"	7, 602, 703	6, 742, 950	6, 202, 100
"Investigations of United States citizens for employment by international	1,002,100	0,114,000	0, 202, 100
organizations"	48, 181	54,000	51, 100
"Advances and reimbursements"	339, 133	425, 400	414, 400

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

1958 actual 1959 estimate			stimate	1960 estimate			
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	- Total		
excess of \$15,375:				l .			
Staff director		1	\$22, 500	1	\$22,500		
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1			ľ			
OS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy director		1	15, 392	1	15, 392		
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:							
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,100: Director, office complaints, information, and survey. Director, office laws, plans, and research.							
tion, and survey		1	14, 206	1	14, 206		
Director, office laws, plans, and re-							
search		1	14, 206	1	14, 206		
Executive Secretary		1	14, 206	1	14, 206		
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	!						
Information officer		1	12, 771	1	12, 771		
Political scientist		1	12, 771	1	12, 771		
Special assistant		1	12, 771	1	12, 771		
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:		1			,		
Deputy special assistant		1	11, 357	1	11, 357		
Information officer		1	11, 357	1	11, 357		
Legal assistant			68, 142	6	68, 142		
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:			**,	ľ	,-		
Supervisory field representative		2	19.802	2	19, 802		
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		2 3	26, 478	2 3	26, 478		
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230		Š	36, 357	5	36, 357		
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885			17, 970	š	18, 408		
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880			26, 313	5	26, 748		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390			29, 849	l š	30, 181		
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940			12, 314	š	12, 605		
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325			19, 386	5	19, 386		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065			14, 331	4	14, 331		
AB_0 \$2.055 fo \$2.000		ī	3, 370	ī	3, 370		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825			0,070		0,010		
Total permanent		53	415, 849	53	417, 345		
Deduct lapses		່ຶ້າວ	21, 849		263, 345		
Deduct Bpses		4.0	41, 010	00. 2	400, 010		
Net permanent (average number,				1			
net selery)		50.2	394,000	l 19 6	154,000		
Positions other than permanent Inter-		00.2	002,000	1 -0.0	202, 000		
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		1	37, 500	1	14, 500		
Other personal services:		i	01,000	1	22,000		
Regular pay above 52-week base		i	1, 510	1			
Overtime and holiday pay		i	2, 290		1, 500		
Overmie and nemay pay		i	a, 200		4, 000		
01 Personal services			435, 300		170,000		

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF WASHINGTON

Limitation on Administrative Expenses, Export-Import Bank of Washington

		actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17.500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
President and chairman First vice president and vice chair-	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000
man	1	20, 500	1 3	20, 500	1	20, 500
Director	3	60, 000	3	60,000	3	60,000
Executive vice president			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Executive vice president	1	14, 620	ļ	. 	-	
General counsel	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 870
Chief of division	3	39, 990	3	44, 533	ી ઉ	44, 991
Secretary of the Bank	l i	13, 330	1	14, 914	1 1	15, 163

					_:-	
	198	68 actual	1959	estimate	1960 estimate	
	Nu	n- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	be		ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150—Continued		•		•		•
Senior vice president	1	\$13, 330	Ī	\$14,914	1	\$14, 914
Treasurer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			1	14, 685	1	14, 685
Assistant chief of division	1	11,610	1	19 771	1	13, 083
Assistant treasurer		11,010	1	12, 771 13, 374	ì	13 686
Chief of division	3	36, 450	l î	14, 227	î	13, 686 14, 227 13, 374
Chief of section	1	11, 880 36, 450	1	14, 227 13, 374	1	13, 374
Counsel	3	36, 450	3	40, 434	3	41, 000
Economist	9	112, 805	9	124, 864	11	151, 424
EngineerFinancial specialist	4	50, 760	4	54, 705	4	55, 912
Loan officer	i	11,880 11,880	1	13, 083 13, 083	1	13, 374 13, 374 13, 374
Loan officer	i	11, 880	Î	13, 374	l i	13, 374
Treasurer	ī	11, 880 12, 690	l . .	,	L	
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;	ŀ	-				
Business analyst	1	10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12, 085 13, 374
Chief of division			l	13, 374	1	
Chief of section.			2 2 5	22, 714	2	22, 963
Counsel Engineer	2 5	22, 145 56, 975	2	24, 648 62, 815	6	24, 898 75, 378
Loan officer	10	108, 145	12	143, 312	13	155, 626
Loan officer Special assistant to board of directors	ř	10, 320	l î	11,606	ľĭ	11, 835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	,		,		
Accountant			2 1	19, 802	2	19, 802
Administrative analyst	1 2	9, 205	l	10, 379	1	10, 629
Assistant secretary	2	18, 410	2	20, 529	2	21,008
Chief of sectionCounsel	2	19, 055 19, 485	3	31, 388	3	31, 388
Credit analyst	2 2 1 2 2 7	8, 990	ı	10, 150	Ιï	10, 150
Engineer	2	20, 130	4	44, 428	5	55, 535
Loan officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885.	2	19 485	1	11, 586	1	11 598
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7	53, 640 45, 375 122, 880	7	60, 550 57, 740 153, 358	8	69, 639 79, 330 161, 906
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	7	45, 875	8	57, 740	11	79, 330
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	21 25	122, 880 125, 635	24 27	153, 358	25 27	161, 906 152, 502
GS-6 \$4 490 to \$5 390	20	94, 425	20	105, 831	24	125, 926
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	41	176, 255	51	240, 877	59	276, 077
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	6	176, 255 22, 700 24, 095	51 7	29, 098	7	29, 181
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	7	24, 095	6	22, 568	7	26, 540
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3	10, 495	3	11, 585	5	18, 117
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	1	3, 370	1	3, 723	1	3, 827
alent to less than \$9,890	3	10, 628	6	24, 460	5	20, 550
though to topo vitale 40,0002-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1		10,020		21, 200		
Total permanent		1, 517, 623	234 1	, 835, 579	258 2	, 007, 667
Deduct lanses	9	72, 951	12	98, 232	9	63, 667
Add net increase due to changes in pay		00.000]		j	
scales for part of year		90, 928			-	
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	200	1, 535, 600	222 1	, 737, 347	249 1	, 944, 000
Positions other than permanent:			}			
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment	,	25	ļ	4,000		4,000
Intermittent employment		2,650	ļ	7, 600		9, 600
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		5, 400		6,600		14, 900
Overtime and holiday nay	i	13, 812	j	16,000		10,000
Overtime and holiday pay Excess of annual leave earned over leave		10,011	ļ	20,000		20,000
taken		13, 051	1	14,000		14,800
04 D		1 550 550	l	201 642		200 500
01 Personal services		1, 570, 538	j 1	l, 785, 5 4 7	1	, 997, 300
			<u> </u>		<u>' </u>	

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	· Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	- Total salary	
excess of \$14,190:	Der	Salat y	Der	Salai y	Der	Salar y	
Governor	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		10.000		15 000		4	
Deputy governor	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 621	
General counsel	1	14, 190	1	15, 870	1	16, 099	
Director cooperative bank service	1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 206	
Director land bank service	ī	12,900	ī	14, 206	ī	14, 435	
Director, cooperative bank service Director, land bank service Director, short-term credit service	i	13, 330	1	14, 685	î	14, 914	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	,	-	2 2, 400	-	,	
Assistant general counsel	1	11,880	1	13.374	1	13, 686	
Chief examiner	1	12, 150	1	12,771	1	12, 771	
Chief, research and information di-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			1	,	
vision	1	11, 880	1	13,083	1	13, 686	
Chief of appraisals	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 686	
Deputy director, cooperative bank							
service			1	13, 978	1	13, 978	i
Deputy director, land bank service	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 686	
Deputy director, short-term credit	_	A	_		١ .		
service.	2	24, 570	2	27, 601	2	27,913	
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1	11, 835	1	12, 085	
Agricultural economist	1	10 525	1 1		l i		
Assistant chief examiner Assistant chief, research and informa-	1	10, 535	1	11, 835	<u>'</u>	12, 085	
tion division	1	11, 180	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
Assistant chief of appraisals	2	22, 145	2	24, 648	2	24, 898	ı
Assistant deputy director, land bank	~	~~, ITU		-2, 020	"	-2,000	
service	1	11,825	l				
Assistant deputy director, short-term	_	, 020					
credit service	2	22, 145	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	1
ed for FRASER				•		•	•

		===				
	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
	\	/D-1-1		m 1		
Grades and ranges Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	ner	parer A	ner	South y	Det	Salar y
Chief, administrative division	1	\$11,825	1	\$13,042	1	\$13,042
Chief, finance division		10, 750	î	11, 835	i	12,085
Chief, personnel division	î	11, 825	Ιī	13, 042	Î	13, 042
Comptroller	1	11,610	Ī	13, 042	ī	13, 042
Hydraulic engineer	1	11, 395	î	12, 563	l ī	12, 563
Hydraulic engineer Secretary to Federal Farm Credit	1			•	l	•
Board and assistant to governor	1	10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12, 085
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		-			l	
Agricultural economist Associate chief of appraisals	2	20, 345	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Associate chief of appraisals	2	19, 055	2	21,008	2	21, 486
Attorney	1	10, 495	1 1	11,586	1 1	11, 586
Chief, collateral section.		9, 850	1	11, 107	I	11, 107
Chief, credit division			1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Chief, field accounting and reports		0.005		10 050	Ι.	40 050
section.	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Chief, fiscal and operations section	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
Chief, national farm loan association	1	0.400		10.000	١.	10.000
operations Chief, operating analysis section		9, 420 9, 635	1	10, 629 10, 858	I	10, 629 10, 858
Chief, securities section.	1 1	9, 633	1	10, 379	i	10, 629
Election officer		9, 420		10, 319	1 1	10, 049
Information specialist		9, 420	1	0 001	ĭ	10, 150
Chief reviewing land bank appraiser	12	121, 425	12	9, 901 133, 725	12	134, 932
Supervising farm credit examiner		19, 700	2	20, 280	2	20, 779
GS-12 \$8 330 to \$9 530	43	377, 110	23	212 995	23	214 472
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	19	377, 110 138, 395	16	212, 995 127, 210	14	214, 472 112, 213
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	33	203 280	31	211, 909	31	214, 557
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 240	2	11, 398	2	11, 711
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	11	56, 755	20	112, 403	21	119,036
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	18	86, 400	8	41, 871	8	42, 787
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	30	129, 135	28	129, 915	26	124, 573
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	19	72, 450	27	111, 787	25	105, 036
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	17	62, 730	5	20, 759	5	20, 863
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	2	6, 910	2	7,654	2	7,654
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	١.	00			_ ا	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	4	15, 190	3	11, 900	3	11,900
Matal normanant	240.1	730, 045	917 1	633, 860	919 1	, 624, 957
Total permanent Deduct lapses	27	219, 426	4	24, 260	212 1	5, 857
Add net increase due to changes in pay	21	210, 120	-	24, 200		0,001
scales for part of year	1	68, 087				
podice for pure or junification of						
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	222 1.	578, 706	213 1	609,600	210 1	, 619, 100
Positions other than permanent:	l '					•
Board compensation Temporary employment		32, 816		32, 000		32, 000
Temporary employment				1, 700		1, 700
Other personal services:	1				l	
Regular pay above 52-week base		6, 654		6, 300	l	12, 500
Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-	1	608	l	300	l	300
rayments to other agencies for reim-		A EE1		F 000	l	E 000
bursable details.		9, 551		5, 000	L	5, 000
01 Personal services	1	628, 335	1	654, 900	1	, 670, 600
a cepottal out 1000	"	020,000	1 1	, 552, 500	1 '	., .,, .,,
	·				<u> </u>	

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY

Expenses

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
excess of \$17,500:	·	•	
Administrator	1 \$20,000	1 \$22,500	
Deputy administrator		1 20,500	1 20,500
Assistant administrator, management			
services	·	1 18,500	1 18,500
Assistant administrator, personnel		* 10 700	
and training Assistant administrator, plans and re-	~***	1 18,500	1 18,500
Assistant administrator, plans and re-		1 18,500	1 18,500
Civil oir surgoon		1 18,500	1 18,500
Civil air surgeon. Director, bureau of air traffic manage-		1 10,000	1 10,000
ment.		1 18,500	1 18,500
Director hurgan of facilities		1 18,500	1 18,500 1 18,500
Director, bureau of facilities Director, bureau of flight standards		1 18,500	
General counsel		1 18,500	
Chairman, Airways Modernization		2 20,000	2 20,000
Board	1 20,500		
Director, research and development.	0,	1 19,500	1 19,500
Technical director, research and de-	1		
velopment	1 18,000	1 19,500	1 19,500
Deputy technical director, research			· '
and development	1 16,000	1 17,500	1 17,500
Assistant technical director, systems		-	· ·
analysis	1 16,000	1 17,500	1 17,500
Chief of division, facilities		1 17,500	1 17,500
Chief of division, facilities Chief of division, flight standards		3 52,500	3 52,500
Medical officer Frequency engineer, facilities		2 35,000	
Frequency engineer, facilities		1 17,500	1 17,500
Systems engineer, facilities		2 35,000	2 35,000
GS-18. \$17,500:	•		
Chief, airports division.		1 17,514	
Chief, aviation policy division		1 17, 514	1 17,514
Deputy assistant administrator, management services			
agement services.		1 17, 514	1 17,514
Deputy assistant administrator, per-		1 10 511	1 15 54.
sonuel and training Deputy director, bureau of air traffic		1 17,514	1 17, 514
Deputy director, puresu of air trame		1 17,514	1 17, 514
management		1 11,014	1 11,014

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY—Continued

Expenses—Continued

	1958 actual	1960 estima	
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Tot ber salar
GS-18. \$17,500 Continued	•	1	
Deputy director, bureau of facilities. Deputy director, bureau of flight			1 \$17,5
standards		- 1 17,514 - 1 17,514	1 17,5
coordination		1 17,514	1 17,5
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:			ĺ
Assistant technical director, operations analysis.			1 15,5
			· ·
Attorney Chief of division, air traffic manage-		1 15,392	1 15,3
Chief of division, air traffic management Chief of division, facilities Chief of division, flight standards. Deputy chief, airports division Director of personnel Director of training Program evaluation and budget officer		. 3 46, 125 2 30, 750	3 46, 1 2 30, 7
Chief of division, flight standards		2 30,750 2 30,750 1 15,392	2 30, 7 2 30, 7 1 15, 3
Director of personnel		1 15,392	1 15, 8
Director of training Program evaluation and budget		1 15,392	1 15, 8
officer	1 \$14, 196		1 15, 3
Deputy administrator. Deputy assistant technical director,		1	, ,,,,
operations analysis	1 14,835	1 15,392	1 15, 3
ment Deputy assistant technical director,	1 14, 835	1 15,392	1 15,8
systems analysis		<u>.</u>	1 15, 3
systems analysis Programs management officer Public information officer Systems staff officer, facilities	1 14, 835	1 15, 392	1 15, 8
Systems staff officer, facilities		1 15,392	1 15, 3
Attorney		2 28,380	2 28,8
Attorney Assistant administrator for administration	1 13,760	,	
Assistant director, air traffic manage-		ſ	1 14,2
ment. Assistant administrator for jet age		1 '	i
planning Chief of branch, facilities Chief of branch, flight standards		1 14,914 4 56,760 5 70,950	4 56
Chief of branch, flight standards Chief of branch, air traffic manage-		5 70,950	5 70,9
ment.		3 42, 570	3 42,
ordination Deputy director, personnel Deputy director, training Deputy division chief, facilities		. 2 28, 380	2 28,
Deputy director, personnel Deputy director, training		2 28, 380 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 5 70, 950	2 28, 1 14, 1 14,
Deputy division chief, facilities		. 5 70,950 5 70,950	1 5 70.3
Deputy regional administratorDirector, airportsDirector, air traffic control	1 13, 11		
Director, air navigation faculties	1 13, 118	}	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Director, flight operations and air- worthiness	1 12,900	,	ļ
	1 19 591	: I	
Director, pianning and development. Director, aeronautical center. Evaluation officer Legislative liaison officer. Management analysis officer. Special assistant to administrator. Transportation economist. Division chief		1 14, 914 1 14, 206 1 14, 206	1 14, 1 14, 1 14,
Legislative liaison officer		. 1 14, 206 . 1 14, 206	1 14,
Special assistant to administrator		3 42,570 1 14,206	3 42.
		10 145, 847	13 189,
Deputy assistant technical director, systems analysis. General counsel.	1 13,760	1 15, 163	
Technical adviser Plans officer	1 13, 111 1 12, 90	1 15, 163	1 14,
Deputy programs management omcer_		1 14,200	
Regional administrator GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		6 86,820	6 86,
Airways operations specialist	1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 610	6 76,626	14 178,
Air traffic control operations specialist. Airworthiness adviser	1 11,61	1 13,083	1 13,
Assistant director, air traffic control Assistant administrator for airspace	1 11,610 1 11,610	1 12,771	1 12,
Assistant director, air navigation	1 13, 12	1	1 14.
facilities. Assistant administrator for jet age	1 13, 12	1	
planning Assistant director (military liaison)	1 13, 12	1 14, 456	1 14,
Assistant director, Office of Inter- national Cooperation	1 13, 12 1 11, 61	0	.
Aeronautical scientist Aeronautical engineer	1 11, 61		1 1 12
Assistant director (operations analyst)		1 12,771 0 4 53,180	1 12, 1 13, 4 53,
Assistant to regional administrator Assistant division chief	1 11,61) 1 12,771	6 78.
Air traffic control operations adviser Assistant general counsel	2 23, 22	1 12,771 1 12,771	6 78. 1 12, 1 13,
Attorney	1 11,61	4 51,380	1 4 01
Airspace utilization officer Administrative coordination officer	1 11,61	1 13,083	2 25, 1 13,
Budget and finance officer Chief, audit and accounts	1 12,42		1 12,
Chief of branch, air traffic manage-		1	1
ment. Chief of branch, flight standards		2 25, 540 1 12, 771 4 45, 420	2 25, 1 12, 4 45,
Chief of branch, public affairs. Chief of division, personnel and training. One of division, public affairs. Or FORE of division, public affairs.			
Pro- an		7 89, 390	7 89, 1 12,

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Chief publications officer		· 	1 1	\$12,771 12,771	1	\$12, 771 12, 771
Compliance officer			î	12, 771 12, 771	i	12, 771
To to to bright dinoct				12, 111	i	12, 771 12, 771
Director, office of international cooperation. Director, personnel	1	\$12, 150				
Director, personnel Electronic engineer	10	121, 500	1 25	12,771 325,786	1 29	12, 771 371, 566
Electronic engineer Executive officer Chief of branch	1 3	12,690	1	13, 978 13, 978 484, 927	1	13, 978
Chief of division	54	121, 500 12, 690 38, 070 655, 220 11, 610	37	484, 927 13, 083	36	13, 978 474, 008 13, 083
Confidential assistant to adminis-	1		1	13, 033	1	10,000
tratorChief, program control staff	1 1	11,610 11,880 13,120 61,560	i	13, 083	1	13, 083
Director, aeronautical center	1 5	13, 120 61, 560	<u>i</u>	13, 978	1	13, 978
Deputy director	•	136, 620	11 1	144, 670 12, 771 12, 771	11 1	144, 970 12, 771 12, 771
Meteorologist Deputy assistant administrator for airspace Deputy regional administrator			ī	12, 771	i	12, 771
airspace	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Executive controls onicer	1 1	11, 610 74, 465 12, 150	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Engineer Executive assistant	1	12, 690	1	12, 771 12, 771	1 1	12, 771 12, 771
Electronics scientist General services officer	1	12, 690 12, 690	<u>i</u>			14, 227
Installation engineer	1	12, 690	1	13, 978 13, 978 12, 771 14, 456		
Legislative liaison specialistLiaison officer	1	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	12, 771 14, 456
Medical officer Mechanical engineer		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2 1	25, 540 12, 771 76, 773	2 1	25, 540 12, 771 106, 995
Operations analyst Operations specialist	4 2	61, 290 23, 220	6 3	76, 773 35, 443	8 4	106, 995 51, 084
Personnel officer Project officer) I	12, 420 12, 690	1	13, 978	<u>î</u> -	13, 978
Planning officer	2	23, 220	î	13, 978	i	12, 771
Special assistant	6	77, 430 11, 610	3	38, 612	3	38, 612
Physicist Technical program officer			1	12, 771	1 3	12, 771 38, 310
Physicist. Technical program officer. Psychologist. Mathematician. Management analyst.	i-	11, 610	1 2	12, 771 25, 542	2 2	25, 542 25, 542
Management analyst GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:					1	12, 771
Deputy assistant technical director	1	11, 3 95 10, 32 0	1	11, 357 11, 606	1	11, 357 11, 606
Airways operations specialist	18	189, 415	56	643, 110	85	976, 253
Airniana niiot	6	61,920	10 10	22, 710 113, 790	16	23, 190 182, 160
Air traffic control systems develop- ment specialist	1	10, 320			~~~~	
Air traffic control operations adviser Air traffic control systems analyst	1 2	10, 320 20, 640	<u>î</u>	11, 357	<u>î</u> -	11, 357
Assistant budget and finance officer International Civil Aviation Organi-	1	10, 535	1	11, 606	1	11,606
zation officerAssistant to director	1 5	11, 180 54, 610	1 4	12, 334 48, 540	1 4	12, 334 48, 780
Attorney	12	130, 505	8	93, 722	8	93, 722
Attorney Airspace officer Assistant to regional administrator	2	22, 145	1	11, 357 12, 563	1	11, 357 12, 563
Airspace utilization officer	102	10, 535	147	22, 950	1 147	11,606
Chief of division	30	, 119, 935 323, 730	23	, 753, 905 272, 445	23	, 764, 225 274, 125
Communications liaison officer Assistant division chief		10, 320	1	11,606 11,357	1 2	11,606 22,963
Applied mathematician		108, 360	2 11	22, 714 129, 465	11	129, 465
Chief adviser	l i	10,320 10,320	1 4	11, 357 45, 424	1 5	11,606 56,781
Deputy budget and finance officer	. 1	11, 180 280, 575	<u>18</u> -		18	214, 470
Deputy general services officer	. 1	11, 610	1	212, 790 12, 813 11, 357 37, 665 49, 740 22, 963 719, 182	1	13, 042
Deputy chief, program control staff Deputy chief of branch	. 3	10, 320 34, 185	3	37, 665	1 3	11, 606 38, 145
Executive control analyst Executive assistant	3	34,615	4 2	49, 740 22, 963	6 2	72, 690 23, 212 747, 435 12, 563
Engineer Educationist Education	. 41	466, 980 11, 395	59 1	719, 182 12, 563	61	747, 435 12, 563
Frequency utilization specialist Flight operations adviser	. 1	10, 320	1	11,606 11,357	1	11,606 11,357 11,357
Economic program officer	. -				1	11, 357
General aviation adviser Human biologist	1	10, 965 10, 320	1	12, 085 11, 606	1 1	12, 334 11, 606 649, 936
Computer programer	20	217, 150	47 1	301, 883 11, 606	56 1	11, 606 23, 910
Human biologist Electronic engineer. Computer programer Inspector. International services officer.	1	21, 500 10, 535	2 1	23, 670 11, 357 11, 357	1	23, 910 11, 357
		10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 357		11, 357
Contracting officer Mathematician Meteorologist	2	22, 790	2		2 3	23, 212 34, 071
		23, 005	2	22, 714 25, 350 56, 975	2	25, 350
Medical officer Neuropsychiatrist Planning officer		45, 580	5 1	11,606	5 1	56, 975 11, 606
Pianning officer Psychologist	1	43, 645 10, 320	7	82, 607 11, 357 12, 334	8	94, 442 11, 357 12, 334
Psychologist Program planning coordinator Program control officer	. 5	10, 965 31, 605	1 6	12, 334 69, 330	1 6	12, 334 69, 810
Public information officer	1	11, 395			.	
Air traffic control administrative specialist. Operations specialist.	1 5	10, 320 51, 600	4	45, 428	15	170, 355
Operations analyst	. 0	59, 295	7	87, 941	11	131, 494
Staff assistant	. 1	10, 320	. 1	11, 357	1 1	11, 357

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

				IN	DEP	ENDE
	1958	actual	1959 e	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Senior programer Technical adviser Transportation economist (air)	<u>1</u> 1		3 1	\$34, 071 11, 357	3	\$34, 320 11, 357
Deputy program management officer. G8-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Architect. Administrative officer.	1	10, 750 10, 320 10, 965	1	11, 107	1 2	11, 107
Accountant	16	10, 965 19, 055 56, 735 229, 050	2 9 61	11, 107 21, 220 93, 090 610, 970	9 69	11, 107 21, 220 93, 090 693, 930 10, 150
Airplane pilot. Aircraft support specialist. Air navigator evaluation specialist. Assistant general services officer.	1	10, 065 8, 990	1 1	9, 901 10, 858 10, 150	1 1 1	10, 150 10, 858 10, 150
Air traffic control and communica- tions specialist	1 210	8, 990	1 295	9, 901	569 569	9, 901
Assistant to the assistant adminis- trator	,	923, 590 9, 205	1	978, 664 10, 150	1	708, 433 10, 379
Airspace utilization officer Attorney Analytical statistician Au-litor	2	29, 765 74, 715 9, 205 18, 840	5 8 1 2	53, 050 83, 440 10, 150 20, 980	$\begin{bmatrix} & 5\\ 11\\ 2\\ 2\\ 2 \end{bmatrix}$	53, 050 113, 110 20, 020 20, 980
Assistant medical officer Agricultural specialist Budget analyst	1	8, 990 8, 990	i	9, 901	1	40, 040 9, 901
Biometrician Chief of branch Chief of division Chief of section	56 19	10, 280 547, 730 177, 475	25 17 102	9, 901 11, 336 259, 730 175, 090	25 17 107	11, 336 263, 090 175, 570
Communications liaison officer Biophysicist Airways flight inspector	2	735. 915 17, 980	$\begin{bmatrix} & 1\\ & 2\\ & 1 \end{bmatrix}$, 093, 980 20, 020 9, 901	2	149, 670 20, 020 10, 150
Assistant division chief	1	128, 655 9, 205	51 1 1	526, 230 10, 150 9, 901		646, 830
Budget and fiscal officer Personnel and security officer Operations analyst Technical operations officer	1 1 2	8, 990 8, 990 17, 980	1	9, 901 9, 901	1 6	
Air traffic control staff officer	{	8, 990	1 2	9, 901 19, 802		
Air traffic control systems analyst Air traffic control systems analyst Contract specialist Meteorologist Deputy program development officer Defense requirements officer Deputy chief of division			1 2 3	9, 901 19, 802 29, 703	2 3 2 2	19, 802 29, 703 20, 300
Deputy program development officer. Defense requirements officer. Deputy chief of division. Deputy chief, wage administration division.	1 6	10, 280 58, 025	1 3	19, 791 11, 336 29, 190	2 1 3	20, 300 19, 791 11, 586 30, 150
division Deputy chief of branch Deputy program control officer Engineer	1 24 192	9, 205 236, 185	1 42 4 254	10, 150 441, 780 39, 560	1 46 4 261	10, 150 484, 460 40, 040
Executive assistant	2	, 915, 495 19, 270	3 3	29, 932 29, 910	3,3	823, 570 30, 172 30, 150
Budget management analyst Flight operations and airworthiness	2	18, 840	2	20, 740	1 2	30, 150 9, 901 20, 980
specialist Frequency utilization specialist Flight inspector	7	20, 130 8, 990 63, 145	i	9, 901	1	9,901
Flight operations specialist. Equipment specialist. Information specialist.		10, 065 8, 990 9, 850	2 	20, 980 9, 901 10, 858	1 1 1	20, 980 9, 901 10, 150
Assistant personnel officer Inspector International services officer	1 2	, 743, 515	318	349, 260 9, 901	391	10, 858 116, 350 9, 901
Island manager Operations research specialist	<u>-</u> -	10, 065	1 9	20, 260 11, 107 91, 890	2 3 9	20, 500 30, 892 92, 130
Assistant branch chief	1 3	20, 130 9, 205 30, 195	3 4	42, 200 30, 161	4 5 4	42, 920 49, 941
Publication editor Occupational safety officer.	1	9, 850 9, 205	1	43, 160 19, 780 10, 858	1	43, 400 20, 260 11, 107
Operations research officer Program officer Placement officer Property specialist Psychologist Program control officer Rating examiner Research analyst Press and publications officer Program research specialist	3 1	17, 980 26, 970 9, 205	10 3 1	98, 911 29, 910 10, 379	10 3 1	99, 871 29, 910 10, 379
Psychologist Program control officer Rating examiner	1 2	10, 065 17, 980	3	31, 110 20, 260	1 1 2	41, 491 9, 901 20, 500
Research analyst Press and publications officer Procurement specialist	4	37, 465	1 4 1	9, 901 41, 240 9, 901	1 4 1	10, 150 41, 240 10, 150
Procurement specialist Staff assistant Station manager Staff assistant to regional adminis-	3	10, 280 26, 970	3	31, 590 9, 901	3	31, 590 29, 670
Security officer Special projects officer	i	8, 990 9, 205	1 1	9, 901 10, 150	1 1	10, 150 10, 379 9, 901
Transportation economist	1 1	20, 130 8, 990	1	22, 420 9, 901	3 1 3	32, 310 9, 901 29, 910
Training specialist Technical program officer Supervisory electronic technician Chief of staff	3	26, 970 10, 065	1 1 1	9, 901 10, 150 11, 107	1 1 1	9, 901 10, 150 11, 107
Zone maintenance supervisorGS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1, 455 11	10, 065 , 809, 510	1,916	33, 270 , 103, 061	3, 406	33, 510 604, 083
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2, 470	, 825, 380	4,994	, 100, 001 5, 833, 180	6, 384	683, 635
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1, 737	, 067, 820 162, 185	29 2,837	, 201, 290	3, 797	222, 505 746, 767
or FRASER	. 10	, 152, 185	. 1/	, 947, 313	. 20,	130,101

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued	1		
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	4,310	5, 765	5, 598
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	\$22, 430, 365 2, 266 11, 077, 260	\$32, 904, 050 1, 822 9, 928, 302	\$31, 561, 560 2, 172 11, 712, 894
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 897 7, 972, 625	1, 677 7, 799, 546	1, 980 9, 286, 907
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1,045	1, 358 5, 965, 525	1, 382 6, 204, 719
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 250 4, 638, 475	1, 520 6, 087, 165	1, 725 6, 920, 736
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1,606,370	460 1, 782, 143	517 2,009,573
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	54 173, 780	53 189, 332	71 252, 113
GS-1 \$2,960 to \$3,530	13 37, 945	13 42, 815	14 46, 725
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1 159	1 557	1 010
equivalent to less than \$9,590	6, 044, 848	1, 557 8, 116, 889	1, 910 10, 054, 839
Total permanent	22, 512 130, 435, 003	30, 382 196, 449, 580	35, 252 231, 393, 590
Deduct—	' '	}	
Lapses	2, 055. 3 13, 791, 322	4, 107 30, 893, 390	2, 853 23, 185, 109
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	3. 7 19, 708	76 364,661	106 715, 817
Excess civilian pay over military	28 295,340	10 302,001	100 110,011
Add—			
Net increase due to changes in pay	F 405 500	ļ	Į
scales for part of year Excess military pay over civilian	5, 465, 532	32 71, 228	34 73, 887
Excess mineary pay over civinali		52 11, 225	04 10,001
Net permanent (average number, net salary):)	
United States and possessions	20, 390	26, 196	32, 292
Toroign countries II S notes	121, 494, 593	164, 919, 512	207, 188, 511
Foreign countries: U. S. rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States	'	35 343, 245	35 378, 040
and possessions	393, 922	204, 019	43, 771
Part-time employment	. 192, 104	263, 381	376, 202
Intermittent employment	360, 348	470, 493	486, 841
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	472, 581	627 700	1, 582, 027
Overtime and holiday pay	5, 941, 212	637, 789 6, 863, 176	7, 110, 934
Nightwork differential	2, 233, 865	3, 056, 560	3, 949, 956
Additional pay for service abroad Living and quarters allowance	372, 112	429, 714	479, 920
Living and quarters allowance	2, 012, 742	2, 578, 598	3, 038, 211
Uniform allowance Payments to other agencies for reim-	. 196	431	431
bursable details		299, 030	847, 833
01 Personal services.	133, 782, 449	180, 065, 948	225, 482, 677
	•		<u>' </u>

ESTABLISHMENT OF AIR NAVIGATION FACILITIES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges; GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	90 0900 405	40 0490 000	FO 0454 CCO
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	36 \$308, 425 198	48 \$436, 320 242	50 \$454,660 255
GD-11. 41,000 to 80,200	1, 395, 080	1, 899, 020	2,000,010
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1 6,725		•
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	240	359	378
CO O AF 180 1- 40 080	1, 382, 550	2, 311, 515	2, 433, 780
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	23 115, 120	26 145, 520 402	27 151, 140 424
UD-1. \$1,500 to \$0,000	1, 582, 690	2, 157, 960	2, 275, 620
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	l 72 312,795	74 346,060	78 364, 620
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	86 380, 150	121 587, 849	128 621, 220
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	65 236,715	41 156, 330	43 163, 935
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	22 70,530 5 15,395		19 68,875 1 3,370
GS 2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5 15, 395	1 3, 370	,
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	207	235	247
oq	984, 254	1, 102, 876	247 1, 169, 922
(Catal manus and	1 000	1 505	1 050
Total permanent	1, 286 6, 790, 429	1, 567 9, 212, 096	1,650 9,698,152
Deduct—	0, 120, 127	0, 212, 000	0, 900, 102
Lapses	375. 9	359. 7	368.8
	1,881,477	2, 103, 106	2, 137, 029
Portion of salaries shown above paid			
from other accounts Add net increase due to changes in pay	3.8 18,988	7.1 36, 640	6. 2 36, 341
scales for part of year	233, 311		
states for part or year.	200, 011		
Net permanent (average number,	Ϊ	i	
net salary)	906. 3	1, 200. 2	1, 275
TO -144	5, 123, 275	7,072,350	1, 275 7, 524, 782
Positions other than permanent: Part-	400.004	005 000	
time employment	498, 086	665, 260	698, 498
Regular pay above 52-week base	12, 211	27, 342	53, 639
Overtime and holiday pay	310, 302		
Additional pay for service abroad	2, 731	3,600	3, 702
Living and quarters allowance	103, 220	141, 447	143, 449
01 Personal services	6, 049, 825	8, 334, 340	8, 772, 697

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY—Continued

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

	1050		1050		1000	
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num	- Total
excess of \$14,190: Deputy assistant technical director	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
for systems experimentation	1	\$16,000	:			-132-333
Chief scientist GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	16,000	1	\$17,600	1	\$17,600
Assistant director, national aviation			1	14 206	1	14 900
facilities experimental center Division chief	3	40, 420	1	14, 206 14, 435	i	14, 206 14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, national aviation facilities					1	
experimental center	1	11,610	1	12,771 13,083	1	12, 771
Operations officer Division chief	1	11, 610	1	13, 083 12, 771	<u>-</u>	12.771
Assistant division chief	1	12,690	-		1 9	12, 771 12, 771
Electronic engineer	ī.	11,610	1	13, 978		114, 939
Operations officer Division chief Assistant division chief Branch chief Electronic engineer Agency coordinator Program development officer					1 1	12, 771 12, 771
						-
Division chief. Assistant division chief.	2 2	20, 855 20, 640	3 2 3	34, 071 22, 714	3 2	34, 071 22, 714 57, 034
Branch chief			3 2	34, 071 22, 714	5 4	57, 034 46, 175
Section chief. Executive officer. Procurement officer.	i	10, 320 10, 320		42, 111		40, 170
Programs officer	1 2	9H 64A	2	22, 714	3	34, 071
Programs officer Program development officer	2			, • • • •		34, 071
Froject omcer Electronic engineer	1 13	20, 640 10, 320 134, 375 10, 320	12	137, 490	12	139, 272
Project officer Electronic engineer Operations officer Engineer Operations coordinator Support coordinator Plans and budget officer Air treffic controller	į	10, 320	į	137, 490 11, 357		139, 272
Operations coordinator.		10, 820	1 1	11, 606 11, 357	<u>i</u>	11, 357
Support coordinator			1	11, 357 11, 357	;	11 957
Air traffic controller	1	10, 320	1	11, 357 22, 714	2	11, 357 22, 714
Air traffic controller Airways operations specialist Project pilot	2	20, 640	2	22, 714	i	11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Division chief Assistant division chief					l	
Assistant division chief	1	10, 065 8, 990	1	9, 901		
Branch chief. Executive assistant. Planner		8, 990			2	20,051
Planner Planner	i	8, 990			l	
Flight operations officer	1	8,990 8 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	1	9, 901 9, 901
Flight scheduling officer Assistant flight operations officer					î	9, 901
Flight operations specialist			1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Assistant industrial Assistants of the Flight operations officer. Flight safety officer. Operations officer. Flight controller.	1	8, 990	2	19, 802		
Electronic engineer	25	22 t. 1 JU	35	346, 535	1 23	9, 901 227, 723
Aeronautical engineer	1	8, 990 8, 990	3	10, 150 29, 703	2 13 1	19, 802 128, 713
Electronic engineer Aeronautical engineer Airways operations specialist Airplane pilot Project pilot Helicopter pilot Aerial photographer	2	17, 980	2	19, 802	ĭ	9, 901
Project pilotHelicopter pilot	<u>î</u>	8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	9	89, 109 9, 901
Aerial photographer.			1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Program development officer	i	8, 990 8. 990	1	9, 901 9, 901 9, 901	1	9, 901
Public information officer		8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901 10, 629
Attorney Mathematician Personnel officer			1	10, 629 10, 150 9, 901	2	19, 802 9, 901
Assistant personnei omcer	1	17, 980 8, 990	1		1	
Accounting and fiscal officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 44	8, 990 333, 080	68	11, 107 568, 394	64 64	11. 107 534, 252
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	17	112,070	23	163, 918	56	394, 220
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	33	181, 950	31 1	188, 126 5, 470	50 1	299, 500 5, 470
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	20 9	91, 310 37, 395	23 8	116, 459 38, 980	39 12	194, 688 53, 916
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	40	148, 270	45	186, 723	59	240, 178
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	21 11	77, 630 40, 150	64 8	247, 402 31, 304	41 9	154, 365 31, 822
GS-2 \$3 255 to \$3 \$25	1	3, 470	- <i>-</i>			
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890			8	43, 141	25	137, 386
Total permanent	278		375		471	
Deduct	1	, 841, 610	2,	620, 429	3	, 297, 050
Lapses	137	783, 926	54	419,090	56	314, 359
Excess civillan pay over military		96, 330				
Net increase due to changes in pay	Į .	00.00=				
scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		26, 237		•		
tion schedules paid from this account Excess military pay over civilian	} -		124 23	757, 229 59, 361	106 21	715, 817 45, 709
				09, 001		20, 100
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	141		468		542	
	131	987, 591	3,	017, 929		, 744, 217
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		88, 833		307, 412	ŀ	304,000
Other personal services:		-				
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	İ	3, 727 9, 676		11, 908 120, 964		30, 800 92, 200
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Payments to other agencies for reim-		63		20,684		21,000
bursable details		3, 137				
f@1 FR Rersonal services	1	, 093, 027	3	478, 897	4	, 192, 217
se r.stlouisfed.org/	<u> </u>	,	1 ,	, 501	1	,,

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, WASHINGTON NATIONAL AIRPORT

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total	Num	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Airport director			1	\$14, 43 5	1	\$14, 43 5
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Airport director Deputy airport director	1	\$12, 905		12, 771	 ; -	10 471
GS-14: \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, operations.					i	
Chief of division	;-	10, 320	1	11, 357 12, 563	l i	12, 563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of division	ł	10, 965				
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1	8, 215 36, 250	2	17, 638 46, 740	2	17, 638 47, 460
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	4	24, 055 5, 915	3		3	47, 460 20, 355
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	4 6	21, 205 28, 935	10 3	14, 820	1 3	57, 000 15, 120
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	23 45	101, 015 173, 905	68	120, 050 283, 935	80	121, 400 331, 655
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	8 4	29, 650 14, 475	8 3	32, 805 11, 950	8 3	32, 900 11, 950
equivalent to less than \$9,890	113	536, 984	138	658, 106	141	712, 212
Total permanent	218	025, 074	270	, 313, 175	285	, 419, 065
Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	6	34, 993	15	79, 415	11	59, 235
scales for part of year		22, 709				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	212		255		274	
Other personal services:		, 012, 790	1,	, 233, 760		, 359, 830
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		3, 871 28, 699		4, 745 27, 895		10,050 29,470
Nightwork differential Uniform allowance		10, 114 225		14, 335 300		19, 350 300
01 Personal services	1.	, 055, 699	1,	, 281, 035	1	, 419, 000

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: G8-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Executive secretary, air coordinating committee	1 \$13, 115	1 \$14,685	1 \$14,685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Secretary, technical division Secretary, economic and resources,	1 11,880	1 13,374	1 13, 686
and legal division	1 11,610	1 13,083	
Secretary, airspace division Secretary, airport use panel United States representative (inter-	1 11,610	1 12,771 1 12,771	1 13,083 1 13,083
national civil aviation organization). GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 11,880	1 13,070	1 13,070
Chief of branch		1 11,355	1 11,355
itation subcommittees	1 11, 180	1 12, 563	1 12, 563
gation panel Secretary, airspace division	1 10, 535 1 10, 965	1 11,606	1 11,835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Airplane pilot	3 26, 970 1 9, 205	4 39, 560	4 39, 560
Air defense liaison officer Airways operations specialist	5 44,950	3 30,390	3 31,350 1 9,901
Assistant secretary, airspace division. Chief of branch	1 8,990	4 39, 560	4 40,040
Engineer Liaison officer	14 140, 910 1 8, 990	11 121,990 1 9,890	10 110,900
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	49 405, 115 156	45 403, 450 154	48 432,760 201
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1, 053, 600 141	1, 165, 208 124	1, 517, 680 146
	1 872.625	845, 920 111 691, 656	1,000,190 113 712,026
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	154 802, 370	168 971, 568	174 1, 016, 854
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	244	231 1, 262, 906	231
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 162, 420 69 293, 295	137 633, 172	1, 270, 697 52 253, 894
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	43 174, 820 37 139, 000	35 159, 994 47 189, 862	34 158, 114 47 187, 624
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	21 71,860 1 3,455	18 65, 958 1 3, 827	18 66,632 1 3,827
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	,	1 0,021	'''
equivalent to less than \$9,890.	248 1, 241, 565	304 1, 515, 675	306 1, 531, 655
Total permanent	1, 287 7, 056, 865	1, 407 8, 265, 864	1, 403 8, 510, 568
Deduct-	238. 3	158. 6	61
Lapses	1, 335, 876		373, 904
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	38. 1 154, 520	58 330,000	58 330,000
	,	,	,

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Num- Total ber salary \$170, 189	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1, 010. 6 5, 736, 658	1, 190. 4 \$7, 172, 696	1, 284 \$7, 806, 664
Temporary employment			58, 144
Intermittent employmentOther personal services:	48, 079		43, 388
Regular pay above 52-week base	13,666	15, 388	39, 331
Overtime and holiday pay	410, 855	334, 649	340, 668
Nightwork differential	98, 183	120, 194	135, 36
Additional pay for service abroad	49, 318	56, 990	45, 20
Living and quarters allowance		36, 415	40, 93
Uniform allowance	93		
01 Personal services	6, 428, 153	7, 828, 410	8, 509, 70

FEDERAL COAL MINE SAFETY BOARD OF REVIEW

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		e 1960 estimat	
	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	· Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Executive secretary	1	\$12, 420	1	\$13,978	1	\$13, 978
General counsel		11, 880		13, 374		13, 686
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	i	6, 250	l î	6,906	l i	6, 906
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880.	1 1 1	4, 525	i	5, 886	1 1 1	5, 886
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	ī	3, 670	ī	4, 056	ĭ	4, 056
Total permanent Deduct lapses	5 1	38, 745 3, 574	5	44, 200	5	44, 512
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		1,712				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4	36, 883	5	44, 200	5	44, 512
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment		1, 729 6, 850		12, 700		12, 130
Other personal services:		0,000	ļ	12, 100	1	12, 100
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		150		169 10		340 10
01 Personal services		45, 612		57, 079		56, 992

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

SALABIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		58 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary		salary	
Commissioner GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	7 :	\$140, 500	7 \$	140, 500	7 5	140, 500	
Chief engineer	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349	
Chief engineerGeneral counsel	1	14, 190	ĺ	15, 870	ī	15, 870	
Chief of bureau	1	13, 975	1	15, 621		15, 621	
Administrative assistant	1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435	
Chief of bureau	1 4 1	53, 535	4	59, 196		59, 446	
Executive officer	i	13, 115	1	14, 435		14, 685	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	,	-	,] -	,	
Hearing examiner	12	144, 450	14	187, 341	15	201, 318	
Associate chief engineer		12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Associate general counsel	ī	11,610	ī	13, 083	l ī	13, 374	
Assistant general counsel	2	24, 300	2	27, 352	2	27, 352	
Assistant chief of bureau		60, 750	1 2 5	67, 496	1 2 5	67, 788	
Chief of division		246, 780	20	273, 564	19	260, 438	
Chief of branch		36, 180	3	40, 123	3	40, 435	
Market analyst	3 2	25, 380			l	,	
Attorney		106, 900		131, 994	11	147, 472	
Engineer.		101, 250	7	97, 846		110, 617	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	ı	, 200		0.,010	ı	, 011	
Sacratary	1	11, 610	1	12, 813	1	12, 813	
Secretary Defense coordinator	1	10, 535		11, 835		11, 835	
Telenio continuotor	, -	10,000		11,000		11,000	

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
					<u> </u>	
	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Field coordinator	. 1	\$11,610	1	\$13,042	1	\$13,042
Personnel officer		10, 535	1	11, 606	l i	11, 835
Chief field office	i	11, 395	l i	12, 813	i	12, 813
Chief, field office	7	70 260	8	98, 092	8	98, 341
Chief of branch	22	78, 260 245, 745	23	281, 774	23	284, 124
Attorney		197 050	18	207. 374	21	243, 628
Engineer	12	187, 050 137, 385	15	185, 824	16	198, 387
Accountant	1 1	10, 965	i	12, 085	l i	11, 357
GS-13, \$9.890 to \$11,090;	1 *	10, 505		12, 000	1 1	11,004
Information officer	. 1	10, 495	1	11, 586	1	11,586
Assistant to executive officer.	l i	9, 205	î	10, 150	Ιî	10, 379
Assistant personnel officer	î	9, 205	ĺ	10, 150		10, 379
Assistant defense coordinator		-,			l ī	9, 901
Engineer in charge		30,625	4	44, 886	4	44, 886
Chief of division	. 1	9, 205	2	20,040	3	34, 507
Chief, field office	. 2	19, 485	2	21, 965	2 3	21, 965
Chief of branch.	. 3	29, 550	3	33, 051	3	33, 051
Attornev	. 17	157, 345	21	214, 488	23	236, 930
Engineer	. 38	381, 610	39	428, 317	45	489, 960
Accountant Public utility specialist	. 8	74, 285	8	91, 062	10	102, 397
Public utility specialist			1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Economist					2	19,802
Economist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	126		135		152	
	1 1	, 057, 905 792, 245	1	, 248, 445 868, 088	1	, 400, 914
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	. 110		110		116	914, 269
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	. 4	25, 415	5	35, 589	5	36, 026
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	103	620, 380 16, 935	105	701, 906	111	743, 379
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		16, 935	3	19,012	3	19, 158
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	64	326, 725 361, 080	81	451, 290	114	630, 570
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	. 75	361,080	87	459, 013	88	467, 170
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		730, 345	157	753, 369	173	820, 19
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	172	649, 730	178	736, 093	200	822, 445
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	115	390, 821	115	428, 691	128	481, 113
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	. 25	82, 330	27	97, 699	26	91, 122
equivalent to less than \$9,890	37	101 900	97	109 009	97	104 070
equivalent to less than \$9,590	. 01	161, 362	37	163, 663	37	164, 276
Total permanent	1 991		1, 273		1,405	
Total permanent	7, 221	, 694, 713	1, 210	, 834, 895	1, 200	, 684, 133
Deduct lapses	122.	9	109.	5	103.	8
Deduce lapses	. 122.	692, 380	100.	710, 264	100.	696, 413
Add net increase due to changes in pay		VD2, OCC		110, 201		000, 210
scales for part of year		319,038			l	
	` —-	,				
Net permanent (average number,			i		1	
net salary)	1,098.	1	1, 163.	5	1, 301.	2
		321, 371	' 8	, 124, 631		, 987, 720
Other personal services:				-	Ι -	
Regular pay above 52-week base	<u>.</u>	27,074	i	31, 369	1	68, 580
Overtime and holiday pay	_ !	34, 613	i	20, 400		23, 200
Territorial differential	_ ľ	21, 315 19, 067	1	24, 000	l l	25,000
Nightwork differential	-	19,067	1	21,000	1	22,000
M D	<u> </u>		1	001 100	·	100 500
01 Personal services	- 7	, 423, 440	1 8	, 221, 400	1 8	, 126, 500
	<u>'</u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges: G8-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	
Electronic engineer	4	\$50,760	5	\$68, 995	5	\$68, 995	
Electronic engineer		34, 185 11, 395	3	36, 740	3	36, 961	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Electronic engineer	8	80, 520	12	128, 499	10	106, 972	
Chief of division	6	10, 130 51, 555 7, 270	1 4 1	10, 150 34, 798 7, 280	4	10, 370 35, 547	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8.230	2	12, 120 224, 845	3 55	18, 428 257, 514	2 2	14, 560 12, 438 4, 950	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	22 19	89, 470 70, 065	15 20	63, 503 81, 061	10 16	43, 142 66, 079	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1	3, 590	1	3,702	1	3, 786	
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	10	645, 905 123, 908	120 8	710, 670 80, 873	55 6	403, 800 34, 263	
scales for part of year		25, 486					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)Other personal services:	106	547, 483	112	629, 797	49	369, 537	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	ļ	2, 198 600		2, 734 660		2, 922	
Nightwork differential Territorial differential		3, 570 5, 141		3, 610 5, 680			
01 Personal services		558, 992		642, 481		372, 459	

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND EXAMINATION EXPENSES, FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190: Chairman, Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Member of the Board. GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision. General counsel GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller. Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel. Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits. Assistant derector of faudits. Assistant derector of faudits. Assistant derector of public relations. Financial economist. Trial attorney. Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations. Financial analyst. Financial economist. Trial attorney.	958 actual um- Total salary 1 \$20,500 2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535 1 8,990	Number 1 5 2 1 1	Total salary 220, 500 40, 000 14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 370 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	Number 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	salary \$20, 500 40,000 14,670 15,160 13,670 13,070 13,370 13,370 13,070 13,370 13,370 14,210 13,670 13,370 11,535 46,380 11,595 11,595
excess of \$14,190: Chairman, Federal Home Loan Bank Board Member of the Board. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision General counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller. Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant derector of public relations Financial bank examiner Bank examiner Bank examiner Bendget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	eer salary 1 \$20,500 2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	ber 1	salary 220, 500 40, 000 14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	salary \$20, 500 40,000 14,670 15,160 13,670 13,070 13,370 13,370 13,070 13,370 13,370 14,210 13,670 13,370 11,535 46,380 11,595 11,595
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190: Chairman, Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Member of the Board. GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision. General counsel. GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney. GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst. Financial analyst. Financial analyst. Financial examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst.	eer salary 1 \$20,500 2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	ber 1	salary 220, 500 40, 000 14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	salary \$20, 500 40,000 14,670 15,160 13,670 13,070 13,370 13,370 13,070 13,370 13,370 14,210 13,670 13,370 11,535 46,380 11,595 11,595
excess of \$14,190: Chairman, Federal Home Loan Bank Board Member of the Board. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision General counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board. Associate director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller. Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant derector of public relations Financial bank examiner Bank examiner Bank examiner Bendget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	eer salary 1 \$20,500 2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	ber 1	salary 220, 500 40, 000 14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	salary \$20, 500 40,000 14,670 15,160 13,670 13,070 13,370 13,370 13,070 13,370 13,370 14,210 13,670 13,370 11,535 46,380 11,595 11,595
Chairman, Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Member of the Board. GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision. General counsel GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller. Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision. Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of daidits Assistant derector of Gaidits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser. Bank examiner Bedget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations. Financial analyst. Financial analyst.	1 \$20,500 2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	20, 500 40, 000 14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	\$20, 500 40, 000 14, 670 15, 150 13, 670 13, 670 13, 670 13, 370 14, 210 13, 670 14, 210 13, 670 14, 210 13, 370 14, 370 11, 595 11, 595 11, 595
Board. Member of the Board GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of audits Assistant derector of of audits Assistant derector of public relations. Financial analyst Director of public relations. Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst	2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,320	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	40,000 14,430 14,910 13,370 12,770 13,370 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,570 13,570 14,355 11,		40, 000 14, 670 15, 150 13, 670 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 14, 210 13, 070 13, 370 14, 210 13, 370 14, 280 11, 595 11, 835 40, 380 11, 595
Member of the Board (S-16, 314, 190 to \$15, 150: Director, division of supervision General counsel (S-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Secretary to Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney (S-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney (S-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of Pederal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank operations of audits Assistant derector of pederal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst	2 40,000 1 13,115 1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,320	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	40,000 14,430 14,910 13,370 12,770 13,370 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,070 13,570 13,570 14,355 11,		40, 000 14, 670 15, 150 13, 670 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 14, 210 13, 070 13, 370 14, 210 13, 370 14, 280 11, 595 11, 835 40, 380 11, 595
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, division of supervision General counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$18,970: Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits Associate director of audits Associate director. Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial	1 13, 115 1 13, 545 1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	14, 430 14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 370 13, 670 13, 670 13, 670 13, 670 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	14, 670 15, 150 13, 670 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 14, 210 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
General counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller Director of audits Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, federal savings and loan operations Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 13,545 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 12,890 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,320	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	14, 910 13, 370 12, 770 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	15, 150 13, 670 13, 070 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 14, 210 13, 670 13, 370 14, 210 13, 670 11, 595 11, 835 40, 380 11, 595 11, 595
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller. Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits. Assistant derector of audits. Assistant derector of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst.	1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 12, 770 12, 770 13, 370 13, 370 13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 14, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 070 13, 670 13, 670 13, 670 13, 070 14, 210 13, 670 13, 370 14, 595 11, 595 11, 595 11, 595
Assistant to the Board Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations Associate general counsel Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits Director, Federal home loan bank operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of endits Assistant derector of Pederal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst Financial analyst	1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	12, 770 13, 370 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 6 1 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Associate director, division of supervision Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director of audits. Associate director of audits. Associate director of supervision. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	12, 770 13, 370 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 6 1 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
vision. Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser. Comptroller. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$1,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director, division of supervision. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner. Deputy comptroller. Director of personnel. Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant derector of Pederal Home Loan Bank Board. Attorney-adviser. Bank caminer. Bunget officer. Chief bank examiner. Deputy comptroller. Director of personnel. Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Assistant derector of pederal Home Loan Bank Board. Attorney-adviser. Bank examiner. Bunget officer. Chief bank examiner. Deputy comptroller. Director of public relations. Financial analyst.	1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	12, 770 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Associate director, Federal home loan bank operations. Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel. Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13. \$\$,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of federal Home Loan Bank Board. Attorney-adviser. Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations. Financial analyst.	1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	12, 770 13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Associate general counsel. Attorney-adviser Comptroller Director of audits. Director, Federal home loan bank operations. Director, Federal savings and loan operations. Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director of audits. Associate director of audits. Associate director of savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller. Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits. Assistant derector of audits. Assistant derector of audits. Assistant derector of bank examiner Bank examiner Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations. Financial analyst	1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 370 13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Director of audits Director, Federal home loan bank operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of endits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst	1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 12, 690 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 070 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 370 13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Director of audits Director, Federal home loan bank operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of endits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst	1 11,610 1 12,600 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,332	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 070 13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Director of audits Operations Director, Federal home loan bank operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of eadits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,320	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Director of audits Operations Director, Federal home loan bank operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of eadits Assistant derector of Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 12,690 1 11,610 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 970 13, 970 13, 370 13, 370 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	14, 210 13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of ederal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11, 610 1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 370 13, 670 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 070 13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
operations Director, Federal savings and loan operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of super- vision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of endits Assistant derector of endits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst Financial analyst	1 11, 880 1 11, 610 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 670 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,990: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11,880 1 11,610 1 11,880 5 51,815 1 10,535 2 20,855 1 10,320 1 10,535	1 6 1 4 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
operations Secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits. Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,990: Assistant director of audits. Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11, 610 1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 6 1 4 1 1 1	13, 670 13, 370 68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 370 13, 370 69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Bank Board Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	6 1 4 1 1 1	68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 1 1 1 1	69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Hank Board. Trial attorney. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, division of supervision. Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser. Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner. Deputy comptroller. Director of personnel. Financial economist. Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board. Attorney-adviser. Bank examiner. Budget officer. Chief bank examiner. Deputy comptroller. Director of public relations. Financial analyst.	1 11, 880 5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	6 1 4 1 1 1	68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 1 1 1 1	69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Assistant director, division of supervision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derectary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	5 51, 815 1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	6 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68, 610 11, 355 11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	6 1 4 1 1 1	69, 570 11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Assistant director, division of supervision Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney G8-13. \$9,800 to \$11,000: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1	11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
vision. Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney (S8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits. Assistant derectary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1	11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Associate director of audits Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$0,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 535 2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1 1	11, 595 11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Associate director, Federal savings and loan operations. Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist. Trial attorney G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant director of audits Assistant derectary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1 1 1	11, 835 46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 4 1 1 1	11, 835 46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
and loan operations Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney G8-13. 39,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derectary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1	46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1	46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Attorney-adviser Bank operations analyst Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derector of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	2 20, 855 1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1	46, 140 11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1	46, 380 11, 595 11, 595
Bank operations analyst. Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant derectary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 320 1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1 1	11, 355 11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1 1	11, 595 11, 595
Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1	11, 355 11, 355	1 1 1	11.595
Deputy comptroller Director of personnel Financial economist Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 1 1	11, 355	1	
Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,990 to \$11,090: Assistant director of andits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 535	1	11.595		11, 355
Trial attorney GS-13. \$9,990 to \$11,090: Assistant director of andits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 10, 535		21,000		11, 595
Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst		1	11, 355	1	11.355
Assistant director of audits Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 8,990		11, 835	1	11, 835
Assistant secretary to Federal Home Loan Bank Board Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 8,990			l	
Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst					
Attorney-adviser Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	2 19, 055	2	21, 220	2	21, 460
Bank examiner Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 8,990	ĺi	9, 890	2	20,020
Budget officer Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	I 8,990	ĺi	10, 130	ĺi	10, 130
Chief bank examiner Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 9,635	lî	10, 610	l i	10, 850
Deputy comptroller Director of public relations Financial analyst	1 8,990			l	
Director of public relations	1 8,990			l	
Time noted accommiss	1 9, 205	1	10, 370	1	10, 370
Financial economist Trial attorney	9 82, 200		141, 100	18	182, 580
Trial attorney	1 9, 420	1	10, 610	1	10, 850
	1 8, 990 9 69, 850	1 .	10, 130] ,1	10, 130
CO 11 97 020 to 99 020	9 69, 850	14 3	118, 300	15	128, 070
CO 10 40 FOE to 67 40F	8 52, 410 1 6, 050	9 2	63, 510 13, 310	8 2	57, 920 13, 610
CIQ_0 \$5.085 to \$6.885	14 80,750	10	84 050	10	65, 700
GS-8 \$5 470 to \$6.370	3 16,395	1 6	64, 950 35, 370	15	29, 900
GS-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880.	10 51.595	17̈́	93, 510	18	100, 440
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	15 70 785	13	66, 320	13	67, 670
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 2	25 106, 195		l56, 400	39	177, 210
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,3251	13 48, 220	11	44,630	13	53, 430
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 1	11 37, 815	14	54, 630	13	50, 660
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2 6,940	1 1	3,825	1 1	3, 255
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2 5,550	3	9, 260	3	9, 545
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	10 51 000	10	E4 000	1,1	gn one
equivalent to less than \$9,8901	10 51, 292	10	54, 662	11	59, 092
Total permanent 17	70 1 118 719	201 1	444, 637	212 1	, 539, 532
Deduct lapses	70 1, 118, 712 12. 1 61, 922		49, 212	4.5	23, 432
Add net increase due to changes in pay	2-12 02,000	}	,		,
scales for part of year.	45, 657		-		
		l 		·	
Net permanent (average number,		l			
net salary) 18	57. 9	192.6		207. 5	
	1, 102, 447	I,	395, 425	1	, 516, 100
Other personal services:	4 050		e 675	1	11 000
Regular pay above 52-week base	4,650	{	5, 575	1	11, 900
Overtime and holiday pay	9, 810				
All personal services	1, 116, 907	1	401,000	1	, 528, 000
Deduct portion not chargeable to limita-	-, -10, 001	"	, 000	1 1	,,
tion.	17, 411				
	,			·	
01 Personal services	1, 099, 496	1,	401,000	1	, 528, 000
	, ,	1 7		1	
				I	
Salaries and wages are distributed as		1		ì	
follows:		1		1	
"Limitation on administrative expenses,		1		1	
Federal Home Loan Bank Board"				\$1	
Advances and reimbursements	\$1, 052, 371	\$1,	364, 3 01 36, 699		, 492, 413 35, 587

EXAMINATION EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges; GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Associate director, division of exam-	Dei Saiary	Der samry	ber satary
inations	1 \$11,610	1 \$12,770	1 \$13,070
Chief examiner		12 153, 240	12 156, 540
Director, division of examinations GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 12,690	1 13, 970	1 14, 210
Assistant chief examiner		14 158, 970	17 193, 035
Chief examiner	12 127, 495		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant chief examiner			
Assistant chief examiner	16 145, 775		
Assistant to the director, division of examinations		1 9.890	1 9.890
Savings and loan examiner	*	17 168, 130	32 316, 480
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	39 300, 175	59 494, 590	99 830, 670
GS-11. \$7.030 to \$8.230	86 558 785	132 936, 840	167 1, 185, 290
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	20 121, 335	6 41,880	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	177 976, 785	218 1, 327, 230	221 1, 354, 485
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	198 917,010	161 815, 580	128 646, 590
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	7 32,880	9 46,560	11 67, 190
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	37 145, 915 23 86, 025	25 109, 850 24 96, 485	17 77, 230 38 150, 768
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.	26 86,460	25 92,695	18 67.090
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	4 11, 925	3 9,765	3 10,050
Total permanent	647 3, 534, 865	708 4, 488, 445	766 5, 082, 585
Deduct lapses	90. 8 413, 023	31 154, 724	28 122, 533
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,	
scales for part of year.	150, 927		
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	556. 2	677	738
A.D	3, 272, 769	4, 333, 721	4, 960, 052
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	15, 256	17, 279	20.140
Overtime and holiday pay	50, 731	17, 279	39, 148
· - ·		4.054.444	
All personal services	3, 338, 756	4, 351, 000	4, 999, 200
Deduct portion not chargeable to limita-	101, 680		
			4 000 0
01 Personal services	3, 237, 076	4, 351, 000	4, 999, 200

Limitation on Administrative Expenses, Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Cl	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,385;	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
General manager	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15,615	1	\$16,095
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 1	411, 100	•	ψ10, U10	•	410,000
Deputy general manager	1	13, 120	1	14, 450	1	14,690
Assistant general manager (director)		23, 490		25, 840	2	26, 440
Comptroller	1	11, 880	ī	12,770	1	12, 770
Financial economist (director)	1	11,610	1	13,070	1	13, 370
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:						
Assistant to general manager (assist-			_		_	
ant director)	3	31, 390	3	34, 785	3	35, 505
Deputy comptroller	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11,355
Executive assistant	ļį	10, 320	į	11, 595	1	11, 83
Financial analyst Financial analyst (assistant director).	1	10, 320	1	11, 355		11, 59
Special representative (financial			r	11, 355	,	11, 355
activities)	1	10, 535	1	11, 595	1	11, 835
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	*	10, 505	•	11,000	-	11,000
Assistant comptroller			1	9, 890	1	9, 890
Financial analyst (assistant director)	i	8,990		0,000		
Financial analyst (chief)	l ī	8, 990	1	9, 890		
Special representative (financial activ-	_			,	l	
(ties)	2	19, 485	1	10, 130	1	9, 890
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	5	40,000	5	44, 530	5	44, 770
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	8	54, 560	11	81,650	11	81, 890
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	7	39, 295	6	37, 560	6	38, 310
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	8	40, 250	11	60, 780	10	56, 250
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	9	43, 470	11	56, 290	11	56, 89
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		62, 340	14	62, 860	14	63, 910
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		77, 240	25	99, 480	25 5	100, 430
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	6	20, 155	5	17, 570		17, 668
Total permanent	96	561, 950	105	664, 415	103	656, 740
Deduct lapses	11	45, 610	16. 2	78, 677	9.3	39, 32
Add net increase due to changes in pay	Ì		•		l	
scales for part of year	l	24,234				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	85	540, 574	88.8	585, 738	93.7	617, 426
net salary)		,		,	}	,
rary employment		2, 391		4,611		1, 572
Other personal services:	ŀ	•	l		}	
Regular pay above 52-week base	ľ	2, 196	ŀ	2, 251	i	2, 408
Overtime pay	ļ	8, 393	ļ		ļ	
All personal services	-	553, 554	1	592,600		621, 400
Deduct portion not chargeable to limita-	1	,	•	, 000	ł	,
tion		313				
		553, 241		592, 600	1——	621, 400
01 Personal services	١.	000, 41	i	004,000	1	021, 101

FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375: Director	Num ber	- Total	ĺ.,			
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:			l Num	- Total	Num	- Tota
		salary	ber	salary	ber	salar
	. 1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500	1	\$20, 50
Deputy director		17, 500	1	17, 500	1	17, 50
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	•				-
Director of mediation activity	1	13, 975	1	15, 375	1	15, 61
General counsel	. 1	13, 330	1	14, 670	1	14, 91
Special assistant to the director	. 1	12,900	1	14, 190	1	14, 43
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director of administrative manage-			}]	
ment	1	12, 420	1	13, 970	1	13, 97
Director of special activities	î	11, 610	l î	13, 070	l î	13, 07
Regional director	7	86, 830	1 7	97, 730	7	97, 73
Assistant regional director	i	12, 420	Ιi	13, 970	l i	13, 97
GS-14 \$11 355 to \$12 555.	1	,	•	,	*	,
Administrative officer. Associate director of administrative	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 595	1	11, 59
Associate director of administrative	1	-,		•		
management			1	11,355	1	11, 35
Mediator	64	705, 845		854, 150	70	857, 97
National office representative			1	11, 355	1	11, 35
Operational analyst	1	10, 320	1	11, 595	1	11, 59
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:					l	
Associate director of administrative	١.				l	
management.	I I	8, 990		-207 000	-:::::	070 71
Mediator	127 1,	, 233, 750	120 1	, 297, 920	127 1	, 370, 510
National office representative	1 1	8,990	;;			710 00
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	20	152, 045	17	141, 850	14	116, 86
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	12	19, 600 68, 385	13	28, 840 83, 955	12	15, 26
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3	17, 270	4	25, 395	4	78, 420 25, 54
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	26, 000	5	27, 000	5	27, 450
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	8, 970	12	58, 680	12	60, 18
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	21	91, 650	23	102, 220	23	104, 92
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		188, 340	40	170, 710	53	225. 87
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	20	68, 685	líš	63, 200	10	39, 326
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	ĭ	3, 470	ľĭ	3, 825	ĭ	3, 82
Total permanent	346 2,	824, 115		, 124, 620	352 3	, 193, 732
Deduct lapses	13.8	113, 563	2	12, 370	5.3	56, 932
Add net increase due to changes in pay]					
scales for part of year	1	125, 095				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	332. 2		342		346.7	
• • • •	2,	835, 647	3	112, 250		, 136, 800
Positions other than permanent:	·					
Temporary employment		17, 588		20, 200		13, 200
Intermittent employment	l	13, 213		14,000		14,000
Other personal services:	1					
Regular pay above 52-week base		11. 495	!	11, 900		23, 800
Overtime and holiday pay		2, 348		3, 000		3, 000
01 Personal services	2.	880, 291	3	161, 350	3	. 190. 800

FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		il 1959 estimate		1960 €	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num-		Num	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	oer	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner	5	\$100, 500	5 \$	100, 500	5	\$100, 500
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:						, ,
Executive director	1	14, 405	1	15, 870	1	16,099
General counsel	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 870
Chief, bureau of power		14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Chief accountant Chief, bureau of rates and gas certifi-	1	13, 115	1	14, 685	1	14, 685
cates	1	13, 760	1 1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Deputy general counsel.	1 1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1 1	14, 435
Deputy chief, bureau of power	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Deputy chief, bureau of rates and gas			}			
certificates	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Assistant chief, bureau of rates and						-
gas certificates	3	36, 990	3 2 3	41, 039	3 2 3	41, 330
Attorney	1 3 1	11, 610	2	25, 854	2	25, 854
Assistant general counsel	3	35, 100	3	39, 249	\ 3	39, 831
Uniei engineer	1	13, 120				
Chief examiner		12, 150	1	13,686	1	13, 686
Deputy chief accountant	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Director of administration	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	ĺ	13, 374
Examiner	10	118, 800		172, 053	13	172,053
Chief, division of accounts Chief, division of electric resources	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
and requirements. Chief, division of finance and sta-	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
tistics	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Chief, division of licensed projects		12, 690		13, 978		13, 978

	1958 actu	al	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- To ber sal	 otal lary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Chief, division of river basins Solicitor	1 \$12, 1 12, 5 63.	690 690 450	1 1 5	\$13, 978 13, 978 69, 890	1 1 5	\$14, 227 14, 227 69, 890
Regional engineer. G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Secretary of the Commission. Chief, division of personnel. Head, section of basin and project	1 10,	320 610	1 1	11, 606 12, 813	1 1	11, 606 13, 042
plans Head, section of cost estimates Head section of finance	1 11.	395 395 320	1 1 1	12, 563 12, 563 11, 606	1 1 1	12, 563 12, 563 11, 606
Head, section of power requirements Head, section of application Head, section of reports and special	1 11, 	395	1 1	11, 606 12, 563 11, 606	1	12, 563 11, 606
studies Head, section of project analysis Head, section of transmission and coordination	1 11,	395 395 305	1 1	12, 563 12, 563	1 1	12, 563 12, 563 12, 563
Head, section of utility status Attorney Engineer	8 84, 9 102	395 395 065 770	1 11 9	12, 563 12, 563 127, 109 113, 567 11, 835 69, 866 11, 606	1 11	12, 563 128, 564
Management analysis officer Power utilities auditor Supervisory auditor Deputy regional engineer	1 10,	535 780 320 580	1 6 1 5	11, 835 69, 866 11, 606 61, 858	1 6 1 5	125, 402 11, 835 71, 051 11, 606 61, 858
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief, division of budget and finance Chief, division of general services. Assistant chief, division of personnel	1 8,	990	1 1	10, 150 9, 901 10, 150	1 1	10, 379 9, 901
Head section of nower reports	1 9, 1 10,	205 850 065 850	1 1 1	10, 150 10, 858 11, 107 10, 858 10, 858	1 1 1	10, 379 11, 107 11, 107 11, 107 11, 107
Head, section of rate reports Head, section of statistics Head, section of applications Attorney	1 9, 1 10,	850 065 055	1	144, 144	1	147, 078
Attorney Engineer Geologist Power utilities accountant Power utilities auditor	34 342, 1 9, 1 9, 6 56,	425 205 205 090	37 1 2 7	409, 004 11, 107 20, 280 72, 426	37 1 2 9	409, 004 11, 107 20, 530 92, 976
Public utilities specialist	2 17, 1 10.		4 2	41, 767 20, 3 00	4 2	41, 767 20, 300
Deputy regional engineer Information specialist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-9. \$6,985 to \$6,885 GS-9. \$6,985 to \$6,885 GS-9. \$6,985 to \$6,885 GS-9.	76 643, 97 684	475 115	98 107	9, 901 897, 864 827, 490 34, 986 580, 169		10, 150 926, 943 840, 661 35, 714
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880.	1 5, 1 58 286	010	83	450, 406	90	590, 849
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6, \$4,940 to \$5,300 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	29 138, 75 319, 90 340,	435 530 050	30 96 106 45	156, 479 448, 760 438, 128	30 94 115 50	507, 310 158, 914 445, 159 475, 018 195, 310 17, 702
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	4 12,5 8 22,	115	8	176, 412 17, 286 24, 710	•	20,000
equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Deduct—	20 91, 0 742 4, 892,			100, 775 179, 821		101, 567 389, 143
Lapses Portion of salaries paid from other accounts	33. 5 226, 6 7. 3 67, 3		44.1 : 6	261, 078 48, 000	28.1	227, 243
Add net increase due to changes in pay scale for part of year. Net permanent (average number,	213, 6	617				
net salary)	701, 2 4, 812, 0	- 1	809. 9 5, 8	370, 743	861. 9 6, 1	161, 900
rary employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	37, 1 17, 9	- 1		32, 359 22, 898		45, 100
01 Personal services	4, 876, 2	—-1·	5, 9	926, 000		207, 000

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num-	Total salary	Num-	Total salary	Num	- Total
excess of \$17,500: Commissioner		100, 500	ĺ	100, 500	ı	\$100, 500
GS-18. \$17,500: Executive directorGS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335;			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Bureau director Executive director	<u>i</u>	14, 190	2	31,013	2	31,013
General counsel	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Bureau director GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	4	53 , 5 3 5	2	29, 120	2	29, 370
Assistant bureau director	5 5	60, 210	6	79,954	6 4	80, 266 55, 973
Assistant general counselAttorney	18	61, 880 210, 440	18	55, 661 232, 332	18	233, 787
Attorney in charge, field officeBureau director.	9	93, 420	9	117, 123 13, 083	9 1	117, 747 13, 083

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlou**480200**rg/**59——8**Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES-Continued

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					i	
		1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
		Num		Nun		Nur	
Grade	es and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	bei	salary
GS-	-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued						
C	hief of division	8	\$99, 520	8	\$109,907	8	\$110, 219
	hief project attorney	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
\mathbf{E}	conomist	3	35, 370 147, 150	2	25, 854	2	25,854
Н	learing examiner	12	147, 150	12	162, 693	13	175, 464
	egal adviser	8	98, 850	9	119, 182	9	120,385
	ledical officer	1	12,690	1	13, 978	2	26, 749
S	ecretary	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
GS-	-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:					1	
A	.ccountant	2	21,715	2	24, 169	2	24, 419
A	ssistant bureau director	1	21,715 10,750	1	11, 835	1	12,085
А	ssistant attorney in charge, field						
	office	8	82, 990	10	115, 313	10	116,060
A	ttorney	5 3	559, 43 0	53	623, 346	53	625, 821
C	hemist	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
	hief of division	4	43, 515	3	35, 277	3	35, 526
E	conomist	3	34, 185	3	37, 710	3	37, 710
I	nformation specialist	1	10, 750	1	11,835	1	11, 835
N	nformation specialist	1	11, 395	Î	12, 563	1	12, 563
8	tatistician			Ī	12, 563	1	12, 563
GS	-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	ŀ		i	-	1	•
A	ccountant	3	28, 690	3	30, 908	3	31, 137
A	ttorney	59	546, 535	61	626, 301	61	628, 791
C	hief of division	2	19, 055	2	21, 257	2	21, 486
F	Conomist	3	27, 830	3	30, 430	3	30, 679
P	ersonnel officer	1	9, 420	ľ	10, 379	1	10, 379
	tatistician	1	9, 205	2	19,802	2	20, 051
GS	-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	63	520, 345	54	478, 493	57	506,006
GS.	-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 -9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	58	391,690	56	416, 431	65	482, 201
GS	-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	58	324, 430	57	355, 146	69	429, 946
ĠŚ	-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	8	45, 160	10	62, 611	10	63, 112
GS	-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	53	260, 710	39	216, 793	57	312, 795
GS	-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	47	218, 395	54	279, 140	54	287,000
GS	-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	82	353, 050	76	358, 838	80	377, 982
ĠŚ	-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	88	329, 505	98	400.662	112	455, 452
GŚ	-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	39	133, 855	33	123, 195	35	138, 295
G8	-2. \$3.255 to \$3.825	4	13,030	6	20, 905	6	21, 196
GS	-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	8	25, 090	9	31,762	l 9	32,053
Un	graded positions at hourly rates		,	ļ	•	i i	•
	quivalent to less than \$9,890	13	62, 379	13	66, 684	13	66, 684
-	1					-	
	Total permanent	746	5, 131, 014	736	5, 597, 798	800	5, 997, 599
Dedu	ict lanses	15	122,006	5	33, 798	20	153,099
Add	net increase due to changes in pay	L	,	l	,	1	•
sca	les for part of year	ŀ	227, 440				
	-	<u> </u>				-	
	Net permanent (average number,	l		I		1	
	net salary)	731	5, 236, 448	731	5, 564, 000	780	5, 844, 500
Othe	r personal services:	1		1		1	
	gular pay above 52-week base	1	19, 178	I	21,500	1	45,000
Ov	ertime and holiday pay	f	20, 901	ļ	10,000	1	10,000
Par	vment to other agencies for reimburs-			ł	,	1	
8	ble details	1	2, 288			.	
						-1	
~ •	Personal services	1.	5, 278, 815	1	5, 595, 500	1	E COO EAR
01	I di Sullan per vices	, ,	U, 410, 01U		0, 000, 000	ì	5, 899, 500

FOREIGN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

			1			
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num-		Num	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12,900:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Chairman	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500
Commissioner	Ž	40,000	2	40,000	2	40, C00
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	_	,	_	,	1	,
General counsel.	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_			•	l	,
Executive director	1	12, 150	1	13,686		
Division director	3	35, 100	3	38, 940	3	38, 940
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1		l	
Attomov	12	126, 420	11	127, 835	9	104, 394
Legislative liaison officer	1	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	11, 835
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	l	-			ι -	
Administrative officer	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Attorney	1 3 1	27, 400	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Attorney-adviser	1	8, 990	1	11, 107]	
Legislative research analyst	11	9, 205				
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,830	14	109, 990	11	94, 700		77, 520
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	3	19, 170	3	21, 840	2	14, 560
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	5	30, 515	4	25, 626	3	19, 178
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	î	5, 240	1	5, 782	1	5, 782
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	3	15, 465	3 4 1 3 7	17, 057	2 3 1 2 4	11, 316
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	33, 150		36, 755	4	20, 697
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	15	62, 480	13	59, 902	8	3 6, 960
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	23	85, 325	19	79, 059	10	41, 869
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065		43, 670	2	7, 404	1	3, 702
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 430			 -	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	3, 220		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Total permanent	115	727, 490	86	646, 514	59	481, 739
d for FRASER						
ann attacciate at ann /						

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 €	stimate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Deduct lapses	17	\$82, 690	8	\$37, 294	13	\$86, 279
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		25, 700				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		670, 500	78	609, 220	46	395, 460
Regular pay above 52-week base Other personal services: Overtime and		2, 200		2, 506 2, 130		2, 540
holiday pay		365				
01 Personal services		673, 065		613, 850		398, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:					1	
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations		431, 500 241, 565	:	\$533, 170 80, 680		\$352, 000 46, 000

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 €	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
excess of \$17,500: Comptroller General	1	\$22, 500	1	\$22, 500	,	\$22, 500
Assistant Comptroller General	i	20, 500	î	20, 500	î	20, 500
GS-18. \$17,500:		10.000		18 514	_	·
General counsel Assistant to the Comptroller General	1	16, 000 16, 000	1	17, 514 17, 514	1 1	17, 514 17, 514
Director, accounting and auditing	-	10,000	1	11,011		11,017
Director, accounting and auditing policy staff	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Director, defense accounting and auditing division	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	-	10,000	1 1	11,014	*	11,014
Director, office of staff management	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 771
Director, civil accounting and audit- ing division	1	14,070	1	15, 392	1	15 392
Director, transportation division Deputy director, defense accounting and auditing division	î	13, 975	î	15, 392	ĩ	15, 392 15, 392
Deputy director, defense accounting		10.055		12 000		
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15.150:	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Director, claims division	1	12,900	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Associate general counsel	3	38, 916	3	43, 247	3	43, 247
Deputy director, transportation di- vision	1	12, 955			ļ	
Deputy director, civil accounting and auditing division. Associate director, civil accounting and auditing division.	_	12,000				
auditing division	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Associate director, civil accounting	2	25, 858	2	28, 641	2	29, 041
Associate director, defense account-	_	20, 000	~	20, 011	*	20, 041
Associate director, defense accounting and auditing division			1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Associate director, accounting and auditing policy staff. (8-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970; Director, field operations division	3	40, 420	3	44, 833	3	45, 313
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:					ļ .	
Director, field operations division	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1 1	13. 374
Director of personnel. Director, European branch	1	13, 071 11, 880	1 1	14, 456 13, 083		14, 456 13, 083
Director, European branch Director, Far East branch Deputy director, claims division	î	12, 420 11, 610	î	13, 686 12, 771	1	13, 686 12, 771
Deputy director, claims division	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Associate director, transportation division	1	11,911	1	13, 384	1	13, 394
Administrative officer Assistant general counsel	1	13, 120	1	1 4, 456	1	14, 456
Assistant general counsel	6	71,550	6	79, 347	6	79, 347
Assistant director, defense accounting and auditing division	12	144, 624	14	184, 598	17	225, 036
Assistant director, civil accounting		•	ļ			-
and anditing division	12	144, 960	15	199, 782	16	214, 153
Assistant director, accounting and auditing policy staff	6	72, 845	6	81,924	6	82, 906
Assistant director, once of stan				,	İ	
management. Assistant to the director, civil accounting and auditing division	1	12, 783			}	
counting and auditing division	1	11,480			{	
Deputy director, neid operations		-	١.	40	١.	40
division	2	24, 300	1 2	12, 771 26, 748	1 2	12, 771 26, 998
Legislative attorney Regional manager, field operations	•	-	~	20,110	~	20, 000
division.	7	81,620	9	117, 123	9	117, 123
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11,417	1	11, 477
Assistant director, defense account-		10,020		11, 11,	i t	
	1	10, 965	1	12, 085	1 1	12, 210
Assistant director of personnel	1 2	11, 544 21, 500	1 2	12, 813 23, 690 72, 319		12, 813 23, 710
Chief of branch	6	21, 500 65, 385	6	72, 319	6	72, 523
Assistant director of personnel					١.	
Chief of section	1	10, 535 10, 320	1 1	11, 626 11, 367	1 1	11, 669 11, 377
Attorney-adviser.	18	187, 335	23	265, 929	23	266, 029
Investigator	2	187, 335 21, 285 10, 750	23 2 2	23, 442 23, 192	2 2	23,542
Attorney-adviser Investigator Legislative attorney Regional manager, field operations	1	10, 750	2	25, 192	2	23, 322
division.	12	126, 636	10	117, 015	10	118, 065
divisionSupervisory accountant	93	983, 327	113	, 314, 689	125	, 466, 48

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Supervisory investigator. Supervisory systems accountant Systems accountant	3 \$33, 625 5 54, 506 3 32, 446	5 \$59,577 4 47,840 3 36,155	5 \$60, 196 4 48, 265 3 36, 520
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of branch	2 18.482 8 74.982	2 20,530 8 83,794	2 20,730 8 84,046
Assistant chief of branch Assistant to director, claims division Annual report editor	1 10.065	4 42,744 1 10,649 1 11,167 24 250,812	4 43, 239 1 10, 691 1 11, 227 24 250, 812
Attorney-adviser	22 211.225	24 250, 812 18 191, 017	24 250, 812 18 191, 664
Supervisory systems accountant	1, 578, 268 8 76, 008 1 9, 205	2, 015, 144 8 84, 261 1 10, 150	2, 227, 846 8 85, 061 1 10, 275
Staff assistant	1 10,065 433 3,445,481	1 11, 107 462 4, 027, 177	1 11, 107 501 4, 405, 367 627
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	559 3, 834, 080 280 1, 870, 529	594 4, 476, 671 279 2, 059, 256	4, 762, 232 276 2, 042, 523
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,870	408 2, 394, 043 599	461 2, 925, 200 649	481 3, 072, 791 656
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	3, 339, 527 646 3, 229, 347	4, 009, 966 541 2, 973, 418	4, 076, 810 537 2, 980, 726
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	96 459, 716 416 1, 729, 778	95 493, 416 369 1, 719, 099	97 503, 173 346 1, 638, 307
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	499 1, 941, 798 778	479 2, 049, 583 722	479 2, 058, 946 685
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2, 812, 917 323 1, 075, 266	2, 887, 375 274 1, 017, 300	2, 754, 496 262 978, 244 42 153, 264
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	46 150, 799	42 152, 833	
\$9,890 Total permanent.	61 232, 075 5, 610	59 235, 656 5, 549	5, 604
Deduct lapses	31, 302, 335 169 905, 358 1, 394, 313	34, 934, 362 136 688, 164	35, 992, 069 123 557, 508
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	5, 441	5, 413	5, 481
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	31, 791, 290 19, 122	34, 246, 198 10, 700	35, 434, 561 10, 700
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Living and quarters allowance.	128, 563 148, 564	133, 102 191, 000	273, 739 191, 000
Additional allowance for education for dependents	14, 684	19,000	19,000
01 Personal services	32, 102, 223	34, 600, 000	35, 929, 000

HISTORICAL AND MEMORIAL COMMISSIONS

CIVIL WAR CENTENNIAL COMMISSION

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$11,355: Executive director	1	\$16,000	1	\$ 16, 500	1	\$16, 500
Assistant executive director	1	10, 320	1	11,357	1	11,606
Historian-researcher	1	8, 990	1	9,901	1	10.150
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405		5, 915	1 1	6, 510	1	6,656
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6,885	Ī	5, 440	l ī	5,990	Ιī	6, 136
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		4, 080	Î 	4, 493	1 1 1 1	4, 659 4, 056
Total permanent Deduct lapses	6 4. 2	50, 745 41, 252	6 1.1	54, 751 7, 745	7 0. 3	59, 763 1, 908
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		615				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1.8	10, 108	4.9	47, 006	6. 7	57, 855
above 52-week base		39		181		448
01 Personal services		10, 147		47, 187		58, 303

Corregidor Bataan Memorial Commission									
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate						
Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Executive secretary. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$12,150 1 4,480	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$13,374 1 4,950	Num- Total ber salary						
Total permanent	2 16,630 1,542 771	2 18, 324 1. 7 14, 062							

61

0.3 4,262

4, 262

15,859

15, 920

HUDSON-CHAMPLAIN CELEBRATION COMMISSION

Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base.

Personal services

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Executive director	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$12,771	Num- Total ber salary	
Executive director G8-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. G8-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		1 4,493 1 3,765	1 4, 659 1 3, 869	
Total permanent Deduct lapses.		3 21,029 1.5 10,529	3 21, 299 0. 8 5, 299	
01 Personal services		10, 500	16,000	

LINCOLN SESQUICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges;	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Executive director	1	\$14, 4 05	1	\$15,870	1	\$16,099
Assistant executive director Research director		10, 320 10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 357	1 1	11,606 11,606
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530			1	8, 341 5, 990	1	8, 341 6, 136
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	3	12, 240	1 1 3 1	4, 992 13, 479 3, 765	1 3 1	5, 138 13, 977 3, 869
Total permanent	6	47, 285	10	75, 151	10	76, 772
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	4.6	40, 575 291	1	5, 221	3. 3	26,772
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary) Other personal services:	1. 4		9	69, 930	6.7	50, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		2		270		
01 Personal services		7, 003		70, 200		50,000

INDIAN CLAIMS COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Chief commissioner Associate commissioner GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;	1 2	\$18, 500 36, 600	1 2	\$18, 500 36, 000	1 2	\$18, 500 36, 000
InvestigatorGS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2	20, 640	2	23, 190	2	23, 190
Investigator Clerk and administrative officer	4	36, 390 10, 280	1	40, 290 11, 330	4 1	40, 760 9, 890

INDIAN CLAIMS COMMISSION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958	1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 est		1959 estimate		stimate	
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230			1	\$7,030			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	\$ 5, 440			1 1	\$ 5, 985	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		5, 065 9, 240	3	16, 290	3	16, 200	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			1	4,040	1 1 1	4, 340	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		7, 085	1	4, 135	1	3.945	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1	3, 260	i	3, 685	1	3, 780	
Total permanent	17	151, 990	17	164, 480	17	162, 590	
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	1.4		0.2	3, 894	0.2	394	
scales for part of year		4, 482					
Net permament (average number, net salary)	15. 6	146, 776	16. 8	160, 586	16.8	162, 196	
above 52-week base.		291		434		774	
01 Personal services		147, 067		161, 020		162, 970	

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

SALABIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
CommissionerGS 18, \$17,500:	11 \$220, 500	11 \$220, 500	11 \$220, 500	
Managing director	1 16,000	1 17,514	1 17,514	
Managing director	1 14,835			
Director	2 28,810	6 93,767	6 93, 518	
General counsel GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1 14, 190	1 15,621	1 15,870	
Assistant director		1 14,206	1 14,435	
Director	7 93, 525	1 14,435 4 57,782	1 14,435 4 57,553	
Director GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		1	'	
Assistant director. Assistant to managing director. Associate general counsel.	1 12, 150	1 13,374	1 13, 374	
Associate general counselAttorney-adviser	5 59,670 25 308,880	4 51.084	1 4 51.396	
Chief of section		27 352, 117 1 12, 771	29 377, 659 1 12, 771	
Chief of section Deputy chief, mobilization planning Director	1 12,600 1 11,880			
Director of locomotive inspection	1 12, 150	1 13, 374	1 13,686	
Hearing examinerLegislative attorney	44 510, 730 1 11, 610	51 664,840 1 12,771	51 663, 280 1 12, 771	
Secretary Supervisory auditor	1 12,690	1 13,978	1 13,978	
Supervisory auditor	2 23, 220 1 11, 610	2 25, 542 1 12, 771	2 25, 854 1 13, 083	
Supervisory cost accountant	,	Į		
Analytical statistician	1 10, 535 3 31, 605	1 11,357 4 46,155	1 11,606 4 46,175	
Assistant chief Assistant director Assistant director of locomotive in-	2 21, 500	2 23, 691	2 23,442	
Assistant director of locomotive in-	1 10, 535	1 11,606	1 11,835	
Assistant reneral counsel.	3 31,605	3 34,549	3 34,320	
Assistant secretary	1 10,750 1 10,320	1 11,885 1 11,357	1 12.085 1 11.606	
Attorney-adviser Budget and fiscal officer	24 250, 260	27 309,318	29 332,032	
Chief, explosives branch	1 10,535 1 10,320	1 11,606 1 11,357	I 11,835 1 11,606	
Chief of section	4 41.925	5 57.512	5 57,263	
Field assistant Hearing examiner	1 11,180 45 473,860	2 23,691 58 668 915	2 23,442 58 668,436	
Indristrial specialist	45 473,860 1 10,750			
Legislative attorney Mobilization planning specialist	1 10.320	1 11,357	1 11,357	
Personnel director	1 1 10.535	1 11,606 13 151,963	1 11,835	
Supervisory accountant	13 138,030 2 20,640 2 21,930	2 22,714	13 151, 236 2 22, 963	
Supervisor auditor	2 21,930 1 10,320	2 22,714 1 11,357	2 22,963 1 11,357	
Supervisory cost accountant. Supervisory organization and meth-	. ,,	1	· ·	
ods examiner Transportation economist	1 10,535 1 11,395	1 11,606 1 12,563	1 11,835 1 12,563	
Trial attorney	4 43,000	4 47, 381	4 47, 132	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	3 29,765	3 32,822	3 33,071	
Accountant Analytical statistician	3 29,765 3 28,905 1 11,610	3 31,866	3 31,617	
Appraiser supervisor————————————————————————————————————	3 28 260	1 12,730 3 31,158	1 12,730 3 31,407	
Assistant district director	0 20, 200	3 31.158 2 19,802	2 19,802	
Assistant district director Assistant regional manager Assistant to chief of section	13 119, 235	2 19,802 13 131,374 1 9,901 1 10,150	13 130, 876 1 9, 901	
Assistant to director	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10, 150	
Attorney-adviser Chief, closed car branch	21 192, 230	31 310, 568 1 9, 901	34 339, 793 1 9, 901	
Attorney-adviser Chief, closed car branch Chief, freight rate branch or FRASER	1 8,990	i 9,901	1 10, 150	

Decoration Dec		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Chief, informal complaints branch. Chief, investigation and compliance branch Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. I 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. I 9, 205 1 10, 150 Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. Chief, open car branch. I 9, 205 1 10, 150 Chief, open car branch. Ch	Grades and ranges—Continued				
Dranch	Chief, informal complaints branch	1 \$8,990	1 \$9,901	1 \$10, 150	
Chief, open car branch.	branch branch	1 9,205	1 10.150	1 10, 150	
Fright classification specialist. 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10, 110, Inspector, accident investigation 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 9, 90 1 19, 90 19, 90 119, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19, 90 1 19	Chief, open car branch.	1 9,205	1 10, 150	1 10,379	
Fright classification specialist. 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10, 110, Inspector, accident investigation. 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 9, 90 1 19, 90			3 29,703	4 39,604	
Fright classification specialist. 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10, 110, Inspector, accident investigation. 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 9, 90 1 19, 90	Field supervisor	3 26 970	2 10 802	2 20 051	
Train spectalist	Financial analyst	20, 810	2 19,802	2 19,802	
Train spectalist	Freight classification specialist	1 8,990		1 10, 150	
Legislative attorney	(iran agent		1 9,901		
Legislative attorney	Intermetion specialist	1 8,990	1 9,901		
Management analyst	Legislative attorney	1 8.990	1 0,001	2,001	
Personnel officer 2 18, 195 2 20, 051 328 6 61, 05 63 63 68 68 63 68 68 68	Management analyst	1 8,990			
Supervisory organization and methods examiner	Mechanical engineer	1 10,065	1 11,107	1 11, 107	
Supervisory organization and methods examiner	Special transportation examiner	6 55 660	6 61 338	6 61 089	
Supervisory organization and methods examiner. Supervisory valuation engineer. Transportation economist. Transportation specialist. Trial attorney. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,380. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,380. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,380. GS-1. \$4,980 to \$5,380. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$4,045. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$4,045. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Total permanent Total permanent Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment. Other personal services: 1 10,065 1 11, 107 1 11, 10, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 10, 107 1 11, 10, 107 1 11, 10, 107 1 11, 1	Supervisory auditor	5 49,465	5 54, 538	5 54, 289	
1	Supervisory organization and methods		1		
Transportation economist. 1 10,665 1 11,107 1 11,117 Trial attorney. 21 192,230 23 230,402 25 249,72 430 438 438 3,792,052 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 12	examiner	1 1 8,990			
Transportation specialist Trial attorney	Supervisory valuation engineer	1 10,065			
Trial attorney 21 192, 230 23 230, 402 45 450 3, 892, 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	Transportation specialist	1 10,005			
3, 383, 240 3, 792, 052 144 145, 068 146 1	Trial attorney	21 192, 230			
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	430	438	450	
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	122	126		
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. 240 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 45,220, 560 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,5890. 131 634,220, 128 683, 438 156 733, 375 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,380. 70 325,155 72 367,882 75 381, 37 243 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,940. 243 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,945. 301, 920,600 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. 227,700,595 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 227,700,595 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. 31 133,638 31 133,638 31 133,638 Total permanent	AS-10 \$6 505 to \$7.405	55 250 200			
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	240	231	253	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	CIC O AT 170 L AD 070	1, 380, 795	1, 461, 538	1, 593, 318	
GS-6. \$4,040 to \$5,390	GS-8. \$6,470 to \$6,370		100 600 400	126 702 274	
1, 920, 600 310 1, 127, 450 321 334	GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390	70 325, 155	72 367, 892	75 381, 371	
1, 920, 600 310 1, 127, 450 321 334	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	243	259	273	
1, 127, 450 1, 282, 842 1, 365, 66 1, 277, 790, 595 215, 831, 543 235, 901, 8 227, 790, 595 215, 831, 543 235, 901, 8 227, 790, 595 215, 831, 543 235, 901, 8 207, 10, 31 21, 74, 225 33, 108, 076 34, 111, 01 31, 32, 33 32, 995 33, 108, 076 34, 111, 01 31, 33, 638 31, 133, 638		1,020,600	312	1, 244, 408	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,253. 23 74,285 20 71,031 21 74,25 20 74,285 20 71,031 21 74,25 20 74,285 20 7		1, 127, 450	1, 282, 842	1, 365, 672	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	227 790, 595	215 831, 543	235 901,843	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	23 74, 285		21 74, 297	
Total permanent 2, 284 14, 044, 828 46. 2 426, 660 409, 321 317, 93 409, 321 409,	Ungraded positions at hourly rates	01 54, 500	00 100,010	02 111,000	
14, 044, 828	equivalent to less than \$9,890	31 133,638	31 133, 638	31 133, 638	
14, 044, 828	Total permanent	2. 284	2, 346	2, 485	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. 426,660 409,321 317,92		14, 044, 828	16,006,983	16, 786, 386	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Deduct lapses		59.3		
Scales for part of year	Add net increase due to changes in pay	420,000	100,021	011, 8/1	
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment 3,669	scales for part of year	623, 648			
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment 3,669	Net permanent (average number,				
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment 3,669	net salary)	2, 237, 8	2, 286. 7	2, 437. 3	
Other personal services:		14, 241, 816	15, 597, 662	16, 468, 415	
Other personal services:	Positions other than permanent: Inter-	9 660			
Regular pay above 52-week base 54, 244 58, 587 123, 8	Other personal services:				
Overtime and heliday part 19 150 11 000 11 00	Regular pay above 52-week base	54, 244	58, 587	123, 875	
Overtime and nonday pay 12, 139 11,000 11,00	Overtime and holiday pay	12, 159	11,000	11,000	
01 Personal services 14, 311, 888 15, 667, 249 16, 603, 24	01 Personal services	14, 311, 888	15, 667, 249	16, 603, 290	

NATIONAL CAPITAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM NATIONAL CAPITAL HOUSING AUTHORITY ACCOUNTS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Nun		Num		Nur	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Dea	Switch	501	Basas 3	, DC	Same 3
Executive director.	1	\$12, 420	1	\$13,670	1	\$13, 970
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12,555:	i			,	l	•
Technical officer. Director of management	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Director of management			1	1 1, 3 55	1	11,595
Director of administration			1	11.835		12, 075
General counsel	1	11, 180	1	12, 3 15	1	12, 555
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	١.,	** ***		** ***		** ***
Chief, project planner	1 1	10,065	1	11,090	1	11,090
Chief, maintenance engineer		10,065	1	11,090	1	11, 090
Housing management officer Administrative officer		9,850				
Chief, construction engineer		10, 535 10, 065	1	11,090	1	11,090
Site acquisition officer		9, 635	i	10,610	i	10, 850
Deputy director of management	1 *	0,000	î	9, 890	ĵ	10, 140
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9,530	6	50, 580	l ā	56, 460	6	57, 180
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		34, 530	6 5 2	35, 630	Ĭš	36, 840
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405		13, 180	ĺ ž	14,660	5 2	14, 810
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	12	72, 975	15	99, 075	15	100, 125
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 780	1	6, 370	1	6, 370
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	13	72, 925	13	74, 450	14	81, 230
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	35, 475	6	31, 885	6	32, 785
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940		86, 125	18	83, 585	18	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		99, 970	25	98, 145	26	100, 545
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		55. 425	16	56, 945	16	58, 445
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	5, 920	2	6, 605	2	6, 795
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		411 001	1	ann 160	1.00	400 600
equivalent to less than \$9,890	154	611, 284	166	677, 460	169	686, 230
Total permanent	272	1, 239, 379	285	1, 356, 770	290	1, 384, 650

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapsesAdd net increases due to changes in pay scales for part of year	8. 8 \$40, 581 40, 683	3, 9 \$18, 534	8. 4 \$40, 068
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	263. 2 1, 239, 481	281. 1 1, 338, 236	281. 6 1, 344, 582
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	4, 767 12, 519 1, 492	9, 534 15, 610 1, 642	19, 068 16, 000 1, 700
01 Personal services	1, 258, 259	1, 365, 022	1, 381, 350
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
"Maintenance and operation of prop- erties". "Operation and maintenance, proper-	\$21, 489	\$22, 110	\$23, 363
ties aided by Public Housing Ad- ministration"	1, 236, 770	1, 342, 912	1, 357, 987

NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	estimate
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director GS-15. \$12,770 to \$15,970:	1	\$12,900		\$14, 206	,	\$14, 435 12, 771
Director of regional planning council. Associate director. GS-14. \$11,335 to \$12,555:				•	1	13, 083
Chief of comprehensive planning Chief of general plans Chief of project planning	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 606 11, 357 11, 357
Chief of urban renewal planning. Director of regional planning council. General counsel and scoretary. Traffic engineer. GS-13. \$9,980 to \$11,090:	1	10, 320 10, 320 11, 395	1 1	11, 606 12, 563	<u>i</u>	12, 813
Trame engineer GS-13. \$9,980 to \$11,090: Architect					1	11,606
Architect Associate city planner Chief of project plans Community education specialist Deputy director, regional planning	î	8, 990	î	10, 150	1	39, 604 9, 901
Deputy director, regional planning council Senior city planner Traffic engineer			1	<i>7</i> , 701	1	10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	31, 785	3	11, 107 26, 478 24, 004	3 6	26, 707 43, 387
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1	5, 510 5, 200		12, 584 5, 595	<u>4</u> 3	24, 855 15, 725
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	4, 080 29, 200 3, 415	9	5, 595 4, 659 40, 829	1 12 1	4, 805 52, 832 3, 765
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Total permanent	1	2, 960 198, 380	28	3, 370 211, 180	_ 1	3, 453 355, 719
Deduct— Lapses Portion of salaries shown above paid		33, 760	0.1			10,000
from other accounts			1. 7	14, 572		
scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account_		8, 052 2, 132				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	23. 2	174, 804	26. 2	196, 063	45. 6	345, 719
Temporary employment		3, 198 9, 313		550 2, 500		2,000 22,500
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		848 648		850 1, 100		2, 850 1, 000
bursable detail		1, 232 190, 043		201, 063		374, 069

LAND ACQUISITION, NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK, PARKWAY, AND PLAYGROUND SYSTEM

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		imate 1960 estim		
Grades and ranges: GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Land purchasing officer	Num- ber	salary \$9, 635	Num- ber	salary \$10,858	Number	salary \$10, 858	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1	3, 685	1	4, 077	1	4, 077	
Total permanent	2	13, 320	2	14, 935	2	14, 935	
Lapses		903	-]		
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts		312		·			
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.		625	1.7	14 270			
tion schedules paid from this account.			1.7	14, 572			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2	12, 730	3.7	29, 507	2	14, 935	
above 52-week base		57		60		125	
01 Personal services		12, 787		29, 567		15, 060	

Salaries and Expenses, Washington Regional Mass Transportation Survey

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant project director (GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Information specialist GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 \$10,965 2 8,285	1 \$9,901 1 4,805		
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	3 19, 250 1. 3 10, 120 205	2 14,706 0.2 2,000		
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Inter- mittent employment	1. 7 9, 335 14, 865	1.8 12,706		
01 Personal services	24, 200	12, 706		

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD ACCOUNTS

		1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
excess of \$15,375: Board member	5.8	100, 500	5 \$	100, 500	5.8	100, 500	
General counsel	ĭ	20,000	ĭ	20, 010	ĭ	20, 010	
Associate general counsel			2	30, 784	2	31,013	
Associate general counsel	1	13, 115			Í		
Assistant general counsel		26, 015	1	14,685	1	14,685	
Executive secretary	ī	13, 545	1	14, 914		15, 163	
Regional director		·	2	28, 413	2	28, 413	
Assistant general counsel	4	48,600	3	40, 435	3	40,747	
Associate chief trial examiner	2	25,055	2	27, 914	2	27, 914	
Associate director of operations.	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Associate executive secretary			1	13,083	1	13, 083	
Chief counsel to board member	5	58, 320	5	64, 459	5	65, 395	
Chief trial examiner	1	12, 905	1 6	14, 227	ĺ	14, 227	
Deputy assistant general counsel	6	69, 930	6	78, 057	6	78, 497	
Director of administration		12,690	1	12, 771	1	12, 771	
Director of information	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD-Continued

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From National Labor Relations Board Accounts—Continued

Grades and ranges—Continued (S-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Regional director		-		
Grades and ranges—Continued		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Solicitor	Candon and warrang Cantilana			
Solicitor	GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13.970—Continued	·	-	per salary
Solicitor	Regional director	23 \$285, 875	26 \$352, 559	26 \$353, 474
1	Special assistant to general accuracy	1 12,150	1 13,374	1 13,686
Associate director of information	Trial examiner	43 525, 525	55 745, 759	
Associate director of information	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	22 320,040		
Associate director of information	Administrative officer		1 11,357	1 11,357
Associate director of information	Assistant to regional director		1 11, 357	1 11.357
Associate director of information	Associate chief counsel	11 115,025	11 126, 859	11 129, 355
Associate solicitor	Associate director of information	1 10.965	1 11,357	1 11,357
Chief, case review section	Associate executive secretary	1 11, 395		
Chief, case review section	Associate solicitor	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,606
Chief, case review section	Budget officer	1 10, 400	1 11, 357	1 11.357
Chief law officer	Chief, appeals branch	1 10, 535	1 11,835	1 11,835
Officer-in-charge	Chief law officer	1 10,535 23 251 120	28 335 008	
Officer-in-charge	Management officer	20 203, 120	1 11, 357	1 11, 357
Security officer	Officer-in-charge	5 54,825	1 12,334	1 12,334
Special assistant to general counsel 1 10, 535 GS-13, 38,990 to \$11,090; Administrative analyst 2 19, 485 1 11, 336 1 11, 336 Administrative analyst 2 20, 345 1 11, 686 1 11, 586 Affidavit compliance officer 2 20, 345 1 11, 108 1 11, 108 Assistant executive secretary 1 9, 850 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Associate budget officer 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Associate personnel officer 2 20, 540 1 10, 629	Security officer	1 10.750		
Administrative analyst	Special assistant to general counsel	1 10, 535		- 25,000
Administrative officer	GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	1 11 926	1 11 224
Assistant executive secretary 1 9,635	Administrative officer	2 20.345	1 11,586	1 11,586
Associate personnel officer	Affidavit compliance officer	1 9,850	1 11.108	
Associate personnel officer	Associate hudget officer	1 9,635	1 0 001	1 9 001
Associate personnel officer	Associate management officer		1 11, 107	1 11,107
Field examiner.	Associate personnel officer	.	1 10,629	1 10,629
Field examiner.	Field attorney	22 206, 540 41 378 310		
Fiscal officer	Field examiner.	1 17 165,730	23 242, 382	28 291, 886
Legal assistant	Fiscal officer		1 9,901	1 9,901
Personnel onicer	Legal assistant	25 235.070	24 248 934	
Personnel onicer	Management officer	1 9,850		
Counsel: GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	Personnel otticer	1 9,420		
Statistical officer	counsel	1 8,990		
1,950,695 2,139,669 2,360,047 2,36	Statistical officer	1 9,635	1 10,858	1 10,858
GS-10. \$6,050 to \$7,405	US-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	243 1, 050 605	0 190 000	265
Total permanent	G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	71 473, 900	128 922, 479	1 129 922 695
Total permanent	GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	5 29,710	5 33,446	5 34,258
Total permanent	GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	33 183, 450	41 248, 303	40 243.094
Total permanent	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	37 183, 445	74 384, 944	45 241.924
Total permanent	US-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	57 263, 145	57 288,553	[57 290.674
Total permanent	GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	159 605, 360	225 930, 817	225 933.428
Total permanent	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	102 343, 480	150 557,398	150 559, 082
Total permanent	GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,825	4 13,880	0 11,014	
Total permanent	Ungraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	0 10, 140		
Total permanent	alent to less than \$9,890	18 75, 607	22 95, 908	22 95, 908
Deduct lapse	Total permanent	1 102	1. 581	1, 581
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 334, 387 1, 151, 045 322, 478		7, 984, 902	11, 218, 245	11, 449, 228
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Deduct lapse	61.7	180.8	49.2
Net permanent (average number net salary)	Add net increase due to changes in pay	•	1, 101, 040	322, 110
1, 131.3 1, 409.2 1, 531.8 10, 067, 200 1, 531.8 10, 067, 200 1, 531.8 11, 126, 750 10, 067, 200 11, 126, 750 10, 067, 200 27, 250	scales for part of year	345, 656		
1, 131.3 1, 409.2 1, 531.8 10, 067, 200 1, 531.8 10, 067, 200 1, 531.8 11, 126, 750 10, 067, 200 11, 126, 750 10, 067, 200 27, 250	Net permanent (average number			1
Positions other than permanent: Intermitent employment	net salary)			
mittent employment 3, 980 27, 250 7, 500 Other personal services: 29, 183 32, 700 85, 850 Overtime and holiday pay 9, 639 37, 600 15, 700 Additional pay for service abroad 19, 200 27, 500 27, 500 01 Personal services 8, 058, 173 10, 192, 250 11, 263, 300 Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Salaries and expenses" \$8, 013, 764 \$10, 181, 550 \$11, 263, 300	Positions other than permanent: Inter-	7, 996, 171	10, 067, 200	11, 126, 750
Other personal services: 29, 183 32, 700 85, 850 Overtime and holiday pay 9, 639 37, 600 15, 700 Additional pay for service abroad 19, 200 27, 500 27, 500 01 Personal services 8, 068, 173 10, 192, 250 11, 263, 300 Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: **Salaries and expenses** \$8, 013, 764 \$10, 181, 550 \$11, 263, 300	mittent employment	3, 980	27, 250	7, 500
Overtime and holiday pay 15, 700 Additional pay for service abroad 19, 200 27, 500 27,	Other personal services:			05 054
Additional pay for service abroad	Overtime and holiday pay	29, 188 9, 639	32, 700 37, 600	55, 650 15, 700
01 Personal services	Additional pay for service abroad	19, 200	27, 500	27, 500
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Salaries and expenses"	Al Parsanal sarvines			11 263 200
follows: "Salaries and expenses" \$8,013,764 \$10,181,550 \$11,263,300	of Leisonian per Aines	0,000,173	10, 192, 250	11, 200, 300
follows: "Salaries and expenses" \$8,013,764 \$10,181,550 \$11,263,300		 	i -	i -
"Salaries and expenses" \$8,013,764 \ \$10,181,550 \ \$11,263,300		ļ		
"Advances and reimbursements" 44, 409 10, 700	ionows: "Salaries and expenses"	\$8,013,764	\$10, 181, 550	\$11, 263, 300
	"Advances and reimbursements"	44, 409		
		<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>

NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$14,190: Member of Board	3	\$60, 500	3	\$60, 500	3	\$60, 500
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Executive secretary	1	13, 115	1	14, 685	1	14, 685
Mediator	2	23, 220	2	26, 166	2	26, 166
Mediator Assistant executive secretary GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	9 1	93, 955 10, 320	9 1	104, 661 11, 355	9	105, 141 11, 606
Administrative officer	4	9, 205 36, 605 72, 215	1 4 9	10, 370 40, 828 79, 110	1 4 9	10, 370 39, 054 79, 860
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	4	25, 560 5, 980	1	28, 120 6, 135	4	28, 620 6, 302
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2 4	224, 075 9, 375 14, 680	45 2 4	254, 157 10, 649 16, 760	45 2 4	255, 572 10, 816 16, 912
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3 2	11,010 6,860	2 2	8, 175 7, 571	4 2 2	8, 175 7, 571
Total permanent	5.5	616, 675 33, 151		679, 242 20, 352	90 1. 9	681, 350 13, 240
scales for part of year	ļ	25, 466				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Inter-	84. 5	608, 990	86, 6	658, 890	88.1	668, 110
mittent employment.	1	325, 225		342, 600		342, 600
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 164		2, 230		5, 240
01 Personal services		936, 379	1	,003,720	1	, 015, 950

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION						
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num-	Total		Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
excess of \$12,770:		400 000	١.,	****	1	\$20,000
Director	1 1	\$20,000		\$20,000	li	
Associate director (research)	1	19,000	1	19,000	1	19, 000
Associate director (management and public affairs)	1	17, 500	1	19,000	1	19,000
General counsel	l i	16, 500		18, 700		18, 700
Assistant director	4	62,000	4	70, 400	4	70, 400
Head, office of special international	*	02, 000	▼	10, 100	-	10, 100
programs					1	16, 500
Deputy assistant director	3	42,000	3	47, 850	l ŝ	47, 850
Executive secretary, President's Com-	ľ	,	ľ		-	,
mittee on Scientists and Engineers.	1	14,000	1	15, 950		
Head, office of scientific information		14, 000		15, 950	1	15, 950
Special assistant to the Director.	i	14,000	li	15, 900	l ī	15, 900
Aggistant head office of scientific in-		,	-		-	
formation			1	15, 400	1	15, 400
formation Head, atmospheric sciences Head, engineering sciences Program director, metabolic biology Drogram director metabolic biology			1	15, 400	1	15, 400
Head, engineering sciences			1	14,850	1	14, 850
Program director, metabolic biology					1	14, 430
						14, 430
Program director, regulatory biology.					1	14, 430
Head, astronomy			l		Į 1	14, 300
Head, chemical sciences					1	14, 300
Head, course content improvement			١		٠.	
_section			1	14, 300	1	14, 300
Head, earth sciences			1	14, 300	1	14, 300
Head, earth sciences			1	14, 300	1	14, 300
Head, institutes section			1	14, 300	1	14, 300
Head, mathematical sciences Head, office of special studies			:		1 1 1 1	14, 300
Head, office of special studies	1	13,000	1 1	14, 300] !	14, 300
meaul onvaics					1	14, 300
Head, special projects in science education section	1		Ι.	14 000	1.	14 000
education section	l		1	14, 300	1 1	14, 300

2T						
	1959	3 actual	1959	estimate	1960 6	stimate
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION—con.	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges—Continued Special positions at rates equal to or in _excess of \$12,770—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Head, scientific manpower section—— Assistant for planning Head, office of social science research—			1	\$14, 200 14, 190	1	\$14, 200 14, 190 14, 190 14, 190 14, 190
Head, office of social science research.				-	1	14, 190
Program director, facilitiesProgram director, systematic biology_					i	14, 190
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970; Assistant head, office of special inter- nati-nal programs					1	13, 978
Assistant to head, office of scientific information	1	\$12,690	1	12, 771	1	13, 978
Attorney Budget officer and deputy assistant director for administration	1	11,610	1	13, 083 13, 083	1	13, 083 13, 374
Comptroller	1	11, 880				
Deputy head, office of special studies. Executive secretary, Interdepartmental Committee on Scientific			1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Research and Development	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Foreign program liaison officer Grants administrator	· <u>î</u> -·	11,610	_i	12, 771	1 1	13, 978 12, 771
Information officer.	ï	11, 880	1	13, 374	ī	13, 686
Professional assistant Program director	1 15	11, 880 186, 030	8 27	110, 929 355, 992	41	541, 172
Science adviser to head, office of		,		,	١.	
scientific information	1	11,610	2	26, 145	1 2	12, 771 26, 145
GS ⁻ 14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer					1	11,606
Assistant budget officer		10, 320	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Assistant grants administrator	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606 11,357
Auditor. Assistant program director	1	11, 395	5	59, 197	1 9 1	105, 601
Finance officer Information specialist	1	10, 535	1	11, 357 11, 606	i	11, 357 11, 835
Management analyst	1	10.320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Personnel officer Professional assistant	5	10, 320 54, 610	1 12	11, 357 146, 201	6	11,606 71,301
Program director	7	74, 605 33, 325	2 6	22, 963 71, 760	1 5	11,606
Project director Publications officer				71, 700	i	61, 131 11, 357
Publications officer	1	10, 965				
Administrative officer Assistant personnel officer	1	9, 635	1	10, 858 9, 901	 	
Assistant personnel officer			1	9, 901 9, 901	1 2	10, 150 19, 802
Assistant program director Assistant to assistant director for ad-						·
ministrationAssistant to the comptroller	1	9, 205	1	9, 901	1	10, 379
AuditorBudget examiner	1	8, 990	1 3	9, 901 29, 703	1 3	9, 901
Head, fiscal examining section	1				1	29, 703 9, 901
Head, office of administrative services. Head, program analysis office.	1	8,000	1	9, 901 10, 150	1	9,901 10,150
Head, program analysis office					1	10, 150 9, 901
Information specialist Professional assistant	8	77, 510	13	136, 926	2 25	20, 051 252, 119
Program director Publications officer	1	9, 635	3 1	30,660	3	30, 660
Research analyst Science program analyst	i	9, 635 8, 990 8, 990	2	10, 150 19, 802		
Science program analyst	1	10,065	<u>i</u>	9,901	2	19,802
Science program specialist Senior program officer					1	9, 901
G8-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530 G8-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 G8-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	20 15	159, 570 99, 075	33 26	281, 819 187, 465	29 36	245, 544 258, 536
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1 19	6, 185				[
OD-0. 40(47) 10 40(07)		108, 625	24 1	151, 505 5, 470	28 1	173, 487 5, 470
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	18 21	89, 415 94, 860	26 33	140, 568 160, 748	32 46	171 206 I
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4,940	63	262, 665 126, 240	101	442, 679 204, 010	109	474, 909
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	35 32	126, 240 104, 915	52 41	204, 010 146, 654	50 28	197, 997 103, 974
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5 1	104, 915 16, 160	2 1	7, 010 2, 074	28 2 1	222, 402 474, 909 197, 997 103, 974 7, 197 3, 058
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-2, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	5	2, 690 19, 425	11	2, 974 40, 590	10	37, 430
Total permanent	310 1	, 981, 120		436, 352	535.3	955, 699
Deduct lapses		316, 572	91. 3	672, 352	50	425, 699
scales for part of year		69, 341				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	262. 9		389. 7		485	
Positions other than permanent:	1	, 733, 889	2,	764, 000	3,	530,000
Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment		4, 291		5,000		5,000
Intermittent employment.		23, 469 86, 322		20, 000 118, 000		20,000 193,000
Other personal services:		•		-		
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-		7, 883 34, 769		13, 000 39, 600		30,000 40,000
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details		25, 721		15,000		
		MO, 1 M 1				
Total, National Science Founda- tion	1	, 916, 344	2.	974, 600	3.	818,000
	====					·

		_		1960 estimat	
Number	Total salary \$5,710 3,940 3,345			Num- ber	salary
3 1. 9	12, 995 8, 145				
1.1	4, 850			=	
	ber 1 1 1 3 1.9	ber salary 1 \$5,710 1 3,940 1 3,345 3 12,995 1.9 8,145	ber salary ber 1 \$5,710 1 \$940 1 \$,345 3 12,995 1.9 8,145 1.1 4,850	ber salary ber salary 1 \$5,710 1 3,940 1 3,345 3 12,995 1.9 8,145 1.1 4,850	ber salary ber salary ber 1 \$5,710 1 3,940 1 3,345 3 12,995 1.9 8,145 1.1 4,850

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Member of Board	3 \$60,500	3 \$60,500	3 \$60, 500
Uniei executive oincer		1 17, 514	1 17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Chief executive officer Director of research General counsel Associate general counsel Supervisory actuary, life GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director of retirement claims	1 14, 190	1 15, 392	1 15,392
General counsel		1 15, 392	1 15.392
Associate general counsel		1 15, 392	1 15,392
Supervisory actuary, life		1 15, 392 1 15, 392 1 15, 392 1 15, 392	1 15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director of retirement claims. Director of research.		1 14,685	1 14,685
Director of distribuyment and sick-	1 13, 545		
ness insurance Director of wage and service records		1 14, 914 1 14, 207	1 14,914 1 14,207
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13,970:	i	2 22,201	2 22, 200
Chief, accident and injury study Director of budget and fiscal opera-	1 12,690	1 13,978	1 13,978
tions Director of retirement claims	1 11,610	1 12,772	1 12,772
Director of unemployment and sick-	i		
ness insurance	1 13, 120		
General counsel	1 11,610 1 13,120		
Associate general counsel	1 13, 120		
Supervisory actuary, life	1 11,880		
Assistant director of budget and fiscal	1 11,395	1 12, 564	1 12, 564
operationsAssistant director of research	1 10,320	1 11, 357	1 11, 357
Assistant director of research		1 11,607	1 11,607
Assistant director of retirement claims.	1 10,535	1 11,607	1 11,607
Assistant director of unemployment and sickness insurance	1 10,535	1 11,607	1 11,607
records.	1 10,320	1 11,357 3 37,004	1 11,357 3 37,004
records. Assistant general counsel Chairman and chief, disability de-	3 33,540	1	
terminations	1 11,610 1 10,535	1 12,813 1 11,607	1 12,813 1 11,607
Chief, claims policy and coordination. Chief, retirement and survivor benefits	1 10,535 1 10,535	1 11,607	1 11,607
Chief etatieties and analysis division	1 10, 535	· ·	, .
Director of personnel Executive assistant. General auditor		1 11,607 2 22,714 1 11,607	1 11,607 2 22,714 1 11,607
Executive assistant	1 10,535 2 20,640 1 10,320	2 22,714	2 22,714
Tinicon officer	1 10, 320 1 10, 320	1 11,607 1 11,357	1 11,607 1 11,357
Management analysis officer	1 10,320	1 11.607	1 11,607
Liaison officer Management analysis officer Regional director	7 81 055	7 89, 651	7 89, 651
Secretary of the Board, attorney	1 10, 320	7 89, 651 1 11, 607 3 34, 071	1 11,607 3 34,071
Secretary of the Board, attorney Supervisory analytical statistician		5 54,071	3 34,071
		1 11, 108	1 11, 108
Actuary, life	1 8,990	1 0.001	
Administrative assistant	2 18, 625 2 19, 700 1 8, 990 7 63, 790 1 9, 205 1 8, 990	1 9,901 2 21,009 2 22,216 1 10,141 7 71,004 1 10,151	2 21,009
Administrative officerAssistant to the chairman	2 19,700	2 22, 216	2 22, 216 1 10, 141
Assistant to the charman	7 63 790	7 71 004	7 71 004
AttorneyChairman, appeals council	1 8,990 7 63,790 1 9,205	1 10, 151	1 10, 151
Chief, accounting operations	1 8,990	1 9,901	7 71,004 1 10,151 1 9,901
Chief, claims methods and survey	1 9, 205	1 10,101	1 10,151
Chief, accounting operations. Chief, claims methods and survey. Chief, disability examiner. Chief, employment and personnel re-	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 9,901
10010110		1 10, 151	1 10, 151
Chief, field activities	7 63, 575 1 8, 990	7 70,785 1 9,901	7 70, 785 1 9, 901
Chief, field operations	1 9,420	1 10,380	1 10,380
Chief, operating services	1 8,990	1 9,901 1 10,380 1 9,901	1 10, 380 1 9, 901
Chief, position classification and wage	1 8,990	1 10, 151	1 10, 151
administration Claims examiner, appeals referee	1 9, 205	1 10, 151	

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD—Continued

	1958 ac	tual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	3 \$2	7 10E	3	\$29, 953	3	\$29, 953
Claims examiner, supervisor Director, supply and service	i i	7, 185 9, 205	1	10, 151	l i	10, 151
Executive assistant	ī	9, 205 8, 990	2	20,052	1	9, 901 9, 901
Management analysis officer	1 5 &	8, 990	1 4	9, 901	1 4	9, 901 44, 429
Medical officer, general Regional unemployment insurance officer		50, 325 54, 435	7	44, 429 71, 743	7	71, 743
Staff development officer.	1	8,990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Supervisory analytical statistician Supervisory attorney-adviser, general.	3 2	9, 335 9, 420	1	10, 380	i	10, 380
Supervisory auditor	i	8, 990	i	9, 901	i	9, 901
Consentant monogament onelict	1 1	8,990	1	9, 901	1	9,901
Super visory management analyst. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	1	9, 205	1	10, 151 507, 394	1	10, 151 507, 394
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	61 47 123 82	4, 025 6, 175	59 119	507, 394 889, 194	59 115	507, 394 860, 074
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	121 76	9, 850		861, 508	123	868.476
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	921	•	319	•	321	•
CIO O 45 4504 - 40 850	1,84 66 34	8,030	2,	056, 605	2,	067,837
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	354	8, 810	66 367	389, 661	66 370	389, 661
Gio-1. φ1,000 to φ0,000111111111111111111111111111111111	1.70	1,750		971, 163	1.	985, 993
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	67 29	2,530	66	328, 468	64	319, 482
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			259	100 001	249	100 405
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	357	2, 990	352	166, 694	352	120, 497
CIG-4, \$5,100 to \$1,020		4, 695		453, 271		453, 271
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	364 1, 22	3, 530	359	355, 225	346	306, 946
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	332		335		346	
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates		4, 935 1, 945	31,	147, 793 8, 924	31,	181, 468 8, 924
equivalent to less than \$9,890	32 17	0, 715	32	180, 447	32	180, 977
Total permanent	2, 578 12, 10	0, 560	2, 554	427, 202	2, 541	351, 704
Deduct lapses	272. 5	0,000	181	101, 200	170.	3
	1, 17	5, 249	l	883, 342	ţ	887,012
Add net increase due to change in pay scales for part of the year	54	3, 999				
Net permanent (average number,	1		1			
net salary)		0.010	2, 373	F40 000	2, 370.	101 000
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	11,46	9, 310	12,	543, 860	12,	464, 692
rary employment	42	8, 800		405, 631		256, 366
Regular pay above 52-week base	4	3, 899	ł	50,605		97, 644
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	27	2, 164 3, 107	1	304, 855 2, 754		192, 632 2, 754
Mignework differences:		0, 107		2, 734		2, 704
01 Personal services	12, 21	7, 280	13,	307, 705	13,	014, 088
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:						
"Limitation on salaries and expenses" (trust fund)	\$6.47	2, 886	\$7	076, 706	\$7	098, 814
"Railroad unemployment insurance administration fund".					'	
	1 5 74	4, 394	1 .	230, 999	I 10	915, 274

RENEGOTIATION BOARD

SALABIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	1959 estimate		stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-			- Total	Num	- Total
Special posttions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary		salary		salary
Chairman		\$20,500	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500
Board member	4	80,000	4	80,000	4	80,000
Director, office of accounting	. 1	14, 620	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Director, office of review	. 1	13,975		15, 392	l 1	15, 621
General counsel	1	13, 975		15, 621	1	15, 621
Assistant general counsel.		12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Deputy director, office of review GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 545	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
Business analyst	$\frac{1}{2}$	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Counsel	1 2	25, 110		27, 956	2	27, 956
Deputy director, office of accounting Director, regional division of account-	_	12, 150	, -	13, 686	1	13, 686
ing Director, regional division of renego-	3	36, 720		41, 330	3	41, 330
tiating	3	36, 990	3	41, 330	3	41,642
Director, office of administration	3 1	12, 420	l	13, 978		13, 978
Economist	1 1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Executive assistant to chairman	1	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Procurement affairs officer	2	24, 300		27, 061	1 2	27, 352
Regional board member		208, 980		233, 148		233, 731

		1958 actual 1959 estimate		stimate	1960 (stimate	
		Num-	Total	Num	Total	Num	- Total
	es and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS	-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	1				_	
Ē	legional counseleviewer (industrial specialist)	2	\$24,840	3	\$40, 143	3	\$40, 435
i.	eviewer (industrial specialist)	2	24, 785	2	27, 310	2	27, 601
GS	pecial assistant to Board	_	48, 330	4	54, 121	4	54, 433
Ą	ttorney	2	20,640	2	22, 963	2	22, 963
	susiness accountant	26	283, 585	30	358, 193	29	348, 270
f	Deputy director, office of administra-	3	33, 110	2	24, 398	2	23, 920
-	tion (personnel officer)	1	10, 535	1	11, 835	1	11, 835
т	Pirector, office of assignments	i	11, 395	i	12, 563	l i	12, 563
Ī	irector, regional division of procure-	1 -	11,000	[1	12,000	*	12, 000
	ment allairs	3	33, 110	3	36, 982	3	37, 231
	rocurement affairs officer	1	12, 150	i	13, 374	1	13, 374
1	tenegotiator	30	324,650	24	287, 348	22	264, 617
	teviewer (Industrial specialist)		101, 265	9	110, 906	7	86, 737
	ecretary to Board	1	10,965	1	12, 334	1	12, 334
us	-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10 000	ì			
T.	ttorney usiness accountant.	1 41	10, 065 392, 210	35	371, 364	31	330, 783
ŧ	eputy director, office of assignments.	1	9, 635	1	10, 858	i i	10, 858
Ĩ	Director, regional division of adminis-	-	0,000		10, 000	٠.	10, 000
_	tration	1	10,065	l		l <u></u> .	
GS	-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	9	73,850	4	34, 340	3	26, 239
GS	-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	9	64,065	7	58, 406	7	58, 646
GS	-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	8	48, 245	8	53,562	8	54, 003
GS	-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16	81,040	17	96, 378	16	91, 820
GS	-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	25	114, 960	24	125, 010	24	124, 885
4D	-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	40 47	169, 075 180, 670	35 44	165, 813 187, 457	35 44	166, 979
an an	-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825	31	106, 755	29	111, 454	29	186, 896 111, 406
ĞS	-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	4	13, 370	3	11, 481	3	11, 107
	2. 40,200 00 40,020		10,010			<u>-</u> -	
	Total permanent	360 2.	777, 080	332 2	856, 227	321 2	2, 749, 233
Dedu	ct lanses	22. 8	170, 174		145, 227	14	107, 833
	net increase due to changes in pay	}	-	ľ		ŀ	
sca.	es for part of year		112, 871				·
	Net permanent (average number,						
	net salary)	337.2		313		307	
		2,	719, 777	2	, 711, 000	(2	2, 641, 400
Posit	ions other than permanent: Tem-		10.010		10.000	1	10.000
	ary employment		10, 219		10,000	l	10,000
	r personal services: gular pay above 52-week base		10, 500		10, 200	ŀ	19, 800
ne	ertime and holiday pay		1, 241		1,800	Ì	1,800
01			1, 211		 -	l	2,000
01	Personal services	2,	741, 737	2	, 733, 000	2	, 673, 000

SAINT LAWRENCE SEAWAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Limitation on Administration Expenses, Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num		Nur	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15, 375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	•
Administrator Deputy administrator	1	\$20,000 17,500	1	\$20,000 17,500	1	\$20,000 17,500
GS-17. \$1 5, 375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator	1	14, 495	1	16, 095	1	16, 095
Chief engineer		14, 190			-	
Assistant chief engineer		13, 760	1	15, 150	1	15, 150
Comptroller-treasurer	ſ	13, 115	1	14, 430	1	14, 670
Administrative officer Deputy comptroller-treasurer	1	11, 610 11, 610	1	12, 770 12, 770	1	13, 070 13, 070
Engineer		12, 690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
General counsel		11, 610 12, 150	1	12, 770 13, 370	1	12, 770 13, 670
Special assistant to administrator		11, 610	1	13, 370	1	10, 0/U
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant general counsel	1	10, 320	1	11 505	}	
Design engineer	2	22, 790	2	11, 595 25, 110	2	25, 110
Design engineer Wage and class analyst			1	12, 555		
Assistant administrative officer Chief, receipts and disbursements	1	8, 990	1	9, 890	1	10, 130
branch			1	9, 890	1	10, 130
Confidential assistant			1	9, 890 9, 890	1	10, 130
Traffic analyst GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	3	23, 785	1	8, 330	1	10, 130 8, 570
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	2	14, 070	3 7	22, 290	3	22, 530
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	22, 030 10, 885		42, 495	7	43, 545
			5	27, 450	5	27, 900
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2	7, 745	1 3	5, 090 12, 270	1	5, 240 12, 720
GS-4. \$3.755 to \$4.325	4	13, 915	6	22, 720	6	23, 290
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065Ungraded positions at hourly rates	10	31, 920	11	39, 300	11	40, 345
equivalent to less than \$9,890	116	549, 141	129	615, 040	129	623, 040
Total permanent	166	915, 701	184 1	, 032, 630		1, 022, 775
Deduct lapses	124.9	ψU2, 209	į 17. E	89, 950	20.	3 100, 475

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Num- Total ber salary \$12, 987	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	41. 1 326, 479	166. 5 \$942, 680	161. 7 \$922, 300
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	23, 765	25, 000	25, 000
other agencies for reimbursable details Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken	27, 003 46, 552	32, 890	35, 000
01 Personal services	423, 799	1, 000, 570	982, 300

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

·	195	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Nun	n- Total	Num		Nur	n- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	bei	salary
Commissioner	1	\$100, 500	5	\$100,500	5	\$100, 500
Executive director		••	1	17, 514	[1	17, 514
Executive director	1	14, 190 14, 190	_i	15, 870	_i -	15, 870
Division director	1	13, 975	2	30, 784	Ž	30, 784
Division directorAssociate executive director	2	26, 015 13, 115	1	14, 206 14, 206	1 1	14, 206 14, 206
Chief accountant	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Chief opinion writer Regional administrator	1 2	13, 115 26, 660	1 2	14, 435 29, 349	1 2	14, 435 29, 349
Regional administratorAssociate general counsel Associate division director	1	13, 115	2 1 2	14, 685 28, 412	1 2	14, 685 28, 412
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	i i		1		į .	
Secretary of Commission Regional administrator	7	11,610 83,430	1 7	13, 083 92, 163	7	13, 083 92, 163
Associate director	1	11,610 34,830	1 1	13, 083 12, 771	1	13, 083 12, 771
Associate regional administrator	1	12, 420	1	13,686	1	13, 686
Assistant director Assistant division director	8	96, 660	1 8 3	12, 771 106, 473	1 8 3	12, 771 106, 473
Assistant general counsel Assistant regional administrator	3 2	35, 370 23, 490	3 2	39, 519 25, 854	3 2	39, 519 25, 854
Chief accountant of division Chief counsel	l	35, 640	2 1 3	12, 771 39, 228	1 3	12, 771 39, 228
Hearing examiner.			5	63, 855	5	63, 855
Management analyst		11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Budget and fiscal officer Director of personnel	1	10, 535 10, 320	1	11, 835 11, 606		11, 835 11, 606
Records and service officer	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1 1	11, 606 12, 085
Assistant director	1	11, 395		12,085		
Assistant regional administrator Chief of branch	11.1	62, 780 148, 780	6 14	69, 118 163, 861	6 14	69, 118 163, 861
Chief of section Hearing examiner		10, 905 11, 395 62, 780 148, 780 22, 360 32, 465 11, 610	2	24, 668	2	24, 668
Special counsel Supervisor of investigations	1 2	11, 610 20, 855	1 2	12, 813	1 2	12, 813 23, 212
Attorney	14	20, 855 150, 285	14	23, 212 167, 001	14	167, 001
Accountant Engineer	2 1	20, 855 11, 395	2 1	22, 963 12, 563	1	22, 963 12, 563
Engineer Mining engineer Oil and gas engineer Financial analyst	1 1	20, 855 11, 395 11, 395 11, 395 31, 390	1 1	12, 563 12, 563 57, 283	1	12, 563 12, 563
Financial analyst	3	31, 390	5	57, 283	5	12, 563 57, 283
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of section	13 1	123, 965 9, 635	13 2	136, 658 21, 008	13 2	136, 658 21, 008
Assistant secretary of Commission Assistant personnel director	1 1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Assistant records and service officer	1	8, 990 8, 990 17, 980	1	9, 901 9, 901	1	9, 901 9, 901 19, 791
Assistant regional administrator Supervisor of investigations	2 7	17, 980 64, 435	2 8	19, 791 82, 118 527, 035	2 8	19, 791 82, 118
Attorney Accountant	39 11	64, 435 377, 095 105, 555	$\frac{50}{12}$	527, 035 126, 277	50 12	527, 035 126, 277
Financial analyst	13 1	126, 330 10, 065	17 2	179, 451 21, 257	17 2	179, 451 21, 257
Mining engineerValuation engineer. Securities investigator	i	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	11, 336
	<u>-</u>	9, 205	1	9, 901 10, 150	1	9, 901 10, 150
G8-12. 88,330 to 89,530 G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	119 88	972, 855 588, 440	119 1, 114	074, 410 833, 448	120 1 154 1	l, 082, 751 l, 114, 648
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	ĩ	5, 915	1	6, 510	1	6, 510
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	81 2	458, 890 9, 940	84	525, 547 5, 470	87 1	543, 517 5, 470
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	77 46	369, 350 210, 240	7 <u>4</u> 50	392, 147 250, 778	74 50	392, 147 250, 778
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	118 67	488, 950 249, 815	118 81	539, 872 330, 765	129 88	584, 088
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	61	211, 440	61	233, 479	62	357, 120 236, 994
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	8 11	25, 210 30, 355	8 9	27, 770 27, 726	10 9	34, 302 27, 726
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	14	68, 120	15	70, 762	15	70, 762
Total permanent.	886]	953		1,018	
d for FRASER	5	, 765, 010		871, 533	7	7, 259, 662
rasor stlouisfod org/						

·	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	49. 6 \$295, 732 255, 639	41 \$309, 333	44 \$323, 262
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	836. 4 5, 724, 917	912 6, 562, 200	974 6, 936, 400
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services:	17, 787	13, 500	14,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-	21, 172 22, 859	25, 900 9, 000	55, 600 12, 000
bursable details	15, 903	8,000	
01 Personal services	5, 802, 638	6, 618, 600	7, 018, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows: "Salaries and expenses" "Advances and reimbursements"	\$5, 796, 750 5, 888	\$6, 618, 600	\$7, 018, 000

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
excess of \$12,770:	1	enn ann	١,	e nn non	1 .	***
Director	'	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Administrative officer	1	11, 610	1	12,770	1	13, 070
Assistant to director	4	11, 610 49, 680	4	12,770 54,680	4	54, 680
Chief legislative and liaison officer	1	12, 420 12, 420 12, 420	1		I	13, 670
Chief medical officer Chief planning officer	1 1	12, 420	1 1	13, 670	1	13, 670
Division chief	6	73, 980	6	81 720	6	82 260
General counsel.	ĭ	12, 420	ì	13, 670	ĭ	13, 670 13, 670 82, 260 13, 670
State director	11	12, 420 135, 270	11	13, 670 13, 670 81, 720 13, 670 149, 170	11	190,010
The adjutant	1	12, 420] 1	13,670	1	13, 670
Administrative officer	9	98, 255	9	108, 435	9	108, 435
Assistant admitant		10, 965	i	12, 075	ĭ	12, 075
Assistant division chief	1 2	21, 930	5	59, 655	5	59, 895
Assistant general counsel.	}	10 965	1	12,075	1	12,075
Assistant legislative and liaison officer		10, 965	1	12,075	1	12,075
Assistant medical officer	i	10, 965 10, 965	1 1	12, 075 12, 075	1	12,075
Assistant planning officer	l î	10.965	1	12,010		12,010
Deputy State director.	18	87, 075 10, 965	8	96, 360	8	96, 840
Manpower officer Regional field officer	1	10, 965	1		<u>-</u> -	
State director	3 25	32, 895 271, 330	3	36, 225	3	36, 225
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	20	211, 550	24	28 8, 600	24	289, 320
Administrative officer	35	337, 225	35	371, 350	35	371, 350
Archivist	i	9.420	ì	10, 610	ĺ	10,850
Assistant to general counsel	3	28 90.5	3	31, 830 10, 130	3	31, 830 10, 130
Attorney-adviser		8, 990	1 1	10, 130	1	10, 130
Attorney-adviser Budget officer Communications officer	li	9, 635 9, 635	1 1	10, 610 10, 610	i	10, 610 10, 61 0
		250, 510	27	287, 430	27	287, 430
Field auditor Legislative officer Manpower officer Medical officer Planning officer	3	28, 905	2	287, 430 21, 220	2	21, 220
Legislative officer	1	9, 635	1	10, 610	ļ	10, 610
Medical officer	6	57, 810 9, 635	5	53, 050	5	53, 050
Planning officer	3	28, 905	2	21, 220	2	21, 220
Records management officer Regional field officer Relocation officer	Ī	9,850				
Regional field officer.	5	48, 175	6	63, 660	6	63, 660
State director	1 16	9, 635 153, 945 134, 890	18	101 700	18	100 100
State directorState procurement officer	14	134, 890	12	191, 700 127, 320	12	192, 180 127, 320
Supervisor statisticiany	1	9.635				
Training officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	4	38, 540	3	31, 830	3	31, 830
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	86 87	706, 060 612, 045	79 43	712, 270 335, 410	79 43	715, 430 338, 770
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	7	45, 050	9	64, 245	9	64, 995
US-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	25	150, 175	23	153.255	23	154, 755
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	14	79, 300	15	93, 750	15	94, 800
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	149	767, 130	153	869, 560	153	882, 540
GS-5 \$4,490 to \$5,390	114 194	536, 670 839, 925	106 168	558, 290 802, 470	106 168	567, 290
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,825. GS-3, \$3,755 to \$4,665. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates less	242	926, 815	213	907, 355	213	816, 270 917, 330
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	262	913, 195	222	857, 115	222	869, 085
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	82	252, 750	70	857, 115 240, 200	70	245, 425
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	17	49, 555	7	24,045	7	24,615
than \$9,890	4 105		3, 386		3, 386	
man 00,000.	13.	628, 600	12	598, 316	12	598, 316
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890						, 000, 040
equivalent to less than \$9,890	14		14		14	
!		53, 732		60, 274	l	60,274
Total permanent	5 604	_	4, 708		4, 707	
- I	21	695, 762	20.	566, 075	20	, 631, 180
Deduct lapses	1.048		68		95	
'	4,	160, 747	•	315, 278	i	31 1, 17

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate 196		1960 esti:	mate
Add—		otal alary	Num- ber	Total salary		l'otal alary
Excess military pay over civilian	\$87	, 009		\$70, 554	\$8	4, 404
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	895	, 837				
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and	_					
possessions	4, 556	. 001	4, 640	001 051	4, 642	
Positions other than permanent: Part-	18, 517	, 801	20,	321, 351	20, 40	4, 207
time employment	3, 729	, 663	3,	744, 524	3, 92	3, 855
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	73	, 536		68, 631	15	4. 860
Overtime and holiday pay	14	678		5, 000		5, 000
Additional pay for service abroad	29	, 8 9 8		37, 676		9, 000
)1 Personal services	22, 365	6,636	24,	177, 182	24, 520	6, 982

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimat
Grades and ranges; Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num-		Num-		Num	
excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber 1	salary \$20,000	ber	\$20,00
Administrator Deputy administrator	1 3	\$20,000 51,000	4	68,000	1 4	68, 00
GS-18. \$17,500: Director of office	2	32,000	2	35, 000	2	35, 0
Chairman, loan review board	I	13, 975	1	15, 375	1	15, 3
Director of division	1	14, 190	1	15, 375 15, 615	1	15, 3 15, 6
General counsel Government liaison representative	1	14, 405	1	15,855	1	16.0
Program coordinator	1	14, 405 14, 405	1	15, 855 15, 855	1 1	15, 8 15, 8
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		-	1		1	
ttotal warrant communi	1	13, 115 13, 545	1	14, 430 14, 910 73, 350	1	14, 4 14, 9 73, 3
Controller	1 2	13, 545 26, 875	1 5	14, 910 73, 950	1 5	14, 9
Industrial engineer	1	20, 875 13, 760	i	15, 150	1	15, 1
Controller Director of office. Industrial engineer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer. Advisory board liaison representative. Assistant to deputy administrator. A statement	_	,		,	1	
Advisory board liaison representative.	ī	11,880	1	13,070	1	12, 7 13, 0 12, 7 27, 0
Assistant to deputy administrator	2		1	13,070 12,770 27,040 40,110	1 2	12, 7
Assistant to omce director	3	24, 300 35, 910 25, 110	2 3	27, 020 40, 110	3	27, (
Deputy office director	2	25, 110	3	41, 010 235, 860	3	41, 0
Director of office	18	215, 630	18	235, 860	18	239, 1
Division chief Financial specialist	9	110, 970 24, 730	10 2	134, 900 27, 340	10	40, 4 41, 0 239, 1 134, 9 27, 9
Financial specialist Member, loan review board	2 2 2	23, 760	2	26, 140	2 2	26, 1
Procurement specialist	2	24, 570	1 6	13, 970 78, 420	1 6	10, 0
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12,555:			· -		Ű	80, 2
Accountant	1	10, 535	1	11, 595	1	11.8
Attorney Branch chief	13 2	136, 740	22	253, 410 23, 670	22 2	253, 8 23, 6
Branch manager	3	31, 175	2 9 3	102, 435	11	125. 1
Branch manager Business economist Contract specialist Deputy director	3	21, 500 31, 175 32, 035 11, 395		102, 435 35, 505	3	125, 1 35, 9
Deputy director.	1	11, 395	1 8	12, 555 90, 840	1 15	170 5
Division chiefFinancial specialist	8	84, 280	11	129, 225 490, 350	11	12, 170, 129,
Financial specialist	19 15	206, 400 161, 680	42 16	490, 350	47	553, 1
Industrial analyst		101,080	10	191,040	16 2	553, 1 195, 2 22, 3
Investment bank examiner		::-:			1	11, 8
Liaison representative Management analyst	1 1	10, 320	1	11, 355 11, 595	1	11, 8 11, 8
Production engineer	2	10, 535 22, 360	2	24, 630	2	24, 8
Program analyst	ī	10, 535	Ī	11, 595	1	11, 4
Research and management specialist GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:			1	11, 355	9	102, 1
Accountant	3	28,905	3	31, 830	3	32, 5
Administrative officer. Assistant to division chief	1	8, 990	2	19, 780	3 2 1	20.0
i ttornov	19	174, 895	22	283, 160	30	9, 8 313, 1
Auditor	1	9, 850	28 3	30, 630	30 3 2	30, 8
Branch chief Branch manager	2	17, 980	2	19, 780	2	19.
Branch manager	23 1	215, 800 10, 065	25 1	255, 410 11, 090	27 1	272, 2 11, 0
Business analyst Business economist	1	8,990	2	19, 780	2	20, 2
Contract specialist	2	19, 485	2	21, 460	2 2 1	21.7
Counseling officer Customer liaison officer			1	9, 890	1	9, 8 9, 8
Division chief	3	28, 560	3	31, 590	å	32,
Division chief Executive officer Financial specialist	1	8, 990		·		
Industrial specialist	32 40	309, 655 367, 760	38 51	400, 540 511, 830	49 75	759
Industrial specialist Information specialist	3	29, 590	3	32, 550	3	517. 759, 33,
Investment bank examiner		******			7	69, 2

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Loan appraiser. Program analyst. Research and management specialist. Technical publications specialist. Training officer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-9. \$5,085 to \$6,885.	2 19,700 1 9,205 206 1,657,890 179 1,185,515 77 435,890	2 19,780 1 10,130 1 9,890 281 2,433,040 230 1,663,490 108 684,095	10 98, 900 1 10, 370 1 9, 890 314 2, 757, 900 325 2, 458, 610 185 1, 158, 000
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,380 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,960 GS-4. \$3,765 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890	30 138, 170 211 867, 140 258 970, 690 165 565, 100 6 18, 780	5 30, 350 97 517, 240 37 188, 630 336 1, 430, 740 341 1, 362, 625 224 814, 435 14 46, 710	41 206, 590 387 1, 643, 720 435 1, 783, 940 362 1, 312, 065
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	1, 473 8, 988, 627 169 989, 815 362, 393	247 1, 435, 250	258 1, 673, 405
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	122, 389	46, 200 125, 000	13, 100 120, 000 20, 000
bursable details. Additional pay for service abroad O1 Personal services		5, 000 31, 500 12, 313, 000	38, 900

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	27	m-4-1	37	#B-4-1	37	TD - 4 - 1
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-18. \$17,500;	1001	saidt 3	Del	oatai y	DOL	Saidi y
Assistant secretary	2	\$32,000	2	\$35,028	2	\$35,028
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335;	~	4 ,	•	, ,	_	,,
Director, Astrophysical Observatory Director, Museum of History and Technology	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Director, Museum of History and	ļ					
Technology			1	15, 392	1	15, 621
Director, Museum of Natural History.		-	1	15, 392	1	15,392
Director, U. S. National Museum	1	14, 190				
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:						
Assistant director, U. S. National	٠,	11 000				
Museum GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	11,880				
Accorded director Astronhypical						
Associate director, Astrophysical Observatory	2	25,810	2	28, 454	2	28, 454
Physicist	ī	10,065	ī	13, 978	ī	13, 978
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	10,000	-	20, 0.0	-	-0,000
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11,357	1	11,606
Anthropologist	2	22, 145	2	24, 419	2	24, 648
Associate director, Bureau of Ameri-						
can Ethnology	1	11,610				::-:::
Botanist	1	11, 180	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Buildings manager Director, Bureau of American Eth-			1	11, 357	1	11,606
Director, Bureau of American Etn-	1	11.825	1	12, 813	1	12,813
nology	li	10, 320	ì	11, 357	i	11,606
Director, National Collection of Fine		10,020	1	11,001		11,000
Arts	1	11, 395	1	12,813	1	12,813
Geologist	2	22, 790	2	25, 126	2	25, 126
Museum curator	4	42, 140	5	58, 260	5	59, 216
Physicist	2	22, 790	2	25, 126	2 2	25, 126
Zoologist	2	20,855	2	22, 963	2	23, 441
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:			١.		l _	
Anthropologist	2	19, 915	3	32, 115	3	32, 364
Architect			1	9, 901	1 1	9, 901
Botant.	2	19, 270	2	21, 486	2	21, 715
Buildings manager Chief, personnel division		9, 420 8, 990	11	10, 150	<u>î</u>	10, 379
Chief, supply division	lί	8,990	l i	10, 150	Ιi	10, 379
Exhibits specialist		8, 990	l i	9, 901	lî	10, 150
Geologist.		10, 065	Î	11, 107	l î	11, 107
Museum curator		57, 595	. 5	52, 624	ē	63, 241
Physicist	l 2	20, 130	2	22, 214	2	22, 214
Plant physiologist	1	8,000	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Treasurer	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Zoologist	5	48, 390	5	53, 351	5	54, 059
GS-12. \$8,330 tn \$9,530	19	149, 420	21	182, 207	21	185, 803
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	51	348, 680	53	401, 577	54	415, 563
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1	6, 590	1	7, 426	1 1	7, 426
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	47	271, 015 15, 720	55 2	345, 737 12, 022	59	376, 781 12, 314
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	69	334, 416	84	444, 504	97	519, 636
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	9	42, 795	9	47, 764	و" ا	48, 813
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	83	329, 585] 119	514, 717	152	663, 382

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325—Continued GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	39 134, 649 128 432, 175	70 \$281, 189 44 167, 553 133 489, 643	70 \$286, 370 47 180, 830 135 502, 912
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates of \$9,890 or above: Director, National Air Museum.	1 12, 900	4 14, 747 1 14, 206	4 14, 830 1 14, 435
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	178 687, 382	225 894, 842	225 907, 102
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	737 3, 517, 837 68 394, 460	872 4, 423, 931 60 350, 153	929 4, 757, 621 67 397, 928
scales for part of year	125, 626		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	669 3, 249, 003	812 4, 073, 778	862 4, 359, 693
porary employmentOther personal services:	82, 803	80, 000	50,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	19, 974		34, 363 25, 700
Nightwork differential	12, 541	15, 600	15, 600
01 Personal services	3, 379, 442	4, 211, 275	4, 485, 356

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART

			.—-			
	195	8 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
	Nun	n- Total	Num	- Total	Num	· Total
Grades and ranges:	ber		ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	~	DOVE J	~~~	Curre,	~~~	Contract of
Assistant administrator	1	\$12, 150	1	\$12,771	1	\$12,771
Assistant secretary	ı î	11,610	î	13, 083	î	13, 374
Assistant treasurer	ĺ	12, 150	Ιí	13, 686	î	13, 686
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	,	-	10, 10	-	10,00
Assistant chief curator	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,835
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	_	,	_	,	-	,
Chief engineer and building superin-	J				Ì	
tendent	1	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	11,586
Curator, education	1	8, 990	ī	9, 901	Ιī	10, 150
Curator, graphic arts	l ī	9, 205	l ī	10, 379	Ιī	10, 629
Curator, index	ĺí	9, 205	ĩ	10, 150	Ιī	10, 379
Curator, painting			Ιī	9, 901	l î	9, 901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	32,000	4	35, 298	Â.	35, 527
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		39, 415	5	37, 128	5	37, 856
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405			lĭ	7, 114	lĭ	7, 259
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	12	69, 465	12	77, 062	12	78, 562
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		10, 885	1 4	23, 712	1 4	24, 191
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	14	69, 155	17	92, 351	17	93, 683
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	23, 100	7	34, 528	7	35, 402
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	17	70, 100	15	64, 708	15	66, 021
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		92, 360	31	122, 827	31	124, 042
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		46, 545	121	452, 773	121	456, 985
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	119	385, 560	6	21, 030	6	20, 448
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	i	2, 945		, 000	<u> </u>	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	l -	-,				
equivalent to less than \$9,890	100	395, 744	95	397, 599	95	400, 948
Total permanent	327	1, 321, 184	327 1	468, 943	327 1	485, 235
Deduct lapses	14	7 56,048	19 8	53, 243	18 3	69, 535
Add net increases due to changes in pay	13.	1 00,030	14.0	00, 230	10.0	00,000
scales for part of year	Í	46, 402			ì	
Source for harr or Acar		10, 100				
Net permanent (average number,	ĺ					
net salary)	312.	3	314. 2		310.7	
	1 :	1, 311, 538	1,	415, 700	1,	415,700
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	ĺ					
mittent employment	ĺ	20, 337		22,100		22, 100
Other personal services:	İ]			
Regular pay above 52-week base		5, 429		5, 400		10,800
Overtime and holiday pay	ĺ	16, 861		18,000		18,000
Nightwork differential		6, 546		7, 250		7, 250
Uniform allowances		113		150		150
01 Personal services		1, 360, 824	1,	468, 600	1,	474,000

SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES CONTROL BOARD

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges; Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary		
excess of \$14,190: Chairman and Board members GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: General	5 \$100,500	5 \$100, 500	5 \$100,500		
counsel	1 12, 900	1 14, 206	1 14, 206		
Assistant general counselExecutive secretary	2 23, 220 1 12, 150	2 25, 542 1 13, 374	2 25, 542 1 13, 374		

	1958	actual	1959	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total	Num	- Total	Num- ber	· Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Hearing examiner————————————————————————————————————	1	\$12, 150	2	\$25. 542	2	\$25, 542
Attorney-adviser		17, 980 10, 280	2 1	20, 051 9, 901	3 	29, 952
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2	16, 215	2	17, 888	2	17, 888 7, 030
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3 7	35, 070 14, 115 29, 605	6 4 6	39, 104 21, 756 27, 934	6 5 4	38, 958 26, 145 18, 325
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	7, 340 3, 600 3, 470	6 3 3 1	11, 856 7, 946 3, 2 66	4 3 2 1	11, 856 7, 946 3, 266
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Total permanent	36	2, 690 301, 285	38		38	340, 530
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	3.4	22, 521 8, 414	3.6	31, 766	1.6	13, 430
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	32. 6	287, 178	34. 4	307, 100	36. 4	327, 100
Regular pay above 52-week baseOvertime pay		735		2, 000		1,000
01 Personal services		287, 913		310, 000		328, 100

TARIFF COMMISSION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
excess of \$14.190:		1	· ·
Commissioner GS_16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	6 \$120,500	6 \$120,500	6 \$120,500
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1 10 500		
Chief economist Chief, technical service	1 13, 760 1 12, 900	1 15, 163 1 14, 435	1 15, 163 1 14, 485
Director of investigation	1 13, 330	1 14, 914	1 15, 163
General counsel	1 13, 115	1 14, 685	1 14,914
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:	,	'	'
Adviser on international trade policy	2 23, 760 1 11, 610	2 26, 166 1 12, 771	2 26,748
Assistant chief, technical service	1 11,610	1 12,771	1 13,083
Assistant general counsel Chief, commodity division	1 11,880 7 82,890	1 13,083 7 91,560	1 13, 374 7 93, 639
International economist	1 02,000	7 91, 560 1 12, 771	7 93, 639 1 13, 083
Secretary	1 12, 420	1 13,978	1 13, 978
SecretarySpecial industrial adviser	1 12, 420 1 13, 120	1 14, 456	1 14, 456
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	<u> </u>	· ·	
Assistant to director of investigation	1 10.320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Attorney adviser Commodity-industry analyst	1 10, 320		
International economist	6 62,995 3 31,820	14 160, 432	14 163, 921
GS-13 \$9.890 to \$11.090:	\$ 31,020	5 57,990	5 59, 217
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Attorney adviser Commodity-industry analyst	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 10,150
Commodity-industry analyst	26 249,005	1 9,901 19 196,598	19 200, 637
International economist	7 68.090	4 42, 265	4 42,973
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	14 109, 850	18 154, 503	18 157, 662
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	15 103, 805	17 126,086	18 136, 344
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	21 119, 775 1 5, 780	18 114, 171 1 6, 386	19 122, 323 1 6, 386
GS-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	1 5,780 22 109,075 19 88,995	26 141,606	28 153, 521
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	19 88, 995	21 109, 429	28 153, 521 21 111, 052
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	1 29 119.120	34 151, 277	34 154, 878
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	18 66, 315	14 58, 113	14 58, 632
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	10 34, 215	11 41,558	11 41,662
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2 6,600 2 5,550	2 7, 488 2 6, 428	2 7,654 2 6,615
WB-15 \$5 450 to \$6 032	1 5 720	1 6,032	1 6,032
WB-15, \$5,450 to \$6,032. WB-13, \$5,034 to \$5,574. WB-10, \$4,410 to \$4,867.	1 5, 720 1 5, 283	1 5, 574	1 5, 574
WB-10. \$4,410 to \$4,867	1 4,659	1 4,867	1 4,867
W B-9. \$4,181 to \$4,038	2 8,736	2 9,048	2 9, 276
WB-8. \$3,994 to \$4,410	3 12,666	3 13, 230	3 13, 230
Total permanent	229 1, 576, 969	240 1, 799, 070	244 1, 852, 748
Deduct lanses	12.8 63, 213	9 47, 205	10 57, 518
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	* **,	.,,	10 01,025
scales for part of year.	64, 064		
Net permanent (average number,	_		
net salary)	216, 2	231	234
200 000 J /	1, 577, 820	1, 751, 865	1, 795, 230
Other personal services:			.,,
Regular pay above 52-week base	6, 246	6, 235	12, 770
Overtime pay	1, 909	3,000	3,000
01 Personal services	1, 585, 975	1, 761, 100	1,811,000
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows:			
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$1,578,009	\$1,752,200	\$1,803,400
keimoursable obligations	7, 966	8, 900	7, 600
		<u>'</u>	

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

TAX COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$12,770: Judges	16 \$360,000	16 \$360,000	16 \$360,000
Administrative officer Attorney (special assistant to chief		1 12,771	1 12,771
judge) Clerk of the Court GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:	1 12, 420	1 13, 686 1 12, 771	
Administrative officer	1 10.965	3 35, 527	
Commissioners GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Attorney GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6 59,960	6 66,602	6 66,851
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13 85, 220 20 111, 905	9 77, 252 13 94, 597 22 138, 271	9 78, 208 13 95, 097 22 139, 048
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	20 96, 170	21 128, 502 20 107, 456 9 45, 323	21 129, 230 20 108, 516 9 45, 759
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	10 39,805	9 40,829	10 45, 343
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	1 2,960	2 7,010 3 9,486	2 7,114 3 9,590
Total permanent Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	151 1, 107, 530 3. 4 24, 939	150 1, 207, 261 2 30, 236	152 1, 220, 641 4 38, 199
scales for part of year	8, 618		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	147. 6 1. 091. 209	148 1, 177, 025	148 1, 182, 442
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. Other personal services:	909		
Payments to be made to retired judges pursuant to sec. 7447, Internal Revenue Code, 1954	108, 370	101, 250	105, 110
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	3, 143	3, 325 3, 000	6, 465
01 Personal services	1, 206, 498	1, 284, 600	1, 297, 017

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY FUND

	1958 actual 1959 estimate			1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates in excess of	Number	- Total	Num-	Total salary	Num	- Total
\$18,500:	Der	Salai y	Det	Saidi y	Dea	Salai y
Members of the board of directors	3	\$60,500	3	\$60,500	3	\$60, 500
Grades established by the board of)	
directors of the Tennessee Valley Authority:					[
Administrative and management					į .	
service positions:						
Gr. 14. \$18,500 and \$19,000:					Ī	
General manager	1	17, 500		19,000		19,000
Manager of power.	1	17,000	1	18, 500	1	18, 500
Gr. 13. \$17,000 and \$17,500:			l		ŀ	
Assistant general manager and		11 000	٠.	17,000	١.	17 000
chief budget officer Assistant manager of power	1	16,200	1	17,000	1	17, 000 17, 500
General counsel	i	15, 200 16, 000 15, 200	i	17, 500 17, 000	i	17, 000
Washington representative		15, 200	î	17,000	ĺi	17,000
Gr. 12, \$15,500 and \$16,000:	-	20, 200	-	-		11,000
Comptroller.	1	14,000	1	15, 500 15, 500	1	15, 500
Comptroller	1	14,000 14,000	1	15, 500	1	
Director of information	1	14,000	1	15, 500	1	15, 500
Director of materials	1	14,000	1	15, 500	1	
Director of personnel.	1	14, 000 14, 000	1	15, 500	1	
Director of property and supply	1	14,000	1	15, 500 15, 500	1	
Director of reservoir properties	1	14,000 14,000	1	15, 500	1 1	
Solicitor Gr. 11. \$13,950 and \$14,350:	1	14,000	1	10, 000	1	15, 500
Assistant director of division.	1	13 200	1	13 050	1	13, 950
Assistant general counsel	i	13, 200 13, 600	i	13, 950 13, 950	i	13, 950
Chief of branch	2	26, 400	2	27, 900	2	27, 900
Director of navigation and local	-	-0, -00	_	,		,
flood relations	1	13, 200	1	13, 950	1	13, 950
Gr. 10. \$12,200 to \$13,550:		-		-		•
Assistant director of division		25, 400	2	26, 800	2	26, 800
Assistant general counsel	1	12, 200	1	12,550	1	12, 550
Assistant to director of division	.4		4	53, 300	.4	53, 300
Chief of branch		134, 800 12, 850		142, 550 13, 550		143, 950
Manager of properties Personnel officer	1 1	12, 200		12, 900		13, 550 13, 250
Personnel staff officer	-	12, 200	i	13, 250	i	13, 250
Public administration analyst	1	12,550	i	13, 250	i	13, 250
Tributary watershed representa-	_	, 000	•		•	20, 200
d for FRASER		12, 550	1	13, 250	1	13, 250
I IUI FRASER		•		•		, -

			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by the board of directors of the Tennessee Valley Authority—Continued			
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
service positions—Continued Gr. 9. \$10,750 to \$12,100: Accountant. Administrative analyst.	5 \$55, 350 1 10, 450	5 \$58,600 2 22,200	5 \$59,300 2 22,200
Administrative officer	1 10,450	1 11.450	1 II,450
Area personnel representative Assistant chief of branch	2 22,300 6 65,050	1 11,800 6 69,300	6 70,000
Assistant to director of division	2 21, 250	2 22, 900 5 58, 250 3 35, 350	2 23, 250
Attorney Budget analyst Chief of branch Chief of staff	3 33,050	3 35, 350	7 79, 750 3 35, 350
Chief of branch	2 22,600	2 23,900 1 11,100	2 23,900 1 11,100
Labor relations officer	1 11.450		
Librarian Personnel officer	1 10,800 4 43,200	1 11,800 4 46,850	1 11,800 4 46,850
Personnel officer Personnel staff officer	2 22, 250	2 23,900	2 23,900
Public administration analyst Reports editor	1 11, 150 1 11, 150	1 11,800 1 11,800	1 11,800 1 11,800
Supervisor of computing center	1 10, 100	1 10,750	1 10,750
Supervisor of computing center Supervisor of section Gr. 8. \$9,500 to \$10,850 Gr. 7. \$7,825 to \$10,000 Gr. 6. \$6,700 to \$8,600	3 31,650 72 700,950	2 21,500 74 767,700	2 21,500 77 801,400
Gr. 7. \$7,825 to \$10,000	98 844, 015	97 888, 470 188	94 869, 525
	184 1, 387, 800	1, 496, 450	1, 526, 430
Gr. 5. \$5,650 to \$7,200	176	1, 168, 960	170
Gr. 4. \$4,900 to \$6,150 Stenographic and clerical positions:	1, 114, 070 104 547, 025 5 32, 355	108 610, 950 6 38, 590	1, 145, 900 108 621, 890 6 39, 305
Gr. 6. \$5,450 to \$6,700 Gr. 5. \$4,850 to \$6,000 Gr. 4. \$4,335 to \$5,500	25 139,020	37 205, 820	37 210, 435
Gr. 4. \$4,335 to \$5,500	283 1, 425, 370	288 1,466,270	284 1, 463, 810
Gr. 3. \$3,860 to \$4,735	972	920	920
Gr. 2, \$3,350 to \$4,125	4, 066, 795 474	4, 083, 590	4, 135, 400 426
	1, 667, 225	1, 651, 185	1, 611, 550
Gr. 1. \$3,050 to \$3,675 Professional engineering and scientific	24 76, 070	19 63,840	21 71, 105
positions:			
Gr. 14. \$18,500 and \$19,000: Chief engineer	1 17,000	1 18,500	1 18,500
Gr. 13. \$17,000 and \$17,500: Assistant chief engineer	·	1	
Chief power engineer	1 15, 200 1 15, 200	1 17,000	1 17,000
Manager of chemical engineering Gr. 12. \$15,500 and \$16,000:	1 15, 200	1 17,000	1 17,000
Chief construction engineer	1 14,000	1 15,500	1 15,500
Chief design engineer Chief water control planning en-	1 14,700	1 16,000	1 15,500
gineer	1 14,000	1 15, 500	1 15, 500
Director of agricultural relations Director of chemical development.	1 14,000 1 14,000	1 15,500 1 15,500	1 15, 500 1 15, 500
Director of forestry relations	1 14,000	1 15,500	1 15,500
Director of health Director of power engineering and	1 14,000	1 15,500	1 15, 500
construction Director of power operations	1 14,000 1 14,700	1 15,500 1 16,000	1 15,500 1 16,000
Director of power utilization Gr. 11. \$13,950 and \$14,350:	1 14,700	1 16,000	1 16,000
Gr. 11. \$13,950 and \$14,350: Assistant director of division	3 40, 400	5 70, 150	5 70, 150
Assistant to director of division	1 13, 200	1 13,950	1 13,950
Chief of branch Head architect	4 52,800 1 13,200	5 69,750 1 13,950	5 69,750 1 13,950
Head civil engineer	1 13, 200	1 13,950	1 13,950
Head electrical engineer Head mechanical engineer	1 13, 200 1 13, 200	1 13,950 1 13,950	1 13, 950 1 13, 950
Gr. 10. \$12,200 to \$13,550:	1 11,850		İ
Assistant chief of branch	4 48,800	4 53,000	4 53,000
Assistant director of division Assistant to director of division	2 25, 700 1 12, 850	1 13, 550 1 13, 550	1 13,550 1 18,550
Chief of branch	39 477,050	38 492, 100	38 495, 950
Civil engineer Construction engineer	3 35,900 5 61,000	3 38,000 4 51,950	3 38,350 5 64,500
Electrical engineer	1 11 850	1 12,550	1 12,550
General office engineer. Head highway and railroad engineer.	1 12, 200	1 12,900	1 13, 250
engineer	1 12,850 1 11,500	1 12,200	1 12, 200
Head materials engineer Mechanical engineer	1 11,850	1 12, 550	1 12,550
Nuclear development engineer Staff epidemiologist	1 12, 200 1 12, 550		
Supervisor, nuclear development			
section. Gr. 9. \$10,750 to \$12,100:		1 12,900	1 13, 250
Agriculturist Architect	2 20,900	2 22,200 1 11,800	2 22,900
Assistant chief of branch	1 11,150 14 150,100	1 11,800 13 150,200	1 11,800 13 151,200
Assistant to chief of branch Assistant to director of division	1 10,800 3 33,050	1 11,800 4 45,750	1 11,800
Chief of branch	7 74, 550	7 79,100	7 80,850
Chemical engineer Civil engineer	2 20,900 17 183,900	2 22, 200 16 182, 850	2 22,900 15 171,750
Community planner	1 11, 150	1 11,800	1 11,800
Construction engineer Cost engineer	6 64, 400 1 10, 800	6 68,650 1 11,800	8 89,850 1 11,800
Cost engineer District manager	5 54,700		E ED NEN
Electrical engineer	11 121, 150	9 103,000 10 116,850	8 91,200 10 116,150
Landscape architect	1 11, 150	1 11,800 1 10,750	1 11,800
Materials engineer	9 96, 150	8 91,960	8 91, 200 10 116, 150 1 11, 800 1 10, 750 6 68, 650
Research chemist	1 10,800 3 31,700	1 11,450 3 34,700	1 11,450 3 34,700
Staff forester Supervisor of section Supervisor of titles	9 96, 150 1 10, 800 3 31, 700 10 105, 550 1 10, 450	11 124, 200	11, 126,650
supervisor of titles	1 10, 450	1 11,100	1 11,100

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

1960 estimate

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by the board of directors of the Tennessee Valley				Grades and ranges—Continued GS-18. \$17,500:	Num- Total ber salary	
Authority—Continued Professional engineering and scientific positions – Continued	ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Assistant director for area Deputy director, policy and plans Director, media service	1 16,000	4 \$70,056 1 17,514 1 17,514
Gr. 8, \$9,500 to \$10,850 Gr. 7, \$7,950 to \$10,125	\$2,307,900 501	\$2,528,450 514	250 \$2, 576, 800 508	General counsel	· ·	1 17, 514 1 15, 392
Gr. 6. \$6,800 to \$8,750	4, 266, 165	4, 713, 825 518 4, 045, 195	4, 735, 100 503 4, 006, 480	Deputy director, media service Director, media service Planning director	1 13,975 3 42,140	1 15, 621 3 46, 654 1 16, 099
Gr. 5. \$5,900 to \$7,375	330 2, 081, 600	315 2, 087, 730 192	311 2, 090, 215	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Budget officer	1 12,900	1 14 435
Gr. 4. \$5,400 to \$6,240 Subprofessional and technical posi-	1, 095, 800	1, 080, 280	179 1, 027, 930	Deputy assistant director for area Deputy assistant director, adminis- tration	. 10 000	4 57, 053 1 14, 685
tions: Gr. 6. \$6,325 to \$7,950 Gr. 5. \$5,550 to \$7,000	28 196, 845 107 633, 080	29 213, 905 138 843, 535	28 208, 875 135 841, 435	Deputy director, media service. Deputy general counsel. Director of personnel. Director, media service. Engineer.	3 39, 345 1 12, 900 1 12, 900	1 14, 206 1 14, 435
Gr. 4. \$4,670 to \$5,900 Gr. 3. \$3,985 to \$4,915	1, 581, 550 329	321 1, 700, 260 322	305 1, 653, 235 309	Engineer Office director	1 13,760 3 39,345	1 15, 163 1 15, 163 3 43, 305
Gr. 2. \$3,585 to \$4,300 Gr. 1. \$3,150 to \$3,685 Construction, operation, and mainte-	1, 346, 035 222 787, 170 29 89, 575	1, 422, 755 192 707, 920 24 77, 775	1, 371, 675 170 654, 830 23 76, 190	Office director Program manager Special assistant Staff director GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970	1 13,115	1 14, 435 1 14, 435 1 14, 435
nance positions: Gr. 11. \$13,950 and \$14,350: Power construction manager	1 13, 200	1 13,950	1 13,950	Assistant chief of division Assistant director, public information Assistant executive officer Attorney Chief of division Chief of division Chief of officer	1 11,610 1 12,150	1 12,771 1 12,771 1 13,686
Project manager Gr. 10. \$12,200 to \$13,550: Chief of branch	5 68,000	4 57, 400 2 26, 500	5 71, 350 2 26, 500	Attorney	3 35, 910 14 168, 210	5 65,685 13 172,991
General construction superin- tendent	5 61,700	4 51,950	5 64,850	Cities of office	. J 30,040	2 26, 457 1 13, 083
Powerplant superintendent Project manager Gr. 9. \$10,750 to \$12,100:	ł	7 85, 400 1 12, 200	7 85, 400 2 24, 400	Chief of service. Chief of staff. Coordinator, emergency plauning Deputy assistant director. Deputy budget officer. Deputy chief of division. Deputy chief of service. Deputy director of office. Deputy director of office. Deputy plauning director. Deputy program manager. Editor. Graphic presentation specialist.	1 12,690 2 24,030	28 367, 124 2 26, 457 1 13, 083 6 78, 145 1 13, 978 3 39, 520 1 13, 083 2 25, 542 1 12, 771
Area construction manager Assistant chief of branch Assistant general construction	1 10,800	3 34,350 1 11,800	3 34,700 1 11,800	Deputy budget omcer. Deputy chief of division Deputy chief of service.	1 11, 610 2 23, 220	1 13, 083 2 25, 542 1 12, 771
superintendent. Assistant powerplant superintendent. Chief of branch General construction superintendents	3 33,450 7 71,050	4 47, 200 7 75, 600	5 58, 250 7 75, 600	Deputy director of office	3 36, 610 1 12, 150 1 11, 610	2 27, 227 1 12, 771 1 12, 771
Chief of branch General construction superintendent.	1 10,800 4 43,900	1 11,800 4 45,800	3 33, 300	Deputy program manager. Editor	1 11,610 1 12,690 1 11,880	1 12,771 1 13,978 1 13,083
tendent. Manager of properties. Powerplant superintendent. Project manager. Substation supervisor.	4 44, 250 2 21, 950 1 11, 450	4 46,850 2 23,250	4 46, 850 2 23, 900	Graphic presentation specialist Inspector Liaison officer Personnel officer	4 46, 440 1 12, 690 1 12, 150	2 27,227 1 12,771 1 12,771 1 12,771 1 13,978 1 13,083 5 63,855 1 13,686 6 78,457 2 25,542 1 12,771 4 51,084 1 12,771
Substation supervisor Supervisor of section Gr. 8. \$9,500 to \$10,850	1 10,800 125	1 11, 100 1 11, 800 113	1 11,100 1 11,800 119	Planning officer Policy and program officer Policy information officer	7 83, 160 2 23, 220 1 11, 610	6 78, 457 2 25, 542 1 12, 771
Gr. 7. \$7,950 to \$10,125	1 1.197.400	1, 148, 000 111 1, 028, 345	1, 208, 100 105 977, 010	Policy officer Political adviser Program coordinator	4 46, 440 1 11, 610 4 46, 710	4 51,084 1 12,771 4 51,396
Gr. 6. \$6,800 to \$8,750		50 417, 170 7 50, 885	52 436, 485 7 51, 070	Personnel officer Planning officer Policy and program officer Policy information officer Policy officer Political adviser Program coordinator Program executive Program executive Special assistant GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer Analyst	4 46,710 1 12,150 6 70,740	4 51, 396 1 13, 374 1 12, 771 4 51, 084
tions: Gr. 6, \$6,525 to \$7,975 Gr. 5, \$5,550 to \$6,875	8 56,760 16 98,625	8 59,635 16 102,680	8 59, 995 16 103, 420	GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer Analyst	1 10, 965 4 42, 355 4 42, 570	1 12, 085 4 46, 634 4 47, 361
Gr. 4, \$4,675 to \$5,855 Gr. 3, \$3,940 to \$4,825	46 248, 225 328 1 479 590	47 264, 440 317 1, 496, 290	47 265, 695 326 1, 534, 125	Area budget officer Assistant chief of branch Assistant chief of division	2 21, 285	4 47, 361 4 46, 405 1 11, 357
Gr. 2. \$3,535 to \$4,220	67 256, 440 233 798, 835	63 253, 255 233 844, 405	65 263, 070 231, 840, 875	Assistant to chief of division Attorney Budget planning officer	1 10, 320 2 20, 640	1 11,606
at annual rates less than \$9,890	4, 966 24, 914, 224	4, 966 26, 115, 362	4, 953 27, 124, 642	Chief of branch	39 420, 810 7 74, 175	44 520, 600 7 81, 950 5 58, 968
Total permanent	11, 517 64, 439, 429	11, 422 67, 701, 422	11, 308 68, 712, 202	Chief of secretariat	1 10,750 25 268,750	1 11,835 26 307,918
Deduct lapses	784. 1 3, 691, 145	386. 3 2, 185, 856	251. 7 1, 589, 395	Correspondence analyst Cultural affairs officer	1 10, 320	10 117, 706 1 11, 357 3 34, 071
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	10, 732. 9 60, 748, 284	11, 035. 7 65, 515, 566	11, 056. 3 67, 122, 807	Deputy assistant director Deputy budget officer Deputy chief of division Deputy chief of staff.	1 11, 395 1 10, 750 5 52, 245 1 10, 320	1 12, 085 5 58, 240 1 11, 606
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment	23, 315, 293 14, 392	32, 750, 600 15, 505 337, 562	24, 427, 515 15, 705	Deputy coordinator Editor	1 11, 180 2 20, 855	1 12,563 2 22,963
Intermittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	370, 531 236, 396	257, 844	357, 694 514, 723	Editorial adviser Engineer Executive secretary	3 33, 110 1 10, 750	5 59,446 1 12,085
Overtime and holiday pay	2, 382, 175 318, 035	2, 756, 093 335, 830	2, 738, 311 336, 245	Information specialist Intelligence research officer Liaison officer	6 66, 435 1 11, 825 4 41, 495	5 61, 152 4 45, 926
leave earned	-125, 813 87, 259, 293	101, 969, 000	95, 513, 000	Newsreel officer	5 54, 180 8 84, 065	1 11,357 6 71,053 8 92,789 18 204,675
		.	· ·	Policy information officer	20 208, 120 2 20, 855 4 41, 710	18 204, 675 2 23, 441 4 45, 906
		CONT. A COM	NOV	Policy officer Procedures and systems analyst Producer Production officer	1 10, 535 1 10, 320	1 11,357 1 11,357

UNITED STATES INFORMATION AGENCY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Director	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
	1 \$21,000	1 \$21,000	1 \$21,000
	1 20,500	1 20,500	1 20,500

Total Num- Total ber salary salary \$70, 056 17, 514 17, 514 17, 514 \$70, 056 17, 514 17, 514 17, 514 15, 392 15, 621 46, 654 16, 099 15, 392 15, 621 46, 654 16, 099 1 3 1 14, 435 57, 053 14, 435 57, 053 14, 685 43, 576 14, 206 14, 435 15, 163 43, 305 14, 435 14, 435 14,685 43, 576 14, 206 14, 435 15, 163 15, 163 43, 305 14, 435 14, 435 12, 771
12, 771
13, 686
65, 685
172, 991
367, 124
26, 457
13, 083
78, 145
13, 978
39, 520
13, 083
25, 542
12, 771
27, 727
12, 771 12, 771 12, 771 13, 686 65, 685 172, 991 367, 124 26, 457 13, 983 78, 145 13, 978 39, 520 13, 083 25, 542 12, 771 27, 227 12, 771 5 13 28 2 12, 771 12, 771 13, 978 13, 083 12, 771 12, 771 13, 978 13, 083 13, 988 13, 686 78, 457 212, 771 51, 084 12, 771 51, 394 12, 771 51, 394 63, 855 13, 978 13, 686 78, 457 25, 542 25, 542 12, 771 51, 084 12, 771 51, 396 13, 374 12, 771 51, 084 12, 085 46, 634 47, 361 46, 405 11, 357 11, 606 12, 085 46, 634 47, 361 46, 405 11, 357 11, 606 1 11, 835 44 520, 600 7 81, 950 5 58, 968 1 11, 835 26 307, 918 10 117, 706 1 11, 357 3 34, 071 11, 835 520, 600 81, 950 58, 968 11, 835 307, 918 117, 706 11, 357 34, 071 12, 085 58, 240 11, 606 12, 563 22, 963 12, 085 48, 089 12, 085 61, 152 12, 085 58, 240 11, 606 11, 606 12, 563 22, 963 12, 085 59, 446 12, 085 61, 152 45, 926 11, 357 71, 053 92, 789 204, 675 23, 441 45, 906 45, 926 45, 926 11, 357 71, 053 92, 789 204, 675 23, 441 45, 906 18 2 4 1 1 10 2 5 1 3 8 1 11, 357 11,357 11, 357 11, 357 11, 357 115, 503 23, 691 57, 991 12, 563 35, 526 96, 926 11, 357 Production officer.
Program coordinator , 357 , 357 10, 320 Program coordinator
Program executive
Program officer
Project officer
Radio engineer
Social science analyst
Special assistant
Special projects officer
Survey officer
Technical adviser
Television production officer
Visual information specialist
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:
Acquisition officer 1 8 3 2 1 2 11 11, 357 115, 503 23, 691 46, 634 12, 563 35, 526 96, 926 11, 357 84, 280 31, 605 22, 790 11, 395 21, 500 118, 680 10, 320 10 2 4 1 3 8 1 2 20, 640 1 2 1 11, 357 32, 250 21, 715 3 35, 775 1 11, 357 3 2 23, 212 11, 357 8, 990 9,901 1 9,901 1

UNITED STATES INFORMATION AGENCY-Con.

SALARIES AND EXPENSES-Continued

DAMARIES AND EXPENSES COMMINGO								
	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate		
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary		
Administrative officer	6	\$55, 015	2 5	\$19,802 50,711	2 5	\$19,802 50,711		
Assistant chief of branch	10	93, 770 47, 745	9	92, 248	9	92, 248 53, 374		
Assistant chief of division	5 12	47, 745 113, 470	5 10	92, 248 53, 374 104, 311	5 10	53, 374		
Assistant librarian	2	18, 410	2	20, 758 9, 901	3	104, 311 20, 758 29, 703		
Assistant projects officer Assistant to chief of division	1	8, 990	1 2	9, 901 19, 802	3 2	29, 703 19, 802		
Auditor	4	35. 960	6	59,655	3	29,952		
Budget analyst Budget officer	3 1	27, 830 8, 990	4	39, 853 9, 901	4	39, 853 9, 901		
Chief of bronch	26	241, 695	25	260, 828	25	260, 828		
Chief of language desks.	15 16	140, 440 149, 350	13 15	135, 470 155, 645	13 15	135, 470 155, 645		
Chief of section.	4	37, 035	5	51,208	5	50,730		
Chief of staffCommentator	1 1	9, 420 8, 990	1	10, 379 9, 901	1 1	10, 379 9, 901		
Deputy chief of division	2 1	19, 485 8, 990	2 1	20, 759	2	20, 759		
Deputy chief of staff Editor	10	94, 630	10	9, 901 103, 853	10	9, 901 103, 853		
Editor producerEducational specialist	4	37, 035 8, 990	4	41, 537 9, 901	4	41, 537 9, 901		
Engineer	9	90, 585	16	170, 476	15	160, 575		
Field specialistFiscal officer	1	8,990 i	1	9, 901 9, 901	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	9,901 19,802		
Illustrator	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 379		
Information officerInformation specialist	2 7	17, 980 67, 660	$\frac{2}{7}$	19, 802 74, 839	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\7 \end{vmatrix}$	19, 802 74, 839		
Intelligence research officer Language editor	3	27, 830 10, 065	3	31, 158 11, 107	3	31, 158 11, 107		
Liaison officer	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107		
News editor News writer	6 14	56, 735 134, 675	6 14	62, 794 148, 511	6 14	62, 794 148, 511		
Newsreel officer Operations manager	1	9, 635 9, 205						
Personnel officer	8 2	75, 145	$\begin{array}{ c c c c }\hline 1\\ 7 \end{array}$	10, 379 71, 489	1 7	10, 379 71, 489		
Placement officer Planning officer	2 3	17, 980 27, 615	2	20,051	2	20 , 051		
Policy and program officer	8	72, 350	10	99, 737	10	99, 737		
Policy information officer	1	8, 990 8, 990	1 1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	9, 901 9, 901		
Policy officer Political analyst Position classifier	5 1	45, 810	4	40, 580	4	40, 580		
Press and publications officer	1	10, 065 8, 990	1	11, 107 9, 901	1 1	11, 107 9, 901		
Printing specialist Procedures and systems analyst	1	10,065	1	11, 107 10, 370	1	11,107 $10,379$		
Producer	4	9, 205 38, 540	5	11, 107 10, 379 52, 394	5	52, 394		
Production officer Program executive	1 3	10,065 26,970 47,315	1		_i	9, 901		
Program officer Project officer	5	47, 315	5	9, 901 52, 894 40, 351	5	52.894		
Property accountability uniter	6 2	55, 490 20, 130	4 1	11, 107	5 1	50, 252 11, 107		
Publications editor Publication writer	1 4	9, 205 38, 970 29, 765	1 4	10, 150 42, 993	1 4	10, 150 42, 993 32, 822 92, 268 92, 229		
Radio engineer	3	29, 765	3	32, 822	3	32, 822		
Radio engineer Radio news editor Radio script editor	10 9	92, 695 83, 490 8, 990	9	32, 822 92, 268 92, 229 10, 150	9	92, 268 92, 229		
Reports omcer	1		1 1	10, 150	1	10, 150		
Script writer Shift editor Social science analyst	1	9, 205	4	10, 150 40, 082	4	40,082		
Social science analyst	2 4	18, 195 37, 465	2 4	40, 082 20, 280 41, 288 9, 901	2	20, 280 41, 288 19, 802		
Special assistant Special events officer	i	9, 205 18, 195 37, 465 8, 990 9, 205	1	9, 901	2	19,802		
Staff assistant Technical adviser Television production officer		v, 200	1	10, 150	1	10, 150 9, 901		
Television production officer	4 3	36, 175 27, 400	3	30, 430 30, 430	8	79, 935 30, 430		
Training officer Visual projects officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	321	9, 635	1	10, 629	328	10, 629		
	2	, 544, 135	325 2,	845, 476	2,	870, 748		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	373 2	, 509, 845	374 2,	781, 132	370	751, 762		
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	113 240	711, 570	112 219	781, 132 779, 750	107 215	746, 430		
	1	, 370, 670	1,	382, 297	! 1,	357, 401		
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	12 225	63, 825	9 207	53, 832	206	53, 832		
· ·		, 088, 325 369, 360	1,	112, 743 433, 853	1,	107, 460 433, 853		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	336		324		322			
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	268	, 375, 305 975, 065	220	469, 947 887, 152	219 ¹ ,	460, 504 882, 826		
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	122 3	414, 805 9, 900	92	887, 152 351, 205 10, 920	92 3	882, 826 351, 205 10, 920		
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	15	42, 390	14	44, 869	14	44, 869		
	73	310, 132	73	325, 673	73	325, 673		
Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946 (22 U. S. C. 801-1158).		200, 200		, ., .	••	, 0.0		
Class 1, \$16,060 to \$18,700	12 37	182, 400	18 47	302, 971 671 596	19 45	317, 510 642, 791		
Class 3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	58	662, 110	48	612, 600	47	599, 933		
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550 Class 5. \$8.140 to \$9.790	19 13	182, 400 483, 900 662, 110 178, 250 105, 700 24, 795	18 12	190, 796 107, 995	18 12	317, 510 642, 781 599, 933 190, 796 107, 995 6, 718		
Class 1. \$16,000 to \$18,700. Class 2. \$13,860 to \$15,840. Class 3. \$11,660 to \$15,640. Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550. Class 5. \$6,710 to \$8,730. Class 7. \$5,610 to \$6,600.	4	24, 795	2	302, 971 671, 526 612, 600 190, 796 107, 995 13, 436 23, 462	1 4	6, 718 23, 462		
C1853 1. \$0,010 00 \$0,000	•	6,000	•	20, 402	3	20, 402		

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946 (22 U. S. C. 801-1158)—Continued Foreign Service staff officer: Class 1. \$11,770 to \$13,160. Class 2. \$10,920 to \$12,120. Class 3. \$10,030 to \$11,165. Class 4. \$9,095 to \$10,230. Class 5. \$8,395 to \$9,600. Class 6. \$7,690 to \$8,755. Class 7. \$6,990 to \$8,050. Class 8. \$6,285 to \$7,350. Class 9. \$5,585 to \$6,650. Class 10. \$5,115 to \$6,175. Class 11. \$4,650 to \$5,500. Class 12. \$4,180 to \$5,025. Class 12. \$4,180 to \$5,025. Class 13. \$3,730 to \$4,650.	Num- Total ber salary 49 \$554, 335 92 961, 510 134 1, 279, 650 150 1, 286, 955 168 1, 324, 330 197 1, 427, 755 124 811, 865 59 346, 580 71 369, 810 73 349, 085 61 267, 745 68 270, 030	Num- Total salary 58 \$727, 037 89 1, 039, 603 132 1, 400, 106 156 1, 489, 384 173 1, 511, 667 183 1, 470, 774 99 716, 741 43 227, 268 66 381, 834 63 327, 298 49 239, 570 58 252, 367 21 80, 748	Num- Total ber salary 59 \$738, \$10 89 1, 038, 397 126 1, 333, 061 147 1, 404, 042 176 1, 534, 342 179 1, 436, 389 100 724, 229 41 263, 395 64 369, 812 62 321, 890 46 224, 208 58 252, 222 21 80, 748
Class 13. \$3,730 to \$4,580	12, 909, 869	7, 361 12, 399, 289	7, 386 12, 436, 277
Total permanent Deduct lapses.	1, 217. 6	11, 383 43, 936, 656 631, 4	11, 375 43, 723, 308 436, 2
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	4, 225, 735 1, 218, 549	2, 471, 985	1, 605, 057
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	17, 318, 348	2, 552, 4 18, 733, 657	2, 588. 9 19, 039, 692
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	1, 310. 4 10, 389, 595	1, 263. 2 11, 123, 292	1, 264. 8 11, 192, 715
Local rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	6, 998. 9 11, 466, 595	6, 936 11, 607, 722	7, 085, 1 11, 885, 844
United States and possessions Foreign countries: Local rates Intermittent employment:	l .	70, 326	63, 709
U. S. rates	32, 794	32, 480	51, 603 29, 980
Regular pay above 52-week base	623, 767 71, 105 1, 517, 261 850, 764 94, 903	158, 131 618, 692 75, 783 1, 667, 479 956, 859 89, 665 45, 506, 129	322, 456 569, 909 75, 738 1, 683, 534 984, 021 89, 665 46, 298, 209
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$41, 555, 716 1, 337, 145	\$44, 032, 285 1, 473, 844	\$44, 753, 492 1, 544, 717

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES

		1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Administrator	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000	1	\$21,000	
Deputy administrator	Ī	20,500	ī	20, 500		20, 500	
GS-18. \$17,500;		,		,		,	
Assistant deputy administrator			1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
Chief benefits director		16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
Chief insurance director		16,000	1	17, 514		17, 514	
General counsel	1	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:					}		
Chairman, planning and evaluation			_		1 .		
staff			1	15, 392	1	15, 392	
Deputy chief benefits director	1	14, 190	1	15, 870	1	15, 870	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:							
Assistant administrator for admin-		10 545		14.000		** **	
istration.	1	13, 545	1	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Assistant administrator for appraisal and security		19 112		14 000		14 495	
Assistant administrator of personnel.	1	13, 115	1	14, 206		14, 435	
Assistant to general counsel	1	13, 115	1	14, 206		14, 435	
Associate general counsel for legal	1	13, 545	1	15, 163	1	15, 163	
Service			1	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Associate general counsel for legisla-			1	14, 200	-	14, 200	
tive service			1	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Chairman, board of veterans appeals	i	12,900		14, 435		14, 435	
Chief actuary		12, 000	i	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Controller	1	13, 760	2	28, 412		28, 641	
Deputy chief insurance director	ī	13, 330	Ιĩ	14, 685	l ī	14, 914	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate		I I	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
		······································				·	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150—Continued Deputy general counsel	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$13,115	Num- Total ber salary 2 \$29,349	Num- Total ber salary 2 \$29,349	Grades and ranges—Continued G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant	Num Total ber salary 8 \$73,210	Num- Total ber salary 8 \$81,660	Num- Total ber salary 8 \$82,616
Deputy general counsel	1 13, 115 1 12, 900	1 14,685	1 14, 914	Actuary life, supervisor	1 8,990	1 9,901 53 547,797 55 593,755	1 10.150 50 549,692
Director, information service	1 13, 115 1 12, 900	1 14, 206 1 14, 435	1 14, 206 1 14, 435	Administrative officer	2 19,485 12 111,105	2 21, 237 12 124, 548	2 21,486 12 125,235
Director, vocational rehabilitation and education service Economist		1 14, 206 1 14, 206	1 14, 206 1 14, 206	Architectural engineer Assistant manager Assistant to administrator	1 10,065 36 353,095 1 8,990	1 9,901	1 11,107 8 87,611 1 10,150
Executive assistant to administrator Manager Program specialist	4 53,965	1 14, 914 5 73, 882 2 28, 412	1 14, 914 5 74, 360 2 28, 412	Assistant to manager Attorney-adviser	1 9, 205 14 133, 815 52 508, 115	1 10,379 15 160,298 52 552,708	1 10,379 15 160,776 52 554,311
Public administration specialist Sociologist		1 14, 206 1 14, 206	1 14, 206 1 14, 206	Attorney, general. Attorney, trial examiner. Auditor, supervisor.	7 64,435 1 9,420	7 72,653 1 10,379	7 72,653 1 10,629
Special assistant to administrator GS-15. \$12,700 to \$13,970: Actuary	1 12,150	1 14,435	1 14,685	Auditor, supervisor. Budget examiner Business accountant. Chief of division.	1 12 110.675	13 134,720	4 43, 681
Adjudicator, supervisory Administrative officer Administrative officer, supervisory	1 12,150 2 24,840 1 11,880	5 65, 082 1 13, 083	5 66, 309	Claims examiner Contract representative Contract specialist	1 10, 280 6 55, 660 1 10, 280	1 11, 336 6 62, 274 1 11, 336	1 11,336 6 62,524 1 11,336
Assistant controller and director budget service	-	1 12,771	1 12,771 1 13,978	Contract specialist Data processing systems analyst Dental officer Director of service	1 8, 990 1 9, 420 1 9, 205	4 39,853 1 10,379	4 40,600 1 10,629
Assistant director of service	10 120, 150 4 46, 980	10 135, 867 4 52, 935	10 135,867	Educationist Field representative	45 443, 465 5 45, 380	49 531,813 4 41,058	46 500, 650 4 41, 287 1 10, 629
Associate director, information service. Associate general counsel	1 11,610 2 24,570	1 12,771 3 38,313	1 13, 083 3 39, 249	Educationist Field representative Finance officer Fiscal accountant Fiscal and financial economist	1 9,420 3 28,475 1 9,635	1 10,379 9 93,452 1 10,858	1 10,629 9 94,597 1 10,858
Chairman, committee on walvers and forfeitures Chairman, rating schedule board	1 11,610 1 11,610	1 13,083 1 13,083	1 13, 083 1 13, 083			12 127, 712 7 70, 785	12 128, 190 7 71, 749 3 31, 387
Committee counsel	1 11,880 2 25,270	1 13.374 1 13,686 5 67,494	1 13, 374 1 13, 686 5 68, 430	Information specialist Insurance operations supervisor Insurance specialist Land planner	3 28,045 1 8,990 1 8,990	3 31, 137 1 10, 150	1 10, 150
Director, field area Director of insurance Director of service Emergency planning coordinator	1 11.610 21 252,990	1 12,771 26 347.581	1 13,083 26 350,865	Legal assistant, supervisory Legal consultant Legislative attorney	1 8,990 32 298,860 7 66,155	1 10, 150 30 313, 929 7 73, 901	1 10,150 30 316,359 7 74,401 11 117,377
Executive assistant to general counsel. Fiscal accountant, supervisory	1 11,610 1 12,690	1 12,771 1 12,771 1 13,978	1 13,083 1 12,771 1 13,978	Legal assistant, supervisory Legal consultant Legislative attorney Loan guaranty examiner Loan guaranty officer Management officer Madgel consultant	7 66, 155 52 490, 270 18 168, 270	11 116, 669 42 445, 168 21 218, 091	11 117, 377 38 403, 522 21 220, 024
Insurance examiner	2 23, 220	1 13, 978 2 26, 166 2 25, 542	1 13, 978 2 26, 457 2 25, 854	Management officer Medical consultant Medical officer, general	3 28, 260 10 101, 080 5 50, 110	4 41, 288 10 111, 204 5 55, 784	4 41,538 10 112,023 5 56,264
Management officer Manager Planning officer Special assistant to deputy adminis-	39 469, 260	49 655, 326 2 27, 061	49 656, 226 2 27, 061	Medical officer, rating Office services manager	8 80,520 1 8,990	8 88,607 1 9,901	8 88,856 1 10,150
Special assistant to general counsel	1 12,690 1 12,690	1 13, 978	1 14, 227	Personnel officer Placement officer Planning officer	2 17, 980	16 162, 590 2 20, 300 1 9, 901	16 163, 980 2 20, 300 1 9, 901
Staff assistant to deputy administrator Staff assistant Vice-chairman, board of veterans ap- peals	1 1 11.880	2 27, 372	2 27, 372	Program adviser Psychologist, vocational adviser	2 18,410 2 19,270	2 21, 716 1 10, 150	2 21, 716 1 10, 379
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555;	1	1 13,083 1 11,357	1 13,083 1 11,606	Realty officer Salary and wage analyst Security officer Senior appraisal officer Senior communications officer	1 9,635 1 10,065	3 30, 679 1 9, 901 1 11, 336	3 30, 679 1 10, 150 1 11, 336
Accountant, supervisory Actuary life, supervisory Adjudicator	6 62,350	2 23,441 6 69,396	2 23, 670 6 70, 323	Senior appraisal officer. Senior communications officer	3 26, 970 1 8, 990	1 9,901	1 10, 150
Adjudicator, supervisory Administrative officer Appraiser Area representative Assistant director of insurance	52 569, 320 2 21, 285 1 10, 750	39 471, 556 2 23, 940 1 12, 085	39 473, 827 2 24, 169 1 12, 085	Senior planning officer. Senior standards analyst Special investigator Staff assistant to deputy adminis-	2 18,625 2 18,410 10 96,995	10 108, 616	10 109, 303
Assistant director of service	l 18 194.145	1 11,357 17 203,164	1 11,606 17 204,640	Staff assistant.	1 9,850 5 46,885	5 52,666	5 52,895
Assistant to administrator Assistant manager Assistant manager and director of in-	33 351,095	2 22,714 51 594,405	2 23, 212 51 597, 194	Statistician Supervisory administrative officer	7 68,305 1 9,420 3 28,045	5 52,666 7 74,838 1 10,629 3 31,137 9 90,814	5 52,895 7 75,317 1 10,629 3 31,637
Aggrance member chief of section	2 23, 220 10 115, 025	2 25, 626 10 128, 568 14 168, 696		Supervisory finance officer Supervisory management specialist Supervisory placement officer	7 63, 790	1 10,150	9 91,790 1 10,150
Associate member, legal Associate member, medical Attorney-adviser	12 132, 225 9 103, 630 4 42, 570	9 115, 289 4 47, 382	14 169, 668 9 115, 289 4 47, 880	Supervisory survey officer	46 425, 365 7 64, 435 4 38, 970	49 508, 113 7 71, 031 4 42, 475	49 510, 571 7 71, 758 4 42, 973
Attorney, general Budget examiner, supervisory Chief of division	35 365, 930 3 31, 605 12 128, 140	35 409, 645 3 35, 526 13 151, 756	35 412, 393 3 36, 005 13 153, 961	Trainee	2 17,980 1.572	2 20, 300 2 20, 300 1, 535	2 20, 450 2 20, 300 1, 496
Chief of division Construction and valuation spe- cialist Data processing systems analyst	2 21,070 1 10,320	2 23,670 1 11,357	2 23, 670 1 11, 606	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13, 149, 405	14, 166, 712 1, 459 11, 552, 905	13, 831, 317 1, 401 11, 124, 886
Director of service Educationist Entitlement and compliance spe-	6 65, 145 2 22, 145	4 46, 654 2 25, 126	4 47, 598 2 25, 126	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	474 3 004 635	3, 232, 434 2, 606	432 3, 123, 857 2, 538
Information specialist	1 11,395 2 20,640	1 12,563 2 22,714 1 11,606	1 12,563 2 22,963 1 11,606	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	16, 430, 805 669	17, 486, 741 656	17, 045, 051 636
Insurance operations supervisor Land planner Legislative attorney Loan guaranty examiner	1 10,320 1 10,535 2 21,285	1 11,835 2 22,963	1 11,835 2 22,963	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	6 406 505	4, 164, 727 1, 179 6, 706, 651	4, 044, 375 1, 141 6, 506, 294
Loan guaranty officer	10 105 780	4 47, 640 9 107, 265 8 94, 502 1 11, 357 11 137, 735	1 8 95, 209	GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2, 562, 405	548 2, 838, 955 2, 100	537 2, 801, 294 2, 042
Management analyst Management officer Manager Medical adviser to chairman, board	43 487, 620	1 11.357 11 137,735	1 11,606 11 138,193	GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	9, 524, 265 5, 916	10, 067, 686	9, 851, 562 5, 509 23, 287, 853
of veterans appeals Osteopath Personnel officer	2 22,790	3 38, 439 5 59, 175 3 34, 320	3 38, 439 5 59, 404	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	6, 302	5, 960 23, 871, 948	5, 956 23, 798, 550
Planning officer Placement officer	1 10,320	2 22,714 1 11,606	3 34, 818 2 23, 212 1 11, 606	GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	8, 542, 330 364	8, 414, 996 310	2, 235 8, 344, 124 301
Psychologist Staffassistant to deputy administrator Staff assistant	2 21, 930 1 10, 535 3 31, 175	2 24, 170 2 23, 441 1 11, 606	2 24, 170	Established by Public Law 85-857: Chief grade. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1, 121, 450	1, 071, 821	1, 048, 967
Staff assistant Supervisory contact representative Supervisory management specialist	1 10, 320 4 41, 280	4 45, 428	1 11,606 4 45,926	Physician Medical officer Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1 12, 685	1 13, 978 1 13, 978	1 13, 978
Vice-chairman, rating schedule board. Vice-chairman, control committee on waivers and forfeitures	1 10, 535 1 10, 320	1 11,835 1 11,606	1 11,835 1 11,606	equivalent to less than \$9,890	46 189, 694	46 192, 151	46 194, 295
Vocational rehabilitation and educa- tion officer	2 22, 575	2 25, 126	2 25, 126	Total permanent	27, 155 131, 741, 014	25, 716 139, 358, 586	25, 316 137, 049, 509

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION—Continued

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Deduct—	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
Lapses	1, 671	1, 320	1, 192
	\$7, 775, 638	\$6, 002, 584	\$5, 627, 263
Portion of salaries shown above and paid from "Inpatient care"	362	357	357
	1,692,350	1,744,774	1, 784, 260
Portion of salaries shown above and paid from "Outpatient care"	824	720	768
	3, 615, 690	3, 538, 543	3, 786, 298
Add— Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in position schedule for "Inpatient care" and	5, 801, 466		
paid from this account Portion of salaries carried in position	484	475	475
	2, 175, 435	2, 125, 808	2, 185, 160
schedule for "Outpatient care" and	40	35	35
paid from this account	144, 400	144, 915	145, 410
net salary): U. S. and possessions	24, 822	23, 829	23, 509
	126, 778, 637	130, 343, 408	128, 182, 265
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	41 278, 885 280 494, 674	39 289,837 274 516,676	
Temporary employment	20, 362	75,000 13,020	75,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	468, 719	500, 186	985, 382
Overtime and holiday pay	1, 088, 318	288, 772	162, 200
	10, 629	10, 195	10, 152
	1, 581	1, 585	1, 580
Additional pay for service abroad Personal services	432, 930 129, 646, 635	1, 585 476, 911 132, 515, 590	461, 649 130, 686, 399

Medical Administration and Miscellaneous Operating Expenses

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	Total salary		Total salary	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	oer	satary	ber	SHELLA	ber	SHIRTY	
Assistant administrator for construc-	1	\$13,760	1	\$14, 206	1	\$14, 206	
tionController				14, 206		14, 206	
Executive assistant to assistant ad-				14, 200		14, 200	
			1	14, 435	1	14, 435	
Exempting officer		19 545	li			14, 914	
ministrator for construction Executive officer Psychologist, clinical GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:		10, 010	l i	14, 206		14, 206	
G8-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970				14, 200		11, 200	
Administrative officer	5	60, 750	12	156, 767	9	116, 811	
Architect	ĭ	12, 690	ī	13, 978	ĭ	13, 978	
Controller		13, 120		,		,	
Engineer, construction management	l ī	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Engineer, general.	l ī	12, 150	ī	13, 978	ī	13, 978	
Executive assistant to assistant ad-	-	,	1 -	,	1 -	,	
ministrator for construction		12,690	l				
Personnel officer	1 1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686	
Prosthetic laboratory technician	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	14, 227	
Psychologist, clinical	1 1	11, 610					
Psychologist, vocational counseling	1 1		1	14, 456	1	14, 456	
Social worker			1	12, 771	1	12, 771	
Social worker. Special assistant to assistant administrator for construction			1	·		,	
trator for construction			1	13, 978 · 12, 771	1	13, 978	
Statistician Supply officer, general Supply officer, general Supply officer	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083	
Supply officer, general	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:							
Accountant	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 606	
Administrative officer				81, 930	8	93, 785	
Analyst	1	11,610		12, 813	1	12,813	
Analyst, digital computer systems	1	10, 320	1	12, 813 11, 357 25, 126	1	11,606	
Architect	2	22, 790	2	25, 126	2	25, 126	
Architect, engineer	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
Architect, general			2	23, 212	2	23, 212	
Attorney	1	10, 535		11, 835 11, 606	1	11, 835	
Audiologist		10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,835	
Biochemist		45, 365	5	61, 858	5	62, 087	
Chaplain	1	11, 180		12, 563	1	12, 563	
Director, budget service		10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357	
Engineer, construction management.	3	34, 185	1	11, 357 12, 563 36, 732	1	12, 563	
Engineer, general	3	33, 325	3	56, 732	3	36, 961	
Engineer, mechanical	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
Engineer, safety Librarian, general	1	11,395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
Librarian, general	1	11, 180	1	12,000	1	12,563	
Personnel officer		32,680	3	55, 985	3	36, 254	
Pharmacologist	1 1	11, 180 32, 680 11, 395	1	12, 563 35, 985 12, 563 12, 563	2	25, 126	
Physical science officer		11,395	Ţ	12, 563	3	12, 563	
Physicist, general	் வ	34, 185	4	50, 252	3	38,646	

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimtae
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total	Number	- Total
Procurement omcer	1	\$10,750	1	\$11,835	1	\$12,085
Psychologist. Psychologist, clinical.	9	\$10, 750 21, 285 95, 890	13	23, 670 152, 732	11	23, 920 130, 861
Radioisotope chemist	1	11, 395 11, 825 10, 750	1	12, 563 13, 291	1	12, 563 13, 291
Recreation supervisor	1	10, 750	î	11, 835	î	12, 085
Social worker Statistician	1	11, 395				
Supply officerGS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2	20, 855	3	34, 549	3	35, 505
Accountant	1	8, 990	.8	79, 208	8	80, 453
Administrative officer Analyst, management	2	68, 305 17, 980	12 2	123, 865 20, 051	12	125, 339 20, 300
Analyst, digital computer system Architect, engineer	1 1	10, 065		11, 107	8	79, 208 11, 107
Architect, general Architect, supervisor	3	30, 195 50, 325	1 5	11, 107 55, 535	1 6	11, 107
Attorney	1	8, 990			3	66, 642 30, 201
Attorney-adviserBacteriologist	1 4	8, 990 37, 250	1 5	9, 901 50, 980	1 4	10, 150 41, 288
Biochemist Budget examiner	35	352, 275 18, 195	42	463, 641 29, 952	35	398, 909 30, 181
Chaplain Dietitian	2	20, 130 9, 850	5 8	52, 415	5 8	52, 893
Engineer	12	127, 405	13	81, 659 140, 563	13	82, 615 141, 250
Engineer, civil	1 2	10, 065 20, 130	1	11,107	1	11, 107 11, 336
		10,065 30,195	1 3	11, 107 33, 321	1 3	11, 336 33, 321
Engineer, general Engineer, landscape Engineer, mechanical	į	10,065	1	11, 107	1 1	11, 107
Engineer, mechanical	2	50, 540 20, 130	2	55, 764 22, 214	2	56, 222 22, 672
Engineer, safety Engineer, structural Field supervisor	3	10, 065 28, 475	7	11, 107 73, 632	5 2 1 7	11, 107 74, 360
Librarian	3 1 5 2 1 3 2 2	18, 195 17, 980	5 2 1 7 2 2	20, 280 20, 051	2 2	20, 779 20, 300
Medical illustration specialist	ĩ	10,065	į	9, 901	ľ	10, 150
Mycologist Orthopedic technician	1	8, 990	1	9, 901 10, 150	<u>i</u>	10, 150
Personnel officer Pharmaeist	13 1	119,020 9,205	14 1	141, 831 10, 150	14	143, 932 10, 379
Pharmacologist	i	10,065	1	11, 107 11, 107	Ī	11, 107
Physical science officer Physicist, general	3	10, 065 30, 195	4	44. 428	3	11, 107 34, 527
Physiologist Psychologist, clinical	2 12	18, 410 112, 180	3 12	30, 201 122, 958	12	20, 758 124, 457
Psychologist, research Radioisotope chemist	10 1	112, 180 93, 340 10, 065	10	101, 713 22, 214	10 1	102, 963 11, 107
Recreation supervisor	3	29, 335	2 3 7	32, 573 69, 307	3 7	32, 823
Rehabilitation specialist	1	9, 635	12	119,061	12	70, 303 120, 555
Specialist, visual aides Statistician	1 2	10, 280 19, 055	2	21, 486	2	21, 736
Storage officer Supply specialist	1	8, 990 46, 240	1 4	9, 901	1 4	10, 150 40, 829
Therapist Training specialist	5 3 2	29, 120	3	40, 351 32, 345	3	31, 866
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	214	19, 485	206	9, 901	1 199	10, 150
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	154	, 746, 830	152	843, 961	144	, 796, 220
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1 8	,024,910 50,695	10 10	, 162, 661 68, 470	9	, 108, 360 62, 333
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	169	,007,110	159	. 034, 716	155	, 013, 023
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3	15, 720	2	11, 398	2	11, 544
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		015, 565		192, 784		, 089, 578
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	178 379	791, 310	406	982, 797	189 363	919, 774
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		533, 760	379	803, 440	345	, 637, 412
,	1.	360, 090 806, 130	1,	549, 781 880, 292	1	, 426, 153 818 206
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	42	130, 865	43	145, 904	36	818, 206 123, 766
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Department of Medicine and Surgery:	5	16, 900	8	26, 747	7	23, 924
Chief medical director Deputy chief medical director	1 1	17, 800 16, 800	1	19, 580 18, 480	I I	19, 580 18, 480
Assistant chief medical director Director of service	7 20	110,600 286,000	7 21	121,660 344,545	7 21	121, 660 345, 500
Director of nursing service	1	11, 610	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
Deputy director of nursing service Chief dietitian	1	10, 320 10, 320	1	12, 555 13, 970	1	12, 555 13, 970
Chief occupational therapist	1 1	10, 320 10, 320	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief pharmacist	1	10, 320	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
above:	46	£17 90£	52	782, 674	49	720 Ota
Physician Dentist	11	617, 395 135, 800	10	136, 400	9	739, 956 123, 930
Senior grade. \$11,355 to \$12,555 and above:						
Physician Dentist	4 1	49, 504 10, 320	6 2	74, 511 23, 910	6 2	75, 231 23, 910
Intermediate grade. \$9,890 to \$11,090	•	20,040	~	-0, 010	*	~J, VIU
and above: Physician	26	268, 013	43	442, 741	49	507, 241
Assistant director grade nurse. \$8,330 to \$9,530	17	138, 045	17	151, 690	15	135, 990
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	149	586, 748	184	697, 567	159	602, 969
-		550, 110	2,672	307,001		
Total permanent	14,	310, 105	16	968, 313	2, 484 16	, 185, 753
Deduct lapses	135	761, 262	131	744, 995	171	, 036, 387
·				-	_	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Num- Total ber salary \$638, 548	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
	2, 347	2, 541	2, 313
	14, 187, 391	\$16, 223, 318	\$15, 149, 366
Positions other than permanent: Part-time employment. Intermittent employment. Other personal services:	127, 416	145, 732	148, 212
	364, 693	444, 700	387, 500
Regular pay above 52-week base		64,650	137, 322
Overtime and holiday pay		41,565	42, 400
Night work differential		800	800
Uniform allowance	2, 017	2, 400	2, 600
	6, 485	6, 500	6, 700
Personal services	14, 783, 647	16, 929, 665	15, 874, 900

INPATIENT CARE

			·		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges: GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary		
Manager GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer hospital	4 \$52,890	4 \$58, 256	4 \$58, 980		
ramanative office, nospital	9 106, 650	9 116, 505	9 117, 441		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer, hospital	59 631, 455	59 695, 256	59 700, 256		
Psychologist, clinical	2 21,070	2 23, 441	2 23, 441		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer.	94 907, 625	94 982, 488	94 989, 988		
Bacteriologist	94 907, 625 2 18, 195 2 20, 130	2 20,051 2 22,214	2 20,529 2 22,214		
Biochemist Biophysicist Engineer	1 111 1115	2 22, 214 1 11, 107 7 77, 749	2 22, 214 1 11, 107		
Ethnologist	1 10,280	1 11,336	7 77,749 1 11,336		
Fiscal accountant	3 27,615 22 203,800	3 30,679 22 229,944	1 11,336 3 31,387 22 233,691		
Personnel officer	110	113	115		
Social worker	1, 037, 920 20 180, 015	1, 179, 423 20 209, 040	1, 188, 100 20 212, 204		
Social worker Supply officer Therapiet	1 1 9.850	1 11, 107 1 11, 107	1 11,107		
Therapist GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 10,065	762	800		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 5. 812. 785	6, 665, 478 1, 352 10, 379, 921	6, 974, 884 1, 390 10, 527, 028		
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	839	830	892		
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 11, 452, 580	5, 814, 837 1, 974 12, 677, 252	6, 089, 216 1, 998 12, 580, 506		
G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	782	770	814		
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	4, 241, 320 2, 968 14, 651, 545	3, 082 16, 773, 079	4, 824, 885 3, 144 16, 948, 399		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 710 7, 868, 070	1, 750 8, 888, 885	1,780		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	4, 677 19, 565, 430	4. 742 21, 866, 935	9, 001, 764 4, 760		
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	11, 874 45,015,100	11, 925 49, 751, 775	21, 901, 748 12, 105 50, 604, 850		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	28, 293	28, 385 109, 030, 650	28, 486 109, 709, 834		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	7, 885	7, 981 27, 511, 703	8, 176		
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by Public Law 85- 857:	24, 627, 775 221 688, 925	231 793, 295	27, 891, 499 240 814, 803		
Chief grade, \$12,770 to \$13,970 and above: Physician	1 198	1, 126	1 100		
	15, 027, 120	16, 898, 813	1, 126 16, 958, 813		
Dentist	131 1, 602, 990	131 1, 703, 470	131 1, 712, 470		
Senior grade, \$11,355 to \$12,555 and above:			. ,		
Physician	1, 528	1,574	1, 593		
Dentist	18, 317, 785 402	20, 176, 146 407	20, 337, 453 415		
Intermediate grade. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	4, 297, 850	4, 697, 775	4, 938, 165		
Physician	9, 965, 350	1, 065 10, 918, 930	1, 146 11, 815, 040		
Pull grade physician and dentist: \$8,330 to \$9,530.	70 655, 745	79 814, 595	96 978, 451		
	112 856, 010	123	191 1, 628, 628		
Associate grade. \$7,030 to \$8,230	56 368, 590	70 563, 380	175 1, 283, 149		
Junior grade. \$6,505 to \$7,405	18 110, 115	18 122, 490	53 349, 069		
to \$9,530 \$7,030 to \$8,230	213 1, 695, 830 689	210 1,833,300 690	215 1, 894, 150		
Senior grade nurse. \$7,030 to \$8,230	4, 576, 430	5, 132, 870	746 5, 596, 339		
Full grade nurse. \$5,985 to \$6,885 Associate grade nurse. \$5,205 to \$6,165.	10, 956, 410	1, 905 11, 879, 715 4, 385	2, 028 12, 725, 768 4, 465		
	22, 225, 460	24, 123, 855	24, 739, 167		
Junior grade nurse. \$4,425 to \$5,385 or FRASER	7, 680 i 33, 178, 260	7, 735 39, 337, 005	7, 761 40, 043, 951		

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	35, 359	35, 009	36, 165
	\$129, 407, 358	\$135, 043, 570	\$142, 296, 855
Total permanent	118, 243	118, 652	121, 234
	503, 409, 953	552, 793, 509	568, 887, 521
Deduct—	1, 674	1, 565	1, 615
Lapses	9, 184, 980	8, 587, 923	
Portion of coloride chown above and	1, 373 6, 023, 645		1
paid from "General operating ex-			
penses" Portion of salaries shown above paid	484	475	475
	2, 175, 435	2, 125, 808	2, 185, 160
from "Maintenance and operation of supply depots"		6 25, 100	6 25, 200
Portion of salaries carried in position schedules for "General operating expenses" and paid from this account	362	357	357
	1, 692, 350	1, 744, 774	1, 784, 260
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Net permanent (average number,	16, 928, 945		
net salary) Positions other than permanent:	115, 074	115, 400	117, 932
	504, 647, 188	536, 173, 000	551, 743, 000
Part-time employment	20, 140, 781	20, 160, 000	20, 300, 000
	8, 435, 973	8, 673, 000	8, 673, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	1, 948, 445	2, 075, 000	4, 269, 000
	5, 805, 538	5, 900, 000	6, 033, 000
	5, 031, 254	5, 050, 000	5, 170, 000
Uniform allowances. Additional pay for service abroad	1,099,399	1, 110, 000	1, 137, 000 271, 000
01 Personal services	547, 375, 900	579, 410, 000	597, 596, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
Direct costs	\$543, 745, 561	\$577, 097, 000	\$594, 507, 000
	3, 630, 339	2, 313, 000	3, 089, 000

OUTPATIENT CARE

		,	,
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Psychologist, clinical	28 \$265, 910	25 \$264,370	25 \$265, 864
Social worker.	5 44.950	5 51, 214	5 52.218
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	106 837, 465	96 902, 976	96 905, 466
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	129 900, 205	120 952,749	120 957, 091
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	71 449,800	64 450, 089	64 456, 598
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		398	399
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	2, 504, 085 91 521, 525	2, 672, 245 86 533, 598	2, 678, 386 86 535, 212
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	501	475	473
• • • • •	2, 615, 460	2, 765, 117	2, 766, 357
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	155 731,760	136 721, 400	133 712, 870
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		323	338
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 668, 165 698	1, 544, 051 671	1, 593, 251 675
CIS-4. \$5,700 (0 \$4,620	2, 704, 120	2, 885, 648	2, 900, 617
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1.826	1.761	1, 762
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	6.607.940	7, 145, 198	7, 152, 276
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	518	471	470
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1, 738, 130 60 181, 885	1, 789, 702 55 184, 452	1, 785, 702 55 185, 258
Department of Medicine and Surgery:	00 101,000	00 104, 402	00 100, 200
Chief grade, \$12,770 to \$13,970 and above:			
Physician.	171	168	169
75 41-4	2, 188, 300	2, 275, 342	2, 291, 568
Dentist	23 277, 240	20 276, 640	18 248, 976
apove:	i	[
Physician		477	480
Dentist	5, 560, 760 103	5, 686, 566 97	5, 723, 836 95
Demonstration	1, 100, 155	1, 206, 824	1, 179, 364
Osteopath	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Osteopath Intermediate grade. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		1	1
Physician	144	140	143
Dentist	1, 480, 320 12 116, 480	1, 540, 440 7 77, 630	1, 572, 761
Dentist	12 110, 480	7 77,630	5 55,057
Full grade. \$8,330 to \$9,530: Physician	1 7,570	1 8,590	2 16,924
Dentist	1 7,785	1 8,819	1 8,819
Junior grade. \$6,505 to \$7,405:			
Physician Associate director grade nurse. \$8,330		1 6,656	1 6,822
to \$9,530	16 125, 635	14 128, 756	15 138, 807
Senior grade nurse, \$7,030 to \$8,230	41 278, 545	37 294, 859	37 300, 541
Senior grade nurse. \$7,030 to \$8,230 Full grade nurse. \$5,985 to \$6,885	39 229,710	37 246, 152	38 254,831
Associate grade nurse, \$5,205 to		i	
\$6,165	27 143,610	26 144,570	
Junior grade nurse. \$4,425 to \$5,385	5 23, 155	5 24,765	5 25,005

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION—Continued

OUTPATIENT CARE-Continued

			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Ungraded positions at hourly rates	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
equivalent to less than \$9,890	29 \$107, 959	22 \$101, 329	26 \$109, 330
Total permanent	6, 115 33, 428, 944	5, 740 34, 902, 353	5, 764 35, 042, 422
Deduct— Lapses Portion of salaries shown above and	178 872, 261	Ī	159 932,976
paid from "General operating ex- penses"	40 144,400	35 144, 915	35 145, 410
Portion of salaries carried in position schedules for "General operating ex- penses" and paid from this account	824 3, 615, 690	720 3, 538, 543	768 3, 786, 293
Portion of salaries carried in position schedules for "Inpatient care" and paid from this account	1, 373 6, 023, 645	1, 563 7, 626, 452	į
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	4	1	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	8.094	7, 868	7, 901
Positions other than permanent:	43, 946, 976	45, 229, 000	45, 406, 000
Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	1, 226, 519 1, 636, 312		
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	169, 026 33, 829	179,000 34,000	358,000 35,000
Nightwork differential Uniform allowance Additional pay for service abroad	20, 052 182, 486	34, 000 19, 000 26, 000 154, 000	20,000 26,000 154,000
01 Personal services		·1	ļ

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF SUPPLY DEPOTS

	195	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	Nun ber		Nun ber		Nun ber	
Administrative officer	2	\$18,625	3	\$30, 430	3	\$30, 430
G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		54, 925	ıĭ	92, 478	l ıĭ	92, 478
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		39, 845	7	51, 188	7	52, 676
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		61, 850	12	82, 784	12	84,067
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	14	79, 130	23	145, 307	23	148,696
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	5	27,010	6	36, 504	6	37,086
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13	66, 790	20	111, 488	20	113, 397
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	12	53 , 550	13	64, 999	13	66, 332
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	22	95,320	23	106, 415	23	107, 037
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	60	208, 725	72	291,612	70	288,236
GS-3. \$3.495 to \$4,065	55	187, 970	63	238, 180	63	239, 850
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	8	24, 615	9	31, 680	9	31, 888
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			١			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	149	687, 043	148	680, 911	148	727, 345
(Data) normanant	000	1 605 300	410	1 000 070	400	0.020.510
Total permanent Deduct lapses	303	1,605,398	35	1,963,976	405	2, 019, 518
Add-	29	126, 967	39	179, 266	90	210, 618
Net increases due to changes in pay			l			
engles for part of year	l	44, 127	(
scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in position		44, 121				
schedules for "Inpatient care" and			1			
paid from this account	1		6	25, 100	6	25, 200
part from this account	<u> </u>			20, 100		20, 200
Net permanent (average number,	1					
net salary)	334	1, 522, 558	381	1,809,810	376	1, 834, 100
Other personal services:	1 00-	1,02-,000		1,000,022	7.0	1,00-,-0-
Regular pay above 52-week base	!	5, 856		7, 140	}	14.500
Overtime and holiday pay		5, 856 8, 354 9, 391		5, 400	1	5, 400
Nightwork differential	i	9, 391		7, 200	1	7, 200
Uniform allowance	į	3,038		2, 500	l	2,500
01 Personal services		1, 549, 197		1, 832, 050	-	1, 863, 700
01 Personal services		1, 549, 197		1, 832, 050		1, 863, 700

CONSTRUCTION OF HOSPITAL AND DOMICILIARY FACILITIES

	1958 actual		d 1959 estimate		1960 estimate		
Contra on decomposition	Nur		Total	Nun		Nun	
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	ber	:	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Construction management engineer				2	\$25, 126	2	\$25, 126
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	١.		40 005	, `	11 100		
Architect	1	4	10,065	1 3	11, 107		
Attorney	13		31, 390		30, 909 112, 257	12	132, 059
Mechanical engineer			10.065	10	11, 107	1	11, 107
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	88		59, 470	95	908, 311	83	787, 598
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230			40, 700	91	726, 447	85	684, 945
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		Ĩ	10, 340		114, 794	14	94, 853
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	4		21,070	3	16, 977	3	17, 222
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2		9, 380	1	4, 493	1	4, 493
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	11		48,075	12	55, 610		47, 077
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	41		63, 010	49	195, 890	46	183, 041
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	21		74, 970	18	69, 330	17	66, 177
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5		17, 435	1	4, 035	1	4, 035
Total permanent	291		95, 970	304	2, 286, 393	275	2,057,733
Deduct lapses	41	2	84, 253	16	150,968	4	30, 237
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year			80, 929			<u> </u>	
	i]		1	
Net permanent (average number,	050			000	0 105 405	071	0.00** 404
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tem-	400	1, 4	92, 646	488	2, 135, 425	2/1	2, 027, 496
porary employment.	1	•	207, 190	1	520,000	i	520,000
Other personal services:	i	•	, 100		020,000	1	020,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	ł		7, 710		8, 117		15, 404
Overtime and holiday pay			5, 010		5,000		5,000
01 Personal services		2.0	12, 556]	2, 668, 542		2, 567, 900

CANTEEN SERVICE REVOLVING FUND

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
Director of canteens	 	1 \$14,190	1 \$14, 190
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director of canteens	1 \$11,880	1	1
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Chief of division	2 21,070	2 23,670	2 24, 150
Field director GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2 21,070 5 52,675	2 23,670 5 59,175	2 24, 150 5 59, 175
Chief of division.	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	
Chief of section	4 38, 540	4 43,880	4 44, 360
Assistant field director			
GS-12. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	12 82, 285		
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 4 91 962	A QA KEO	4 25, 170
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	7 35,050	7 39, 810	7 40, 860 7 35, 930
G8-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7 32, 340	7 35, 630	7 35, 930
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	50 196 790	40 188, 900 48 202, 185	40 192, 200 48 204, 655
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.	46 155, 725	46 176, 065 4 14, 730	46 179, 200
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	3 9,390	4 14, 730	4 14, 920
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	1 3, 200		
than \$9,890	260	975	975
(Hall 60,030	1, 378, 000	275 1, 525, 814	1, 537, 700
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 867 4, 341, 476	1, 885 4, 735, 194	1, 885 4, 737, 098
Total permanent	2, 340	2. 373	2, 373
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	6, 797, 141 9. 7 38, 301	2, 373 7, 475, 192 10, 3, 42, 880	7, 503, 897 9, 1 38, 999
scales for part of year	49, 738		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2, 330. 3	2, 362, 7	2, 363. 9
Positions other than permanent:	I .	2, 362. 7 7, 432, 312	i
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	347, 192 186, 060	360, 000 190, 000	365, 000 190, 000

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	\$4, 145 122, 320	\$4, 667 46, 500	\$9,450 46,500
Excess of annual leave earned over annual leave taken	81, 045	76, 989	77,000
01 Personal services	7, 549, 340	8, 110, 468	8, 152, 848

SUPPLY FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Chief, publications divisionGS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	\$10, 320	1	\$11, 3 57	1	\$11, 357
Assistant chief, publications division.	1	8, 990	1	9,901	1 1	9,901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4 8 3 6 2 7	31, 785	1 5 7 3 6 2 8	43, 358	4 6 3 6 2 8	35,266
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	8	56, 495	7	54, 753	6	48,223
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	3	18, 690	3	21, 195	3	21,965
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	6	35, 070	6	38, 667	6	39,250
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	10, 480	2	11,998	2	12, 144
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	7	33, 430	8	42, 911	8	44,042
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	6	27, 045	7	35,998		31.221
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	24	102,680	21	100,058	19	90, 748
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	39	148, 060	37	156, 419	36	152, 154
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		109,985	27	103, 337	24	92,008
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	4	12, 945	4	14, 373	3	10, 650
equivalent to less than \$9,890	184	907, 340	151	778, 376	147	756, 664
Total permanent	320		280		266	
Deduct lapses	23.9	, 513, 315	15	, 422, 701	1 1	, 355, 591
Deduct tapses	23.9	117, 406	12	70, 960	6.4	39, 415

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Num- Total ber salary \$23, 207	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	296. 1 1, 419, 116 5, 238 7, 690	265 \$1,351,741 4 5,348 7,500	259, 6 \$1, 316, 176 10, 397 7, 500
01 Personal services	1, 432, 044	1, 364, 589	1, 334, 073

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958 actual		1959 (stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num		Num	- Total	Num	- Total
	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Grades and ranges:	i		. 1		_	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	5	\$42, 150	3	\$28, 143	3	\$28, 143
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	9 9 20	5 5, 035	5	33,260	5	33, 260
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	9	46, 800	9	50,913	9	50, 913
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	20	87, 575	15	72,507	15	72, 507
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	6	22, 190	5	20, 903	5 3	20, 903
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,075	3	10, 375	3	11, 462	3	11, 462
Ungraded positions at hourly rates						
equivalent to less than \$9,890	3	12, 876	3	13, 517	3	12, 627
Total permanent	55	277, 001	43	230, 705	43	229, 815
scales for part of year		11, 869				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay	55	288, 870	43	230, 705	43	229, 815
above 52-week base		1, 111		890		1, 780
01 Personal services		2 89, 9 81		231, 595		231, 595

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

REAL PROPERTY ACTIVITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES, PUBLIC BUILDINGS SERVICE

	195	8 actual	1959 6	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Nun		Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
excess of \$15,375: Commissioner of public buildings GS-17, \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$17, 500	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Deputy commissioner of public buildings	. 1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Assistant commissioner, acquisition and disposal	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	ı	14, 685
Assistant commissioner, design and construction	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Assistant commissioner, program	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 686
Deputy assistant commissioner, ac-	1	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 456
Deputy assistant commissioner, de-	1	12, 690	1		1	13, 978
Director, acquisition	1 1	11, 610 11, 610	1	13, 978 12, 771 12, 771	i i	13, 083 13, 083
sign and construction Director, agency services Director, agency services Director, appraisal Director, appraisal Director, orbitectural and structural engineering Director, construction Director, disposal Director, estimates Director, mechanical-electrical Project coordinator Regional director, Public Buildings Service Special assistant to commissioner	î	11, 610	î	14, 227	î	14, 227
engineering.	<u>i</u> -	10 200	1 1	12, 771 13, 978	1	13, 083 13, 978
Director, disposal.	i	12, 690 12, 905	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Director, estimates Director, mechanical-electrical	1	12, 690 12, 690	1 1	13, 978 13, 978	1	13, 978 13, 978
Regional director, Public Buildings	1	11, 610	2	27, 061	2	27, 061
Special assistant to commissioner.	10 1	126, 900 13, 120	10 1	139, 780 14, 456	10 1	139, 780 14, 706
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	1	10, 750	2	23, 192	2	23, 442
Agency services coordinator Assistant to regional director	1	53, 750 11, 610	5 1	59, 945 12, 813	5 1	60, 672 12, 813
Career management officer	8	11, 395 86, 000	1 8	12, 563 96, 198	8	12, 563 96, 906
Chief, construction management	1 1	11, 395 10, 320	<u>i</u>	11,606	<u>i</u>	11,606
Chief, leasing	10 1	107, 500 11, 395	10 1	119.869 I	10 1	120, 118 12, 563
Deputy director, acquisition Deputy director, appraisal	1	10, 965 10, 320	1	12, 563 12, 085 11, 606	1	12, 334 11, 606
Deputy director, architectural and structural engineering Deputy director, disposal	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Deputy director, disposal	î	10, 535	î	11, 835	i	11, 835
Deputy director, mechanical-elec- trical Director, occupancy standards	1	11, 395 10, 320	1 1	12, 563 11, 606	1	12, 563 11, 606
Long range plans engineer. Planning officer Realty officer	î	11, 395 10, 320	i 1	11, 357 11, 357	i 1	11, 357 11, 606
Realty officer	3	32, 035	3	35, 505	3	35, 755
Staff assistant to assistant commis- sioner, acquisition and disposal	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	11, 395				
Agency services coordinator	4	37, 250 37, 035 119, 665 10, 280	6 4	61, 797 41, 039	6	62, 794 41, 538
Appraiser Assistant chief, planning Chief, acquisition	13 1	119, 665 10, 280	15 2	41, 039 152, 917 20, 051	15 2	155, 040 20, 300
Chief, acquisition and disposal.	8 2	78, 425 20, 560	9 2 8	92, 537	9 2 8	93, 682 22, 922
Chief, acquisition and disposal Chief, disposal Division director	8 2 8 1	74, 930 10, 065	8 1	83, 574 11, 107	8 1	84, 574 11, 107
Engineer Executive officer	2 1	20, 130 10, 065	2	22, 214	2	22, 214
Real estate planning specialist Real property adviser	. 1	9, 205 10, 280	l I	10, 379 11, 336	1	10, 379 11, 336
Kesi property officer	4 6	35, 960 56, 305	8	41, 786 81, 847	8	41, 786 82, 596
Realty officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	60 58	484, 730 391, 260	60	532, 517 449, 048	60	539, 112 456, 004
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	21	121, 260		115, 584		117, 376
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	2 15	10, 885 73, 680	15	12, 314 84, 301	15	12, 626 85, 521
GS-5. \$4,990 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	19 48	89, 535 205, 515	46	104, 855 218, 903	46	106, 373 221, 704
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	100 30	377, 350 104, 315	20	399, 107 77, 385	20	403, 740 78, 550
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 Total permanent	479	2,960	470	3, 350	470	3,445
Deduct lapses	65 65	, 188, 2 3 0		549, 782	3, 1 14. 9	588, 540
Add net increase due to changes in pay		394, 056		68, 061	:	110, 070
Net permanent (average number,		136, 166				
net salary)	414 2	, 930, 340	460. 2 3, 4	481, 721	455. 1 3, 4	478 , 47 0

		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Pos	itions other than permanent: Tem-			
DO	rary employmenter personal services:	\$39, 243	\$19, 895	\$9, 300
R	er personal services: egular pay above 52-week base vertime and holiday pay	10, 540 11, 886	13, 584	27, 430
P	syments to other agencies for reim- bursable details	1, 110		
01	Personal services	2, 993, 119	3, 515, 200	3, 515, 200

SITES AND EXPENSES, PUBLIC BUILDINGS PROJECTS

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: G8=15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		otal lary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Deputy assistant commissioner			1	\$13, 083	1	\$13,083
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1	AF 300	١ ۾	OF 100
Engineer Realty officer	3 \$33 1 10	, 325	2	25, 126	2	25, 126
G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 10	535	1	11, 835	1	12, 085
Engineer	2 20.	130	3	33, 321	2	33, 321
Engineer Planning officer		, 100	ĭ	10, 150	3	10, 150
Realty officer	2 18	410	2	20, 530	2	21,008
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.		215		105, 872		107, 077
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	4 26	635	-5	38, 064	-5	39, 063
G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	2 11.	960				00,000
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	6 48, 4 26, 2 11, 3 12,	900	1	4.056	1	4, 202
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	12 44	720	7	29, 576	7	30,044
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		295	7	27, 206	7	27, 580
Total permanent	44 258.	125	42	318, 819	42	322, 739
Deduct lapses	15. 2 80,			11, 999		17, 079
Add net increase due to changes in pay	· ·	1				•
scales for part of year	8,	708				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo- rary employment.	28, 8 185,	868 368	40.6	306, 820	40. 5	305, 660
Other personal services:	i					
Regular pay above 52-week base		723		1, 180		2,340
Overtime and holiday pay	1,	156				
01 Personal services	188,	115		308, 000		308, 000
	<u>!</u>	!				

BUILDINGS MANAGEMENT FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Num	- Total	Num	· Total	Num	- Total
Assistant commissioner for buildings management	1	\$12,900	1	\$14, 435	1	\$14,685
Buildings management specialist	1	11, 610	1	12, 771 13, 083	1	12, 771 13, 083
Director, operations Director, protection Director, research	1	11, 610 11, 610	1	13, 083 13, 083 13, 978	1 1 1	13, 374
Oirector, research GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer		11,610				13, 978
Buildings management specialist	1	11, 395 10, 320 11, 395 10, 320	i	12, 813 11, 357 12, 563 22, 714	î	12, 813 11, 357 12, 563 23, 212
Chief engineer, major maintenance Communications officer Division chief	1 15	165, 335	1.5	181.869	15	183 610
Engineer Protection officer	. 1	55, 900 10, 320	8 1 1	97, 367 11, 357	8 1	97, 616 11, 606
Real property specialist		0 000	i	•		-
Administrative officer Area manager Assistant division chief	1 2 3	8, 990 17, 980 29, 120	2		2	20, 300 32, 530
Branch chief	13	126, 760	13 8	140, 681 82, 045	13 8	141, 926 82, 543
Building superintendent	8	77, 080 56, 520	8	86,033 41,538	8 4	86, 780 42, 534
District director Division chief	1 5	10, 495 49, 250	1 5	11, 586 54, 922	- 5	55. 420
Engineer Real property specialist	40	398, 300 9, 850	42 2	459, 897 21, 008	2	462, 616 21, 008
Supervising architect	206	10, 065 717, 415	231	11, 336 118, 095	231	11, 336 126, 252
	ı, ı,	, (11,410	2,	110,000	-	140, 402

REAL PROPERTY ACTIVITIES—Continued

BUILDINGS MANAGEMENT FUND-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Tetal	Num- Total
Two does and warren of the	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued	1 204	1 040	1 040
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		340	340
GS-10 48 505 to 47 405	\$2,334,380	\$2,688,013	\$2,698,013
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		20 141,094 197	20 142, 554 197
vojece ve pojecoj	181	197 1, 296, 977	197
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	69 390,746	1, 296, 977 69 433, 160	1, 303, 109 69 436, 500
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	190	200	200
	966, 360	1, 119, 182	1, 127, 355
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	141 652,880	148 756, 729	148 764, 244
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	404	399	409
	1, 719, 265	1, 875, 896	1, 927, 285
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		946	1,011
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	3, 636, 690 1, 687	4,001,897	4, 262, 963
,	6, 010, 793	1, 686 6, 625, 356	1, 741 6, 839, 822
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1.825	1, 825	1, 825
	6, 301, 983	6, 942, 581	6, 952, 981
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3.530	17 54, 955	17 60, 451	17 60, 451
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates		· ·	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	_ 13, 815	13, 896	14, 131
•	54, 384, 159	57, 466, 336	59, 141, 336
Total permanent	10 045	20 100	20 465
Lorar permanent	19, 945 80, 580, 176	20, 100 86, 939, 125	20, 465 89, 206, 711
Deduct lapses	- 783. 2	770	981
_	2, 993, 677	2, 984, 125	4, 255, 311
Add net increase due to changes in pay			
scales for part of year			
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	. 19, 161. 8	19, 330	19, 484
••	79, 339, 636	83, 955, 000	84, 951, 400
Positions other than permanent: Tem-		' '	1 ' '
porary employment.		1,710,000	1, 710, 000
Other personal services:	1	' '	1 ' '
Regular pay above 52-week base	- 293, 057 2 615 827	322, 900	653, 500
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	2, 615, 827 545, 767		2, 700, 000 550, 000
Living and quarters allowance	545, 767 5, 532		550,000
Additional pay for service abroad	5, 532 9, 805	9,500	
01 Personal services		-	90, 580, 000

Construction Services, Public Buildings

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate	
	Num	- Total	Num	· Total	Num-	Total	İ
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	ĺ
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:							ĺ
Construction engineer	2	\$21,715	2	\$23,920	2	\$23,920	ĺ
Construction management engineer	2 2	22, 790	3	37, 689	3	37,689	ĺ
Design architect		10, 320	ī	11.357	1	11,606	Ĺ
Supervising architect	1	11, 395		37, 689	ã	37, 689	ı
Supervising architectural engineer	2 2 4	22, 790	3 2 2 1 4	25, 126	3 2 2 4	25, 126	ı
Supervising electrical engineer	5	22, 790	5	25, 126	- 5	25, 126	
Supervising mechanical engineer	4	45, 580	1 7	50, 252	Ã	50, 252	ŀ
		11, 395	l i	12, 563	ī	12, 563	ı
Supervising structural engineer					i		١
Technical assistant	1	11,610	1	12, 813	1	12, 813	L
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_		١.			44 400	L
Architect	3	30, 195	4	44, 428	4	44, 428	ı
Construction engineer	5	51, 185	6	67,600	6	67,600	ı
Construction management engineer	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107	Ĺ
Contract specialist	1	8,990	1	9,901	. 1	10, 150	ı
Site planner	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107	ı
Supervising architect	4	40, 260	4	44, 428	1 4	44, 428	ŧ
Supervising architectural engineer	3	30, 410	l š	33, 516	3	33, 516	ı
Supervising electrical engineer	3 3 9	30, 195	ŭ	44, 428	ã	44, 428	1
Supervising mechanical engineer	۱ŏ	89, 510	ĝ	99, 963	ĝ	99, 963	ı
Supervising structural engineer		20, 130	4	44, 428	l ă	44, 428	ı
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	77	608, 208	84	799, 994	84	799, 994	ı
GO 11 #7 000 to #0,000	31	228, 323			36	295, 824	ļ
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	9T		36	295, 824	8		ł
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	8	47, 975	8	51,418		52, 188	1
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 645	1	6, 386	1	6, 386	ı
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	25, 865	6	34,008	6	34, 444	١
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	8,700	2	9, 900	2	10, 192	١
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	16	69, 385	17	81, 618	17	82, 444	1
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	14	50, 785	18	72, 280	18	72,965	1
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	14	47, 510	12	46, 424	12	47, 216	١
Total permanent		1, 593, 786	240.5	2, 045, 293	240.3	. 049, 592	
Today permanent	14	2 207, 574	240 4	76, 053	9	74, 792	Į
Deduct lapses	14.	£ 201,014	1 0	10,000	ľ	17, 102	1
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1	00 000	1		I		1
scales for part of year		69, 660					l
Net permanent (average number,			l				ı
net salary)	195.		231		231		į
₹,		1, 455, 872	1 1	1, 969, 240]]	1, 974, 800	1
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	I		1		1		1
porary employment		32,099	1	13, 140			1
Other personal services:	1	12,000	ĺ	,	1 2		1
Regular pay above 52-week base	!	5, 590		7,620		15, 200	ı
Overtime and holiday nav	1	2, 993	1	,, 020	Į.	20,200	ŀ
Overtime and holiday pay Excess of annual leave earned over leave	1	2, 000					1
taken	1	46, 956	1		1		ı
MACIL	1	20, 900					١
ed fon FRAPersonal services	1	1, 543, 510		1, 990, 000	1	1, 990, 000	Į
	1	1, 010, 010	1 .	1, 000, 000	1 '	., 500, 000	ļ
raser_stlouisfed.org/	<u> </u>				<u></u>		1
10 0 1 00 1 1							

PERSONAL PROPERTY ACTIVITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES, FEDERAL SUPPLY SERVICE

Cracke and ranges Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500;		1958	actual	1959 e	1959 estimate		stimate
Commissioner of Federal supply 1	Grades and ranges:						
GS-13. Rate of \$17,500: Associate commissioner: GS-10. \$14,190 to \$13,150: Assistant commissione: GS-10. \$14,190 to \$13,150: GS-10. \$14,190 to \$13,150: GS-10. \$14,190 to \$13,150: GS-10. \$14,190 to \$13,150: GS-10. \$12,770 to \$13,3970: Assistant to the commissione: I 12,600	excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber			-
Associate commissioner. 1 16,000 1 1 17,514	Commissioner of Federal supply	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500
Assistant commissioner 3 39,560 1 14,435 1	Associate commissioner	1	16,000	1	17, 514		
Assistant commissioner 1 12,600 1 14,435 1 14,436 (S-15. 312,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the commissioner 1 1 12,600 1 13,686 1 13,686 Director, motor vehicles. 1 112,150 1 13,686 1 13,686 Director, stapply planning. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 Director, stapply planning. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 12,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 12,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 11,600 1 13,083 1 13,083 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 11,365 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 11,355 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1 11,355 Executive officer. 1 10,350 Executive officer. 1	Assistant commissioner			2	31,013	2	31,013
GS-16. \$12,770 to \$13,970;		3	39 560	1	14 435	1	14 435
Director, motor vehicles	GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		- 1		-		•
Director, standards	Director, motor vehicles		12,690 12,150		13,978 13,686		13, 978 13, 686
Director, utilization and sales.	Director, standards	1	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
Regional united Formal 19, 12, 400 10, 13, 989 10, 188, 329 189, 291 189, 292 11, 200 189, 232 11, 200 189, 232 11, 200 189, 232 11, 200	Director, supply planning.	1	11,610		13,083		13, 083
Regional united Formal 10 124, 40 10 13, 989 10 188, 329	Director, utilization and sales		11,880		13, 083		13,083
Regional united Formal 10 124, 40 10 13, 989 10 188, 329	General supply officer	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Care Care	Regional director, FSS		124, 470		137, 989 13 978		138, 320 13 978
Chief, cataloging	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	•	22,000			1	-
Chief, specifications	Chief, cataloging	<u>-</u>	10, 535	1	11, 357 11, 606		22, 963 11, 835
Chief, specifications. 1 11, 320 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Deputy director, motor vehicles. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 Deputy director, standards. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 Deputy director, standards. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 Deputy director, standards. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 Deputy director, utilization and sales. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 Motor pool specialist. 2 21, 070 1 11, 355 1 11, 606 Supply management specialist. 2 20, 640 5 57, 283 5 58, 259 Supply service officer. 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 GB-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: 3 40,707 6 6 6 64 GB-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: 3 4 43, 471 3 33, 321 Chief, motor equipment. 6 6 58, 455 5 53, 123 5 53, 832 Disposal specialist. 2 21, 070 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Chief, motor equipment. 6 6 58, 455 5 53, 123 5 53, 832 Disposal specialist. 3 28, 290 5 51, 209 8 32, 844 General engineer. 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 General supply officer. 3 27, 400 3 30, 201 3 30, 908 Industrial specialist. 2 19, 655 3 31, 387 3 31, 387 Inventory management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Motor pool specialist. 2 19, 455 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 Motor pool specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Storage specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Storage specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Storage specialist. 1 10, 965 1 11, 107 1 10, 150 Supply cataloging specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Supply management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Supply management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Supply management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 Supply management specialist. 1 10, 935 9 4, 44 32 10, 150 Supply management specialist. 1 10, 935 9 4, 44 34 41, 32 33, 32 10, 10 10, 100 Supply cataloging specialist. 1 10, 965 1 11, 107 1 10, 150 10, 100 10, 100 10, 100 10, 100 10, 100	Chief, motor equipment	$\overline{2}$	20,640	1	11,606		
Deputy director, motor vehicles	Chief, specifications	1	11,395	i	12, 563		11, 606 12, 563
Deputy director, utilization and saies 1 11, 395 1 12, 503 1 12, 503	Chief, utilization	1	10, 320	1	11, 357		11,357
Deputy director, utilization and saies 1 11, 395 1 12, 503 1 12, 503	Deputy director, standards	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Motor pool specialist. 2 21,070 1 11,835 1 12,085 Supply management specialist. 2 20,640 5 57,283 5 58,259 Supply service officer. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Colorado 1 10,406 Colorado 1 10,406 Colorado 1 10,406 Colorado 1 11,107 Colorado 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Colorado 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Colorado 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Colorado 1 10,065 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 Colorado 1 10,150 1 10,150 Colorado	Deputy director, utilization and sales.	1	11, 395 10, 535	1	12,563 11,606	1	
Supply service officer	Motor pool specialist	2	21,070	1	11.835	1	12,085
Utilization and sales officer 3	Supply service officer	1	20, 640 10, 320	1 1	57, 283 11, 606	5 1	
Administrative officer	Utilization and sales officer		,	3		6	
Chief, motor equipment. 6 58, 455 5 53, 123 5 53, 832 Disposal specialist. 3 28, 290 6 5 1, 120 8 82, 844 General engineer. 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 General supply officer. 3 27, 400 3 30, 201 3 30, 908 Industrial specialist. 2 19, 055 3 31, 387 3 31, 387 Inspection specialist. 2 19, 485 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 Inventory management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Motor pool specialist. 1 8, 990 2 19, 802 2 20, 280 Procurement analyst. 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Specifications specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Supply eatladging specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Supply eatladging specialist. 4 36, 390 4 40, 351 4 41, 327 Supply management specialist. 1 10, 835 9 94, 348 9 94, 735 Supply service officer. 10 97, 210 7 76, 772 4 43, 681 Utilization and sales officer. 10 97, 210 7 76, 772 4 43, 681 Utilization specialist. 1 10, 066 2 21, 008 5 52, 146 GS-12 \$8,330 to \$8,230. 43 291, 970 47 351, 248 46 347, 285 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. 53 307, 220 50 323, 169 60 385, 192 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 1 5,510 1 6,240 1 6,386 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. 45 225, 225 48 264, 576 52 284, 551 GS-9. \$5,895 to \$6,385. 53 307, 220 50 323, 169 60 385, 192 GS-8. \$3,495 to \$4,490 to \$4,940. 69 288, 060 72 333, 503 73 343, 459 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,325. 95 355, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,940. 69 288, 060 72 333, 503 73 343, 459 GS-8. \$3,255 to \$4,325. 95 355, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,940. 69 288, 060 72 333, 503 73 343, 459 GS-8. \$3,255 to \$4,325. 95 355, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,095 5 365, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,255 to \$4,325. 95 355, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,255 to \$4,325. 95 355, 130 94 333, 164 10, 342, 664 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,095 5 50, 500 5 50	Administrative officer	4	39, 185	4	43, 471	3	33, 321
Ceneral supply officer	Chief, motor equipment	6	58, 455		53, 123 51 209	5	53, 832
Inspection specialist			10,065	1	11, 107	ı	11, 107
Motor pool specialist				3	30, 201 31, 387	3 3	
Motor pool specialist	Inspection specialist	2	19, 485	2	21,736	ž	21, 736
Specifications specialist	Motor pool specialist		8,990	2	10, 150	2	
1	Procurement analyst	1	10,065		11, 107		11, 107
Supply management specialist. 11 103,835 9 94,348 9 94,735 Supply service officer 5 46,670 10 104,790 10 105,044 Utilization and sales officer 10 97,210 7 76,772 4 43,681 Utilization specialist 1 10,065 2 21,008 5 52,145 GS-12,88,330 to \$9,530 65 519,785 59 522,798 65 576,276 GS-11,87,030 to \$8,230 43 291,970 47 351,248 46 347,285 GS-9,85,085 to \$6,885 53 307,220 50 323,160 60 385,192 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 1 5,510 1 6,240 1 6,386 GS-7,\$4,980 to \$5,890 45 225,225 48 264,575 52 284,551 GS-6,\$4,400 to \$4,940 69 288,060 72 333,503 73 343,459 GS-4,\$3,755 to \$4,325 69 528,685 19 96,220 17 88,088 GS-3,\$4,945 to \$4,045 69 288,060 72 333,503 73 343,459 GS-2,\$3,255 to \$3,255 t	Storage specialist	1 1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Supply service officer	Supply cataloging specialist	11	36, 390 103, 835		40, 351 94, 348		41, 327 94, 735
Utilization specialist. 1 1 0,066 CS-12,108 CS-12,83,30 to \$9,530. 65 579,785 CS-985 CS-985 to \$6,585. 65 578,797 CS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,585. 53 307,220 50 323,169 60 385,192 CS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,585. 53 307,220 50 323,169 60 385,192 CS-9. \$5,4040 to \$6,370. 1 5,510 1 6,240 1 6,386 CS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. 45 225,225 48 264,576 52 284,551 CS-6. \$4,400 to \$5,390. 19 86,835 19 96,220 17 88,088 CS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. 69 288,060 72 333,503 73 343,459 CS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,325. 95 356,130 94 303,164 103 422,664 CS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,055. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,325. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. 61 212,545 62 240,469 62 240,397 CS-2. \$4,400 13,266	Supply service officer	5	46, 670	10	104 790	10	105, 044
GS-12 \$8,330 to \$8,230	Utilization and sales officerUtilization specialist	10	97, 210 10, 065	7 2	21,008		43, 681 52, 145
Total permanent	GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	65	519, 785	59	523, 798	65	576, 276
Total permanent	GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	53	307, 220		323, 169		385, 192,
Total permanent	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 45	5,510		6, 240	52	6, 386
Total permanent	GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	19	86, 835	19	96, 220	17	88, 088
Total permanent	GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940GS-4 \$3,755 to \$4,325	69 95	288, 060 356 130		333, 503 393, 164	103	343, 459 422, 664
Total permanent	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	61	212, 545	62	240, 469	62	240, 397
Total permanent	Ungraded positions at hourly rates	2	6, 345	,	3, 200	1 1	3, 266
Deduct lapses				1			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	Total permanent	554 45	3, 339, 895 7 264 040	565 15.	3, 807, 489 4 94, 789	596 20.	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year						
net salary) 508. 3 549. 6 3, 712, 700 575. 5 3, 885, 200 Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment 49, 785 16, 900 14, 000 Other personal services: 12, 635 14, 700 30, 100 Overtime and holiday pay 18, 919 7, 200 7, 200 Additional pay for service abroad 1, 988 7, 200 7, 200		<u> </u>	,	-		-	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment.		508.	3	549.	6	575.	5
Tary employment	Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	1					
Regular pay above 52-week base	rary employment	-[49, 785	İ	16, 900	1	14,000
Additional pay for service abroad 1,988 7,200 7,200	Regular pay above 52-week base	-1	12,635		14, 700).	30, 100
01 Personal services	Additional pay for service abroad	-			7, 200		7, 200
	01 Personal services	-	3, 303, 878		3, 751, 500		3, 936, 500

EXPENSES, SUPPLY DISTRIBUTION

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges; GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director, national buying GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy director, national buying Director, inspection Director, stores General supply officer	Number 1 1 1 1 2	Total salary \$12,900 11,880 12,150 11,610 23,760	Number 1 1 1 2	Total salary \$14, 435 13, 083 13, 686 13, 083 26, 166	Number 1 1 1 1 6	Total salary \$14, 685 13, 374 13, 686 13, 083 64, 770
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Branch chief	9	94, 385 10, 320	11 1	127, 398 11, 606	11 1	128, 314 11, 606

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Division chief	4 \$41,925	4 \$47,861	6 \$73,174
Industrial engineer	l 1 11 395	1 12,563	1 12,563
Inspection specialist	2 21,500	2 23, 441	2 23,670
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant branch chief	3 27, 615	3 30, 450	3 30,908
Division chief		22 234, 414	24 257, 051
General supply officer	17 161,000	17 172, 459	17 174, 032
Industrial engineer	2 20,130	2 22, 214	2 22 214
Laboratory coordinator	1 10,065		1 11, 107
Storage and handling officer	2 20, 130	2 21, 258	2 21,487
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	46 365,420 68 464,405	54 474,050 74 556,846	67 591,084 86 654,178
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1 6,320	1 7, 114	1 7, 259
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	130 0,520	143	177
· ·	761, 875	922, 320	1, 141, 790
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	11 60,340	7 42,830	1 6.386
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		122 672,775	143 799, 152
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	11 50, 685	12 61,591	13 67,620
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	135 567, 805 224	132 616, 599 230	152 711,700 243
CD-1. \$0,700 to \$1,020	850, 270	965, 116	1, 028, 655
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	298	282	252
• • • • • •	1,024,705	1, 094, 340	996, 773
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	21 67,940	17 62, 296	14 51,999
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	604	005	000
equivalent to less than \$9,890	624 2, 640, 972	665	687 3, 192, 907
	2, 040, 912	0,010,011	3, 192, 907
Total permanent	1.758	1,811	1, 915
	8, 128, 282	9, 346, 978	10, 135, 227
Deduct lapses	177.6	89.9	75.5
Add not increase due to changes in non-	837, 849	541, 878	412, 427
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	230, 898	 	
positor tor bare or Journal and and and and and and and and and and	200,000		
Net permanent (average number,		i	
net salary)	1, 580. 4	1, 721. 1	1, 839. 5
Doubling all or their comments.	7, 521, 331	8, 805, 100	9, 722, 800
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	197, 142	193, 600	183, 500
Intermittent employment.	6, 642		8, 500
Other personal services:	·	3,000	1 0,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	30, 155	37,600	74, 500
Overtime and holiday pay	237, 069	37, 600 152, 300	104,000
01 Personal services	7, 992, 339		
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	1, 502, 500	3, 101, 200	20,000,000

GENERAL SUPPLY FUND

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Gra des and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Motor transport specialist. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Motor transport specialist. G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	3 28, 045 7 54, 280 18 121, 255 7 44, 240	4 41,720 11 93,310 27 198,665 17 114,035	6 62, 220 11 94, 510 31 229, 665 20 133, 750
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,625. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	16 92, 170 14 68, 075 5 23, 100 24 99, 960 40 151, 985 33 112, 680		34 214, 440 2 11, 760 5 26, 650 40 181, 250 76 343, 505 27 107, 380
equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	222 1, 102, 429 390 1, 908, 539 86, 8 424, 683 33, 257	262 1, 324, 410 486 2, 584, 815 61, 4 326, 515	331 1,681,287 586 3,120,962 59.1 314,862
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	303. 2 1, 517, 113		526. 9 2, 806, 100
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential. Excess of annual leave earned over	5, 850 35, 119 54		
leave taken	1, 592, 041	6, 800 2, 273, 800	

Administrative Expenses, Foreign Aid Procurements

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	- Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:					\	
Manager, Far East Office	1	\$12,690				
US-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		10 850	ł		l	
Assistant manager, Far East Office Purchasing officer	1	10, 750 10, 965				
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	-	10, 200				
General supply officer	3	29, 120	1	\$10, 150	[
Purchasing agent	3	28, 045	2	20, 051	2	\$20, 280
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	12	96, 000	7	62,203	7	62, 483
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	10	65, 835	8	58, 240	9	66, 270
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1	6, 590	1	7, 426		-======
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	36	214, 670	31	204, 414	31	206, 009
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	7 21	39, 515 104, 205	5 20	31, 638 112, 210	5 20	31, 930 113, 360
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	21 1	4, 755	1 20	5, 408	1 20	5, 408
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		71, 705	8	38, 440	Ιά	46, 552
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		97, 715	17	72, 131	15	63, 894
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065.	36	128, 410	30	119, 190	30	122, 230
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	3	9, 560	ž	7, 114	ž	7, 280
Local employees, foreign areas.	7	9, 850			ļ	
Total permanent.	186	940, 380		748, 615		745, 696
Deduct lapses	37	165, 542	3.6	19, 315	1.5	8, 496
Add net increase due to changes in pay		00 510			1	
scales for part of year		29, 512				
Net permanent (average number, net salary):						
United States and possessions	134. 9	725, 430	129. 4	729, 300	130. 5	737, 200
Foreign countries: U. S. rates.	10.1	ma 400	ŀ	•		
Local rates.	12.1	76, 420 2, 500				
Positions other than permanent. Tem-	-	2, 000				
Positions other than permanent: Tem- porary employment: United States and			ļ		ļ	
possessions		5, 972	j	6,000	l	
Other personal services:		.,		•, 000		
Regular pay above 52-week base		3,000	l .	2,800	l	5, 600
Overtime and holiday pay		3, 784	1	3, 900	}	
Additional pay for service abroad Excess of annual leave taken (-) over		9, 439			ļ	
Excess of annual leave taken (-) over		00 200	l		l	
leave earned		22, 529				
01 Personal services		804, 016		742,000		742, 800

Advances and Reimbursements, Personal Property Activities

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Supply specialist	1	\$8,990	1	\$10, 150	1	\$10, 150
Supply specialist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	2	15, 140		25, 023		25, 521
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	3	20, 890	5	37, 378	Š	37, 878
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		132, 280	25	162, 241	25	164, 598
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	ž	14, 910		5, 782		5, 928
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13	64, 360	18	95, 451	18	97, 056
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	22, 020	1	4.659		4, 805
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	Š	12, 765	4	18, 470	4	18, 908
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		55, 305	16	65, 518	16	66, 535
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		94, 085	30	113, 620	30	115, 594
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		234, 465	81	289, 318	81	294, 925
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		-01, 100	01	200,010	٠,	201,020
equivalent to less than \$9,890	68	302, 202	141	606, 993	141	614, 043
Total permanent	238	977, 412	326 1,	434,603	326 1,	455, 941
Deduct lanses	39.3	161, 132	43.6	191, 503	47.8	212, 841
Add net increase due to changes in pay	_	.,				,
scales for part of year		28,067				
Net permanent (average number,	100 #		200.4		0.000	
net salary)	198.7			040 100	278. 2	040 400
Positions other than permanent: Tem-		844, 347	1,	243, 100	1,	243, 100
porary employment		82, 416		89, 400		89, 400
Other personal services:						
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 706		4,800		9, 500
Overtime and holiday pay		34, 709		24, 300		19,600
Nightwork differential		11,080		12,000		12,000
01 Personal services		975, 258	1,	373, 600	1,	373, 600
		1				

RECORDS ACTIVITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES, NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS SERVICE

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num		Num-	Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Archivist of the United States	_] 1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy Archivist of the United	1					
Statos	1 1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 870
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant archivist, National Ar-			ì			
CHIVES.	-1 1	13, 115	1	14,685	1	14, 914
Assistant archivist, records management.		13, 330	1	14,685	l 1	14, 914
G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, Federal Register Director, Roosevelt Library Director, Truman Library Executive Director, National Historical Publications Commission	1	,	1			•
Director, Federal Register	1 1	11,880	1 1	13, 083 13, 978	1 1	13, 083 13, 978
Director, Truman Library	ī	12, 690 11, 880	1	13,083	i	13,083
Executive Director, National His-	. 1	12, 690	1	13 072	1	13, 978
		11,610		13, 978 25, 854	2	25, 854
Regional Director, National Archives and Records Service			. 2		۱ ۵	00 455
Supervisory archivist	ī	11,610		26, 145 13, 083	2	26, 457 13, 374
Supervisory archivist			1		1	•
Administrative officer	1 1	10, 750 10, 320 10, 750 33, 325	1	11,835	1	12,085
Chief, records scheduling Deputy director, Federal Register Percords management specialist] i	10, 750				
Records management specialist Regional Director, National Archives	- 3	33, 325	4	48, 089	4	48, 329
and Records Service	_ 10	107, 930	8	95,712	8	96, 432
Supervisory archivist	- 10	106, 425	11	128, 545	11	129, 467
Archivist	. 6	56, 950	6	63, 275	6	64,005
Editor, Federal Register Editor-attorney, Federal Register	1 1	10, 065	1 1	63, 275 11, 107 10, 858	1 1	11, 107
Records management specialist	1 25	9, 635 232, 705 8, 990	31	319, 034	31	10, 858 322, 137
Supervisory archivist	57	8, 990	1	319, 034 10, 150 519, 718 450, 615	1	10, 150 525, 718 457, 815 35, 984 651, 243
GS-11. \$7.030 to \$8.230	55	458, 150 366, 500	58 60	450, 615	58 60	457, 815
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	4	25, 280	5		5	35, 984
GS-10. \$6,695 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,795 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$4,000 to \$6,370	. 84 - 5	490, 845	97	644, 493 30, 252 771, 338 168, 238 774, 057	97	651, 243 30, 559
		27, 145 672, 780 142, 276 628, 200 613, 475	142	771, 338	142	30, 552 780, 338 170, 488 795, 219 755, 109
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	- 31 - 153	142, 275	169	168, 238	33 171	170, 488
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	166	613, 475	177	740, 109	179	755, 109
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	.) 192	664, 425 262, 740	203	782, 557	205	790,014
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	79	2,690	81	300, 108 3, 536	81	303, 148 3, 536
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates		-	1	•	100	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	107	455, 646	123	501, 220	123	508, 065
Total permanent	1, 142	# 10 00s	1, 231	004 800	1, 237	#0# 500
Deduct lapses	91	, 540, 991 527, 203		604, 789 320, 589	56	705, 902 334, 002
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1		""	020, 500	"	001,002
scales for part of year	-	253, 268		••		
Net permanent (average number,	1		l]	
net salary)	- 1, 051	, 267, 056	1,175	284, 200	1, 181 6	371, 900
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	1		") ⁽ '	
porary employment	-	42, 622	}	10,000	i	10,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	_	20, 257	}	24, 200		51,000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	-	25, 011 427	ļ	12, 800 500		8, 900 500
			<u> </u>			
01 Personal services	_ 5	, 355, 373	1 6	331, 700	6,	441, 400

Advances and Reimbursements, Records Activities

	1958 8	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	\$3, 755	1	\$3,850	1	\$3,945
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	10, 192	2	10, 650	2	11, 145
Total permanent	3 0, 1	13, 947 1, 359	3 0.2	14, 500 1, 640	3 0. 2	15, 090 2, 270
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2. 9	12, 588	2.8	12, 860	2.8	12, 820
porary employment		6, 087	[7,000		7,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		40 103		40 100		80 100

		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
01	Personal services	\$18, 818	\$20,000	\$20,000

TRANSPORTATION AND UTILITIES ACTIVITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES, TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVICE

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stim at e
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num-		Num-	
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner of transportation and public utilities	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Deputy commissioner of transporta- tion and public utilities	₁	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner, transporta-		,	_	•	_	,
tion GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	-		1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Division director	1 1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Freight traffic officer Program planning officer	3	34, 830	3	38, 939	3	39, 239
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Communications officer	1	10, 320	2	23, 442	2	23, 442
Freight traffic officer	7	77,010	6	70, 561	6	71, 270
Program planning officer Public utilities specialist	1 1	11, 395 10, 320	1 3	12, 563 34, 798	1 3	12, 563 34, 798
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	٠ ا	10, 020	°	02, 100	ľ	02, 180
Administrative officer	1	9, 850	1	10,858	1	10,858
Communications specialist	1	9, 635	.1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Freight traffic officer Program planning officer	14 2	129, 300 18, 840	16 2	166, 238 20, 740	16 1	167, 678 10, 130
Transportation economist.	ĺi	8, 990	í	9, 901	i	9, 901
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	23	185, 505	23	204, 423	22	197, 293
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	17	115, 940	15	115, 210	14	108, 173
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	31	182, 275	32	210, 992	32	214,600
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1.5	26, 875	5	30, 245	5	30, 995
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16 35	77, 395 147, 675	16 34	85, 864 160, 195	16 34	87, 977 164, 237
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	19	71,600	19	79, 203	19	80, 702
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	20	70, 640	16	64, 732	16	66, 062
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 600	2	7, 571	2	7, 666
Total permanent	204 1	258, 190	203 1,	430, 777	200 1	421,886
Deduct lapses	22.3	142,880	6, 1	41, 377	4.1	30, 286
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		53, 519				<i></i>
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	181.7		196.9		195. 9	
Positions other than permanent:	1	, 168, 829	1,	389, 400	1,	391,600
Temporary employment		21, 366	i	1,700		800
Intermittent employment	İ	5, 207	i	40, 500	Ì	40, 500
Other personal services:	ĺ	•		•	l	•
Regular pay above 52-week base.		4, 506		5, 900		11, 100
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		14,068 12		1,300		•
01 Personal services	1	, 213, 988	1,	438, 800	1,	444, 000

Advances and Reimbursements, Transportation and Utilities Activities

	1958 actual		1959 es	timate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970;	Num- ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Special assistant to commissioner GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1	\$12, 150 6, 250	1	\$7,030	1	\$7,030
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3	5, 335 12, 630	4	5, 886 17, 867	4	5, 886 18, 427
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	6 2.1	36, 365 12, 918 1, 171	6 0.4	30, 783 2, 183	6 0.5	31, 343 2, 543
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services:	3.9		5.6	28, 600	5.5	28, 800
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		95 110		100		200
01 Personal services		24, 823	<u> </u>	28, 700		29, 000

DEFENSE MATERIALS ACTIVITIES

STRATEGIC AND CRITICAL MATERIALS

S21, 497 621, 200 215, 000	×	1		1050		1000	
GR-16. R1, 14, 100 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant director, DMS. Assistant director, assistant director, assistant director, assistant director, assistant director, assistant director, assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant director, assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant director, assistant commissioner, operations. Assistant director, assistant assistant. Assistant commissioner, operations. Assis		195	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500: Commissioner GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner, program development. Assistant commissioner, program development. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. GB-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, ceonomic and marketing research. Director, project administration. 1 12,905 1 14, 685 1 14, 685 1 14, 685 1 14, 685 Director, project administration. 1 12,905 Director, project administration. 1 12,905 Director, project administration. 1 12,600 Director, project administration. 1 12,600 Director, storage. 1 11,803 Director, storage. 1 11,803 Director, inspection. 1 10,635 Commodity industry analyst. 3 32,250 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,335 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,335 Director, inspection. 1 10,330 Director, inspection. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Director, industrial equipment. 1 10,330 Regional director, DMS. 5 50,675 4 47,361 4 47,361 4 47,361 6 8-13,8930 to \$11,000 Assistant project manager. 7 71,715 7 76,568 9 95,868 Branch chief. 2 19,055 Executive assistant. 1 9,850 Division chief. 3 27,185 Executive assistant. 1 9,850 Division chief. 3 27,185 Executive assistant. 1 9,850 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division chief. 3 29,765 Division c							
Commissioner 1 \$16,000 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 1 \$18,100 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner, program development	Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner, program development.		1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Assistant commissioner, program development. Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. Sel-18, 12, 770 to \$13,970: Director, economic and marketing research project administration. 1 12, 905 1 14, 227 1 14, 227 1 14, 277 1 12	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	ł	420,000	•	420,022	^	V-1, V
development	Assistant commissioner, operations					1	14, 435
Assistant to assistant commissioner, operations. G8-18. \$12,770 to \$13,570: Director, economic and marketing research. Director, project administration. 1 12,005 1 14,227 1 14, 277 Director, project administration. 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Director, project administration. 1 11,880 1 12,771 1 12,771 Inventory adviser. 1 11,880 1 12,771 1 12,771 Inventory adviser. 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Regional director, DMS. G8-14. \$1,355 to \$12,555: Assistant director, storage. 1 10,535 1 11,357 1 11,357 Commodity industry analyst. 3 32,250 2 23,920 1 12,563 Director, inspection. 1 10,530 1 11,357 1 11,357 General supply officer. 1 10,750 Project manager. 3 31,820 3 37,600 Regional director, DMS. 5 52,075 4 47,861 4 47,361 G8-13. \$9,800 to \$11,000: Assistant project manager. 7 77,715 7 75,568 9 95,868 Branch chief. 3 29,335 2 21,008 2 21,008 Division chief. 3 27,185 Division chief. 3 29,335 2 21,008 2 21,008 Division chief. 3 29,335 2 21,008 2 21,008 Division chief. 3 29,335 1 11,107 1 11,107 General supply officer. 4 40,045 3 33,551 1 13,367 Inspector. Maintenance engineer. 4 40,045 33,351 1 11,367 Regional director, officer. 1 10,655 1 11,305 1 11,305 Regional director, DMS. 8 20,335 1 11,007 1 11,107 Regional director, DMS. 8 20,335 1 11,008 2 21,008 Division chief. 3 27,185 Division chief. 3 28,000 to \$11,000: 3 27,185 Regional director officer. 4 40,045 3 33,551 1,500 Regional director officer. 4 9,850 1 11,107 1 11,107 Regional director officer. 5 20,200 1 9,901 Regional director officer. 5 8,850 1 10,029 Regional director officer. 7 77,715 7,568 9 95,868 Regional director officer. 8 9,850 1 11,007 1 11,107 Regional director officer. 9 8,850 1 11,007 1 11,007 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,330 1 11,357 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,330 1 11,357 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,330 1 11,357 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,107 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,107 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,107 Regional director, officer. 1 10,055 1 11,107 Regional dir		١.	10.000		* * **		11.00
Operations	Assistant to assistant normalissioner	1	13, 330	1	14, 055	1	14, 680
GB-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		1	13, 115	1	14, 685	ı	14, 685
Director, economic and marketing research 1 12,905 1 14,227 1 14,227 1 14,227 1 14,227 1 14,227 1 12,905 1 13,978 1 13,978 1 13,978 1 13,978 1 12,771	GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:	-	20, 220	•	22,000	1 -	, 000
Director, project administration	Director, economic and marketing						
Director, storage	research	1 1	12,905	1	14, 227		14, 227
Assistant director, storage	Discoton atomore		12,090	ļ	10, 978		13, 978
Assistant director, storage	Inventory adviser	Ιi	12,600	i	12,771		13 978
Assistant director, storage	Regional director, DMS	l		ī	12, 771		12,771
Director, inspection	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			i .			
Director, inspection	Assistant director, storage	Ï	10, 535	Ĭ	11, 357		11, 357
General supply officer	Director industrial acuinment	- 5	32, 250	2	23, 920		12,005
General supply officer	Director, inspection	i	10, 320		11, 357	i	11, 357
Assistant project manager	General supply officer	Ĩ	10,750				,
Assistant project manager	Program planning officer	1	11, 395		12, 563		
Assistant project manager	Project manager	3	31,820	3	37, 690		26, 333
General supply officer	GC_12 to soo to til coo.	٥	02, 670	4	47, 861	4	47, 361
General supply officer	Assistant project manager	7	71, 715	7	75, 568	g.	95, 868
General supply officer	Branch chief	2	19, 055	ż	21,008	2	21,008
General supply officer	Commodity industry analyst	8	20 335	2		2	21,008
General supply officer	Division chief	3	27, 185			:	::-::
Industrial engineer			9,800	1	11, 107		11, 107
Reports control officer	Industrial engineer	1 %	40 045	3	33 551	3	33 780
Reports control officer	Inspector		20,010	2	20, 280	ĭ	9, 901
Reports control officer	Maintenance engineer	1	10,065	1	11, 336	1	11, 586
Storage officer. 2 19,915 1 9,901 1 9,901 GS-12.83,330 to \$9,530 26 213,120 29 257.852 40 334,209 GS-11.87,030 to \$8,230 36 253,900 41 316,980 39 300,231 GS-10.\$6,505 to \$7,405 8 50,700 8 56,306 74 96,500 GS-9.\$5,985 to \$6,885 32 204,520 41 274,926 42 281,228 GS-8.\$5,470 to \$6,370 1 5,780 1 6,386 1 6,386 GS-7.\$4,990 to \$5,580 17 84,890 22 121,303 19 105,583 GS-6.\$4,490 to \$5,390 1 4,485 1 4,950 2 10,046 GS-5.\$4,040 to \$4,940 55 226,985 54 267,433 52 258,187 GS-4.\$3,755 to \$4,325 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,495 to \$4,065 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,495 to \$4,065 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,495 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,525 to \$4,055 49 101,550 49 207,240 51 214,672 GS-3.\$3,50 50 40,50 50 4			9,635	1	10, 629		
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	Section Chiel	1 2	9,850	3	33, 321		0.001
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	G8-12, \$8.330 to \$9.530	26	213, 120	20	257, 852		354, 209
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	36	253, 900	41	316, 980		300, 231
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	8	50, 700	8	56, 306	7	49, 650
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	OS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	33	204, 520	41	274, 926		281, 228
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	CIS-7 \$4 990 to \$5 880	17	84 890	22	121 303		105 583
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390	i	4, 485	ĩ	4. 950	2	10, 046
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	53	226, 985	54	267, 433	52	258, 187
GS-2, \$3,395 to \$4,095	GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	49	191, 000		207, 240		214, 672
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	GO 9 #2 055 to \$4,005	68			200, 227		233, 687
S32, 713	Ungraded positions at hourly rates	*	19, 410	9	11,0/8	"	2U, 000
S32, 713	equivalent to less than \$9.890.	177					
Deduct lapses	•	1	832, 713		, 176, 296		, 785, 828
Deduct lapses	10-1-1					F00	
Deduct lapses	Total permanent	523	959 919	606	EOE 900		120 120
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. 87,716 8	Deduct lanses		0, 002, 213 1	β1 7	, 020, 028	35 1	, 108, 109
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. 87,716 Net permanent (average number, net salary). 454.9 544.3 692.9 Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. 821,497 621,200 275,000 Other personal services: 10,562 12,190 30,100 Regular pay above 52-week base. 29,247 21,610 1,600 Nightwork differential pay. 106 106 106		30.		J1. /		50.1	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)		ĺ	•	1		l	.,
Nightwork differential pay 454. 9 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 2, 75, 000 2, 75	scales for part of year		87, 716				
Nightwork differential pay 454. 9 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 3, 912, 000 2, 551, 882 3, 152, 900 2, 75, 000 2, 75	Not normanent (aranga number						
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	net salarv)	454	a a	544 3	ı	692.9	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment 821, 497 621, 200 275, 000 Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base 10, 562 12, 190 30, 100 Overtime and holiday pay 29, 247 21, 610 1, 600 Nightwork differential pay 106	- ·						
S21, 497 621, 200 215, 000	Positions other than permanent: Tem-	1					
Regular pay above 52-week base 10, 562 12, 190 30, 100	porary employment		821, 497		621, 200	l	275, 000
	Utner personal services:	1	10 500		19 100		20. 100
	Overtime and holiday nav				21, 610		
	Nightwork differential pay	}	106		21, 010		
01 Fersonal services 3, 413, 294 3, 807, 900 4, 218, 700							
	01 Personal services	:	3, 413, 294	3	, 807, 900	4	, 218, 700
		'					

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, ABACA FIBER PROGRAM

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Creden and represe	Num-		Num- ber		Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber	salary	Der	salary	per	Sataly
Chief, agriculture branch	1	\$12,690	1	\$13, 978	1	\$13,978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_				١.	10.010
Project manager, fibersGS-5, \$4.040 to \$4.940	1	11, 610 4, 615	1	12, 813 5, 096	‡	12, 813 5, 096
C13-0. \$2,020 to \$2,030		4,010		0,000		0,000
Total permanent	3	28, 915	3	31, 887	3	31, 887
Deduct lapses		925	1	10	ļ	32
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		2, 083				.
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3	30, 073	3	31, 877	3	31, 855
above 52-week base		123		123		245
Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken.		1,762				
01 Personal services		31, 958		32, 000		32, 100

Advances and Reimbursements, Defense Materials Activities

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
		- Total		Total		- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Procurement analyst	1	\$11,395	1	\$12,813	1	\$12,813
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	7, 570	2	16, 931	2	16, 931
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		35, 390	2 4 2	31, 782	4	31, 782
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	2	13, 180	2	14, 685	2	14, 685
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	14	82, 640	15	98, 656	15	98, 656
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	6	30, 120	6 3 12	33, 842	6	33, 842
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	6	24, 585	3	14, 705	3	14, 705
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	11	41, 475	12	51,747	12	51, 747
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	13	44, 505	14	53, 706	14	53, 706
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	4, 118	1	4, 305	1	4, 305
Total permanent	60			333, 172		333, 172
Deduct lapses	7.9	37, 337	0.2	1,651	0.3	1, 730
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		11, 954				·
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	52, 1	269, 595	59.8	331, 521	59.7	331, 442
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1,086		1, 279		2, 558
Overtime and nonday pay		1,068		••••		·
01 Personal services		271,749		332, 800		334,000

GENERAL ACTIVITIES

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATOR

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	- Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	· Tota
excess of \$14,190: Administrator Deputy administrator	1 1	\$21,000 20,000	1 1	\$21,000 20,000	1 1	\$21,000 20,000
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Chairman, board of review GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 330	1	14, 914	1	14, 914
Assistant to deputy administrator Member, board of review	3	11, 610 36, 990 7, 785	1 3 1	13, 083 40, 727 8, 819	1 4	13, 083 54, 704 8, 819
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 1	6, 605 5, 845	1	7, 530 6, 594	î	7, 530 6, 739
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	4	14, 655 16, 700	1 2 1 4	11, 482 4, 493 18, 303	1 2 1 4	11, 772 4, 659 18, 636
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	20	11, 180 165, 700	20	12, 729 179, 674	21	12, 978 194, 835
Deduct lapses	2.1	16, 685 6, 082		962	<u></u>	6, 188
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	17. 9	155, 097	20	178, 712	21	188, 647
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		572 1,888		688 2, 100		1, 450 1, 000
01 Personal services		157, 557		181, 500	l	191, 100

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, FEDERAL FACILITIES CORPORATION

	1958 actual		1958 actual		1958 actual 1950 estimate		ate 1960 estima	
0 - 1 1		Total		Total		Total		
Grade and langes: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary		
Attorney	1	\$12,690	1		1			
Attorney Engineer	i	12, 420	i	\$13, 978	i	\$13, 978		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	,	} _	4 , · · ·	-	7 ,		
Accountant	1	9, 205						
Engineer	1		1	11, 107				
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 780		6, 386				
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1	4, 480	1	4, 950				
Grades established pursuant to act of Aug. 3, 1953; 50 U. S. C. App. 1941 (equivalent to GS grades); R. C. 17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:								
Acting director.		14, 835		16, 349	1	16, 349		
R. C. 9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	6, 115	ĺ	6, 739	1	6, 906		
R. C. 8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 510			<u> </u>			
Total permanent	9	81, 100	6	59, 509	3	37, 233		
Deduct lapses	2.5	20, 795	2.3	17, 059	1	33		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year			""	21, 101		-		
scares for part of year	L	3, 658						
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	6.5	63, 963	3.7	42, 450	3	37, 200		

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

GENERAL ACTIVITIES—Continued

Limitation on Administrative Expenses, Federal Facilities Corporation—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 62-week base Excess of annual leave taken (-) over leave earned	\$250 -2,174	\$150	\$300
01 Personal services	62, 039	42,600	37, 500
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Limitation on administrative expenses. Operations	\$39, 537 22, 502	\$19, 400 23, 200	\$14, 100 23, 400

Administrative Operations Fund

•	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	· Total salary
Comptroller	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17,514
GS-18. \$17,500: General counsel	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Administrative assistant to the ad-]
ministrator	1	13,975	2	30, 784	2	30, 784
Associate general counselDirector, management supervisionDirector of administration	1	13, 975		30,704	í	15, 392
Director of administration			1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Regional commissioner	i	13, 975	<u>î</u>	15, 392	1	15, 392 15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:					-	· I
Assistant comptroller, accounting Assistant comptroller, budget	1	13, 115 12, 900	1	14, 685 14, 435	1	14, 685 14, 435
Assistant competency, budget		13, 330	4	58, 011	4	58, 011
Assistant to administrative assistant	1	13, 115		11.000		
Assistant to comptroller	1	12, 900 1 13, 115	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Chairman, task force for government	-	10, 110				1
procurement.	1	10 760	1 1	14,685	1	14, 685
Director, management supervision Director, personnel	i	13, 760 12, 900	ì	15, 163 14, 435	1	14, 435
Director of information	1	12,900	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Management officer Regional commissioner		-			1 9	14, 206 127, 854
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:					l	
Accountant	1	12, 690 36, 180	2	26, 749 26, 140	2	26, 749
Administrative officer		12, 150	2	13, 686	2	26, 457
Assistant comptroller, audit	ī	12, 150	ī	13, 686	î	13, 978
Assistant comptroller, credit and	1	12, 420	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
finance Assistant comptroller, external prop-		•		•	1	
ertyAssistant comptroller, reports	1	11,610	1	13,083	1 1	13, 374 12, 771 13, 083
Assistant general counsel	4	11,610 48,330	1	12,771 13,083	l î	13, 083
Assistant to comptroller	1 3	12, 690 34, 830	1	13, 978 25, 854		
Assistant to general counsel	3	36, 180	2 3 1	39,832	5	66, 580
Auditor	2	24, 300	1	12, 771	5 2	25, 854
Business analyst	1	12, 905 11, 610	1	14, 227 13, 083	1 1	14, 456 13, 083
Deputy director, personnel Director, administrative facilities	i	12, 690	1	14, 227	i	13, 083 14, 227 14, 227
Director, budget estimates	1	12, 690 11, 880	1	13, 083 14, 227 14, 227 13, 374	1 1	14, 227 18, 374
Director, compliance Director, management reports	i	12, 905	i	14. 227	1 1	14, 456
Director, operations			1	13, 374] 1	13, 374
Director, organization and methods	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Director, procurement and business services	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1 1	13, 083
Director, security	1	11,880	1 1	13, 083 12, 771	1 1	13, 374 38, 625
Financial analyst Information officer	1	11, 610 11, 880	1	13, 083	3	13, 374
Management officer					. 1	12,771
Regional administrative assistant Regional commissioner	10	11,610 125,490	10	13, 083 139, 380	1	13, 083
Regional comptroller	1	12,690	1	13, 978	i	13, 978
Regional counsel	3	38, 070	8	42, 166	3	42, 183
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant	12	130, 985	10	120, 812	10	121,061
Administrative officer	2	99 145	و ا	24, 648	2	24, 876
Agency service coordinator	.l î	11, 610	. 1	12, 813	1	12, 813

			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Assistant to director, personnel	1 \$11,180	1 \$11,835	1 \$12,085
Afternov	10 100 160	15 177,673	17 201, 821
Arditor Branch ehief, budget Branch chief, personal security Business analyst	9 96,750	9 107,715	10 119, 599
Branch chief, budget	6 66, 435	7 85, 245	7 86, 310
Branch chief, personal security	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Business analyst	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,606
Doputu divector compliance	1 11,825 1 11,395	1 13,042 1 12,563	1 13, 291 1 12, 813
Division chief, accounts Employee relations officer Financial analysis	1 10,750	1 12,085	1 12,813 1 12,085
Employee relations officer	,	1 11,835	1 12,085
Financial analyst	3 33,755	3 35,985	2 23, 920
Group leader, automatic data process-	·	,	
Financial analyst. Group leader, automatic data process- ing Information specialist			1 11,606
Labor relations officer	1 10,750	1 10 500	1 10 500
Loan examiner	1 11, 180 1 11, 395	1 12, 563 1 12, 563	1 12, 563
Loan examiner Management analysis officer	6 63 640	7 81,896	7 82,616
Management officer Mobilization planning officer Organization and methods examiner	1 10, 965	7 81.896 2 23,442 1 11,606	1 11,357
Mobilization planning officer	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Organization and methods examiner	1 10,535	1 11,357	1 11,606
Personnel officer Placement officer	1 10, 535	1 11,835	1 11,835
Placement officer	1 10,750	1 11,606	1 11,835
Position classifier Regional administrative assistant	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Regional comptroller	2 22,145 9 101,915	2 24,399 9 111,820	2 24, 639 9 113, 067
Regional counsel	7 79, 985	7 88,900	7 88.900
Space and property control officer	1 11,825	1 13,042	1 13, 291
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	,		,
Accountant	20 188, 615	20 211, 106 1 9, 901 14 146, 100 10 101, 780 2 20, 488 7 73, 790 2 20, 759 7 72, 695 8 87, 611	20 210, 819 1 10, 150
Administrative officer	1 8,990 16 154,415	1 9,901	1 10, 150
Attorney	16 154, 415	14 146, 100	13 133,098
AuditorBranch chief, accounts	9 81,770 1 9,420	10 101,780	11 113, 275
Budget analyst	1 9,420 8 75,360	2 20,488	2 20,488 7 74,575
Credit and finance officer	1 9,635	7 73,790 2 20,759	2 20,051
Director, business service center	1 9,635 6 56,090	7 72,695	7 73, 415
Division chief, accounts	9 87,360	8 87, 611	7 74,575 2 20,051 7 73,415 8 87,851
Division chief, accounts Division chief, administrative facili-			1
tiae	1 9,635	2 20,779	2 21,019 6 64,897
Division chief, budget	4 38,755	6 63, 981	6 64,897
Division chief, organization and methods	6 58, 455	8 84, 281	8 85, 241
Division chief personnei	6 58,455 9 84,565	9 95, 118	8 85, 241 9 96, 318
Division chief, personnel Economist	1 9,850	1 11, 107	1 1 11.107
Employee relations officer	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Financial analyst	6 56,090	8 84, 281 9 95, 118 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 7 71, 630	1 11, 107 9 92, 268
Group leader, automatic data process-			1
ing		<u>-</u>	1 10,150
Information officer Investigator	4 E0 00K	1 9,901 5 55,019 7 70,700	1 9,901 5 55,717
Managament analyst	6 58,885 9 81,985	5 55,019 7 70,700	5 55,717 7 71,669
Placement officer	1 9,420	2 20,051	2 20, 529
Management analyst Placement officer Position classifier	3 27,400	2 20, 051 4 40, 779 1 11, 336	2 20, 529 4 41, 259 1 11, 336
Statistician	1 1 10 280	1 11,336	1 11,336
Training officer	1 9,420	1 10,629	1 10,629
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	143	150	158
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1, 154, 230 150	1, 334, 504 158	1,417,516 156
GD-11. \$1,000 to \$5,200	1,012,035	1 184 814	1, 178, 391
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	6 37 650	1, 184, 514 7 47, 975 129 839, 502	7 47,975
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	123 721, 905	129 839, 502	1 137 894,924
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	11 61,015	13 79,505	14 86,375
UrS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	184	190	202
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	932, 105 62 296, 045	1, 065, 905 75 395, 926	1, 153, 789 69 365, 574
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	376	453	429
	1, 621, 229	2, 124, 858	2, 041, 217
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825	407	i 410	414
CISI 2 62 405 to 64 00"	1, 562, 525 237 822, 340 51 167, 280 16 47, 800	1, 737, 361 228 889, 221 46 169, 310	1, 752, 164 249 969, 358 46 169, 263
CIS-6. \$5,490 to \$4,000	237 822, 340 51 167, 280	228 889, 221 46 169, 310	249 969, 358
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	16 47, 800	15 50, 967	46 169, 263 15 51, 727
Total permanent.	2, 031	2, 150	2, 179
	11, 263, 229	13, 168, 755	13, 476, 608
Deduct lapses	102.7	122. 5	117. 6 629, 910
Add net increase due to changes in pay	578, 067	644, 967	028, 910
scales for part of year	510, 667		L
	,		
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	1, 928. 3	2, 027, 5	2,061.4
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	11, 195, 829	12, 523, 788	12,846,698
rary employment	98, 044	64, 904	38, 700
Other personal services:		02,002	1 50,700
Regular pay above 52-week base	41.025	48, 133	99, 402
Overtime and holiday pay	183, 124	101, 525	
Nightwork differential	.1 8,311	8,000	8,000
Living and quarters allowance	3, 172	3,100	3,100
Additional pay for service abroad	. 320	350	400
01 Personal services	11, 529, 825	19 7/0 900	19 006 200
As a Arman out Alogo-assessment	11,020,020	12, 749, 800	12, 996, 300
	·	·	

Working (APIT	al Fui	ND			
	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimat		1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Printing and publications specialist GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Printing and publications specialist	1	\$11,610	1	\$12, 813	1	\$13, 042 9, 901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	8, 645	1	9, 776	1 2 3 3 2 6	18, 117
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		13, 640 23, 920	2 3 3 5	15, 538 19, 802	3	21, 590 19, 489
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3	15, 855	3	17, 805	2	11, 710
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	3	15, 330 4, 890	1	26, 167 5, 554	1 5	31, 575 5, 554
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 8	31,600	6	27, 581	6	28, 204
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	15	55, 685	16	67, 637	16	68, 573
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065		115,035	32	127, 314	31	123,588
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	6	19, 480	7	26, 935	7	27, 018
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	6,060	2	6, 781	2	6, 885
equivalent to less than \$9,890	67	310, 342	67	326, 047	67	326, 047
Total permanent	146	632, 092	146	689, 750	148	711, 293

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	9. 8 \$48, 811	5 \$22,700	5 \$24, 343
scales for part of year	14, 891		
net salary). Positions other than permanent: Tem-	136, 2 598, 172 2, 983	141 667,050 500	143 686, 950 500
porary employment Other personal services; Regular pay above 52-week base	2, 300	2,600	5,300
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	27, 131 114	6, 000 150	6, 000 150
Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken	5, 761		
01 Personal services	636, 461	676, 300	698, 900

HOUSING AND HOME FINANCE AGENCY

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Administrator. Deputy administrator. Commissioner. GS-18. \$17,500: Deputy commissioner. General counsel. GS-17. \$16,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator. Deputy commissioner. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner. Deputy commissioner. CGS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner. Deputy commissioner. Division director. Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator. Special assistant. Regional administrator. Deputy regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator.	Number 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 6 6 2 1 6	salary \$21,000 20,000 40,000 16,000 16,000 14,405 13,975 13,975 13,115 38,915 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,060	Number 1 1 2 1 2 1 4 4 2 2 1 4 4 2 2	Total salary \$21,000 20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,045 28,870 15,163 58,719	Number 1 1 2 1 7 2 1 4	Total salary \$21,000 20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,774 29,120 15,163 58,969
excess of \$17,500: Administrator Deputy administrator Commissioner GS-18. \$17,500: Deputy commissioner General counsel GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner Assistant commissioner Assistant commissioner Assistant commissioner OS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel. GS-16. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 2 1 1 1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2 1	20,000 40,000 16,000 14,405 13,975 13,175 13,175 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,660	1 2 1 7 2 1 4	20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,045 28,870 15,163	1 2 1 7 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,774 29,120 15,163
Deputy administrator Commissioner GS-18. \$17,500: Deputy commissioner General counsel. GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner Assistant commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel. GS-16. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 2 1 1 1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2 1	20,000 40,000 16,000 14,405 13,975 13,175 13,175 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,660	1 2 1 7 2 1 4	20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,045 28,870 15,163	1 2 1 7 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	20,000 40,000 17,514 31,720 15,392 101,774 29,120 15,163
Commissioner GS-18. \$17,500: Deputy commissioner General counsel. GS-17. \$16,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner Assistant commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$16,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Deputy commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant Special assistant to regional administrator	1 1 1 1 1 3 1 4 1 2 6 2	16,000 16,000 14,405 13,975 13,975 13,115 38,915 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,060	7 2 1 7 2 1 4	40, 000 17, 514 31, 720 15, 392 101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	1 2 1 7 2	17, 514 31, 720 15, 392 101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
Deputy commissioner General counsel GS-17, \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner Assistant commissioner GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel GS-16, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional admin	1 1 1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	16,000 14,405 13,975 13,975 13,115 38,915 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,060	2 1 7 2 1 4	31, 720 15, 392 101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	2 1 7 2 1	31, 720 15, 392 101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
General counsel. GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner. Assistant commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director. Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant Special assistant Regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 1 1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	16,000 14,405 13,975 13,975 13,115 38,915 13,760 52,675 12,900 12,150 24,570 73,060	2 1 7 2 1 4	31, 720 15, 392 101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	2 1 7 2 1	31, 720 15, 392 101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator Deputy commissioner. Assistant commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner. Deputy commissioner. Division director. Chief counsel. GS-16. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator. Special assistant. Regional administrator. Deputy regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator.	1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	14, 405 13, 975 13, 975 13, 118 38, 915 13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	7 2 1 4	31, 720 15, 392 101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	1 7 2 1	31, 720 15, 392 101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
Deputy commissioner. Assistant commissioner. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner. Deputy commissioner. Division director. Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator. Special assistant. Regional administrator. Deputy regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator.	1 1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	13, 975 13, 975 13, 118 38, 915 13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	7 2 1 4	101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	1 7 2 1	15, 392 101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
Assistant commissioner. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner. Deputy commissioner. Division director. Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator. Special assistant. Regional administrator. Deputy regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator.	1 3 1 4 1 2 6 2	13, 975 13, 115 38, 915 13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	7 2 1 4	101, 045 28, 870 15, 163	7 2 1	101, 774 29, 120 15, 163
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Regional administrator Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	13, 115 88, 915 13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	2 1 4	28, 870 15, 163	2 1	29, 120 15, 163
Assistant commissioner Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional admin	3 1 4 1 1 2 6 2	13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	2 1 4	28, 870 15, 163	2 1	29, 120 15, 163
Deputy commissioner Division director Chief counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 4 1 2 6 2	13, 760 52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	1 4	15, 163	1	15, 163
Chief counsel. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator. Special assistant. Regional administrator. Deputy regional administrator. Special assistant to regional administrator.	1 2 6 2	52, 675 12, 900 12, 150 24, 570 73, 060		58, 719	4	58, 969
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrator Special assistant Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional administrator	1 2 6 2	12, 150 24, 570 73, 060	<u>2</u>			
Assistant administrator	2 6 2	24, 570 73, 060	<u>ż</u>		l	
Regional administrator Deputy regional administrator Special assistant to regional admin-	6 2 1	73,060	2		 	
Deputy regional administrator	2 1	70,000		27, 061	3	40, 123
Special assistant to regional admin-		23, 220	7	94, 722	77	95, 637
					i	-
istrator		12, 690 73, 980	2 7	26, 749	7	27, 061 96, 345
Urban renewal director	5	59, 670	6	95, 451 79, 371	6	80, 265
Community facilities director Director for northwest operations	1	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
Division director	4	47, 520	5 1	65, 976 13, 083	5 2	66, 579 25, 854
Assistant division director	i	13, 120	i	14, 456	ĺ	14, 456
Assistant general counsel	3	34, 830	3	39 223	3	39, 852
Assistant commissioner	3 16	36, 990	3 17	41, 330 230, 628	3	41, 642 233, 312
Branch head	10	195, 100 12, 150	l'í	13, 686	17	13, 686
International housing adviser Racial relations adviser	1	12, 420	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
Liaison officer Information officer	1	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Commodity-industry analyst	1 1	12, 150 13, 120	1 1	13, 686 14, 456	1 1	13, 686 14, 456
Attorney	3	36, 450	4	54, 121	4	54.413
Accountant	1	12,690	1	14, 227 13, 083	1	14, 227
Executive secretary	i	11,610 11,880	2	26, 166	2	26, 457
Real estate officer Technical standards coordinator	ĩ	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Regional engineer			6	76, 626	6	77, 520
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Assistant regional administrator	2	21, 500	2	23, 691	2	24, 398
Deputy regional administrator	1	10, 320	1	11,835	1	11,606
Special assistant	1	11, 610 10, 320	1	12, 813		
Assistant division director Deputy director	4	42, 140	4	45, 926	4	46, 384
Deputy director	2	21,070	2	23, 441	2	23,670
Urban renewal director Assistant director for urban renewal	5	10, 320 52, 460	5	11, 357 58, 219	1 5	11,606 58,697
Assistant director for project execu-		02, 200	l	00, 220	ľ	-
tion Director, administrative management.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	I	12,563
Community facilities director.	ī	10, 320	i	11,606	1 1	45, 428 11, 606
Community facilities director Branch head	7	75, 680	6	71, 780	6	72, 238
Assistant branch head Section head	4	44, 720 10, 320	4	49, 794 11, 835	5	61, 630 11, 835
Assistant chief counsel		23, 005	ļ . .			
Regional counsel. Assistant regional counsel.	2 6 1	64, 070	6	71, 281	6	71, 966
International housing adviser	1	10, 535 11, 180		11,606 12,334	1 1	11, 835 12, 563
Racial relations adviser	2 1	22, 575	1	12, 334	1	12, 334
Civil defense liaison officer	1	11, 180 10, 965		12, 563 12, 085	1 1	12, 563 12, 334
Field liaison officer Executive officer	2	21, 070	2	23, 670	2	23, 920
Regional finance officer	4	42, 570	4	47, 381	6	70, 573
Project execution officer	2 5	21, 285 53, 105	5	23, 920 58, 967	6	24, 399 70, 802
Real estate officerRelocation officer	2	20, 640	2	22, 714	2	23, 212
Site development officer	2	22, 790	2	25,604	2	26,062
Attorney Economist	9	76, 755 86, 860	%	85, 529 96, 655	8	97, 842 108, 969
Community planner	3	32, 035	3	35, 755	3	35, 755
City planner Regional engineer	3	32, 465	2 2 7 8 3 6 7 1 1 8 1	71, 051	2 8 9 3 7 7 1 1 8	82,886
Regional engineer.	3	68, 800 33, 325	7	90, 332 11, 835	1 1	91, 289 11, 835
Engineer Territorial representative	ĭ	10, 965	i	12,085	î	12, 334
Site representative	2	21, 930	8	93, 806	8	94, 762
Publications specialist	1	10, 535 11, 395	1 1	11,606 12,563	1	11, 835 12, 563
Site representative Publications specialist Building codes specialist Information specialist Commodity-industry analyst	i	10. 320	1	11 606	1	11 935
Commodity-industry analyst	2	22, 360 32, 680	3	37, 481	3	37, 939
Program analyst Budget analyst. Management analyst	2 7 8 3 3 6 3 1 1 1 1 2 3 3	32, 680 33, 325	3 3 3	37, 481 36, 503 37, 231	3 4 3	37, 939 47, 860 37, 709
Management analyst	2	21, 500	2	24, 169	3	35, 526

	1958	actual	195 9 e	stimate	1960 €	stimate
Grades and rangesContinued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	9	494 790	9	\$95, 366	9	\$96, 322
Assistant regional counsel		\$84,780 50,540	7	76, 542	7	77, 498
Assistant to division director	2	18,840	2	21, 237	2	21, 237
Assistant to urban renewal director	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Branch head Assistant branch head	1 5	9, 205 49, 035	1 5	10, 379 54, 557	1 5	10, 629 54, 786
Section head		9, 850	1	11, 107	ľ	11, 107
Regional finance officer	2	18, 840	2	21, 237	2	21, 487
Area finance officer Territorial representative	1	9, 205 10, 065	1	10, 150 11, 336	1	11, 336
Field representative	12	114, 760	12	127, 968	13	139, 293
Liaison officer	1	9. 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Industry liaison officer	1	8,990				
State-local liaison officer Field liaison officer	1	8, 990 10, 495	<u>i</u>	11,586	1	11, 814
Director, administrative management.		46, 240	6	61. 836	3	31, 844
Fiscal management officer	2	19, 055	2	21, 237 11, 336	6	61, 070
Documentation officer Press officer	1	10,065 9,635	1 1	10,858	1	11, 336 10, 858
Classification officer	i	9,635	i	11, 107	i	11, 336
Placement officer	2	19, 055	2	21,008	1	10, 858
Site development officer.	2	21, 205	2	23, 400	2 1	23, 628
Administrative officer Executive assistant	1	10, 065 8, 990	1 1	11, 197 10, 379	1	11, 107 10, 629
Executive secretary	14	131, 235	7	72, 195		
Insurance examiner	2	17, 980	1	9,901	1	10, 150
Loan examiner Economist	3	29, 550 38, 110	3 5	33, 072 53, 850	3 5	33, 321 54, 558
Accountant	3	28, 045	š	30, 929	4	41, 308
Auditor	11	103, 620	10	104, 619	13	135, 567
Statistician Engineer	1 34	10, 065 344, 575	1 46	11, 107 505, 805	1 51	11.107 560,548
Architect	2	20 130	2	22, 443	2	22 602
Architect Appraiser	ī	9, 205 182, 205 38, 110	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Attorney Compliance inspector	19 4	182, 205	20 4	211, 094	23 4	243, 147
Criminal investigator	4	38, 755	4	42, 244 43, 242 95, 616	4	10, 379 243, 147 42, 722 43, 720 96, 572
Community planner	9	85, 640	9	95, 616	9	96, 572
City planner. Real estate adviser.	1	8,990	1	10, 150 74, 089	1	10, 100
Relocation adviser	4	66, 585 39, 185	7	43, 471	9 6	94, 848 64, 000
Program coordinator	11	103, 190	11	43, 471 115, 188 21, 008	14	146, 325
Field coordinator	2 8	18, 625	2	21,008	2	146, 325 21, 257
Site representative Publications specialist	8	79,015	16 3		18 3	191, 023
Information specialist	3	38, 110 28, 690	š	32, 593 32, 094 11, 107 41, 766 11, 107 32, 593 31, 158 84, 759	3	32, 822 32, 343 11, 107
Rehabilitation specialist	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Codes and regulations specialist	1	37, 465	1	41,766	6 2	62, 046 21, 237
Commodity-industry analyst Program analyst Budget analyst	2	10, 065 20, 345	3	32, 593	3	33, 300
Budget analyst	8	28, 045	3	31, 158	3	31, 616
Management analyst	8	75, 145 9, 205	8	84, 759 10, 150	8	85, 944 10, 379
Management analyst Finance analyst GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	261	0, 200	262	-	316	10, 012
	2	124, 980		382, 473	2,0,2	, 863, 002
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	137	915, 635	158 1	180, 647	191 1	, 434, 755
G-S-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	146	830, 625	168 1.	070, 482	190 1	, 226, 726
GS-7. \$4,080 to \$5,880	112	546, 760	115	628, 864	128	707, 809
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	50 198	233, 295	48 209	255, 070	230	266, 281
	l	833, 445		985, 637	1	, 095 , 579
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	272	007 655	273		1 202	
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	119	,007,655 408,170	129	139, 413 497, 818	137	, 272, 309 534, 245
		38, 665	12	43, 844	17	01,001
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	4	11, 355	4	12, 918	5	16, 268
equivalent to less than \$9.890	3	13, 062	3	13, 499	1 3	13, 499
Total permanent			1, 835		2,050	
	11.	414, 967	13	537, 111	15	, 171, 636
Deduct lapses	247.	614, 321	125	081, 011	168	, 387, 736
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1 1	012,021	` ``	, 001, 011	, *	, 001, 100
scales for part of year		463, 720				
Net permanent (average number,	1 407	9	1 710		1 000	
net salary)		2 , 264, 366	1, 710 12	456, 100	1, 882 13	, 783, 900
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	[-"	46,001	J	51,900		58, 100
Overtime and holiday pay		33,020		40,000	Į.	44,000
01 Personal services	10	343, 387	12	548,000	13	,886,000
	1	,,				,, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-					ŀ	
lows:	1		Į.			
"Selarice and armonass?	\$10	275, 622	\$12	461, 200	\$13	, 776, <i>5</i> 00
"Assistance for school construction,"	l		ı			
"Assistance for school construction," Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare		67, 765		86, 800		109, 500
	<u> </u>		<u>L</u>		<u> </u>	

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION

Limitation on Administrative Expenses, Federal National Mortgage Association

MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION									
	1958	actual	1959 6	stimate	1960 es	stimate			
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary			
President GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000			
Vice president					1	15, 392			
General counsel	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 914			
Agency manager Assistant to the president	5 1	60, 750 12, 420	5 1	66, 870 13, 978	5 1	66, 870 13, 978			
Attorney-adviser Controller	i		<u>1</u>		i	13, 978 12, 771			
Director, examination and audit	1	13, 120 12, 150	1	14, 456 13, 686 14, 227 12, 771 12, 771	1	14, 456 13, 686 14, 227			
Loan manager Secretary-treasurer	1	12, 690 11, 610	1	14, 227 12, 771	1 1	14, 227 13, 083			
Secretary-treasurer Special assistant to the president Technical assistant and assistant loan	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	ī	13, 083			
manager	1	11,880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374			
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Agency counsel	4	41, 280	5	57, 034	5	58, 030			
Assistant agency manager	5	52,675	5	58, 947	5	59, 197			
Assistant agency manager (loans)	1	10,965	5 1	58, 947 56, 785 12, 085	5 1	58, 030 12, 334			
Assistant director, examination and			1		1	11,357			
Assistant secretary-treasurer			į	11, 357 11, 835 11, 357	1	12,085			
Agency counsel Assistant agency manager Assistant agency manager (loans) Assistant controller Assistant director, examination and audit. Assistant secretary-treasurer Attorney-adviser Budget officer Deputy director, examination and audit. Director of personnel Financial assistant to treasurer.		••	1	11,357	1 1	11,606 11,835			
Deputy director, examination and	,	10 535	1	11,606	1	11,835			
Director of personnel	i	10, 965	i	12, 085 11, 357					
Financial assistant to treasurer Mortgage securities analyst	1	10, 320 10, 535	1	11, 357 11, 835	1	11,606 12,085			
Technical assistant to controller	ĩ	10, 535	i	11,606	ī	11,835			
Agency counsel Assistant director, examination and audit	1	9,635							
assistant director, examination and	1	10,065							
Assistant secretary Assistant secretary-treasurer	1	9, 205 10, 495							
	- 1	9, 205	7	69, 307	7	71,050			
Auditor in charge Budget officer Chief of branch (business accountant)	1	9, 205	₁	11,336					
Chief of branch (business accountant)	1 9	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379			
Chief of division		82,845	5 5	51, 895 50, 750	5 5 1	53, 145 51, 895			
Director of personnel Field accounting supervisor	<u>i</u>	8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	10, 150 10, 150			
Financial analyst	1	9, 420 10, 280	<u>i</u>		-	l			
Litigation attorney.	i	9, 420		11, 336		11, 336			
Financial analyst. Information officer Litigation attorney Loan examiner Special sales representative Technical assistant to director of ex-	3	27, 830 9, 420	3 2	31, 159 20, 758	3 2	31, 408 21, 008			
		-,	2	19, 802	2	19, 802			
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8, \$5,497 to \$6,370	21	164, 990	24	203, 799	28	242, 875			
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	63 66	429, 875 398, 865	65 74	490, 596 486, 737	106 88	790, 054 579, 036			
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	6	33, 465	2	11, 565	2	11, 856			
		405, 200 42, 120	94	514, 921 56, 681	95 11	530, 145 57, 034			
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	150 192	640, 005 734, 645	139 205	628, 449 848, 629	141 230	660, 543 960, 901			
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,490 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.	101	356, 885	115	441, 267	103	404, 439			
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	28	93, 505	27	99, 653	27	102, 271			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	8, 444	2	8, 560	2	8, 560			
Total permanent	777	, 932, 469	825	4 561 560	901	145 708			
Deduct lapses	104. 7	'	49.		54. 1				
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		481, 939 160, 063		260, 068		319, 006			
Net permanent (average number,									
net salary)	672. 3	; , 610, 593	775.	5 4, 301, 500	846. 9) 1, 826, 700			
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	ł	14, 072		16, 500		17, 600			
Overtime and holiday pay. Excess of annual leave earned over leave		37, 786			-	,			
taken]	79, 633	<u> </u>	86, 000	.	72, 400			
01 Personal services	1 8	3, 742, 084	'	4, 404, 000	4	l, 916, 700			
	•		•		<u> </u>				

FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

Limitation on Administrative and Nonadministrative Expenses, Federal Housing Administration

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 estim		1958 actual 1959 estimate		stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
excess of \$17,500: Digitized for FCommissioner	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	
http://fraser.stl. Deptity.com/hissioner	1	16,000	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

F FOR FISCAL YEAR 1960						
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
General counsel	1 1	\$13, 975 14, 405	1 1	\$15, 375 15, 375	1 1	\$15, 375 15, 615
Assistant commissioner for field oper- ations	1	13, 975	1	15, 375	1	15, 615
Assistant commissioner for technical standards.	1	13, 975	1	15, 615	1	15, 615
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant to the commissioner	1	12,900	1	14, 190	1	14, 430
Director, examination and audit Assistant commissioner for administration.	1	13, 115 13, 115	1	14, 430 14, 430	1	14, 670 14, 670
Zone operations commissioner	5	65, 145	5	72, 630	5	73, 110
Special assistant for armed services	1	11,880	1	13, 370	1	13, 370
housing Special assistant for cooperative housing	1	11,880	1	13, 070	1	•
Executive officer for regional liaison Special assistant for urban renewal	2 1	26, 240 11, 610	1 1	14, 450 12, 770 12, 770	1 1	13, 370 14, 450 13, 070
Information officer Assistant to the commissioner (inter-	1	11,610	1		1	13, 070 12, 770
group relations service) Attorney-adviser	1 2	11,610 $23,760$	1	12, 770 13, 070 13, 370	1	12, 770 13, 370 13, 370
Attorney-adviser Director, legal division Director, audit division	1	12, 150 12, 690	1	13, 370 13, 970 13, 370	1 1	13, 370 13, 970
Director, personnel division Director, budget division Comptroller	1	11, 610 23, 760 12, 150 12, 690 11, 880 12, 690 13, 120 12, 905	1	13, 370	1	13, 970 13, 370 13, 970
Deputy comptroller. Director, research and statistics divi-	1	12, 905	1	13, 970 14, 450 14, 210	1	14, 450 14, 210
sion Director, program division	1 1	12, 690 11, 610	1 1	13, 970 12, 770	1 1	13, 970 13, 070
Director, management engineering division	1	12, 150	1	13, 370	1	13, 670
Deputy assistant commissioner for field operations	1	12, 690	1	14, 450	ì	14, 450
Zone operations commissioner Assistant commissioner for mortgages	ī	11, 610	Ī	12, 770	ĺí	13, 070
and properties	1	11,610	1	12, 770	1	13, 070
Assistant commissioner for title I	1	11,610	1	12, 770	1	13, 070
division Director, architectural standards _ division	1	11,610	1	12,770	1	13,070
Director, appraisal and mortgage risk	1	12,690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
division Director, property management division	1	12, 690 12, 690	1	13, 970 13, 970	1 1	13, 970 13, 970
Director, insuring office	13	155, 195	13	172, 070	13	173, 030
amination and audit Director, cooperative housing di-			1	13, 070	1	13,070
vision GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1	12, 770	1	12, 770
Assistant to the commissioner Deputy special assistant for urban	1	10, 320	1	11, 595	1	11, 595
renewal Deputy assistant for cooperative	1 1	10, 750 11, 395	1 1	12,075 11,355	1	12,075
Information officer. Deputy assistant for armed forces	i	10, 750	i	11, 355	1	11, 595 11, 355
housing Supervisory attorney-adviser	1	10, 320 10, 320	1 1	11, 355 11, 595	1 1	11, 355 11, 595
Chief, title I section	1 1	10, 320	1 1	11, 355 12, 795		11, 355 12, 795
Chief, counsel for rental housing Chief, home mortgage section	1	10, 535 10, 320	1 1	11, 595 11, 595	1 1	11,835 11,595
Chief, cooperative housing section Chief, urban renewal section	.] 1	10, 535 10, 750 11, 395	1	11, 595 12, 075	1 1	11,835 12,075
Director, examination division Supervisory auditor	1 2	21, 070 10, 750	1 2 1	12, 555 23, 670	2 1	12,555 23,910
Deputy director, personnel division Deputy director, budget division Director, general services division	i	10, 535 10, 535		11, 835 11, 835 11, 835		12, 075 11, 835 12, 075
Chief, insurance branch Chief, accounting branch.	i	11, 180 11, 180	Î	12, 555 12, 555	l î	12, 555 12, 555
Deputy director, research and sta- tistics division Chief, actuarial and financial section			1		1	
Financial economist	. 1	10, 965 10, 750 10, 535	1 1	12,075 12,315 11,835 12,795	1 1	12, 315 12, 315 11, 835
Chief, market analysis section	1	11, 610 10, 320 10, 320 10, 320		11,000	1 1	12, 795 11, 835
Standards and procedure coordinator. Executive officer.	. 1	10, 320 10, 320	1 1	11, 595 11, 355		11, 595 11, 595
Deputy zone operations commissioner Zone underwriting advisor		65, 145 112, 230	10	72, 450 123, 150	8	72, 930 111, 315
Deputy director, mortgage insurance division	1 1	11, 180 10, 750	1 1	11, 355 12, 075	1 1	11, 355 12, 075
Chief, project servicing section Chief, cooperative housing section	i	10, 750 10, 320	î	12, 315	i	12, 315
Deputy assistant commissioner, title I Deputy director, architectural stand-	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 595	1	11, 595
ards division Chief, architectural section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1 1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, construction cost section Chief, property requirements section_	. 1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, sanitary engineering section Assistant director, appraisal and	1	,	1,	12, 555	1	12,555
mortgage risk division	. 1	11, 610 11, 610	1 1 1	12, 795 12, 795 12, 795	1 1	12, 795 12, 795 12, 705
Chief, valuation section	. 1	11, 395		12, 795 12, 555 12, 770	1	12, 795 12, 555 12, 770
Chief, land planning section Deputy director, programs division Deputy director, property manage-	. 1		î	12, 075		12, 075
ment division	50	531, 415	50	12, 555 590, 790	50	12, 555 592, 470
Assistant director, insuring office	. 13		[13	153, 135		154, 335

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Chief underwriter, insuring office Chief, fiscal branch		137, 890	13 \$	153, 350 11, 355	13 \$	153, 590
Deputy director, cooperative housing division			1	11, 595	1	11, 355 11, 835
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:	7		6	62, 220	6	
Attorney-adviser Supervisory auditor Chief, employment section	6 1	65, 295 57, 165 10, 065	6	63, 660 11, 090	6 1	62, 460 63, 900 11, 090
Chief, administrative employee rela- tions and security section	1	9, 420	1	10, 610	1	10,610
Chief, classification section Chief, program evaluation and stand-	1	10, 065	1	11, 090	1	11,090
ards section.	1	9, 205	1	10, 370	1	10, 610
ards section Deputy director, general services division Chief, printing and publications sec-	1	8, 990	1	10, 130	1	10, 130
tion. Chief reports section	1	8, 990 9, 850	1 1	9, 890 11, 090	1 1	10, 130 11, 090
tion Chief, reports section Chief, procedures section Assistant chief, insurance branch	1 1	10, 065 8, 990	1 1	11, 090 10, 370	î 1	11, 090 10, 370
Chief, accounts section Chief, electronic data processing sec-	î	9, 850	î	10, 850	i	11,090
tionAssistant to the assistant commis-	1	8, 990	1	10, 130	1	10, 130
sioner for programs Chief, statistics section	1	8, 990 9, 635	1	10, 130 10, 850	1 1	10, 130 10, 850
Analytical statistician	1	10, 065 17, 980	1 3	11, 330 29, 910	1 3	11, 330 29, 910
Economist	2 2 4	18, 840 36, 820	2 4	20, 980 41, 480	2	20, 980 41, 720
Assistant to director, mortgage insur-	1	9, 420	1	10, 370	ı	10, 610
ance division Special assistant to the director, mort- gage insurance division	1	8, 990	1	10, 130	1	10, 130
Assistant chief, project insurance	1	9, 205	1	10, 370	1	10, 370
section. Assistant chief, project servicing section.	1	9, 420	1	10, 370	1	10, 610
Chief, commissioner-held project sec- tion Information officer	1	9, 205	1	10, 370	1	10, 370
Supervisory mancial onicer	1	9, 205 8, 990	1	10, 130 10, 130	1 1	10, 370 10, 130
Administrative officer Structural engineer	1 4	10, 065 40, 260	1 4	11,090 44,600	1 4	11, 090 44, 600
Soil scientist Sanitary engineer Mechanical engineer	1 4 4	8, 990 40, 260	1 4	10, 130 44, 600	5	10, 370 54, 490
Mechanical engineer Architect	3	40, 260 29, 980	4 3	44, 360 33, 270	4	44, 360 43, 160
Architect	2 2	20, 130 19, 915	3 2 2 2	22, 180 21, 220	3	22, 180 31, 110 21, 220
Loan examiner Site engineer Site planning landscape architect	1 2	20, 130 19, 915 19, 055 20, 130 50, 540	2 2 5	20, 980 22, 180 55, 930	1 5 4 4 2 3 2 2 5	21, 220 22, 180 55, 930
Onier, field supervision section (prop-						
erty management) Chief, field supervision section (title	1	8,990	1	9,890	1	10, 130
Chief, liquidation section	1 1	8, 990 9, 635	1 1 12	10, 130 10, 610	1 1 12	10, 130 10, 610
Director, insuring office Assistant director, insuring office Chief of appreciant insuring office	12 47	9, 635 113, 935 441, 195 92, 265	50 13	127, 560 520, 205 131, 930	50 13	10, 610 127, 560 522, 125 132, 170
Chief of operations, insuring office Assistant chief of operations insuring	10		10		1	
office Chief underwriter Assistant chief underwriter		9, 205 465, 450 83, 920 18, 625	50 13	10, 130 514, 300 132, 890	50 13	10, 130 515, 500 133, 370 20, 740
Assistant to chief underwriter Appraiser, supervisory	2 13	18, 625 119, 955	13 13	20, 500 133, 130	13	20, 740 133, 610
Supervisory architectural examiner Cooperative housing supervisor	12	112, 840 28, 690	13	135, 050 31, 830	13	135, 530
Housing market analyst Land planner	4 6	39, 830 55, 305 50, 325	4 6	44, 120 61, 980	4 6	32, 070 44, 360 62, 220
EngineerSupervisory real property officer	, š	50, 325 9, 420	5 1	55, 450 10, 370	š	55, 450 10, 370
Supargicary loan avaminar		9, 420 76, 115 36, 390	13 4	132, 170 40, 040	13 4	132, 650 40 280
Service officer supervisor. Special assistant for compliance. Assistant chief, accounting branch. Assistant chief, fiscal branch.		 	1	9, 890 9, 890	1 1	9, 890 9, 890
Assistant chief, fiscal branch	490		523	9, 890	537	9, 890
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	637	, 958, 565	652	642, 880	685	779, 420
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	95 1.615	, 358, 655 419, 065	105 2, 051	949, 135 726, 955	105 2, 052	, 221, 865 730, 255
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	I 9.	556, 250 96, 615	13,	265, 255 118, 400	13,	, 402, 190 119, 000
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	ļ	949, 715 791, 8 40	182	149, 410 931, 030	182	, 160, 360 941, 080
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1 2	, 506, 035	662 3, 1,016	094, 775	678 3, 1,021	, 196, 915
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	929	, 422, 270	1, 046	239, 770	1,058	, 294, 745
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	143	255, 520 468, 905	162	042, 135 582, 935		, 135, 120 598, 460
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	25	76, 175	25	82, 835	25	83, 785
equivalent to less than \$9,890	- 58	252, 113	58	261, 856	58	261, 856
Total permanent	34	, 719, 728	7, 185 43,	390, 021	7, 271 44,	, 266, 236
Deduct lapses	302.	7 , 466, 567	46i	506, 311	195	, 383, 301

	1958 actual	1960 estimate	
	Num- Total ber salary		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	\$1, 559, 471		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	5, 984. 3	6, 724	7, 076
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	34, 812, 632 255, 096	\$40, 883, 710 403, 500	\$42, 882, 935 475, 500
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	126, 600	155, 400	326, 740
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Payments to other agencies for reim-	1, 034, 384 69	842, 000	1, 197, 800
bursable details	22, 168 94, 940	95, 000	95,000
01 Personal services	36, 345, 889	42, 379, 610	44, 977, 975
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
Direct obligations: Administrative	\$5, 662, 717 30, 544, 580 138, 592	\$6, 147, 610 36, 140, 000 92, 000	\$6, 283, 075 38, 678, 900 16, 000

PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Appropriations, Limitations, and Other Funds of the Public Housing Administration

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num-		Num-	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Deputy commissioner	1	14, 405	1	15, 855	1	15, 995
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner Assistant commissioner for adminis-	1	13, 760				
Assistant commissioner for adminis-	1	13, 760	1	15, 150	1	15, 150
Assistant commissioner for audit Assistant commissioner for develop-			1	14, 190	1	14, 190
ment	1	13, 760	1	15, 150	1	15, 150
Assistant commissioner for manage- ment	1	13, 545	1	15, 050	1	15, 150
General counsel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 115	1	14, 430	1	14, 570
Chief economist	1	12, 690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
Comptroiler Deputy assistant commissioner for administration Deputy assistant commissioner for	1	12, 150	1	13, 470	1	13, 670
administration			1	13, 070	1	13, 295
management			1	13, 970	1	13, 970
Deputy assistant commissioner for management standards and field	}		}		1	
coordination	1	11, 880	1	13, 070		
project planning and field coordi-	_	10.000		10.000		***
nation Deputy assistant commissioner for	1	12, 690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
technical services Deputy general counsel	1	12, 690 12, 150	1	13, 970 13, 370	····i	13, 545
Director, administrative planning and internal audit branch.	_	-	_		•	10,010
Director, budget branch	1	11, 880 12, 690	1	13, 070 13, 970	1	13, 970
Director, management operations branch		· - ·	1	13, 070	1	13, 250
Director, operations engineering branch Director, project auditing Engineer			1	13, 070	1	13, 070
Director, project auditing	1	11,880	1	13, 170	i	13, 370
Regional director	7	12, 690 88, 505	7	97, 680	7	97, 830
Special assistant to the commissioner- GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;	2	24, 570	2	27, 315	2	27, 640
Architect	2 1	23,650	2	26,070 11,575	2	26, 070 11, 695
Assistant director, budget branch Assistant director for development	7	10, 320 79, 335	1 7 6	87, 645	1 7	87, 845
Assistant director for management Assistant director, management oper-	6	79, 335 67, 725	6	87, 645 72, 990	6	87, 845 73, 350
ations branch	 		1	11, 815	1	11, 935
Assistant director, project auditing Assistant to deputy commissioner	1	11, 180 10, 320	1	12, 335 11, 375	1 1	12, 555 11, 595
Assistant general counsel	4	44.075	4	11, 375 48, 700 72, 890	4	48, 960
Attorney-adviser	6 2 2	65, 790	4 6 2 2	72, 890	6 2 2 1	73, 510
Deputy comptroller Development coordinator	2	22, 360 23, 220	2	24, 710 25, 590	2	24, 870 25, 590
Director, construction branch	1	11, 395	ī	12, 555		12, 555
Director, land branch Director, mortgage branch	1	11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 115	1	12, 555 12, 315
Director, mortgage branch	1 1	10, 965 11, 610	1	12, 115 12, 795	1	12, 315
Director, occupancy branch Director, operations engineering	_		•	12, 100		
branch Director, personnel branch	1	11, 395 11, 825	1	13 035		13, 035
Fraction, personner praneu.	. 1	11,000		10,000		10,000

PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM APPROPRIATIONS, LIMITATIONS, AND OTHER FUNDS OF THE PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION—Continued

	1958 actual		1959 е	stimate	te 1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,365 to \$12,655—Continued Director, project fiscal management	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Totai salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
bronch project uscat management	1	\$11, 395	1	\$ 12, 555			
branch Director, technical branch Director	i	11, 395	î	12, 555	1	\$12,555	
Economist	2	22, 790	2	25, 110	2	25, 110	
Consent angineer	í	11.395	_	20, 110	-	20, 110	
General engineer Housing management officer	i	10, 750	1	12, 795	1	12, 795	
Liaison officer	î	11, 395	î	12, 555		12, 555	
Maintenance engineer	-	11,000	î	11, 575	i	11, 695	
Management coordinator	3	32, 465	3	36, 185		12,000	
Production control officer		11, 395	ĭ	12, 555		12, 555	
Special assistant to commissioner	â	31, 820	â	35, 265	ŝ	35, 785	
Statistician.	ĭ	11, 395	ĭ	12, 555	ĭ	12, 555	
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	•	11,000	-	12, 000	-	, 000	
Accountant	5	47, 745	5	52, 130	5	52, 810	
Architect	6	60, 605	6	66, 780	ő	66, 780	
Architectural engineer	ĭ	10, 065	ľ	11.090	ĭ	11,090	
Assistant director for management	ī	10,065	ī	11,090	ī	11,090	
Attorney-adviser	14	138, 760	11	120, 210	11	120, 870	
Anditor	-8	76, 220	6	62, 760	6	63, 680	
Budget analyst	3	29, 980	3	33, 130	3	33, 270	
Conciliator	ī	10,065	1	11,090	ī	11,090	
Construction management engineer	4	40, 260	4	44, 360	4	44, 360	
Construction representative	4 9	87, 360	7	75,070	7	75,710	
Director, office services branch.	1	8,990	1	10,090	1	10, 210	
Economist	7	70, 105	5	55, 960	5 7	56, 340	
Financial management officer	7	68, 735	7	75, 950	7	76, 450	
General engineer	5	50, 325	5	55, 450	4	44, 320	
Housing management officer Information officer	21	204, 055		225, 070		226, 870	
Information officer	2	20, 130	2	22, 180	2	22, 180	
Insurance examiner	1	10, 280	1	11, 330	1	11, 330	
Land adviser	8	76, 220	8	84, 240	8	85, 360	
Maintenance engineer	7	70, 455	8	88, 720	8	88, 720	
Management analyst	7 2 1	18,840	8 8 2 1	20, 920	2	21, 120	
Mortgage servicing officer	1	10,065	1	11,090		50, 650	
Personnel officer.	1	10, 065	1	11,090	1	11, 090	
Position classifier	1	10,065	1	11,090	1	11,090	
Production control officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 430	1	10, 610	
Project development adviser	15	149, 470	15	164, 830	15	165, 150	
Realty officer	4	37, 895					
Rental and occupancy officer Salary and wage officer	1	9,850	1	10, 850	1	11, 050	
Salary and wage officer	1	9, 850					
Statistician.	2	20, 345	2		2	22, 120	
Structural engineer		10, 965	1	11,090	1	11, 090	
Utilities officer	. 1	10, 535	. 1	11, 570	1	11, 570	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	315	*** ***	313		315	***	
	1 2	631, 330	ı 2,	876, 615	i 2,	909, 565	

- <u></u>			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued			
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$9,230	278	284	269
CO 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	\$1,976,365	\$2, 200, 490	\$2, 111, 190
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	8 53, 935	5 37, 112	5 37, 262
GS-9. \$5,935 to \$6,885	185	163	154
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1, 113, 140 6 34, 950	1, 069, 649 1 6, 370	1,024,623 1 6,370
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	106 543, 100	84 475.010	81 461,772
G8-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	29 139, 285	27 144, 682	26 140, 342
G8-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	162 713, 435	137 669, 027	142 695, 617
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	285	243	244
	1, 103, 089	1, 041, 421	1, 050, 096
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	189 670, 285	148 580,665	150 592,741
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	16 53, 845	15 55,722	15 56, 133
G8-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	11 34,860	11 38, 548	11 38,643
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890		l	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	119 515, 128	49 231, 279	49 231, 279
Total permanent	1 090	1, 691	1,668
100at permanent	11, 911, 197	11, 891, 155	11, 759, 798
Deduct lapses	260. 7	54.8	53.4
A country impossion in the country i	1, 419, 306	374, 762	424, 362
Add net increase due to changes in pay	2, 220, 000	012,102	1 201,002
scales for part of year.	463, 967		l
- · ·			
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)		1, 636. 2 11, 516, 393	1, 614. 6
Destate and the Albert Commence of the Commenc	10, 955, 858	11, 516, 393	11, 335, 436
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	11 849	1	
porary employment Other personal services:	11, 543		
Regular pay above 52-week base	42, 827	44, 582	86, 564
Overtime and holiday pay	16, 350	5,000	500
Additional nav for service abroad	61, 119	63, 530	53, 830
Additional pay for service abroad Nightwork differential	876	1,000	1,000
Uniform allowance	170	44, 582 5, 000 63, 530 1, 000 170	170
_			<u> </u>
01 Personal services	11, 088, 743	11, 630, 675	11, 477, 500
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows:			1
Limitation on administrative expenses,			
Public Housing Administration	\$8, 973, 712	\$9, 749, 000	\$10,013,000
Limitation on nonadministrative ex-			
penses, Public Housing Administra-	1 124 000	1 490 800	020 700
tion Limitation on administrative expenses,	1, 134, 696	1, 438, 500	938, 700
Office of the Administrator, revolving			
fund (liquidating programs)	759, 608	399, 175	481, 800
Limitation on nonadministrative ex-	100,000	000, 110	1 201,000
penses, Office of the Administrator,	ľ]	
revolving fund (liquidating programs).	191, 000		l
Reimbursable obligations		44, 000	44, 000

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SERVICE

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SERVICE

	1958	actual	1959 e	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special post 517 500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num ber	· Total salary
excess of \$17,500; Administrator GS-18. \$17,500;	1	\$17, 500	1	\$17, 500	1	\$17,500
Deputy administrator, experiment stations	1	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy administrator, farm research.	1		1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy administrator, regulatory Deputy administrator, utilization	ļ	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
research and development	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Division director, research			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Deputy administrator, farm research Director, institute of home economics_	1	12, 900 13, 760	i	15, 163	1	15, 163
Executive assistant administrator	1	13, 760 13, 545 13, 760 13, 115	1	15, 163	1	15, 163 15, 163 14, 206
Assistant administrator, farm research.	i	13, 115	î	15, 163 14, 206	i	14, 206
Assistant administrator, regulatory programs Assistant administrator, utilization	2	26, 445	2	29, 120	2	29, 120
management and dattalantment	1	13, 760				
Division director, regulatory			1 2	14, 206 28, 412	1 2	14, 206 28, 412
Division director, regulatory Division director, research (S-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970; Assistant division director, regulatory, research division director, research)						-
	v	74,000	6	12, 771 79, 671	6	12, 771 79, 671
Assistant to administrator	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
search Assistant to administrator, research advisory committee	2	24, 570	2	27, 352	2	27,352
Assistant to administrator, utiliza-	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
tion research and development	2	25, 380	2	27, 956	2	27, 956
ment stations Associate director, institute of home	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
economics Chemist	1 2	11,610 25,380	1 1	12, 771 13, 978	1 1	12, 771 13, 978
Deputy director, State experiment stations division	1	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Deputy executive assistant adminis- trator.	1		1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Director, information division Director, internal audit staff	1	12, 690 12, 420 12, 690	1	13, 686 13, 978	1	13, 686 13, 978
Director, budget and finance division.	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Director, personnel division Division director, regulatory	1 5	12, 150 60, 750 197, 370	1	13, 374 53, 830	1 4	13, 374 54, 121
Head, biometrics services	16	11, 610 [16 1	216, 737 12, 771	16 1	216, 737 12, 771
Veterinarian	2	23, 760	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Administrative officer Agricultural economist	2 9	20, 640 98, 685	3 9	34, 071 108, 722	3 9	34, 071 108, 722
Apricultural engineer	3	33, 325	6	72, 736	6	72, 730
Agriculturist Agronomist Analytical statistician	8 1	85, 355 10, 320	7 8	82, 429 91, 105	8 8	94, 722 91, 105
Analytical statistician Animal husbandman	<u>i</u>	10, 535	8 2 1	22, 714 11, 606	8 2 1 3	22, 714 11, 606
Animal husbandman Assistant branch chief, research Assistant division director, regulatory	2	22, 145 43, 645	3 5	34, 818 59, 945	3 5	34, 818 59, 945
Assistant division director, research Assistant director, budget and finance	15	165, 550	19	229, 116	19	229, 116
division. Assistant director, personnel division.	2	22, 360	1	12, 563	1	12, 563 11, 835
Assistant to director, research	1	10, 750	1 1	11, 835 11, 606	1	11,830
Assistant to director, State experi- ment stations division	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
Associate division director, regulatory.	1	11, 180 10, 320	1 1	12, 334 11, 357	1	12, 563 11, 357
Bacteriologist	2 1	20, 640 11, 395	3 1	34, 567 12, 563	3 1	34, 567
Branch chief, research	38	412, 800	43	512,038	43	12, 563 512, 038
Business manager, regional business office	4	42, 140 11, 395	4	46, 404	4	46, 404
Chemist.	1 7	79.765	1 9	12, 563 111, 153	1 9	12, 563 111, 153
Chief, budget development branch Chief, financial operations branch			1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 357 11, 357
Chief, fiscal management branch Dairy husbandman		41 405	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Director, administrative services division	4	•	4	46, 424	4	46, 424
Director, national arboretum	1	11, 610 10, 965	1	12, 813 12, 085	1	12, 813 12, 085
Director, research laboratory	21 1	237, 360 11, 395	23 2	286, 328 23, 920	23 2	286, 328 23, 920
Engineer Entomologist Fiber technologist	3	32, 680	2 3 1	35, 526 11, 357	2 3 1	35, 526 11, 357
Geneticist	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606
Head, central project office	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563

Grades and ranges—Continued						· · · · ·	
Grades and ranges—Continued		1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Horticulturist							- Total salary
Human mutritionist	Horticulturist	1	\$11, 180	1	\$12, 334	1	\$12, 334
Management analyst.	Human nutritionist		10, 535		11, 835		11,835
Mathematical statistician 1 11,367 1 11,367 1 11,367 1 11,367 1 11,366 11,366 11,366 11,366 11,366 11,367 1 12,818 12,818 1 12,818 2 68,442 68,412 68,4							
Parsitologist	Mathematical statistician			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Pathologist	Mycologist		11 010		11,606		11,606
Personnel officer	Pathologist	2	29, 640	6	68, 142		68, 142
Plant quarantine inspector. Property hybahadman	Personnel officer	3	30, 960	3	34, 071	3	34, 071
Plant quarantine inspector. Property hybahadman	Physical scientist	6	68, 370	5	62, 815	5	
Populary husbandman	Plant quarantine inspector	1		4	45, 428	4	45, 428
Seeston head, regulatory 28 300, 355 28 32, 085 28 335, 38 Sol selentist Speelia satistant to administrator, metaltion research and develop 1 11,395 3 34,798 3 34,798 3 34,798 Speelia satistant to administrator, metaltion research and develop 1 11,395 3 34,798	Poultry husbandman	1	10, 320	1	11,606		11,606
Seeston head, regulatory 28 300, 355 28 32, 085 28 335, 38 Sol selentist Speelia satistant to administrator, metaltion research and develop 1 11,395 3 34,798 3 34,798 3 34,798 Speelia satistant to administrator, metaltion research and develop 1 11,395 3 34,798	Program analyst		21,715				
Special assistant to administrator, mentation research and develop mentation research and develop mentation research and develop mentation research and develop mentation research and develop mentation for mentation	Research coordinator		67. 510	7	86,028	7	86, 028
Speedal assistant to administrator, utilization research and development		28	300, 355		332, 048		335, 938
ment Superintendent, office of operations	Special assistant to administrator	2	21, 285	3	34, 798	0	04, 195
ment Superintendent, office of operations	utilization research and develop-					l	
Veterinarian 24 253,055 29 338, 333 30 359,686 36-13. 99.800 \$11,090: Accountant. 3 27,830 7 70,991 7 70,990 Administrative officer 28 265,050 30 311,232 30 311,033 Agricultural engineer 20 200,440 21 231,562 21 231,562 36 Agricultural engineer 20 200,440 21 231,562 21 231,562 36 Agricultural engineer 20 200,440 21 231,562 21 231,562 30 311,333 30 310,377 Agronomist. 26 244,705 29 288,640 30 308,377 Agronomist. 26 244,705 29 288,640 30 308,377 Agronomist. 26 244,705 29 258,610 29 208,610 30 308,377 Agronomist. 21 18,410 3 29,703 3	ment		11, 395		10 569		19 562
GB-13. 99.980 to \$11,090: Adoministrative officer. 28 265,050 30 311,232 30 311,33 Agricultural engineer. 29 200,440 21 231,562 21 231,562 Agricultural engineer. 20 200,440 21 231,562 21 231,562 Agricultural engineer. 20 200,440 22 235,610 30 303,327,733 Agronomist. 26 244,705 29 295,610 29 295,610 Analytical statistician. 21 8,410 3 29,703 3 29,703 Animal physiologist. 21 8,410 3 29,703 3 29,703 Animal physiologist. 31 9,901 1 9,901 Animal physiologist. 32 9,703 3 29,703 Architectural engineer. 32 9,703 3 29,703 Assistant branch chief, research. 33 29,120 99,25,17 9 29,514 Assistant director, research. 34 40,475 4 43,700 4 43,700 Assistant to branch chief, research. 40,475 4 43,700 4 43,700 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 9,901 1 9,901 Operations. 42 9,005 1 9,901 1 9,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 1,905 1 1,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 1,905 1 1,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 1,905 1 1,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 1,905 1 1,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 41 1,905 1 1,905 1 1,901 Assistant to branch chief, research. 42 9,035 1 1,903 34 12 130 39 Assistant to branch chief, research. 43 20,335 2 2,005 Bacteriologist. 54 18,195 2 20,280 1 10,379 1 10,379 Bacteriologist. 55 20 20,505 Branch chief, research. 58 285,530 8 29 90, 865 Branch chief, research. 59 90,885 11 121,220 111 121,220 Chemist. 50 20 20,505 Branch chief, research. 51 10,065 1 11,107 Branch chief, research. 52 20,355 Branch chief, research. 53 21,736 2 21,736 Chemist. 50 20,351 2 20,355 Branch chief, research. 51 10,065 1 11,107 Branch chief, research. 51 10,065 1 11,107 Branch chief, research. 52 20,350 2 20,252 Branch chief, research. 53 27,7675 Branch chief, research. 54 20,353 2 20,353 Branch chief, research. 55 20,353 2 20,353 Branch chief, research. 57 70,404 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Vetarinarian		253, 055			30	
Agricolityral economist. 33 \$369, 280 40 426, 631 40 429, 631 Agricolityrist. 26 200, 440 70 21 231, 562 21 231, 562 Agricultyrist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 303, 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 295, 640 Animal busbandman. 3 28, 660 7 71, 490 7 71, 490 Animal provisiologist. 1 9, 901 1 9, 90 Architectural engineer. 1 9, 901 1 9, 90 Architectural engineer. 3 29 120 9 92, 517 9 92, 517 Assistant branch chief, research. 4 40, 475 4 43, 700 4 43. Assistant superintendent, office of operations. 44 40, 475 4 43, 700 4 43. Assistant to division director, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Assistant to branch chief, research. 4 38, 755 4 42, 903 1 19, 900 Assistant to branch chief, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Auditor. 1 9, 400 1 19, 900 Assistant to branch chief, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Auditor. 1 9, 400 1 77, 277 1 77, 444 Biochemist. 1 12 120, 780 13 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Biochemist. 1 12 120, 780 13 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Biochemist. 2 18, 195 2 20, 280 2 20, 52 Branch chief, research. 3 29, 335 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 Chemical engineer. 9 90, 685 11 121, 201 11 121, 201 Chemist. 2 20, 201 2 20, 202 Chemist. 3 29, 303 20, 303, 303, 424 Cytopathologist. 2 18, 990 Dairy manufacturing technologist. 2 19, 485 2 21, 736 2 21, 737 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 4 38, 760 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Entomologist. 5 49, 220 4 443, 471 4 43, 471 Engineer. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 8 70, 505 11, 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 4 30, 300 4 40, 580 4 40, 580 Hydraulue engineer. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Philacothologist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Philacothologist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 10	GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		•		-		
Agricolityral economist. 33 \$369, 280 40 426, 631 40 429, 631 Agricolityrist. 26 200, 440 70 21 231, 562 21 231, 562 Agricultyrist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 303, 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 30 303, 37 Agronomist. 26 244, 705 20 295, 640 20 295, 640 Animal busbandman. 3 28, 660 7 71, 490 7 71, 490 Animal provisiologist. 1 9, 901 1 9, 90 Architectural engineer. 1 9, 901 1 9, 90 Architectural engineer. 3 29 120 9 92, 517 9 92, 517 Assistant branch chief, research. 4 40, 475 4 43, 700 4 43. Assistant superintendent, office of operations. 44 40, 475 4 43, 700 4 43. Assistant to division director, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Assistant to branch chief, research. 4 38, 755 4 42, 903 1 19, 900 Assistant to branch chief, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Auditor. 1 9, 400 1 19, 900 Assistant to branch chief, research. 1 108, 995 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Auditor. 1 9, 400 1 77, 277 1 77, 444 Biochemist. 1 12 120, 780 13 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Biochemist. 1 12 120, 780 13 12 130, 304 12 130, 304 Biochemist. 2 18, 195 2 20, 280 2 20, 52 Branch chief, research. 3 29, 335 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 Chemical engineer. 9 90, 685 11 121, 201 11 121, 201 Chemist. 2 20, 201 2 20, 202 Chemist. 3 29, 303 20, 303, 303, 424 Cytopathologist. 2 18, 990 Dairy manufacturing technologist. 2 19, 485 2 21, 736 2 21, 737 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 3 29, 203 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 4 38, 760 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Entomologist. 5 49, 220 4 443, 471 4 43, 471 Engineer. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 8 70, 505 11, 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Horticulturist. 4 30, 300 4 40, 580 4 40, 580 Hydraulue engineer. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Philacothologist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Philacothologist. 1 10, 665 1 11, 10	Accountant		27, 830		70, 991		70, 991
Agricultural engineer. 20 200 440 21 221, 1562 23 13, 565			265, 950 368, 980		426 631		426, 631
Agronomist. 26 244,705 29 295, 610 29 295, 610 Animal busbandman. 3 28,690 7 71,490 7 71,490 Animal busbandman. 3 28,690 7 71,490 1 1 9,901 Animal physiologist. 1 9,901 1 1 9,900 Architectural engineer 1 1 9,901 1 1 9,900 Architectural engineer 1 1 1,000 Architectural engineer 1 1 1,000 Architectural engineer 1 1 1,000 Architectural engineer 1 1 1,000 Assistant branch chief, research 2 4 40,475 4 43,700 4 43,700 Assistant director, research 3 29,120 9 99,517 9 99,517 Assistant director, research 4 40,475 4 43,700 4 43,700 Assistant odivision director, research 1 1 9,205 1 9,901 1 9,900 Assistant to division director, research 1 1 9,205 1 19,901 1 9,900 Assistant to branch chief, research 1 4 38,755 4 42,993 4 42,993 Assistant to branch chief, research 1 9,420 1 10,379 1 10,370 Bacter-fologist. 6 56,520 7 72,445 7 72,445 Biochemist. 1 20,780 1 31 144,391 1 31 144,391 Biologist. 2 18,195 2 20,280 2 20,529 Botanist. 2 18,195 2 20,280 2 20,529 Botanist. 2 18,195 2 20,280 2 20,529 Botanist. 2 18,195 2 20,280 2 20,529 Botanist. 2 18,195 2 20,280 2 20,529 Botanist. 2 18,195 2 21,736 2 21,736 Cohemical engineer 9 9,0,685 11 121,207 11 121,207 Chemist. 82 825,330 82 908,362 82 908,362 Cotton technologist. 1 8,990 1 1 10,150 Dairy manufacturing technologist. 2 19,485 2 21,736 2 21,736 Cohemist. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Manacement sharpter 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Manacement analyst. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Manacement analyst. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketinal engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Marketin	Agricultural engineer	20	200.440	21	231, 562	21	231, 562
Animal physologist	Agricultyrist	26	240, 190		298, 040		309, 376
Animal physiologist.	Analytical statistician	20		29	295, 610		293, 010
Animal geneticist.	Animal busbandman	3	28, 690	7	71, 490	7	71, 490
Architectural engineer	Animal physiologist				9, 901		9,901
Area director, regulatory Assistant branch chief, research Assistant durector, research Operations. 1 9, 205 1 9, 901 1 10, 905 1 11, 107 1 10, 905 1 11, 107 1 10, 905 1 11, 107	Architectural engineer				9, 901		11, 107
Assistant director, research	Area director, regulatory						29, 703
Assistant superintendent, office of operations	Assistant branch chief, research						92, 517 43, 700
Operations 1 9, 295 1 19, 991 1 39, 995 12 130, 394 12 130, 394 34 42, 995 42 140, 379 141, 379 19, 370 19, 390 19, 39	Assistant superintendent, office of	-	•	*		1 -	
Assistant to branch chief, research	operations.		9, 205		9, 901		9. 901
Bacteriologist.	Assistant to division director, research	11	108, 995		130, 394		
Bacterlologist	Anditor		9, 420	1		1	10, 379
Botanist	Bacteriologist	6	56, 520	7	72, 445		72, 445
Botanist	Biologist				20, 280		
Branch chief, research 3 29, 335 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 Chemist. 82 825, 330 82 908, 362 82 908, 362 Cotton technologist. 2 19, 270 2 21, 237 2 21, 237 Cytopathologist. 1 8, 990 Dairy manufacturing technologist. 2 19, 485 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 1 11, 107 Branch Control research laboratory. 5 49, 250 4 43, 471 4 34, 477 Engineer. 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 10, 150 Fiber technologist. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Fiber technologist. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Fiber technologist. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Geneticist. 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1	Rotanist		10, 100	2	20, 051	2	20,051
Chemist.	Branch chief, research		29, 335		21, 736		21, 736
Cotton technologist	Chemist		90, 585 825, 330				908, 362
Dairy manufacturing technologist 2 19, 485 2 21, 736 2 21, 736 1 10, 107 11,	Cotton technologist	2	19, 270				21, 237
Director, research laboratory	Cytopathologist	1			21 726		21 736
Engineer	Director, research laboratory	5	49, 250		43, 471		43, 471
Equipment specialist.	Engineer	1	10,065		11, 107		-000-103
Fiber technologist	Entomologist Equipment energialist		281,310		333, 424		
Food technologist	Fiber technologist		10, 065				
Home economist	Food technologist		27, 615	•		4	
Horticulturist	Home economist		10 065				
Industrial analyst.	Horticulturist	8	76,005	13	134, 493	13	134, 493
Information specialist	Hydraulic engineer	6		7	76, 792	7	76, 792
Intrication engineer	Information specialist		38, 325	4	42, 266	4	42, 266
Marketing technologist. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Mathematical statistician. 2 20,130 2 22,214 222,214 Mechanical engineer. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Microbiologist. 3 27,185 5 50,452 5 50,452 Mycologist. 1 10,280 1 10,150 1 10,150 Nutritionist. 4 36,390 4 40,580 6 62,546 6 62,546 Pathologist. 16 155,235 16 177,717 16 177,717 177,717 11,77,717 17		1	10,065				11, 107
Mathematical statistician 2 20, 130 2 22, 214 2 22, 214 Mechanical engineer 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Mycolovist 1 10, 280 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Nematologist 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Nutritionist 4 36, 390 4 40, 580 4 40, 580 Parasitologist 6 56, 520 6 62, 546 62, 546 62, 546 Pathologist 16 155, 235 16 177, 717 16 177, 717	Marketing technologist	<u>-</u>	10.065		9, 90,		
Microbiologist	Mathematical statistician.	2	20, 130	2	22, 214	2	22, 214
Nycologist	Mechanical engineer	1					
Nematologist.	Mycolovist	î	10, 280		00, 402		
Parasitologist 6 56, 520 6 62, 546 6 62, 546 Pathologist 16 155, 235 16 177, 717 16 177, 717 Personnel officer 5 44, 950 5 50, 003 5 50, 003 Pharmacologist 4 40, 045 3 33, 321 3 33, 321 Physical scientist 7 70, 455 7 77, 749 7 77, 749 Physicist 6 59, 745 6 66, 164 6 66, 164 Physiologist 12 117, 125 12 125, 091 15 154, 794 Pilot 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Placement officer 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Plant quarantine inspector 10 93, 770 6 61, 339 6 62, 216 Poultry husbandman 3 29, 550 3 33, 072 3 33, 072	Nematologist	1	9, 205				
Pathologist. 16 155, 235 16 177, 717 16 177, 717 Personnel officer. 5 44, 950 5 50, 003 5 50, 003 Pharmacologist. 4 40, 045 3 33, 321 3 33, 321 Physical sclentist. 7 70, 455 7 77, 749 7 77, 749 Physicist. 6 59, 745 6 66, 164 6 66, 164 Physiologist. 12 117, 125 12 125, 091 15 144, 744 Pilot. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 0, 901 Placement officer. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 Placement officer. 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 Position classifier 1 8, 990 2 19, 802 2 19, 802 Poultry husbandman. 3 29, 550 3 33, 072 3 33, 072 Processing engineer. 1 10, 665 1 11, 107 11, 107 Publications officer 1 9, 420 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Publications writer 1 9, 205<	Parasitologist						
Personnel officer 5 44, 950 5 50, 003 5 90, 003 Pharmacologist 4 40, 045 3 33, 321 3 33, 321 Physical selentist 7 70, 455 7 77, 749 7 77, 749 Physicist 6 6 59, 745 6 66, 164 6 66, 164 Physiologist 12 117, 125 12 125, 091 15 154, 794 Pilot 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Placement officer 1 8, 990 1 9, 901 1 10, 150 Placement officer 1 18, 990 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 Plant quarantine inspector 10 93, 770 6 61, 339 6 62, 316 Position classifier 1 8, 990 2 19, 802 2 19, 802 Poultry husbandman 3 29, 550 3 33, 072 3 33, 072 Processing engineer 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 Publications officer 1 9, 420 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Publications writer 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Research coordinator 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 156 Research coordinator 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 156 Rafety officer 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Research coordinator 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 156 Rafety officer 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Rafety officer 1 10, 065 1 11, 107 1 11, 1	Pathologist		155, 235	16	177, 717	16	177, 717
Physical solentist. 7 70, 455 7 77, 749 7 79, 79 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	Personnel officer			5	50,003	5	50,003
Physicist.	Physical scientist			7	77, 749	7	77, 749
Pilot	Physicist	6	59, 745	6	66, 164	6	66, 164
Placement officer 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 9,902 2 19,802 2 19,802 2 19,802 2 19,802 1 9,901 1 9,905 1 10,107 1 11,107 1 1	rnysiologist Pilot		117, 125 8 000				
Plant quarantine inspector 10 93,770 6 61,339 6 62,316 Position classifier 1 8,990 2 19,802 2 19,802 Poultry husbandman 3 29,550 3 33,072 3 33,072 Processing engineer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Publications officer 1 9,420 1 10,379 1 10,379 Publications writer 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Research coordinator 1 9,205 Rural sociologist 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Safety officer 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Rural sociologist 1 10,150	Placement officer		8,990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Publications officer 1 9,420 1 10,379 1 10,378 Publications writer 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Research coordinator 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Rural sociologist 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 1,110 10 <td>Plant quarantine inspector</td> <td>10</td> <td>93, 770</td> <td>6</td> <td>61, 339</td> <td>6</td> <td>62,316</td>	Plant quarantine inspector	10	93, 770	6	61, 339	6	62,316
Publications officer 1 9,420 1 10,379 1 10,378 Publications writer 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Research coordinator 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Rural sociologist 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 1,110 10 <td>Poultry husbandman</td> <td>1 2</td> <td>8, 990 29, 550</td> <td>2</td> <td>19, 802 33, 079</td> <td>3</td> <td></td>	Poultry husbandman	1 2	8, 990 29, 550	2	19, 802 33, 079	3	
Publications officer 1 9, 420 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Publications writer 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Research coordinator 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Rural sociologist 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Safety officer 1 10, 665 1 1 1, 10 1 1, 11, 107	Processing engineer	1	10.065	1	11, 107		11, 107
Research coordinator 1 9, 205	Publications officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379		10, 379
Rural sociologist	Research coordinator		9, 205 9, 205	l 	10, 100		10, 150
Safety officer 1 1 10 065 1 1 11 107 1 1 11 107	Rural sociologist	1	9, 205		10, 150		10, 150
3 3 21 2 22, 922 2 22, 923 2 20, 855 27 271, 960 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 281, 861 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 2	Salety officer	1	10,065		11, 107		11, 107
Technologist 1 9.850 2 20.759 2 21.008	Soil scientist	23	210, 855	27	271, 960	28	281, 861
2	Technologist	ĩ	9,850	2	20, 759		21,008

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SERVICE—Continued

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to Agricultural Research Service—Con.

TURDS AVAILABLE TO AGRICUL	TORAL	LLESI	-ARUI	z DERV		OII,
	1958 84	ctual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,000Continued Veterinarian		27, 410	86 9	8875, 281	87 \$	888, 152
Zoologist G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	941		1, 014	9,901	1,021	9, 901
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	$\frac{7,75}{1,503}$	27, 950	1, 614 9,	, 109, 070	1, 619 ⁰ ,	177, 854
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	10, 3	70, 860 6, 185	1	246, 226 6, 968	2, 281	286, 429 6, 968
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	12, 3 523	15, 340	2, 240 14, 563	699, 949	2, 231 14, 563	951,756
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2.8	70, 795	2, 920 ³ ,	363, 953		363, 953
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	12.8	94, 705 33, 770	15, 158	, 637, 934 806, 538	15, 157	688, 027 804, 268
	9.4	15, 360	2, 444 10,	, 736, 463	2, 450 10,	776, 687
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	47	35, 790	1, 343	, 475, 756	1, 355 5,	520, 375
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 204 4, 2 405	32, 200	1, 257	, 670, 775	1, 161 4, 362	333, 128
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1, 2	70, 030 02, 240	362 1,	, 246, 594	1,	246, 677
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by act of June 20, 1958 (72 Stat. 213):	10 2	102, 240		177, 520		177, 520
Chief scientist			1	19,000	1	19,000
Director	1	15,000	1 2	15, 000 30, 000	1 2	15,000 30,000
Grades established under the France.	_	0.000			_	
India and Mexico pay plan: FIM-8, \$1,510 to \$2,389	2	3, 306 1, 123	<u>-</u> -	5, 973	3	5, 973
F 1M1-5. \$824 to \$1,089	ı ı	2,745 788 3,882	3 2 6	2, 889 3, 183 4, 068	3 2 6	2, 889 3, 183 4, 068
FIM-4. \$641 to \$1,527 FIM-3. \$549 to \$1,466 FIM-2. \$458 to \$600	6 8 3	4, 172 1, 321	9	6, 832 1, 379	9	6, 832 1, 379
FIM-1. \$384 to \$505	7	2, 498	7	2, 593	7	2, 593
pay plan: TE-14, \$15,130 to \$16,930; Director, research TE-13, \$13,000 to \$14,800;	1	13, 760	1	15, 496	1	15, 496
Animal husbandman	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
MT 10 611 000 to 610 000.	_	10, 325	1	13, 000 11, 378	1	13, 374 11, 731
Agricultural economist Agricultural engineer Agronomist Hortculturist Pathologist	i	11, 625 10, 000	î	12, 813 11, 378	Î	12, 813 11, 731
Horticulturist	l 1	11, 625 10, 325	Į į	12, 813	ī	12, 813
		74, 880 23, 730	9	92, 768 26, 332	9	94, 578 26, 540
TE-0, \$7,860 to \$9,120 TE-7, \$6,620 to \$7,880 TE-5, \$5,320 to \$6,580 TE-4, \$4,970 to \$5,690 TE-3, \$4,615 to \$5,335	1 2	6, 020 10, 440	2	11, 919	2	12, 117
TE-4, \$4,970 to \$5,690 TE-3, \$4,615 to \$5,335	5 5	23, 785 20, 975	5	26, 890 23, 555	5	27, 490 24, 155
Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 and above: Veterinarian	182 7	21, 000 713, 054	175	21,000 699,552	175	21,000 699,552
Less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 843	20, 002			2, 061	
	6,9	960, 881	7	, 855, 761	7	, 876, 538
Total permanent Deduct—	16, 116 83, 2	282, 660	17, 217 97	, 656, 24 8	17, 192 97	, 932, 944
Lapses	1, 496. 8 7, (052, 821	1, 298. 6	6 5, 229, 913	1, 319. 6	9 , 329, 190
Portion of salaries shown above paid by States	112,8		106.	9	107.	7
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts.	1	665, 331 10, 232	0.	646, 874 9 7, 035	3.	651,364 1 27,035
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		,	"	,		
tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	l	6, 961 279, 400	0.	3 1,304	0.	3 1,304
Net permanent (average number,	\					
net salary): United States and possessions	14, 318 78.	349, 332	15, 625 90	2. 5 0, 270, 257	15, 572 90	2. 6 3, 416, 186
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	157		155.	4	156	
Local rates	31	471, 470 19, 835	33		33	483, 556 26, 917
Fee basis veterinarians Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	ŧ	883, 415		2, 000, 000		
Temporary employment: United States and possessions Foreign countries—local rates. Part-time employment:	1,	797, 264 98, 023	1	1, 974, 735 98, 099	'	2, 037, 580 98, 099
United States and possessions Foreign countries	. :	361, 382 141		353, 069 141		353, 069 141
Intermittent employment: for FF roreign countries	1,4	052, 411 21, 657	1	1, 058, 514 22, 439	1	1, 076, 494 22, 439
er stlouisfed org/	-			_,		

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance. Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance. Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details. Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken.	\$330, 241 4, 741, 767 138, 966 76, 855 149, 881 41, 600 323	\$363, 643 5, 106, 460 171, 600 79, 197 164, 310 48, 800	164, 485
01 Personal services	94, 554, 060	102, 214, 737	100, 811, 294
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Salaries and expenses": Direct obligations. Reimbursable obligations. "State experiment stations". "Diseases of animals and poultry". "Working capital fund, Agricultural Research Center". "Animal disease laboratory facilities". "Watershed protection," Soil Conservation Service. "Advances and reimbursements". "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Army". "Army industrial fund". "Trust funds"	\$72, 654, 489 11, 445, 534 496, 820 640, 586 1, 734, 987 57, 496 189, 977 7, 196, 446 2, 390 3, 231 132, 104	\$91, 124, 000 540, 000 421, 959 1, 811, 500 20, 700 213, 260 7, 898, 825	\$90, 495, 500 540, 000 1, 811, 500 213, 260 7, 568, 825

EXTENSION SERVICE

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION WORK, PAYMENTS AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate		
	Num-		Num-		Num		
Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Administrator	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514	
GS-17. \$15, 375 to \$16, 335:	*	410, 000	1 *	411,012		411,013	
Deputy administrator	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15,870	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	-	•	_	,	_	,	
Assistant administrator	2	26, 230	2	28, 891	2	29, 349	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 _		l _		_		
Director of division	7	83,700	7	92, 121	7	93, 660	
Field assistant to administrator	2	24,030	2	26, 145	2	26, 769	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	4	49 015	4	47 500	4	47 610	
Assistant director of division	i	43, 215 11, 610	1	47, 590 12, 813	i	47, 612 12, 813	
Leader, agricultural economics and	1 -	11,010		12, 616		12, 010	
rural sociology	. 1	10, 535	1	11.606	1	11,835	
rural sociology Leader, animal industry programs	. i	10, 535	l î	11,606 11,835 11,357	l î	12, 085	
Leader, audio-visual aids	l			11,357		11,606	
Leader, extension program methods	1	10, 535 10, 750	1 1	11,606	1	11, 835	
Leader, extension teaching methods	. 1	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	12,085	
Leader, farm management and pro-	1		1	•			
duction economics	. 1	10, 535					
Leader, general crops marketing and	١	10 505	١.	** ***		11 ADE	
utilization Leader, livestock, dairy and poultry	. 1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,835	
marketing and utilization	. 1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11, 835	
Leader, marketing facilities, fruits		10, 565		11,000	٠.	11,000	
and vegetables	. 1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606	
and vegetables. Leader, marketing information for	1	•	_	•		,	
consumers	. 1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11, 835	
consumers. Leader, plant industry. Leader, professional improvement personnel training	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 606 11, 357	1	11,606	
Leader, professional improvement	1 _	40	<u> </u>		1 -		
		10, 750	1	11, 835 11, 357	1	12, 085 11, 606	
Leader, publication and news media. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	-		1	11, 357	1	11,600	
Assistant to the assistant adminis-	1		1		L		
trator	. 2	19,700	1	10 379	1	10, 629	
Associate leader, agronomy	<u>-</u>	,	î	10, 379 10, 150	l î	10, 379	
Associate leader, consumer marketing			i			,	
information	. 1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Associate leader, extension teaching							
methods	.] 1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Associate leader, farm management	_	00.00=	١ .	00 044	١ ۾	00.000	
and production economics.	. 3	29, 335	3	32, 344	3	33, 073	
Associate leader, 4-H Club work	- 6	55, 875	6	62, 566	5	51, 917	
Associate leader, professional im- provement, personnel training	١.,	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150	
Leader agricultural seasonies	1 2	19, 915	3	31, 866	2	21, 487	
Leader, agricultural economics Leader, agricultural engineering	[9, 205	ľ	10, 150	í	10, 379	
Leader agronomy	1 i	9, 205		10,100	1 1	10,011	
Leader, agronomy Leader, audio-visual aids	l î	9, 205			1		
Leader, budget and cooperative funds	. i	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150	
Leader, cotton utilization	1 1 1 1	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	11, 330	
Leader, dairy industry.		8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150	
Leader, dairy marketing	. 1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Leader, dairy utilization	_ 1	8,990					
Leader, educational media	-	0 005	. 1	9, 901	1	10, 150	
Leader, entomology	- 1	9, 635	1	10, 858	1	9, 90	
Leader, extension methods and train-	. 1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
ing analysis Leader, extension program evaluation		9, 205	i	10, 379	i	10, 629	
Leader femily economics and home	- *	8, 200	1 *	10, 070	1 *	10,020	
Leader, family economics and home management	. 1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Leader, farm forestry	₋i 2	9, 420 19, 700	2	21, 965	2	22, 214	
	[9, 205	l ī	10, 379	1	10, 379	
Leader, food merchandising							
Leader, food merchandising Leader, fruit and vegetable utiliza-	1	10, 065	1	11, 336	1	11, 330	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimat
	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Tota
Frades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salar
Leader, 4-H program evaluation	1	\$9, 205	1	\$10, 379	1	\$10,62
Leader, general crops marketing	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 15
Leader, grain and grain byproducts					l .	
utilization	ļį	8, 990 36, 390	1	10, 150 40, 809 9, 901 10, 150 21, 736 9, 901	1	10, 37 41, 05 10, 15 10, 37
Leader, home economics	4	36, 390	4	40,809	4	41,00
Leader, home management Leader, hortculture Leader, internal audit Leader, irrigation engineering	1	8, 990 9, 205 8, 990	1	10 150	1	10, 10
Leader, normed andit	li	8 000	1 2	21 736	2	20, 0
Leader, irrigation engineering	lî	8, 990	Ιī	9, 901	Ιī	10, 18
Leader, marketing facilities, fruits	1	9,000	•	0,00-	-	-0, -0
and vegetables	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 62
Leader, nutrition	1	9, 635	1	10,858	1	10, 8
Leader, nutrition Leader, outlook and economic infor-					l	
mation	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 3
Leader, parent and family life	1	9, 205	1	10, 379 10, 379	1	10,62
Leader, personnel management	1 1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 63
Leader, poultry husbandry	1	9, 635 9, 205 10, 280	1	10,858	1	9,9
Leader, publications and news media.	1	10 290	<u>-</u>	11 336	11	11,3
Leader, rural electrification	l i	9. 205	li	11, 336 10, 379	l î	10, 6
Leader coil concernation	li	9, 635	li	10 620	li	9, 9
Leader, soils	lî	9, 205	î	10, 629 10, 379	l î	10, 3
Leader, rural sociology Leader, soil conservation Leader, soils Leader, textiles and clothing	lî	9, 635	î	10.858	ī	10, 8
Leader, visual aids			ī	9, 901	î	10, 1
Management specialist	1 1	9, 635	i	10.858	1	10, 8
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530.	11	88, 645	8	70,824	8	71,8
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885.	6	40, 920	6	44, 637	6	44, 1
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	11	64,025	11	71,654	11	71,6
		11, 020 103, 260	1	5, 470 142, 065 39, 437 244, 546 124, 323 47, 317 6, 636	1	5, 6
GS-7, \$4,990 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,765 to \$4,925. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,955. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,530. Thereded positions at annual rates less	21	103, 260	26	142,065	25	138, 4
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	8, 835 237, 110 118, 205 29, 595	8 52	39, 437	8 51	40,0
CIG 4 99 755 to \$4,995	56 32	119 205	31	194 292	30	40, 60 241, 3 121, 6
(10. 2	02	20 505	13	47 317	12	44, 46
GS-2 \$3 255 to \$3 825	9 4 2	12, 605	2	6 636	1 2	6,8
GS-1 \$2.960 to \$3.530	l ĝ	5, 890	Ιī	3, 536	Ιī	3, 5
Ingraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890		·			-	
than\$9,890	2	16, 598	1	8,808	1	8,8
Ingraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	2	5, 907	2	6, 407	2	6.4
					<u>-</u> -	
Total permanent	245	603, 275	248	781, 791	242	758, 4
Deduct	١		١		١.,	
Lapses	16.6	83, 673	8.4	42, 448	4.2	25, 6
Portion of salaries shown above paid	ه ۸ ا	7 040	م ا	5 600	0.8	5.6
from other accounts Portion of salaries shown above paid	0.8	7,842	0.6	5,608	0.0	5, 6
by States	1 2	10, 701	0.5	4, 404	0.5	4, 4
Add—	1.0	10, 101	J V. 0	2, 202	0.0	7, 2
Net increase due to changes in pay						
scales for part of year		71, 110				
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-						
tion schedules paid from this account	0.3	1, 639				
Net permanent (average number,	226. 6		238. 5		236. 7	
net salary)	1.	573, 808	1.	729, 331	1.	722, 7
Positions other than permanent:	l		"		l -'	
Temporary employment Part-time employment	1	800	i	782	l	78
Part-time employment		8, 413				
Other personal services:		F 00F		0.000	Į.	10 4
Regular pay above 52-week base		5, 897		6, 603	l	13, 1
LEVER ING ONG DALLAST NOT	1	4, 013				
Decrease to the seconds *			L		1	
Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-		5.400		6 194	1	6.0
Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details.		5, 402		6, 184		742, 9

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num-		Num-	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Agricultural extension specialist in program leadership	ber 1	salary \$10, 320	ber 1	salary \$11,606	ber 1	salary \$11,835
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:			_	` ' '	_	
Agricultural extension specialist	2 1 1	18, 410 4, 480 3, 415	1	10, 629 4, 950	1	10, 858 4, 950
Total permanent	5 1.1	36, 625 6, 315	3	27, 185	3	27, 643 13
Portion of salaries carried in other position schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	0. 2	2, 513 1, 406				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	4.1	34, 229	3	27, 185	3	27, 630
above 52-week base		95		105		214
01 Personal services		34, 324		27, 290		27, 844

FARMER COOPERATIVE SERVICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Totai salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrator	1	\$12, 150	1	\$13, 686	1	\$13, 686
Director of division	2	21, 500	2	24, 170	2	24, 170
Administrative officer	1	9,850	1	10,858	1	11, 107
Agricultural economist	11	107, 275	11	116, 625		117, 604
Information specialist	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7 6	56, 645	7	62, 982	777	63, 211
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230.	6	38, 555	7	49,960	7	50, 460
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	10	57, 370	8	49, 127	8	50, 190
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	9	44, 100	10	53, 665	9	49, 712
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	17	69, 950	18	83, 718	18	85, 257
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	7 3 1	26, 200	6	24, 107	6	24, 585
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	3	9,865	2	7,030	1	3, 598
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	3, 455	1	3, 827	1	3, 827
Total permanent	76	465, 905				507, 786
Deduct lapses	9	57, 280	7.8	48, 352	6	48, 023
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.			0.2	2, 057	0.2	2, 057
Net increase due to changes in pay			V. 2	2,000	0.#	2, 001
scales for part of year		18, 642				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	67	427, 267	67. 4	463, 610	67. 2	461, 820
Other personal services:	Į.		l .		1	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1, 650 1, 180		1, 790		3, 580
01 Personal services		430, 097		465, 400	1	465, 400

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Director of division.	1	\$10,750	1	\$12,085	1	\$12,085
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		•				. ,
Agricultural economist		37, 680	4	41,766	4	42,744
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	8	64, 215	10	88, 941	10	89, 439
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	7	46, 235	5 8 2	37, 335	5 8 2	37, 335
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		49, 635	8	49, 148	8	50,044
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	l i	5,065	1	9,984	1	10, 130
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	10	4, 755 40, 750	12	5, 408 53, 996	12	5, 408 55, 223
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	5	17, 585	4	16,099	4	16, 286
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	4	13, 210		7, 675	2	7, 779
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	i	2, 775	ĩ	3, 162	ĩ	3, 266
Total permanent Deduct lapses		292, 655 25, 285		325, 599 27, 550	50 5. 5	329, 739 32, 841
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay	0.2	2, 111				••
scales for part of year		13, 494				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	44.8	282, 975	44. 6	298, 049	44. 5	296, 898
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1, 093 605		1, 151		2, 302
01 Personal services		284, 673		299, 200		299, 200

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$15,375: Administrator	1 \$17,500	1 \$17, 514	1 \$17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy administrator	1 14,405	1 16,099	1 16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant administrator, management		1 14,206	1 14, 206

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE—Con.

r unds	AVAILABLE	TO	THE	201	L C	ONSERV	ATIO	N SER	VICE	-Con.
					1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades an	nd ranges—Conti \$14,190 to \$15,150	inued 	tinned		Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Assist Assist	ant administrate ant administrate \$12,770 to \$13,970	or, fleid or, soil	1 servio	es. s	1	\$13,760 12,900	1 1	\$15, 163 14, 435	1 1	\$15, 163 14, 685
Assist	ant administrate ant to administrate ant to assistant	or, mai	ageme	nt.	1 1	11, 880 12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
for v	watersheds tor, administrati	ve serv	rices div	or vi-			1	12, 771	1	12, 771
sion Direc Direc	tor, budget and t tor, engineering tor, farm and t	finance divisio	division	on.	1	12,690	1 1 1	12, 771 13, 083 13, 978	1 1	12, 771 13, 083 13, 978
divi Direc	sion tor, information	and e	ducatio	on			1	12, 771	1	12,771
Direc	tor, personnel n	nanage	ment c	ii-			1	13,083	1	13, 083 13, 083
Direc	on tor, planning div tor, plant techno	vision .	livielon		1 1	12, 420 12, 420	1 1 1	13, 083 13, 978 13, 978	i	13, 978 13, 978
Direc	tor, river basins representatives	divisio	on		<u>-</u> -	59, 940	1 5	13, 374 66, 601	Î 5	13, 374 67, 496
GS-14.	\$11,355 to \$12,555 nistrative officer	5:			1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Agror Assist Serv	nomist ant director, vice division	admii	nistrati	ve	î	10, 535	1	11, 835	î 1	12, 085 11, 357
Assist	ant director, bud ision ant director, er	lget an	d finan	ce			 		2	22, 714
Assist sion	tant director, er tant director, ir	igineer	ing div	71-	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
edu Assisi	cation division ant director, w g branch	atersh	ed pla	n-					1	11, 357
nin Assist	g branch ant to administi	ator			i	11, 180	1	11, 357 12, 334	1	11, 357 12, 334
Biolog Brand	gist ch chief, adminis	trative	divisio	on.	1	10, 750	1	12,085	1 13	12, 334 147, 641
brai	, conservation ne nch , program apprai				1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606
and	it				1 1	10, 750 10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12, 085
Chief, Chief,	watershed plan watershed prog watershed proj rvation equipm	raming ects br	branci anch_	h.			1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 357 11, 357
Conse Direc	rvation equipm tor, administrati	ent spe ve serv	cialist ices div	7 i-			1	11, 357 12, 563	1	11, 357 12, 563
sion	1				1	10, 320 11, 180				
Direc Direc	tor, budget and tor, Carribean attor, Cartographitor, information	rea c divis	ion		1 1	10, 320 11, 180 10, 535 10, 750	1 1	11,606 12,085	1 1	11, 606 12, 334
Direc divi	tor, information isiontor, personnel ma	and e	ducatio)II	1	11, 180				
					1	11, 180		10 700		10 500
Head,	neer, civil	and w	atersh	ēđ	1 6	11, 395	1 6	12, 563	1 6	12, 563 70, 801
Hydr Plant	ologist	liet			1	62, 135 11, 395 10, 750 10, 750 65, 575 41, 710 63, 640	1	69, 865 12, 563 12, 085 12, 085 82, 638	ì	12, 563 12, 085 12, 334
Range	e conservationist				1 6	10,750	1 7	12, 085	î 6	12, 334 70, 803
SUL U	011.019401				4	41,710	4	40.000	4 6	46, 903
State	cientist conservationist orial conservation				6 38		6 39	71, 303 467, 961	39	72, 528 472, 227
- YY 000	nama conservatio	mist			1	11, 825 10, 750	1	13, 042 12, 085	1 1	13, 042 12, 085
GS-13. Agror	\$9,890 to \$11,090; nomist tant director, ad				6	55, 875	6	63,036	6	63, 753
VISI	ons ant state conser				2	19, 270	3 7	31, 388 69, 316	- 7	69, 316
Biolog	rist	valion	ive div	 71-	5	47, 100	5	53, 145	5	53, 145
SIOL	grapher			1	12 8	113, 255 74, 930	13 8	136, 409 83, 298	8	84, 274
					Î 1	10, 280		•		
Depu	ty State conserv	ationis	t		37	9, 420 346, 390	38 1	396, 930 9, 901	38 1	400, 825 9, 901
Econo	mist, agricultur	al			1	9, 420 10, 065	1	10,629	i 1	10,629
Engir Engir	ieer, agriculturai ieer, civil	 -			7	70, 455 10, 065	7	11, 107 77, 749	7	11, 107 77, 749
Engir Engir	ervation equipm ty director, Carr ty State conserv ty territorial con mist, agricultural neer, agricultural neer, drainage neer, hydraulle neer, irrigation titive assistant t		-	:::1	1 3	30, 625	1 3	11, 107 33, 800	1 3	11, 107 33, 800
Engir Engir	neer, irrigation neer, materials				1	10, 065 10, 065	1	11, 107 11, 107	1	11, 107 11, 107
	itive assistant t				1	-		10 959	1	11, 107
Geolo	gist nation specialist				1 2	8,990 19,055	î 7	11, 107 71, 677 9, 901 41, 787 41, 529	1 6	11, 107
Interr	nation specialist nal auditor materials specia			[3	27, 615	i	9, 901	1	62, 565 10, 150
Range	e conservationist				4	37, 405 37, 035	4	41, 529	4 4	42, 037
Sedin Soil c	entation special onservationist	ist			1 29	9, 635 8, 990 19, 055 27, 615 37, 465 37, 035 9, 850 271, 245	1 24	11, 107 245, 728	1 23	42, 494 42, 037 11, 107 238, 391

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Soil scientist	7 \$64,650	7 \$72, 457 8 79, 698 9 93, 680 4 40, 102 9 90, 320 2 20, 051	7 \$73,672
State administrative officer	1 9, 205	8 79,698	7 \$73,672 8 80,690 9 94,900
State conservationist	9 84, 135	9 93,680	9 94,900
State conservation engineer State soil conservationist		4 40, 102 9 90, 320	4 40, 102 9 90, 320
State soil scientist		2 20, 051	2 20, 051
Watershed planning specialist.	1 8,990	1 10, 100	1 10,150
Woodland conservationist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6 56, 090 374	5 52, 666 531	5 52,666 580
, , ,	3, 043, 170	4, 707, 879	5, 360, 629
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	836	1, 118	1, 446
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	5, 807, 855 1 6, 995	8, 350, 098 1 7, 717	10, 547, 398 1 7, 717
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	3, 207	3, 489	3, 361
/10 0 dt 450 45 de 050	19, 004, 675 1 5. 915	22, 694, 937 1 6, 531	21, 683, 845
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 5, 915 2, 830	1 6, 531 2, 710	1 6, 531 2, 569
	14, 431, 825	15, 073, 243	14, 195, 538
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	546 2, 519, 955	886	911 4, 677, 966
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3, 348	4, 591, 391 3, 092	3,060
		14, 190, 010	14,000,658
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 935 6, 901, 615	1, 902 7, 457, 095	1,867
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1. 300	1,096	7, 330, 085 1, 091
	4, 381, 905	4, 119, 735	4, 105, 675
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	755 2, 348, 615	663	659
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	11 30, 185	2, 292, 283 7 21, 084	2, 278, 223 7 21, 092
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	.,	,	-, -,
tnan \$9.890	43 246, 080	49 259, 682	49 265, 807
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	160 724, 779	170 791, 855	172 795, 214
		—— <u></u>	
Total permanent	15, 597	16,001	16,058
Deduct—	76, 055, 959	87, 734, 745	88, 465, 115
Lapses	1,724.2	1, 682. 3	1, 698. 4
	6, 597, 624	7, 249, 409	7, 425, 465
Portion of salaries shown above paid by States	11. 5 77, 083	10 70,441	10 70,000
Add net increases due to changes in pay		,.,	10 70,000
scales for part of year	3, 213, 565		
Net permanent employees (average			
number, net salary)	13, 861. 3	14, 308. 7	14, 349. 6
	72, 594, 817	80, 414, 895	80, 969, 650
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	1 411 7	1, 514. 3	1, 340. 4
mittent employment	4, 507, 384	5,040,700	4, 456, 200
Other personal services:			
Regular pay above 52-week base	304, 782 317, 334	310, 000 323, 630	615, 000 292, 150
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	361	020,000	202, 100
Payments to other agencies for reim-		10 071	40.000
bursable details Additional pay for service abroad	16, 767 113, 723	46, 971 133, 129	40,000 130,000
• •			
01 Personal services	15, 273	15, 823	15,690
	77, 855, 168	86, 269, 325	86, 503, 000
ALLOTMENT TO FARMERS' HOME	Ì	ŀ	-
ADMINISTRATION			
Grades and ranges:		1	
(10 19 en pag +, e11 pag.			
Agriculturist	1 10,965	1 12,085	1 12,085 1 11,107
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530.		1 11, 107	1 11, 107 1 8, 341
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	0.050	4.000	1 7,030
Agriculturist Loan officer GS-12. 88,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$9,530. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	1 3,070	1 4, 202	1 4, 347 1 3, 869
		1	<u> </u>
Total permanent	2 14, 635	3 27, 394	6 46,779
Deduct— Lapses			0.2 3,038
Portion of salaries shown above paid			l '.
from other accounts	0.6 4,411	0.5 6,004	0.3 4,106
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	453		
Net permanent (average number,	1. 4 10, 677	2. 5 21, 390	5. 5 39, 635
net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay	2. 2 10, 011	2.0 21,000	0.0 00,000
above 52-week base		110	365
01 Personal services	10, 677	21, 500	40, 000
OI I CISOLINE SOI VACCO	10,011	21,000	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	1	1
Salaries and wages are distributed as		}	i
follows: "Conservation operations"	\$58,717,518	\$64,660,000	\$64, 650, 000
"Watershed protection"	6, 348, 686	7, 150, 000	7, 475, 900
"Watershed protection" "Flood prevention"	3, 803, 527	4, 630, 000	4, 550, 000
water conservation and utilization	247, 343	221, 325	60,000
projects" "Trust funds"	6, 341, 624	2, 945, 400	166,000
"Advances and reimbursements"	859, 049	4, 733, 600	7, 548, 000
"Conservation reserve," soil bank pro- grams	645, 801	569,000	679,000
"Great Plains conservation program"	891, 620	1, 360, 000	1, 375, 000
	l '	1	L .

AGRICULTURAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM SERVICE

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Agricultural Conservation Program, Conservation Reserve and Great Plains Conservation Program

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
G8-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	١.	***	١.,		_	
Administrator	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15, 621	1	\$15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	١.	10 115	١.	14 405)	44.404
Deputy administrator	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Division director	2	23, 760	2	26, 166	2	26, 166
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	*	20, 700	-	20, 100	ے ا	20, 100
Assistant to administrator	2	23, 220	2	25,605	2	25, 603
Deputy division director	2	20, 640	2	23, 213	2	23, 213
Division director	Ιī	11,610	Ιī	12, 813	ī	12, 813
Division director GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 ^	,	1 -	12,010	_	,
Branch chief	4	38, 325	4	42,973	4.	43, 202
Field review officer	3	29, 120	6	62,545	6	62, 774
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	5	38, 925	8	68, 433	7	60, 341
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	4	28, 140	4	31, 511	4	31, 76
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	4	24, 325	4	27, 124	4	27, 290
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 105	1	5, 782	1	5, 789
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2	10, 805	3	16, 931	3	17, 077
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	19,020	4	21,154	4	21, 466
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		41,020	11	48, 422	11	48, 693
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		50, 870	15	59, 488	15	59, 695
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	4	13, 720	5	18,096	5	18, 304
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 515	2	7, 280	2	7, 384
Total permanent	66	412, 425	76	527, 592	75	521, 622
Deduct lapses	7.1	30, 688	7.4	40, 236		36, 309
Add net increase due to changes in pay	,,,_	,	***-	,		,
scales for part of year		18, 044				
Net permanent (average number,				<u>-</u>		
net salary)	58.9	399, 781	68.6	487, 356	68.1	485, 313
Positions other than permanent: Part-		0.500		A 000		0.000
time employment		2, 590		2, 860		2,860
above 52-week base		1 #40		1 001		9 =99
above 52-week base		1,548		1,891		3, 733
01 Personal services		403, 919		492, 107		491, 906
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:						
"Agricultural conservation program"	\$	391, 670	\$	458, 886	\$	462, 881
"Conservation reserve," soil bank pro-						
grams		6, 163		15, 940		11,744
"Great Plains conservation program"		6,086		17, 281		17, 281

AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-18, \$17,500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary		- Total salary
Administrator Deputy administrator, marketing	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
services			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy administrator, marketing re- search and statistics. Deputy administrator, marketing	1	14, 620	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
services	1	14, 835	1	16, 349		
Director, institute of agricultural economics. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Assistant administrator for manage- ment	1	13, 330	1	14, 914	1 1	14, 914
Division director		94, 815		148, 511		148, 511
Outlook officer		13, 760	ĩ	15, 163	l ĩ	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		,				
Agricultural economist			1	13, 374		13, 374
Assistant branch chief	1	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
marketing services	1	12, 420	1	13, 686	1	13, 68 6
Branch chief	7	85, 570	7	96, 142	7	96, 142
Consultant		11, 610	}			
Deputy division director.	12			162, 347		162, 347
Division director	10	123, 710	10	138, 278	7	96, 470
Executive assistant		10 150	1	12,771	1 1	12, 771 13, 686
Legislative reference officerGS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	-	,
Administrative officer	1	11, 825	2	24, 399	2	24, 648
Agricultural economist	_ 2	21, 930		24, 169		24, 398
Agricultural engineer	1	11, 395		12, 563	1	12, 563
Analytical statistician	2	20, 855				
Area supervisor	5	55, 685	5	61, 430	5	61, 430

Grades and ranges—Continued GS+1, \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Assistant to depotty administrator, Assistant to depotty administrator, Branch chief. Assistant to division director. 5 5 5, 350 5 6, 350 5 6, 250 5 6, 21	F AGRICULTURE						00
Grades and ranges—Continued Assistant branch chief		1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Assistant branch chief. Assistant to deputy administrator, Sex. Assistant to division director. 5 56,300 5 62,120 5 62,120 5 62,120 Branch Cholef. 5 56,300 5 62,120 5 62,120 Branch Cholef. 5 56,300 5 62,120 5 62,120 Sex. Control of the sex. Sex. Sex. Sex. Sex. Sex. Sex. Sex. S	Grades and ranges—Continued						
Assistant to division director. 5	Assistant branch chief	3	\$3 2, 2 50	3	\$36, 465	3	\$36, 465
Assistant to division director. 5	assistant to deputy administrator,	1	11, 610	1	12,813	1	12, 813
Chief area office. 3 3 33, 110 4 47, 800 4 47, 800 Chief arction (1 11 0, 200 1 11, 20	Assistant to division director	. 5	56, 33 0		62, 129		62, 129
Deputy division director	Chief, area office	. 3	33, 110	4	47, 860	4	47, 860
Division director	Chief investigator	į	10, 730	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Collect in large 1 10, 202 1 1, 696 1 1, 525	Division director	. 5	52, 675	5	12, 085 58, 718		58, 718
The company of the			10, 535 10, 320		11,606 11,606		
Section Sect	Marketing specialist	1 1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Section Sect	Program appraisal officer	î	10, 320				
Acting branch chief.	Section nead	1 27	290, 250	27	319,015	27	319, 015
Acting branch chief.	Supervisory social scientist	8	95, 460		11, 357		107, 138 11, 357
Administrative officer. 12 113, 940 0 103, 874 10 103, 874 Agricultural administrator. 1 3 27, 800 3 30, 897 30, 897 30,	GS-13. \$9,820 to \$11,090;	i .	8, 990				
Agricultural commodity grader 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and a statistic 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 1 8, 990 Agricultural commodity and 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Administrative officer.	12	113, 940				
Agricultural statistician	Agricultural commodity grader	1	8, 990				
Analytical shatistician. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Analytical statistician. 16 147,20 15 153,816 15 153,816 Area manarer 4 40,475 4 45,594 44,594 Area Supervisor. 6 40,475 4 45,594 Area supervisor. 1 136,203 19 180,094 19 190,094 Assistant branch chief. 21 199,325 21 223,335 21 223,335 Assistant chief, area office. 3 29,50 1 11,107 1 11,107 Assistant section head. 2 18,625 Assistant to division director 2 19 485 2 21,487 2 21,716 Botanist. 1 8,900 1 9,901 1 10,150 Branch chief. 14 131,530 14 145,162 14 145,162 Endger officer. 2 18,840 2 22,00 2 21,200 Chairman, board of grain supervisors. 3 6360 5 53,333 5 1 51,633 District supervisor. 12 112,305 12 125,620 12 125,620 Entomologist. 3 20,305 3 33,561 33,561 33,561 Brotonisk. 1 9,420 Engineer. 1 9,205 Entomologist. 2 18,410 2 20,778 2 20,778 Horitoulturat. 2 18,410 2 20,778 2 20,778 Horitoulturat. 2 18,410 1 9,901 1 10,150 Market reporter. 2 18,410 1 9,901 1 10,150 Market reporter. 2 18,410 1 9,901 1 10,150 Marketing research analyst. 6 55,600 6 62,276 60 62,276 Markemanical statistician. 1 8,900 1 9,901 1 10,150 Marketing research analyst. 6 55,600 6 62,276 60 62,276 Marketing specialist. 1 9,420 1 10,379 1 10,150 Marketing research analyst. 6 55,600 6 62,276 60 62	Agricultural statistician	45	429,275	43	450, 987	43	450, 987
Area chief.	Analytical chemist	1	10,065		10, 858		11, 107 11, 107
Area manager	Analytical statistician Area chief	16 5	50.325		153, 816 56, 265		153, 816 56, 265
Assistant areas supervisor	Area manager	4	40, 475	4	45, 594	4	45, 594
Assistant cheid, area office	Assistant area supervisor	6	56, 735	6	63, 294	6	63,294
Assistant to division director	Assistant chief, area office	3	29, 550		11, 107		
Branch chief	Assistant to division director	2	19, 485	2	21, 487		21,716
Budget officer	Branch chief	14	8, 990 131, 630		9, 901 145, 162		10, 150 145, 162
Cotton technologist. 3 3, 24, 389 3 30, 180 3 33, 561 1 3 33, 351 1 District supervisor. 12 112, 380 12 125, 620 125, 620 1	Rudget officer	. 9	18,840	2	21,260	2	21, 260
District Supervisor	Chemist.	3	29, 980	5	53, 123	5	53, 123
Engineer	District supervisor	12	112, 395		125, 620		125, 620
Food technologist	Engineer	1	9, 205			~	
Industrial engineer	Food technologist	3	28, 690 9, 420	1	41,058 10,379		41,058 10,629
Industrial engineer	Historian		18, 410 9, 205	2	20, 758	2	20, 758
Investigator	Industrial engineer	1	10,065		22, 214 53, 790		
Market reporter	Investigator	3	27, 400	3	30, 190	3	30, 190
Marketing specialist 45 435, 575 41 440, 799 41 40, 799 National technical supervisor 2 17, 980 5 49, 505 5 49, 505 Officer in charge 8 76, 220 8 84, 707 8 84, 707 Persormel officer 1 9, 635 1 10, 150 1 10, 379 Plant pathologist 2 19, 635 1 10, 688 1 11, 107 Plant physiologist 1 8, 900 1 19, 901 1 10, 379 Plant physiologist 2 19, 685 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 015 2 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 21, 018 2 2 1 </td <td>Market reporter</td> <td>2</td> <td>18, 410</td> <td>1</td> <td>9, 901</td> <td>1</td> <td>10, 150</td>	Market reporter	2	18, 410	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
National technical supervisor 2 17, 980 5 49, 505 5 69, 505 6 60. 20 6 8 84, 707 8 84, 707 8 84, 707 8 94, 705 8 94, 705 8 94, 705 8 94, 705 8 94, 705 8 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$5,390 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$5,390 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 95, 705 9 95, 705 9 95, 705 9 95, 705 9 95, 705 9 95, 705 10 \$3,300 9 94, 705 9 94,	Marketing specialist	45	435, 575	41	440, 799	41	440, 799
Officer in charge.	National technical supervisor	2	17,980		49, 505		49, 505
Program analysts officer	Officer in charge	l g	76, 220 9, 205	8 1	84, 707	8 1	84, 707 10, 379
Program analysts officer	Plant pathologist	1 2	9,635	1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Section head.	Program analysis officer	1 1		1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Social Scientist.	Section head	42	396, 500	37	388, 804	38	398, 705
Statistician. Supervisory auditor. Supervisory with the commist. 1 10,495 Supervisory home economist. 1 9,420 Supervisory inspector. 1 19,205 Supervisory inspector. 1 19,205 Supervisory inspector. 1 19,205 Supervisory inspector. 2 19,270 Systems accountant. 3 1,050 Systems accountant. 3 1,050 Systems accountant. 3 1,050 Systems accountant. 3 14,340 Systems accountant. 3 1,050 Systems accou	Social Scientist		8, 990				
Supervisory home economist.	Statistician		10, 495 27, 615	6	61. 798	6	61 798
Treining officer	Supervisory home economist	1	9, 420 9, 205	1	10, 629	1	10, 629 10, 379
Training officer Training Training officer Training officer Training officer Training officer Training officer Training officer Training officer Training Training officer Training Training officer Training Training officer Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Training Traini	Systems accountant	2	19, 270	2	21, 486	2	21,486
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	Training officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 629	1	10,629
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	580		518		520	
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	764		799		837	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	25 ⁵ ,	292, 655 165, 560		989, 489		253, 977
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		13,	065, 295	2, 219 14.	398, 503		904, 505
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	10 [*] 1, 251	55, 370	10	61, 587	10	61, 587
1, 169, 850 1, 249, 280 1, 521 6, 580, 393 1, 166 854 1, 166 870, 870 1, 169 870 1, 169 870 1, 169 870 1, 169 1, 16		6,	037, 745	5,	597, 229	6,	139, 822
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		1	169, 850	1.	249, 280	1,	249, 280
4,546,540 4,579,655 4,600,354		4,	704, 015	5,	922, 447	6,	580, 393
3, 360, 565 3, 202, 193 3, 201, 885 181, 562, 115 183, 502, 595 14		4,	546, 540	4,	579, 655	4,	600, 354
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		3,	360, 565	3.	202, 193	3,	261, 888
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890	GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		562, 115 131, 350	143 37	502,598 $121,928$		502, 598 121, 928
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	Ungraded positions at annual rates less		,		,		,
Ungraded positions at daily rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	,		684, 967		736, 835		844, 835
Total permanent	equivalent to less than \$9,890.	73	257, 554	75	288, 541	75	296,025
Total permanent	alent to less than \$9,890.		14, 340				
	Ungraded positions at volume rates		708		650		650
	Total permanent		926, 789	9, 601 55,	032, 558		172, 692

AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE—Con.

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct: Lapses	2, 575. 2 \$12, 528, 920	1, 568. 9 \$8, 179, 860	1, 374. 7 \$8, 178, 297
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts. Portion of salaries shown above paid by	2. 4 14, 497		\$0, 170, 297
Portion of salaries shown above paid by States.	80. 6	85. 1	85.1
Portion of salaries shown above paid by cooperators	465, 900 2 12, 000	498, 480	498, 480
Add: Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account	0. 2 2, 450		
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	1, 763, 970		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	7, 390 40, 671, 892	7, 945. 9 46, 344, 596	8, 742. 2 49, 495, 915
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment	556, 861 79, 647	1, 036, 524 131, 403	1,074,999
Intermittent employmentOther personal services:	614, 997	774, 412	775, 377
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	155, 615 740, 694 27, 399	1, 508, 826 15, 887	376, 257 1, 928, 099 14, 673
Living and quarters allowances Additional pay for service abroad. Payments to other agencies for reim-	5, 793 14, 988	27, 342	
bursable details	808		
01 Personal services	42, 868, 694	50, 021, 308	53, 824, 065
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows:			
"Marketing research and service": Direct obligations	\$21, 597, 205	\$27, 753, 145	\$30, 893, 960
Reimbursable obligations "School lunch program"	1, 754, 529 896, 924	2, 049, 740 1, 002, 620	2, 049, 740 1, 003, 400
"School lunch program" "Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act fund"	496, 129	591, 090	634, 000
"Removal of surplus agricultural com- modities". "Advances and reimbursements"	2, 714, 140	2, 974, 800	2, 984, 800
"Trust funds"	1, 247, 127 14, 162, 640	1, 994, 335 13, 655, 578	2, 622, 865 13, 635, 300
01 Personal services	42, 868, 694	50, 021, 308	53, 824, 065

FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL SERVICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
~ ·	Num		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18. \$17,500:		#18 000	١.	61R E14	1	617 514
Administrator	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	, .	\$17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		00 506	١ ،	31, 491	2	31, 491
Agricultúral attaché	2 1	28, 595	2	91, 491 18 200	í	15, 392
Deputy administrator	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	10, 092
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		106, 855	ه ا	118, 644	۰ ا	118, 894
Agricultural attaché.	8	39, 560	8	43, 326	8	43, 326
Assistant administrator	۰	39, 300	3	20, 020	۰	30, 020
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	12,690	1	13, 978	l 1	13, 978
Administrative officer		242, 190	15	197, 932	15	198, 244
Agricultural actaeve	20	242, 190	l 'i	14, 456	1 1	14, 456
Assistant administrator	1	13, 120		14, 456		14, 456
Assistant to the administrator	i	11, 610	1 1 1	12, 771	1 1 1	12, 771
		11, 880	1 1	13, 083	1 1	13, 083
Assistant agricultural attaché.	1			10, 000	i *	10,000
Associate division director		12, 420 49, 625	5	68, 348	5	68, 348
Deputy assistant administrator	1 2	49, 020		UO, 040	"	00, 010
Director of international organization	١,	11,610	1 1	12, 771	1	12,771
affairs.			1 1		li	13, 083
Director of statistics		13, 120		13, 083		171 524
Division director		130, 680	13	171, 534		171, 534 13, 978
Foreign agricultural affairs officer	1	12,690	l i	13, 978	ìi	14, 456
International economist	1	12,690	4	14, 456	1 1	14, 400
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	3	90 050	l 4	47, 361	4	47, 361
Administrative onicer	15	32, 250	23	268, 464	23	268, 962
Agricultural attaché		160, 820 44, 720	4	49. 545	4	49, 774
Agricultural economist	1 *		2	23, 441	2	23, 441
Agricultural officer	2	20, 855	6	20, 941	6	71, 760
Assistant agricultural attaché		44, 290	20	71, 760	29	338, 558
Branch chief		297, 345		338, 329	1	11,835
Cotton technologist	1 1	10, 535	1 1 1 1	11,835	1	11, 835
Deputy assistant administrator	1	10, 750	I ‡	11,835	1	
Deputy division director	1	10, 535	! !	11.835	i	11,835
Director of internal audit	1 1	10, 535	1 1	11,357	1 1	11,357

			,
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	N7	N (Texted	
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	•		Der Sagary
Division director	2 \$21, 285 3 32, 680 11 118, 895	3 \$35, 048 3 35, 277	3 \$35, 048
Foreign agricultural affairs officer	3 32,680	3 35, 277	8 35, 277
Marketing specialist Program coordinator	11 118,895 4 42,355	13 153, 441 5 57, 512	13 153, 441 5 57, 512
Reports and training officer	1 10,320	1 12,334	13 153, 441 5 57, 512 1 12, 334
Reports and training officer Trade fair manager		2 24, 170	2 24, 170
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer		ľ	-
Administrative officer	2 18,410 9 82,415	1 9,901 5 50,730	1 9,901 5 50,730
Agricultural economist	9 82, 415 18 167, 625 4 37, 035	5 50,730 18 185,014	5 50,730 18 185,512
Agricultural officer	4 37, 035	1 3 30,201	18 185, 512 3 30, 201
Assistant agricultural attache	14 127, 365	1 12 121,013	12 121, 262
Branch chief		2 19,802 1 10,150	2 19,802
Cereal technologist	1 9, 205	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10,150 1 10,150
Commodity industry analyst Deputy division director	1 8,205	1 10,150 2 19,802	1 10, 150 2 19, 802
Division director	1 9, 205	2 20,002	
Export program analyst	1 9.205	1 10,379	1 10,379
Geographer	1 10, 280		
Information and editorial specialist	2 18, 195 1 9, 850 6 56, 305	2 20, 280 1 10, 858 9 92, 975	2 20, 280 1 10, 858
Industrial specialist Marketing specialist	6 56,305	9 92,975	1 10,858 9 92,975
Program and financial activity			
oraditos	1 8,990 3 29,980	1 9, 901 4 44, 179 1 10, 629	1 9,901 4 44,179 1 10,629
Trade fair manager	3 29, 980	4 44, 179	4 44, 179
Trade program specialist	1 9,420		1 10,629 29 249,201
GS-11 \$7 030 to \$8 930	26 201, 120 31 200, 885	29 248, 454 32 229, 210	32 236 210
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	31 200, 885 32 183, 125	32 229, 210 38 238, 884	38 239, 030
Trade fair manager Trade program specialist G8-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. G8-8, \$5,470 to \$6,870. G8-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880.		1 6,386	1 6, 386
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	49 243, 055	45 247,642	45 248, 245
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	22 102, 585	1 25 128, 984	25 129, 130
(19_4 \$9 755 to \$4,990	150 626, 910 39 144, 745	159 725, 829 44 176, 611	159 727, 161 44 176, 819
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,590. GS-5, \$4,490 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530.	39 144, 745 11 37, 815 6 18, 010	10 38,044	159 727, 161 44 176, 819 10 38, 044
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	6 18,010	10 38, 044 6 20, 094	6 20,094
Ougraded positions at aminar races less			
than \$9,890	103 240,678	57 153, 214	57 153, 214
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1 3,203	1 3,536	1 3,536
equivalent to 1600 than \$8,000	1 0,200	2 0,000	1 0,000
Total permanent	675 4, 213, 096	667 4, 823, 609	667 4, 830, 056
Deduct—			
Lapses	48. 5 283, 917	35. 4 253, 809	25 181,656
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	17.7 111,425	5.1 35,700	5.1 35,700
Add—	11.1 111,420	0.1 10,100	0.1 00,100
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		1	
tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	10.1 58,642	3. 2 18, 300	2.3 16,000
Net increase due to changes in pay	140 400	1	
scales for part of year	168, 490		
Net permanent (average number,	1		ľ
net salary);			
United States and possessions	413.9	457. 9	468.6
Foreign countries:	2, 820, 165	3, 268, 700	3, 349, 500
U. S. rates	109.8	117.6	116.4
0.0,1470033	1,000,587	1, 138, 200	1, 136, 000
Local rates	95. 2 224, 134	54. 2 145, 500	54. 2 143, 200
Positions other than permanent:			
Temporary employment:	50, 504	52, 300	52, 300
United States and possessions Foreign countries: Local rates	66	02,000	02,000
Part-time employment: Foreign coun-			1
tries: Local rates	206		
Intermittent employment: Foreign countries: Local rates	1,967	2, 300	2, 300
Other personal services:	1, 50,	2,000	1
Regular nav above 52-week hase	11, 130	16, 500	33, 700
Overtime and holiday pay	2, 124		
Overtime and holiday payLiving and quarters allowance	2, 124 184, 338 37, 006	139, 000 40, 700	139,000 40,700
Additional pay for service autoad	37,000	20, 100	10,700
01 Personal services	4, 332, 227	4, 803, 200	4, 896, 700
			1

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual		1959 €	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Agricultural officer Assistant agricultural attaché	1	\$11, 610 11, 610	1	\$13, 083 13, 083	1	\$13, 083 13, 083
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant agricultural attaché Deputy division director Foreign agricultural affairs officer	1 1	10, 535 11, 395 11, 395	1 1	11, 835 11, 357 12, 563	1 1	11, 835 11, 357 12, 563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Veterinary analyst	1 2 3	8, 990 15, 570	1	9, 901 17, 409	1 2 2	9, 901 17, 409
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 2 2 3	20, 030 10, 880 9, 050	2 2 2 2 4 4	15, 267 12, 126 10, 130	2 2 2 4	15, 267 12, 126 10, 130
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	8 4	12, 225 15, 870	1 -	18, 304 17, 429	4	18, 304 17, 429
Total permanent	23	3, 313 152, 473	$\frac{1}{23}$	3, 313 165, 800	23	3, 313 165, 800

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct— Lapses	2. 2 \$11, 094	0.5 \$3,848	0.5 \$4,286
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	2. 3 15, 001	2.3 16,000	2.3 16,000
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other position schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	6.1 33, 407 8, 282	5.1 35,700	5.1 35,700
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	19. 6 125, 682	19.8	19.8
Foreign countries:	· ·		,
U. S. rates	3. 8 38, 998 1. 2 3, 387	4 42,809 1.5 4,353	4 42,631 1.5 4,353
rary employment: United States and possessions	656	750	750
Regular pay above 52-week base	383	438	876
Overtime and holiday pay	158 7, 239	7, 260	7, 260
01 Personal services	176, 503	190, 100	190, 100

COMMODITY EXCHANGE AUTHORITY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1969 estimate		1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335; Administrator	1	\$14, 405	1	\$15, 870	1	\$16,099	
Deputy administrator	1	13, 115	1	14, 685	1	14, 914	
Assistant to the administrator.	1	10, 750	1	12,085	l ı	12,085	
Commodity exchange supervisor		21, 285		23, 940		24, 169	
Division discator		43, 430		47, 361		46, 883	
Economist	li	10, 320	i	11.357	l ī	11,606	
Economist GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Accountant	1						
Accountant	. 2	19, 270		21,716	2	20, 759	
Assistant division director		18, 625	1	10.379	1	10, 629	
Commodity exchange investigator	1	8, 990	1	9,901	2 2	20,051	
Commodity exchange specialist	2	17, 980	3	19, 802	3	20, 300	
Commodity exchange supervisor		28, 905	3 7	32, 344		32, 344	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530		47, 785 52, 625	l ii	62, 503 80, 286	10	54, 142 74, 506	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		96, 805	14	89, 627	13	85, 342	
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	lió	50. 380	l ii	60. 444	10	56, 034	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	ž	9, 105	1 2	10.182	l î	5, 408	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	25	106, 735	26	122, 843	25	120, 366	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		87, 570	21	86, 734	19	77, 447	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		87, 260	23	88, 441	22	83, 864	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5	15, 820	3	11, 336	3	11, 523	
Total permanent	141	761, 160	137	831, 836	129	798, 471	
Deduct lapses	17	61, 165	14.1	64,979	9.8	34, 721	
Add net increase due to changes in pay					l		
scales for part of year		33, 255					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	124	733, 250	192 0	766, 857	110 2	763, 750	
Positions other than permanent:	124	100, 200	122.9	100, 007	110.2	100, 100	
Temporary employment	l	900	1		l		
Part-time employment		1, 136		3, 153	i	3, 242	
Other personal services:	1	-, -50		-,	l	•	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1	2, 726		2, 990	l	6,008	
Overtime and holiday pay		1, 658		600		600	
01 Personal services		739, 670		773, 600		773, 600	

COMMODITY STABILIZATION SERVICE

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Commodity Stabilization Service

		actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	· Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$17,500: Administrator	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-18. \$17,500; Associate administrator	1	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy administratorGeneral sales manager	3 1	42, 785 14, 190	3 1	47, 361 15, 870	3	47, 361 15, 870

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
		<u> </u>	
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Assistant deputy administrator, price support. Assistant deputy administrator, operations.		1 \$14, 206	1 \$14, 206
operations. Assistant deputy administrator, production adjustment. Deputy general sales manager. Director, commodity office. Division director. Executive assistant to the administrator.		2 28, 870	2 28, 870
duction adjustment Deputy general sales manager	1 \$12,900 1 13,760	2 28, 870 1 15, 163	2 28, 870 1 15, 163
Director, commodity office Division director	7 90, 945 7 92, 130	7 101, 566 7 102, 294	7 101, 566 7 102, 294
Executive assistant to the administrator GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 13,760	1 15, 163	1 15, 163
Agricultural economist	1 11,610 6 72,630	1 12,771 6 80,246	1 12,771 6 80,246
Area director Assistant deputy administrator Assistant to administrator	4 50,490	2 26,770	2 26,770
Assistant to deputy administrator Assistant to general sales manager	2 24,840 1 12,690 3 36,720	2 27, 663 3 39, 831 3 40, 726	
Associate division director Branch chief Deputy director, commodity office	1 11,610 3 36,720	1 12,771 2 26,166	1 12,771 2 26,166
Deputy director, commodity office Deputy division director Director, commodity office	1 11,610 3 36,720 14 163,350 16 194,400	14 181, 560 16 215, 508	14 181, 560 16 215, 508
Division director	1 11,610 12 151,410	12 167, 793	12 167, 793
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Agricultural economist Area audit division chief	2 22, 575 4 43, 430	2 24,897 4 48,318	2 24,897 4 48,318
Assistant deputy division director	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,357
Assistant to director, commodity office. Assistant to division director	3 30,960 6 64,930	3 34,320 9 109,261	3 34, 320 9 109, 261
Branch chief	47 508,190 1 10,535	45 545, 667 1 11, 606	45 545,667 1 11.606
Chief, cotton products export office Compliance officer Deputy area director	5 54,825 6 65,790 5 54,610	5 61,670 6 73,694 6 72,988	5 61,670 6 73,694 6 72,988
Deputy division director Division chief, commodity office Division director	1 2 22 145	19 216, 777 2 24, 668	19 216, 777 2 24, 668
Head, international sugar agreement	1 10,750	1 12,085	1 12,085
Industrial specialist Labor economist Marketing specialist Staff assistant	1 34 33 755	3 37, 232 1 12, 563	3 37, 232 1 12, 563
Staff assistant	4 43, 215 14 151, 575	4 47,590 14 167,442	4 47, 590 14 167, 442
Accountant. Administrative officer Agricultural economist	9 86, 500 69 640, 305	9 97,531 63 652,170	9 97, 531 63 652, 170
Agricultural economist Assistant area audit division chief	4 36,820	26 276, 260 4 41, 038	26 276, 260 4 41, 038
Assistant branch chief	11 107, 920 5 48, 175	12 126, 381 5 54, 290	12 126, 381 5 54, 290
Assistant division chief Assistant to director, commodity office	9 80,780 2 19,055	13 129, 459	13 129, 459
Assistant to division director	2 20,345 7 68,735	4 44,658 8 83,783	4 44,658 8 83,783
Budget examiner	6 55,660 2 19,055	6 62,528 2 19,802	6 62, 528 2 19, 802
Deputy director Digital computer systems analyst	4 36, 175	1 10,379 4 40,601	1 10,379 4 40,601
Division chief	1 8 100, 335	15 153, 567 1 9, 901 3 33, 051	15 153, 567 1 9, 901 3 33, 051
Industrial specialist Information specialist Investigator	4 40,475 4 40,045	4 44, 887 4 44, 428	4 44, 887 4 44, 428
Marketing specialist Reports management officer	25 241,735 1 9,420	25 265, 869 1 9, 901	25 265, 869 1 9, 901
Section head	18 170, 420	18 188, 300 21 217, 568	18 188, 300 21 217, 568
Stati assistant. Statistician. Supervisory auditor. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	4 37,680 5 48,390	5 53,374	4 41, 787 5 53, 374
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	342 2, 702, 945 762	381 3, 319, 975 772	360 3, 124, 781 779
	5, 061, 040 2 11, 830	5, 705, 163 1 6, 510	5, 752, 857 1 6, 510
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	830 4, 708, 755	861 5, 436, 203	859 5, 386, 195
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$1,980 to \$5,880	19 102, 125 713 3, 463, 840	19 113, 588 753 4, 073, 585	19 113, 588 785 4, 176, 375
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	45 208, 710 958	43 221, 442 951	43 221, 442 975
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3, 939, 095 1, 306	4, 408, 878 1, 268	4, 424, 707 1, 257
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	4, 864, 140 1, 798	5, 283, 737 1, 781	5, 138, 226 1, 764 6, 549, 560
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	6, 141, 145 1, 000 3, 103, 910	6, 722, 105 1, 049 3, 703, 663	1, 022 3, 610, 578
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	30 89, 720	31 105, 890	31 105,890
equivalent to less than \$9,890	62 250, 573	68 294, 973	68 294, 973
Total permanent	39, 459, 943	8, 451 44, 848, 042	8, 436 44, 358, 012
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1, 056. 6 4, 175, 746	500. 6 1, 966, 456	731. 1 2, 423, 259
scales for part of year	1, 763, 996		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	7, 273. 4 37, 048, 193	7, 950. 4 42, 881, 586	7, 704. 9 41, 934, 753
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	262, 072	343, 110	277, 845
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	39, 501 975, 416	31,811	25, 840

COMMODITY STABILIZATION SERVICE—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMODITY STABILIZATION SERVICE—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services:			
Regular pay above 52-week base	\$141,785	\$166, 425	\$318,903
Overtime and holiday pay	614, 086	587, 547	602, 049
Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	935	4, 100	4, 100
Additional pay for service abroad	71, 106	80, 610	80, 684
01 Personal services	39, 153, 094	45, 277, 580	44, 303, 218
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Administrative expenses, sec. 392, Agricultural Act of 1938" "Local administration, sec. 388, Agri-	\$1 5, 91 1, 513	\$18, 261, 693	\$15, 662, 859
cultural Act of 1938"	453, 950	468, 290	468, 290
"Advances and reimbursements"	423, 485	592,004	539, 991
"Disaster loans, etc., revolving fund"	244, 007	180, 200	144, 300
"School lunch program"" "Removal of surplus agricultural com-	74, 126	236, 700	99, 350
modities'	377, 759	525, 230	527, 080
"Agricultural conservation program" "Limitation on administrative ex-	424, 366	483, 064	487, 120
penses," Commodity Credit Corpo-			

FEDERAL CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE FEDERAL CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total	
Manager	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500	1	\$17, 500	l
Assistant manager GS-16_\$14_190 to \$15.150:			1	15, 392	1	15, 392	l
Assistant manager		13, 115					I
Division director GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer	3	35, 640	3	40, 122	3	40, 434	l
Administrative officer Area director Assistant division director	1 4	11, 610 44, 075	2 4	24, 170 48, 797	2 4	24, 170 49, 546	ŀ
Assistant division director Branch manager Division director	<u>i</u>	11, 395	4 1	45, 428 11, 357	4 1	45, 428 11, 357	l
Division director	1	10, 750	2 1	23, 192 11, 357	2	23, 442 11, 357	ĺ
Actuary	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 379 19, 802	ı
Administrative officer Assistant branch manager		10,065	2 1	19, 802 9, 901	2 1	19, 802 9, 901	ı
Assistant division director Branch manager	1 1	38, 970 8, 990	1 1	9, 901 10, 150	i	10.220	ı
Budget officer Division director State director		8, 990 10, 065 9, 420		89,837		10, 379 218, 550	١
State director Supervising auditor GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,400 to \$4,940 GS-6. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 40	10, 065 327, 095	32	287, 393	19	173, 181	ĺ
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	21 80	141 715	22 92	163 921	22 91	166 421	I
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	47 12	473, 000 223, 745 52, 195 200, 595	44 8	599, 289 233, 087 40, 538	31 8	602, 478 169, 583 41, 268	I
		400, 525	52 109	239, 798 451, 239	52 108	242, 877 452, 172	۱
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	50	479, 070 155, 958	153 33	571, 779 116, 985	174 29	653, 339 104, 522	I
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530		72, 604	20	62, 529	20	64, 194	
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay	94	347, 849	84	345, 650	63	3, 177, 672 242, 424	
scales for part of year		112, 574					I
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	502 2	, 540, 967	515 2	, 807, 964	537 2	2, 935, 248	
Temporary employment Intermittent employment	,	45, 580 , 134, 448	1	110,021 .608,319	١,	110, 021 , 570, 544	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		7, 660		10, 851		21, 142	
Overtime and holiday pay		1, 552		, 537, 155	 	, 636, 955	
or reisonal services.	<u>"</u>	, 100, 201	7	, 001, 100	ļ '	., 000, 900	
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows:							
"Operating and administrative ex-	\$3	, 280, 420	\$4	, 016, 155	\$4	, 012, 955	1
"Federal Crop Insurance Corporation fund". "Advances and reimbursements"		449, 286 501		521, 000		624, 000	

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

<u></u>						
	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
excess of \$15,375: Administrator	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335; Deputy administrator	1	14, 405	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant administrator	2	26, 230	2	29, 120	2	29, 120
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	-	_		-	
Chief of division	5 1	63, 180 12, 420	5	69, 890 13, 686	5	69, 890 13, 978
Special assistant to assistant admin-	2	24, 570	2	27,060	1	13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	•	,	•		
Area director	5 13	55, 255 145, 555 32, 250 10, 320 11, 610 10, 535	5 13	60, 903 161, 427	13	61, 899 160, 949
Chief of division.	3	32, 250	3	36, 025	3	36, 483
Internal auditor	ĭ	10, 320	1	11, 357	l ĭ	11,606
Legislative consultant	1	11,610	1	36, 025 11, 357 12, 813 11, 606	l î	12, 813
Loan specialist	1	10, 535	1	11, 606	1	12, 813 11, 835
Program analyst	1	10, 965	1	12, 334	1	12, 563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant	2	96 960	3	21 617	,	20 264
Assistant area director	3 5	28, 260 49, 250	5	31, 617 55, 016	3 5	32, 364 55, 514
Assistant chief of division	2	18, 840	l ž	21,008	2	21, 485
Assistant chief of division Assistant to chief of division	ī	9, 635	ž	10,629	1	10, 858
Business economist Electric farming specialist	1	9, 205 20, 345	1	10, 629 10, 379	1	10, 379
Electric farming specialist	2 1	20, 345	2	22, 443	2	22, 693
Engineer, architectural Engineer, electrical	1 1	10,065	17	22, 443 11, 107 189, 298	17	11, 107
Engineer, electronic	17 11	10, 065 171, 320 110, 715 442, 605	lií	100, 208	10	189, 526 110, 342
Head of section	45	442 605	45	122, 406 489, 379	45	490, 602
Head of section	2	18, 625	2	20, 530	ž	20, 759
Internal auditor	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Investigator	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Irrigation specialist Labor relations adviser Labor specialist	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Labor relations adviser	1 2	9, 850 19, 915	1	10, 858 22, 443	1 2	11, 107 22, 443
Management specialist	2	19, 270	2 2	21, 487	ĺ	9, 901
Loans specialist. Management specialist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	288	20,210	291		290	-
	2.	407, 630	2	696, 906	2	, 706, 401
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	175 1.	212, 850 407, 705 271, 895 158, 130	173	333, 612	176	, 366, 050
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	71	407, 705	71	333, 612 451, 834 296, 272	71	454, 052
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	56	271,895	55	296, 272	55	299, 335
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	33	158, 130	33	176, 678	33	178, 258
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	168 109	719, 025 395, 610	168 109	800, 219 438, 565	168 110	805, 709 444, 712
GS-3. \$3.495 to \$4.065	25	86, 855	25	96, 936	25	97, 445
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	7	22, 335	7	25, 065	7	25, 480
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	6. 320	2	6, 320	2	6, 320
•	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	-,,,,,,		
Total permanent	1,069	091, 595	1, 069	873, 529	1,069	, 904, 755
Deduct lapses	70		53.	2	61	
Add net increase due to changes in pay		434, 976		331, 924		392, 230
scales for part of year	ļ	311, 312				
Net permanent (average number,			ţ			
net salary)	999		1, 015.	8	1,008	
	6	, 967, 931	7	541,605	7	, 512, 525
Positions other than permanent: Inter-				45 000		
mittent employment	1	39, 122	{	45,000		45,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		29, 284		29,080	Į.	58, 160
Overtime and holiday pay	ļ	2, 896	1	1, 400	1	1, 400
Overtime and holiday pay	l	1, 815		1, 400 2, 395		2, 395
01 Personal services		, 041, 048	7	619, 480	7	, 619, 480
	1	, ,	<u> </u>	, ,	<u>. </u>	, ,

FARMERS' HOME ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

		1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num-			Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Administrator GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$17,500	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514	
Deputy administrator GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 870	
Assistant administrator	2	26, 015	3	43, 097	3	43, 555	
Deputy assistant administrator	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13,686	
Director, finance office	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771	
Director of division	3	24, 830	4	51, 708	4	52, 914	
Assistant director, finance office			1	11, 357	1 1	11, 357	
Assistant director of division	1	10, 320	2	22, 714	2	23, 212	
Assistant to the administrator	1.	10, 535	1	11, 835	1	12, 085	
trator	1	10, 535	1	11,835	1	12,085	
Director of division	3	33, 540	.2 1	25, 626	2	25, 626	
Director of information	l î	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
Loan officer	4	42, 785	I 4	47, 599	1 4	48,078	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

1958 actual	1959 estimate	
2000 0000001	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Program field representative	1 \$12,085 26 297,443	1 \$12,334 26 297,693
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer	1 10, 130	1 10, 130
Agriculturist Assistant director, finance office. 1 9, 205 Assistant director, internal audit di-	1 9,901	1 9,901
vision 1 10, 280 4 38, 540	1 11, 336 3 32, 594	1 11,336 3 33,072
Assistant State director	1 10,150 4 41,058	1 10, 150 4 41, 558
Engineer 2 20, 345 Examiner in charge 5 46, 240 Loan officer 5 48, 175	2 22,443 5 51,936 6 63,004	2 22, 443 5 52, 873 6 62, 545
Management analyst 1 9, 420 State director 42 399, 510	1 10,379 17 179,379	1 10,629 17 182,106
2,867,365	70 651, 634 411 3, 166, 552	70 657, 355 410 3, 202, 542
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	844 5, 381, 129 1, 020	846 5, 439, 194 970
5, 634, 410 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	5, 614, 367 11 56, 597	5, 359, 610 11 57, 367
1,994,185	393 1, 805, 968 1, 029	363 1,686,856 1,029
755, 475 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	4, 392, 937	4, 375, 805 690
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2, 521, 278 182 642, 267 1 2, 974	2, 538, 182 182 638, 892 1 3, 058
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	4 17, 260	4 18, 128
23, 204, 280	4, 746 25, 302, 415	4, 668 25, 035, 075
Deduct: Lapses 228. 9 972, 819	132. 7 661, 907	114. 5 542, 500
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts		1 6,006
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other position schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay	7. 6 41, 704	0.3 4,106
scales for part of year 1,033,853		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4, 619. 1 24, 671, 815	4, 552. 8 24, 490, 675
Temporary employment	117, 000 573, 000	117,000 574,000
Demiler nev chove 52-week here 95 771	95, 700 10, 000	191, 500 8, 000
Overtime and holiday pay	93, 000	93,000
bursable detail783	1,000	1,000
01 Personal services	25, 561, 515	25, 475, 175

DISASTER LOANS, ETC., REVOLVING FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, emergency loan division GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	\$11, 610	1	\$13, 083	1	\$13, 374	
Assistant director, emergency loan divisionGS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 606	
Emergency loan officer	1 2	10, 280 17, 505	1 2	11, 336 19, 552 94, 827	1 2	11, 336 19, 552	Ì
GS-11. \$7.030 to \$8.230	9	64, 605	12	94, 827	12	96, 033	ı
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	63	364, 995 924, 805		618, 019 931, 929	94 170	610, 254 936, 668	ı
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,880GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390				5, 408		5, 408	١
GS_5 \$4 040 to \$4 040	42	173 735		109, 488	23	111, 238	1
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	22	84, 140		105, 650	25	106, 765	ŀ
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	238	858, 840		892, 753	223	894, 323	Т
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	8	27, 080	- 6	22, 630	6	22, 922	ı
Total permanent	572		561		559		l
	2,	552, 805	2,	836, 281		839, 479	ı
Add net increase due to changes in pay	13.5	47,628	3.3	14, 901	2.1	10, 679	ı
scales for part of year		120, 075					
Net permanent (average number,							1
net salary)	558.5		557.7		556.9		1
••	2,	625, 252	2,	821, 380	2,	828, 800	1
Positions other than permanent:		400 704		£10 000		t00 t00	١
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment		600, 724 7, 971		612, 000 7, 700		590, 500 7, 700	1
Other personal services:		-				,	1
Digitized for Regular pay above 52-week base		12, 980		13, 920		27, 800	1
ngitized for overtime and holiday pay		1,579		1,000		1,000	l
ttp://fraser. Additional pay for service abroad	l	3, 679	l .	3, 900	l	2,000	į

		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
P	er personal services; ayments to other agencies for reim- bursable detail.	\$1,541	\$1,600	\$1,600
01	Personal services	3, 253, 726	3, 461, 500	3, 459, 400

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		te 1960 estimai		
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Grades and ranges: GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	2	\$16, 43 0	2	\$18, 138	2 1	\$18, 596	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	7 5	27, 220 17, 660	1 7 5	4, 493 29, 264 19, 240	6 4	4, 659 25, 125 15, 455	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	3, 600			 	·	
Total permanent Deduct lapsesAdd—	15 0. 2	64, 910 1, 389	15	71, 135	13 0. 5	63, 835 2, 155	
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	0.1	244 2.918	1.3	5, 703	0.6	2, 500	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	14. 9	66, 683	16. 3	76, 838	13. 1	64, 180	
rary employmentOther personal services:		183					
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		261 459		262 400		42 0 400	
01 Personal services		67, 586		77, 500		65, 000	

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF THE OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num	
excess of \$15,375: General counsel	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,011	1	\$19, 011
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy general counsel	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant general counselGS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	4	53, 750	4	59, 446	4	59, 675
Attorney. Director, legal division			4	51, 084 78, 768	4 6	51, 084 78, 768
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Attorney		195, 220	20	240, 716	20	242, 131
Chief, legal division Executive assistant to the general	7	80, 205		220,110		
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11,090:			1	11, 606	1	11, 6 06
Attorney Executive assistant to the general	91	863, 670	84	885, 200	83	886, 158
counsel GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 51	10, 280 413, 375	42	372, 548 157, 606	47	420, 743
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	27 19 26	182, 205 106, 060 122, 915	21 17 23	105, 579	24 19	181, 652 120, 095
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	17	82, 050 199, 785	15 45	120, 766 80, 788 209, 892	23 15 45	123, 532 81, 120 214, 293
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	101 44	377, 120 147, 690	99 42	413, 665 156, 763	103 35	433, 192 133, 719
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	4	12, 265 12, 715	4	13, 646 14, 144	4	14, 020 14, 248
Total permanent Deduct lapses		, 893, 140 352, 843	433 3 20	3, 007, 577 101, 589	439 18	3, 101, 396 102, 297
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	00.0	128, 921		101, 000	10	102, 201
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	404. 4		413		421	
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	2	, 669, 218	113 2	, 905, 988	121	2, 999, 099
mittent employmentOther personal services:		16, 824		17, 500		17, 500
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		11, 101 68		11, 405		23, 222
Additional pay for service abroad Ol Personal services		3, 038		3, 067		3, 269 3, 043, 090
				, 551, 500		
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows:						
"Salaries and expenses" "Disaster loans, etc., revolving fund"	\$2,	, 596, 590 25, 851	\$2	, 806, 925 27, 135	\$2	2, 872, 800 27, 135
"Disaster loans, etc., revolving fund" "Acreage reserve," soil bank programs "Conservation reserve," soil bank pro-		38, 966		60, 400		42, 655
grams		38, 842		43, 500		100, 500

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges; Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$17,500: Secretary of Agriculture Under secretary of Agriculture Assistant secretary of Agriculture	1 1 3	\$25,000 21,000	1 1 3	\$25,000 21,000	1 1 3	\$25,000 21,000 60,000
GS-18. \$17,500:		60,000		60,000		
Administrative assistant Secretary Director, agricultural credit services	1	16,000 16,000	1	17, 514 17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	16,000	1		1	17, 514
Executive assistant, chief of staff	3	41,925	3 1	46, 405 15, 392	3 1	46, 405 15, 392
Judicial officer			ĩ	15, 621	ī	15, 621
Assistant to the Secretary Director of finance and budget officer.	1	13, 115 12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Director of personnel	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
Judicial officer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 760				
Administrative assistant Assistant director of personnel	7 3	83, 700 35, 910	7	92, 746 38, 313	7	92, 746 38, 937
Deputy director, budget and finance Director of administrative manage-	2	25, 110	2	27, 956	2	27, 956
ment	1	11, 610	1	12,771	1	13, 083
Director of plant and operations Hearing examiner	1 5	12, 150 60, 210	1 5	13, 686 67, 828	1 5	13, 977 68, 992
Program staff officer	1	11, 880	1	18, 374	1	13, 374
Administrative assistant Assistant director of administrative	2	20, 640	2	23, 689	2	23, 689
management			1	11, 606	1	11, 606
LIONS	1	11, 395	2	23, 920	2	24, 169
Assistant to director of personnel Chief of division, budget and finance	1 5 6	11, 610 53, 750	5	59, 944	5	60,402
Chief of division, personnel Chief of division, plant and operations	6	67, 725 21, 930	6 2	73, 466 24, 398	6 2	74, 424 24, 398
Program analyst	2	30, 960	3	34, 818	ã	34, 818
Accountant and auditor	5	46,025	6	61, 588	6	61,318
Administrative analyst Assistant chief of division	1	9, 205 10, 280	1	10, 379 11, 336	1 1	10, 379 11, 336
Assistant to the director of plant and operations	2	20, 345	1	9, 890	1	9, 890
operations Assistant to the judicial officer Budget examiner	1 2	8, 990 17, 980	3	10, 150 29, 952	1 3	10, 379 30, 181
Chief, administrative services divi- sion	1	9, 205	1	-	ı	10, 379
Chief of section, personnel Employee performance officer	6	59, 530	2	10, 150 21, 736	2	21,965
Engineer.	1	10, 495	ī	11, 107	i	11, 107
Engineer Management analyst Organization and methods examiner	1 2	8, 990 18, 625	5	52, 166	5	50, 960
Personnel officer Personnel security specialist Procurement analyst	1 1	8, 990 8, 990	6	63, 980 10, 150	6	64, 229 10, 150
Procurement analyst Training officer	3	27, 830 10, 280	3	31, 138	3	31, 138
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	30	240,000	25	222, 056 189, 151	25	221,808
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,385	30	150, 900 173, 055	25 29	187, 634	25 29	189, 171 189, 277 228, 909
GS-6. \$4,980 to \$5,880	40 10	200, 575 45, 660	41 11	229, 055 55, 223	11	54, 598
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	49	203, 590 94, 315	44 30	204, 594 120, 826	44 30	206, 838 121, 806
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	25	89, 490	24	93, 831	24	94, 184
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530.	7	19, 800 20, 275	9	31, 846 13, 484	4	32, 137 13, 469
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	5	18, 576	5	19, 449	5	19, 449
Total permanent	_	2, 239, 176	335	2, 484, 216	335 2	, 492, 708
Deduct— Lapses	8.	5 64,001	10	60, 035	10	76, 155
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	1	8, 515	1	4 15,070	1.4	15,070
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	-	96, 005	-	1 10,010	} -	. 20,000
-	ļ	30,000				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	324.	5	323.	6	323. 6	
Positions other than permanent:		2, 262, 665	1	2, 409, 111	1 2	401, 483
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment		452 10, 960		1, 840 8, 837		8, 669
Other personal services:	1	8, 058	1	9, 556		-
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	İ	9,624	i	7, 750	1	19, 192 7, 750
Nightwork differential		475 578	1	550 658	1	550 658
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details		6, 053				
01 Personal services	<u> </u>	2, 298, 865	1	2, 438, 302		, 438, 302
	J		1	.,	1	

WORKING CAPITAL FUND, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

	1958	actual	1959 es	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
		Total	Num-			Total	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of division	1	\$9.63 5	1	40.00*	١,	\$9,901	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	2	16,000		\$9, 901 17, 639	1 2	17, 639	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	ĩ	7, 465				8. 237	
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	11, 825	3	8, 237 19, 027	3	19, 198	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	10	50, 515	10	57, 558	10	57, 844	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	ĭ	4, 485	ĩ	5,096		5, 242	
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	12	51,685	10	49, 336		49, 336	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	11	42, 240		46, 756		47, 213	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	20	72, 59 5		64,273		64, 460	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	16	53,040		48, 858		49, 128	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	9	29, 055	8	28, 891	8	28, 974	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	96	401, 762	95	401, 990	95	403, 363	
Total permanent	181	750, 302	171	757, 557	171	760, 535	
Deduct— Lapses Portion of salaries shown above paid	5. 7	17,028	2	9, 216	2	14, 713	
from other accounts	1.0	4, 445			 -		
Net increase due to changes in pay		15 005					
scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		15, 327		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
tion schedules paid from this account	0.5	1,834					
Net permanent (average number,	174.0	#4# 000	100	*** 0 **	140		
net salary)	174.8	745, 990	169	748, 341	169	745, 822	
mittent employment	1	978	1		1		
Other personal services:		810					
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 630	l	2,914		5, 846	
Overtime and holiday pay		21,666	1	22,075		22, 000	
Nightwork differential	Ē	1, 120	į .	1,000		1,000	
Excess of annual leave earned over leave	•	-	1		l .		
taken		1, 603			<u> </u>		
01 Personal services		773, 987		774, 330	1	774, 668	

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958 :	actual	1959 estimate	e 1960 estimate		
Add portion of salaries carried in other position schedules paid from this account (01 Personal services)	Num-	Total	Num- Total	Num- Total		
	ber	salary	ber salary	ber salary		
	1.0	\$8, 515	1.4 \$15,070	1.4 \$15,070		

OFFICE OF INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO OFFICE OF INFORMATION

	1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate			
Grades and ranges: GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	Nur		Num	- Total salary	Nun ber	
Director of Information	1	\$13, 760	1	\$15, 163	1	\$15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director of information GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	3	36, 450	3	40, 435	3	41, 038
Chief of division.	5 1	53, 105	5	59, 216	5	59, 695
Editor of yearbook	i	10, 535	5 1	11, 835	5	11, 835
Executive assistant to the director GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	Ī	11,606
Chief of division	3	28, 045	3	31, 158	3	31, 637
Information specialist	Ť	64, 865	ğ	92, 746	١š	83, 325
Motion picture production specialist	3 7 3 1	28, 260	9 3 1	31, 866	8 3 1	31,866
Visual information specialist	1	8, 990	ĺĭ	9, 890	lĭ	10, 130
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	16	128, 915	15	135, 202	15	137, 653
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	21	145, 370	20	154, 710	20	156, 655
GS-9. \$5, 985 to \$6,885	22	125, 485	22	140, 773	22	142, 105
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 915			l	
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	35	176, 735	37	206, 821	37	209, 940
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	11	50, 145	10	50, 419	10	51, 314
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	34	143, 815	34	158, 697	34	160, 930
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	35	130, 490	36	147, 999	36	150, 215
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	26	86, 035	23	84, 508	23	86, 063
G8-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	6	18, 355	6	20, 645	6	21,009
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	5, 380	2	6, 116	2	6, 324
Ungraded positions at hourly rate	1		-	-,	· -	-,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	7	29, 369	7	31, 387	7	31, 387
Total permanent	241	1, 300, 339	239 1	i, 440, 943	238	1, 449, 888

	 	<u>.</u>	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salarv	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct—			'' - ''•
Lapses	14. 5 \$65, 258	11. 9 \$53, 080	9.3 \$42,663
Portion of salaries shown above paid	0.7 3.576	1 7 150	1 7 11 000
from other accounts	0.7 3,576	1 7, 150	1.5 11,000
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.	0.6 4,864		
Net increase due to changes in pay	F7 070		
scales for part of year	57, 870		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	226. 4	226.1	227. 2
Positions other than permanent:	1, 294, 239	1, 380, 713	1, 396, 225
Temporary employment	10, 955	4,717	2,446
Part-time employment	6,713		7, 215
Intermittent employment	483	1,800	
Other personal services:			10.05
Regular pay above 52-Week base Overtime and holiday pay	4, 442 26, 521	5, 411 15, 062	10, 371 10, 300
Nightwork differential	20, 321	10,002	10, 500
Excess of annual leave taken (-) over	**		
leave earned	-667		
01 Personal services	1, 342, 704	1, 414, 918	1, 426, 557
Salaries and wages distributed as follows:	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	<u></u>
"Salaries and expenses"	\$706, 196	\$735, 265	\$743, 777
"Advances and reimbursements"	26, 556		
"Great Plains conservation program"	8, 763	17, 916	18, 437
"Acreage reserve," soil bank programs "Conservation reserve," soil bank pro-	9, 485	10, 189	
"Conservation reserve," soil bank pro-	3, 519	3, 863	6, 462
"Working capital fund, Department of	9,019	0,000	0,402
Agriculture"	588, 185	647, 685	657, 881
<u> </u>	,	,	1

LIBRARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary
Director 1 \$12,690 1 \$13,978	
	1 \$13,978
Chief, division of bibliography	1 11, 336
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6 54,870
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	5 38, 105
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	29 191, 609
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13 71, 448
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 1 5,408	1 5,408
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	15 73, 237
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	29 118, 976 35 137, 821
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	14 48, 131
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 2 5,380 1 3,058	1 3, 162
Total permanent	150 768, 081
Deduct—	•
Lapses 15. 2 57, 088 6. 4 28, 801	9.1 48,016
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts. 0.6 1,897	
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 28, 537 Portion of salaries carried in other posi-	
tion schedules paid from this account. 2.3 11, 192 0.6 5, 364	0.6 5,364
Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: 124. 5 608, 324 126. 2 653, 309	141. 5 725, 429
Temporary employment	3, 697
Other personal services:	T 004
Regular pay above 52-week base 2, 545	5, 904 100
01 Personal services	735, 130

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,066. Digitized for FRASER	Num- Total ber salary 2 \$11,960 6 28,635 1 3,805 1 3,925 5 17,490	Num- Total ber salary 2 \$13, 187 5 27, 373 1 4, 347 1 4, 430 4 15, 537	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$4,493 1 4,430

	1958	setual	1959 es	stimate	1960 ea	stimate
	Num- ber	Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825—Continued	3	\$9, 305	1	\$3, 370	1	\$3, 453
Total permanent	18	75, 120	14	68, 244	3	12, 376
Lapses	2.4	8, 683	1	5, 563		91
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	1.1	4, 940				
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		3, 277				- -
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.		64		3, 466		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	14, 5	64, 838	13	66, 147	3	12, 285
Temporary employment Part-time employment		596 500		5, 273		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		281		263		98
01 Personal services		66, 215		71, 683		12, 380

FOREST SERVICE

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Forest Service

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
FOREST SERVICE						
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num		Num	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
ChiefGS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$17,500	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
	2	28, 380	3	46, 863	3	46, 863
Assistant chief	3	40, 420	3	44, 054	3	44, 054
Deputy assistant chief, research		40, 440 	ı	14, 206	ı	14, 206
Deputy assistant chief, research	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	12,771
Assistant chief.	i	12, 690				
Assistant to assistant chief Deputy administrator		92 760	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Director, forest experiment station	9	23, 760 108, 540 12, 690	9	120, 075	9	120,075
Director, forest products laboratory	1	12,690	1	13, 978 38, 937 13, 978 12, 771 142, 000	1	13, 978
Division director	3	35, 100 12, 690	3	38, 937	3	38, 937
Engineer Entomologist	1 1	12, 690 11, 610	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Forester		116, 910	11	142 000	11	12,771 142,000
Forest products technologist	ĭ	11, 880	i	13, 374	1	13, 374
Information officer Mathematical statistician	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	l ī	12, 771
Mathematical statistician			1	13,083	1	13, 083
Personnel officer Plant pathologist Range conservationist	1	11,610	1	12, 771 12, 771	1	12, 771
Range conservationist	1	11, 610 11, 610	1	12,771	1 1	12, 771 12, 771
Regional forester	10	123, 120	10	12, 771 135, 907	10	135, 907
Research forester.	3	34, 830	3	38, 313	3	38, 313
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	3	30, 960	3	24 071	3	34, 071
Accountant Administrative officer	3	30, 960	6	34, 071 68, 142	6	68, 142
Assistant director, forest products laboratory		•			-	-
laboratory	1	11, 825	1	13, 042 798, 357 11, 357	1	13, 042 798, 357
Assistant regional forester	61	638, 685 10, 320	70	798, 357	70	798, 357
Cartographer	1 2	21, 500	1 2	23, 670	1 2	11, 357 23, 670
Cartographer. Chemical engineer.	ī	11, 395	ī	12, 563	ī	12, 563
Chemist	2	23, 005 22, 790		25, 376	2	25, 376
Civil engineer	2	22, 790	2 2 1	25, 126	2 2 1	25, 126
Classification officer] 1	10, 320	i	11, 357	1 1	11, 357 11, 357
Director, forest experiment station Division director	4	42, 355	6	11, 357 69, 387	6	69, 387
		-	ľ	11, 357 11, 357 12, 563 49, 087 124, 927	ľ	11, 357
Educationist (forestry) Electronics engineer	1	10, 320 11, 395 44, 505 61, 920	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Electronics engineer.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Entomologist	4 6	44, 905 61 090	4 11	194 097	11	49, 087 124, 927
Fiscal auditor	ĭ	10, 320	i	11, 357	l î	11, 357
Forest economist	2	20, 855	4	46, 155	4	46, 155
Forester	23	242, 305	32	369, 972	32	369, 972
Forest products technologist	4	44, 720	7 2	86, 338	7	86, 338
Management analyst	2 2 1	20, 640 20, 640	2	22, 714 22, 714	2 2	22, 714 22, 714
Mathematical statistician	ĺ	11, 180	1	11, 357	í	11, 357
Personnel officer	1	10, 320				
Placement officer			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Plant pathologist	2	20, 855	6	68, 391	6	68, 391
Range conservationist	3	30,960	6	68, 391	6	68, 391 11, 357
Research forester	5	52, 890	18	11, 357 206, 628	18	206, 628
Soil scientist	l		1	11, 357	ĭ	11, 357
Technical assistance specialist	1	10, 965	1	12, 085	1	12,085
Technologist. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2	22, 790	4	50, 252	4	50, 252
Administrative officer	9	94 12F	12	199 000	12	199 000
Administrative officer Assistant to assistant regional forester Assistant regional forester	i	84, 135 9, 205	12	122, 886 10, 150	12	122, 886 10, 150
Assistant regional forester	14	136, 375	6	65, 646	6	65, 646
Budget analyst Budget officer	1 1	136, 375 8, 990	1	65, 646 9, 901	i	9, 901
	1	8, 990	2	19, 802	1 2	19, 802

FOREST SERVICE—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE FOREST SERVICE—Continued

 	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimate
					-	
FOREST SERVICE—continued	Num-	Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	2	\$20 130	1 2	\$22, 214	1 2	\$22 214
Chemical engineerChemist	10	\$20, 130 100, 005	10	\$22, 214 110, 343	10	\$22, 214 110, 343
Civil engineer	2	20, 130	3	33, 321	3	33, 321
Classification officer Dendrologist	i	8, 990	1 1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	9, 901 9, 901
Director, forest experiment station	î	9, 850	1		-	0,001
Division director	4	9, 850 37, 250	2	21, 258	2	21, 258
Editor	1 1	9, 205	1	11 107	11	11, 107
Editor Electronics engineer Engineer Entomologist Fiscal auditor Fiscal efficer	16	8, 645 161, 255 48, 605	20	11, 107 220, 207	20	220, 207
Entomologist	5	48, 605				
Fiscal auditor	5 3 2 7	27, 615	4	40, 351	4	40, 351
Fiscal officer Forest economist.	4	19, 700 64, 650	1 6	10, 629 59, 655	1 6	10, 629 59, 655
Forester.	89		107		115	
W 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	ا ا	829, 090	_1,	085, 905	,1,	165, 025
Forest products technologist	6 94	60, 820	112	55, 535	112	55, 535
2 02000 Bupot Favortural actions	"	860, 197 10, 065	1,	151, 582	1,	151, 582 11, 107 22, 214
Geologist	1	10, 065	1 1	11, 107 22, 214	1	11, 107
Highway engineer	2	20, 130 10, 065	2 5	50, 750	2 5	22, 214 50, 750
Information specialist Management analyst	6	56, 950	10	103, 126	l 1ŏ	103, 126
Mathematical statistician	3	56, 950 28, 905 10, 065	3	103, 126 32, 365 11, 107	3	103, 126 32, 365
Mathematician	1 1	10,065	1	11, 107	1 1	11, 107
Mechanic, supervisory, general	2	10, 065 20, 130	1 2	22 214	1 2	11, 107 22, 214
Mechanical engineer	2 1	8, 990 26, 970	1	11, 107 22, 214 9, 901	1	9, 901 59, 655
	3	26, 970	6	59, 655	6	59, 655
Photointerpretation specialist Physicist	1	8, 990	1 2	10, 150 21, 008	1 2	10, 150 21, 008
Placement officer	1	8, 990 100, 825]		-	
Plant pathologist	11	100, 825	8	79, 935	8	79,935
Plant physiologist	1	9, 205 9, 205	2	20, 051	2	20,051
Publications writer		10, 065	l i	10, 150 11, 107	l i	10, 150 11, 107
Range conservationist	7	10, 065 67, 230 57, 595	6	11, 107 59, 406 64, 210	6	59, 406 64, 210
Regional fiscal agent	6 2	57, 595	6	64, 210	6	64, 210
Research center leader Research forester	6	18, 410 57, 165	11	10, 150 113, 505	11	10, 150 113, 505
Safety officer Soil scientist Statistician	1	10, 065	î	11, 107	"i	11, 107
Soil scientist	1	9, 205 9, 420			<u>-</u>	
StatisticianSupply officer	1 1	9, 420 8, 990	1 2	11, 107 19, 802	1 2	11, 107 19, 802
Tachnologist	5	49, 035	1 3	33,052	3	33, 052
Training officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1 1	33, 052 10, 379
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	632	011, 615	755	604, 470	785	854, 370
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1. 388	011, 010	1.436		11.481	
	9,	450, 050	10,	636, 776 20, 758	10,	953, 126
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1, 152	12, 370	$\frac{3}{1,244}$	20, 758	1,304	20,758
CID-8. 40,900 to 40,000	6.	669, 389	7.	885, 462	8,	244, 562
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	11	62, 230	16	97, 180	16	97, 180
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1, 526	607, 597	1, 641	Λ11 QQE	1,741	508, 211
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	526	001, 551	555	011, 885	555	000, 211
•	2,	388, 207	2,	813, 370	2,	813, 370
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 521	305, 320	1, 650	463, 557	1, 720	764, 357
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1. 646	auo, azu	1, 675	400, 001	1, 705	101,001
i	6,	044, 800	l 6.	894, 647	1 7.	007, 297
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 704	200 AES	1,794	201 700	1, 794	601 799
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	630	683, 457	616	691, 722	616	691, 722
i	1,	923, 440	2,	144, 992	2,	144, 992
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	16	44, 995	17	52, 648	17	52, 648
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890	1.588		1, 537		1,537	
νωφα φσ ₃ Οσσ	6,	886, 464	7,	022, 943	7,	022, 943
			13, 571		13, 914	
Total permanent	12, 875 63	419, 781	74.	294, 569	76.	208, 815

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
FOREST SERVICE—continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses	1, 085 \$5, 588, 955	1,060 \$5,228,468	1, 096 \$5, 421, 332
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	2, 813, 916	40,220,100	40, 121, 002
Net permanent (average number,			
Positions other than permanent:	60,644,742	12, 511 69, 066, 101	12, 818 70, 787, 483
Temperery employment	19, 744, 134 281, 622 3, 316, 010	21, 559, 281 359, 098	20, 910, 273 324, 098
Part-time employment. Intermittent employment. Other personal services:		3, 903, 457	3, 938, 457
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance Payments to casual workers	226, 831 2, 636, 478 40, 544	255, 745 1, 439, 298	316, 913 1, 439, 298
Nightwork differential	40, 544	1 39, 850	39,850
Uniform allowance	172, 927 198, 487	210, 551	210, 531 212, 373
Payments to casual workers	1, 481, 617	210, 531 212, 373 878, 218	212, 373 876, 190
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details	15, 110	21, 258	21, 258
01 Personal services	88, 758, 502	97, 945, 210	99, 076, 724
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows: "Forest protection and utilization"	55, 387, 783	62, 006, 425	63, 194, 605
"Forest protection and utilization" "Forest roads and trails" "Acquisition of lands for national forests, special acts"	13, 634, 892	14, 141, 993	14, 145, 582
forests, special acts"	228	651	651
"Acquisition of lands for national for- ests, Superior National Forest" "Assistance to States for tree planting". "Expenses, brush disposal".	12,908	9, 378	**
"Expenses, brush disposal"	23, 717 3, 133, 933	3, 336, 224	3, 340, 649
"Other Forest Service permanent appro- priations"	8, 734	70, 426	70, 513
"Working capital fund." Forest Service.	3, 145, 149	3, 451, 949	3, 463, 252
"Advances and reimbursements" "Forest Service trust funds"	2, 576, 150 9, 157, 902	3, 829, 648 9, 213, 216	3, 839, 546 9, 231, 776
Allotment from— "Flood prevention," Soil Conserva- tion Service.			
"Watershed protection," Soil Con- servation Service.	929, 871	1, 134, 005	1, 026, 422
f "Agricultural conservation program"	426, 608 96, 878	432, 403 109, 097	433, 642 109, 097
"Conservation reserves," soil bank programs, Agriculture. "Great Plains conservation program,"	199, 230	182, 310	197, 310
Soil Conservation Service	16, 314	20, 201	20, 274
"Construction, general," rivers and harbors and flood control, Army	8, 205	7, 284	3, 405
ALLOCATION TO DEPARTMENT OF THE	3, 200	1,201	
INTERIOR			
Grades and ranges:	1 0 000	1 # 000	1 # 000
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 6,390 1 5,845	1 7,030 1 6,594	1 7,030 1 6,739
GS-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	1 4.525	2 9,984	2 10, 130
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1 3,415	1 3,869	1 3, 952
		E 07 477	E 07 051
Total permanent Deduct lapses	4 20, 175 0. 4 1, 917	5 27, 477 0. 3 1, 616	5 27, 851 0. 2 1, 102
Net increase due to changes in pay	1 000		
scales for part of year	1,633		
schedules paid from this account	2. 6 13, 095	1.3 4,240	1.3 4,240
Net permanent (average number,	6. 2 32, 986	6.0 30, 101	6 1 20 000
net salary) Positions other than permament: Tempo	·		6.1 30, 989
rary employment Other personal services:	282, 604	285, 257	284, 140
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	160 19,032	174 15, 949	254 16, 107
01 Personal services, Department of			
the Interior	334, 782	331, 481	331, 490

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

DALANIES A	MD E.	AFERGE				
	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total
excess of \$17,500: Secretary of Commerce	1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000
Under secretary of Commerce Under secretary, transportation	1 1	21,000 $21,000$	1 1	21, 008 21, 008	1 1	21,008 21,008
Assistant secretary, domestic affairs	î	20,000	î	20, 010	i	20, 010
Assistant secretary, international affairs	1	20,000	1	20, 010	1	20, 010
Assistant secretary, administration	1	20,000	1	20, 010	1	20, 010
General counsel	1	19,000	1	19, 011	1	19, 011
Deputy under secretary, transporta-	l .					
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Administrator, defense air transpor-] _		١.			
tation administration	1	14, 620	1	16, 099		
affairs	1	14, 405	1	16, 099	1	16, 349
Deputy assistant secretary, international affairs	1	14, 190	1	15, 870	1	15, 870
Deputy general counsel	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15,870
Director, budget and management Director, personnel	1	14, 190 14, 835	1 1	15, 870 16, 349	1 1	15, 870 16, 349
Director, public information	Î	13, 975	î	15, 621	ī	15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150; Assistant general counsel			4	59, 177	4	59, 177
Assistant general counsel			ľ	•		•
portation Director, administrative operations	1	12, 900	1	14, 435 14, 435	1 1	14, 435 14, 435
Security control officer	1	13, 115	i	14, 435	ļī	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant general counsel	4	50, 380]	
Assistant general counsel Assistant to assistant secretary	3	35, 640	3	39, 832	3	40, 435
Assistant to director, budget and management	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
management. Assistant to director, personnel Assistant to director, public informa-	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
LIOIL	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Assistant to the secretary	1	11, 880 47, 790	4	13, 374 51, 708 12, 771 41, 039	4	52, 623 13, 083
Attorney	3	11,610 36,990	3	41, 039	3	41, 039
Chief, accounting systems division	1	36, 990 12, 420	1	13, 978	1	41, 039 13, 978
Chief, administrative coordination division	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Chief, budget division	1	12, 150 11, 880	1	13, 374 12, 771 13, 686	1 1	13,083
Chief, compensation division Chief, career management division		12, 150 11, 880	î	13, 083	1	13, 686 13, 374
Chief, management division	1	12, 150 11, 880	1 1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Chief, personnel operations division Deputy director, administrative op-	ł			13, 083		
erations	1	12, 690 12, 690	1	13, 978 13, 978	1 1	13, 978 13, 978
Deputy director, public information	1	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13,978
Deputy security control officer Director, administrative operations	(I	11, 880 12, 690	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Director, air transport division	1	11, 610	1	13, 083		
Director, general aviation division	1 1	12, 150 13, 120	1 1	13, 374 14, 456	<u>i</u>	14, 456
Director, publications Emergency planning coordinator Program coordinator	į	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Program coordinator Personnel officer	1	11,880 12,150 11,610	2 3	26, 457 38, 313	3	13, 374 26, 769 38, 313
Transportation economist					4	51,084
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Assistant chief, compensation divi-						
sion	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606
Assistant emergency planning coordinator			1	11,606	1	11,606
Assistant to the assistant secretary	<u></u>	111 585	1 10	11, 357 123, 281	1 10	11,606 124,237
Attorney Chief, physical and documentary security				. [
Security Chief, property management division.	1	10, 965 10, 320 10, 535	1	12,085 11,606	1	12, 334 11, 606
Chief, records management division	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,835
Chief, records management division Chief, supply management division	1	10, 535 10, 750	1 1	11,606 12,085	1	11, 835 12, 085
Government accountant Librarian Management analyst			1	11, 357 83, 615	1	11, 357 83, 366
Organizations and methods examiner	7 1	75, 250 10, 535 10, 535 10, 320	7 1	83, 615 11, 835	7 1	83, 366 12, 085
Personnel officer Position classifier	1	10, 535				
Position classifier Press officer	1 1	10, 320 10, 535	1 1	11,606 11,606	1 1	11, 606 11, 835
Press officer Program coordinator	1	10, 320	1	ւլ, 606 լ	1	11, 606
Publications officer Transportation economist G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 1	10, 535 10, 320 10, 535 10, 320	1 1	11,606 11,606	1	11, 835 11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer		8,990	1	9,901	1	10, 150
Assistant chief, property manage- ment division						
ment division	1 2	8,990 20,130	1 2	10, 150 22, 214	1 2	10, 379 22, 214
zavevilloj	-	20, 100	~	, 1	-	, ~

	1958	actual	1959 €	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num	- Total	Num		Nur	
			ber	salary	ber	satary
GS-13. \$6,890 to \$11,090—Continued Chief, accounting operations branch— Chief, communications branch————————————————————————————————————	1		1	\$9,901	1	\$9, 901
Chief, communications branch	1	\$8,990	ı	10, 150	ī	10, 379
Communications officer			ĩ	9, 901	Ī	9, 901
Librarian	1	9,850				
Organization and methods examiner	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Personnel specialist	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Placement officer		19,055	2	20, 530	1	9, 901
Publications officer		9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Transportation economist	3	29, 120	.3	31, 158	.2	21,008
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	16	128, 860	15	133, 351	14	125, 916
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	16 2	105, 680 12, 235	19	138, 747	18	134, 141
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	25	143, 995	24	155, 497	25	164, 030
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370		11,020	3	17, 951	3	18, 408
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		202, 340	42	236, 172	35	202, 699
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		117, 930	25	130, 537	28	145, 501
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		163, 355	40	189, 873	36	173, 853
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	29	109, 405	23	95, 498	18	75, 891
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	14	48, 530	15	58, 088	12	48,007
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		19, 715	5	18, 495	5	18, 673
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	Ιĩ	3, 200	ì	3, 536	ì	3, 536
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1 -	.,		-,	-	-,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	14	53, 375	13	53, 540	13	53, 728
Total permanent, departmental	325 2	, 303, 225	328 2	, 599, 082	309	2, 515, 729
Deduct—	۱	00.015		400 000		a 40 aa.
Lapses.	10	86, 041	16	106, 022	6.	2 49, 234
Portion of salaries shown above paid	0.3	1,648	0.5	3, 555	_	5 3,835
Add net increase due to changes in pay	0.0	1,048	0. 5	0,000	υ.	0 0,000
scales for part of year		95, 235				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	314.7		311.5		302.	3
	2	, 310, 771	2	489, 505		2, 462, 660
Positions other than permanent:						
Temporary employment		6, 192		2, 200		2, 200
Part-time employment		7, 919				
Intermittent employment		16, 735		17,245		15, 045
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		9, 311		9, 605		19, 250
Overtime and holiday pay		9, 311 8, 178		8, 910		8, 910
• • •						
01 Personal services	1 2	359, 106	2	527, 465		2, 508, 065

WORKING CAPITAL FUND

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Personnel technician	İ		٠,	\$9,901	1	\$9, 901
Publications officer	2	\$18, 410	1 2	20, 758	2	20, 758
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 4	29, 535	4	35, 069	4	35, 069
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		27, 280	5	36, 830	5	37, 856
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		6. 590	ľ	7, 426	ĭ	7, 426
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885		28, 415	1 3	18, 741	8	50, 219
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	ĭ	5, 105	3 2	11, 856	ĭ	6, 240
G8-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	g	45, 585	11	61,063	10	57, 037
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	24, 315	4	21, 916	Ĭ Ă	22,066
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	14	60, 290	19	87, 621	19	89, 669
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	19	73, 980	19	81, 971	22	94, 719
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	24	85, 210	19	75, 072	16	64,177
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	10	34, 785	8	31,599	8	31, 703
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	2,945	1	3,162	1	3, 266
Ungraded positions at hourly rates						
equivalent to less than \$9,890	77	364, 210	86	431, 364	87	442, 033
Total permanent		806, 655		934, 349		972, 139
Deduct lapses.	16	65,069	9	33,929	6	26, 059
Add net increase due to changes in pay						
scales for part of year		18, 952	<u></u>			
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services:	160	760, 538	176	900, 420	183	946, 080
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 980	1	3, 580	ŀ	7, 420
Overtime and holiday pay		12, 137		10,000		10, 000
Excess of annual leave earned over leave		14, 101		10,000	l	10,000
taken		384				
01 Personal services		776, 039		914, 000		963, 500

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION—Continued

Advances and Reimbursements

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-	· Total	Num-	Total	Num-	- Tota
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Chairman, Government Patents		,			1	
Board		\$13, 115	1	\$14, 685	1	\$14, 914
Chairman, appeals board	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
ents Board	1	12, 150		13, 686		13, 978
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	7, 570	1	8, 590	ī	8, 59
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		7,035	1	8,008		8,000
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	6, 115		6, 906	ĪĪ	6, 90
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2	10, 400	2	10, 733	2	11, 02
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		4, 890	1	5, 408	1 1	5, 40
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		25, 260	9	41, 495	9	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	12	44, 900	11	44, 659	11	45, 41
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5	17, 575	10	37, 343	10	38, 01
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3	10, 325	6	22, 285	6	22, 47
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	3	8, 835	3	10, 032	3	10, 23
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	3	11, 557	3	12, 459	2	8, 29
Total permanent	41	192, 417	E1	250, 267	50	249, 65
Deduct lapses	41	11, 201		250, 267 8, 947		249, 65 6, 57
Add—		11, 201	1.6	0, 021	1.0	0, 41
Portion of salaries carried in other	ŧ	,	1	1	1	
position schedules paid from this	3	10 010	1	1	1	
Not increase due to chenges in pay cooles	9	12, 818				
Net increase due to changes in pay scales	l	10, 169	1	1	1	
for part of year		10, 108				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	41.8		49.2		48.4	
net Satat y/		204, 203	20.4	241, 320		243, 07
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	ı	202, 200	ł	211, 020	1	4×0, v.
rary employment.	ĺ	1, 984	1	5, 565	1	6,00
Other personal services:	l	1, 001	1	0,000	1	0, 00
Regular pay above 52-week base	4	885	1	1,030	1	2, 02
Overtime and holiday pay	ł	200	1	685	1	30
O vertime and nones believes			<u> </u>			
01 Personal services	1	207, 272	ì	248, 600	İ	251,40

BUREAU OF THE CENSUS

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Bureau of the Census

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18, \$17,500:	1	\$16,000	1 1	\$17, 514	1	\$17,514
Director	٠.	\$10,000	ı .	911, 914		Ф1 <i>1</i> , Э14
Deputy director	1	14, 835	l 1	16, 349	1	16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		11,000	1 <u>*</u>	10,050	ĺ	10, 020
Assistant director, demographics	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1 1	15, 163
Assistant director, economics		13, 760	l î	15, 163	l î	15, 163
Assistant director, statistical stand-] _	,	-	,	-	,
ards.	1	13, 760	1 1	15, 163	1	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ļ.	•	ŀ	•	ļ	•
Assistant director, administration	1	12, 420	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
Assistant director, operations			1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Assistant division chief	2	23, 490	2	25, 854	2	26, 154
Budget officer	1 1	11, 880		13, 978	1	13, 978
Coordinator, international statistics	1	13, 120		14, 456	l î	14,706
Division chief	14	171, 450		188, 781		189, 073
Geographer	1	12, 150		13, 374	1	13, 374
Mathematical statistician	1	12,690	1 1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Personnel officer	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13,083
Statistician	2	24, 570	2 2	27, 061	2 2	27, 352
Survey statistician	T	12,690	2	27, 956	Z	27,956
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	3	31, 390	3	34, 569	3	94 010
Analytical statistician Assistant division chief	12	127, 925	12	140.898	12	34, 818 141, 127
Assistant division chief	1 12	10, 320	1 12	11, 357	12	11,606
Budget analyst Division chief		32, 250		35, 526	3	35, 776
Electronic engineer		32, 230 11, 395	li	12, 563		12, 563
Emergency planning officer		11, 395		12, 563		12, 563
Machine development officer	i	10, 320		11, 357		11,606
Management analyst		10, 320		11, 357		11,606
Mathematical statistician	l 8	91, 160		112, 110		112, 339
Organization and classification officer	l ĭ	10, 750		11, 835	l ĭ	12.085
Placement officer	l î	10, 750		11, 835	l i	12, 085
Public information officer	1 -	20,	l î	11, 357	l î	11.357
Statistician		167, 915		184, 890	16	
Survey statistician	l ã	32, 465	~~ă	47, 112	4	47, 341
Training officer	Ιĭ	10, 535	l ī	11,606		11,835
Univac programer		10, 320	l ī	11, 357		11,606
Univac programer	-	-0,0	1	,,	1 1	-,
Accountant	1 1	9.420		10, 379		10, 379
Administrative officer	1 3	28, 905	3	31,866	3	32, 116
Agriculture statistician	3	29, 120	3	32, 116	1 3	32, 345
Analytical statistician	5	46, 025	5	50, 731	5 3	50,960
Assistant division chief	3	29, 550	3	32, 593] 3	32, 593
Budget analyst	1 1	8, 990		50, 731 32, 593 9, 901	1 1	9,901
Electrical engineer	i	10, 065	1 1	11, 107	1	11, 107

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Electronic engineer Employee relations officer	DOI SCHOOL S	· ·	Ť
Electronic engineer Employee relations officer	1 \$10,065	1 \$11, 107 1 9, 901	1 \$11, 107 1 9, 901
Geographer	2 19,055	2 21,008	2 21,008
Information specialist	1 9,850 1 9,205	1 10,858 1 10,150	1 11, 107 1 10, 379
Geographer Information specialist Internal auditor Mathematical statistician	9 90, 585	10 110 112	10 110.113
Mathods analyst. Placement officer. Position classifier. Property and supply officer. Psychologist. Publications officer. Records management analyst.	1 8,990 1 9,205	1 9, 901 1 10, 150 1 10, 629 2 19, 802 1 10, 379	1 10,150
Position classifier	1 9,635	1 10, 629	1 10, 629
Property and supply officer	1 9,635 2 17,980 1 9,420	2 19,802 1 10,379	1 10, 629 2 20, 051 1 10, 379 1 10, 858
Publications officer	1 9,420	1 10.150	1 10,379
Records management analyst	1 9,205 1 9,850	1 10,150 1 10,858 17 175,074	1 10,858
Statistician	05 000 805	1 25 256,404	17 175, 802 25 257, 610
Survey statistician	25 232, 705 16 148, 140	19 192 040	18 183, 768
GS-12, \$8.330 to \$9.630	2 17,980 87 686,540	2 19,802 87 756,809 108 798 742	2 20,051 87 758,743
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	103 693,000 6 38,190	100 100, 124	114 841,672
Survey statistician Univac programer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	6 38,190 157	l 161	I 169
	1 200.020	1, 026, 046	1,080,278
GS-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	10 55, 235 158 777, 590	10 60,944 166 897,892	10 61,276 169 913,160
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	77 361, 545	77 399, 298	77 401,508
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	312 1, 229, 160	318 1, 387, 489	325 1, 416, 027
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	347 1, 272, 945	351 1, 404, 490	385 1, 554, 331
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	297 1,059,000	300 1, 144, 111	313 1, 227, 852
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,660 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	25 81,735 7 21,635	25 90, 232 7 23, 919	25 90, 802 7 24, 394
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1 21,000	1 20,819	1 24,094
equivalent to less than \$9,890	40 184, 360	40 203, 200	40 203, 200
Total permanent	1,808	1, 848	1, 919
Deduct lapses	9, 251, 025 155 911, 348	10, 420, 808 139 796, 895	10, 811, 101 147 813, 834
Add net increase due to changes in pay	· ·	139 190, 690	147 810,004
scales for part of the year.	441, 474		
Net permanent (average number,	1, 653	1, 709	1, 772
net salary) Positions other than permanent:	8, 781, 151	9, 623, 913	9, 997, 267
Temporary employment.	3, 075, 038	8, 994, 072	34, 951, 375
Temporary employment. Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	70, 454 943, 968	8, 994, 072 24, 255	34, 951, 375 23, 746
Other personal services:	940, 908	924, 465	1, 219, 386
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	39, 381 266, 458	45, 643	137, 188
Nightwork differential	200, 438 12, 679	268, 166 5, 300	283, 818 5, 300
Payments to census piece price rate	,	,	
enumerators			36, 504, 795
01 Personal services	13, 189, 129	19, 885, 814	83, 122, 875
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-			
lows:			
"Salaries and expenses"	\$6, 394, 29 5	\$ 6, 886, 702	\$6, 850, 5 9 6
"1958 censuses of business, manufac- tures, and mineral industries"	874, 359	4, 721, 877	4, 702, 114
tures, and mineral industries". "Eighteenth decennial census". "Census of governments".	1.409.346	4, 055, 561	67, 090, 865
"Censuses of business, manufactures.	550, 225	413, 961	
and mineral industries"	77, 135		
"Censuses of business, manufactures, and mineral industries" "Advances and reimbursements"" "Special statistical work"	77, 135 2, 246, 055 1, 637, 714	2, 384, 000 1, 423, 713	3, 124, 300 1, 355, 000
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
	Num				Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			_			
Chief, gravity and astronomy branch.			1	\$12, 771	1	\$12,771
Chief, instrument division	1	\$12,690	1 1 2 1	13, 978		13, 978
Chief, triangulation branch			1	12,771	1 2 1	12, 771
Physical science administrator		12,690	2	27, 956	2	27, 956
Special assistant to the director	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:						
Assistant chief, aeronautical chart						
branch			1	11, 357		11, 357
Assistant chief, nautical chart branch.			1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Assistant chief, tides and currents						
division	1	10, 750		12, 563	1	12, 563
Cartographer.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Chief, budget and fiscal division						
(budget officer)	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Chief, distribution branch			1	11,606	1	11,606
Chief, Fredericksburg Magnetic Ob-	l					
servatory	Í		1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Chief, geomagnetism branch	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Chief, gravity and astronomy branch.	1	11, 395			[_ -	
Chief, leveling branch			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Chief, organization and management	1			,	1	
division	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606

		DEPARTMEN'					
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate				
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	l			
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Chief, personnel and safety division— Chief, reproduction branch————————————————————————————————————	1 \$10,750	1 \$11,835	1 \$11,835	l			
Chief, seismologist Chief, seismology branch	1 11, 180 1 11, 395	1 11, 357 1 12, 563	1 11, 357 1 12, 563	l			
Chief, seismology branch Chief, triangulation branch	1 11,395 1 11,395	1 12,563	1 12, 563	l			
Mathematician Special assistant to the director	1 11,395	1 12,563	1 12,563	l			
Simarujearu civil engineer	I 1 10 750	1 12,563 1 11,835	1 12,085	ı			
Supervisory electronic scientist	1 11,395	1 12,563 1 11,357	1 11 357	ı			
Supervisory electronic scientist Supervisory geodesist. Supervisory general engineer		1 12, 563	1 12,563	ļ			
Assistant chief, aeronautical chart		1		۱			
branch	1 9,635 1 9,635			l			
Assistant chief, reproduction branch Assistant personnel officer	1 9,635 1 9,205	1 9,901	1 9,901 1 10,379	ı			
Chief hudget branch		1 10, 150	1 10, 150	ı			
Chief, chart compilation section Chief, coast pilot branch Chief, currents and oceanography	1 9,635 1 9,635	1 10, 150 1 10, 629 1 10, 629	1 10,858 1 10,858	ı			
Chief, currents and oceanography	1 8,990	1 9,901		ĺ			
branch Chief, distribution branch	1 9,635	1 3, 301	1 10,100	l			
Uniel. Fredericksburg Magnetic UD-				l			
servatory Chief, hydrographic section Chief, leveling branch	1 10,065	. 1 11, 107	1 11, 107	١			
Chief, predictions branch.	1 9, 420 1 9, 205 1 9, 205	1 10,379	1 10,379 1 10,150	1			
Chief, tides branch	1 9, 205	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10, 130	١			
Chief, predictions branch. Chief, technical services division Chief, tides branch. General engineer. Geodesist. Management analyst. Mathematidan	1 10,065	1 10, 379 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 10, 629 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 4 39, 853 2 22, 214 1 11, 107	1 10, 379 1 10, 150 1 10, 379 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 10, 629 1 11, 167				
Management analyst Mathematician	1 9,420 1 10,065	1 10,629 1 11,107 1 11,107	1 10,629 1 11,137	ı			
		1 11, 107	1 11, 107	ı			
Oceanographer Supervisory cartographer Supervisory civil engineer Supervisory electronic scientist	2 17, 980	4 39, 853 2 22, 214	1 11, 107 4 40, 351 2 22, 214 1 11, 107	l			
		1 11, 107	1 11, 107	ļ			
Supervisory gendesist. Supervisory mathematician. G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	2 19, 485 3 30, 195	2 20, 280 3 33, 321	2 20, 280	ı			
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	3 30, 195 70 569, 855	71 647, 817	2 20, 280 3 33, 321 69 628, 963	ı			
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	111 760, 560 1 6, 320	108 829, 095	107 820, 850	l			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	153	169	167	ı			
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	891, 710 3 16, 530	1, 098, 461 3 18, 415	1, 082, 898 3 18, 561 145 805, 224	ı			
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	152 755, 840 93 416, 581	151 841, 732 94 461, 528	145 805, 224 88 433, 336	ı			
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	158 647, 635 140 517, 585	94 461, 528 164 755, 961 161 666, 121	88 433, 336 166 759, 327 159 660, 250	ı			
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825.	121 406, 010	141 537, 064	141 539,749	ı			
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,825	84 257, 055 34 93, 755	95 339, 117 37 115, 461	95 340, 785 35 109, 505	ı			
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	249	250	277	ı			
	1, 472, 481	1, 545, 440	1, 690, 188	١			
Total permanent	1, 413	1, 497	1, 505	l			
Deduct Lapses	7, 266, 472 53 208, 131	8, 463, 297 49 286, 835	8, 499, 112 44 348, 250	I			
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	312, 252			İ			
Net permanent (average number,		-		ļ			
net salary)	1, 360	1,448	1, 461	1			
Positions other than permanent:	7, 570, 095		8, 150, 862	1			
Temporary employment Crews of vessels	1, 408, 948	251, 400 1, 763, 500	242, 900 1, 671, 500	1			
Part-time employmentOther personal services:	16, 095	4,700	4,700	1			
Regular nav above 52-week base	28, 751	38,700	72, 900	١			
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	165, 393 41, 640	56,400	28, 800 34, 600	ı			
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance	36, 068 16, 265	26, 700 12, 000	18,000 11,300	ı			
		-		ı			
All personal services	9, 439, 168	10, 386, 962	10, 235, 562	ı			
Commissioned officers: Director (relative rank, chief of bureau,	ŀ			l			
Navv)	1 12,917	1 16, 200	1 16, 200	ı			
Assistant director (relative rank, rear admiral, Navy)	1 11,606	1 14,100	1 14,100	l			
Hydrographic and geodetic engineer: Relative rank, captain, Navy	24 233, 616	23 271,860	23 271,860	ı			
Relative rank, commander, Navy Relative rank, lieutenant commander,	40 322,000	23 271, 860 39 362, 700	39 362,700	ı			
Navy Relative rank, lieutenant, Navy	25 160, 350 23 121, 118	29 206, 712 23 133, 791	35 249, 480 15 87, 255	İ			
Junior hydrographic and geodetic en-	23 121, 118	23 133, 791	15 87, 255	ı			
gineer (relative rank, lieutenant (jg), Navy)	6 23, 622	17 73,440	21 90,720	ı			
Aide (relative rank, ensign, Navy)	52 139, 412	17 73, 440 47 126, 148	21 90, 720 50 134, 200	ı			
Total permanent, commissioned officers		100		ı			
omcers	1,024,641	180 1, 204, 951	185 1, 226, 515	ļ			
Add net increase due to changes in pay	5 22, 430	5 24, 113	10 45, 677	-			
scales for part of year	14, 367			1			
Net permanent, commissioned							
officers (average number, net salary)	167	175	175	1			
or FRASER	1, 016, 578	1, 180, 838	1, 180, 838	1			
·····							

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Living and quarters allowance Uniform allowance Flight pay	Num- Total ber salary \$290, 116 12, 244 7, 360	Num- Total ber salary \$307,000 5,500 6,900	Num- Total ber salary \$307, 000 5, 500 6, 900
All personal services, commissioned officers	1, 326, 298	1, 500, 238	1, 500, 238
01 Personal services	10, 765, 466	11, 887, 200	11, 735, 800
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations	\$8, 206, 957 2, 558, 509	\$8, 962, 900 2, 924, 300	\$9, 703, 400 2, 032, 400

BUSINESS AND DEFENSE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

·	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary
Administrator	1	\$18,000	1	\$18,000	1	\$18,000
Director, technical services			1	16,000	1	16,000
Director, industrial mobilization GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant administrator	1 1	14, 190 13, 975	1	15, 392 15, 392	1	15, 621 15, 621
Deputy director industrial mobiliza-	. 1	13, 975	1		1	15, 621
tion Director, division	3	43, 860	3	15, 392 48, 318	3	48, 547
GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15.150:	1 1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 621
Assistant director, mobilization plans. Assistant director, industrial raw	1	12,900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
materials and stockpile Director, division		12, 900 186, 835	14	14, 206 205, 984	14	14, 435 205, 984
Director, technical services	1	13, 545				
Adviser Assistant director, field service Assistant director, mobilization con-		25, 810 12, 690	1	28, 434 13, 978	1	28, 434 13, 978
trois	. 1	12,690	1 1	13, 978	1 1	13, 978 13, 978
Assistant to director, field service. Assistant to director, technical service.	2	12, 420 24, 030	1	13, 686 12, 771	1	13.083
Dusiness analyst	. 4	50, 975 12, 690	1	56, 161	1	56, 161 13 978
Chairman, industry evaluation board. Chief, division	. 1	12, 420	4	12, 771 56, 161 13, 978 52, 603	4	56, 161 13, 978 52, 915
trator	.	10 150	1	12,771 13,374 27,060 14,456	1	13,083
Deputy director, administration Deputy director, division	1 2	12, 150 24, 570	1 2	27, 060	1 2	13, 686 27, 352
Deputy director, division. Deputy director, field service. Director, administration.	1	24, 570 13, 120 13, 120	1	14, 456 14, 456	1	27, 352 14, 456
Director, administration Director, division	8	97, 200	8 7	107, 055	8	14, 456 107, 367
Executive reserve coordinator	6	71, 820	7	91, 851 13, 978	7	107, 367 91, 248 13, 978
Executive secretary	i	12,690 12,690			l <u>.</u>	
Field office manager	15 4	185, 430	15 5	195, 724 67, 184	15 5	198, 060 67, 496
Industry analyst	8	49, 410 99, 845	10	135, 824	10	136, 448
Executive secretary Field office manager Industry analyst Industrial specialist Statistician GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Advisor	1	12, 150	1	135, 824 13, 374	1	13, 686
Business analyst	3	10, 320 32, 680	1 4	11, 357 47, 362	1 5	11, 606 58, 968
Chief, divisionCommodity industry analyst	3	32, 465 11, 180	1	11.606	1	11.606
Economist	3	31, 175	3	12, 563 34, 569 160, 834	1 2	11,357 23,710 160,834
Economist Field office manager	13	31, 175 144, 860	13	160, 834	13	160, 834
Industry analyst	18 13	200, 705 142, 600	17 10	207, 996 119, 505	17 10	208, 245 119, 754
Industry analyst. Industrial specialist Program coordinator Program officer	1 2 2	11, 180	2 2	23, 691	2 2	119, 754 23, 940
Statisticial	2	11, 180 20, 640 20, 640	2	23, 691 22, 963 22, 714		23, 461
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	١,		2		.	01 007
Administrative officer Budget and management officer	1	10, 280 9, 205	ĺ	21, 237 10, 379 231, 984	2	21, 237 10, 379 233, 682 51, 210
Budget and management officer Business analyst	21	203, 625 45, 810	22	231, 984	22	233, 682
		10, 065	2	41, 538 21, 008	4 2	21.108
Engineer Exhibits specialist Field office manager	į	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	11, 336 54, 098
Industry analyst	40	47, 960 387, 615	5 37	52, 853 302, 869	5 37	393, 865
Field office manager Industry analyst. Industrial specialist Information specialist.	7	66, 800 8, 090	8	392, 869 84, 281	9	393, 865 94, 680
Librarian	1	8,090	2	19, 780	2	19, 780
Management and classification officer.	1	9, 850	1	10 939	ī	11, 107
Technician	2	18, 840 19, 270	2 3	20, 759 31, 637	2	20, 759 31, 637
Staff assistant to director, field service.	. 1	10,065	1	9, 901 30, 660	i	10, 150
Statistician	2 56	19, 700 458, 435	3 57	910, 301	56	508, 016
GS-11. \$7.030 to \$8,230	44	304, 165	58	437, 022	58	438, 522

BUSINESS AND DEFENSE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES-Continued

	1958 a	ctual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate		
	Num-		Num		Num		
Jundes and sames Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Grades and ranges—Continued	40.00	000 150			. ۲۰	6001 140	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.		280, 150	55 S	354, 725	59 3	\$381, 149	
		16,800	83	18, 700		18, 866	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		308, 990	30	458, 353	85 30	470, 492	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.		141, 935		159, 936	130	160, 303	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	112 4	487, 250	131 128	613, 357	127	606, 747 529, 809	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	114 4	433, 790		532, 326			
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	04 .	110, 830	53 2	189, 834 7, 862	53	198, 406	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		0 005	2	7, 758		7, 862 7, 966	
Cro-1. \$2,800 to \$3,000		0, 549		1, 100		7,900	
Total permanent	730 5 4	214 045	846.6	269, 966	845 6	281, 767	
Deduct-	100 0,	417, 010	010 0	200, 000	0.00	, 201, 101	
Lapses	31	201, 808	48	311, 566	50	356, 767	
Portion of salaries shown above paid	· ·	201, 000	-0	011,000	-	000, 101	
from other accounts					139 1	, 205, 700	
Add net increase due to changes in pay					200 1	,,	
scales for part of year		228, 337					
Overloo to Part of Source Transfer							
Net permanent (average number,			1				
net salary)	708 5.3	240, 574	798 5.	958, 400	656 4	,719,300	
Positions other than permanent: Inter-		,		, ,			
mittent employment		33, 788		31,000		42,000	
Other personal services:		•		,		,	
Regular pay above 52-week base		21,755		23, 100		19,000	
Overtime and holiday pay		21, 755 2, 217		2,500		3,000	
01 Personal services		298, 334	-	015,000		783, 300	

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Head librarian	1	\$11,610				
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Business analyst	2	21,070				
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	40, 260 7, 570		\$11, 107		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3	25, 560 18, 750 5, 200		10, 733	 1	\$5, 886
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4, 890 4, 480	2 3	9, 901 13, 062	1 2 3 5	5, 408 9, 900
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4 5	14, 085 15, 875	4 5	16, 600 18, 627	3 5	12, 978 19, 822
Total permanent Deduct lapses	27 5	169, 350 32, 305	17 1	80, 030 5, 330	12 1	53, 994 4, 394
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		6, 887			<u></u>	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	22	143, 932	16	74, 700	11	49, 600
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		533	ļ	300		400
01 Personal services		144, 465		75,000		50,000

BUREAU OF FOREIGN COMMERCE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 е	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy director			1	16, 335	1	16, 335
Deputy director	1 2	13, 760 26, 445	2	29, 120	2	29, 599
Director of office	Z	.,		- '	-	, -
Assistant director for administration	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Assistant to director	1	12,150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Deputy director of office	2	25, 110	2	26, 749	2	26, 749
Director of division	11	136, 470	11	150, 551	11	150, 843
Director of office	1	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
Director of staff	5	63, 660	5	70, 595	6	83, 678
International economist	6	73, 870	6	79, 352	8	105, 809

	19:	58 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
	Nu	n- Total	Nuu	ı- Total	Nur	n- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	be	r salarv	ber		bei	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued						
Special assistant to director	2	\$24, 570	2	\$27,061	2	\$27, 352
Trade promotion officer	1	12,690	1	13, 978		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		,		•	1	
Assistant director of staff	1	11, 180	1	12, 334	3	35, 277
Business specialist	1	10, 965	1	12, 085	1	12, 334
Deputy director of division	10	108, 360	10	118, 932	11	131, 226
Deputy director of office	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606
Foreign service operations officer	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11, 357
International economist	6	66, 220	5	60, 423	6	71, 780
Transportation economist	1	10,750	1	11, 835	1	11, 835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;		-		-	Ì	
Budget officer	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Business analyst	3	28, 260	3	31, 637	6	60, 134
Foreign service operations officer	i	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
International economist	16	153, 515	17	179, 170	22	228, 217
Statistician	1	9, 850				
Trade missions officer	2	17, 980	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Transportation economist	3	28, 475	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	23	186, 795	25	224 , 160	32	285, 499
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	28	195,045	23	177,019	31	235, 475
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405			4	28, 455	4	29, 058
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	30	179, 535	34	220, 249	41	265, 448
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 780	3	18, 700	3	19, 012
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	49	249, 130	42	236, 492	49	274, 117
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	31	148, 755	32	169, 772	34	179, 442
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		208, 560	46	219, 787	63	289, 614
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	24	93, 085	20	86, 730	24	101, 852
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	7	24, 775	4	16, 183	4	16, 370
Total permanent	323	2, 207, 135	311	2, 361, 171	377	2, 811, 396
Deduct lapses	22	131,082	8		25	162, 396
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,	_	0., -0.		202,000
scales for part of year		95, 643				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	301	2, 171, 696	303	2, 304, 064	352	2, 649, 000
Positions other than permanent: Inter-						
mittent employment	ł	26, 952	i	11, 980		15,000
mittent employment. Other personal services: Regular pay			i		l	-
above 52-week base		9, 218		9, 106		21,600
01 Personal services		2, 207, 866	-	2, 325, 150		2, 685, 600
a ciduliai doi (1000		2,201,000		a, 320, 100	l	a, 000, 000
***			<u> </u>		<u>'</u>	

EXPORT CONTROL

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
C . 1)	Num		Nun		Nun	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150; Director of office		A19 500		A17 100	1	A12 100
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	\$13, 760	1	\$15, 163	1	\$15, 163
Assistant director of office	1	11, 610	1	12, 771		
Deputy director of office	i	12, 150	i	13, 686	1	13, 686
Deputy staff director	i	12, 690	i	13, 978	ı i	13, 978
Director of division	5	63, 770	5	70, 262	5	70, 574
Director of staff.	ĭ	12, 690	ĭ	13, 978	i	13, 978
Staff officers	â	42, 426	3	40. 122	· 3	40, 746
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	12, 120		10, 100	•	10, 110
Agent in charge			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Attorney-examiner	1	10, 320	ī	11, 606	1	11,606
Commodity industry analyst	7	78, 045	7	86, 526	5	62, 087
Deputy director of division	6	66, 220	6	72, 987	6	73, 465
Director of division	1	11, 180	1	12, 334	1	12, 563
Executive secretary			1	12, 563		
Program officer	2	21, 715	2	24, 419	2	24, 668
Special assistant to director of division.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12,563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_		١ ـ		_	
Business analyst	2	18,840	2	21,008	2	21, 257
Chief of section.	1	9, 420	1	10, 629	1	10, 629
Commodity industry analyst	5 6	47,530	6	62, 774	5	52, 165
Criminal investigator	1	59,530	6	65, 665	6	65, 665
Customs liaison officer	1	9, 850 8, 990	1 1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Executive secretary International economist	i	9, 850	2	21,008	2	21,008
Organization and methods examiner.	i	9, 635	î	10, 858	í	11, 107
Program officer.	3	27, 185	2	19, 802	2	20, 300
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	27	220, 730	22	199, 739	20	183, 763
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		188, 870	26	201, 408	24	188, 469
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	26	156, 020	Žĭ	138, 821	15	101, 589
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		100,020	l "i	6, 074	ı	6, 240
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	23	115, 150	15	84, 592	1ô	57, 095
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	23	111, 525	23	124, 156	17	92, 186
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	42	184, 110	41	199, 048	30	146, 694
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	39	151, 630	41	175, 066	33	142, 821
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	28	98, 335	18	70, 825	15	59, 891
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	3	9, 005	3	10, 151	3	10, 359
Total permanent	290 1	804, 176	265	1, 856, 797	217	1, 578, 779
Deduct lapses	20	124, 182	14	87, 223	5	26, 428
Add net increase due to changes in pay	ì	-	1		j	
scales for part of year		76, 449				
Net permanent (average number,	970	750 440	057	1 780 574	910	1 559 951
net salary)	2/0 1	, 756, 443	201	1, 769, 574	212	1, 552, 351
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		7, 337		7, 166		12, 229
01 Personal services	1	, 763, 780		1, 776, 740		1, 564, 580

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OFFICE OF BUSINESS ECONOMICS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estima te	1960 e	stimate
	Num		Nun		Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18. \$17,500:	1		١.		١.	
Director GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		•	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	١.,	***	l		l	
Director	1	\$14, 190			} -	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant director.			1	14 496	1	14, 435
Assistant director. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ļ		1	14, 435	1 1	14, 430
Assistant director	2	25, 380	1	13, 978	lı	13, 978
Chief statistician	ĺí	12, 690	Ιì	14, 456	li	14. 456
Chief of division		49, 570	5	67, 662	5	68, 452
Business economist	1 *	10,010	ĺ	01,002	lĭ	12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:					1 -	,
Business economist	7	76, 330	7	81,930	7	81, 930
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 '	1.7,000	1 '	01,000	i .	01,000
Administrative officer	1	9, 635	l		l	
Business economist	10	93, 985	10	103, 355	11	114, 293
Statistician		9, 205	l i	10, 150	1	10, 371
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	11	88, 645	14	123, 499	15	134, 285
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	10	72, 285	10	76, 605	12	91,665
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	9	49, 560	16	102, 337	17	104, 817
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	6, 185	1	6, 822	1	6,822
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	26	129, 895	29	161, 208	32	174, 761
G8-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	14	61, 950	20	102, 066	21	108, 348
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		138, 685	31	141, 506	41	180, 096
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		13, 580	9	35,402	15	58. 3 58
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	4	12, 785	5	17, 575	5	17, 990
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	. 2	6, 825	2	7, 654	2	7, 654
	l]			
Total permanent	141		164		190	000 00
D. J	١ ـ .	871, 380		l, 098, 154	10	, 233, 004
Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	7.2	35, 081	8	53, 206	10	73, 282
]	90 709	j			
scales for part of year	1	38, 703	ļ:			
Net permanent (average number,			1			
net salary)	133.8		156		180	
net dataly)	100.0	875, 002		1, 044, 948		. 159, 722
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	1	0.0,002	•	., 011, 010	1 1	,,
rary employment	1	324	1	1,464	l	
Other personal services: Regular pay	Ί		1	-, -01		
above 52-week base		3, 747	1	4, 813	l	10, 173
]	: <u>_</u>		-, -, -		<u>-</u>
1 Personal services		879,073	1 1	1, 051, 225	1 1	, 169, 895

MARITIME ACTIVITIES

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
excess of \$17,500:	١.		١.	***	١.	***
Chairman	1	\$20, <i>5</i> 00		\$20,500		\$20,500
Member of board	2	40,000	2	40,000	2	40,000
Deputy administrator	1	16,000	1 1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		10, 000	•	17,014	•	11,014
General counsel	ļ		1	15, 392	1	15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:				10,000	1 1	10,002
Assistant deputy administrator	1 1	12,900	1 1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Assistant deputy administrator Chief of office	1	12, 900 13, 115	l ī	14, 206 14, 685	ī	14, 685
Coast director	-		l ī	14.914	1 1	14.914
Coast director Comptroller	<u>-</u>	13, 115	l ī	14, 685	1 1 1	14.685
Deputy chief of office	1 -	,	Ιī	15 163	Ιĩ	15, 163
			1 7	14, 685 15, 163 14, 206	Ιí	14, 206
General counsel	ii	12,900			Ē.	- 1, -00
Secretary of board	l î	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 1	22,000	_	2 2, 200	-	-1, 100
Assistant chief of office	1 1	11,610	1	12,771	1	12, 771
Assistant to deputy administrator	î	11,610		12, 771	lî	12,771
Budget officer.	i	11, 880		13.083	lî	
Chief of division		233, 710		259, 914	19	259, 914
Chief of office	5	62, 585		69 250	l 5	69, 250
Coast director		38, 285		27, 546	2 2	27, 546
Deputy chief of office	3	38, 070	Ž	27, 956	<u>ء</u> َ ا	27, 956
Deputy coast director	3 2 1	23, 220	ī	27, 546 27, 956 13, 983	Ιī	13, 083
Deputy comptroller	ī	12, 690		11, 227	Ιí	14, 227
Deputy general counsel	î	11,610		, , , , , ,	1 1	11, 22,
District comptroller	2	23, 760		26, 456	2	26, 456
Hearing examiner	1 2 6	72, 090		80.868	5	80.868
Internal auditor	ĭ	12, 150	ĭ	13 686	l ï	13, 686
Llaison representative	i 1	12, 150 12, 690	î	80, 868 13, 686 13, 978	î	13.978
Organization and methods officer	î	11, 880	ı î	13, 374	1 1	13. 374
Personnel officer		12 150	î	13 374	Ť	13, 374
Port development officer		12, 150 12, 690	1 1 1	13, 374 13, 978 13, 978 13, 978 12, 771	1 1 1 1	13, 978
Research coordinator		12, 030	i	13, 078	Ť	13, 978
Security officer	1	11,610	1	19 771	i	12, 771
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		11,010		10, 111	_ ^	14, (11
A rea representative			1	11,606	1	11,606
Area representative	15	167 015	14	170, 661	14	170, 661
Assistant cine of utvision	10	101, 010	1.2	110,001	1.2	110,001

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Assistant chief of office Assistant district comptroller Assistant secretary of board	2 \$21, 285 2 20, 855 1 10, 320	1 \$12,334 2 23,442 1 11,606	1 \$12.334 2 23,442 1 11,606
Assistant secretary of board Attorney Budget examiner Chief of branch	1 10 535	1 11 257	1 11,006 1 11,357 1 11,606
Chief of division	l	21 248, 025 1 11, 357	21 248, 025 1 11, 357
Civil engineer Deputy security officer District comptroller District personnel officer	1 11,395 1 10,320	1 12,563 1 11,357	1 12,563 1 11,357
District comptroller District personnel officer	1 10, 320 1 10, 320	1 11,606 1 11,606	1 11,606 1 11,606
Economist Executive assistant Foreign representative	1 11,395 4 41,280 1 10,750	2 23,920 5 57,522	1 11,357 2 23,920 5 57,522
Government aid examiner Information officer	1 10,750 1 11,180	5 57, 522 1 12, 085 1 11, 357 1 11, 357	1 12,085 1 11,357
Insurance examiner	'	1 11,357 1 11,606	1 11,357 1 11,606
Internal auditor Organization and methods examiner Planning officer	1 10,320 1 10,320 3 32,250 2 20,640	1 11,606 2 22,962 3 34,320 2 23,212	2 22, 962 3 34, 320 2 23, 212
Property and supply officerGS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant	2 20, 640 3 29, 765		
Administrative officer	1 8,990 1 9,635	1 9,901 1 10,858	3 33,075 2 19,791 1 10,858
Area representative	6 60,175 3 28,905	5 55,037 4 42,266	5 55,037 4 42,266
Assistant chief of division	10 96, 565	5 55,037 4 42,266 1 9,901 7 74,403	7 74, 403
Auditor Budget examiner Chief of branch	4 88,540	8 81,656 3 31,887 29 310,302	8 81,656 3 31,887 29 310,302
Chief of branch	35 338,085 1 9,850 1 9,850	29 310, 302	28 310, 302
District counsel. District information officer	1 9,850 1 9,205	1 9,901 1 10,150	1 9,901 1 10,150
District personnel officer Executive assistant	1 8,990 1 9,420	1 10, 150	1 10, 150
Fleet superintendent Industrial specialist Insurance examiner	1 10,065	8 82, 443 2 20, 300	8 83, 419 2 20, 300
Internal auditor Investigator	1 8,990	1 10, 150	2 20, 300 1 10, 150
Labor economist	1 10,065	1 11, 336 3 33, 321	1 11,336 3 33,321
Marine engineer Marine surveyor Materials engineer	1 9,635 1 10,065	1 10,629 1 11,107	1 10,629 1 11,107
Organization and methods examiner.	1 10,065 2 18.625	2 22, 214	2 22, 214
Property and supply officer Safety engineer	1 10,065 1 10,280 2 19,055	1 11, 107 1 11, 107 2 21, 258	1 11, 107 1 11, 107 2 21, 258
Shipping analyst Subsidy examiner Subsidy rate analyst	10 95, 705 2 17, 980	9 94,140	9 94, 140 2 20, 045
Trade route examiner	3 26,970 1 10,495	3 30, 201 1 11, 586	3 30, 201 1 11, 586
Transportation utilities accountant GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 8,990	1 9,901 118	1 9,901
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	885, 265 166 1, 165, 780	116 116 897, 033	1, 048, 391 105 807, 060
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	37 238, 970 100 596, 725	37 273, 254 97 638, 022	28 206, 902 99 650, 284
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	9 50,670 89 451,660	9 55, 808 78 442, 089	9 55, 808 78 442, 073
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	52 245, 780 139 601, 600 160 617, 740	53 275, 721 136 653, 111 151 645, 350	51 266, 881 138 662, 070 147 629, 137
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825.	150 526, 195 45 152, 580	146 566, 935 15 56, 094	137 540, 041 15 56, 094
GS-1. \$2.960 to \$3.530	2 5, 380	2 5, 948	2 5, 948
Grade established by act of Aug. 1, 1947, Public Law 313, 80th Cong. (51 Stat. 715), as amended: Chief of office Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less then 20 200.	1 14,835	1 16, 349	1 16, 349
equivalent to less than \$9,890.	1, 114 5, 232, 274	1, 021 4, 855, 591	717 3, 559, 979
Total permanent	2, 408	2, 209	1, 876
Deduct lapses	13, 289, 499 197	13, 144, 845 155	11, 685, 803 54
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 132, 874 360, 087	781, 145	361, 153
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary): United States and possessions	2, 201. 8	2, 045	1, 813
Foreign countries:	12, 466, 201 4 40, 564	12, 305, 601 4 46, 140	11, 266, 551 4 46, 140
U. S. rates	4 40, 564 5. 2 9, 947	4 46, 140 5 11, 959	4 46, 140 5 11, 959
possessions	1, 235	5, 000	5,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	51, 159	47,750	87,800
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance	59, 348 41, 424 15, 320	38,000 28,550 13,000	40, 400 27, 100
Living and quarters allowance Uniform allowance	15, 320 128	13, 000 4, 400	13, 000 4, 100
01 Personal services	12, 685, 326	12, 500, 400	11, 502, 050
			

MARITIME ACTIVITIES—Continued

MARITIME TRAINING

	1958	actual	1959	1959 estimate		stimate
·	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Dean	. 1	\$11, 180	1	\$13, 374	1	\$13, 374
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:		422, 200	_			•
Cadet training officer	· <u>-</u>		ī	12, 085	1	12, 085
Executive officer	. 1	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	11, 835
Admissions officer					1	9, 890
Codet training officer	1 1	10, 280				•
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$3,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	. 1	6,820	1	7, 758 7, 342 5, 595	1	7, 758 7, 342 5, 595
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 1	6, 655	1	7, 342	1	7, 342
CE 6 \$4,400 to \$0,880		4, 930	1 2	0,090	1 2	9, 901
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	44	16, 975	4	9, 589 18, 636	5	22, 692
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		19, 045	10	42, 222	1ž	49, 742
GS_3 \$3,405 to \$4,065	16	56, 155	9	34, 490	9	34, 490
Grades established by sec. 216, Merchant Marine Act, 1936, as amended, 46 U. S. C. 1126, and		,				
chant Marine Act, 1936, as						
regulations issued pursuant there-						
to—U. S. Maritime Service:			ŀ			
Rear admiral, \$9,603 to \$14,100: Super-			1			
intendent	1	10, 202	1	14, 100	1	14, 100
Captain, \$7,114 to \$11,820: Head of		-	1 .	-		
department	. 2	16, 473	2	21,000	2	21,000
Commander, \$5,691 to \$9,300	9	64, 957	9	77, 520	9	77, 520
Lieutenant commander, \$4,802 to	20	200, 304	34	241, 802	34	241, 802
Lieutenant, \$3 912 to \$6 420	40	215, 312	42	246, 936	42	246, 936
Lieutenant, \$3,912 to \$6,420 Lieutenant (i, g.), \$3,112 to \$5,400 Ensign, \$2,668 to \$4,800 Chief warrant officer, \$3,178 to \$5,280 Warrant officer, \$2,633 to \$4,680	9	40, 305	9	43, 394	9	43, 394
Ensign, \$2,668 to \$4,800	. 2	8, 986	2	9,600	2	9,600
Chief warrant officer, \$3,178 to \$5,280	13	55, 010	13	61,044	13	61,044
Warrant officer, \$2,633 to \$4,680	18	67, 129	18	76, 656	18	76, 656
		117, 568	36 22	133, 380 72, 660	36 22	133, 380
Petty officer, 1/c, \$2,110 to \$3,480 Petty officer, 2/c, \$1,743 to \$2,880 Petty officer, 3/c, \$1,468 to \$2,280	20	58, 687 28, 361	19	72, 000 53, 040	19	72, 660 53, 040
Patty officer, 2/c, \$1,746 to \$2,000	16	37, 814	8	19,656	8	19, 656
Seaman, \$1,192 to \$1,692	16	31, 175	14	27, 238	14	27, 238
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	01, 110		_,,		
equivalent to less than \$9,890	. 2	8,070	2	8, 819	2	8, 819
Total permanent Deduct:	258 1	, 103, 143	262 1	, 269, 771	266 1	, 2 91, 549
Lapses	6	33, 658	6	26, 016	6	33, 049
Portion of salaries shown above paid	1					
from other accounts				2, 955		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		15, 168	ł			
scales for part of year	`l	10,100				<u></u>
Net permanent (average number,			ł			
net salary)	252 1	, 084, 653	256 1	, 240, 800	260 1	, 258, 500
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-			ļ		1	
rary employmentOther personal services:	-	10, 545	l	5, 800	[5, 800
Regular nev above 59-week been		597		700	1	1,500
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1	184	1	500	1	500
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance]	468		600	i	600
Living and quarters allowance	.]	321,683	1	327, 800	j	330,600
Uniform allowance		8, 419	1	8, 500	1	8, 500
	I	400 710		FD4 =00		000 000
01 Personal services	. 1	, 426, 549	1	, 584, 700	1	, 606, 000

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 e	estimate	1960 e	stimate
G - I I	Num-		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chief of division	1	\$12, 150	1	\$13, 374	1	\$13, 374
Foreign representative	i	12, 690	l i	13, 978	1	13, 978
Naval architect	i	12,690	î	13 978	Îî	13, 978
Nuclear engineer		12, 690	1 1 1	13, 978 13, 978	1 1 1	13, 978
Research coordinator		12, 690	1 -	10,010	-	20,010
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	12, 0.0				••••
Assistant chief of division	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Attorney	1	11,610	ī	12, 813	1	12, 813
Attorney Chief of branch		22, 145	ā	36, 255	3	36, 255
Construction representative	6 2 2	58, 370	10	125, 630	10	125, 630
Naval architect	2	22, 790	3	37,689	3	37, 689
Nuclear engineer	2	22, 790	6	72,012	6	72,012
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		,		,	_	,
Assistant construction representative_	3	30, 195	4	44, 428	4	44, 428
Attorney				11, 107		11, 107
Auditon			1	9, 901	5	49, 505
Budget examiner Charter specialist Chief of branch			1	10, 858	5 1 1 4	10, 858
Charter specialist	1	9, 850	1	10, 858	1	10, 858
Chief of branch	5	48, 390	4	42, 974	4	42, 974
Electrical engineer	(I	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Industrial specialist	1 1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Marine engineer		81, 165	10	109, 327	13	139, 041
Marine surveyor	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Naval architect	7	70, 455	6	66, 642	6	66, 642
Nuclear engineer.		80, 520	10	108, 580	10	108, 580
Nuclear training officer	l		1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Subsidy examiner		17, 980	2	20, 300	2	20, 300

Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Trade route examiner. Traffic specialist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,986 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,040.		Total salary \$8,990 29,335 578,060		estimate - Total salary	-	estimate - Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Trade route examiner. Traffic specialist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,986 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,040.	ber 1 3 70 93	\$8,990 29,335	ber			
GS-18. \$9.890 to \$11,000 — Continued Trade route examiner Traffic specialist. GS-12. \$5,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,996 to \$5,380 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1 3 70 93	\$8, 990 29, 335		salary	ber	
Trade route examiner Traffic specialist. G8-12, \$\$,330 to \$9,530. G8-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405. G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. G8-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. G8-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940.	3 70 93	29, 335	1			SHALA
Traffic specialist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,986 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,040.	3 70 93	29, 335		#10 1FO	١.	***
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-0. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,986 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,944.	70 93		3	\$10, 150 33, 072	1 3	\$10, 150 33, 072
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,9440.	93	0.0,000	83	756, 252	87	796, 446
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,996 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	7	643, 145	93	708, 543	86	657, 663
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		45, 050	10	72, 843	4	29, 392
GS-7. \$4,986 to \$5,880	32	187, 070	28	179, 814	28	179, 814
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	30	148, 365	35	191, 399	35	191, 399
	18	81,610	15	76, 490	15	76, 490
	42	177, 175	51	233, 021	54	246, 514
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	49	194, 395	51	215, 358	51	215, 970
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	68	228, 619	54	203, 181	54	203, 181
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	8	24, 870	6	20, 386	6	20, 386
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	3	8,070	3	8, 922	3	8, 922
Grades established by sec. 216, Mer-			ĺ		1	
chant Marine Act, 1936, as amended, 46 U.S.C. 1126, and regu-						
aniended, 40 U.S.C. 1120, and regn-			ŀ		1	
lations issued pursuant thereto— U. S. Maritime Service:					1	
Lieutenant commander, \$4,802 to					1	
\$7,560	1	6, 178	1 1	7, 320	 	
Lieutenant, \$3,912 to \$6,420	•	0, 170	Ιi	6, 120		
Lieutenant (j.g.), \$3,112 to \$5,400	î	4,774	1 -	0, 120		
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	•	2,172				
equivalent to less than \$9,890	334 1.	505, 436	561 2	672, 535	217 1	, 028, 989
· · · -		,		,,		,,
Total permanent	816		1,068		723	
	4,	449, 752	6	, 223, 710	4	l, 596, 010
Deduct lapses	111	568, 682	185 1	, 107, 155	97	611, 010
Add net increase due to changes in pay						
scales for part of year		126, 386				
Not normanent (arrange						
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary): United States and possessions	700. 6		878		601	
Officer praces and possessions		984, 025	0/0 K	087, 755	621	, 956, 200
Foreign countries:	٠,	904, UZO	⁶ ,	1001, 100	a	, 500, 200
U. S. rates.	2	18 321	2	19,800	2	19,800
Local rates	24	18, 321 5, 110	ลื	9,000	3	9,000
Positions other than permanent: Part-		0,110	•	0,000		0,000
time employment		123				
Other personal services:						
Regular pay above 52-week base		10, 187		19,600		25, 800
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		51, 478		9,400		11,000
Nightwork differential		26				
Living and quarters allowance		7, 447		8, 645		4, 400
Of Donoses I sewetors				174 000		000 000
01 Personal services	4,	076, 727	D,	154, 200	4	, 026, 200

PATENT OFFICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total		- Total salary
Commissioner		*	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500: Commissioner	١.	e 1 <i>e</i> 000	!			
First assistant commissioner		\$16,000	1	17, 514	ī	17, 514
First assistant commissioner	1	14, 835	<u>-</u> -			
Assistant commissioner			2	32, 698	2	32, 698
tion.			1	15, 621	1	15, 621
GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15.150:			"	,	_	,
Assistant commissioner Director of patent examining opera-	2	27, 520				
tion		13, 760				
Solicitor	1	13, 760		15, 163	1	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy solicitor		10.000		10 000		10.000
Director of administration	1 1	12, 690 11, 610		13, 978	1 1	13, 978 13, 083
Director of research and development	i	12, 690		13, 083 13, 978	li	13, 978
Director of trade-mark examining		•				•
operation.	1	11,880	_1	13, 374		13, 374
Examiner of patent appeals Examiner of patent interferences	a	114, 210	15 8	209, 670 104, 664		209, 670 104, 664
Examiner of trade-mark appeals			4	52, 332		52, 332
industrial and economic research			_	•	-	-
specialist.	1	12,690		13, 978	1	1 3 , 978
Supervisory classification examiner Supervisory patent examiner	1	12,690 101,520	3	41, 934	3	41,984
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	۰	101, 020		41, 504	°	11, 001
Director of information services			1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Examiner of interferences	10	113, 520 10, 750		11 000		11 000
Head, budget and finance division Head, general services division	I 1	10, 750		11,835 12,563		11,835 12,563
Head, organization and methods		,	•	•		12,000
division		::-:::	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Head, personnel divisionLaw examiner	3	10, 750 34, 18 5	1 4	11, 835 50, 252		11, 835 50, 252
Librarian		02, 100	ī	11, 357		11, 357
Patent classifier	5	56, 975	5	62, 815	l 5	62, 815
Patent examiner	68	774, 860		850, 162	68	850, 162
Patent research expert	1	11, 395 10, 320	2	25, 126 11, 357	2	25, 126 11, 357
orber area à mane, mark érammet.		10, 020		11,001	, ,	11, 001

Cardes and ranges	<u> Parising and American States and American St</u>						
Der Salary Der		1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960	estimate
Color	Creates and ranges Continued						
Design patent examiner 2 \$18,840 2 \$21,008 2 \$21,008 Head, budget branch Head, organization and methods division 1.aw examiner 1 9,850 1 9,901 1 9,901 1 9,901 Librarian 1 9,850 1 9,801 1 9,901 1		ber	satary	per	saiary	Der	samry
Head, organization and methods division	Design patent examiner			2	\$21,008	2	\$21,008
Sion	Head budget branch		19,055		9, 901		9, 901
Law examiner	Head, organization and methods divi-			-	-,	-	٠, ٠٠٠
Librarian	sion	1	9,850	;	11 107		11 107
Patent classifier	Librarian				9, 901		
Patent specialist, research and development 1,176,745 1,487,580 2,316,515	Patent classifier	12	120, 780	22	239, 569		271,205
Patent specialist, research and development. Personnel assistant	Patent examiner		176 745		487 580		316 515
velopment velopment 5 50, 325 5 5, 535 6 6 65, 685 Personnel assistant 2 18, 410 2 20, 300 2 20, 300 Trade-mark examiner 3 27, 615 3 30, 450 1 3 30, 450 1 3 30, 450 1 3 30, 450 1 3 30, 450 1 1 9, 420 1 1 9, 901 287 287, 346 287 287, 346 287, 346 386 386 386 3 21, 508 327 327, 345 321, 508 321, 508 327 327, 345 327, 3	Patent specialist, research and de-	1,				-	
Trade-mark examiner. 3 27, 615 1 9, 420 1 9, 901 1 9, 901	velopment			5	55, 535		
Training officer 1 9, 901	Trade-mark examiner	2		3	20, 300	2	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. 2,873,446 3,96 2,692,563 2,425,040 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. 425,820 327 321,508 3,790,001 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. 327 2,031,330 2,1,508 321,508 33,790,001 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 11 61,555 95,099 9,56,099 9,56,099 9,56,099 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. 84 399,514 110,551,931 110,551,931 110,551,931 110,551,931 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. 163,702,025 102,273,628 140,461,303 100,511,931 110,551,931 110,551,931 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. 254 82,095 192,725,580 189,779,566 189,779,566 189,779,566 193,774,616 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. 254 82,095 947,686 1,051,685 1,051,685 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. 10,016,685 10,016,685 10,016,685 11,051,685 Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: 4 59,200 1,14,800 1,4,800 Supervisory patent examiner 14,289,833 15,865,097 16,534,828 Deduct lapses. 14,289,833 15,865,097 100,563,997 Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. 647,588 2,210 2,210	Training officer	1	9,420	1		1	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530				400 740		405.040
1, 362, 535 3, 146, 883 3, 790, 001	GS-11 \$7 030 to \$8 230		873, 446	396	692, 563	492	, 425, 040
GS-0, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-0, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-0, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-0, \$5,985 to \$6,870. GS-1, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$4,940. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$4,940. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,325. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$4,325. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,390 or above: Supervisory patent examiner. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. Total permanent. Total permanent. Poduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. Net permanent (average number, net salary). Net permanent (average number, net salary). Other personal services: 4 25, 820 33 21, 508 327, 201, 508, 337, 22, 212, 007, 9 56, 099 107, 108, 099, 104, 110, 551, 931, 110, 551, 93	0.0 11. \$1,000 to \$6,200	1,	362, 535		146,883		, 790, 001
Column	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	4	25, 820		21,508		21,508
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370.	G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		031 330		212,007	133	838, 361
1,613,340 608,838 1,073,608 84 399,514 110 551,931 110 561,931 110 561,9	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	11		9 "	56, 099		56, 099
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		210 010	109	200 000		000 400
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	GS-6 \$4.490 to \$5.390	841,		110			
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Supervisory patent examiner. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. 2, 350. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. Net permanent (average number, net salary). Other personal services: 254 862,095 120 383,250 119 418,788 133,464,345 151 158,389 151 158,389 119 44 59,200 4 59,200 1 14,800 1 14,800 1 14,800 1 14,800 1 15,865,097 16,534,828 100 566,828 2, 210 15,302,000 15,968,000	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	163	702, 025	102			641, 303
Section Sect	GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	192	725, 380		779, 556		794, 616
Color	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	254	862 005	252	947 686		051 685
Color	GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	120	383, 250	119	418, 788		464, 345
Supervisory patent examiner Supervisory patent examiner Supervisory patent examiner Supervisory classification examiner Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. 4 59,200	GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	60	176, 105	51	158, 389	51	158, 389
Supervisory patent examiner	S9.890 or above:					1	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	Supervisory patent examiner				59, 200		59, 200
equivalent to less than \$9,890	Supervisory classification examiner.			1	14, 800	1	14, 800
Total permanent. 2, 350 14, 289, 833 15, 865, 097 16, 534, 828 100 566, 828 Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 647, 588 Net permanent (average number, net salary) 2, 255 14, 325, 247 2, 210 2, 340 15, 968, 000 2, 360, 000 2, 340 15, 968, 000	equivalent to less than \$9.890	42	182, 413	40	180, 944	40	180, 944
Deduct lapses.	•				,		
Deduct lapses. 95 612,174 100 563,097 100 566,828 Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 647,588	Total permanent	2, 350	260 633	2, 310	865 007	2, 440	594 999
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year. 647,588	Deduct lapses			100	563, 097	100	566, 828
Net permanent (average number, net salary)				1		l	,
net salary) 2, 255 14, 325, 247 2, 210 2, 340 15, 968, 000 Other personal services: 2, 255 15, 968, 000	scales for part of year.		647, 588				
Other personal services: 14, 325, 247 15, 302, 000 15, 968, 000	Net permanent (average number,			i			
Other personal services:	net salary)	2, 255	005 045	2, 210	000 000	2, 340	000 000
	Other personal services:	14,	325, 247	15,	, 302, 000	19	, 908, 000
	Regular pay above 52-week base	Ì	55, 097	Ì	59,000		123,000
Overtime and holiday pay	Overtime and holiday pay		295, 062	}		ļ	289, 600
Nightwork differential 414 400 400 Additional pay for temporary services	Additional pay for temporary services		414		100	ļ	400
Additional pay for temporary services on board of appeals (Public Law 85-	on board of appeals (Public Law 85-	1			** **	ļ	** **
833)	833)				14,000		14,000
01 Personal services	01 Personal services	14,	675, 820	15,	, 450, 000	16	, 395, 000
		l		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	

BUREAU OF PUBLIC ROADS

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Bureau of Public Roads

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960 6	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	• Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary		salary
Federal highway administrator	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000		\$20,000
Commissioner of Public RoadsGS-18. \$17.500:	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	1	17, 500
Deputy commissioner	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant commissioner for engineer-						.,.
ing	1	14,835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Assistant commissioner for operations. Assistant commissioner for adminis-	1	13, 975		15, 392		15, 621
tration	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 870
Assistant commissioner for research		14, 835	î	16, 349		16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1 -	14,000	-	10, 010		10, 020
Assistant to the administrator	2	26,015	2	29,120	2	29, 120
Deputy assistant commissioner		39, 560	1 3	43, 575	1 3	43, 804
General counsel	1	12, 900	1	14, 435		14, 685
Regional engineer GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:		123, 840	10	150, 897		
Deputy assistant commissioner	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Assistant to deputy assistant com-	_	,	_	,	_	,
missioner	4	49, 680	4	54, 705	4	55, 017
missioner	ī	11, 880	l ī	13, 374	l ī	13, 686
Administrative officer	3	34, 830		38, 313	1 3 3	38, 313
Attorney-adviser	3	36, 340	3	39, 998	3	40, 310
Chief of division	17	209, 790		231, 320	17	231, 923
Program evaluation officer	3	34, 830	3	38, 313	3	38, 937
Regional engineer	2	25,380	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Division engineer		113, 400	9	125, 510	9	125, 510
Assistant regional engineer			10	133, 162	10	
Highway engineer.	i	11,880		13, 083		13, 083

Grades and ranges—Continued GS+1, \$11,385 to \$12,255: Assistant to deputy assistant combined of division. Assistant to deputy assistant combined of division. Chief of division. 31 10,635 1 11,606 1 11,006 Attornay-division. 33 1,005 3 31,005 3 33,048 3 35,048 3 35,048 District engineer. 48 43,215 44 32 13 44,383 21 375,470 21 376,447 Assistant division engineer. 50 50,75 5 60,815 5 62,815 Divide engineer. 51 81,367 0 16 300,001 16 200,001 16 200,000 Division engineer. 52 21,000 4 47,381 4 47,381 1 10,000 Division engineer. 53 87,805 0 151,000 Construction and maintenance engiler. 64 85,700 6 75,376 6 77,378 Division engineer. 50 40,025 15 51,200 6 76,378 Division engineer. 51 81,805 0 10,1000 Construction and maintenance engiler. 52 22,816 24 294,855 24 294,855 Division engineer. 53 87,805 0 151,000 Construction and maintenance engiler. 65 80,700 6 75,378 6 77,378 Division engineer. 66 80,700 6 75,378 6 77,378 Division engineer. 67 80,175 6 60,801 11,000 Division engineer. 86 90,175 6 60,801 11,000 Division engineer. 87 842,200 Division engineer. 88 842,200 Division engineer. 89 842,200 Division engineer. 80 842,200 Division engineer. 81 842,200 Division engineer. 82 815,750 7 6 68,602 0 66,821 Division engineer. 83 878,815 7 894,835 1 89,840 8 8 8 8 84,400 Division engineer. 84 842,200 Division engineer. 85 815,750 8 66,602 0 66,821 Division engineer. 80 80,100 8 842,200 Division engineer. 81 10,065 Highway engineer. 82 20,130 2 22,214 2 22,214 Division engineer. 83 878,815 7 894,835 1 8 8 844,400 Division engineer. 84 842,200 1 11,100 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
GS-14, \$11,325 to \$12,555: Assistant to deputy commissioner. Anisstoner deputy assistant combined in the problem of the proble	Grades and ranges—Continued			
Assistant to deputy assistant combinists of the part	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			
College of division	Assistant to deputy assistant com-		l	
Automey-adviser	Unief of division.	3 31,605	3 35,048	3 35, 297
District engineer	Attorney-adviser	4 43, 215	4 47,840	4 48,338
Bridge engineer	District engineer	5 56, 975	5 62, 815	5 62,815
Right-of-way engineer				16 200, 280
Design engineer	Right-of-way engineer	8 90,300	8 99,547	8 99,776
Highway engineer	Design engineer			
Resettive officer 10 104, 705 10 115, 524 10 117, 227 12 12 12 13 17, 227 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 1	neer			
Chief of branch	Executive officer			
Division engineer. 6	GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of branch	5 46,025	5 51, 209	5 52, 165
District engineer	Chief of section	6 56, 520		6 63, 293
Bridge engineer	District engineer	84	91	91
Program and planning engineer 10,065	Assistant district engineer	2 20, 130	2 22, 214	2 22, 214
Mighway engineer	Program and planning engineer		39 428, 139	39 428, 617
Emergencey planning engineer 2 30, 30 0 0 30, 304 1 30, 2534 2 32,	Highway construction and mainte- nance engineer	1 10,065		
Electrical engineer	Highway engineer	82 811, 570	87 948, 335 6 65 685	82 894, 424 5 55 535
Transpertation economist	Emergency planning engineer	2 20, 130	0 00 014	2 22, 443
Transpertation economist	Civil engineer	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Transpertation economist	Materials engineer	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 336
Triansportation economists	Appraiser	6 55,015 11 98,890	6 60, 861 14 138, 614	
Accountant.	Transportation economist	3 28, 475	3 31, 637	3 31, 886
Real property officer	Accountant	1 8,990	1 0.001	1 10, 150
Real property officer	Information specialist	2 19,055	2 21, 237	2 21,736
Real property officer	Investigator Landscape architect	1 9, 205	1 9,901	1 10,150
Executive officer	Real property officer	2 18,195 4 35,960	2 20,051 4 39,604	2 20,529
Assistant executive of micer. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,330	Traffic manager	,	1 8,901	1 9,901
A 375, 167 A 320, 433	Assistant executive officer	9 81,555	9 90,066	9 91,062
3, 292, 915 4, 088, 263 3, 814, 138		3, 735, 015	4, 375, 167	4, 320, 433
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. 326 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 9 49,235 9 54,540 490 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,580. 367 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. 368. 367 GS-3. \$4,040 to \$4,040. 369. 369. 369. 369. 369. 369. 369. 369		3, 292, 915	4, 088, 263	
1,938, 140 2,721,290 2,509,025 74,940 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 367 41,84 418 490 418 418 419 758,519 68-6, \$4,490 to \$4,940 54,940 600 600 631 563 635 6	GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 6,320 326	1 7,114	384
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		1, 938, 140	2, 721, 229 9 54 540	2, 509, 025 7 41, 914
Circle C	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	367	418	400
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 or above: Bridge engineer Bridge engineer Bridge engineer Brown and maintenance foreman Rad construction and maintenance foreman Equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Poduct lapses Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions Foreign countries: U.S. rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions Foreign countries: Local rates Cother personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Covertime and holiday pay Rod Additional pay for service abroad Additional pay for service abroad Additional pay for service abroad Living and quarters allowance 1, 679, 410 1, 679, 410 1, 679, 410 1, 679, 410 1, 91, 093 1, 991, 093 1, 10, 065 1 10, 065 31 110, 065 31 110, 065 31 110, 065 31 110, 065 32 20, 342 522 20, 342 522 20, 342 522 20, 342 522 20, 342 522 20, 342 522 3, 819, 205 3, 819, 205 1, 138, 593 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 991, 103 1, 90, 005 1, 10, 065 1, 10, 065 2, 90, 40 1, 90, 20 2, 90, 41 2, 90, 34 4, 427 29, 698, 535 169 1, 132, 590 1, 1, 132, 590 1, 1, 139, 400 27, 290, 380 169 17, 1770 29, 698, 535 169 1, 1, 132, 590 1, 1, 139, 400 27, 290, 380 169 17, 1770 29, 698, 535 169 1, 1, 139, 400 27, 290, 380 169 17, 17770 29, 698, 535 169 17, 17770 29, 698, 535 169 17, 17770 29, 698,	GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	155 695, 095	159 794,824	149 705,019
1, 83, 410 2, 009, 680 1, 941, 139		2, 469, 570	2, 891, 612	2, 629, 634
1,679,410 1,991,093 1,908,583 15 302,882 3 73,594		1, 838, 410	2,069,680	1, 941, 139
GS-1. \$3,255 to \$3,825	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	501 1, 679, 410	535 1, 991, 093	
Ungraded positions at annual rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 or above: Bridge engineer		110 336, 735	109 370,666	105 362, 882
Bridge engineer 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 10,065 1 10,065 1 10,065 1 10,065 1 10,065 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065 1 10,065 31 109,212 1 10,065	Ungraded positions at annual rates:	2- 33,333	,	
Ungraded positions at bourly rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 or above: Road construction and maintenance foreman. Equivalent to less than \$9,890	Bridge engineer			
Road construction and maintenance foreman	Ungraded positions at bourly rates:	51 110, 084	3 3 121,400	əı 109,212
Total permanent 1, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10,	Road construction and mainte-			
Total permanent	nance foreman	572	572	
Deduct lapses		3, 819, 205		1, 138, 593
Deduct lapses	Total permanent	4, 707 28, 111, 671		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 992, 193 Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions 22, 964, 106 Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions 2, 107, 783 Foreign countries: Local rates 6, 535 Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base 89, 877 Overtime and holiday pay 982, 505 Nightwork differential 30, 343 Additional pay for service abroad 409, 002 Uniform allowance 100 Net permanent (average number, 4, 427 29, 698, 535 150 17, 132, 590 1, 132, 590 1, 139, 400 1, 132, 590 1, 139, 400 1, 1597, 010 1, 1770 232, 780 117, 770 232, 780 1, 232, 780 27, 290, 380 1, 597, 010 1, 132, 590 1, 587, 010	Deduct lapses	911	463	289
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	Add net increase due to changes in pay			
The talary The transfer of the permanent Temporary employment	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	852, 130		
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions 2, 107, 783 1, 325, 590 1, 139, 400	net salary):			
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions. United States and possessions. Services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Regular pay above 52-week base. Sold the personal services: Nightwork differential Sold the services and holiday pay. Sold to service and holiday pay. Sold to service and holiday pay. Sold to service and holiday pay. Sold to service above time and holiday pay. Sold time and quarters allowance. Sold time and quarters allowance. Sold time and quarters allowance. Sold time and pay for service abroad. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance Sold time allowance. Sold time allowance Sold time all	•	22, 964, 106	29, 698, 535	27, 290, 380
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions	Foreign countries: U.S. rates	117	150	150
United States and possessions. 2, 107, 783 1, 820, 820 1, 587, 010 Foreign countries: Local rates 6, 535 Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base 89, 877 117, 770 Overtime and holiday pay 982, 505 656, 660 523, 575 Nightwork differential 30, 343 15, 250 15, 250 Living and quarters allowance 116, 226 128, 400 128, 400 Additional pay for service abroad 409, 002 436, 725 222, 410 Uniferm allowance 100 200 200				
Other personal services: 89, 877 117, 770 232, 780 Regular pay above 52-week base 89, 877 117, 770 232, 780 Overtime and holiday pay 982, 505 656, 660 523, 575 Nightwork differential 30, 343 15, 250 15, 250 Living and quarters allowance 116, 226 128, 400 128, 400 Additional pay for service abroad 409,002 436, 725 222, 410 Uniferm allowance 100 200 200	United States and possessions	2, 107, 783	1, 820, 820	1, 587, 010
Uniform allowance	Other personal services:		445	000 -00
Uniform allowance	Overtime and holiday pay	89, 877 982, 505	656, 660	232, 780 523, 575
Uniform allowance	Nightwork differentialLiving and quarters allowance	30, 343 116, 226	15, 250 128, 400	15, 250 128, 400
	Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance	409,002	436, 725	222, 410
21,021,120				
	~ ** *** *****************************	1 21,021,123	03,000,200	01, 100, 100

BUREAU OF PUBLIC ROADS—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE BUREAU OF PUBLIC ROADS—Con.

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows:			
"Limitation on general administrative	44.5 004 400	*** *** ***	
expenses". "Federal-aid highways (trust fund)":	\$15, 924, 490	\$20, 650, 000	\$21, 815, 000
Direct obligations.	3, 195, 179	3, 488, 000	
Reimbursable obligations	569, 311	593, 000	
"Forest highways (trust fund) (liquida-	•		
tion of contract authorization)":	0.050.450	* 200 000	
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	2, 872, 478 195, 242	3, 360, 000 140, 000	3, 407, 000
"Public lands highways (trust fund)	190, 242	140,000	143,000
(liquidation of contract authoriza-			
tion)"	19, 454	59,000	59,000
"Inter-American Highway"	595, 570	804, 400	800,000
"Bureau of Public Roads miscellaneous	200 107	044 000	
accounts" "Other Bureau of Public Roads trust	369, 105	244, 000	232,900
funds"	1, 072, 646	813,000	805,000
"Plant acquisition and construction."	_, .,_,		000,000
Atomic Energy Commission	3, 338		
"Forest roads and trails," Forest Serv-	200 040	750 400	774 700
ice, Department of Agriculture "Salaries and expenses," Agricultural	600, 049	752, 480	764, 790
Research Service, Department of			
Agriculture	17, 529	9, 185	
"Cooperative work," Forest Service,		·	
Department of Agriculture	44, 651	3,770	-
"Access roads," Department of Defense. "Military construction, Air Force"	25, 531 22, 654	27, 975 50, 800	42,000
"Military construction, Army"	34, 126	41,300	42,000
"Military construction, Army" "Military construction, Navy"	6, 623	41,900	38,300
"Construction," National Park Serv- !			1
ice, Department of the Interior	1, 398, 708	2, 087, 000	2, 250, 000
"Road construction (liquidation of con- tract authorization)" Bureau of			i
Indian Affairs, Department of the]
Interior	28, 622	27,600	27,600
"Construction," Bureau of Land Man-			
agement, Department of the Interior	42 1, 664	503,000	519,000
"Management of lands and resources," Bureau of Land Management, De-			
partment of the Interior	10, 213	30, 500	33,000
"Contributed funds," Bureau of Land	10, 210	00,000	00,000
Management, Department of the			ŀ
Interior	41, 802	149, 500	156,000
"Construction and rehabilitation,"			
Bureau of Reclamation, Department	645		
of the Interior "Rama Road, Nicaragua," Department			[
of State	44, 908	23,980	40,075
"Buildings management fund," General			
Services Administration	6, 590	6, 560	6,740
"Salaries and expenses," National Science Foundation		100,000	
DOMING PUMUGUUM		100,000	

NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

WORKING CAPITAL FUND

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	Total salary
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500:			· -		Í	-
Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	_					
Associate director	3	44, 505				
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	1	10 =00	Ι.	14 100	١.	14 100
Associate director	1	13, 760	1	14, 190	1	14, 190
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	4	50, 760	3	41, 934	3	41, 934
Aeronautical engineer	1 7	24, 840	0	41, 934	, ,	41, 934
Chamiet	2 8 5	101, 520	8	111.824	8	111, 824
Chemist Electronic scientist	2	63, 450	5	69. 890	l š	69, 890
Fiscal adviser		11, 610		03, 350	ľ	170,000
General engineer		12, 690		13, 978	1	13, 978
Mathematician	1	50, 760	4	55, 912		55, 912
Metallurgist	4	12, 690	4	13.978	l î	13,978
Physical science administrator	l š	101, 520	Ī - 5	69, 890	5	69,890
Physicist	30	379, 620	24	333, 058		333, 058
Statistician	1 2	25, 380	2	27, 956	2	27,956
Weights and measures coordinator		11,610	1	12, 771	1	13,083
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:	l	•	ļ	•		-
Administrative officer	3 7	32, 895	3	36, 274	3 7	36, 756
Aeronautical engineer	7	79, 765	7	87, 941		87, 941
Aeronautical engineer	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Budget officer	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
Chemist	22	249, 615		275, 200	22	275, 441
Electronic scientist	13	147, 490		162,591	13	162,832
General engineer	6	68, 155		75, 149		75, 390
Materials engineer	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Tota ber salary
GS-14. \$11,356 to \$12,555—Continued Mathematician	7 \$78,690	7 \$86,735	7 \$86,976
Mechanical engineer	4 45,580 1 11,395 1 10,320	4 50, 252 1 12, 563 1 11, 357	4 50, 252 1 12, 563
Patent adviser	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,606
Personnel officer Physical science administrator	1 10,965 10 114,165	1 12,085 10 125,880	1 12,085 10 125,880
Physicist	66 748,630	65 812, 727	65 813, 454
Publications officer Statistician	1 10,320	1 11, 357 2 23, 920	1 11,606 2 24,170
Supply officer	1 10,750	1 12,085	1 12, 334
Technologist Weights and measures coordinator	3 34.185	3 37,689 1 11,606	3 37, 689 1 11, 835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1 11,835
Accountant	1 8,990 3 27,400	1 9,901	1 10, 150
Administrative officer	11 110.715	3 30, 201 11 122, 177	3 30, 450 11 122, 177
Auditor Ceramic engineer	1 8,990	1 9,901	I 10, 150
Chemist	1 9,850 33 329,780	1 10,858 33 363,870	1 11, 107 34 374, 743
Classification officer	l 1 9.49m	1 10,379	1 10,629
Data processing applications analyst. Deputy budget officer	2 18, 195 1 8, 990	1 10, 150 1 9, 901	1 10, 379 1 10, 150
Electrical engineer	2 20.130	2 22 214	2 22, 214
Electronic engineer Electronic scientist	7 70,670 31 312,015	7 77, 978 31 344, 317	7 77, 978 32 354, 467
General engineer	6 59,960	6 66, 164	6 66,405
Hydraulic engineer	1 10,065 6 59,530	1 11,107 6 65,685	1 11, 107 6 65, 926
Mathematician Mechanical engineer	9 86, 715	9 95, 617	9 96,099
Metallurgist	2 20,130	2 22, 214	2 22, 214
Microanalyst Personnel officer	1 9,420 1 8,990	1 9,901	1 10, 150
Personnel officer Physical science administrator	2 20,130	2 22, 214	2 22, 214
Physical scientist Physicist	2 20, 130 91 910, 325	2 22, 214 89 983, 469	2 22, 214 90 994, 824
Placement officer	1 9,420	1 10, 379	1 10,379
Publication editor Publications officer	1 8,990 1 9,205	1 9,901 1 10,150	1 10, 150 1 10, 150
Safety engineer	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
StatisticianSupply officer	2 18,625 2 19,055 2 20,130	2 20,529 2 21,008	2 20, 529 2 21, 008 2 22, 214
Technologist	2 20, 130	2 22, 214	
Training officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 8,990 333	1 9,901 345	1 10, 150 353
U.S-12. \$0,550 to \$5,550	2, 840, 730	3, 240, 213	3, 322, 648
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	384	418	441
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	2, 813, 455 17 107, 845	3, 353, 303 17 118, 852	3, 548, 498 17 121, 147
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,855	512	603	657
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3, 101, 450 80 436, 815	3, 988, 060 79 475, 722	4, 371, 820 79 487, 197
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	486	542	572
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	2, 502, 360 143 646, 350	3, 053, 414 143 713, 530	3, 246, 118 143 734, 506
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	441	460	471
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1,856,880 357	2, 130, 986	2, 206, 633 351
	1, 282, 820	1, 380, 272	1, 415, 349
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	302 994, 975	292 1, 063, 891	292 1, 086, 075
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	82 248,670	78 261, 419	78 267, 435
Positions established by act of Aug. I.	10 28,770	9 28, 246	9 28, 810
Positions established by act of Aug. I, 1947 (72 Stat. 213): Rate of \$17,000:	ł		
Deputy director		1 17,000	1 17,000
Rate of \$16,500:			, , , , ,
Associate director Rate of \$15,000:	1		4 66,000
Physical science administrator		2 30,000	2 80,000
Physical science administrator. Physicist Research scientist. Senior scientist.		6 90,000 1 15,000	6 90,000 1 15,000
Senior scientist		1 15,000 1 15,000	1 15,000
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	383	401	415
	1, 699, 535	1, 877, 311	1, 957, 850
Total permanent	3, 981	4, 180	4, 326
Deduct lapses	23, 454, 130	27, 028, 300 1, 102, 4	28, 177, 170 1, 123
	6, 083, 024	6, 045, 100	6, 307, 670
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	769, 613		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2.893.9	3, 077. 6	3, 203
	18, 140, 719	20, 983, 200	21, 869, 500
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:			1
Temporary employment: United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates	340, 206	361, 300	364,000
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	67, 424	361, 300 72, 800	43, 800 268, 400
Part-time employmentIntermittent employment	251, 460 279, 837	266, 000 301, 000	268, 400 302, 400
Intermittent employment Other personal services:	80.000		
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	69, 822 386, 104	84, 600 410, 000	168, 200 438, 000
Nightwork differential	386, 104 27, 597 21, 336	410,000 29,200	438,000 31,200 23,500
Living and quarters allowance	1 21, 336	22,000 16,100	23, 500 10, 000
Uniform allowance Excess of leave taken (-) over leave	1, 029	1,000	1,000
Excess of leave taken (—) over leave earned	-237, 950		
01 Personal services	19, 363, 652	22, 547, 200	23, 520, 000
		-	

WEATHER BUREAU

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Weather Bureau

	1958	actu	ıal	1959 e	stimate	1960	stimate
0	Num		tal	Num-			
Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500:	ber	San	ary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Chief of bureau	1	\$16,	n/vn	1	017 514	1	\$17, 514
Chief of bureau	1	Ф10 ,	W	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Deputy chief of bureau.	1	14	190	1	15, 621	1	15, 392
Program director.			100	i	15, 392		15, 392
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150;				1	15, 582	1 1	10, 302
Assistant chief of bureau				1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Program director	4	53	105	î	14, 206		14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970;	•	ου,	100		14, 200	1 *	14, 200
Assistant chief of bureau	2	23,	760	1	13,083	1	13, 383
Assistant chief of division	ĩ	11	610	î	13, 083		13, 083
Assistant to chief of bureau	Î		610	î	12,771		12, 771
Chief of division		72,		6	79, 954	6	80, 554
Chief of section		35	640	3	38, 925		39, 225
Climatologist		11	880	ĭ	13, 083	ĭ	13, 383
Coordinator of international activity		,	U (, U	î	13, 374		13, 374
Hydrologist				ī	12, 771	î	12, 771
Meteorologist	2	23	760	î	12, 771 13, 374	l î	13, 674
Program director	1 -	=0,		i	12, 771	ī	13, 071
Regional administrative officer				5	65, 103		65, 103
Research meteorologist	1	11,	610	ľ	12, 771	ĭ	13, 071
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	-	,	0.0	•	,	_	20,012
Assistant chief of division	2	21.	500	3	35, 027	3	35, 507
Assistant chief of section		10.	320	ĭ	11, 357	ĭ	35, 507 11, 357
Chief of division	ī	10.		2	22, 714	2	22, 954
Chief of section	5	53,		8	93, 517	8	94, 717
Editor				ì	11, 357	ĭ	11, 357
Forecaster	3	31, 8	820	4	46, 624	4	47, 104
Hydrologic engineer				1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Hydrologist	1	10, 3	750		**		
Meteorologist	2	20.8	855 I	3	34, 320	3	34, 800
Meteorologist in charge	7	73.7	745	13	149, 584	13	150, 784
Meteorologist in charge Physicist	1	73, 7 11, 3	395	1	12, 563	1	12,803
Regional administrative officer	5	55, 2	255				
Research meteorologist	2	20, 8	855	4	45, 677	4	46, 157
CIS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:							
Administrative officer				8	29, 952	3	29,952
Assistant chief of division	3	28, 4	475	2	21,258	2	21, 738
Assistant chief of section		9, 2	205	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Budget analyst	1		420	1	10, 629	1	10, 629
Chief airport meteorologist	1	9, 4		1	10, 379	1	10,619
Chief of section	18	169, 9			235. 220	23	237, 620
Climatologist	6	54, 8	585	7	70, 294	7	71,254
Climatologist Digital computer systems administrator				_			
_trator				2	19,802	2	19,802
Electronic engineer	2	19, 3		4	41, 487	4	41,967
Forecaster Hydrologic engineer	7	66, 5	585		379, 847	38	381,047
Hydrologic engineer				.1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Hydrologist .	y	82, 8	845		110, 351	11	112, 271
Management analyst			:::-	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Meteorologist	14	130, 3	375		153,089	18	184, 679
Meteorologist, coordinator		397, 3	احمم	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
				40	413, 923	40	417, 523

		 	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Meteorologist, liaison	1 \$9, 205 1 9, 205 22 205, 305	1 \$9,901 4 40,840 1 10,150 29 294,822	1 \$9,901 4 41,080 1 10,390 29 297,222
Statistician GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2, 457, 200 648	1 10, 858 562 4, 966, 172 478	1 11,098 631 5,482,562 541
GS-10 .\$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	4, 731, 010 37 229, 655 660 4, 074, 375	3, 593, 530 37 254, 064 1, 298 8, 552, 045	4, 074, 340 37 256, 314 1, 428 9, 406, 895
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	72 381, 465 1, 650 8, 374, 260	98 572, 939 1, 082 5, 921, 785	98 580, 439 1, 089 6, 001, 645
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2. 544. 355	190 949, 790 661 2, 967, 113 327	196 984, 230 671 3, 022, 513
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 317, 905	1, 347, 668 204 776, 010 20 70, 760	1, 368, 433 204 785, 510 20 71, 710
1947 (72 Stat. 213): Program director. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	120 564, 585	1 15,517 120 573,340	1 15, 517 120 575, 940
Total permanent Deduct lapses	28, 093, 355 210. 6	5, 334 33, 315, 487 397. 3	5, 625 35, 433, 763 401. 2
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 532, 868 1, 317, 886	2, 282, 847	
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	4, 741. 4 27, 350, 693	4, 839. 7 30, 432, 640	5, 126. 8 32, 560, 689
Foreign countries: U. S. rates Positions other than permanent: Part- time employment Other personal services:	97 ' 527, 680 436, 989	97 600,000 469,000	97 601, 500 469, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance Additional pay for service abroad	1,355,334 563,887	130, 410 1, 449, 200 613, 750 274, 797 211, 803	272, 502 1, 513, 748 674, 752 313, 697 217, 103
01 Personal services	30, 797, 662	34, 181, 600	36, 622, 991
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:	*** ***	****	:
"Salaries and expenses" "Establishment of meteorological facilities" "Advances and reimbursements"	\$27, 312, 608 179, 771	\$30, 190, 500 122, 100	\$32, 728, 000 133, 991
Advances and remindresements"	3, 305, 283	3, 869, 000	3, 761, 000

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE—MILITARY FUNCTIONS

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, ARMY

	195	8 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Nun	r- Total	Num-	Total	Num	Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber		ber	salary	ber	salary
Secretary of the Army	1	\$22,000 20,000	1 1	\$22,000	1 1	\$22,000 20,000
Under secretary of the Army	1	20,000		20,000		20,000
Assistant secretary of the Army General counsel	4	80, 000 19, 000	4	80,000 19,000	4	80,000 19,000
GS-18, \$17,500:	'	19,000	1	18,000	•	18,000
Deputy assistant secretary of the	4	64,000	4	70, 056	4	70,056
Army Deputy director, National Security	3	01,000				
Agency GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant to the Secretary of the Army.	1	14, 405	1	16,099	1	16,099
Chief, office of fiscal policy and man-			١,		١,	
agement Deputy director financial operations.	1	13, 975 13, 975	1	15, 621 15, 392	1 1	15, 621 15, 392
Deputy comptroller of the Army	ī	14, 620	1	16,099	1	16, 349
Deputy general counsel	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Director, office of analysis and review.	1 1	14, 405	1	16,099	1 1	16,099
Director, office, civilian personnel	1	14, 190 14, 190	i	15, 621 15, 621	i	15, 621 15, 870
Director of personnel Director of planning	î	14, 190 14, 190	î	15, 621	î	15, 870 15, 870
Director of security	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15,870
Director of security Executive director, physical science				40 040		10.040
administrator General engineer	1 1	14, 835 14, 835	1 1	16, 349 16, 349	1 1	16, 349 16, 349
Principal consultant to chief signal	•	14,000	-	10, 549	•	10, 020
amer	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 621
Research analyst	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15,870
Research analyst Scientific adviser, chief of research and development and director,						
science research program	1	14, 190	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
science research program		, -		,		· .
Assistant to the assistant secretary of	1	19 000		14, 435	1	14, 435
the Army for procurement	1	12, 900 12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Assistant chief for planning Assistant to the director of research		12,000	-	11, -00	_	,
and development Assistant general counsel	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
	1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Attorney-adviser Chief, office of budget and funding	1 1	12, 900 13, 330	1	14, 485 14, 914	1	14, 435 14, 914
Chief, civilian personnel division	i	13, 115	î	14, 435	i	14, 435
Chief psychologist	î	19 000	ī	14, 190	1	14, 190
Chief psychologist Communication specialist	1	13, 330	1	14,685	1	14,685
Deputy chief, Army audit agency	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14,685
Deputy commander for operations material command			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Deputy director, office chief of per-						
sonnel Deputy director, office of analysis and			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
review (materiel and materials)	1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Deputy director, office of analysis and		10 000		14 014		14 014
review (facilities) Director of training	1	13, 330 12, 900	1	14, 914 14, 914	1	14, 914 14, 914
Engineer	i	13 760	i	15, 163	i	15, 163
General counsel	2	13, 760 26, 230	3	43,076	3	43,076
Legal adviser to comptroller			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Military intelligence research spe- cialist	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Ordnense comptroller	1	13, 545	i	14, 914	i	14, 914
Planning analyst Research adviser Research analyst	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 685
Research adviser	10	12,900	1 10	14, 435 145, 260	1 10	14, 435 147, 660
Sonior evenutive		131, 365	10	14, 206	1	14, 206
Small business adviser to deputy chief of staff for logistics					_	
Special assistant to assistant secretary			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
of the Army for supply management.	1	13, 330 13, 330	1	14, 914	1	14, 914
Special assistant for civil functions	1	13, 330	1	14, 914 14, 685	1	14, 685
Special assistant for industrial and transportation facilities programs	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 685
Special assistant for personnel secu-	•	10, 600	•	14,000		17,000
rity	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Special assistant to chief of ordnance Special assistant to chief field service			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
division ordnance			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Special assistant (plans) to deputy						
chief of staff, logistics	i	13, 760	1	14, 206 15, 163	1	14, 206 15, 163
Supervisory general engineer	i	13, 760	i	15, 163	î	15, 163
Technical consultant	2	26, 230	2	28, 870	2	28, 870
Technical director of real estateGS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Accountant	9	110, 700	10	134, 390	10	135, 890
Administrative assistant	4	48, 600	5	66, 595	5	67, 495
Administrative officer	61	743, 040	63	844, 497	63	853, 497
AppraiserArchitect	1	12, 690 12, 690	1	13, 978 13, 978	1	13, 978 13, 978
Associate technical director.	4	49, 680	4	54, 716	4	55, 916
Attorney	4	48, 330	4	53, 096	4	53, 696
Attorney-adviser	14	48, 330 167, 940 333, 720	14	185, 506	14 98	53, 696 187, 756 347, 854
Auditor	28	000, 12U	26	343, 654	26	021,004

	1050	actual	1050	estimate	1060	estimate
					1800	
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	rotal salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Biochemist	1	\$12,690	1	\$13, 978	1	\$13,978
Budget analyst	9	106, 920	9	117, 411 26, 166	9	119, 211
Budget and fiscal officer Budget officer	2 5	23, 760 60, 130	2 5	86 595	2 5	26, 748 67 705
Communication officer.	11	129,600	10	130, 190 106, 432 93, 053	10	\$13, 978 119, 211 26, 748 67, 795 131, 990
Comptroller	7	83, 970 84, 240	8	106, 432	8	107, 632 94, 253
Cryptographer			2	26, 166 12, 771 106, 132	ź	26, 457
Deputy comptroller Deputy regional director	8	95, 580	1 8	12,771	1 8	26, 457 12, 771 107, 032
Economist Educational officer	4	49, 140	4	53, 816	4	54, 416
Educational officer Electronic scientist	11 9	49, 140 132, 460 109, 620	12	53, 816 160, 648	12	54, 416 161, 848 161, 700
Engineer	85		11 91	159, 639	11 93	101, 700
	,1	, 070, 690	,1,	259, 069 13, 083	.1	, 291, 347
Equipment technicianGeneral counsel	1 1	11, 610 12, 690	1		1	13, 083 13, 978
Historian Information and editorial specialist	1	12, 690 13, 120	1	14, 456 41, 037 26, 768 92, 153 13, 686	1	14, 456
Information and editorial specialist	2 2	24, 570 24, 300	3 2	26, 768	3 2	41, 637 27, 352
Industrial specialist	2 7	83, 160 12, 150	7	92, 153	7	93, 353
Inspector Labor relations officer	1 1	12, 150 12, 150	1	13, 686 13, 686	1	13, 686 13, 686
Librarian	2	12, 150 24, 030	2	26, 710	2	27, 060
Maintenance specialist	1 28	11,610 237,770	1 28	12,771	1 28	13, 083
Management officer Mathematician	28 2	24, 300	2	12, 771 372, 632 26, 768	2	377, 132 27, 060
Medical officer	13 33	11, 610 337, 770 24, 300 161, 730 398, 790	13 40	182, 027	12	168, 048
Personnel assistant			1	531, 140 13, 083	48 1	615, 000 13, 374
Personnel director	5	60, 210 249, 750	5	66, 595	5	67, 795
Personnel officer Personnel representative	21 1	249, 750 11, 610	23 1	301, 717 13, 083	22 1	292, 838 13, 083
Personnel research technician	2	11, 610 25, 110	2	27, 601	2	27, 956
Physical science officer Physicist	12 1	151, 470 12, 690 35, 370 24, 300	13 1	164, 457 13, 978	13 1	166, 257 13, 978
Planning officer	3	35, 370	3	39, 249	3	40, 122
Policy and regulations specialist Printing and publication officer	2 1	24, 300 12, 150	2 1	27, 372 13, 374	2	27, 372 13, 686
Procurement and supply supervisor	1	12, 420	1	13, 978	i	13, 978
Procurement officer Production specialist	7 5	86, 670 60, 480	7 5	95, 753	7	97, 193
Program progress analyst	ğ	108, 810	11	67, 495 145, 669	5 11	68, 395 147, 169
Program progress analyst Psychologist	1	11, 880 12, 150	1	13, 378	1	13, 378
Publications officer Realty officer	1	12, 150	1	13, 686 13, 083	1	13, 686 13, 374
Research analyst	35	415, 800	46	604, 034	60	787, 740
Research director	6	76, 355	2 6	26, 166 84, 354	2 6	26, 166 84, 354
Scientist	4	46, 440	4	51, 116	5	64, 495
Security officer Staff assistant	1 6	12, 150 72, 090	1 6	13, 686 80, 274	1 6	13, 686 81, 174
Statistician	4	50, 490	4	55, 736	4	55, 736 26, 166
Storage officer Supply requirements and distribu-	2	23, 220	2	25, 542	2	26, 166
	14	165, 240	15	195, 585	16	211, 364
Supply storage and distribution officer	,	10 150		-	_	
Traffic manager	3	12, 150 34, 830	1 3	13, 686 38, 337	1 3	13, 686 38, 937
Training officer	6	71, 280	6	79. 974	6	80, 274
Transportation officer Trial examiner	7 7	83, 160 86, 290	7 7	92, 153 96, 233	7	93, 053 96, 833
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	43		43	507, 089	40	•
Accountant	5	459, 025 53, 320	8	94, 504	43 8	512, 129 95, 464
Administrative officer	102	008 510	97	151 592	95	
Architect	5	, 096, 510 56, 975	5	, 151, 526 62, 815	5	, 140, 280 62, 815
Archivist	1 20	10, 965	.1	12,085	.1	12, 334
Attorney-adviser.	50 50	210, 915 535, 750	17 49	198, 451 582, 197	17 50	200, 851 600, 280
Auditor Bacteriologist	87	927, 725	81	950, 163	84	982, 812
Biochemist	1	10, 535 10, 750	1	12, 563 12, 085	1	12, 563 12, 085
Budget analyst	10	105, 135	9	104, 187	9	105, 627
Budget and fiscal officer Budget officer	1 18	10, 320 189, 200	1 19	11,606 219,737	1 19	11, 606 222, 377
Business engliset	8	85, 355	7	82, 421	7	83,621
Cartographer.	10 2	108, 145 21, 500	10 2	119, 390 23, 691	9	107, 307 24, 170
Chemist	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Commodity industry analyst Communication officer	5 12	56, 115 124, 485	4 13	50, 252 149, 399	13	50, 252 150, 599
Commtrollar	12	129,000	12	143, 316	12	144, 756
Construction superintendent.	1 28	11, 395 298, 420	1 28	12, 563 330, 884	1 30	144, 756 12, 563 357, 690
Cryptographer			8	92, 584	8	93, 544
Deputy comptroller Deputy regional director	10 1	109, 435 10, 750	10 2	120, 110	10 2	121, 790
Digital computer system officer	1	10, 320	2	23, 441 22, 714	3	23, 691 34, 071
Digital computer programer			1	11, 357	2	22, 714
Electronic data processing systems			2	22, 714	4	45, 428
Economist Educational officer	3	34, 400 180, 600	3 19	22, 714 37, 929 222, 377	3	45, 428 37, 929
taturational out of the tenter of the	74	*00' 000 I	19	40C, 011	19	224, 537

1958 actual

1959 estimate | 1960 estimate

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE—Continued

		a	_		Num- '	Total	Num-	Total	Num- To
OPERATION AND MAINTE	NANCE, AR	MYContin	ued 	Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued		salary	ber	salary	ber sal
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	Biologist Budget analyst	33 \$30		29 2	\$9, 901 299, 656	1 \$9, 29 303,
		<u> </u>			3 2 37 34	28, 260 10, 370		31, 392 346, 096	3 31, 33 339,
trades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total	Budget and iscal officer Business analyst Cartographer Cataloger Chemist Commissary officer Commodity industry analyst Communication officer Communication officer	15 14 28 26	1,515 31,520	15 1	156, 720 240, 412	15 158, 22 231,
S-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary	CartographerCataloger	10 8	3,770	10 1	103, 840	10 104,
Electronic mechanic	3 \$31,605 4 44,505	3 \$35,074 6 72,978	1 \$12,085 6 73,938	Chemist Commissary officer	3 3 1	80, 195 i 8, 990	4	43. 216 9, 901	4 43, 1 10,
Electronic scientist Employee utilization officer	2 20,640	2 22,963	2 23, 212	Commodity industry analyst	4 3	37.250		41,056	4 41,
Engineer	310 3, 513, 205	324 4, 036, 497	331 4, 127, 873	Communication officer Comptroller	34 31 20 18	10, 820 34, 745		406, 748 ± 214, 224	44 471, 24 246,
Equipment technician	10 108, 360	11 131 233	11 132, 673	Comptroller. Construction superintendent. Contract specialist. Criminal investigator.	3 2 83 77	26, 970	3	32, 192 857, 312	3 32,
Field representative	1 10,750 7 75,035	1 12,085 7 82,421 1 11,357	1 12,085 7 84,101	Criminal investigator	°°° ′′	9, 420	1	10, 379	84 875, 1 10,
Food technologist	1 10, 320 1 11, 395	1 11,357 1 12,563	1 11,606 1 12,563	Cryptographer Deputy comptroller Designer, tools, dies, and gages	14 18	740		60, 384 166, 144	6 61, 16 168,
CHOSTSDIRG	1 10, 750	1 12,083		Designer, tools, dies, and gages	1	9,420	1	10, 379	1 10
HistorianInformation and editorial specialist	4 43, 645 1 10, 320	4 48, 332 1 11, 606	4 48,812 1 11,606	Dietitian Digital computer system officer	1 1	9, 635 8, 990	1 6	10, 629 61, 104	1 10 12 122
		3 36,729	3 36,969	Digital computer programer Electronic data processing systems	2 1	18, 195		49, 760	12 122 9 89
Inspector	14 150, 930 16 173, 290	14 167, 003 16 192, 368	13 156, 359 16 194, 288	analyst		27, 400	6	59, 904	10 100
Information omeer Industrial specialist. Inspector Instrument specialist. Labor relations officer	1 10, 320 2 22, 360	1 11,606 2 24,897	1 11,606 2 25,126	Economist.	4 :	39, 615 9, 635	1	43, 696 10, 629	4 44 1 10
Libratian	1 10,900	1 12,085	1 12,334	EditorEducational officer	47 4	43, 165	49	508, 816	50 522
Linguist Lithographer	1 10,320 1 11,395	1 11,606 1 12,563	1 11, 835 1 12, 563	Electronic mechanic Electronic scientist	26 2	8, 990 42, 340	31 3	10, 150 320, 944	1 10 32 334
Logistics specialist Maintenance specialist	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Employee utilization officer	14 1	23, 674	12	122, 688	12 123
Management officer	3 31,390 66 702,190	3 34,809 61 714,563	3 35, 289 61 722, 963	Engineer	730	52, 961	729	021, 156	744
Manpower analyst	5 53, 535 9 101, 265	5 59, 215 9 111, 627	5 60, 175 9 111, 627	Engineering aide Entomologist	l	19, 270	. 5	52, 640 21, 486	5 53 2 21
Medical officer	4 43, 645	4 49,772	4 50,012	Equipment technician	40 3	73, 360	42	43 2, 768	5 53 2 21 38 396
Meteorologist Military intelligence research analyst.	4 41,710 65	4 45, 932 85	4 46,652	Exhibit construction specialist Financial analyst	1 6	9, 635 54, 800	6	59, 904	
	700, 455	1,009,800	1, 167, 109	l Fire prevention officer	1 3 9	28, 905	2	21, 765	2 21
Military operations specialist Military personnel officer	2 20, 640 4 41, 710	2 22, 963 4 45, 932	1 11,606 4 46,652	Fiscal officer Food technologist	3	17, 980 29, 120	3	19, 802 32, 112	3 32
Mobilization and planning officer Motion picture director	2 22, 145 1 10, 320	2 24, 419 1 11, 357	2 24, 897 1 11, 606	Forester General counsel	1 2	9, 635 19, 485	1 2	10, 629 21, 765	1 10
Movements control officer	1 10, 320	1 11,606		Geographer.	. 1	8,990	1	10, 150	1 10
Organization and methods examiner. Personnel assistant	9 95, 460 2 21, 285	5 59, 215 6 69, 858	5 59, 935 6 70, 958	Geophysicist Historian	17 1	9, 635 60, 140		11, 107 198, 736	1 11 18 190
Personnel director	6 63, 435	6 70.338	6 71,058	Hygienist	i i	8,990	1	9,901	1 10
Personnel officerPersonnel representative	48 508, 905 8 83, 635	45 528, 375 8 92, 824	45 533, 895 8 93, 304	information and editorial specialist	6	57, 165 8, 990		62, 784 9, 901	6 63 1 10
Dangannal ranconch tachnician	1 10 005	1 12,085 7 85,541	1 12,334 7 86,981	Information omcer	. E	38, 755	5	53, 360	5 54
Physical science officer. Physical science officer. Physiclst. Physiologist. Planning officer. Policy and regulations specialist.	7 77, 615 5 56, 115	9 113,067	9 113,067	Illustrator Industrial specialist	34 3	9, 205 18, 170	33	10, 150 342, 697	34 356
Physiologist	1 10,535 13 137,385	1 11,835 10 117,950	1 11,835 12 141,876	Instantial Specialist Inspector Investigator Labor relations officer Legal administrator Liaison officer Librarian Linguist Lithographer	40 3	75, 295 9, 205		406, 176 10, 379	39 410
Policy and regulations specialist	2 21, 285	2 23,441	2 23,920	Labor relations officer	7	62,930	7	69, 307	5 49
Printing and publication officer	1 10,320 1 10,535	1 11,357 1 11,606	1 11,606 1 11,835	Legal administrator	2 2	18, 195 18, 625		20, 051 20, 529	2 20 2 21
Processing and packing technician Procurement and supply supervisor Procurement officer Production specialist	2 20,640	1 11,606 2 22,714 2 23,212	2 22, 963 2 23, 212	Librarian.	5	46, 885	6	61, 824	6 62
Procurement and supply supervisor	2 20,855 10 109,005	10 120,590	10 122,030	Lithographer Logistics specialist	i	9, 635 9, 850	1	10, 629 10, 858	1 11
Production specialist	12 138, 470 52 568, 030	11 140, 593 48 578, 064	11 141,073 48 584,064	Logistics specialist	. 3	27, 615 45, 380	2 5	20, 300 50, 495	2 20 5 50
Program progress analyst Property and supply officer Property disposal officer		1 11,357	1 11,357	Maintenance program planner Maintenance specialist Management officer	2	17, 980	3	30, 672	3 30
Property disposal officer Psychologist	1 10, 535 2 20, 640	1 11,606 2 22,714	1 11,835 2 23,212		1 1.2	99, 875	137	398, 628	137
Psychologist Publications officer Publications writer	1 10,965 1 10,535	1 12,334 1 11,835	1 12,334	Manpower analyst Marine superintendent Marine surveyor	. 13 1 1	18, 590	13	131, 632 9, 901	13 133
Realty officer	1 10,535 9 96,750	10 117,635	10 120,110	Marine surveyor	i	8, 990 8, 990 57, 390	1	9, 901	1 10
Realty officer Research analyst Research psychologist	43 450, 640 1 10, 965	63 728, 829 2 23, 441	85 983, 855 2 23, 670	Mathematician Medical histologist	. 26. 2	57, 390. 39, 18 5	27 6	292, 848 65, 424	28 3 0:
saiety director	6 67.372	6 74,418	. 6 74,658	Medical officer	. 42 4	20, 150 9, 635		462, 768	42 463
Salary and wage analyst Scientific administrator	5 52, 155 1 11, 395 1 10, 320	1 12,563	1 12,563	Mess officer Meteorologist	4	36, 390	4	10, 629 40, 336	4 41
Scientist	1 10,320 8 83,420	1 11,606 8 92,584	1 11,606 8 93,784	Military analyst Military intelligence research analyst	. 5	49, 035	213	54, 080	229
Social psychologist	1 11,610	1 12,813	1 12,813			22, 090	1 2.	182, 582	2, 360
Statistician	2 22, 145 11 121, 905	2 24,419 9 109,467	2 24,897 9 110,907	Mobilization and planning officer	3 9	28, 260 85, 425	9	31, 152 94, 176	9 9
Storage officer	3 32, 250 1 10, 320	3 35, 529 2 22, 963	3 36, 249 2 23, 212	Motion picture director	1	9, 420 8, 990		10, 379 9, 901	1 1
Scientific administrator Scientist Security officer Social psychologist Staff assistant Statistician Storage officer Superintendent Supply requirements and distribution officer Supply storage and distribution officer	1 10, 320			Military personnel officer Mobilization and planning officer Motion picture director Motion picture specialist Movements control officer Munitions plant superintendent Occupational analyst Organization and equipment specialist	i	10,065	1	11, 107	1 1 1
Supply storage and distribution	66 714,230	64 767, 447	61 738, 403	Occupational analyst	1 1	9, 635 10, 065		10, 629 11, 107	
officer Tabulating equipment and electrical	9 95, 245	9 105, 387	9 106, 347	Organization and equipment spe-	1		1		
accounting machine technician	1 10,965	1 12,085	1 12,334	cialistOrganization and methods examiner_	48 4	26, 970 44, 566		9, 901 435, 721	
(Cooks alasist	2 21, 930 1 11, 395		1 12,334 2 24,668 1 12,563	Patent examiner Personnel assistant	. 10 1	00, 650 84, 530	10	111, 040 275, 088	10 11
Teambogst. Toxicologist. Traffic manager Training officer Transportation officer Trial symmetry	4 41, 925	4 46, 172	4 46,892	Personnel director	5	48, 175 86, 165	- 5	53, 360	1 5 5
Training officer	11 114,380 7 74,175	1 8 94 024	8 94 984	Personnel officer Personnel representative Personnel requirements analyst Personnel research technician	. 85 7 8	86, 165 72, 995	78 8	801, 732 80, 912	! 77 80 ! 8 8
Trial examiner	6 63,640	6 70,338	6 71,058	Personnel requirements analyst	10	93, 125 27, 615	10	101, 440	10 10
Trial examiner	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,606	Fuvsical science officer	_[0	58, 670	3 7	30, 672 75, 808	3 3
Accountant Administrative assistant	89 831,500 12 110,675	91 936, 784	89 929, 936	Physicist Placement officer	. 5	50, 325	4	44, 416	i\ 4.4
Administrative assistant	196	197	194	Planning officer Policy and regulations specialist	19 1	8, 990 80, 4 85	18	9, 901 188, 352	19 20
Agriculturist.	1, 818, 841 1 9, 420	2,021,828 1 10,629	2,011,476 1 10,858	Policy and regulations specialist Position classifier	1 14 1	8, 990 28, 225	1	10, 150 142, 256) 1 1
Agronomist	2 19 915	1 2 21,965	1 2 22.214	Price analyst	. 5	47,530	5	52, 880) 5 5
Airplane pilot Appraiser Architect	4 35, 960 7 66, 155		4 41,536 7 74,128	Principal Printing and publication officer	2 3	19, 055 28, 475		21, 008 21, 008	
Architect	12 119,060	12 132, 288	12 132, 768	Processing and packing technician	. 6	55, 015	6	60, 864	1 6 6
Archivist	1 1 9.635	26 270, 464	1 10,858 26 273,104	Procurement and supply supervisor. Procurement officer.	5 48 4	47, 745 152, 374	44	52, 640 460, 396	3 46 48
	00 003 545	93 976, 272	92 976, 928	Production specialist	47 4	40, 805	47	489, 968	3 45 47
Attorney Attorney-adviser	98 931, 545		902	Decomora		149 1710		270 "0"	1 22 24
Attorney-adviser	216 2,008,705 1 9,420	198 2, 026, 752	203 2, 068, 112	Procurement and supply supervisor. Procurement officer. Production specialist. Program progress analyst. Property and supply officer. Property disposal officer.	79 7 13 1	743, 710 118, 375 18, 840	66	673, 584 92, 016 31, 152	6 9 9

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	DELL	CIMENT (OF DEFINIT	MINIARI FUNCTIONS			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
60-403 may 61-12	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total	Grades and ranges—Continued			
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Publications editor. Publications officer	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary	Ungraded positions at hourly rates— Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total
Publications officer	5 \$47, 530 11 101, 255 2 17, 980	5 \$52,640 11 111,824 2 19,802	5 \$53, 120 11 113, 744	Equivalent to \$9,890 and above—Con. Electronic equipment installation and maintenance worker. Fixed industrial equipment and	ber salary	l	ber salary 1 \$9,918
Public information officer	1 9,205	1 10,379	2 20,300 1 10,379	Fixed industrial equipment and	0 407 005	1 \$9,918 9 97,885	9 99, 212
Publications officer Publications writer Public information officer Radio control specialist Radio information officer Real property disposal specialist Realty officer Records analyst Refrigeration adviser Research analyst	4 40, 260 3 28, 045	3 30,912	2 22,443 3 31,392	maintenance worker Foreman	15 160,035	21 219, 127	22 231, 296
Realty officer	28 245, 565	1 9,901 22 214,943	1 9,901 22 216,308	General equipment maintenance worker	5 54, 410	5 54, 960	5 54, 960
Refrigeration adviser	1 8,990 2 18,840	1 9,901 1 9,901	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	Mobile industrial equipment and maintenance operator	7 75, 100	7 78, 415	7 78, 415
Research analyst	117 1,066,275 1 9,635	131 1, 327, 884	151 1, 548, 424	Printing and reproduction worker. Superintendent Supervisor Warehouseman Equivalent to less than \$9,890.	5 33,575 6 65,603	1 10,650 6 67,413	1 10,650 6 68,016
Safety director	1 9,635 13 117,938	2 20, 529 14 147, 416 7 71, 248	2 21,008 13 138,712	Warehouseman	8 73, 175 2 19, 910	8 73, 175 2 20, 800	8 73, 175 2 20, 800
Salary and wage analyst	7 64, 220 2 19, 915	1 11.107	7 71, 968 1 11, 107			100, 824 479, 408, 381	98, 637 471, 302, 355
Research psychologist Safety director Salary and wage analyst Sanitation officer Security and intelligence officer Shops and service specialist Shop superintendent Small business specialist Social psychologist Space control officer Special operations division chief Staff assistant Statistician Storage officer Superintendent Supply requirements and distribution officer	1 8,990 8 72,350	3 30, 672 8 80, 192	3 31, 392 8 81, 392	Local wage rates	35, 160 35, 715, 149	35, 821 37, 718, 045	33, 988 35, 780, 940
Shops and service specialist Shop superintendent	1 9,850 8 75,790	8 80, 192 1 10, 858 8 83, 792 1 11, 107	1 11, 107 8 84, 752	Total permanent	299, 424	293, 792	287, 799 1, 304, 871, 345
Small business specialist Social psychologist	1 10,065 1 10,280	1 11, 107 1 11, 336 1 11, 107	1 11, 107 1 11, 336 1 11, 107	Deduct lapses.	1, 265, 396, 954 11, 871	1, 321, 992, 884 10, 501	10.185
Space control officer Special operations division chief	1 10,065 1 8,990	1 9,901	1 11, 336 1 11, 107 1 10, 150 3 31, 392		01, 220, 021	59, 624, 553	58, 351, 720
Staff assistant	3 27, 830 34 330, 600	3 30, 672 28 299, 392 12 122, 448	3 31, 392 29 312, 656 12 123, 888	Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.	70 291,415		
Storage officerSuperintendent	12 111, 105 5 46, 885	12 122, 448 4 41, 056	29 312, 656 12 123, 888 3 31, 632	Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	33, 015, 365		
Supply requirements and distribu- tion officer	161	151	150	Net permanent (average number,			
Supply storage and distribution	1, 546, 720	1, 610, 319	1, 616, 495	net salary): United States and possessions	243, 298	239, 165 1, 170, 086, 078	235, 208
officer Tabulating equipment and electrical	25 232, 275	25 257,680	25 261,040	Foreign countries: U. S. rates	1, 143, 310, 180	1, 170, 086, 078	1, 155, 323, 615
officer Tabulating equipment and electrical accounting machine technician. Teacher Technologist Traffic manager Training officer Transportation officer Transportation requirements analyst Visual aids specialist. Technical director of research GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	5 46,670 2 18,195	3 31,392 4 39,856	3 32,112 4 39,856 9 97,056		1 55, 752, 667	8, 655 54, 862, 203	8, 768 55, 765, 050
Technologist Traffic manager	9 86,070 13 121,900	9 94,896 13 136,432	1 9 97,056	Local rates	34, 816 35, 420, 560	35, 471 37, 420, 050	33, 638 35, 430, 960
Training officer. Transportation officer	63 577,158 36 328,885	65 661,040 34 366,356	74 754, 736 31 320, 464	Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	1	., ., .,	
Transportation requirements analyst. Visual aids specialist	5 46,455 2 19,055	5 51,680	4 42, 496 2 21, 486	Temporary employment: United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates	3, 278, 802 15, 863	3, 492, 884 19, 200	3, 529, 003 9, 000
Technical director of research	1 10,065	1 11, 107 6, 661	1 11, 107 6, 683	Part-time employment: United States and possessions	1, 155, 430	900, 480	901, 589
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	\$53, 484, 096 9, 423	\$57, 305, 048	\$58, 110, 941 9, 506	Foreign countries: U. S. rates	45, 250 529, 658	29, 880 555, 556	19, 920 550, 488
		70,062,580	71, 015, 886 2, 537	Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	4 345 537	4, 663, 678	9, 189, 950
∩Q_0	19 860	16, 249, 922	16, 590, 102 12, 655	Overtime and holiday pay	4, 345, 537 11, 988, 348 1, 881, 082	11, 927, 930 2, 043, 049	9, 668, 004 2, 091, 633
		78, 033, 833 2, 986	78, 698, 538 3, 052	Foreign countries: U. S. rates. Part-time employment: United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates Intermittent employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Nightwork differential. Living and quarters allowance. Uniform allowances Additional pay for service abroad. Additional pay for service abroad. Additional pay for service rore. Payments to Korean service corps. Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details.	4, 500, 638 389, 767	4, 247, 609 377, 888	4, 317, 152 376, 610
		16, 932, 653 14, 868	16, 856, 129 14, 491	Additional pay for service abroad	6, 000, 979 52, 791	7, 280, 895 49, 451	7, 559, 005 49, 941
		78, 067, 517 7, 769	78, 301, 511 7, 786	Payments to Korean service corps	52, 791 1, 403, 269	2, 029, 000	2, 029, 000
		37, 986, 122	37, 599, 765	bursable details	2, 979, 756	1, 542, 500	1,498,000
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	81, 409, 388	85, 377, 716 28, 763	18, 659 85, 602, 100 28, 445	01 Personal services	1, 273, 050, 577	1, 301, 528, 331	1, 288, 308, 920
(18_3 \$3.405 to \$4.065	109, 937, 897 32, 824	28, 763 118, 035, 338 31, 853	28, 445 113, 797, 523 31, 454	Gatata and annual state that it	<u> </u>	Ì]
			118, 498, 083 9 778	Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:	ļ		
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,520	32, 533, 982 415	34, 481, 162 389	35, 649, 768 406	"Operation and maintenance, Army"; Direct			
Positions established by Public Law	1, 357, 192	1, 450, 920	1, 522, 353	"Acquisition, construction, and im- provement," Coast Guard; Treasury	79, 147, 203	109, 507, 000	118, 875, 000
313; Chief scientist United States Army	1 19,000	1 19,000	1 19,000	provement, "Coast Guard; Treasury Department." "Operating expenses," Atomic Energy Commission		324, 900	
Chief scientist and deputy chief for ordnance research and development. Chief scientist, signal corps. Chief technical adviser. Director of research and development.	1 17,500	1 17,500	1 17,500		152, 470	164, 535	166, 920
Chief scientist, signal corps.	1 17, 500 1 16, 500	I 17.500	1 17, 500	"Plant acquisition and construction," Atomic Energy Commission. "Construction of memorials and ceme-	33, 924	32, 087	
Director of research and development. Deputy director of research and de-	1 16,500 1 19,000	1 16,500 1 19,000	1 16,500 1 19,000		1 = 000	1 000	
velopment	1 15, 500	1 16, 500	1 16, 500	Commission. "Refunds, transfers, and expenses of operations," Bureau of Customs. "Plant and facilities," Bureau of Standard	15,892 4,093	4,600	
chief scientist, chemical Electronic scientist	1 17,500 1 13,330	1 17,500	1 17,500	"Plant and facilities," Bureau of Stand-	9,095		
Engineer	1 12,900 1 13,115	2 28, 380 1 14, 430	2 28, 860 1 14, 670	"Commodity Credit Corporation fund," Department of Agriculture "Rivers and harbors and flood control, Army, trust funds"	3, 371	_	
Research analyst. Scientific director, Army research	8 114, 255	28 430, 505	28 434, 345	"Rivers and hards and flood control,	2,805		
ошсе	1 16, 500	1 16,500	1 16,500	Army, trust lands	5, 152	2,900	
Scientific director of polar research. Technical director, Armed Forces special weapons project. Technical director, research and development, quartermaster corps. Technical director of research, pathology and basic sciences. Technical director, White Sands signal	1 13,000	1 14, 500	1 14, 500				
Technical director, research and de- velopment, quartermaster corps	1 17,500	1 17,500	1 14,500	Operation and I	MAINTENANO	E. NAVY	
Technical director of research, path-	1 17,500	1 18,000	1 18,000			·	
Technical director, White Sands signal	1 14,000	1 14,500	1 14, 500	CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS OF BUREA			
corps agency	1 11,000	1 11,000	1 11,000		1	1	-
Chief officer	13 142, 306 1 12, 894	7 76, 252 1 12, 894	7 76, 252 1 12, 894		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
First mate Master dredger, barger, etc Less than \$9,890	13 169,278	6 81, 173	1 12,894 6 81,653 3,887		Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
	24, 480, 803	24, 317, 688	19, 317, 501	Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Ungraded positions at hourly rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 and above: Wire communication equipment in- stallation and maintenance					3 \$34,830 3 36 180	4 \$51, 396 2 25, 854	4 \$51,708 2 26,145
stallation and maintenance worker	1 11,169	1 11, 169	1 11, 169	Education specialist Occupational research analyst Psychologist Scientist	1 11,610	2 25, 854 1 13, 083 1 13, 083	1 13,083
Electrician	1 10, 524		1 10, 524	Scientist.	1 11, 010	1 12,771	1 13, 083 1 12, 771
or ERASER							

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber salary	ber Salary	ber salary
Administrative officer Education specialist	3 \$34,830	4 \$51, 396	4 \$51,708
	3 36,180	2 25, 854	2 26,145
Occupational research analyst Psychologist	1 11,610	1 13, 083	1 13,083
	1 11.610	1 13, 083	1 13,083
Scientist		1 12,771	1 12,771

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, NAVY-Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL—continued

	The Tailbornian Continued				
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary		
Administrative officer Education specialist	5 \$52,675 5 51,815	6 \$69,615 5 57 770	6 \$70,811 5 58 248		
Engineer Occupational research analyst	1 11.395	5 57, 770 1 12, 563	5 58, 248 1 12, 563		
Occupational research analyst Psychologist	3 31,390 1 8,990	8 92, 779 2 21, 507	8 92, 299 2 21, 507		
Scientist	1 10,965	21,007	£ £1,001		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2 18,410	2 20, 529	2 20,779		
Administrative officer	13 120,740	15 154,044	15 155,011		
Budget officer Computer systems analyst	2 18,410 2 18,195	2 20, 529 3 29, 952 1 10, 629	2 20,779 3 30,679		
Editor	1 9,420	1 10,629 28 286,268	1 10,629 25 257,871		
Engineer Facility planning officer Legal adviser	5 48, 175	5 53, 530	5 53, 530		
Legal adviser	1 8,990 1 8,990	2 19,802	2 20,051		
Labrarian	1 1 1111165	1 11,107 4 41,288	1 11, 107 5 51, 687		
Military personnel administrator Occupational research analyst	13 121, 385	11 110,757	11 111,695		
Statistician	2 18,625	4 41, 520 1 10, 629	4 41, 989 1 10, 629		
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	143 1, 144, 860	154 1, 356, 290 199	147 1,307,525		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1, 374, 810 34 217, 975	1, 509, 476 35 246, 863	1, 444, 443 35 250, 160		
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	199	203	186		
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	86 475, 550	82 502, 169	68 415,726		
	1, 557, 276	333 1, 806, 445	264 1, 454, 242		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	250 1, 152, 511	250 1, 279, 628	232 1, 206, 738		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	594 2, 475, 051	577 2, 650, 125	529 2, 459, 671		
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 203 4, 505, 275	1, 140 4, 701, 048	1, 099 4, 557, 964		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 665 5, 700, 388	1, 462 5, 543, 066	1, 416 5, 407, 352		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	469 1, 495, 615	380 1, 336, 954	372		
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	27 80, 110	23 78, 561	1, 314, 167 20 70, 335		
Rate of \$13,500: Academic dean \$8,003 to \$13,239: Senior professor and professor	1 13,500	1 13,500	1 13,500		
\$6,771 to \$9,851: Chief instructor and associate professor.	1, 350, 720 134	1, 543, 304 143	1, 623, 975		
\$5.385 to \$8.619: Assistant professor	1, 033, 650	1, 255, 617	1, 271, 629		
and assistant chief instructor \$4,615 to \$6,155: Instructor	85 509, 785 14 68, 810	76 516, 702 10 56, 930	72 494, 902 7 40, 929		
Ungraded positions at annual rates:	1		1		
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic Less than \$9,890	2 21,715 403	1 11,440 311	308		
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	2, 405, 796	1, 986, 202	1, 989, 428		
equivalent to less than \$9,890	16, 211, 406	3, 253 15, 720, 370	3, 131		
Total permanent	43, 887, 273	8, 884 44, 614, 457	8, 474 42, 896, 739		
Deduct lapses	682 2, 792, 544	371 1, 990, 334	229 1, 046, 990		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	1, 095, 000				
Net permanent (average number, net salary): U. S. and possessions	8, 909 41, 993, 181	8, 473 42, 409, 923	8, 245 41, 849, 749		
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	38 194, 364	39 211,933			
Local rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	1 2,184	1 2, 267 66, 237	62 79K		
Intermittent employment	63, 547 25, 599 5, 236	16, 444 6, 600	68, 725 16, 820 6, 600		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	163, 300	165, 278	-		
Overtime and holiday pay	613, 379 92, 279	572, 684 93, 602	322, 704 542, 141 94, 815		
Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	14, 584	14, 917	15,035		
Uniform allowance	29, 747	28, 510	29, 510		
ential. Additional pay for hazardous duty and	1, 432	1,848	1,848		
dirty work Excess of annual leave taken (-) over	12,942	12, 606	12, 630		
leave earned 01 Personal services	-3, 548 43, 208, 226	43, 602, 849	42, 961, 177		
OI I CIOUIGI SCI VICOS.	10, 200, 220	10, 002, 015			

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows:		-	
"Operation and maintenance, Navy:"		1	i
Direct obligations	\$40, 957, 837	\$41, 196, 000	\$40, 680, 000
Reimbursable obligations	912, 579	901,000	900,000
"Laundry service, Naval Academy"	417, 234	431, 457	436, 450
"Research, development, test, and	,	,	,
evaluation, Navy"	513, 015	669, 950	763, 803
"Naval working fund"	161, 926	148, 000	148,000
"Military construction, Navy"	30, 885	3, 100	3, 100
"Navy stock fund"	7, 951	5, 000	5, 000
"Navy industrial fund"	15, 288	7, 342	7, 342
"Preparation for sale or salvage of	10, 200	1,024	1,012
military property, Navy"	3, 747		1
"Mutual security," funds appropriated	9, 121		
to the President	178, 686	224,000	,
"Defense housing, Navy"			17 500
Defense housing, Navy"	9,078	17, 000	17, 500

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF MARINE CORPS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970; Administrative officer	1 \$12,690	1 619 070	1 019 070
Attorney	1 \$12,690 1 11,610	1 \$13,978 1 12,771	1 \$13,978 1 13,083
Engineer	1 19 600	1 13, 978	1 13,978
Deputy fiscal director. General supply officer Personnel administrator.	1 12, 150	1 13, 374	1 13,586
General supply officer	1 11,610	1 13,083	1 13,083
Personnel administrator		1 13,083	1 13,083 1 13,083
Procurement officer	-	1 12,771	1 13,083
Accountant. Administrative officer. Analyst. Educational specialist. Engineer. General supply officer. Managament analyst	1 10,320	2 23, 691	2 23,940
Administrative officer	20,020	9 90 714	2 23, 940 3 34, 071 1 11, 606
Analyst	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Educational specialist	0 01 000	1 11,357	1 11,357
General supply officer	3 31,820 1 10,320	2 20,120	1 11,357 2 25,126 2 22,963
Management analyst	1 10,020	2 22, 714 1 11, 606 1 11, 357 2 25, 126 2 22, 963 2 22, 963 1 12, 563	2 22, 963 2 22, 963 1 12, 563
Military personnel administrator Personnel administrator	1 11, 180	1 12,563	1 12,563
Personnel administrator	1 10,535		
Physical science administrator	1 10.320	1 12,563	1 12, 563
Procurement officer Production superintendent	2 20, 640 1 11, 610	2 23, 212 1 12, 813	2 23, 212 1 12, 813
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 11,010	1 12,010	1 12,010
Accountant	4 36, 175	6 60,402	6 60,651
AccountantAdministrative officer	4 36, 175 2 17, 980 4 36, 390	6 60, 402 1 10, 379	1 10,379
Analyst	4 36,390	6 61,608	7 71,967
Bacteriologist	1 9,205 1 9,850	1 10,379	1 10,379
Budget officer	1 9,850 1 9,635	3 30,660 1 10,858	3 30, 909 1 10, 858
Clothing designer Educational specialist Engineer	1 9,635		1 10,000
Engineer	10 97, 640	11 121,678	11 121, 678
		1 10,379	1 10,379
Historian	!	11 121, 678 1 10, 379 1 10, 150 1 10, 150	
Information specialist Manpower specialist	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 10, 150	1 10, 150
Military personnel administrator	1 8,990	3 9,901	1 10, 150
Military personnel administrator Personnel officer	5 44,950	5 49,754	5 50,750 1 9,901
Personnel officer Production superintendent School superintendent Supply cataloger Supply officer Supply officer	1 9,420	1 9,901	1 9,901
School superintendent	1 9,420 2 18,195	1 10,629 2 20,529	1 10,629 2 20,529
Supply officer	2 18, 195 1 8, 990	2 20, 529 1 10, 150	2 20, 529 1 10, 150
Systems administrator GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 8,990		
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	107 853, 420	103 920, 906	104 932, 128
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	172	173	172
(38-10 86 505 to \$7 405	1, 167, 020 39 246, 750	1, 310, 973 39 275, 574	1, 310, 423 39 278, 424
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	252	245	251
	1.447.020	1, 554, 070	1, 604, 896
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	81 437, 535	73 437,090	76 457,880
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	630 3, 047, 310	600 3, 211, 347	621 3, 332, 072
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	397	371 3, 211, 347	369
	1, 809, 705	1, 846, 350	1, 845, 900
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	840	769	766
	3, 432, 045	3, 434, 273	3, 435, 177
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1,504	1, 453 5, 796, 300	1, 453 5, 796, 017
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5, 777, 110	1, 658	1, 650
(AD-0. 40,100 to 41,000-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-	6, 024, 450	6, 109, 685	6, 080, 250
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	498	409	l 405
	1, 548, 625	1, 424, 809	1, 412, 790
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	5 16,000	2 7, 176	2 7,176
Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Master mechanic	1 11, 294	1 11, 294	1 11,294
Less than \$9,890	1. 678	1,751	1,725
	7, 168, 372	7, 142, 299	7, 124, 627
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			
equivalent to loss than \$9,890	9,736	9, 297	9, 214
	41, 560, 465	41, 077, 853	40, 761, 637
Total permanent	17, 836	17, 011	16, 917
	1 75, 109, 696	75, 802, 115	75, 157, 451
Deduct lapses	1, 162	884	965
-	5,773,165	3, 548, 665	3, 913, 070

		 	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	\$1,077,014		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
U. S. and possessions	16, 147 69, 847, 387	15, 434 \$70, 908, 599	15, 285 \$70, 445, 717
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	62 338, 164 465 227, 994	61 341,130 632 503,721	61 350,090 606 448,574
Other persona services. Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Nightwork differential. Additional pay for service abroad. Uniform allowance.	864, 777 111, 039 28, 274	26, 166	734, 234 110, 996 16, 448
01 Personal services			
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations. Reimbursable obligations. "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy" "Defense housing, Navy". "Military construction, Navy". "Naval working fund" "Naval working fund" "Preparation for sale or salvage of military property, Navy" "Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President. "Acquisition, rehabilitation, and rental of Wherry Act housing, Department	2, 391, 735 125, 150 362, 895 3, 400 131, 394 3, 571, 558	66, 000 3, 561, 738 17, 538	3,449,872 157,548 399,519 3,400 66,000 3,578,070
of Defense"		657, 118	657, 118

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF AERONAUTICS

	1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 es	stimate		
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Chief scientist	4	\$64,000	4	\$67,013	4	\$67,013
Director, evaluation division	1	15,000	1	16,016	ī	16, 016
Director, research division	1	15,000	1	16,016	1	16, 016
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		** ***	١.	40.040		** ***
Engineer. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Attorney Contract specialist		~	l i	14, 206 14, 206	1 1	14, 206 14, 206
Engineer	<u>a</u> -	55 040	4	60,652	14	60,652
Engineer Research liaison officer	ĺi	13, 760	ĺi	15, 163	li	15, 163
Technical assistant	l i	13, 760 13, 760	Ī	15, 163	l ī	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			,	•		,
Accountant	1	11, 880 23, 760	1	13,374	1	13, 686
Administrative officer		23, 760	2	27,601	2	27, 913
Aeronautical research administrator	Į š	101, 520	8	111,824	8	111,824
Assistant fiscal director	1	12, 690	1 1	13, 978	1 1	14, 227
Attorney	3	12,690	3	13, 978 39, 228	1 3	14, 227
Electronic scientist	6	35, 370 76, 140	6	83, 868	6	40, 143 83, 868
Engineer	67	836, 940	65	908, 110	65	911, 596
Industrial specialist	ĭ	11, 610	ĭ	13.083	ű	13, 083
Legislative liaison officer	l î	11, 610	i	13, 083	i	13, 374
Logistics programs officer	1	12, 690	ī	13, 978	l ì	14, 227
Management planning officer	1	11, 880		13.083	1	13, 374
Mathematician	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Naval intelligence analyst	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Physical science administrator	3	38, 070	3	41, 934	3	41, 934
Physicist	3	38, 070	3	41, 934	3	42, 183
Production specialist	1	11, 880	li	13,083	1	13, 374
Program officer	li	12, 690 11, 610	1	12, 771	<u>i</u>	13, 083
PsychologistSafety program specialist	li	11, 610	Ιi	13, 083	l î	13, 083
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		11, 010	-	10, 000	•	10, 000
Accountant	1	10, 750	l 1	12,085	1	12, 334
Administrative officer	5	52, 460	1 5	59, 216	5	59, 445
Administrative officer Aeronautical research administrator	7	79, 765	7	87, 941	7	87, 941
Aircraft maintenance specialist	1	10, 750 21, 285	1	12,085	i	12, 334
Aircraft plans officer	2	21,285	2	23, 442	2 8	23, 940
Attorney. Budget officer	8	83, 745 10, 320	8	93, 516	8	94,610
Budget officer	1	10, 320	ļ	11,606	1	11,606
Chemist.	3 4	34, 185	3	37, 689	3	37,689
Contract specialist Electronic scientist	14	42, 570 159, 530	14	47, 132 175, 882	4 14	48, 089 175, 882
Engineer	203	199, 990	190	110,004	190	110,002
Eugliect		, 293, 405	1002	325, 905	1 2	325, 948
Financial control officer	1 1	10. 535	1 1"	11, 835	1 - 1	12,085
Industrial specialist	1 2	22, 575	. ž	24.877	2	25, 127
Inspector	2	20, 855	1 2	23,212	1 2	23, 441
Management analyst	3	33, 325	3	36, 733	[3	37, 211
Metallurgist	1	11, 395	1	12, 563 22, 963 11, 835 35, 048	1	12, 563
Meteorologist	1	20, 855	2	22, 963	2	23, 212
Motion picture producer	1	10, 750	1	11,835	Ţ	12, 085
Naval intelligence analyst	3	31,605	3	11 800	3	35, 526
Patent adviser	_	10, 320	1 7	11,606	7	11,606
Personnel officer	lí	73, 315 10, 965		81, 453)	82, 449
or FRASER		10, 000				

	i					
	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued		•	ber	-		-
Physicist Procurement officer	4 2	\$45, 580 20, 640	2	\$50, 252 23, 212	4 2	\$50, 252 23, 212
Production specialist Program officer	30	323, 035 10, 320	28 1	336, 644	28	340. 450
Progress reporting officer	ĩ	10, 320	1	11, 606 11, 357	1	11, 835 11, 606
Psychologist Publications officer	3 1	30, 960 10, 320	3	34, 071	3	34, 818 11, 606
Statistician	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	
Technologist	2	22,790	2	25, 126	2	25, 126
Accountant	3	27, 185	3	30, 679	3	30, 908
Accountant	13 4	120, 720 40, 260	12 4	123, 176 44, 428	12 4	123, 923 44, 428
Assistant inspector general	2	17, 980	1	9. 90I	1	10, 150
Attorney Automotive transportation specialist	6 1	54, 370 9, 205	5 1	50, 461 10, 379 50, 959	5	10, 150 51, 208 10, 379 51, 916
Budget officer	5	45,810	5	50, 959	5	51, 916
Chemist	6 2	60, 390 17, 980	6 2	66, 642 20, 051	6 2	66, 642 20, 529
Construction and maintenance super-	•	•	_		_	
intendent Contract specialist	27	10, 280 250, 555	27	11, 586 280, 848	1 27	11, 586 285, 504
Digital computer system specialist Educational specialist	1 7	250, 555 8, 990 68, 305 362, 340 17, 980 9, 205	1	9, 901 75, 795	1	10, 150
Electronic scientist	36	362, 340	7 34	377, 638	7 34	76, 273 377, 638
Flactronia tachnician	2	17, 980	2	377, 638 20, 051	2	377, 638 20, 529
Employee relations officer Engineer	า อาอ		1 489	10, 150	489	10, 379
Engineering technician	1 ⁵ ,	162, 620 8, 990	5, 1	427, 732 10, 150	1 5,	, 390, 084
Equipment specialist	1 3	27. 4UU	3	20 600	3	10, 379 31, 387
Finance officer Financial control officer	1	9, 420 9, 205	1	10,629	1	10, 858 10, 629
Industrial specialist Information officer	7	9, 420 9, 205 65, 725	7	72, 925	7	73, 403
Inspector	1 21	8, 990 202, 905	1 19	9, 901 198, 244	1 19	10, 150 200 467
Maintenance program officer. Management analyst Management planning officer.			1	10, 629 10, 379 72, 925 9, 901 198, 244 9, 901	1	200, 467 9, 901
Management analyst Management planning officer	3	27, 400 27, 185	3 2	00, TOI	3 2	31, 158 20, 529
Mathematician Metallurgist Meteorologist	9 2	27, 185 86, 285	2 8 1	20, 051 88, 856	8	89, 085 11, 336
Meteorologist	2	19,055 17,980		11, 107 20, 051	1 2 3	20, 300
Motion picture producer	3 6	27, 830	3	31, 138 60, 153	3	20, 300 31, 387
Naval intelligence analyst Office services manager	ì	53, 940 8, 990	6 1	9, 901	1	60, 900 10, 150
Patent adviser	5 6	50, 325 59, 715	5 6	54, 558 65, 436	5 6	54, 787 65, 894
Patent adviser Personnel officer Physical science administrator	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107 122, 406
Physicist	11 6	109, 855 55, 875	11 6	11, 107 122, 406 62, 295	11 6	122, 406 63, 023
Physiologist Placement officer	i	55, 875 9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10.379
Position classifier Procurement officer	1 7	8, 990 64, 005	6	9, 901 61, 339	8	10, 150 61, 837
Procurement officer Production specialist	44	398, 295	41	422, 855	41	429, 331
Program officer Progress reporting officer	10 1	91, 190 9, 205	9	92, 516	9	92, 974
Psychologist Publications officer	3	28, 045 8, 990	3 1	31, 158 9, 901	3	31, 407
Real property officer	ì	9, 205	1	10. 8/9	1	10, 150 10, 379
Real property officer. Scientific staff assistant. Security specialist.	1	10, 065 8, 990	1	11, 107 10, 858	1	11, 107 10, 858
Statistician	15	45, 810	5	53, 372	5	53, 372
Supply officer Technologist	9	19, 700 89, 510	8	21, 736 86, 902	8	21, 965 86, 902
Training officer	3	28, 905	3	31, 865	3	32, 365
GS-12. \$8,530 to \$9,030	1, 451 11,	952, 915	1, 399 12	961, 041	1, 335 12	, 361, 912
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1.857		1,783		1,703	
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	346	967, 000	331	, 993, 055	308	, 360, 020
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2, 270	234, 115	2, 175	, 290, 032	2,073	, 130, 987
	13,	376, 175	14	245, 458	13	, 574, 442
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	839	596, 965	801	896, 583	760	, 648, 082
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2,028		1, 944		1, 852	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 137	122, 625	1, 083	, 842, 136	1, 044	, 321, 690
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	2, 866	174, 945		594, 436	2, 673	, 394, 867
	11,	909, 910	12	856, 131	12	, 521, 995
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	5, 562 20.	762, 250	5, 331 22	, 085, 313	5, 171 21	, 437, 346
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	6,619		6, 340		6, 141	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1, 567	606, 600	1,498	, 223, 748	1, 474	, 486, 087
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1104,	910, 800 315, 605	106	307, 527 343, 890	103	, 227, 273 334, 974
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by the Secretary of Defense (5 U. S. C. 171p):	110	510,000	100	020, 000	100	001, 011
of Defense (5 U. S. C. 171p); Technical director	1	15, 000	3	15,000	1	15,000
Ungraded positions at annual rates:	, ,	-0,000	-	20,000	_	-0, 000
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic	49	541, 403	47	549, 101	46	542, 376
Foreman mechanic	5	50, 275	5	53, 165	5	53, 665
Less than \$9,890	126 1,	126, 440	124	181, 968	121	, 165, 472
Ungraded positions at hourly rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 or above:		- "			[
Chief quarterman, laborer, helper,					1	
and mechanic service	1	11, 319	1	11, 877	1	11,877
Quarterman, laborer, helper, and mechanic service	6	60,012	6	62, 422	6	63, 024
Equivalent to less than \$9,890	63, 01 298.	10 842, 9 71	56, 98 297	9 .020, 507	55, 264 288	,003,414
(Potal names		,		,,,,,,,,,,		
Total permanent	91, 101 434 ,	617, 775	83, 900 442	271, 087	81, 272 428,	401, 108
	•	•		-		-

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, NAVY-Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF AERONAUTICS—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses	7, 421 \$28, 021, 104	2, 719 \$14, 098, 723	2, 151 \$10, 926, 872
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	5, 750, 399		405,020,012
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	79, 734 403, 477, 663	77, 359 419, 168, 364	75, 188 408, 836, 236
Foreign countries: U. S. rates		393	344
Local rates	2, 297, 076	2, 358, 000	2, 096, 000 3, 589
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	6, 572, 331	6, 646, 000	6, 542, 000
mittent employment	· ·	3 45,000	3 42,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	1, 591, 688 4, 644, 983	1, 646, 828 6, 228, 062	3, 208, 428 4, 600, 962
Nightwork differential	749, 071 855, 091	6, 228, 062 733, 800 791, 700	720, 000 776, 000
Uniform allowances Excess of annual leave earned over leave	116, 288	102,000	107, 000
taken Excess of annual leave taken () over	149, 765		i
leave earned		-29, 450	
01 Personal services	420, 512, 770	437, 690, 304	426, 928, 626
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-			
lows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy":	4000 410	4041 817 66-	
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$333, 773, 718 916, 209	\$341, 617, 637 1, 457, 863	\$328, 430, 570 1, 655, 994
"Aircraft and related procurement, Navy"	18, 146, 610	19, 046, 000	20, 223, 000
"Research, development, test, and	13, 400, 506	14, 573, 284	14, 658, 062
"Navy industrial fund" "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy" "Preparation for sale or salvage of mili-	50, 161, 175	57, 937, 000	59, 055, 000
"Defense housing, Navy"	1, 684, 008 126, 867	102,000	73, 000
reparation for sale of salvage of inflatary property, Navy" "Defense housing, Navy" "Military construction, Navy" "Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy" "Procurement of ordnance and ammusible Navy"	366, 210 711, 928	775, 000 707, 000	778, 000 709, 000
nition, Navy" "Navy management fund" "Naval working fund"	59, 256 163, 652	62,000 434,000	62, 000 435, 000
"Naval working fund"	653, 049	642,000	645,000
"Navy stock fund" "Mutual security," funds appropriated	220, 916	· '	· ·
to the President.	128, 000	100, 020	
"Naval working fund". "Navy stock fund" "Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President.	653, 049 220, 916 128, 666	642, 000 203, 000 133, 520	204, 000

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF SHIPS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1959 estimate 1960 estima	
	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num	· Tota
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salar
G8-17, \$15,375 to \$16,335:		Duran J		20022	1	
Physicist (nuclear power)	1	\$14,835	1	\$16, 349	1	\$16, 34
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	_	4.1,000	_	+,	-	V 2-,
Electronic scientist	2	27, 520	2	30, 326	2	30, 32
Engineer	6	82, 560		90, 978		90.9
EngineerNaval architect	lĭ	13, 760	ĭ	15, 163	Ιĭ	15.16
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 *	10, 100	-	20, 100	*	20, 10
Accountant	1 1	12, 690	1 1	13, 978	1	13.93
AccountantAdministrative officer	1	11,610		13, 083	l i	13.08
Administrative officer	1 1	12, 150	1 1	13, 374	1	13, 3
Attorney	1 1		!	13, 083	1	13.0
Budget officer	1 1 2 7	11,610	1 1 2 7		1 1 2	27.0
Contract specialist	2	24,300	2	26, 769	7	
Electronic scientist		88, 830		97,846		97,8
Engineer. Equipment specialist.	21			321, 222	23	321.8
Equipment specialist	1	11,880	[1	13, 374	1	13, 3
Industrial relations officer	1		1 1 3 1	13, 083	1 1	13, 3
Management analyst Mathematician	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	<u>l</u>	13, 0
Mathematician	3	38, 070	3	41, 934	3 1	41, 9
Medical officer	1 1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 9
Metallurgist	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 9
				279, 560	20	279, 5
Physical science administrator	6	76, 140	6	83, 868	6	83, 8
Physicist	13	164, 970	13	181, 714	13	181.7
Psychologist	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 9
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555;		-		-	}	· ·
Navar architect. Physical science administrator. Physicist. Psychologist. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant.	8	86, 785	8 6	94, 972	8	95, 4
Administrative officer	6	64, 500	1 6	71, 802	6	72. 2
Attorney	7	73, 960	1 7	81, 909	7	82.3
Biologist	8 6 7 5 3 6	53, 320	7 5 3 6	58, 488	7 5 3 6	58, 7
Budget officer	Š	31, 175	ã	34, 569	l ā	35. 2
Chamist	Ä	68, 370	ě	75, 378	6	75.3
Contract specialist	ı ă	42, 140		47, 631		47, 80
for FRASER	, ,	, I 10		, 002	•	, 0

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Electronic scientist Engineer	22 : 155	250, 690	22 s 155	276, 386	22 : 155	\$276, 386
Equipment specialist	[1,	766, 225	1,	944, 394	1,	, 944, 394
Industrial relations officer	ĺ	11, 395 10, 535	1	12,085 11,835	1 1	12, 085 12, 085
Industrial specialist Management analyst	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 563 12, 563	1 1	12, 563 12, 563
Mathematician Metallurgist	5	56, 975 56, 975	5 5	62, 815 62, 815	5 5	62, 815 62, 815
Naval architect Oceanographer	4.5	512, 775 22, 790	45 2	565, 335	45 2	565, 335 25, 126
Personnel adviser	1	10.320	1	25, 126 11, 357	1	11,606
Personnel officer	12 11	124, 905 125, 345	12 11	137, 509 138, 193	12 11	138, 196 138, 193
Physicist Physiologist	37	421, 615 31, 820	37 3	464, 831 35, 027	37	464, 831 35, 526
Production specialist	5	54, 395 38, 110	5 2	60, 903 24, 877	5 2	61, 149 24, 877
Supply officer. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	ĭ	10, 750	ĩ	12, 085	ĩ	12, 085
Accountant Administrative officer	18	170, 420	18	187, 864	18	188, 592
Attorney	7	104, 050 65, 725	11 7	114, 942 71, 988	11 7	115, 441 72, 237
Bacteriologist Biologist	1 1	9, 420 9, 420	1	10, 379 10, 379	1 1	10, 379 10, 629
Budget officer Business specialist	3	28, 045 9, 420	3	31, 407	3	31, 407
Budget specialist	9	81, 125	9	10, 629 89, 358	9	10, 629 89, 836
Chemist Commodity industrial analyst	13	130, 845 37, 895	13 4	144, 391 41, 766	13	144, 391 42, 245 177, 487
Contract specialist Data processing officer	19 1	177, 045 8, 990	18	187, 160 10, 150	17	10, 150
Digital computer systems specialist Electronic scientist	5 80	45, 595 805, 200	5 85	50, 233 944, 095	5 85	50, 482 944, 095
Engineer	547		542		542	
Equipment specialist	3,	506, 845 27, 185	3	012, 329 30, 659	3,	30, 659
Fiscal officer General finance officer	1	8, 990 8, 990	1	10, 150 9, 901	1 1	10, 379 10, 150 20, 300 54, 309
Industrial hygienist Industrial relations officer	2 5	18, 195 48, 605	2 5	20, 051 54, 080	2 5	20, 300 54, 309
Industrial specialist Information officer		181, 485 8, 990	18	189, 052 9, 901	17 1	179, 669 9, 901
Librarian Management analyst	1 1	9, 850 116, 265	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Mathematician	14	140.910	10 15	106, 495 165, 648 77, 749	10 15	106, 995 165, 648
Medical officer Metallurgist	7	70, 455 110, 715	7 11	77, 749 122, 177	11	77, 749 122, 177
Naval architect	118	187, 670	118		118	, 300, 328
OceanographerPatent adviser	3	30, 195 8, 990	3	302, 242 33, 321	3	33, 321 10, 150
Personnel officer	7	63, 435	7	10, 150 71, 241	7	71, 719
Physical science administrator	72	70, 670 724, 895	7 72	77, 978 800, 183	72	71, 719 77, 978 800, 183
Production control specialist Production specialist Program manager	32 5	198, 250 47, 100	32 5	321, 921 52, 415 11, 107	32 5	323, 874 52, 415
Psychologist	1 5	10, 065 44, 950	1 5	11, 107 49, 505	1 5	52, 415 11, 107 49, 754
Publications officer Publications supervisor	2	18, 625 9, 205	1	20, 530 10, 150	2	20, 530 10, 379
Real property officer	1	9, 205 10, 065	i	10, 379 11, 107	i	10, 379 11, 107
Security officer	1	9, 205	I	10, 379	1	10,629
Shipbuilding inspectorStatistical officer	1	8, 990 8, 990	1	10, 150 9, 901	1	10, 150 10, 150 87, 380
StatisticianSupply catalog supervisor	9	88, 435 9, 850	8	87, 380 10, 858	8	11, 107
Technologist	4 5	38, 110	4 5	42, 494 54, 329	4.5	42, 494 54, 329
Training officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	2 242	49, 250 96, 780	10 2, 240	54, 329 107, 104	10 2, 232	107, 203
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	18.	764, 610	20, 3, 192	588, 906		532, 436
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	23.	851, 265	25,	763, 168		645, 944
	1.	142, 755	181	272, 284	1.	269, 112
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	19.	747, 695		562,003	3, 304 21,	460, 269
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 2.	626, 395	476 2.	920, 108	473 2	951, 128
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	3, 173	859, 430	3, 099	538, 711	3, 083	168, 623
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 193	437, 680	1,204		1, 194	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3,016		2, 978	869, 805	2, 963	855, 421
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4, 562	540, 625	4, 537	473, 095	4, 515	, 557, 312
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	15, 4, 932	834, 230	4, 911	986, 072	4, 892	436, 276
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	16, 2, 199	078, 320	18, 2, 199	237, 892		, 341, 482
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	6,	995, 070 605, 990	7,	542, 271 607, 288	7	514, 699
Grades established by the Secretary of Defense (5 U. S. C. 171p):			100	007, 200	100	604, 314
Engineer Naval architect Physicist	1 1	14, 500 15, 500	1	16, 500 17, 500	1	16, 500 17, 500
Physicist	1	14, 500	1	16, 500	1	16, 500
Scientist	1 4	15,000 61,000	4	16, 500 65, 000	1 4	16, 500 65, 000
Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 and above:]			
Masters	167	929, 723	166 1.	955, 812	164 1	932, 248
Quarterman Less than \$9,890	2	19, 924	2	20, 382	2	20, 382
archo finat 44,040.	0, 000 43,	771, 774	6, 583 44,	297, 007	6, 488 43	657, 752

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num. Total ber salary
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	83, 306 \$412, 252, 921	82, 657 \$424, 208, 043	82, 983 \$428, 201, 551
Total permanent	120, 407 613, 378, 947	119, 463 640, 469, 880	119, 553 643, 764, 057
Deduct lapses	2, 383 13, 025, 125	2, 046 10, 946, 680	2, 171 11, 643, 157
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	2, 675, 025	10, 840, 000	11, 020, 107
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	113, 993 595, 263, 176	113, 459 621, 742, 200	113, 820 625, 459, 900
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	253	247	205
Local rates	1, 322, 456 3, 778	1, 342, 000 3, 711	1, 114, 000 3, 357 5, 547, 000
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States	6, 443, 215	6, 439, 000	0,047,000
and possessions. Other personal services:	· ·	43, 000	43,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	2, 325, 937 18, 730, 954	2, 407, 400 19, 416, 000	4, 848, 400 19, 571, 000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	1 2.112.865	19, 416, 000 2, 196, 000 1, 262, 000	2, 196, 000 1, 262, 000
Uniform allowance Excess of annual leave earned over leave	71, 737	72,000	72, 000
taken	3, 596, 099	1, 349	
01 Personal services	631, 138, 611	654, 920, 949	660, 113, 300
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
"Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy": Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$19, 036, 837	\$19, 736, 000	\$19, 392, 000 750, 000
"Operation and maintenance, Navy":	25 000 775	24 507 500	
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	35, 922, 775 4, 798, 000	34, 587, 500 5, 308, 000	33, 568, 600 5, 641, 000
"Navy industrial fund" "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy":	548, 810, 149	569, 708, 349	580, 272, 000
Direct obligationsReimbursable obligations	17, 932, 138 1, 864, 000	19,000,700	18, 494, 300 1, 510, 000
"Aircraft and related programent		1, 510, 000	' '
Navy" "Military construction, Navy" "Naval working fund"	26, 672 91, 245	20,000 93,400	20,000 93,400
"Naval working fund" "Preparation for sale and salvage of military property, Navy" "Navy management fund" "Mutual security," funds appropriated	340, 789	342,000	343,000
military property, Navy" "Navy management fund"	49, 780 9, 104	29,000	29,000
"Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President	2, 257, 122	4, 586, 000	,
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF ORDNANCE

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	I
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	ı
excess of \$15,375:						•	ı
Scientist, chief	1	\$17,000	1	\$17,000	1	\$17,000	ŀ
Technical director	2	35,000	2	35, 000	i 2	35,000	ı
Technical director, associate	1	16, 500	1	16, 500	1 1	16, 500	ı
G8-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	i	•	J	•	ĺ	· -	L
Administrative officer	1	14, 405	1	15, 870	1	15, 870	ı
Ordnance engineer	2	29, 670	2	32, 698	2	32, 698	L
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;		•			l		ŀ
Comptroller	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435	ı
G8-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150; Comptroller Engineer	2	27, 520	2	30, 313	2	30, 326	ı
Mathematician	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163	ı
Physical science administrator	3	41, 280	3	45, 489	3	45, 489	ı
G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer Aeronautical research administrator							1
Administrative officer	2	23, 490	2 4	26, 166	2 4	26, 748	ı
Aeronautical research administrator	4	50, 760	4	55, 912	4	55, 912	L
Attorney		12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	L
Budget and accounting administrator	3	34, 830	3	38, 313	3 2	39, 249	ı
Chemist Contract specialist	3 2 1	25, 380	1 3 2 1	27, 956	2	27, 956	1
Contract specialist	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 038	ı
Deputy comptroller Electronic scientist	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686	ı
Electronic scientist	2	25, 3 80	2	27, 956	2	27 , 956	ı
Engineer Mathematician	70	887, 490	70	978, 460	70		i
Mathematician	6		6	83, 868	6	83, 868	ı
Naval architect	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	ļ
Personnel administrator	1		1		1	13, 374	1
Physical science administrator	17			237, 626	17	237, 626	ı
Physicist	10	126, 900		139, 780	10	139 , 780	l
Physicist Production specialist	2	24, 570	2	27,060	2	27,664	ı
Program manager	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083	ı
Scientific administrator	1		1	13, 978	1	13, 978	l
Special studies assistant	1		1	13, 083	1 1	13, 083	ı
Staff assistant.	1	11,610	1	13,083	1	13, 083	1
Statistician	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	ı
Technical program analyst	1	11,880	1	13,083	1	13, 083	ı
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;		, i					ı
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant. Administrative officer	2	21, 285	2	23, 691	2	24, 169	ı
Administrative officer	2	20,640	2	22, 963		23, 212	ı
ed for FASCONAUTICAL research administrator.	2	22,790	2	25, 126	2	25, 126	j
U IUI FRASEK		•					

_	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary		- Total salary	Num	- Tota
Attorney Budget administrator Budget specialist Business analyst Chemist Contract specialist Digital computer system Electronic scientist Engineer Financial officer Industrial specialist	1 15 3 1 16 235	\$62, 995 10, 320 10, 535 10, 320 170, 925 30, 960 10, 535 182, 320 ,671, 805 10, 320 22, 145	6 1 1 15 3 1 16 235 2	\$69, 845 11, 357 11, 606 11, 357 188, 445 34, 071 11, 606 201, 008 , 952, 305 11, 357 24, 419	6 1 1 1 15 3 1 16 235 2 1 2	\$70, 78 11, 60 11, 83 11, 60 188, 44 34, 81 11, 85 201, 00 952, 30 11, 60 24, 64
Inspector Management analyst Mathematician Metaliurigist Naval architect Personnel officer Physical science administrator Physicist Production specialist Program analyst Scientific administrator Statistician GS-13, \$9,800 to \$11,090;	1 13 13 18 49 5 5 1	10, 320 11, 395 148, 135 11, 395 11, 395 33, 110 205, 110 557, 355 53, 535 54, 395 11, 395 10, 535	1 13 13 18 49 5 5	11, 367 12, 563 163, 319 12, 563 12, 563 36, 503 226, 134 615, 587 58, 946 59, 925 12, 563 11, 606	1 13 13 1 13 18 49 5 5 1	11, 60 12, 56 163, 31 12, 56 12, 56 36, 96 226, 13 615, 58 60, 42 12, 56 11, 83
Accountant. Administrative officer. Attorney. Budget administrator. Budget analyst. Budget specialist. Chemist. Comptroller. Contract specialist. Commodity industrial analyst. Digital computer analyst. Electronic scientist.	10 6 1 1 6 34 2 11 1 1 111	92, 910 90, 545 54, 800 9, 205 8, 990 58, 885 342, 210 17, 980 100, 395 9, 635 9, 205	10 10 6 1 1 6 34 2 11 1 1 111	102, 668 100, 006 58, 546 10, 150 9, 901 64, 919 377, 638 19, 802 110, 635 10, 629 10, 150	10 10 6 1 1 1 6 34 2 11 1 1 1 111	104, 790 102, 181 61, 816 10, 373 10, 150 66, 393 377, 636 20, 300 113, 273 10, 858 10, 379
Employee relations officer Engineer Freight traffic specialist	625 6	8,990 , 252, 325 9, 205	623	9,901 ,919,661 10,150	623	, 232, 87. 10, 150 , 919, 66: 10, 379
Industrial analyst Industrial engineer Information officer Inspector Librarian Management analyst Mathematician Metallurgist Naval architect Patent adviser	2 2 1 1 5 30 5	9, 850 19, 055 18, 410 8, 990 9, 420 47, 100 301, 950 50, 325 9, 205 10, 065 96, 565	1 2 2 1 1 5 30 5 1 1	10, 858 21, 258 20, 300 9, 901 10, 397 51, 916 333, 210 55, 535 10, 150 11, 107 106, 519	1 2 2 1 1 5 30 5 1 1	11, 10; 21, 48; 20, 75; 10, 15; 10, 62; 52, 87; 333, 21; 55, 53; 10, 37; 11, 10; 108, 82;
Personnel officer Physical science administrator Physicist Position classification officer Production specialist Program analyst Psychologist Publication editor Safety program specialist Scientific administrator	6 13 76 1 10 3 1 2 1	56, 305 130, 845 764, 940 9, 205 92, 480 26, 970 8, 990 18, 840 8, 990 30, 195 9, 420	6 13 76 1 9 3 1 2 1 3	62, 066 144, 391 844, 132 10, 150 91, 559 29, 703 9, 901 20, 758 9, 901 33, 321 10, 379	6 13 76 1 9 3 1 2 1	63, 503 144, 391 844, 132 10, 379 93, 682 30, 450 10, 150 21, 258 10, 150 33, 321 10, 628
Security administrator Statistician Supply officer Supply specialist Technologist Training administrator Transportation officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	9 1 3 1 1 1,640	86, 070 8, 990 8, 990 29, 120 8, 990 9, 420 924, 115	9 1 3 1 1 1,577	94, 911 9, 901 9, 901 32, 115 9, 901 10, 379	9 1 3 1 1, 575 13,	97, 035 10, 150 10, 150 32, 364 9, 901 10, 629 623, 073
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	182 182 1, 987	512, 355 159, 690	173 1, 1,827	818, 066 115, 256	173 1, 1,770	215, 946 115, 256 707, 874
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	340 1, 1,659 8.	873, 550 850, 130 324, 4 55	320 1, 1, 529	055, 102 765, 440 787, 122	320 1, 477	765, 440 516, 194
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 966 8, 2, 881	382, 200 163, 235	1, 779 7, 2, 705	323, 556 519, 758 077, 430	1, 720 7, 2, 642	305, 584 261, 692 840, 081
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2, 758 9, 611 1,	595, 565 351, 110 951, 275	2, 638 9, 576 1,	070, 763 867, 104	2, 615 8, 576 1,	990, 960 867, 104
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by the Secretary of Defense (5 U. S. C. 171p): Physical science administrator Technical director, associate Technical engineering adviser Ungraded positions at annual rates:	48 1 2 1	15, 000 30, 000 14, 000	1 2 1	15,000 30,000 14,000	1 2 1	142, 485 15, 000 30, 000 14, 000
\$9,800 and above: Electrician. Machinist. Mechanic. Ordnanceman. Rigger. Transportationman. Less than \$9,890.	2, 359	11, 294 56, 470 268, 721 66, 476 20, 842 13, 437 246, 333	Z. 349	11, 314 56, 570 127, 201 66, 596 20, 882 13, 457 205, 077	1 2, 345	11, 314 56, 570 127, 201 66, 596 20, 882 13, 457

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, NAVY-Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF ORDNANCE—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	00.000	00 000	00.000
equivalent to less than \$9,890	26, 076 \$117, 357, 475	23, 879 \$107, 455, 500	22, 830 \$102, 738, 133
Total permanent	46, 587	43, 335	41, 922
D. J	232, 613, 573	220, 039, 708	213, 628, 346
Deduct lapses	4, 877 21, 892, 074	4, 562 12, 082, 873	4, 469 10, 874, 111
Add net increase due to changes in pay			
scales for part of year.	4, 487, 175		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
net salary): United States and possessions	41, 595	38, 646	37, 405
ottited beates and positionality	214, 989, 202	207, 675, 635	202, 618, 039
Foreign countries: Local rates	1110	127	48
Desitions other than names and	219, 472	281, 200	136, 200
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States	1	İ	1
and possessions	220, 500	208, 000	208, 000
and possessions. Intermittent employment.	35, 260	35, 000	35,00
Other personal services:	201.00	001 807	
Regular pay above 52-week base	834, 302 4, 908, 098	801, 395 4, 800, 000	776, 78 4, 742, 00
Nightwork differential	196,038	195,000	195,00
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	169, 881	168, 000	164,00
Uniform allowance	2, 806	3,000	3,000
Personal services	221, 575, 559	214, 167, 230	208, 878, 01
Salaries and wages are distributed as		Ì	Ī
follows:	1		
"Operation and maintenance, Navy":			
Direct obligations	\$76, 736, 638	\$66, 398, 500	\$61, 622, 50
Reimbursable obligations	836,000	3, 803, 000	3, 803, 00
"Procurement of ordnance and ammu- nition, Navy": Direct obligations	İ		
Direct obligations	15, 300, 069	15, 645, 000	15, 099, 00
Reimbursable obligations	985,000	1,040,000	1, 040, 00
Reimbursable obligations "Navy industrial fund" "Aircraft and related procurement,	73, 402, 071	73, 365, 730	73, 860, 51
Navy". "Preparation for sale or salvage of mili-	663, 791	799, 000	803, 00
tary property. Navy"	2, 663, 726		
"Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy":			
Direct obligations	42, 356, 317	39, 393, 000	39, 029, 00
		3, 179, 000	3, 179, 00
"Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy"	1, 788, 438	1, 836, 000	1.841.00
"Defense housing, Navy"	33, 458	34,000	34, 00 7, 667, 00
"Navy management fund"	2, 432, 263 146, 507 122, 184	7, 534, 000	7,667,00
"Military construction Navy"	190, 507	125,000	125,00
"Naval working fund"	676, 451	686,000	689,00
Reimbursable obligations. "Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy" "Defense housing, Navy" "Navy management fund" "Procurement, Marine Corps" "Military construction, Navy" "Naval working fund" "Navy stock fund" "Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President "Army industrial fund" "Research develonment test and	676, 451 78, 710	85,000	86,00
"Mutual security," funds appropriated		i '	1
to the President	270, 327		ļ
"Research development test and	79, 586		
"Research, development, test, and evaluation, Army" "Procurement other than aircraft and	10, 526		
"Procurement other than aircraft and	0 100		i .
missiles, Air Force"	8, 497		

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY

		1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14.190:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Medical research adviser.	ı	\$17,000	1	\$17, 514	1 1	\$17,514	
Technical director of research	i	17, 000	ĺ	17, 514	ī	17, 514	
Parasitologist	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 685	
Psychologist GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Bacteriologist	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1 1	13, 978	
Chemist	Î	12, 690	ı 2	27, 956	2	27, 956	
Comptroller Depnty director, Armed Forces med-	Î	12, 690	Ī	13, 978	Ī	13, 978	
ical publication agency	1		1	12, 771	1	12,771	

Grades and ranges—Continued Director, administration division. 1 \$12,000 1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$13,44 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$12,477 \$1 \$12,40 \$1 \$14,40 \$1 \$1 \$1,40			1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stima te
Director, medical statistics division. 1 12,000 1 13,4 36 1 184,4 1 1 184,4 1 1 184,4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Grad	es and ranges—Continued						- Total salary
Medical officer	Γ	irector, administration division		\$12,690				\$14,456
Deputy director, administration division 1 10, 250 1 11, 357 1 11, 11, 11 11, 12, 11 13, 37 1 11, 13, 11 11, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13,	L	Pirector, medical statistics division Iedical officer	1 2	12, 150 25, 380	1 2	13, 374 27, 956		13, 374 27, 956
Deputy director, administration division 1 10, 250 1 11, 357 1 11, 11, 11 11, 12, 11 13, 37 1 11, 13, 11 11, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13,	P	hysicist	1	12,690	1	13.978	1	13, 978
Deputy director, administration division 1 10, 250 1 11, 357 1 11, 11, 11 11, 12, 11 13, 37 1 11, 13, 11 11, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13, 13,	P	sychologist	i		i	12, 771		12, 771
Chemist	us P	-14, \$11,000 to \$12,000:	1	10, 750	1	11,606	lı	11, 606
Deputy director, medical statistics division. 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 11, 18, 85 division. 5 10, 325 1 11, 835 1 11, 836 1 11, 836 1 11, 836 1 11, 836 1 11, 836 1 11, 837 1 12, 843 1 12, 845 1 10, 845 1 10, 8	Q	hemist			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Psychologist	Ĭ	Deputy director, administration divi-	1		ļ		[11, 557
Psychologist	۲	sion	1	10, 320	1	11, 835	[1	11, 835
Psychologist	_	division	1	10, 535		11, 835		11, 835
Psychologist	Ē	ntomologist	i	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Psychologist	N	Intritionist	3			39, 104 11, 357		39, 104 11, 357
Psychologist	Ë	arasitologist	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Assistant of villan personnel officer	P	sychologist	4	41, 280	6	68, 142	6	69, 387
Assistant cyling personnel onter	GS	tatistician	1	10, 320	1		1	11, 357
Biologist	А	ssistant civilian dersonnel omcer		8, 990		9, 901		9, 901
Chemist	Ë	iologist	i	9, 420	1	10.379	1	10, 629
Head, administrative reporting.	E	ducational specialist	. 3	30, 195 28, 905	3	44, 428 31, 887		44, 428 32, 367
Head, nospital methods branch. 1	म	lectronic scientist	2	20, 130	2	22, 214	1 2	22,214
Head, nospital methods branch. 1	Ē	lead, decedent affairs and claims	i	8. 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Medical material consultant	- н	lead nosmital methods branch		9, 205		10, 379 9, 901		10, 379 9, 901
Medical officer	Ţ	egal advisor	1		1	10, 629	1	10, 629
Resignation specials Resignation Resig	N	Iedical officer	2	20, 130	2	22, 214	2	22, 214
Resignation specials Resignation Resig	P	hysiologist	4	36, 390 38, 110		40, 102 30, 680		40, 102 30, 929
GS-9, \$5,980 to \$5,880. GS-7, \$4,990 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,400 to \$5,390. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,990 or above: Master mechanic. Less than \$9,890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. Solutions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Poduct lapses. Add net increases due to changes in pay scales for part of year. Not permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions. Not permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions. Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions at her than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions and	, Ř	tehabilitation specialist	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
GS-9, \$5,980 to \$5,880. GS-7, \$4,990 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,400 to \$5,390. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,990 or above: Master mechanic. Less than \$9,890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. Solutions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Poduct lapses. Add net increases due to changes in pay scales for part of year. Not permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions. Not permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions. Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions at her than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions and	GS	-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	53	364, 044	53	410, 681		414, 016
GS-8, \$6,470 to \$6,370	GS GS	-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 -9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1.00	37, 785 582, 361		56, 258 730, 413		49, 890 707, 326
1, 023, 138 35, 168, 219 1, 714, 141 153 1, 638, 636 1, 714, 141 1, 638, 638 1, 714, 141 1, 638, 638 1, 714, 141 1, 638, 638 1, 714, 141 1, 714,	GS	-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370'	31		34		28	167, 492
Carrell			1	, 023, 138	1 1	084, 080	[1	109, 150
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	GS	-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	618, 219		, 714, 141		, 638, 823
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	G8	-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	561		550		533	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS	-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	755		724		757	
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,325. GS-1, \$2,900 to \$5,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Master mechanic Less than \$9,890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890. Total permanent. Code that the sequence of the	GS	-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	11. 134		11.089		1, 130	
CBS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	GS	-2. \$3.255 to \$3.825	189	, 777, 627 609, 035	177	, 075, 434 624, 910	160	, 313, 656 593, 720
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic Less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Begin to be a compared to be a compared to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Begin to be a compared to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Begin to be a compared to less than \$9,890 Total permanent Begin to be a compared to less than \$9,890 Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates	GS	-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	7	22, 840	5	17, 971	5	17, 971
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	\$	9,890 or above: Master mechanic	1	11,294		11, 544		11, 694
Total permanent S, 606 35, 717, 594 672, 312 36, 200, 35, 717, 594 165		•	3	, 003, 512		, 911, 544		, 914, 244
Total permanent	Un	graded positions at hourly rates	4 494		4 304		4 229	
Deduct lapses	·	quivalent to real trial triponoriii	18	, 432, 476	17	, 914, 245	17	, 597, 221
Deduct lapses		Total permanent	8,606		8, 292		8, 229	
Add net increases due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Dedr		35	,717,594	36 165	, 415, 312	165	, 260, 197
Net permanent (average number, net salary); United States and possessions. 7,666 33,380,747 7,931 35,347,000 35,046,		•	2	, 791, 217	!	672, 312		815, 197
New York Test			1	750,000				
United States and possessions								
Foreign countries: U.S. rates		net salary): United States and possessions	7, 656		7. 931		7. 868	
U. S. rates. 26 120, 857 33 204, 500 33 206, Local rates 170 174, 773 163 191, 500 163 198, 0 163 191, 500 5, 0 163 193, 500 5, 0 163 193, 500 5, 0 163 193, 500 5, 0 163			33	, 380, 747		, 347, 000		, 046, 000
Postitions other than permanent: Temporary employment: United States and possessions		U. S. rates		120, 857		204, 500		206,000
and possessions	Posit	ions other than permanent:	170	174,773	163	191, 500	163	193, 000
Intermittent employment	Ter	mporary employment: United States		6, 250		7, 000	ĺ	7,000
Regular pay above 52-week base. 129,184 146,000 282, Overtime and holiday pay 498, 211 481,000 247, Nightwork differential 212,536 245,000 247, Additional pay for service abroad 19,760 26,000 26, Uniform allowance 59,442 68,000 69, 01 Personal services 34,601,163 36,721,000 36,557,	Int	ermittent employment		4, 403				5, 000
Nightwork underential 212, 353 243, 000 247, Additional pay for service abroad 19, 760 26, 000 26, Uniform allowance 59, 442 68, 000 69, 01 Personal services 34, 601, 163 36, 721, 000 36, 557, Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations \$24, 034, 747 \$24, 533, 000 \$24, 102, Reimbursable obligations \$9, 22, 600 10, 215, 000 10, 476, \$1, 225, 235, 235, 235, 235, 235, 235, 235	Re	r personal services: gular pay above 52-week base		129, 184	1			282,000
Additional pay for service abroad	IN II	zntwork dinerential	1	493, 211 212, 536		481,000 245,000		476,000 247,000
01 Personal services	Ađ	ditional pay for service abroad		19, 760			Ì	26,000 69,000
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations					36		36	
hows: Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations			1 1	, 200	1		1	
"Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations. \$24,034,747 \$24,533,000 \$24,102, Reimbursable obligations. 8,922,600 10,215,000 10,476, "Research development, test, and eval-							}	
Reimbursable obligations	"o	peration and maintenance, Navy":		094 545	40.0	#99 AAA		100 000
"Research, development, test, and eval-	Ŧ	Reimbursable obligations	\$24	3, 922, 600				i, 102, 000), 470, 000
COUNTY TABLE TO A CONTROL OF THE PARTY OF TH	"R	esearch, development, test, and eval-		, 639, 516	ł	, 969, 000	1	, 981, 000
uation, Navy"	"Ň	lilitary construction, Navy"		4, 300		4, 000	'	4,000

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF YARDS AND DOCKS

ACCOUNTS OF BUREA		IARDS	AND	DOCKS	,	
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Technical director. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	\$13,760	1	\$15, 1 €3	1	\$15, 163
Administrative officer	2	23, 760	2	26, 440	2	26, 440
Attorney-adviser	1 2	11.880	$\frac{1}{2}$	13, 370 26, 440	1 2	13, 370 26, 440
Engineer	15	22, 955 190, 350	15	206, 090	15	206, 390
Administrative officer Attorney-adviser Construction specialist Engineer Head, department GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	2	25, 380	2 2	41, 934 23, 441	2 2	41, 934 23, 910
Architect	ĩ	21, 070 11, 395 20, 855 20, 855 10, 320 10, 320	1	12, 555 34, 787	1	12, 555 35, 286
Attorney Budget officer Comptroller Construction specialist	2 2	20, 855 20, 855	3 2	73 430	3 2	93 430
Comptroller Construction specialist	1	10, 320 10, 320	1	11, 606 11, 355	1	11,606 11,355
Digital computing system specialist	1 23	10, 535	1 26	11,595	1 26	11, 835
Onstruction specialist Digital computing system specialist Director, division Engineer Entomologist Equipment specialist Management analyst	70	797, 635	73	11, 606 11, 355 11, 595 325, 681 915, 315	73	11, 606 11, 355 11, 835 325, 910 912, 435
Entomologist Equipment specialist	14	10, 320 42, 785	1 4	11, 595 47, 580 11, 835	4	48, 060
Management analyst Mathematical statistician		10, 535 11, 395	1	11, 835 12, 555	1	11, 835 12, 555
Military installation officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 595	1	11, 595
Personnel officer Real property officer	1 3	31, 390	3	11, 835 34, 818	3	11, 835 35, 276 48, 300
Realty officer Soil conservationist Supply officer	4 1	10, 535 243, 360 797, 635 10, 320 42, 785 10, 535 11, 395 10, 750 31, 390 42, 785 10, 320	4 1	47, 820 11, 355	4	11, 595
CES-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:		10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Accountant Administrative officer	5 12	47, 952 111, 110	5 11	53, 601	5 11	53, 830 115, 815
Architect	9	90, 585 114, 330	o o	114, 462 99, 912	9	115, 815 100, 141
AttorneyAuditor	2	19, 270	12 2 3	136, 335 21, 736	12 2 3	100, 141 137, 602 21, 736 31, 129
Budget officer	3	27, 830	3	136, 335 21, 736 30, 889 11, 107 9, 901	3	31, 129 11, 107
Comptroller			Î	9,901	1	9, 901
Digital computing system specialist.	1	8, 990 9, 205	i	10, 150	1 1	10, 150 10, 379
Director, division Electronic scientist Engineer	27	269, 605	19 1	209, 099 11, 107	19 1	10, 379 209, 578 11, 107
	, 9	657, 890	286	155, 313	285	130, 264
Entomologist Equipment specialist Fiscal accounting officer Head, department	1 5	8,990	2,	20, 031	2, 5	20.031
Fiscal accounting officer		45, 810	1	50, 910 10, 130	1	51, 150 10, 130 43, 930
Head, department	3	10, 065 27, 615	3	43, 472 30, 390	3	43, 930 30, 630
Housing officer Management analyst Manager, branch Military installation planner	4 27	27, 615 38, 755 271, 710 17, 980	6 28	61, 637 310, 996	6 28	61, 877 310, 996
Military installation planner	2	17, 980	2 5	19, 780 50, 681	28 2 5	19, 780
Personnel officer Position classifier Program administrator analyst Program manager Real property officer Realty officer Soil conservationist Special assistant	ī	36, 390 8, 990	1	9, 901	į	30, 630 61, 877 310, 996 19, 780 51, 170 9, 901
Program manager	1 7	9, 420	1 1 7	11, 107 10, 379	1 1	10, 629
Real property officer Realty officer	8	67, 230 75, 360	7 8	74, 581 83, 955	1 7 8	75, 050 84, 425
Soil conservationist	1 2	8, 990 20, 130	1 2	10, 150 22, 214 42, 234	1 2	10, 150 22, 214 42, 234
Supply officer	5	47, 745	4	42, 234	4	42, 234
Technician, packaging preservation	1	10, 065	1	10, 629 11, 107	1	10, 629 11, 107 10, 379
Supply officer Supply requirement officer Technician, packaging preservation Training officer Transportation specialist	1 5	9, 205 46, 885	5	10, 379 52, 374	1 5	10, 379 52, 874
US-12. \$5,550 to \$9,050	7,	927, 828	937 8,	758, 070	921 8,	592, 418
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1,073	745, 960	1, 134	072, 711	1, 118	988, 122
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	73 926	464, 443	71 1,000	503, 362	67 966	481, 509
	5.	509, 876	6,	547, 757	6,	394, 958
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1, 105	922, 990	1, 033	948, 638	1, 018	929, 668
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,890	298	560, 181	286	790, 595	266	752, 138
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	732 ¹ ,	375, 822	727 ¹ ,	476, 819	690 ¹ ,	398, 104
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3,	063, 808	3, 1, 291	410, 097	3, 1, 212	272, 612
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5,	181, 375	5, 1, 394	382, 378		131, 698
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		369, 492		312, 716	5, 420	057, 797
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530		, 624, 406 124, 688		600, 257 98, 217	_ 1,	511, 560 104, 004
\$9,890 or above: Chief quarterman Foreman mechanic	6	61, 712	8	82, 554 75, 358	4	40, 768
Master mechanic	11	74, 519 133, 929	7 13	75, 358 156, 472	11	44, 116 133, 052
Less than \$9,890	14, 192	201, 390	14,300	359, 704	11, 260	148, 241
Total permanent			23, 430	,	20, 039	
<u>-</u>	108	, 085, 871	115, 2, 210	308, 049	2, 296 2, 296	696, 197
Deduct lapses	2, 311 11,	218, 780	12,	833, 077	10,	239, 968

	<u> </u>		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Num- Total ber salary \$2, 198, 403	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	91, 384, 740 376 2, 931, 284 2, 803 4, 749, 470 327, 649	18, 022 \$94, 589, 822 368 3, 038, 127 2, 830 4, 847, 023 349, 000	14, 588 \$81, 949, 511 339 2, 772, 050 2, 816 4, 734, 650 636, 000
Overtime and holiday pay		1, 890, 000 159, 000 1, 630, 000 106, 502, 972	1, 731, 000 127, 000 1, 536, 000 93, 486, 211
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations. Reimbursable obligations. "Military construction, Navy":	\$71, 717, 498 4, 318, 317	\$73, 799, 200 4. 587, 000	\$62, 322, 100 3, 246, 000
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations "Military construction, Naval Reserve" "Defense housing, Navy"	12, 353, 557 523, 327 50, 590	13, 513, 700 1, 580, 000 261, 000 51, 000	13,747,700 1,697,000 51,000
"Research, development, test, and eval- uation, Navy". Direct obligations. Reimbursable obligations. "Proparation for sale and salvage mili- tary property, Navy" "Navy management fund"	1, 785, 002	1, 817, 600 150, 000	1, 824, 600 150, 000
"Navy management fund" "Navy industrial fund" "Naval working fund" "Navy stock fund" "Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy" "Military construction, Air Force"	8, 673, 088 360, 766 83, 377 5, 594	1, 920, 371 8, 397, 101 363, 000 63, 000	1, 621, 710 8, 398, 101 365, 000 63, 000

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 es		estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary		
Deputy and chief scientist	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000		
Development coordinator	li	18,000		18,000	i	18,000		
Science director	ì	18,000		18,000	ì	18,000		
Scientist	5	79, 500		82, 300		82, 300		
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		70,000	٥	04, 000	٠,	02, 000		
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Operations research administrator Physical science administrator	1	14,835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349		
Physical science administrator	2	29, 670		32, 698		32, 698		
G8-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	-	20,010	-	02, 000	-	02, 000		
Aeronautical research administrator	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163		
Chemist		10, 100	î	15, 163		15, 163		
Electronic scientist			3	45, 489	3	45, 489		
Mathematician	1	13 760		15 163	ĭ	15, 163		
Mathematician Physical science administrator	2	27 520	2	15, 163 30, 326	2	30, 326		
Physicist.	-	21,020	8	121. 304	ء	121, 304		
				121,001	١ ،	121,001		
Administrative officer	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13.083		
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer	ī	12,690	ī	13, 083 13, 978	l î	13, 978		
Astronomer	í	12, 690	ĺ	13, 978	Î	13, 978		
Attorney-adviser	1	12, 690 12, 150	ī	13, 978 13, 374	1	13, 374		
Biologist		24, 030	2 6	26, 769	2 6	26, 769		
Chemist	4	50, 760	6	26, 769 83, 868	6	83, 868		
Comptroller		12,690		13, 978		13, 978		
Contract officer	Ī	12, 150	ī	13, 374	Ī	13, 374		
Electronic scientist	11	139, 590	13	181, 714	13	181, 714		
Engineer		139, 590		195, 692	14	195, 692		
Geographer	1	12, 150		13,686	1	13, 686		
Information officer	1	11,610	1	12,771	1	13, 083		
Logistic systems coordinator	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	ĩ	13, 374		
Mathematician	3	38,070		41, 934 12, 771	3 1 1 2 1	41, 934		
Microbiologist	1	11,610	1	12,771	1	12, 771		
Operations research administrator	1 1	12,690	1	13, 978 27, 956	1	13, 978		
Operations research analyst	2	25, 380	2	27, 956	2	27, 956		
Organic material scientist	1	12, 690	1	13, 978 55, 912	1	13, 978		
Patent adviser	4	50, 760	4	55, 912	4	55, 912		
Patent attorney	2	24, 570	2	27, 352	2	27, 352		
Physical science administrator	17	214, 650	16	223, 648	16	223, 648		
Physicist	27	342, 630	31	433, 318	31	433, 318		
Psychologist	7	82, 620		91, 560		91, 560		
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12,555:	1	• •		,		, -		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant	2	21, 285	2	23, 441		23,670		
Administrative officer	2	21,500	2	23, 920	2	24, 419		

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, NAVY-Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH—continued

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		ate 1960 estim	
	<u> </u> -		ļ			
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num ber	salary	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	salary
Aeronautical research administrator	6 1	\$68, 370 11, 395	7	\$87, 941 12, 563	7	\$87, 941 12, 563
Biochemist Biologist	1 4	42, 355	5	58, 739	3	35,048
Biophysicist			ĭ	11, 357	1	11, 357
Budget and reports administrator	1 1	10, 750 216, 505	1 1	12, 085	23	12, 085
Biophysicist Budget and reports administrator Chemist Contract specialist Electronic scientist	19	43,000	23	288, 949 47, 611	23	287, 992 47, 611
Electronic scientist	49	43, 000 558, 355	54	678, 402	54	678, 402
Engineer	1 30	342, 495	32	402, 745	32	402, 745
Geographer Geophysicist	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1 1	11, 357 12, 563
Mathematician	16	68, 370	7	87.941	7	87, 941
Metallurgist	4	45, 580	6	87, 941 75, 378	6	75, 378
Oceanographer	2	22, 790	2	25, 126	3	37, 689
Operations research analyst	4	45, 580 44, 720 32, 680 10, 320 136, 740	5 5	62, 815 61, 858	5	62, 815 61, 858
Patent adviser Patent attorney	3	32, 680	3	61, 858 36, 254	3	36, 254
Personnel officer	1	10, 320	1 1	11,606	1	11,606
Physical science administrator Physicist	12	136, 740	12 71	150, 049 891, 973 12, 563 11, 606	$\begin{array}{c c} 12 \\ 70 \end{array}$	150, 049 879, 410
Physiologist	61	694, 450	l 'i	12.563	ľĭ	12, 563
Psychologist	2	20, 855	ī	11,606	3	34, 549
Physiologist	۱ ـ		l		١ .	94 200
trator	3	31, 175	3	34, 798 11, 357	3	34, 798 11, 357
U15-14. 39.890 10 \$11.090;	-		1		ı •	
Accountant	3	28, 260	3	31, 616	3	31, 616
Administrative onicer	3	27, 400 10, 065	3	31, 616 30, 201 11, 107	3	30, 430
Aeronautical research administrator	1 1	10,065	1 1	11, 107	1 1	11, 107 11, 107
Astronomer Attorney-adviser	li	10, 065 8, 990	i	11, 107 10, 150	i	10, 150
Biologist	4	37, 035	2	20, 530	2	20, 759 10, 379
Budget officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Budget specialist	1	8,990	1 1	10, 150	1 38	10, 150 422, 066 107, 661
Contract specialist	32 10	322, 080 95, 705	38 10	422, 066 106, 933	10	107, 661
ChemistContract specialist Editor	l i	95, 705 8, 990	ľĭ	9, 901	ĭ	10, 150
Education omeer	1	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	10, 150 11, 336
Electronic scientist	91	A44 047	100	440 000	100	
Fngineer	81	916, 345	881,	110, 929	881,	110, 929 977 635
Engineer Geographer	2	815, 480 18, 625	2	977, 635 20, 779	2	977, 635 20, 779 11, 107
Librarian	1 1	10, 065	l ī	11, 107	ī	11, 107
Management analysis officer	1	9, 205	1 1	10, 150	1 .1	10, 379
Mathematician	1 9	89, 510	10	111, 070	10	111, 070 99, 963
MetallurgistMeteorologist	ľ	60, 390 8, 990	1	99, 963 9, 901	l i	9, 901
Oceanographer	2	20, 130	î	11, 107	1	9, 901 11, 107
Patent adviser	12	120, 780	13	144, 391	13	144, 391 87, 396
Patent attorney Personnel officer	9	85, 210 10, 065	8	87, 396 11, 107	8	11, 107
Physical science administrator	12	120, 995	11	122, 406	l ıî	122, 406
Physicist.	103		110		110	
Dhi-1i-4	1	, 036, 910	1,	221,770	₁ 1,	221, 770
Physiologist Production control specialist		9, 205	1 1	9, 901 10, 379	1 1	10, 150 10, 379
Psychologist	10	93, 985	10	104. 352	8	10, 379 82, 616 33, 321 10, 379 11, 107 10, 150
Scientific staff assistant	2	20, 130 9, 205	3	104, 352 33, 321 10, 379 11, 107	3	33, 321
Supply officer	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1 1	10,379
Technologist Training aids designer	1 1	10, 065 8, 990	1 1	9, 901	l i	10, 150
Training device program adminis-	l •	-	! *	J, 001	! .	
trator	4	36, 390 46, 240	4	40,600	4	40, 829
Training officer	5 572	46, 240	605	50, 960	605	51, 458
CO-12, \$0,000 to \$0,000	4.	, 841, 928		666, 820) 5,	676, 027
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	480		514		514	
	3,	394, 075		038, 329		050, 197
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	11 414	68, 710	383	61, 463	383	62, 380
	2.	439, 693	2.	494, 462		504, 348
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	41	225, 235	40	494, 462 242, 392	40	243, 452
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	267		241		240	909 990
GS-6 \$4 400 to \$5 300	112	, 333, 225 508, 260	1121,	280, 565 565, 857	1121,	292, 382 570, 611
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	411	000, 200	370	565, 857	368	V10, 011
	1	, 667, 345	1,	638, 993	1,	652, 473
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	433		434		433	770 000
CIS_2 \$2.495 to \$4.065	229	, 596, 930 772 265	226	767, 105	2271,	778, 839 844, 656
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	19	772, 265 62, 785	19	829, 506 69, 901	19	70, 542
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	14	11, 865	4	12,730	Ã	70, 542 12, 730
Ungraded positions at annual rates:					١ .	
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic	2	20, 864	2	21,715	2	21, 715
Less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	97	627, 134	97	654, 875	97	656, 133
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1,068		1,066		1,066	
oder torough to rome ment halonos	5	, 211, 367	5,	439, 122	5,	460,601
matat		<i>'</i>				
Total permanent	4, 913	, 928, 766	4, 958 34.	813, 357	4, 954 34.	919, 659
Deduct lapses	368		267	i	266	
	2	, 965, 505		994, 167		022, 699

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Tota
Add net increases due to changes in pay	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
scales for part of year	\$369, 421		
scales for part of year	\$309, 421		
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary): United States and possessions	4 500	4, 653	4 650
Ontica states and possessions	28, 083, 922	\$32, 556, 990	4, 653 \$32, 648, 960
Foreign countries:	20,000,822	4 02, 000, 880	\$02,010,800
U. S. rates.	31 239,060	32 251, 200	29 237,000
Local rates	6 9,700	6 11,000	
Positions other than permanent:	, ,,,,,,,	0 11,000	U 11,000
Temporary employment: United States	1	i	
and possessions	115, 108	92, 300	92, 300
and possessions	89, 962	93, 600	
Other personal services:	1	11,111	
Regular pay above 52-week base		126, 330	
Overtime and holiday pay	1, 313, 903	1, 382, 600	
Nightwork differential	25, 619	28, 080	
Living and quarters allowance	47, 994		
Additional pay for service abroad			
Uniform allowance	7,028	10,400	10, 400
Excess of annual leave earned over leave	1 24 22	1	
taken	341, 864		
01 Personal services	30, 410, 520	34, 630, 000	34, 429, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy": Direct obligations.	\$4,679,035	\$5, 287, 000	\$5, 306, 000
Reimbursable obligations	189, 870	202,000	203,000
Reimbursable obligations "Operation and maintenance, Navy"	3, 928, 487	4, 296, 000	4, 453, 000
"Navy industrial fund"	21, 592, 288	24, 818, 000	
"Navy industrial fund" "Aircraft and related procurement,], 502, 200	,520,000	, 100, 000
Navy"	12, 540	12,000	12,000
"Mutual security," funds appropriated	1	,***	,
to the President	8,300	15,000	
	1	1	ļ

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF BUREAU OF SUPPLIES AND ACCOUNTS

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
O d d	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Attorney	2	\$24,840	2	\$26,748	2	\$26, 988
Comptroller		12, 420	î	12, 771	ı	12, 771
Engineer	Ιi	11, 610	i	13, 083	i	13, 083
Inspection specialist		12, 150	i	13, 374	î	13, 686
Personnel officer		12, 150	i	13, 374	i	13, 374
Storage specialist		11, 610	î	13, 083	l i	13, 374
Supply officer	l ã	35, 100	2	26, 145	2	26, 385
Supply officer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	l -	,	_	,	_	,
Accountant	1 3	32, 250	.3 5	35, 755	2 5	23, 672
Administrative officer	5	53, 235	5	59, 196		59, 676
Attorney	7	73, 530	7	83, 136	7	84.096
Budget administrator	1	11, 115	1	11, 835	1	12, 085
Commodity industrial analyst	3	30, 960	3	35, 526	3	35, 755
Contract specialist	6.	62,895	6	69, 185	6	70, 625
Engineer	7 5	74, 135	7	82, 896	6	70, 813
Equipment specialist		53, 390	5	59, 676	5	59, 916
Management analyst	2 3	20,640	2 3	23, 441	2 3	23, 681
Personnel officer		31,050	î	35, 286	ı	35, 526
Storage specialist Supply officer		10, 320	20	11,606 230,863	ėı	11, 835 219, 773
Technologist	3	220, 195 31, 820	3	35, 766	3	36,006
Transportation officer.	ı	10, 320	ı	11,606	ı	11, 835
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:	1 1	10, 020	•	11,000		11,000
Accountant	16	148, 139	15	162, 388	11	121, 812
Administrative officer	l š	85, 190	1 9	93, 709	Î	94, 669
Attorney		93, 225	liŏ	103, 288	ğ	93, 177
Budget officer	l š	27, 285	8	30, 430	Š	30, 670
Business analyst	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
Commodity industrial analyst	8	74, 930	8	83, 143	8	83, 863
Contract specialist	6	56,050	6	62, 626	6	63, 586
Digital computer	1	9,858	2	20, 759		
Engineer	13	123, 480	13	136, 306	7	73, 928
Equipment specialist	7	65, 375	7	75, 729	7	76, 449
Food specialist	3	28, 080	3	30, 908	3	31, 148
Inspection specialist	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Management analyst	6	56, 175	6	62, 866	6	63, 586
Marine terminal superintendent	1	9, 420	1	10, 629	1	10, 629
Medical officer	.1	9, 205	.1	10, 379	.1	10, 629
Personnel officer	11	103, 500	11	114, 810	11	117, 250 54, 596
Storage specialist	5	36, 295	5 1	53, 876 10, 858	5	10, 858
Supply officer	39	9, 901 362, 075	37	388, 860	30	319, 020
Technologist		47.680	5	53, 636	5	54. 116
Transportation officer.	Ιĭ	9, 420	ı	10, 629	Ιĭ	10, 858
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		0, 120	392	20, 020	348	10,000
0 1 1 40,000 to 40,000	1003	410,950		497, 153		. 034, 011
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	817	, -20, 000	783		707	, , ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
		756, 840	6	, 209, 550	''!	628, 229
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	261	, ,	245		200	
··,		676,655	1	, 617, 662		, 309, 295
		•			-	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1, 481 \$8, 798, 600	1, 421 \$9, 302, 308	1, 286 \$8, 442, 070
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	. 575 3, 151, 240	539 3, 234, 136	441 2, 655, 861
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2, 683 13, 513, 525	2, 547 14, 024, 369	2, 243 12, 386, 210
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 035 4, 752, 675	979 4, 847, 013	665 3, 250, 978
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	. 3, 155 13, 032, 865	3, 013 13, 527, 709	2, 158 9, 625, 674
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	5, 299 18, 994, 595	5, 045 20, 465, 360	3, 752 15, 242, 695
, , , ,	7, 006 23, 499, 732	6, 660 24, 790, 855	5, 185 19, 304, 394
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2,612 8,615,080	2, 497 9, 056, 134	1, 776 6, 435, 785
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	159 478, 965	146 486, 235	123 410,602
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic Less than \$9,890	2 19,600 1,001	2 19,800 942	2 19,800 911
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	5, 812, 859	5, 743, 374	5, 575, 320
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	16, 283 71, 051, 692	15, 582 70, 489, 212	14, 168 64, 669, 348
Total permanent	43, 000 184, 775, 301	41, 015 189, 751, 579	34, 164 160, 207, 093
Deduct lapses.	1, 353 6, 428, 239	692 3, 436, 979	929, 893
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	4, 769, 865		
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary); United States and possessions	40, 167 179, 782, 610	38, 773 182, 968, 235	32, 493 156, 057, 815
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	166	161	150,007,815
Local rates	1,060,581	1, 389 1, 389	1, 027, 260 1, 340
Other personal services:	2, 273, 736	2, 275, 528	2, 192, 125
Regular pay above 52-week base	699, 953 3, 849, 616	715, 800 3, 497, 000	1, 210, 900 3, 052, 500
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	416, 322	429,000 1,096,000	3, 052, 500 410, 200 869, 800
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance	3, 849, 616 416, 322 1, 067, 305 92, 020	1, 096, 000 96, 000	869, 800 94, 000
01 Personal services	189, 242, 143	192, 148, 400	164, 914, 600
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy":	į į	1	[
Direct obligations	\$180, 349, 254	\$182, 942, 000	\$159, 037, 400
Reimbursable obligations	1, 226, 523 526, 777	4, 724, 000	4, 534, 300
"Nevvetock fund"	526, 777	529,000	4, 534, 300 532, 000 205, 000
"Naval working fund" "Prengration for sale or salvage of	260, 832	204,000	200,000
"Preparation for sale or salvage of military property, Navy" "Defense housing, Navy". "Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy".	3, 256, 967	 	
"Defense housing, Navy"	9, 462	14,000	14,000
"Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy" "Research, development, test, and	9,078	10,000	10,000
evaluation, Navy"	426, 101	511, 400	527, 900
"Military construction, Navy"	11,447	12,000	12,000
Navy" "Mutual security," funds appropriated	35, 040	41,000	42,000
to the President	3, 130, 662	3, 161, 000	
		' - !	

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num-		Num	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Secretary of the Navy.	1	\$22,000	1	\$22,000	1	\$22,000
Under secretary of the Navy	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary of the Navy		80,000	4	80,000		80,000
General counsel	1	19,000	1	19, 000	í	19, 000
GS-18. \$17,500: Administrative assistant to the secre-	1					
		16,000		17 814	٠,	17 514
tary of the Navy	[i	17, 514	1 1	17, 514
Director, office of analysis and review. GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	.	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant comptroller for accounting						
and finance	1	14, 620	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Chief, Navy management office Deputy director, office of analysis and	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
review	1	13, 975	1	15,621	1	15, 621
Deputy general counsel, procurement.	_		ī	15, 392	Ī	15, 392
Deputy general counsel, property Special assistant to assistant secretary			î	15, 392	î	15, 392
of the Navy (material), procure- ment	<u> </u>		1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Navy (personnel and reserve						
forces), civilian personnel	l		1	15, 392	1	15, 392

Grades and ranges—Continued Ga-8s \$14,00 to \$21,100		195	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Deputy director, office of analysis and review, material 1 12,000 1 14,435 1 14,43	GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15.150:						
Deputy director, office of analysis and review, material 1 12,000 1 14,435 1 14,43	Assistant director, office of naval material, procurement division Counsel, office of Navy comptroller	1			\$14, 914 14, 435		\$14, 914 14, 435
Director of accounting, procurement 1	Denity director, onice of analysis and	1	13, 330	1	14, 914	1	14, 914
Deputy general counsel, property 1 13, 115 1 14, 435 1 14, 635 1 14,	review, material		12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
1	Deputy general counsel, property		13, 115				
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Navy (material), fedities. 1 12,000 1 14,206 1 14,435 1	comptroller	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 695
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Nary (material), feditities. 1 12, 900 1 14, 206 1 14, 435 13, 439 13, 439 14, 435 13, 439 14, 435	of the Navy (air), civil aviation Special assistant to assistant secretary	1	12, 900	l		!	
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Navy (personnel and reserve forces), civilian personnel and reserve forces), civilian personnel and reserve forces), manpower. 1 13, 115	Special assistant to assistant secretary			1		l	
The color of the Navy (personnel and reserve of the Navy (personnel and reserve forces), manpower 1 12, 900 1 14, 435 1 14, 435 1 14, 435 1 14, 435 1 14, 435 1 14, 206 14, 206	Special assistant to assistant secretary	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Navy (personnel and reserve forces), manpower. 1 12,900	ment Special assistant to assistant secretary	1	13, 330				
Forces manpower 1 12,900	Special assistant to assistant secretary	1	13, 115				
Navy, public affairs 1 12,900 1 14,435 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 13,686 1 13,978 1 13	forces), manpower.	1	12, 900	1	14, 43 5	1	14, 435
The Navy	Navy, public affairs	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Administrative officer, financial management. Administrative officer, Department of the Nary of the N	the Navv		-	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
agement. Administrative officer, Department of the Navy. Administrative officer, office of naval material mater	Accountant	6	74, 250	6	82,078	6	-
of the Navy. Administrative officer, office of naval material mate	Administrative officer, Department		-	1			
Material director for facilities	Administrative officer, office of naval						
Assistant to administrative assistant to the secretary of the Navy	Assistant director for facilities	1	11,610		13, 083	1 1	13, 083
Assistant to the general counsel	Assistant to administrative assistant			•			
Budget officer	Assistant to the general counsel	3	36, 450	3	41, 350	3	41,350
Electronic engineer	Auditor Budget officer	12	142, 505	14	181, 561	14	182, 477
Industrial engineer	Contract specialist	ž 1	24, 570	4	52, 914	4	52, 914
Procurement officer.	Industrial engineer Industrial specialist	3 1	38, 070 11, 610	3	41, 934		41,934
Procurement officer.	Insurance examiner	1 2	11,880		26, 166	2	26, 748
Procurement officer.	Logistics analyst	3 3	36, 450 35, 910	4 3	54, 120	4 3	39, 831
Procurement officer.	Manpower analyst Mathematician	5 4	50,760	3	41, 934	3	41, 934
Program analyst	Printing and publications officer	2 2	25, 380	2 2	27, 956	2 2	27, 956
Special assistant to assistant secretary of the Navy (material), engineering and material planning.	Program analyst	9	106, 110	9	118,017	9	118, 017
Special assistant to chief of industrial relations 1 13, 120	Special assistant to assistant secretary	1	11,610	. 1	12,771	1	12, 771
1 13, 120	and material planning	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13,083
material 2 24, 030 2 26, 457 2 26, 457 Special assistant to secretaries 1 12, 690 Statistician 1 11, 610 2 25, 854 2 25, 854 2 25, 854 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	relations	1	13, 120				
Systems analyst	material Special assistant to chief of havai	2	24,030 12,690	2	26, 457	2	26, 457
Administrative officer 6 63, 855 7 81, 432 7 81, 681 Archivist 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 11, 357 Attorney 8 83, 420 9 104, 664 9 105, 162 Auditor 42 437, 955 42 481, 385 47 538, 419 Budget officer 8 85, 355 7 82, 403 7 83, 137 Contract specialist 3 32, 035 3 34, 549 3 34, 549 Employee relations officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Engineer 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Financial analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 22, 963 Industrial specialist 5 5 2, 890 7 81, 659 7 81, 659 Information officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 2 24, 169 Inspection specialist 2 21, 715 2 24, 169 2 24, 169 Insurance examiner 1 10, 535 Logistics analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Personnel officer 4 43, 000 4 47, 860 4 48, 089 Preservation and packaging specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing and publications officer 3 32, 335 35, 276 35, 276 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 530 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 11, 320 1 11, 835 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 5 51, 816 6 68, 640 6 68, 889 Safety program specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 15 158, 925 15 174, 740 15 178, 128	Statistician Systems analyst	î	11,610		25, 854 13, 083		25, 854 13, 083
Administrative officer 6 63, 855 7 81, 432 7 81, 681 Archivist 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 11, 357 Attorney 8 83, 420 9 104, 664 9 105, 162 Auditor 42 437, 955 42 481, 385 47 538, 419 Budget officer 8 85, 355 7 82, 403 7 83, 137 Contract specialist 3 32, 035 3 34, 549 3 34, 549 Employee relations officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Engineer 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Financial analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 22, 963 Industrial specialist 5 5 2, 890 7 81, 659 7 81, 659 Information officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 2 24, 169 Inspection specialist 2 21, 715 2 24, 169 2 24, 169 Insurance examiner 1 10, 535 Logistics analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Personnel officer 4 43, 000 4 47, 860 4 48, 089 Preservation and packaging specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing and publications officer 3 32, 335 35, 276 35, 276 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 530 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 11, 320 1 11, 835 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 5 51, 816 6 68, 640 6 68, 889 Safety program specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 885 Wage and classification officer 15 158, 925 15 174, 740 15 178, 128	Training officer	1	11,880	1	13, 374 13, 978	1	13, 686
Administrative officer 6 6 63, 855 7 81, 432 7 81, 681 Archivist. 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 357 Attorney 8 83, 420 9 104, 664 9 105, 162 Auditor 42 437, 955 42 481, 385 47 538, 419 Budget officer 8 85, 355 7 82, 408 7 83, 137 Contract specialist. 3 32, 355 3 34, 540 3 34, 549 Employee relations officer. 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Engineer 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Engineer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 2 22, 963 Industrial engineer 7 77, 765 5 62, 815 5 62, 815 Industrial specialist 5 5 52, 890 7 81, 659 7 81, 659 Information officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 608 Inspection specialist 2 21, 715 2 24, 169 2 24, 169 Insurace examiner 1 10, 535 Logistics analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 608 Management specialist 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Personnel officer 3 32, 335 3 35, 276 3 35, 276 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 837 1 12, 603 Preservation and packaging specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 12, 608 Program analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Program analyst 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 2 21, 716 2 22, 714 2 22, 714 Supply officer 2 21, 285 2 23, 212 22, 714 Supply officer 1 2 21, 285 2 23, 212 22, 714 Supply officer 2 21, 285 2 23, 212 22, 714 Supply officer 1 2 21, 85 Wage and classification officer 15 158, 025 15 174, 740 15 178, 128	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant		-		216, 337	19	230, 833
Attorney 8 8 3, 420 9 104, 664 9 105, 162 Auditor 42 487, 955 42 481, 385, 47 538, 419 Budget officer 8 8 5, 355 7 82, 408 7 83, 137 Contract specialist 3 32, 035 3 34, 549 Employee relations officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Engineer 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Financial analyst 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 2 22, 963 Industrial engineer 7 70, 765 5 62, 815 6 62, 815 Industrial specialist 5 52, 890 7 81, 659 7 81, 659 Information officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Inspection specialist 2 21, 715 2 24, 169 2 24, 169 Insurance examiner 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Insurance examiner 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Insurance examiner 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Insurance examiner 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Insurance examiner 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Personnel officer 4 43, 000 4 47, 860 4 48, 089 Preservation and packaging specialist 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing and publications officer 3 32, 035 3 35, 276 3 35, 276 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst 5 51, 816 6 68, 640 6 68, 899 Safety program specialist 1 10, 320 1 11, 835 1 11, 835 Security specialist 1 10, 750 2 22, 714 2 22, 714 Supply officer 2 21, 285 2 32, 212 2 23, 212 Training officer 2 21, 285 2 32, 212 2 23, 212 Training officer 1 10, 980 151,000:	Archivist	6 1	63, 855 10, 320	$_{1}^{7}$	81, 432 11, 357	1	11,357
Budget officer	Attorney	42	83, 420 437, 955	42	104, 664 481, 385	47	105, 162 538, 419
Engineer	Budget officer	8 3	85, 355 32, 035	7 3	82, 408 34, 549	3	34, 549
Financial analyst. 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 2 22, 963 Industrial engineer. 7 79, 765 5 62, 815 5 62, 815 Industrial specialist. 5 52, 890 7 81, 659 7 81, 659 Information officer. 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Inspection specialist. 2 21, 715 2 24, 169 2 24, 169 Insurance examiner. 1 10, 535 Logistics analyst. 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist. 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst. 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 Management specialist. 7 73, 530 6 70, 781 6 70, 781 Manpower analyst. 1 10, 320 1 11, 367 1 11, 606 Personnel officer. 4 43, 300 4 47, 866 4 48, 989 Preservation and packaging specialist. 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Printing and publications officer 3 32, 635 3 35, 276 Printing plant superintendent 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Program analyst. 5 51, 815 6 68, 640 6 68, 889 Safety program specialist. 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Security specialist. 1 10, 535 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 Special assistant to chief of naval material. 2 21, 500 1 11, 835 1 11, 836 Statistician 1 10, 750 2 22, 714 2 22, 714 Supply officer 2 21, 285 2 32, 212 Training officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 085 Wage and classification officer 15 158, 025 15 174, 740 15 178, 128	Engineer	1	11, 395	1	11, 606 12, 563	1	12,563
Information officer	Industrial engineer	7	79, 765	1 5	62, 815	<u>5</u>	62,815
1	industrial specialist	δ 1	10, 320		11, 357	1	11,606
Management specialist 7 73,590 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 70,781 6 71,160 11,606 1 11,606 4 48,089 9 7 73,290 1 12,334 1 12,563 35,276 3	insurance examiner	1	10, 535				
Personnel officer	Management specialist		73, 530	6	70, 781	6	70, 781
Printing and publications officer 3 32,053 3 35,276 3 35,276 1 12,334 1 12,563	Personnel officer	4	43,000	4	47, 860	4	48 , 089
Program analyst	Printing and publications officer	3	32, 035	3	35, 276 12, 334	3	35, 276
1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 000	Program analyst	5	51, 815	6	68, 640	6	63, 889
Takerial 2 21, 500 1 13, 505 1 11, 505 1 11, 505 1 11, 505 1 11, 505 1 11, 505 1 11, 505 1 12, 505 1 13, 505 1 13, 505 1 13, 505 1 14, 505 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14, 505 1 14,	Security specialist		10, 320	í	11, 357		
Supply officer 2 21, 285 2 23, 212 2 23, 212 Training officer 1 10, 535 1 11, 835 1 12, 085 Wage and classification officer 15 158, 025 15 174, 740 15 178, 128 GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	Statistician		21, 500 10, 750	2	11, 835 22, 714	2	11, 835 22, 714
Wage and classification officer	Supply officerTraining officer	2	21, 285	2 1	23, 212	2	23,212
Accountant	G-S-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	15	158, 025	15	174, 740		178, 128
	Accountant		185, 175 37, 465				

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, NAVY-Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,000—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Archivist	5 \$47.315 3 27,615	1 \$10,858 3 30,430	1 \$10,858 3 30,430
Auditor	100	105	109
Budget officer	917, 445 7 64, 435	1, 066, 645 9 92, 019	1, 106, 249 9 93, 015
Contract specialist	0 82 415	10 100, 962	10 100, 962
Deputy plant superintendent Employee relations officer	1 8,990	1 10, 150 1 9, 901	1 10,379 1 9,901
Engineer	1 4 40,260	4 44, 428	4 44,428
Industrial engineer Industrial specialist	13 125 470	3 33, 321 13 136, 159	3 33,321 13 138,821
Inf rmati'n officer. Inspector, naval material. Management analyst	1 8,990 7 68,090	1 9,901	1 10,150
Management analyst	15 135, 495	9 95, 890 23 231, 209	9 95, 890 23 231, 209
Personnel officer	1 8 75.145	8 82, 555 1 10, 379	8 83,053 1 1 10,629
Preservation and packaging specialist_ Printing and publications officer	17 159, 495	20 207, 494	20 208,694
Production specialist	2 18, 410 5 45, 810	2 19,802 5 49,505	2 19,802 5 49,505
Program analyst	4 36,820	5 50,003	5 50,003
Provost marshal, assistant Safety program specialist	1 10,065 2 19,055	1 11, 107 2 21, 257	1 11, 107 2 21, 257 2 20, 529
Security specialist	2 18, 410	2 20, 280	
StatisticianSupply officer		4 40, 810 11 112, 566	4 40.810 11 112,566
Systems analyst	2 17 980	2 20,051 2 20,051	4 41, 308 2 20, 051
Training officer Wage and classification officer	12 108, 525	13 129, 690	12 121, 781
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	419 3, 314, 040	3, 881, 404	464 4, 111, 483
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	627 4, 233, 780	680 5, 130, 448	757 5, 704, 712
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	284 1, 811, 485	280 1, 991, 917	307 2, 184, 826
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	5, 567, 220	948 6, 143, 571 586	1, 008 6, 542, 845 618
•	3, 236, 040	3, 560, 857	3, 755, 155
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	7, 323, 335	1, 301 7, 249, 773	1, 383 7, 743, 596
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 416, 435	229 1, 171, 965	429 2, 219, 228
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	587 2, 442, 990	531 2, 458, 074	1, 073 5, 023, 197
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 076 4, 048, 880	981 4, 058, 372	1,739 7,164,692
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 232 4, 271, 910	1, 088 4, 224, 955	1, 826 7, 118, 621
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	224 726, 410	149 542, 765	616 2, 283, 031
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by Public Law 1028, 84th Cong. (70A Stat. 463; 10 U. S. C. 7474):	23 70,965	22 75,785	39 134, 242
NG-13. \$5,300 to \$6,140 NG-5. \$1,690 to \$2,115	3 17,520 3 5,752	3 17,800 3 5,962	3 18,060 4 8,178
NG-5. \$1,690 to \$2,115 NG-4. \$1,410 to \$1,748 Ungraded positions at annual rates less	1 1,410	1 1,466	1 1,522
than \$9,890	1 4, 252	1 4, 252	1 4, 252
than \$9,890_ Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	997 5, 054, 679	988 5, 199, 595	1, 033 5, 450, 731
Total permanent	\	8, 785	11, 871
	49, 021, 578	52, 052, 214 330	65, 998, 788 335
Deduct lapses	2, 344, 106	1, 819, 370	2, 002, 861
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	2, 081, 673		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):	[
United States and possessions	8, 837 48, 462, 962	8, 394 49, 908, 025	11, 472 63, 645. 080
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	1	37 275, 626	39 298, 508
Local rates	35 248, 826 21 47, 357	24 49, 193	25 52, 339
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		30,600	30, 600
Other personal services:		1	}
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	585, 057	184, 191 721, 016 51, 715	468, 277 772, 181
Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance	51, 297 16, 066	51, 715 19, 030	51, 715 20, 767
Additional pay for service abroad	71, 700	102, 027	173, 439
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details.	2,060		
Excess of annual leave earned over leave		1 400	
taken	. 52, 362	1, 438	-2,027
01 Personal services	49, 727, 753	51, 342, 861	65, 510, 879
	20, 121, 100	V1, 012, 001	00,010,010

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy": Direct obligations. Reimbursable obligations. "Navy management fund" "Navy industrial fund". "Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President	\$17, 243, 033 122, 255 26, 341, 634 5, 918, 976 102, 055	\$18, 278, 600 259, 400 26, 425, 974 6, 314, 002 64, 885	\$32, 552, 900 384, 470 26, 202, 439 6, 371, 970

SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	\$12,900	1	\$14, 206	1	\$14, 206
Attorney GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_				İ	
Admiralty counsel Members, boards of review	7	12, 420 81, 270	7	13, 978 89, 397	1 7	13, 978 89, 397
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	'	61, 210	'	00, 001	' '	09, 591
Attorney	1	11,610	1	12, 813	1	12,813
Attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	} _				_	
Administrative officer		8, 990	1	9, 901	1 1	9, 901
Attorney	3	29, 335	3 1	32, 593	3 1	32, 593
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 2	8, 215 13, 210		9,069 23,047	2 	9, 069 23, 047
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2 2 8 7	11,015	3 3 8	19, 031	3 3 8	19, 031
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	នី	39, 980	l š	44, 283	l š	44, 283
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	31, 935	7	34, 488	7	34, 488
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	27	108, 720	28	125, 755	28	125, 755
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	35	127, 855	34	137, 985	34	137, 985
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	23	76, 510	19	70, 822	19	70, 822
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	_		١ .		١	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	4, 493	1	4, 493	1	4, 493
Total permanent	120	578, 458	118	641, 861	118	641, 861
Deduct lanses	5	17, 870	2	16, 290	2	16, 290
Add net increase due to changes in pay	ļ	04 800	1			
scales for part of year	1	24, 700				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	115	585, 288	116	625, 571	116	625, 571
Other personal services:		0.040		0.400	I	0.400
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 343	,	2, 429 3, 000		2, 429
Overtime and holiday pay		2, 630				3, 000
01 Personal services	i	590, 261	[631,000	(631,000

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES OF THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS PAID FROM ACCOUNTS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Crades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375: Technical director.		1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Technical director.	Special positions at rates equal to or in						
Assistant director	Technical director	1	\$14,000	1	\$15, 517	1	\$15, 517
Comm nications adviser 1 13,760 1 15,163 1 15,163 CS-15, 12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer 1 11,902 1 13,686 1 13,978 Communications specialist 1 11,610 1 13,983 1 13,983 Director of division 6 73,440 6 82,070 6 82,070 Electronic engineer 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 International relations officer 2 25,595 2 28,205 2 28,205 Management analysis officer 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Physicist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 GS-14,\$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Assistant comptroller 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,200 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,553 1 12,653 Director of division 1 13,060 1 11,367 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,030 1 11,606 1 11,606	Assistant director	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15,621
Civilian executive assistant. 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Communications specialist. 1 11,610 1 13,083 Director of division. 6 73,440 6 82,070 6 82,070 Electronic engineer. 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 International relations officer. 2 25,595 2 28,205 2 28,205 Management analysis officer. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Physicist. 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst. 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Special assistant. 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst. 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer. 3 31,005 4 46,404 2 23,691 Assistant comptroller. 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney. 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cortographer. 2 20,855 2 23,411 2 23,441 Civil engineer. 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist. 1 10,320 1 11,553 1 11,563 Director of division. 1 11,365 Electronic engineer. 9 101,265 9 113,067 9 13,067 Fire protection coordinator. 1 11,390 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer. 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606	Comm nications adviser	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Communications specialist 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 13,083 1 341,934 341,93	Administrative officer	1		1			
Director of division.				1			
Management analysis officer 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Physicist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Special assistant 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 G8-14 \$11,355 to \$12,555: 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Attorney 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563	Communications specialist	1		1			
Management analysis officer 1 11,610 1 12,083 1 13,093 Physicist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,078 1 13,978 Special assistant 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 G8-14 \$11,355 to \$12,555: 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Attorney 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,557 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563		6		6		6	
Management analysis officer 1 11,610 1 12,083 1 13,093 Physicist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,078 1 13,978 Special assistant 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 G8-14 \$11,355 to \$12,555: 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Attorney 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,081 11,082 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,081 11,082 1 11,081 11,081 11,082 1 11,081 11,082 1 11,587 1 11,082 1	Electronic engineer	3		3		3	
Physicist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Progress analyst 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Special assistant 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,978 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 GS-14,\$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Assistant comptroller 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,885 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,533 1 12,653 Director of division 13 142,115 13 161,844 Electronic engineer 9 101,265 9 113,067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,533 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 11,606 1 11,606		2		2		2	
Special assistant. 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,374 Research analyst				1 1		1 1	
Special assistant. 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 13,374 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 GS-14 \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Physicist	1		1		<u>!</u>	13, 978
Special assistant 2 23,760 1 13,083 1 15,374 Research analyst 9 108,270 9 119,516 9 120,391 GS-14 \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,691 Assistant comptroller 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 Director of division 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer 9 101,265 9 113,067 9 113,067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Tensor 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer	Progress analyst	1					13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer. 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,601 Assistant comptroller. 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney. 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer. 2 20,855 2 23,411 2 23,411 Civil engineer. 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist. 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer. 1 11,395 1 12,503 1 12,563 Director of division. 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,844 13 161,846 14 16,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606	Special assistant	1 2					
Administrative officer 3 3 31,605 4 46,404 2 23,601 Assistant comptroller 1 10,750 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 Director of division 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer 9 101,265 9 113,067 9 113,067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Mateorologist 1 11,606 1 11,606	Research analyst	9	108, 270	9	119, 516	שי ן	120, 391
Assistant comptroller 1 10,780 1 12,085 1 12,085 Attorney 1 10,535 1 11,606 1 11,606 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,820 1 11,857 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,533 1 12,563 Director of division. 1 31 42,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer 9 101,265 9 113,067 9 113,067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,006 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 11,030 1 11,006 1 11,606	G8-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;	١.		١.		ہ ا	00 701
Attorney 1 1 16,355 1 111,666 1 116,406 Cartographer 2 20,855 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 Director of division 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer 9 101,265 9 113,067 9 113,067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer 1 10,320 1 11,065 1 11,606 Librarian 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606				4		2	
Cartographer. 2 20,885 2 23,441 2 23,441 Civil engineer 3 33,970 3 37,460 3 37,460 Communications specialist 1 10,820 1 11,357 1 11,606 Construction management engineer 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 1 12,563 1 12,563 1 12,563 1 13,684 18 161,944 13 161,844 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 161,944 18 11,667 9 113,067 9 113,067 9 113,067 9 113,067 9 113,067 9 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>]</td> <td></td> <td> 1</td> <td>12, 085</td>]		1	12, 085
Construction management engineer. 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 Director of division. 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer. 9 101,265 9 13,067 9 13, 067 Fire protection coordinator. 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606	Attorney			1		1	
Construction management engineer. 1 11, 395 1 12, 563 1 12, 563 Director of division. 13 142, 115 13 161, 844 13 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 161, 844 18 18 161, 844 18 18 161, 844 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 16 18	Cartographer	2	20, 855	2		2	
Construction management engineer. 1 11,395 1 12,563 1 12,563 Director of division. 13 142,115 13 161,844 13 161,844 Electronic engineer. 9 101,265 9 13,067 9 13, 067 Fire protection coordinator. 1 11,180 1 12,334 1 12,563 Labor relations officer. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606	Civil engineer	3		3	37, 460	3	
Director of division	Communications specialist				11, 357		
Electronic engineer 9 101, 265 9 113, 067 9 113, 067 Fire protection coordinator 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Labor relations officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Librarian 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 357 Management analysis officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Meteorologist 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606	Construction management engineer						
Fire protection coordinator 1 11, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 563 Labor relations officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Librarian 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 357 1 11, 606 <td>Director of division</td> <td>13</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Director of division	13					
Labor relations officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Librarian 1 10, 320 1 11, 357 1 11, 357 Management analysis officer 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606 Meteorologist 1 10, 320 1 11, 606 1 11, 606	Electronic engineer	9					
Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,337 1 11,307 Management analysis officer. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606	Fire protection coordinator	1		\ 1			
Librarian. 1 10,320 1 11,337 1 11,307 Management analysis officer. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606 Meteorologist. 1 10,320 1 11,606 1 11,606	Labor relations officer	1		1			
Meteorologist	Librarian	1 1		1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Meteorologist	Management analysis officer			1			11,606
Oceanographer 3 34,185 3 37,689 3 37,689	Meteorologist	1					
	Oceanographer	3	34, 185	1 3	37, 689	1 3	37, 689

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimat
Grades and ranges—Continued GS_14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows—continued "Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy".	. \$14, 261	\$12,000	\$!2,00
Progress analyst	1 3 31 605	4 \$46, 155 3 35, 277 1 11, 606 28 331, 150	4 \$46, 155 3 35, 277 1 11, 835	"Shipbuilding and conversion, Navy". "Mutual security," funds appropriated to the President	632, 682	1	
Requirements review officer Research analyst Statistician Technical adviser	29 306, 790 3 32, 680	3 36, 254	28 333, 475			<u></u>	1
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer	1 10,535 3 28,475	3 31 866	1 11,835 3 31,866	MILITARY SEA TRANSPORTATION	SERVICE, 1	NAVY INDUS	TRIAL FUN
Administrative officer Allocations analyst Attorney Budget officer Cartographer Civil engineer Oommunications adviser Director of division Education officer	1 9,850 1 10,280 4 37,250	1 10,858	1 11, 107		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Cartographer Civil engineer	4 37, 250 9 82, 200 10 99, 790	1 9 99, 230	9 91,769	Field: Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
Communications adviser Director of division Education officer	1 9,635 7 67,445 1 9,205	1 10, 858 7 75, 586 1 10, 150	1 10,858 7 75,586 2 20,529	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special adviser GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 \$12,900	1 \$14, 435	1 \$14,68
Electronic engineer Firefighter supervisor Forces analyst Geophysicist Graphics illustrator	11 110, 500 1 9, 635	11 122, 177	11 122, 177 1 10, 629	Accountant Attorney Engineer	1 12,690	1 13, 978 1 13, 978	1 14, 45 1 13, 97
Forces analyst	1 8,990 3 29,335	1 10,629 1 10,150 3 32,593 1 9,901	1 10, 150 3 32, 593 1 9, 901	1 GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:		1 13, 978 4 46, 654	1 14, 22 4 47, 13
Historian Industrial engineer	3 28, 690 1 10, 065	3 31,866	3 31, 866 1 11, 107	Accountant Administrative officer Attorney	1 10, 320 5 54, 180	1 11,606 5 59,924	1 11,60 5 60,42
Management analyst Meteorologist	1 8,990 2 18,195 4 37,895	1 11, 107 2 20, 051 2 20, 529 4 42, 245	2 20,051 2 20,529 4 42,245	Attorney Budget administrator Engineer Market transportation procedulet	1 10, 535	1 11,606 1 11,357 1 11,835	1 11,83 1 11,35 1 12,08
Occupational analyst Oceanographer	1 9,635 10 100,650	1 10,629	1 10,858 10 111,070	Marine transportation specialist Naval architect	8 92,020	1 11,835 8 101,462 3 35,048	8 101, 71 3 35, 520
Historian Industrial engineer Management analyst Meteorologist Navigation specialist Occupational analyst Oceanographer Personnel officer Program analyst Progress analyst Real property planning officer Requirements review officer Research analyst Scientific staff assistant Senior programer Statistician Supply officer Supervisory wage and classification	7 64,650 2 18,915	7 71, 967 2 20, 051	7 71, 967 2 20, 529	Statistician GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 10, 320	1 11, 357	1 11, 85
Real property planning officer	1 8,990 1 8,990 3 27,830	1 10.150	1 10, 150 1 10, 150 3 31, 158	Accountant Administrative officer	5 47, 100 1 8, 990 8 73, 855	5 52, 167 1 9, 901 8 81, 868	5 52, 64 1 10, 15 8 82, 36
Research analyst Scientific staff assistant	3 27, 830 57 537, 360 4 40, 260	58 610, 300 4 44, 428	59 624, 433 4 44, 428	Budget administrator. Cargo control specialist	1 9,635 2 20,130	1 10,629 2 22,214	1 10,85 2 22,21
Senior programer Statistician	1 9, 205 3 28, 260	1 10, 150 3 31, 407	1 10, 150 3 31, 407	Attorney. Budget administrator. Cargo control specialist. Contract specialist. Digital computer specialist. Employee relations officer.	1 9, 205 1 8, 990	1 10,379 1 9,901	1 10, 379 1 10, 150
Supervisory wage and classification specialist	2 17, 980 1 8, 990	2 20, 043 1 9, 901	2 20, 043 1 10, 150			1 11, 107 2 22, 214 17 178, 717	1 11, 10 2 22, 21 17 179, 40
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	266 2, 147, 756	270 2, 429, 796	289 2, 612, 409	Marine transportation specialist Medical officer Naval architect	13 131, 275	1 11,107 12 133,743	1 11, 10 12 133, 74
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	449 3, 078, 295	458 3, 497, 003	530 4, 053, 745	Organization and methods examiner Personnel officer	2 19,055 5 45,595	2 21, 237 5 50, 481	2 21, 23 5 50, 93
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	90 570, 825 481 2, 674, 011	91 638, 918 490 3, 156, 634	99 696, 261 572 3, 688, 307	Placement officer Salary and wage analyst Statistician	1 8,990 1 9,205 1 8,990	1 9,901 1 10,150 1 10,150	1 9, 90 1 10, 379 1 10, 150
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	149 802-264	152 917, 045	175 1, 057, 358	Surply officer Training officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,630 to \$8,230.	1 9,635 1 9,635	1 10,629 1 10,858	1 10,629 1 10,858
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		504 2, 777, 513 473	606 3, 333, 077 497	GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	80 662, 145 149	77 708, 843 144	77 711, 824 143
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	1. 025	2, 419, 607	2, 545, 146 1, 104	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1,056,815 60 387,165 197	1, 133, 786 45 324, 435 155	1, 133, 006 45 326, 108 153
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1 702	4, 785, 883	5, 134, 879 1, 813	r	1 101 900	1, 024, 231 44 274, 493	1, 016, 426 44 276, 099
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	6, 721, 782 1, 411 4, 864, 780	7, 068, 996 1, 307	7, 517, 810 1, 538	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,990 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925	148 742,060 77 344,805 220 925,795	133 734, 607 76 381, 522 206 962, 633	131 729,000 76 384,441 204 961,82
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates:	138 454, 035 23 68, 670	5, 015, 885 134 488, 762 19 63, 893	5, 868, 515 182 658, 004 19 63, 667	1	309 1, 172, 110	285 1, 210, 758	283 1, 209, 45
				GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	219 773, 015 32 105, 770	205 795, 336 31 114, 982	204 795, 971 31 115, 640
\$5,590 and above: Mechanic. Quarterman Less than \$9,890.		593	4 45, 968 4 41, 786 3, 373	GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above;	10 32,000	10 35, 126	10 35, 334
Ougraded Dositions at honriv rates :		852, 967	14, 082, 996	Engineer	131 1, 659, 418	105 1, 330, 035	105 1, 330, 035
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 556 4, 707, 838	1, 721 5, 227, 411	2, 796 11, 114, 041	Master	116 1, 613, 472	92 1, 279, 628 13 134, 745	92 1, 279, 628 13 134, 745
Total permanent	9, 125 38, 518, 317	9, 149 42, 436, 651	13, 871 65, 595, 108	Officer, marine Steward Less than \$9,890	15 155, 475 15 151, 768 8, 545	9 98, 266 7, 649	9 98, 266 7, 649
Deduct lapses	720 2, 697, 157	364 1, 724, 109	340 3, 722, 807	Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	42, 737, 004	38, 334, 294	38, 334, 294
dd net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 571, 394			equivalent to less than \$9,890	355 1, 925, 917	327 1, 773, 975	312 1, 692, 600
Net permanent (average number, net salary):	- 404			Total permanent, field	56, 840, 274	9, 699 51, 686, 266	9, 674 51, 605, 502 1, 040
United States and possessions Foreign countries:	7, 464 35, 432, 396	7, 566 3 8, 34 0, 416	12, 286 58, 675, 651	Add net increase due to changes in pay	969 8, 042, 290	905 5, 943, 947	1, 040 6, 715, 816
U. S. rates	220 1, 131, 5 29	236 1, 314, 803	242 1, 348, 400	scales for part of year	84, 146		
Local rates	721 828, 629	983 1,057,323	1, 003 1, 848, 250	Net permanent, field (average num- ber, net salary): United States and possessions	0.910	8, 2 52	8, 092
ositions other than permanent; Intermittent employment	10, 200	8, 900	12, 900	Foreign countries:	45, 154, 604	42, 031, 839	41, 179, 206
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	143, 520 1, 146, 314	155, 609 1, 221, 552 272, 750 211, 000	448, 053 2, 169, 766	U. Š. rates	459 3, 632, 844	449 3, 588, 100 93 122, 380	449 3, 588, 100 93 122, 380
Living and quarters allowance	259, 246 194, 894	272, 750 211, 000	285, 380 215, 400	Local rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary amployment	78 94, 682 6, 500		93 122, 380 3, 500
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance.	652, 827 75, 802	754, 947 76, 300	880, 485 63, 200	Temporary employment	772, 519	3, 500 795, 700	795, 700
Personal services	39, 875, 357	43, 413, 600	65, 947, 485	Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay. Hazardous duty pay Living and quarters allowance. Nightwork differential Uniform allowance. Evees of annual leave taken () over	37, 374 9, 869, 501	37, 814 9, 951, 900	75, 814 9, 951, 900 162, 700 174, 800
alaries and wages are distributed as fol-				Living and quarters allowance	156, 834 168, 791 14, 226	161, 800 173, 900 14, 500	162, 700 174, 800 14, 600
lows: "Operation and maintenance, Navy":	\$37, 887, 450	\$40, 470, 900	\$62, 126, 211	Uniform allowance Excess of annual leave taken () over	19, 066	19, 500	19, 600
Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations "Navy management fund"	1 200 101	1, 653, 400 242, 000	2, 552, 774 927, 500	Excess of annual leave taken () over leave earned.	-443, 617	-414, 173	FA ACC ACC
"Navy management fund" "Research, development, test and evaluation, Navy"	25, 388	208,000	329,000	01 Personal services	59, 483, 324	56, 486, 760	56, 088, 300

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OPERATION AND MAI	NTEN	ANCE,	AIR :	Force		
	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 estir	nate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary		Total alary
excess of \$17.500: Secretary of the Air Force. Under Secretary of the Air Force. Assistant secretary of the Air Force.	1 4	\$22,000 20,000 80,000	1 4	\$22,000 20,000 80,000	1 2 3 6	2,000 0,000 0,000
General counsel. GS-18, \$17,500: Deputy assistant secretary (financial management) Deputy assistant secretary (materiel).	1	19,000	1	19, 000 17, 514	1 1	9, 000 7, 514
Special assistant for installations	1	16, 000 16, 000	1	17, 514 17, 514		7, 514 17, 514
of the Air Force Assistant for materiel Assistant for operations analysis Civilian director, procurement and	1	13, 975 14, 405	1 1	15, 392 15, 392 15, 392	1 1	5, 621 5, 621 5, 621
production Deputy comptroller Deputy general counsel (international).	1	13, 975 14, 620	1	15, 392 16, 349	1 1	5, 621 6, 349
Deputy general counsel (procurement)			1	15, 392 15, 392	ĺ	15, 621 15, 621
Deputy for manpower, personnel, and organization	1	14, 620	1	16, 349	1	16, 339
Deputy for materiel programs Deputy for requirements review		14, 405	Î	15, 392 16, 099	1 1	5, 621 6, 090
Deputy for security programs Director of civilian personnel	Î	13, 975 14, 405	Î	15, 621 15, 870		5, 621 6, 099
Deputy for accounting and financial	1		•	10,010	1 ' '	.0,000
management. G8-16, \$14,100 to \$15,150; Academic director, Air Force Institute of Technology. Administrative assistant to Secretary	1	14, 405	1	14, 206	1 1	14, 435
of the Air Force	1	13, 330				
Aeronautical research, development, and design engineer	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1 1 1	5, 163
Assistant for ballistics missiles Assistant comptroller	i	13, 115		15, 163 14, 206 14, 685	1 1 1	l4, 435 l4, 685
Assistant comptroller Assistant for ground safety Assistant for financial management. Assistant for logistics planning and	<u>i</u>	12, 900	1 1	14, 685 14, 206 14, 685	1 3	14, 435 14, 685
Assistant for maintenance engineer-			1	14, 206	i	14, 435
Assistant for plans. Assistant for security	1 1	12, 900 13, 760		14, 685 15, 163	1 1 1	14, 685 15, 163
Accietant for email huginose		13, 330	1	14, 206 14, 914		14, 435 14, 914 14, 914
Assistant for supply Assistant for transportation Associate director of budget Associate director of nanagement	1 1	13, 115 12, 900	1 1 1	14, 206 14, 914 14, 914 14, 206 14, 206] 1 1	14, 914 14, 435 14, 435
analysisAssociate general counsel	1 2	13, 115	1	14, 685	1 1	14, 685
Chief, atomic warfare division. Chief, combat operations team and deputy assistant for operation	1	26, 445 12, 900	1	14, 435 14, 435	1	14, 435
Crief, counter-intelligence division Chief, operations analysis		13, 330	1	14, 685 29, 598	1 1	14, 435 14, 914 29, 598
Chief scientist Civilian director, procurement and industrial planning Deputy chief, aircraft division	1 1	12, 900 12, 900 13, 545	1	15, 163		
Deputy chief, aircraft division Deputy auditor general		13, 115 13, 330 13, 330	1 1	14, 685 14, 685		14, 685 14, 914
Deputy auditor general. Deputy for contract financing. Deputy director of civilian personnel. Deputy for materiels program.	1	13, 330 13, 115	1	14, 685 14, 435	1 1	14, 914 14, 685
Deputy for military assistant programs. Deputy for reserve and ROTC affairs. Deputy special assistant for installa-	1 1	12, 900 12, 900	1 1	14, 206 14, 206	1 1 1	14, 435 14, 435
tions. Deputy technical director, AFOAT-1. Director of climatology.	1 1 1	13. 760 12, 900 13, 115	1 1 1	15, 163 15, 163 15, 163		15, 163
Director, operations analysis. Scientific adviser to deputy chief of staff for communications-electronics. Scientific adviser to technical direc-	1	12, 900	1 1	14, 435 15, 163	1 1	14, 685
tor, AFOAT-1. Special assistant to director, special	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	<u> </u>	
Special assistant for financial control			1	14, 206	ł	14, 435
of resources Special assistant (purchasing) Special assistant (industrial finance) Technical director, communication	1 1	13, 115 13, 545 13, 545	1 1	14, 206 14, 914 14, 914	1 1	14, 435 15, 163 15, 163
and electronics Technical director, guidance and	1	12, 900	1	15, 163		
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:	1	12, 900	1	15, 163		
Accountant	7 1 1	85, 050 12, 690 12, 690	6 1 1	80, 226 13, 978 13, 978	1 1	81, 126 13, 978 13, 978
Accounting, special assistant Accountant, systems Administrative officer Administrative officer	5 21	59, 400 254, 340	21	13, 978 52, 284 281, 391 13, 083	21 2	52, 884 84, 391
Aeronautical research administrator.	2	25, 380	1 2	27,942	1 2	13, 083 27, 942
Air intelligence specialist Assistant chief, plans and programing Assistant for security	21	252, 720 11, 880 12, 150	21 1 1	280, 191 13, 374 13, 374	21 2	13, 083 27, 942 81, 691 13, 374 13, 374

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Assistant general counsel	3	\$36, 180	3	\$40, 113 13, 978 53, 184 40, 713 27, 942 81, 126	3	\$40, 113
Attorney	3	36, 990	1	13, 978	1	13, 978 53, 784 40, 713 27, 942 81, 726 65, 955
Attorney-adviser	4 3	48,060	3	53, 184	4	53, 784
Auditor	2	36, 180 25, 380	2	27, 942	3 2	27 942
Budget officer	6	72,900	<u> </u>	81, 126	6	81, 726
Cartographer Chief, Air Force panel, board of con-	6	72, 090	5	65, 955	5	65, 955
tract appeals	1	12,690	1	13.978	1	
Chief air tachaige intelligence contou	4 -	12, 420	î	13, 978 13, 978	î	13, 978 13, 978
Chief, combat operations team	1	12, 420 35, 370	1	13, 686 39, 213	1	13, 978
Chief, document research division	3	12 420	3	39, 213 13, 686	8 1	39, 813 13, 978
Chief, historical division	i	12, 420 12, 690	î	13, 686 13, 978	î	13, 978 13, 978
Chief, combat operations team. Chief, contract audits division. Chief, document research division. Chief, historical division. Chief, internal audits division. Chief, internal audits division.	ï	11,610	i	12, 771	1	13, 083
sion.	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Chief, patents division Chief, placement and employment relations division Chief, statement report division Chief, technical division Chief, technical improvement group Chief, technical liaison team Communication specialist	li	12, 420	i	13, 686	î	13, 978
Chief, placement and employment	١.				l	
Chief, statement report division	1 1	12, 420 11, 880	1	13,978	1	13, 978 13, 374
Chief, technical division	i	12, 150	1	13, 374	ì	13, 686
Chief, technical improvement group	1	12, 150 11, 610	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Communication specialist	1 1	12, 150 12, 690	1	13, 978 13, 374 13, 374 13, 374 13, 374 13, 978	1 1	13, 686 13, 978
Comptroller	l i	11,610	i	12,771	i	13, 083
Comptroller systems officer, super-		-		•	Į.	•
visory Contracting officer	12	36, 450 142, 290	3	40, 413	.3	40, 113 130, 710
Deputy administrative assistant	12	12, 150	10 1	130, 110 13, 374	10 1	13, 686
Deputy assistant for air weapons sys-	i			•		
tems evaluation. Deputy chief, computation division	1 1	11, 610	1	12, 771	i	13, 083
Deputy for civil aviation	i	11, 610 12, 150	1 1	13, 083 13, 374	1	13, 083 13, 374
Deputy for mutual security assistance	Ì	•	l		•	•
affairs	1	12,420	1	13, 686	1	13, 978
Deputy director, accounting opera-	1	11,880	1	13,083	1	13, 374
Deputy director, auditor general dis-	1					•
triet		35, 640	2	26, 742	2	27, 042
Deputy director, comptroller Deputy director, maintenance	1 1	11,610 11,880	1	13, 083 13, 374	1	13, 083 13, 374
Deputy director, maintenance engi-	1		1	10,012	1 1	10, 01 1
neering.	3	36, 180	3	40, 113	3	40, 723
neering Deputy director, personnel Deputy director, procurement and	3	35, 910	2	26,742	2	27, 342
production	1 3	36, 180	3	39, 813	3	40, 713
Deputy director, programing	4	46, 980	3	39, 213	3 4	39, 813
Deputy director supply and services. Director, academic training		47, 520 11, 880	4 1	52, RR4 13, 083	1 4	52, 884 13, 374
Director, auditor general district	. 2	23, 760	2	26, 442	1 2	13. 374 26. 742
Director of community services	1	12, 420	1	13.686	1	13, 978
Director, education	1	12, 150 12, 420	1	13, 686 13, 686	1 1	13, 686 13, 978
Director, education Director, library Director, operations Education specialist	î	12,690	1	13.978	1	13, 978
Education specialist	1 3	12, 150	1 3	13,686	1	13, 686
Engineer, construction management— Engineer, electronics————————————————————————————————————		36, 720 47, 790	4	41, 013 52, 884	3 4	41, 013 53, 484
Engineer, general	12	144, 450	10	132, 210	10	133, 710
Engineer, general Engineer, maintenance Equipmont specialist Industrial specialist Investigator Loan examiner, supervisory Maintenance planner Management analysis officer	1 1	12, 690 11, 880	1 1	13, 978 13, 374	1 1	13, 978 13, 374
Industrial specialist	1 2	23, 490	2	26, 142	2	26, 442
Investigator	11	136, 890	11	151, 881	11	152, 481
Loan examiner, supervisory	1 2	12.150 23.760	1 2	13, 374 26, 442	1 2	13.686 26,742
Management analysis officer	ã 4	48, 060	4	53, 184	1 4	53, 784
Management analyst	1	11,610	1	13.083	1	13, 083
Manpower requirements officer Mathematician	1	11,880 11,610	1	13, 374 13, 083	1 1	13, 374 13, 083
Mathematicish Member, industrial personnel secu-	1	-		•	1 1	10, 000
FILV PEVIEW DISTRICT		11,880	1	13, 083 13, 978	1 1	13. 374
Meteorologist Operations analyst Operations specialist, airways	27	323, 730	26	344, 646	26	13, 978 350, 346
Operations specialist, airways	1	11,610	1	13.083	1	13, 083
Organizations and methods examiner.	3	35, 370 72, 360	8	38, 913	8 6	39, 513
Personnel officer Personnel research officer	6	11, 880	ĭ	13, 274	1 1	81, 426 13, 374
Phytoiciet		23, 490	1	12, 771	1	13, 093
Production analyst	2	48 600	2 1	27.342 13.078	2	27, 642 13, 078
Procurement officer Production analyst Production specialist Program analyst, supervisory	2	24, 300	2	38, 913 80, 226 13, 374 12, 771 27, 342 13, 978 27, 042	1 2	27, 642 13, 978 27, 342 13, 374
Program analyst, supervisory	. 1	11.880	1	TO! (V.6)	1	13, 374
Firetam Canata dincer		11, 880 12, 900 323, 730 11, 610 35, 370 72, 360 11, 880 24, 840 48, 600 24, 300 11, 880 23, 760	1 2	13, 374	1 2	13, 083 26. 742
Psychologist Public relations officer	ï	12, 690 11, 880	ĩ	26, 442 13, 978	ĺ	13, 978
Rogity Officer	1	11,880	1	13,083	1	13, 374
Sheety program director	1	12, 150 12, 690	1	13, 686 13, 978	1 1	13, 686 13, 978
Special assistant to comptroller	î	12, 420	1	13.686	1	13, 978
Safety program director. Special adviser. Special assistant to comptroller. Special assistant, logistics officer.	1	11, 610	1	13, 0º3	1	13, 083
Statistical analyst Statistical systems officer	. Z	24, 300	2	26, 742 12, 771	2	26, 742 13, 083
Supply officer	9	11, 610 105, 840	9	117, 039	9	117, 339
Supply officer Traffic manager Wage specialist	. 2	23, 490	2	26, 442	2	26, 442
1 (1914 \$11 955 to \$19 555*		12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Accountant, systems Administrative officer Adviser, technical	. 16	171, 140	16	190, 112	16	190, 592
Accountant, systems	. 20	214,570	20	237, 220	20	238, 420
Adviser, technical	43	460, 530 32, 035	40	473,000 28,914	40	477, 080 24, 154
		22, 790	2	25, 114	2 2	25, 114
Aircraft maintenance officer	1	10, 750	1	11,835	1 1	12, 085
Air facility plans officer Air intelligence specialist	54	10, 535 577, 060	1 49	11, 606 578, 093	49	11, 835 585, 293
Air maintenance supervisor	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
Airways operations specialist	.1 2	20, 640	2	22, 954	1 2	23, 194

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 est
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- ber
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Analyst. management	6 \$62, 780	6 \$69,342	6 \$69, 582	GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Maintenance planner	11 \$117, 820	10 \$119,595	10 \$1
Architect, design	5 53, 750 1 10, 535	5 59,665 1 11,835	5 59,905 1 11,835	Management analysis officer Management analyst Materiel operations analyst Materiel planner Mathematician Medical officer Metavariotist	4 41, 495 6 64, 930	4 46, 392 6 71, 998	6
Assistant chief comptroller	2 20,855	2 23, 194	2 23, 434	Materiel operations analyst	1 10, 750	1 11,835	1 1
Assistant chief, depot maintenance Assistant chief, field services	1 10,535 1 10,535	1 11,606 1 11,606	2 23, 434 1 11, 606 1 11, 835	Mathematician	1 10,535 2 20,855	1 11,606 2 23,196	1 1 2
Assistant chief, legal/financial advi-			j	Medical officer	2 21, 715 4 42, 785	2 23, 196 1 12, 085 4 47, 356	1 1 1
sory division Assistant chief, personal services di-	1 10, 320		1 11,606	Meteorologist Military personnel officer Mobilization planning officer	1 10, 320] 1 11,357	1 1
vision. Assistant chief, procurement and pro-	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Mobilization planning officer Operations analyst	2 21,070 55 574,050	2 23, 196 54 625, 328	2 2 54 63
duction division	4 43, 860	4 49,028	4 49,748	Operational requirements officer Organization and methods examiner	2 21,500	2 23,678	2 2
Assistant chief, programs/analysis di-	1 10, 535	1 11,606	1 11,835	Personal affairs officer	6 63, 210 1 10, 535	6 70,070 1 11,606	6 7
vision Assistant chief, quality control	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Personnel officer Physicist Placement officer	25 266, 600	22 260,699	22 20
Assistant chief, systems division Assistant chief, technical division	1 10,320 1 10,965	1 11,606 1 12,085	1 11,606 1 12,334	Physicist Placement officer	4 41, 280 1 10, 750	4 45, 428 1 11, 835	1 1
Assistant chief, training publications	1 10,750	1 11,835	1 12,334 1 12,085			1 11.835	11:
Associate director, community serv- ices	1 11, 180	1 12,563	1 12,563	Printing and publications officer	1 10,320 11 116,100	1 11,357 8 92,302	1 8
Attorney	9 96, 965	6 71,022	6 71, 982	Prosition classing: Printing and publications officer Production control officer Production specialist Professor Program analyst Program analysts officer Program control officer Program officer Program officer Program es	2 21,070 1 10,535	2 23, 196	2 :
Attorney-adviserAuditor	24 253 915	20 234 340	20 235 540	Program analyst	1 10,535 8 84,280	1 11,606 8 93,266	8
Budget officer	23 245, 100	23 270, 811	23 272, 011	Program analysis officer	2 21,070 6 63,425	2 23, 196	2 :
Business analystCartographer	9 95,030	9 105, 093	2 24, 154 9 106, 533	Program control omeer	6 63, 425 4 43, 215	6 70, 311 4 48, 079	6 7
Chief, area officer	4 42, 140	4 46,868 5 59,425	4 47, 348	Psychologist Public relations officer	2 21, 285	2 23, 437	2 :
Chief, contract special audits program. Chief, depot maintenance	5 53, 635 1 11, 180	0 09, 426 1 12, 563	5 60, 145 1 12, 563	Real estate officer	1 10,320 1 10,320	1 11,357 1 11,357	1
Chief, field services	1 10, 320	i 11, 357	1 11,606	Real property officer	3 31, 175	3 34, 553	3 3
Chief, ground communications divi-	1 10, 320	1 11,608	1 11,606	Recreation director, assistant Requirements technician	1 10,750 2 20,640	1 11,835 2 22,714	1 1 2
Chief, materiel control	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Kesearch analyst	1 10, 320	1 11,357	1 1
Chief, overseas employment Chief, personnel	1 10, 320 3 32, 035	1 11, 357 3 35, 517	1 11,606 3 35,999	Research and development officer Research physiologist	1 10, 320 1 10, 320	1 11,357 1 11,357	1 1
Chief, photo intelligence section	3 32, 035 1 10, 750	1 11,835	1 12,085	Salary and wages administrator	1 10,750	1 11,835	1 :
Chief, plans, procurement, and quality	1 10, 535	1 11,835	1 11,835	Security officer Special assistant, comptroller	1 10,535 2 20,855	1 11,606 2 23,196	1 1 2 2
Chief, plans division	4 43,000 1 10,750	1 11,835 4 47,838 1 11,835	4 47,838 1 12,085	Special assistant to director inspector	·		
Chief, plant engineering division Chief, procurement survey branch	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Special assistant to director mainte-	1 10,750	1 11,835	1 1
Chief, requirements	1 10,535 3 31,390	1 11,357 3 34,794	1 11,835 3 34,794	nance engineering Special assistant plans and programing	2 21, 285 1 10, 320	1 11,835 1 11,357	1 1
Chief, supply and services Chief, technical division	1 11, 180	1 12,334	1 12,563	Statistical analyst	7 74, 175	1 11,357 7 82,891	7 8
Chief, training and services	1 10,535 1 10,326	1 11,606 1 11,357	1 11,835 1 11,606	Statistician, mathematical	4 42, 355 2 22, 145	4 47, 115	4 4
Chief, weapons phasing division Classification analyst	1 11, 395	1 12,563	1 12, 563	Superintendent, aircraft shops Supply cataloging administrator	1 10, 965	1 12,085	2 2
Commodity industry analyst	1 11, 180 3 31, 605	1 12.334	1 12,563 3 35,276	Supply officer Technical director	40 427, 205 1 10, 965	39 460, 996	39 40
Communications officer Community and regional planner	2 21,500	2 24, 160	2 24, 160	Traffic manager	2 21,715	2 24, 160	2 2
Comptroller systems officer Contract specialist	3 31,605 1 11,395	3 35, 276 1 12, 563	3 35, 517 1 12, 563	Training officer Transportation officer	1 10,320 2 20,640	1 11, 357 2 22, 714	1 1 2
Contracting officer	57 596, 195	52 605, 265	52 608, 157	GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	-,	· · ·	
Deputy comptroller	1 10,320 1 10,320	1 11,357 1 11,357	1 11,606 1 11,606	Accounting officer	56 521, 930 1 9, 420	53 551, 263 1 10, 379	53 58 1 1
Deputy director, accounting. Deputy director, assistant for pro-			· '	Accounting systems Administrative analyst	34 322,000	34 358 324	34 36
graming. Deputy director, comptroller	1 10,320 3 32,680	1 11,606 3 36,481	1 11,606 3 36,722	Administrative analyst	1 10,065 114	1 11, 107 103	103
Deputy director, installations	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606		1, 047, 220	1, 037, 878	1,04
Deputy director, maintenance engi-	2 21,070	2 23, 434	2 23,674	Adviser, technical	12 111, 535 4 40, 260	12 123, 632 4 42, 014	12 12 4 4
neering Deputy director, procurement and	-	•		Air base selection officerAircraft maintenance officer	1 9, 205 36 338, 690	1 10, 150 41 424, 016	1 1 41 42
production. Deputy director, programing. Deputy director, quality control	1 10,750 1 10,750	1 11,835	1 11,835 1 11,835	Air intelligence officer	78 711, 970	74 745, 929	74 74
Deputy director, quality control	1 10,535 1 10,535	1 11,606 1 11,606	1 11,835 1 11,835	Airways operators specialist	1 9, 205 23 214, 510	1 10,150 15 154,540	1 1 15 15
Deputy director, special weapons Deputy director, supply and services.	2 20, 855	2 23, 196	2 23, 196	Analyst, management Architect	9 84, 565	9 93, 929	9 9
Deputy safety program director. Director, civilian personnel	1 10,750 1 10,750	1 11,835 1 11,835	1 12,085 1 11,835	Assistant chief, maintenance direc-	1 9, 420	1 10, 379	1 1
Director, supply and services.	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Assistant chief, maintenance engi-	·		
Editor	1 10,320 12 129,430	1 11,606 12 143,273	1 11,606 12 143,996	torate Assistant chief, maintenance engineering service division Assistant chief, quality analysis Assistant chief, quality control divi-	1 9, 205 1 9, 205	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 1 \\ 1 & 1 \end{array}$
Electronic scientist	3 31, 820	3 35,035	3 35, 517	Assistant chief, quality control divi-	,		
Education specialist. Electronic scientist. Employee relations officer. Engineer, aeronautical. Engineer, civil. Engineer, construction. Engineer, construction management. Engineer, electrical. Engineer, electrical. Engineer, electronic Engineer, fire prevention. Engineer, general. Engineer, maintenance Engineer, mechanical. Engineer, mechanical. Engineer, ordnance.	1 10,535 8 84,280	8 93,748	1 11,835 8 94,471	A seigtant objet shop production con	6 56, 520	6 62, 298	6 6
Engineer, architectural	5 53, 535	5 58, 954	5 59,677	Assistant chief, support division Assistant chief, support division Assistant chief, surety division Assistant chief, transportation Associate chief, district transporta-	1 9, 205 1 10, 065	1 10, 150 1 11, 107	1 1
Engineer, construction	15 158, 455	13 153,666	14 166, 228 13 154, 871	Assistant chief, surety division	1 9,635	1 10,629	1 1
Engineer, construction management.	8 83, 850 1 10, 535	8 92, 784 1 11, 835	8 93, 266 1 11, 835	Assistant chief, transportation	2 17,980	2 20,043	2 2
Engineer, electronic	14 148, 350	14 163, 818	14 165, 264	tion outco	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 1
Engineer, fire prevention	1 11, 180 40 423, 120	1 12, 334 36 418, 492	1 12,563 36 418,492	Attorney Attorney-adviser	29 271,030 16 149,645	15 153, 335 16 165, 646	15 15 16 16
Engineer, maintenance	4 41,710	4 46,874	4 46,874	Auditor	98 928, 320	86 896, 071	86 89
Engineer, mechanical Engineer, ordnance	5 52,675 1 10,750	5 58,472 1 11,835	5 58, 954 1 12, 085	Automotive adviser	1 9,850 58 542,705	1 10,858 56 578,556	1 1 56 58
Engineer, petroleum Engineer, safety	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,835	Budget officer Business analyst	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 1
Engineer, saiety Engineer, standards	1 10,535 1 10,750	1 11,606 1 11,835	1 11,835 1 11,835	Cartographer Chief, administrative service division.	22 197, 995 1 9, 420	22 220, 714 1 10, 379	22 22 1 1
Engineer, standards. Equipment specialist.	1 10, 535	1 11,835	1 11.835	Chief, audio visual center	1 8,990	1 9, 901	1 1
Financial management analyst Foreign affairs officer	2 21,715 2 21,070	2 24, 160 2 23, 437	2 24, 401 2 23, 437 1 11, 835	Chief, civilian health care	1 9, 205 1 9, 850	1 9,901 1 10,858	1 1 1 1
	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,835	Chief, development Chief, field liaison division	9 82, 630	8 80,413	8 8
Industrial specialist	2 21,070 17 176,515	2 23, 437 17 195, 479	2 23,678 17 196,684	Chief, fixed electrical engineering	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 1
Information specialist	1 10, 320	1 11,606	1 11,835	branch	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10
Inspector, aircraft	4 42,570 3 31,605	4 46, 874 3 35, 035	4 47, 356 3 35, 517	Chief, ground communications divi-	1 9,635	1 10,629	1 10
Instructor, electrical	1 10,750	1 11,835	1 12,085	Chief, installations division	1 9,420	1 10,379	1 1
Geophysicist Historian Industrial specialist Information specialist Inspector, aircraft Inspector, procurement Instructor, electrical Instructor, technical Intelligence specialist Investigators	2 21,500 1 10,535	1 11,835 2 23,678 1 11,606	2 24, 160 1 11, 835	Chief, legislative affairs branch Chief, logistical data procurement di-	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10
Investigators	10 110, 295	9 109, 684	9 110, 889	vision	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10
Investigators Labor relations officer Lagislative attorney	1 10, 535 1 10, 535	1 11,606 1 11,835	1 11,835 1 11,835	Chief, management engineering service division	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10
Legislative attorney Legislative officer	1 10 390 1	1 11.357 1 12,085	1 11,606	ice division. Chief, manpower and organization di-	•		
Librarian Loan examiner Logistics planning officer	1 10,965 2 21,715	1 11, 357 1 12, 085 2 24, 160	1 12,334 2 24,401	vision Chief, materiel support division	1 8,990 1 9,205	1 9,901 1 10,150	1 10 1 10
Logistics planning officer	4 42, 355	4 46,633	4 47, 115	Chief, mechanical engineering section	1 9,420	1 10, 379	1 10
l for FRASER							

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, AIR FORCE-Continued

OPERATION AND MAINTENA	NCE,	Air F	ORCE	Con	tinue	d
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
rades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Chief, medical facilities section————————————————————————————————————	3 1	\$27, 830 8, 990	3 1	\$30,908 9,901	3 1	\$31, 149 10, 150
Chief, placement and employee rela- tions branch	1	9, 635 8, 990	1 1	10,629	1 1	10, 858
Chief, plant engineering division Chief, plans division	2	18, 625	2	9, 901 20, 525	2	10, 150 20, 766
Chief, plans and operations division. Chief, procurement and production	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
branch Chief, production control division	18 2	172, 140 19, 270	18 2	190, 268 21, 248	18 2	192, 678 21, 248
Chief, programs analysis Chief, programs division	3	18, 195 27, 615	2 3	20, 043 30, 426	2 3	20, 284 30, 426
Chief, programs and requirements	ŀ	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
division Chief, quality control division Chief, shops division	4 2	37, 035	4 2	41, 291	4 2	41, 773 20, 766
Chief, target division	3	20, 130 26, 970	3	22, 212 29, 944	3	30, 185
Chief, target division Chief, weapons phasing division Chief, wire communications engi-	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
neering branch Commissary officer Commodity industry analyst	1	9, 205 9, 420	1	10, 150 10, 379	1	10, 379 10, 379
Commodity industry analyst Communications officer	17	19, 700 156, 055	2 8	21, 971 80, 413	8	21, 730
Communications specialist	. 1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	81, 136 10, 379 50, 710
Community and regional planner Contracting officer	5 151	46, 885	135	50, 710	135	
Contract specialist	1	, 398, 985 18, 410	1 2	, 375, 436 20, 284	1 2	, 372, 785 20, 284
Criminal investigator	. 1	9, 635 18, 840	l î	10, 629	1 2	10, 858 20, 766 21, 248
Dean. Deputy chief, photo intelligence. Deputy chief, staff civilian personnel	2	19, 055	2	20, 766 21, 248	2	21, 248
division	. 1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
division Deputy chief, staff services division Deputy director, comptroller	1 2	9, 850	1 3	10, 379 11, 107 30, 426	1 3	10, 629 11, 107 30, 667
Deputy director, field services.	į	18, 625 8, 990 8, 990	1	9, 901	1	30, 667 10, 150
Deputy director, installations	3	28. ZnU	1 3	9, 901 31, 149	3 1	31, 631
Deputy director, comptroller Deputy director, field services Deputy director, inspection division Deputy director, installations. Deputy director, technical training Deputy director, training equipment.	1 1	10, 065 9, 205 9, 205	1 1	11, 107 10, 150	1 1	11, 107 10, 379
			1 2	10, 150 20, 284	1 2	10, 379
Digital computer programing officer. Digital computer systems analyst	1	8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	Įį	10, 150 10, 150 31, 631 11, 107 10, 379 10, 379 20, 766 10, 150
Director, air force museum Director, air force records center	. 1	8, 990 8, 990	1 1	9,901	1	10, 150 10, 150
Director, engineer construction oper- ation and maintenance.	. 1	9, 635 8, 990	1	10, 629	1	10, 858
Director, installations	-	9 635	1 1	9, 901	1 1	10, 150
Editor	- 2 52	19,055	43	10, 629 21, 248 453, 699	43	21, 489 457, 073
Editor specialist Edectronic scientist Electronic scientist Employee relations officer Engineer, aerodynamic Engineer, aeronatical Engineer, architectural Engineer, chemical	2	19, 055 496, 290 18, 195 9, 205 18, 195	2	20,043	Z	21, 489 457, 073 20, 284 10, 379 20, 284
Engineer, aerodynamic	1 2	18, 195	1 2	20,043	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	20, 28
Engineer, aeronautical Engineer, architectural	3	141, 300	15	31, 631 156, 950	3	31, 87; 158, 15
Engineer, chemical. Engineer, civil	- 2 45	18, 840 417, 880	41	21,007	1 2	21, 243
Engineer, communications Engineer, construction Engineer, electrical Engineer, electronic Engineer, fire control design Engineer, fire prevention Engineer general	1 70	9, 420	1	10, 370	1 1	424, 73 10, 37
Engineer, electrical	- 70 - 14	656, 390 128, 870	67 14	142, 711	67	704, 33 143, 67
Engineer, fire control design.	34	128, 870 318, 345 18, 840	34	20, 766	34	355, 91- 21, 24 10, 37: 773, 38:
Engineer, fire prevention Engineer, general	1 78	9, 205 740, 350	1 73	10, 150 768, 563	73	10, 379 773, 38
Engineer, general Engineer, industrial Engineer, maintenance	. 8	73, 640 48, 605	8	81, 618	8 5	82, 100 54, 32
Engineer, mechanical Engineer, ordnance design	_l 20	184, 530 10, 065	20	205, 250	20	206, 45
Engineer, photographic	.\ 4	37, 250	j 4	41, 291	4	11, 10 41, 77 10, 37
Engineer, power Engineer, production	_ 12	9, 420 110, 030	12	122, 427	1 12	123, 150
Engineer, safety Engineer, sanitary		56, 520 9, 205	6	63, 021	6	63, 021 10, 379
Engineer, standards Entomologist	_ 4	39, 185 17, 980	4	43 219	4 2	43, 942 20, 28
Equipment specialist Financial management analyst	. 10	93, 125	10	103, 830	10	103, 830
Fire prevention specialist	_ 2	18, 195 18, 195	2 2	20, 043 20, 043	2 2	20, 284 20, 284
Freight traffic officer Geophysicist	. 1	9, 205 10, 065	1 2		1 2	10, 150 21, 489
Health education officer Historian	. 1	9, 420 163, 365	16		1 16	21, 489 10, 379 172, 876
Home economist Housing officer	. 1	9, 850 10, 065		10,858		172, 870 10, 850
Illustrator	. 1	9, 205	(1	11, 107 10, 150	1 1	11, 10, 10, 10, 379
Industrial specialist Information officer Information specialist	30	9, 205 273, 785 19, 915	30	21, 971	30	10, 379 304, 260 22, 219 52, 397
Inspector, ammunition	2	46, 670	5 2	51, 915 20, 284	5 2	52, 39 20, 52
Inspector, procurement Instructor, electrical Instructor, technical	16	18, 410 149, 860 9, 635	16	167, 092 10, 858	16	168, 050
Instructor, technical	: i	9,850	ļi	10, 858	1 1	10, 850 11, 10
	-				1	
Insurance examiner	30	9, 850 278, 945	25	10, 858 259, 093	25	260, 298
Investigator Librarian Maintenance planner	30 1 11	9, 850 278, 945 8, 990	25 1	259, 093 9, 901		11, 107 260, 298 10, 150 114, 695
insurance examiner	30 1 11 15	9, 850 278, 945	25	259, 093	25 1	260, 298 10, 150 114, 698 154, 540 10, 628

						
	1958 acti	ıal	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued		otal lary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Management analyst	20 \$187	, 110	18 \$	188, 822	18 \$	190, 268
Manpower requirements	1 8, 4 36,	, 990 , 820 , 200	4	41,050	4	41, 050
Mathematician Medical officer	9 82 22 216	, 200 , 485	9 17	91, 037	9 17	91, 519 188, 802
Metaprologist	18 166 2 19	, 485 , 765 , 485	18 2	185, 448 21, 730 10, 150 11, 107 10, 629 9, 901	18	106 552
Military personnel officer Military security officer	1 9	. 205	į	10, 150	. 1	21, 971 10, 379 11, 107 10, 858
National intelligence specialist	1 9	, 850 , 635	1	11, 107 10, 629	1	11, 107 10, 858
Navigation specialist	44 400	,990 l	1 44	9, 901 444, 079	1 44	
Operational requirements officer Organization and methods examiner	1 8 35 329	, 990 , 700 , 465 , 075	1 35	9, 901	1 85	446, 489 10, 150 368, 225 42, 014
Patent adviser Personnel officer	4 37	, 465	4	365, 815 41, 532	4	42, 014
Photo technician	8 12	. 100 1	62 8	643, 987 80, 41 3	62 8	81, 136
Physicist Placement officer	2 18 1 9	, 410 , 205 , 205	2 1	20, 525 10, 150	2	20, 766 10, 379
Plans analyst	1 9 1 9	, 205 , 205	1	10, 150 10, 150	1	10, 379 10, 379
Printing and publications	2 18	410	2	20. 284	2	20, 284
Printing superintendent Procedures analyst	1 12 112	, 850 , 610	1 15	11, 107 155, 745	1 15	11, 107 156, 950
Procurement officerProduction control officer	1 9 52 487	, 205 , 045	1 58	10, 150 603, 178	58	10, 379 606, 793
Professor	6 55	, 660 , 105	6 12	61, 816 123, 150	6 12	62, 298 124, 114
Program analyst	9 84	, 995	9	94, 411	9	95, 134
Program analyst Program control officer Psychologist	24 222 1 8	, 425 , 990	24 1	247, 264 9, 901	24	249, 192 10, 150
Publications officerPublic relations officer	2 17	3, 990 7, 980	1 2	9, 901 19, 802	1 2	10, 150 19, 802
Real estate officer	6 56	, 090 1, 068	2 6 1	61, 334 11, 107	6 1	62, 298 11, 107
Real property officer	1 8	, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Records administrator	5 49), 420), 035	1 5	10, 379 54, 325	1 5	10, 379 54, 326
Requirements technician Research analyst	9 84 8 72	l, 135 2, 135	10 8	103, 348 81, 618	10 8	103, 830 82, 100
Research and development officer Salary and wage specialist	5 47	, 315), 205	6	62, 539 10, 150	6 1	63, 021 10, 379
Secretary, executive Security adviser	1 9 3 28 2 .18 3 28	3, 905	3	32, 113	á	32, 113
Security adviser Security officer Shops and services specialist	3 28	3, 410 3, 690	2 3	20, 284 31, 872	3 2 3	20, 284 32, 113
Shops and services specialist	1 8	3, 990 3, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	10, 1 <i>5</i> 0 10, 150
Ctatistisian		3, 100 3, 205	20 1	207, 660 10, 150	20	210, 070 10, 150
Starsge specialist Storage specialist Supervisor, production Superintendent, laundry Supply cataloger Supply officer	4 40), 045	4	44, 424	4	44, 906
Supply cataloger	1 1	9, 205 9, 6 35	1	10, 150 10, 629	1	10, 150 10, 629
Supply officer	112	3, 535 0, 065	90	927, 240	90	932, 060
Surplus property disposal officer Traffic manager	1 10	0, 065 7, 100	1 5	11, 107 52, 397	1 5	11, 107 52, 397
Traffic manager Training officer Transportation officer	7 6	, 005	9 5	91, 278	9 5	91, 519 53, 120 10, 379
Wood technologist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	i	7, 100 4, 005 7, 745 9, 420	1	52, 397 91, 278 52, 638 10, 379	1	10, 379
	1 31.939	9, 115	4, 167 38	, 612, 947	3, 957 37	, 329, 600
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 43, 43	5, 410	6, 572 51	, 156, 120	6, 370 49	, 768, 113
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1, 880 11, 991		1,857	010 550	1,737	100 100
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	12, 475 73, 35		12, 747	, 919, 570 , 700, 529	12, 347	, 166, 182 2, 242, 843
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3, 144		2, 844	000,020	2, 834	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16, 96, 30, 546		27, 396		27, 526	, 906, 280
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1 154 61	1,675	5, 224	, 608, 277	5, 200	, 069, 992
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 25, 509	9, 750	25 13, 752	, 993, 132	13, 770	5, 360, 9 50
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1 70 58	4, 080		, 517, 612	25, 697	5, 741, 620
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	101 95	4, 250	106 21, 221	, 626, 480	106	3, 954, 965
	1 94 87	2, 735	84	, 479, 815	21, 20 6	, 619, 090
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1 33 649	9, 810	9,772	, 427, 352	9, 767	5, 507, 022
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	568	9, 835	468	, 507, 032	463	492, 162
Grades established by 10 U. S. C. 9021: \$12,500 to \$19,000:	,	.,		,,		• •
Air technical intelligence adviser (air	}		١.	15.000	Ι.	** ***
sciences) Air technical intelligence adviser			1	15, 000	1	15, 000
(AWS) Air technical intelligence adviser			1	15, 000	1	15,000
(electronic data processing) Air technical intelligence adviser (in-			1	15, 000	1	15,000
telligence acquisition)	.		1	15,.000	1	15, 000
Air technical intelligence adviser (machine and data systems)			1	15, 000 50, 500	1 1	15, 000 50, 500
Chief scientist, U. S. Air Force	. 1 1	1,000 9,000	3	50, 500 19, 000	3	50, 500 19, 000
Deputy assistant secretary for research and development		9, 000	1	19,000	1	19,000
Deputy chief scientist			1 1	15,000	Î	15, 000 14, 500
Deputy director, plans and programs. Deputy for requirements, research	1		1	14, 500	ŀ	
and development Deputy for research and development		5,000	1	17,000	1	17,000
operations Deputy technical director, AFOAT-1.	1 1	5,000	1 1	17, 000 15, 500	1 1	17, 000 15, 500
Director of climatology			.l ī	15, 500		15, 500

	1	DEPAR	(TM	ENT (OF D	EFEN
	195	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by 10 U.S. C. 9021; \$12,500 to \$19,000—Continued	Number	- Total salary	Num ber	Total salary	Num	salary
Director of scientific services, AWS Director for secretariat Medical research adviser	1 1	\$14,000 16,000 14,000	1 1 1	\$15, 260 16, 000 15, 500		\$15, 260 16, 000 15, 500
Scientific adviser to commander Scientific adviser to director of		11,000	i	16, 000	1	10,000
research. Scientific adviser to deputy chief of			1	15, 500	1	15, 500
staff for communications-electronics. Scientific adviser (research)	1	15, 300	1	15, 500 17, 000	1 1	15, 500 17, 000
Technical adviser on space tech-		10 500	1	15, 500	1	15, 500
Technical director (aeronautics and	1 1	12, 500 12, 500	1 1	15, 000 15, 000	1 1	15, 000 15, 000
propulsion) Technical director, AFOAT-1 Technical director, communications	ī	12, 500 17, 000	1	18, 500	1	18, 500
and electronics	1	16, 500	1 1	15, 500 17, 500	1 1	15, 500 17, 500
Technical director, guidance and control			1	15, 500	1	15, 500
Technical director, (numan factors) Technical director, nuclear appli-			1	14, 500	1 1	14, 500
cations division Technical director (nuclear systems application)			1	14, 500 14, 700	1	14, 500 14, 700
Technical director, plans and pro-	1	16, 000	1	17, 500	1	17, 500
Technical director, technical resources. Technical director, weapons systems. Technical program director.	1	15, 500		15, 500 16, 500 14, 500		15, 500 16, 500 14, 500
Ungraded positions at hourly rates: Equivalent to \$9,890 and above:			-	22,000	-	23,000
Foreman, aircraft component re- pair	28	268, 528	4	41,858	4	42, 650
repair Foreman, aircraft engine overhaul	1 14	10, 129 137, 785	1 5	10, 129 55, 015	1 5	10, 300 56, 000
Foreman, aircraft hydraulic sys- tems repair	1	10, 129	1	10, 129	1	10, 329
chanic	1	10, 129	1	10, 129	1	10, 129
Foreman, aircraft maintenance	1	10, 524 9, 110	1 1 2	10, 524 10, 192 20, 259	1 1 2	10, 730 10, 390
Foreman, aircraft mechanic Foreman, aircraft overhaul Fireman, aircraft propulsion me-	33	47, 278 329, 478	14	160, 159	14	20, 478 162, 965
chanic Foreman, aircraft repair	3 1	27, 830 9, 838	1 3	10, 816	1 3	11,012
Foreman, aircraft sheet metal work. Foreman, aircraft welder. Fireman, airfield lighting electrical	5 3 1	50, 376 29, 202 10, 129	1	30, 907 10, 129	1	31, 516 10, 129
Fireman, airfield lighting system	1	9, 734			 	
Foreman, automatic equipment re- pair Foreman, carpenter	3	31, 574 28, 890	3	31, 574 10, 212	3	32, 068 10, 212
Foreman, carpenter. Foreman, communications equipment repair.	2	20, 155	1	10, 712	1	11, 012
Foreman, crater warehouse	1 4	10, 150 39, 268	1 4	10, 150 40, 296	1 4	10, 150 41, 076
equipment. Foreman, electrical equipment repair.	10	94, 190	3	30, 527	3	81, 057
Foreman, electrical installation and repair. Foreman, electrical lineman.	3 2	31, 096 19, 884	2 1	21, 049 10, 150	2	21, 347 10, 150
Foreman, electrical motor repair Foreman, electrical test and equip-	1	9, 339			- 	
ment repair Foreman, electrician Foreman, engine equipment and	1	9, 256 9, 734				
Foreman, engineer, general	4 7	39, 270 67, 749	2	20, 342	2	20, 575
Foreman, equipment maintenance mechanic Foreman, equipment maintenance	5	49, 795	2	20, 176	2	20, 607
power plant Foreman, fixed equipment main-	1	9, 339				10 400
Foreman, fuel distribution systems operations	3 5	27, 934 49, 502	1 2	10, 213 21, 173	1 2	10, 420 21, 378
Foreman, heating equipment and	1	9, 734				
Foreman, heating power plant Foreman, industrial instrument repair, electrical	1	10, 649 9, 027	1	10, 649	1	10, 649
Foreman, maintenance engineer	3 4	28, 620 38, 814	1	10, 129 42, 224	1 4	10, 129 42, 648
Foreman, maintenance and con- struction Foreman, mobile equipment main-	48	485, 761	22	243, 938	22	246, 325
terance Foreman, mobile equipment and	4	37, 534	1	9, 963	1	9, 963
Foreman, mobile equipment oper-	1	9, 339		21, 923		90 906
Foreman, offset pressman Foreman, offset printer	3 9 1	30, 035 84, 428 9, 100	2 1	10,005	1	22, 325 10, 005
Foreman, plant electrical Foreman, platemaker	1	9, 100 9, 100 9, 235	1	10, 046	1	10, 046
Foreman, plumbing equipment re- pair Foreman, plumbing and steam-			1	10, 212	1	10, 436
fitting	.8	80, 745	5	52,000	5	52, 895

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Ungraded positions at hourly rates— Continued	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Equivalent to \$9,890 and above—Con. Foreman, powered ground equip-	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
ment répair	7 \$67,475	1 \$11,044	1 \$11,044
Foreman, powerplant operations	4 40,705 24 247,478		16 172, 988
Foreman, preventive maintenance.	19 189,404	8 85, 238	8 86, 335
Foreman, printing and reproduc- tion	1 9,069	} }	
Foreman, repair of air conditioning and refrigeration equipment			2 20,486 6 68,037
Foreman, utility operationsQuality control inspector Sanitary engineer	21 196, 208	6 67, 515 6 63, 362 1 10, 129	6 68,037 6 63,875 1 10,129
Wood technologist Equivalent to less than \$9,890	2 19,322 4 39,665	2 20, 259 136, 407	2 20, 685 138, 276
Foreign nationals at local rates	729, 955, 836	698, 709, 405 22, 508	711, 596, 726 21, 545
	38, 574, 679	35, 787, 720	34, 364, 275
Total permanent	1, 452, 893, 923	293, 787 1, 447, 891, 237	293, 827 1, 458, 089, 081
Deduct lapses	23, 096 143, 915, 380	6, 855 48, 877, 499	8, 097 31, 143, 781
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	28, 859, 919		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	258, 273 1, 259, 140, 915	256, 939 1, 320, 633, 400	256, 995 1, 350, 932, 200
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	7 953	7, 823	7, 834
Local rates.	41 494 749	40, 324, 400 22, 170	41, 039, 500 20, 901
Positions other than permanent:	37, 202, 799	38, 055, 938	34, 973, 600
Temporary employment	200, 500	1, 320, 900 192, 000	1, 130, 900 194, 000
Intermittent employment Other personal services:		858,000	822, 600
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	26, 916, 365	5, 393, 900 29, 499, 300	11, 117, 200 27, 836, 100
Living and quarters allowance	2, 197, 237 3, 934, 031	2, 227, 900 3, 726, 600	2, 254, 300 3, 963, 600
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance	3, 512, 403 730, 191	3, 570, 600 784, 700	3, 722, 300 860, 000
Premium pay	1, 865, 398 94, 865	1, 781, 700 90, 000	1, 819, 800 100, 000
01 Personal services	1, 384, 195, 569	1, 448, 459, 338	1, 480, 766, 100

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, ARMY NATIONAL GUARD

Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555: Deputy comptroller. Legal adviser. Supervisory construction management engineer GS-13. \$9,880 to \$11,090: Construction management engineer. General engineer. Supervisory program analyst. GS-12. \$3,330 to \$5,350. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$8,385. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,385.	1 2 1	Total salary \$10, 320 10, 535 20, 130 10, 965 46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915 83, 506	ber 1 1 1 5 1 1 7 7 7 22 22 15 15 15	Total salary \$11, 606 11, 357 12, 563 22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314 83, 688	Num ber 1 1 1 2 1 1 7 7 22 1 15	Total salary \$11,606 11,357 12,563 22,214 11,107 9,901 61,530 52,875 142,594 6,240
Deputy comptroller Legal adviser Supervisory construction management engineer G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Construction management engineer General engineer Supervisory program analyst G8-12. \$2,330 to \$8,250 G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,250 G8-9. \$5,985 to \$3,885. G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	1 2 1 7 7 7 20 3 17 18	10, 535 20, 130 10, 065 57, 555 46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	1 1 2 1 1 7 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1	11, 357 12, 563 22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314	1 1 2 1 1 7 7 22 1	11, 357 12, 563 22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
Supervisory construction management engineer GS-13. \$9,880 to \$11,090: Construction management engineer General engineer Supervisory program analyst GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,385 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2 1 7 7 20 3 17 18	20, 130 10, 965 57, 555 46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	5 1 2 1 5 1 7 7 7 6 2 2 2 15	12, 563 22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314	1 2 1 1 7 7 22 1	12, 563 22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
GS-13. \$9,860 to \$11,000: Construction management engineer General engineer Supervisory program analyst GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2 1 7 7 20 3 17 18	20, 130 10, 965 57, 555 46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	2 5 1 7 7 7 2 2 2 15	22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314	2 1 1 7 7 22 1	22, 214 11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
Construction management engineer General engineer Supervisory program analyst GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	7 7 7 20 3 17 18	10, 965 57, 555 46, 886 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	5 1 1 7 7 7 5 22 2 2 5 15	11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314	1 7 7 22 1	11, 107 9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
Supervisory program analyst. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	7 7 20 3 17 18	57, 555 46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	1 7 7 7 22 2 15 15	9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594 12, 314	1 7 7 22 1	9, 901 61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	7 20 3 17 18	46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	7 7 22 2 15	61,530 52,875 142,594 12,314	7 7 22 1	61, 530 52, 875 142, 594
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	7 20 3 17 18	46, 880 116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	7 22 2 15	52,875 142,594 12,314	22 1	52, 875 142, 594
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	20 3 17 18	116, 835 15, 990 83, 915	22 2 15	142, 594 12, 314	22 1	142, 594
GS-8. \$5.470 to \$6.370	3 17 18	15, 990 83, 915	2 15	12,314	1	
7 7 \$4 000 to \$5,000	17 18	83, 915	15			
	18					83, 688
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	21		18	92.314	18	92, 314
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	O.Y	129, 435		131.323	28	131, 323
GS-4. \$3.755 to \$4.325	56	218,090		218,758	51	214, 993
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	31	106, 180		103, 034	26	99, 518
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1	3, 920		3, 931	1	3, 931
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	4	10, 760	2	5, 948	2	5, 948
Total permanent	200	924, 170	188	987, 057	185	973, 702
Deduct ladses	9	38, 794	1 6	29, 687	3	13, 992
Add net increase due to changes in pay			1	•		-
scales for part of year		42, 794	·			
Net permanent (average number,	191	928, 170	182	957, 370	182	959, 710
net salary)1 Positions other than permanent:	191	920, 170	102	901, 010	102	808, 110
Temporary employment	1	, 166, 034	ı I	745,000		739,000
Intermittent employment	-	4, 300		1 10, 000		
Other personal services:		2,000	1			
Regular pay above 52-week base		3, 520) l	3,630	i	7, 290
Overtime and holiday pay		2, 85	i j	3,000	1	3,000
Personal services (Federal) State National Guard employees	2	, 104, 878	1	, 709, 000	1	, 709, 000
State National Guard employees	9, 341 91	, 040, 483	19, 315 94	, 822, 000	20, 224 101	621,000
01 Personal services	93	, 145, 363	96	, 531, 000	103	, 330, 000

NATIONAL BOARD FOR THE PROMOTION OF RIFLE PRACTICE

	1958 actual		1959 es	timate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 3	\$5, 575 5, 240 14, 130 24, 045	1 1 3 6 5	\$6,302 5,928 15,892 27,457	1 1 3 6 7	\$6, 448 6, 074 16, 204 28, 370	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890		19, 030 3, 765	5 1	21, 319 3, 765	7 1 1	29, 098 3, 515 4, 160	
Total permanent	17 1	71, 785 4, 635	17	80, 663 473	20 1	93, 869 5, 091	
scales for part of year		3, 275					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	16	70, 425	17	80, 190	19	88, 778	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	}	303 584		310	 	722	
01 Personal services		71, 312		80, 500		89, 500	

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, ALASKA COMMUNICATION SYSTEM, ARMY

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate		
	Nur	n- Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	
Grades and ranges:	ber		ber	salary	ber	salary	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	DOL	Bullet J	1001	Bullet 3	1	Guina 3	
Attorney	1	\$10, 320	1	\$11,606	1	\$11,606	
Comptroller	•	\$10, 020	i	11, 357	l i	11, 357	
Electronic engineer	1	11, 395	li	12, 563	l i	12, 563	
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:		11, 383		12, 000		12, 000	
Administrative officer	2	17, 980	١.,	20, 300	2	20, 529	
	î	8, 990	2	9, 901	l i	10, 150	
Attorney Communication specialist	2	17, 980	2	20, 300	2	20, 529	
Plantum carings	4	40, 260	4	44, 428	4	44, 428	
Electronic engineer	1		i	10, 379	l i	10, 379	
Supply officer	15	9, 205 118, 710	13	114, 647	13	115, 397	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	20	140, 055	20	155, 160	20	157, 660	
G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	15	88. 755	13	85, 722	13	86, 737	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		16, 530	10	24, 296	4	24, 960	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	17	83, 135	17	95, 115	17	96, 575	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	20	90, 645	20	99,000	20	100, 460	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	39	156, 900	43	186, 921	43	190, 279	
CC 4 do cre 4- 04 20c	80		80	100, 821	100		
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	104	293, 600 655, 900		324, 480 703, 000		399, 780 707, 980	
CC c da ore 4- da cor					200		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	9	27, 150	9	3 0, 33 0	9	30, 330	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	2,690			}	·	
Ungraded positions at annual rates:			•		1		
\$9,890 or above:		10 801			1		
Chief engineer		10, 704		·			
Master, barge	1	12, 510					
Less than \$9,890	23	123, 055					
Ungraded positions at hourly rates:			,		l		
Equivalent to \$9,890 or above:			l .		1		
Central office equipment installer,	9	00.100		***	١.,	110 010	
foreman.		92, 123	11	112, 894	11	113,852	
Maintenance, foreman	2	21, 133	2	21, 694	1.2	21,694	
Equivalent to less than \$9,890	80	557, 101	142	926, 542	142	927, 500	
Total permanent	E 41	0 000 000	E0# 0	000 est	207 2	114, 745	
	63	2, 606, 886		020, 635	55		
Add net increase due to changes in pay	00	257, 063	1 39	303, 555	55	265, 545	
scales for part of year.	İ	86, 676	l		<u></u>		
scares for part of year		00,010					
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary)	472	2, 436, 499	K98 2	717,080	552.2	849, 200	
Other personal services:	2.0	2, 200, 100	V20 25	122,000	002 2,	020, 200	
Regular pay above 52-week base	1	8,925	1	10, 320		10,800	
Overtime and holiday pay	l	53, 096	1	71, 800		72,000	
Nightwork differential	i	20, 402	1	20, 400		21,000	
Additional pay for service abroad	1	192, 977	1	203,000		210,000	
Living and quarters allowance (barge)				200,000		210,000	
Additional pay for cable barge differ-		11,000	[- -				
ential.		7, 200	1				
V11+101		1,200	<u> </u>				
01 Personal services		2, 730, 099	9	022, 600	2	163,000	
T AND THE SALE I TOWN		~, 100, 000	, ,	U##, UUU	°'	±00,000	
			'		<u>'</u>		

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17.500:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Secretary of Defense	1 \$25,000	1 \$25,000	1 \$25,000

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num-		Num		Num-	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500—Continued Deputy secretary of defense	ber 1	salary \$22, 500	ber 1	salary \$22,500	ber 1	\$22,500
Director of defense research and engineering	;	20,000	1	22,000	1 1	22,000
Assistant secretary (comptroller) Assistant secretary (health and medical)	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary (international security affairs)	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary (manpower, per-	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary (properties and installations)	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary (public affairs) Assistant secretary (research and engineering)	1	20,000	1	20,000	1	20,000
Assistant secretary (supply and logistics)	1	20,000	1	20,000 20,000	1	20,000
energy) and chairman, military					_	
liaison committee	1 1	20, 000 20, 000	1	20, 000 20, 000	1	20,000 20,000
General counsel. Grades established by act of Aug. I, 1947, Public Law 313, 80th Cong. (61 Stat. 715), as amended:	j					
(61 Stat. 715), as amended: Deputy assistant secretary (health and medical)	1	19,000	1	19,000	1	19,000
Deputy assistant secretary (research and engineering)	1	19,000	1	19,000	1	19,000
Director, office of aeronautics		14,000	1	16, 500	1	16,500
Director, office of electronics Director, office of foreign programs	1 1 1	14,000 16,000 13,500	1 1	15, 500 17, 500 17, 500 16, 500	i	15, 500 17, 500 17, 500
Director, office of sciences	i	13, 500 19, 000	i	16, 500 19, 000	1	16, 500 19, 000
Director, planning division Executive assistant to the director of	ī	15,000	- -			•
guided missiles Special assistant to the assistant secre-	1	16, 000	i	17, 500	1	17, 500
tary (research and engineering) Staff director for defensive missiles	i	15,000	1	16, 500 16, 500	1	16, 500 16, 500
Staff director for strategic missiles Staff director for tactical missiles	1 -	14,000	1	15, 500 15, 500	1	15, 500 15, 500
Staff specialist for geophysical sciences. GS-18. Rate of \$17,500: Assistant to the secretary (legislative	1	13, 800	1	15, 500	1	15, 500
affairs) Deputy assistant secretary (comp-			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
troller) Deputy assistant secretary (inter-			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
national security affairs) Deputy assistant secretary (man-			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
power, personnel and reserve) Deputy assistant secretary (properties	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
and installations) Deputy assistant secretary (public	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
affairs) Deputy assistant secretary (supply	1	16,000 16,000	1	17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514
and logistics)	ł .	16,000	1	17,514	1	17, 514
policy Deputy general counsel. Director of budget	1	16, 000 16, 000	Î Î	17, 514 17, 514	1	17.514
Director of budget. Director of construction. Director, office of domestic programs.	l 1	16,000 16,000	i I	17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514 17, 514
Director, office of planning and re- quirements policy	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Director, office of production policy.] 1	16,000 16,000 16,000	1	17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514
Director, office of security policy Director, office of special operations Director, office of transportation and	1	16,000	1	17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514 17, 514
petroleum policyDirector of maintenance engineering	1	16,000 16,000	1 1	17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514
Director, real property management Special assistant to the secretary	1	16,000 16,000	1	17, 514 17, 514 17, 514 17, 514	1	17, 514 17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Administrative assistant to the secre-						
Assistant comptroller for contract	1 1	14, 620 14, 835	1	16, 099 16, 349	1 1	16, 349 16, 349
Assistant comptroller for interna- tional security affairs.	1	14, 405	1		1	16,099
Assistant director of construction Assistant director, office of planning	ì	14, 835	ī	15, 870 16, 349	1	16, 349
and requirements policy	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
ment policy		10.075	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Assistant general counsel	3	13, 975 42, 140	1 3	15, 621 46, 863	3	15, 621 47, 112
Deputy director, office of manpower requirements and utilization. Deputy director, office of special oper-	1	14,620	1	16, 099	1	16, 349
ations	1	14, 405 13, 975	i	15, 392	i -	15, 621
Director, civilian personnel policy	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Director, economic and fiscal analysis division	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15,621
Director for small business policy Director, office of declassification	1 1	13,975	1	15, 392 15, 392	1 1	15, 621 15, 621
policy	1	13, 975 14, 190 14, 620	<u>i</u> -	16, 349	1	16, 349
Director, office of public information Director, office of review and services.	l i	14, 405 13, 975	i	15, 392		15, 621
- the annual - works as as 125 to amount of 127,000	_		_			-

<u> </u>	7 7 7 7 7 7 7	i i		The state of the s		 	101
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335—Continued Director, office of supply management	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Director, office of telecommunications policy	1 \$13,975	1 \$15,392	1 \$15,621	General engineer. Geologist. Housing specialist. Industrial engineer. Industrial security specialist. Industrial specialist. Information specialist. Intelligence specialist. Labor economist. Legislative analyst. Lialson officer. Manpower analyst. Manpower utilization specialist. Marine engineer. Mathematician. Mechanical engineer Metallurgist.	14 \$177, 660 1 12, 690	12 \$167, 736 1 13, 978	11 \$153, 758 1 13, 978
Executive assistant to deputy assist-	1 13,975	1 15,621	1 15,621	Housing specialist Industrial engineer	2 24,570 1 12,690	1 13, 978 1 13, 978	I 13,978 I 13,978
ant secretary (international secu- rity affairs) for military assistance		•	ľ	Industrial security specialist	4 47,790 10 123,930	4 52,914 11 150,156	4 53, 830 11 150, 759
programs	1 13,975	1 15,621	1 15,621	Information specialist	1 11,610 2 24,300	2 25, 542 3 39, 520	2 25, 854 3 39, 832
pr' grams Special assistant to assistant secretary (public affairs) Special assistant to the secretary	1 13,975 1 13,975	1 15,392 1 15,392	1 15, 621 1 15, 621	Labor economist	1 12,420	1 13,686 1 13,083	1 13,978
Stall director for materies manage-		1	1	Liaison efficer	1 11,619	1 12,771	1 12,771
ment Staff director for research and special	1 13,975	1 15, 392	1 15,621	Manpower utilization specialist	2 23,760 3 38,070	3 38, 937 3 41, 934	3 39,519 3 41,934
projects Staff director for program review and	1 14,405	1 15, 870	1 16,099	Marine engineer Mathematician	1 12,690	1 13,083	1 13,083
Staff director for storage and ware-	1 14,190	1 15,870	1 15,870	Mechanical engineer	1 12,690 1 12,690	1 13,978 1 13,978	1 13,978 1 13,978
b using Staff director for transportation	1 14,190 1 14,190	1 15, 621 1 15, 870	1 15, 870 1 15, 870	Mobilization planning officer	1 12,690 1 12,690	1 13,978 1 13,978	1 13,978 1 13,978
h using Staff director for transportation Staff director, production and sched- ules division	1 13,975	1 15, 392	1 15,621	Metallurgist. Mobilization planning officer. Naval architect. Personnel specialist. Physicist.	2 24,300 1 12,690	2 27, 372 1 13, 978	2 27, 372 1 13, 978
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Aeronautical powerplant engineer		,		Procurement officer	7 82,080 1 11,880	7 91, 852 1 13, 374	7 92, 476 1 13, 374
(research, development, and evalu-	1 13,760	1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Procurement officer Production specialist Program analyst Program coordinator Realty officer Security review specialist Special assistant	7 84, 995 7 84, 670	7 92,663 6 80,141	6 80, 225 6 81, 347
Assistant director for small business	· ·	1 14, 206	1 14,435	Realty officer	i 11,610	1 13,083	1 13,083
Assistant general counsel	i 12,900	1 14, 435	1 14, 435	Special assistant	4 49,085	1 13,686 5 66,830	5 67,682
Assistant staff director for advanced weapons and materials	1 13,545	1 14,914	1 15, 163	Staff director for standardization Statistician	1 12,150 8 98,550	8 109,013	8 110, 198
Assistant to the general counsel Chief, family housing division Chief, manpower utilization surveys	1 13, 115	1 14,685 1 14,206	1 14, 685 1 14, 206	Storage specialist Supply cataloger	2 24,300 3 36,450	2 26,748	2 27, 372
Chief, military construction branch	1 13, 330	1 14,914	1 14,914	Supply requirements officerSupply specialist	9 108,000 2 23,490	8 105, 538 2 26, 145	6 80,869 2 26,457
(comptroller) Chief of foreign military rights affairs_	1 13,760 1 12,900	1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Surplus property disposal officer Trade control specialist.	1 11,880 3 36,990	1 13,083 3 41,058	2 26, 457 1 13, 374 3 41, 642
Chief, operations and maintenance branch (comptroller)	1 12,900	1 14, 206	1 14,435	Staff director for standardization. Statistician. Storage specialist Supply cataloger Supply requirements officer. Supply specialist. Surplus property disposal officer. Trade control specialist. Transportation specialist. (18-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant	3 36, 180	3 40, 144	3 40,684
Chief, overseas projects division Chief, personnel branch (comptroller).	1 12,900 1 13,545	1 14,435 1 14,914	1 14,435 1 15,163	Accountant	12 130, 720 1 11, 395	10 120, 159 1 11, 606	10 121, 324 1 11, 606
Chief, procurement and production branch (comptroller)	1 12,900	1 14,206	1 14,435	Aeronautical research engineer	1 10,750 4 41,280	1 12,085	1 12,085
Chief project division (properties and		1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Auditor	4 41,280 1 10,320 1 10,750	1 11,606	1 11,606
installations) Chief, research and development branch (comptroller)	1 13,115	1 14,435	1 14,685	Budget analyst	3 31,605 1 11,395	6 68,640	6 69, 347
Onier, reconfical division (properties				Civil engineer	1 11,395 3 34,185	1 12,563 3 37,689	1 12,563 3 37,689
and installations) Chief, technical division (research	1 13,760	1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Bacteriologist Budget analyst Chemist Civil engineer Commodity-industry analyst Communications specialist Construction management engineer Feonomist	2 22,790 3 32,250	1 12,563 3 35,048	1 12,563 3 35,526
and engineering) Deputy assistant director of budget	1 12, 900 2 26, 230	1 14, 206 2 28, 870	1 14,435 2 29,370	Construction management engineer Economist	6 68,370 2 22,790 1 11,395	7 86,984 1 12,563	7 86, 984 1 12, 813
Deputy director, office of fuels, materials and ordnance and chief, ord-				Economist. Electrical engineer. Electronies engineer. Equipment specialist. Executive assistant. Facilities and services officer. Foreign affairs officer. General engineer. General supply officer. Geographer. Graphics and presentations analyst. Historian. Housing specialist. Information specialist. Industrial relations specialist. Industrial relations specialist. Industrial security specialist.	1 11,395 3 34,185	1 12,563 2 25,126	1 12,563 2 25,126
nance division	1 13,760	1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Equipment specialist Executive assistant	2 21,070 2 20,640	2 23, 212 1 11, 357 1 11, 357	2 23,441 1 11,606
analysis division. Director, data systems research staff	1 12,900 1 12,900	1 14, 206 1 14, 435	1 14,435 1 14,435	Facilities and services officer	1 10,320 2 21,715	4 46,634	1 11,606 4 47,132
Director, office of National Security Council affairs	1 13, 115	1 14, 435	1 14,685	General engineer	6 68,370 2 21,070	6 74, 421 1 11, 357	4 47, 132 6 74, 421
Director, office of news services Director of intelligence programs	1	1 14,206 1 14,435	1 14, 206 1 14, 435	Geographer	1 10,750	1 12,085 1 11,357	1 12,085 1 11,357
Director of Operations Coordinating Board affairs	1 12,900	1 14,206	1 14, 435	Historian	3 32,465 4 43,430	3 35,776 3 36,254	2 23, 441 3 36, 483
Director, statistical services center Executive secretary, defense science	1 13, 115	1 14,685	1 14,685	Information specialist	1 10, 750	4 45, 906 1 11, 357	4 46, 405 1 11, 357
board	1 13,760	1 15, 163	1 15, 163	Industrial security specialist Industrial specialist	2 21,715 6 65,145	2 24, 169 4 48, 339	2 24, 169
nuclear application) Historian	1 13,760 1 13,115	1 15, 163 1 14, 435	1 15,163 1 14,685	Inspectial specialist	1 10,535 1 10,320	2 22, 963 1 11, 357	4 49,087 2 23,192 1 11,606
Industrial relations enecialist	1 13,330	1 14,914	1 14,914	Manpower utilization specialist	3 32,465 1 11,395	3 36, 254	3 36, 504
Staff director for cataloging Staff director for planning guidance GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 12,900 1 13,115	1 14, 435	1 14,435 1 14,685	Mathematician	1 10,320 2 22,790	1 10 569	1 10 569
AccountantAdministrative secretary	6 72, 520 1 12, 150	8 105, 995 1 13, 686	8 106, 910 1 13, 686	Inspection specialist Intelligence officer Manpower utilization specialist Marine engineer Mathematician Mechanical engineer Methods examiner Ordnance engineer Personnel officer Physicist Production specialist Program analyst	2 22,790 1 10,535	1 12,563 1 11,606 1 12,563	1 12,563 1 11,835 1 12,563 1 12,334
Aeronautical engineer Architectural engineer	3 38,070 1 12,690	1 13,686 2 27,956 1 13,978	2 27, 956 1 13, 978	Personnel officer	1 11,395 1 10,965	1 12, 334	1 12,563 1 12,334 1 12,563
Assistant for administrative manage- ment	,		1 13,686	Physicist Production specialist	1 11,395 1 11,180	1 12,563	1 12.563
Attorney	1 12,150 2 23,760 1 11,610	1 13,374 2 26,166 1 12,771	2 26,748 1 13,083	Program analyst	8 86,430 4 43,430	5 59,446	5 61, 131 5 60, 174
Auditor Budget analyst Budget systems analyst	16 192, 185	16 212,572	16 216,067	Realty officer	1 10,320 1 10,750	1 11,606 1 11,835	1 11,606 1 12,085
Cartographer	1 12,690 1 12,150	1 13,978 1 13,686	1 13,978 1 13,686	Research analyst Scientific warfare adviser Security officer Security review specialist	2 22,790 1 10,750	2 25, 126 1 11, 835	2 25, 126 1 12, 085
Chemical engineer	1 12,690 3 38,070	1 13, 978 2 27, 956 4 54, 705 1 13, 083 4 55, 912 3 40, 122 2 26, 145	1 13,978 2 27,956	Security review specialist Special assistant	1 11,395 2 20,640	4 48,338 2 22,714	2 24, 169 2 23, 212
Commodity-industry analyst Conservation specialist	4 50,760 1 11,880	4 54,705 1 13,083	4 54,705 1 13,374	Special assistant Staff assistant to chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Construction management engineer Data systems specialist Declassification specialist	4 50,760 3 35,640	4 55, 912 3 40, 122	4 55, 912 3 40, 122	Statistician	ା ଚ ସାପସମା	11 133,596 1 11,606	11 135, 512
Declassification specialist. Director, fiscal management division	2 23, 490 1 12, 905	1 14, 227	2 26, 457 1 14, 227	Supply cataloger	2 21,930 1 11,610 4 42,785	4 47, 132	4 48,089
Director, fiscal management division. Director of budget and finance Director of facilities and services	1 12,690 1 12,690	1 13,978 1 13,978	1 13,978 1 14,227	Supply cataloger. Supply requirements officer. Supply specialist. Surplus property disposal officer. Trade control specialist. Transportation specialist. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	4 42,785 4 42,570 2 21,715 3 31,820 6 62,780	4 46,883 2 23,940	2 23, 691
Director, office of emergency plan- ning	1 12,690	1 13, 978	1 13,978	Trade control specialist	3 31,820 6 62,780	3 35, 297 5 57, 283	3 35, 775 5 58, 239
Director, office of public services Director, office of security review	1 11,610 1 12,150	1 12,771 1 13,686	1 13,083 1 13,686	GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 9,420	1 10,629	1 10,629
Director of granhing and enocial	,	4 10,000	10,000	Administrative officer	1 9,850	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
presentations	1 11,610 1 12,690 1 12,420	1 13,978 1 13,978	1 14, 227 1 13, 978	Aeronautical engineer Aeronautical research engineer	1 10,065 2 20,560		7 70 605
Economist	5 61,830 8 100,710	5 68,660 l	5 69, 244	Attorney Budget analyst Commodity industry analyst	7 64, 435 5 46, 025	7 71, 260 3 30, 680	7 72,695 3 30,909
Economist. Electronics engineer Equipment specialist. Executive assistant Fiscal analyst. Foreign affairs officer	8 100,710 1 11,880	7 97, 846 1 13, 083	1 13, 374	Construction management engineer	2 19, 270 1 10, 065	2 21,487	2 21,736
Fiscal analyst	4 47, 520 1 11, 880	4 52, 311 1 13, 083	4 53, 517 1 13, 374	Editorial specialist Electronics engineer	1 9,635 1 10,065	1 9,901	1 9,901
Foreign affairs officer	6 73, 170	6 81, 202	6 82, 077			·	

Foreign affairs officer
Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, SECRETARY OF DEFENSE—Continued

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960 estimate		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	ber	salary		salary	ber	salary	
Equipment specialist	1	\$10,068		\$11, 107	1	\$11, 107	
Fiscal analyst	1	9, 420	1	10,629	1	10, 629	
General engineer	6 1	60, 603 8, 990		11, 107 9, 901	1	11, 107 9, 901	
Lictorian		18, 628		20, 758	2	21, 008	
Industrial specialist Information specialist	2 3	29, 120	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Information specialist	4	37, 680	2	20, 529	2	21,008	
		9, 208 8, 990	i <u>-</u> -			::-::	
Legislative analyst Mechanical engineer Organization and methods examiner	4	8, 99t	1	9, 901	1	10, 150	
Organization and methods examiner	i	40, 260 9, 850	í				
		9, 850	1	10,858	1	11, 107	
Personnel officer. Petroleum engineer. Procurement officer	2 1 4 3	19, 485	1	10, 629	1	10, 858 10, 629 21, 237 30, 431	
Petroleum engineer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
Procurement omcer	4	38, 110 28, 045	3	31,866] 2	21, 237	
Program analyst	ı	9,850	î	10 858	1 1	11, 107	
Research analyst	l	<i>v</i> , 500	_ 3	10, 858 10, 629 10, 379 31, 866 30, 181 10, 858 29, 703 20, 779 64, 229 9, 901	1 2 3 1 2 2	11, 107 19, 802	
Research analyst Security officer	2	18, 840	2	20, 779	2	21,237	
Statistician	7	66, 800	1 6	64, 229	6	64, 937	
Supply requirements officer	2	19,055	1	9,901	1	9, 901	
Transportation specialist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	42	18, 410 332, 990	1 40		1 37	10, 629 330, 612	
GS-11 \$7 030 to \$8,300	41	274, 675	43	352, 706 317, 006	40	301, 013	
Cr5-10. 40,000 to 47,400	t e	39 540	1 7	49, 234	6	43, 160	
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	71	418, 715 127, 810 787, 235	84	539, 628 162, 221	78	509, 334	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	23	127, 810	27	162, 221	27	164, 655	
GS-6, \$4,980 to \$5,880	155	787, 235	164	913, 082	159	898, 916	
CfS-0. \$4,490 to \$5,390	200	927, 240	207	, 054, 910	202	050, 119	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	192	921, 24C	276		265	000, 119	
		795, 768 353, 798 127, 080	i1	, 229, 408 407, 389 82, 369 44, 366]1,	198, 012 393, 530	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	98	353, 795	102	407, 389	97	393, 530	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	37	127, 080	21	82, 369	20	80, 060	
GS-1 \$9.060 to \$3.520	12 1	40, 620 2, 948	12	3, 266	12	44, 823 3, 349	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	-	2, 010	' 1	0, 200		0,010	
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. G8-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	19	78, 581	19	84, 264	19	85, 198	
Total permanent	1. 412		1, 492		1, 434		
-	10	, 527, 381 585, 784	11	, 797, 485		481, 905	
Deduct lapses	85	585, 784	121	746, 510	8	94, 075	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	ŀ	404 455	.])		
scales for part of year	l	424, 457					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)							
net salary)	1, 327		1, 371	050 055	1, 426	000 000	
Bositions other than permanent. Inter	10	, 366, 054	E 11	, 050, 975	11	, 387, 830	
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	j	134, 803	,	207, 600		213,000	
Other personal services:	1	-		201,000		210, 000	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Uniform allowance		41, 06	Į.	44, 125		88, 570	
Overtime and holiday pay		240, 081	l I	283, 600	ŀ	286, 200	
Uniform allowance		952		1, 300		1. 300	
01 Personal services	10	, 782, 95	3 17	, 587, 600	11	, 976, 900	
Salaries and wages are distributed as	T T		1		[
follows:	1		1				
"Salaries and expenses, Secretary of	1 .		1 .		1 .		
Defense" "Navy management fund"	.} \$10	, 714, 32	<u> </u>	, 461, 500	\$11	, 955, 500	
"Navy management lund"	1	68, 63	2	126, 100	1	21, 400	
			<u> </u>		<u> </u>		

Salaries and Expenses, Court of Military Appeals, Department of Defense

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num.	· Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14.190:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Judge, Court of Military Appeals GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	3	\$76, 500	3	\$76, 500	3	\$76, 500
Chief commissioner GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 914
Clerk of the court	1	12, 420	1 3	13, 686 38, 313	1 3	13, 978 38, 313
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Commissioner	4	42, 785	1	12, 563	1	12, 56
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Commissioner	_	35, 960	4	39, 604	4	40, 60
Deputy clerk of the court	1	8, 990 15, 140		9, 901 25, 023	1 2	10, 15 25, 52
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	ī	6, 390 11, 420	i	7, 280 12, 729	4 1 3 3	21, 34 12, 12
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	10.345	2	11,710		
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	3	18, 910 13, 860	1 3 1 2 2 4 3 8	21, 320 15, 475	4 3 8	21, 92 15, 76
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	ĩ	32, 600 3, 515	8 1 1	36, 483 3, 890	1	37, 50 3, 97
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	14	3, 555 13, 565	1	3, 931 15, 017	1 4	4, 03 15, 12
Total permanent for FRASER	42	319, 285	43	358, 110	43	364, 32

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary		
Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	2 \$14,694 11,200	2 \$11,985	\$5,001		
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	40 315, 791 1, 240 33	41 346, 125 1, 375 500	43 359, 320 2, 880 500		
01 Personal services	317, 064	348, 000	362, 700		

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION, ARMY

Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500: Director, guidance and control laboratory. Chief engineer. Deputy director, guidance control laboratory. Director, missiles firing laboratory. Director, missiles firing laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Technical director. Chief, production engineering branch. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, systems and laboratory. Director, fabrication laboratory. Director,							
GS-18. \$17,500; Director, guidance and control laboratory. 1 \$16,000 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 GS-17. \$15,575 to \$16,333: 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 GS-17. \$15,575 to \$16,333: 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 1 17,514 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
GS-18. \$17,500; Director, guidance and control laboratory. 1 \$16,000 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 1 \$17,514 GS-17. \$15,575 to \$16,333: 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514 GS-17. \$15,575 to \$16,333: 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 1 17,514 1 17,514 1 1 17,514 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Chadas and reproses	Marian	(Doto)	NT		37	m-t-1
Director, guidance and control laboratory	GS-18, \$17.500:						
Research director.	Director, guidance and control labo-		-	Dea	-	Der	•
1	ratory				\$17, 514		\$17, 514
Chief engineer	GS_17 \$15 375 to \$16 335	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy director, guidance control laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, anissiles firing laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, aerobalistics laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, computer laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, fabrications laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, fabrications laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, systems analysis and reliability laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, research projects office. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, research projects office. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, test laboratory. 1 14,620 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, test laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, test laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, test laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. 1 14,835 1 16,349 1 16,349 1 16,349 Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. 1 13,760 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 14,206 1 15,163	Chief engineer	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Director, missiles firing laboratory	Deputy director, guidance control	_	,	_	•		20,010
Director, computer laboratory	laboratory.		14,835		16.349		16. 349
Director, computer lacoratory	Director, missies ming aboratory		14,550		16, 349	†	16.349
Director, systems and mechanics laboratory. 1 14, 835 1 16, 349 1 16, 34	Director, computer laboratory	î	14, 835	1	16, 349	1 1	16, 349
Director Systems and Including 1 14, 835 1 16, 349 1 1	Director, fabrications laboratory			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Director, systems analysis and reliability laboratory		١.	14 00E	١.	16 940		
Director, test laboratory	Director, systems analysis and relia-		14, 000	1	10, 549	, ,	10, 549
Director, test laboratory	bility laboratory			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
1	Director, research projects office	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Technical director, development operations	Director, test laboratory	;	14 000	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Associate scientific director. 1 14, 855 1 16, 349 1 16, 349 1 16, 349 Associate scientific director. 1 12, 900 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 14, 206 1 15, 163 1	Technical director, development oper-		14, 020	· •	10, 349	l ,	10, 549
1 13,760 1 15,163 1	ations	1	14,835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
1 13,760 1 15,163 1	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:			١.			
1 13,760 1 15,163 1	Chief measuring telemetering and	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
1 13,760 1 15,163 1	radio frequency systems	1	13, 760	1	15, 163		15, 163
1 13,760 1 15,163 1	Chief, production engineering branch	ĺ	13, 760	î	15, 163	lî	15, 163
Director of applications engineering, engineer research and development laboratory.	Deputy director, systems and me-			_			
1 13,760	Chanics laboratory	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
1 13,760	engineer research and development	1		t		1	
Director, fabrication laboratory 1 13, 760 1 15, 163 1 1	laboratory	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
1 13,760	Director, fabrication laboratory	1	13, 760				
Director, systems analysis and reliability laboratory 1 13,760 1 15,163		٠,	19 760	١.	15 169	١.,	15 160
1	Director, systems analysis and reli-	1	13, 700		19, 100	1 1	10, 100
1	ability laboratory	1	13, 760				
Director, Signal Corps engineering 1 13, 330 1 15, 163 2 30, 326 2 3	Director, technical liaison group	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Baloratory 1	Director, test laboratory	,	13, 760			{	
Technical director of research nutrition laboratory, Fitzsimons Army Hospital 1 13,115 1 14,435 1 14,435 1 14,435 Technical director of transportation, research and development command. 1 13,760 1 15,163 1 15,163 1 15,163 GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	laboratory	1	13, 330	1	15, 163	1 1	15, 163
Technical director of research nutrition laboratory, Fitzsimons Army Hospital 1 13,115 1 14,435 1 14,435 1 14,435 Technical director of transportation, research and development command. 1 13,760 1 15,163 1 15,163 1 15,163 GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Electronic engineer	2	26, 015	2	30, 326	2	30, 326
Technical director of research nutrition laboratory, Fitzsimons Army Hospital 1 13,115 1 14,435 1 14,435 1 14,435 Technical director of transportation, research and development command. 1 13,760 1 15,163 1 15,163 1 15,163 GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Electronic scientist	1	13 115	1 1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Technical director of research nutrition laboratory, Fitzsimons Army Hospital 1 13,115 1 14,435 1 14,435 1 14,435 Technical director of transportation, research and development command.	Senior engineer	2	26, 015	2	20,070	2 2	20, 370
Technical director of research nutrition laboratory, Fitzsimons Army Hospital 1 13,115 1 14,435 1 14,435 1 14,435 Technical director of transportation, research and development command. 1 18,760 1 15,163	Technical adviser	ī	13, 760	ī	15, 163	l ī	15, 163
Technical director of transportation, research and development command.	Technical director of research nutri-	}		l		1	
Technical director of transportation, research and development command. 1 13,760 1 15,163 1 15,163 3 1 15,163 1 15,163 3 1 15,163 1 15,163 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 6 1 1 1 1 6 1 1 1 1 7 1 1 1 7 1 1 1 8 1 1 1 8 1 1 1 8 1 1 1 8 1 1 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Hornital	1	12 115	1	14 425	١,	14 435
mand GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: 1 13,760 1 16,163 1 15,163 Administrative assistant. 1 11,880 1 13,833 1 13,374 Administrative officer. 16 189,000 16 212,564 17 227,143 Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 26,748 Attorney-adviser 1 11,610 1 13,083 13,083 13,083 Biohemist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352 2 27,956 Chemist 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 3 41,934 Comptroller 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 13,083 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5 68,695 5	Technical director of transportation.	1 -	10, 110	1 1	12, 100	1 -	11, 100
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970; Administrative assistant. 1 11,880	research and development com-			١.			
Administrative assistant. 1 11,880 1 13,083 1 13,374 Administrative officer. 16 189,000 16 212,564 17 227,143 Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 26,748 Attorney-adviser. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Biochemist. 1 12,690 2 27,601 2 27,956 Biologist. 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352 Chemist. 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Comptroller. 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 13,083 Electronic scientist. 5 61,830 5 68,695 68,695 Engineer. 157 Food technologist. 2 24,840 2 2,23,849 2,232,366 Food technologist. 2 24,840 2 2,235,262 Engineer. 2 22,840 2 2,235,262	mand	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 25,748 Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 25,748 Attorney-adviser. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Biochemist 1 12,690 2 27,601 2 27,956 Biologist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352 Chemist 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Comptroller 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 13,083 Electronic scientist 5 61,830 5 68,695 5 68,695 Engineer 157 161 184 184 Food technologist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352	Administrative assistant	1	11, 880	1	13,083	1 1	13, 374
Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 25,748 Architect. 2 23,760 2 26,748 2 25,748 Attorney-adviser. 1 11,610 1 13,083 1 13,083 Biochemist 1 12,690 2 27,601 2 27,956 Biologist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352 Chemist 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Comptroller 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 13,083 Electronic scientist 5 61,830 5 68,695 5 68,695 Engineer 157 161 184 184 Food technologist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352	Administrative officer	16	189,000	16	212, 564	17	227, 143
Dioters	Architect	2	77 760	2	26. 748	2	26, 748
Dioters	Riochemist	1	12,690	1 2	27 601	1 1	27 056
Comptroller 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 3 41,934 3 41,934 3 41,934 3 41,934 1 12,771 1 13,083 Electronic scientist 5 61,830 5 68,695 5 68,695 Engineer 157 161 184 The production of the characteristic scientist 1,962,630 2,234,849 2,232,366 Food technologist 2 24,840 2 27,352 2 27,352			24, 840	2	27, 352	2	27, 352
Electronic scientist 5 61, 830 5 68, 695 5 68, 696 Engineer 157 161 184 184 184 184 184 184 184 184 184 18	Chemist	3	38, U/U	3	41, 934	3	41, 934
Food technologist 2 24 840 2 27 352 2 27 352	Comptroller	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1 1	13, 083
Food technologist 2 24 840 2 27 352 2 27 352	Engineer	157	01, 000	161		184	08, 090
Food technologist			962, 630	2	234, 849	2	, 532, 366
Industrial specialist	Food technologist	1 2	24, 840	2	27, 352	2	27, 352
Mathematician 6 72,090 6 83,868 6 83,868 Medical officer 4 48,060 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 5 65,605 7 88 1 13,978 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1	Managament afficer	1	11,880	1 1	13,083		13, 374
Medical officer 4 48, 660 5 65, 695 5 65, 695 Mctallurgist 1 12, 690 1 13, 978 1 13, 678 Parasitologist 1 11, 880 1 13, 378 1 13, 678 Physical science officer 14 174, 960 15 207, 285 15 207, 285 Physicist 23 289, 980 25 348, 875 2 376, 233 Planning officer 1 12, 690 1 13, 978 1 13, 978 Production specialist 4 47, 520 4 52, 616 4 53, 216 Psycholorist 2 24, 030 2 26, 457 2 26, 457 Rasiolobiologist 1 12, 690 1 13, 978 1 13, 978 Research analyst 3 35, 640 5 66, 295 66, 295 Research director 3 38, 070 3 41, 934 3 41, 934 Research psycholo	Mathematician	6	72, 090		83, 868		83, 868
Mctallurgist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Parasitologist 1 11,880 1 13,878 1 13,678 Physical science officer 14 174,960 15 207,285 15 207,285 Physicist 23 289,980 25 348,875 27 376,233 Planning officer 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Procurement officer 1 11,880 1 13,078 1 13,978 Production specialist 4 47,520 4 52,616 453,216 Psychologist 2 24,030 2 26,457 2 26,457 Research analyst 3 35,640 5 66,295 66,255 Research psychologist 2 24,300 2 25,642 2 25,642	Medical officer	4	48,060	Š	65, 695) š	65, 695
Parastologist 1 11,880 1 13,378 1 13,678 1 13,678 1 13,678 1 13,678 1 13,678 1 12,072,285 15 207,285 15 207,285 15 207,285 27,285 27,376,233 23 289,980 25 348,875 27 376,233 23 13,978 1 13,978 1 13,978 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,978 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,378 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,478 1 13,487 1 13,478 1	Mctallurgist	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Physicist	Parasitologist	1 1	11,880		13, 378		13, 678
Planning officer 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Procurement officer 1 11,880 1 13,078 1 13,978 Production specialist 4 47,520 4 52,616 4 53,216 Psychologist 2 24,030 2 26,457 2 26,457 Radiobiologist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Research analyst 3 35,640 5 66,295 66,295 Research director 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Research psychologist 2 24,300 2 25,642 2 25,642	Physicist	23	289, 980	25	348, 875	27	376, 233
Procurement officer 1 11,880 1 13,078 1 13,378 Production specialist 4 47,520 4 52,616 4 53,216 Psycholorist 2 24,030 2 26,457 2 26,457 Radiobiologist 1 12,680 1 13,978 1 3 4,978 1 3 3,640 5 66,295 5 66,295 5 66,295 5 66,295 62,295	Planning officer	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Froduction specialist	Procurement officer	1	11, 880	1		1 1	13, 378
Radiobiologist 1 12,690 1 13,978 1 13,978 Research analyst 3 35,640 5 66,295 5 66,295 Research director 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Research psychologist 2 24,300 2 25,542 2 25,542	Psychologist	9	24, 030	9	26, 457	4	26, 457
Research analyst 3 35,640 5 66,295 5 66,295 Research director 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Research psychologist 2 24,300 2 25,542 2 25,542	Radiobiologist.	ĩ	12, 690	ĩ	13, 978	l ĩ	13, 978
Research director 3 38,070 3 41,934 3 41,934 Research psychologist 2 24,300 2 25,542 2 25,542	Research analyst	3	35, 640	5	66, 295	1 5	66, 295
1005021011.psychologist 2 21,000 2 20,042 2 20,042	Research director	3	38,070	3	41, 934	3	41, 934
	research bayonologist	. 4	#1, 000	. 4	20, 01Z	. 2	±4, 012

	17131 7111	ET MILETY I)F DEFEIN	SE-MILITARI FUNCTIONS			100
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Scientific administrator	2 \$24, 570	1	· ·	Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Research analyst	4 607 050	1	_
Technologist. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;	2 \$24, 570 2 24, 840	2 \$27, 352 2 27, 352	2 \$27, 352 2 27, 352	Research director Research psychologist Safety director Security officer Shop superintendent Statistician	4 \$37, 250 3 30, 195	3 33, 321	3 33, 321
US-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Accountant	1 10,750	1 12,085	1 12,085	Research psychologist	15 136,640 1 10,065	16 158, 464 1 11, 107	16 158, 464 1 11, 107
Administrative assistant	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606	Security officer	1 9, 205	1 10, 150	1 10,379
Administrative officer Anthropologist	14 149,640 1 10,965	14 166,042 1 12,085	13 155, 159 1 12, 085	Shop superintendent Statistician	1 9, 205 2 18, 195	1 10,150 2 20,300 3 30,679	1 10,379 2 20,529
Architect	2 22,790	2 25.126	§ 2 25, 126	DWINE OHICEL	0 21,010	3 30, 679	3 30,908
Attorney-adviserBiochemist	4 42,570 2 22,575	4 47, 340 2 25, 126 1 11, 606	4 47,590 2 25,126	Technologist	17 163, 365 1 8, 990	13 137,872 1 10,150	13 138, 352 1 10, 150
Budget officer	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,835	Training officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	2 18, 195	2 20,300	2 20,529
Chemist	4 44,290 1 11,180	4 48,818 1 12,334	4 48,818 1 12,563		13 001 725	1, 768 15, 462, 812	2, 029 17, 241, 681
Deputy comptroller	1 10,965	1 12,085	1 12,085	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1, 769	1,868	2. 179
Designer, clothes	1 10,965 6 68,370	1 12,085 6 75,378	1 12,085 6 75,378	i e	12, 639, 135	14, 125, 538 104 736, 060	16, 198, 174 105 749, 625
Comptroller. Deputy comptroller Designer, clothes Electronic scientist Engineer.	6 68,370 402	399	443	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1, 712	1,798	2, 057
Food technologist	4, 499, 950 4 43, 860	5, 006, 397 4 48, 340	5, 519, 809 4 48, 340	GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	10, 043, 860 262	11, 058, 510 271	12, 115, 506 230
Geographer	3 32,895	3 36,255	3 36,255	1	1 1 490 205	1,702,980	1, 290, 235
Information officer	2 21,500 2 21,070	2 23,920	1 2 24 170	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1, 268 6, 187, 840	1, 313 7, 624, 298	1, 446 7, 910, 513
Inspector	1 10, 535	3 36, 255 2 23, 920 2 23, 441 1 11, 606 1 11, 606	2 23, 691 1 11, 835 1 11, 606	GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	410	495	536
Management officer	1 10,320 11 121,045	1 11,606 12 150,756	1 11,606 12 150,756	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 817, 805	2, 464, 600 1, 388	2, 652, 200 1, 478
Medical officer	5 54,825	4 46.405	4 46.405			l 6, 725, 486	6, 940, 256
Metallurgist	1 11, 395 1 10, 320	1 12,563 1 11,606	1 12,563 1 11,835	GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		1,810 7,256,105	1, 829 7, 699, 455
Personnel officer.	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,835	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1,441	1, 810 7, 256, 105 1, 562	1.568
Physicist Physicist	21 235, 855 64 706, 920	18 223,734 64 801,152	18 223,734 75 934,545	GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	650	686	6, 247, 786 684
Physiologist	2 21,500 1 10.750	[2 23,691	1 2 23,920	· ·	2, 005, 900 22 64, 365	2, 335, 961 14 45, 218	2, 352, 989 14 46, 168
Food technologist. Geographer Information officer Industrial specialist Inspector. Management officer Mathematician. Medical officer Metallurgist. Parasitologist Personnel officer. Physicial science officer Physicial science officer Physicist. Processing and packing technician. Procurement officer Production specialist Program progress analyst Psychologist. Publications officer Research analyst Research director.	1 10,750 3 31,605	3 35,047	3 35, 276	GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Grades established by Public Law 313:		1	
Production specialist	4 41, 710 1 10, 535	4 46,404	4 46,653	Chief scientist, ABMA Civillan deputy of research Deputy commander for scientific activities.	3 48,500 1 13,500	3 48,500 1 16,000	3 48,500 1 16,000
Program progress analyst Psychologist	1 10,535 2 21,930	1 11,606 2 24,169	1 11,835 2 24,169	Deputy commander for scientific	1 13, 500	1 10,000	1 10,000
Publications officer	1 10,965	1 12,085	1 12 085	activities	1 16,500 1 19,000	1 16,500	1 16,500
Research director	1 10,535 2 22,790	1 11,606 2 25,126	2 25 126	activities Deputy director Deputy director, development opera- tions division, ABMA Director, development operations, ABMA Director of research, engineer research and development laboratories Director of research Army signal	1 19,000		
Research director	5 52,550 1 10,535	6 68,898	6 69,138	tions division, ABMA	1 16,000	1 17,500	1 17,500
Scientist	l 1 10,965	1 11,835 1 12,085	1 12,085	ABMA	1 19,000	1 19,000	1 19,000
Statistician Supply requirements and distribu-	2 21,500	2 22, 963	2 22,963	Director of research, engineer research	1 14,000	1 15,000	1 15,000
tion officer	2 21, 070 3 32, 895	2 23, 441 3 36, 233	2 23,670	Director of research, Army signal	1 14,000	·	-
tion officer. Technologist. Training officer OS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	3 32, 895 1 10, 320	3 36, 233 1 11, 606	3 36, 233 1 11, 606	engineering laboratory	1 13,500	1 16,500 1 14,670	1 16,500 1 14,670
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 10, 320	l '	·	Engineer		5 72,150	5 72, 150
Accountant	5 47,745 5 46,025	6 64,224 7 71,008	6 64,704 9 91,536	Mathematician	4 .52,675 2 27,950	6 86, 565 3 45, 660	6 87, 525 3 46, 380
Administrative officer	34 319, 205	36 373, 584	51 524 544	and development laboratories Director of research, Army signal engineering laboratory Electronic scientist Engineer Mathematician Research analyst Scientific director of polar research Sentor engineer Technical director of research		1 17,500	1 17,500
Agronomist	5 47 370	1 11, 107 6 66, 642	1 11,107 6 66,642	Technical director of research	4 62.000	4 62, 220 5 83, 000	4 62,700 5 83,000
Attorney-adviser	8 75, 575	8 83,792	9 93 936	Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9.890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates: Equivalent to \$9.890 and above:		ľ	
Auditor	1 8,990 3 27,830	1 10, 150 3 31, 137	1 10, 150 3 31, 387	Ungraded positions at hourly rates:	156 875, 512	154 909,764	152 905, 811
Biochemist	2 18, 840	2 21,908	2 21, 258	Equivalent to \$9,890 and above:		* *0 055	
Biologist	1 8,990 1 10.065	1 9,961 1 11,107	1 9,901 1 11,107	Supervisor Equivalent to less than \$9,890	5 50, 357 7, 732	5 50,357 7,329	5 50,357 7,258
Bacteriologist. Biologist Biologist Biophysicist. Budget analyst Budget officer Cartographer Cataloger	3 27, 615	3 30,679	3 30,929	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	38, 236, 765	39, 932, 457	39, 537, 632
Cartographer	1 8, 990 1 9, 205	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10, 150 1 10, 379	Total permanent	22, 473	22,786	24, 012
Cataloger	1 9, 205	1 10,150	1 10,379	Deduct lapses	127, 738, 679	142, 505, 237	150, 605, 024
Communication officer	17 100,000	15 162,480 1 10,629	15 162,480 1 10,629	Deduct lapses	9, 194, 312	652 2,623,307	723 1, 536, 752
Comptroller Contract specialist Deputy comptroller Electronic scientist	3 28,690 5 45,165	3 31,865	3 32,094	I Add—			
Deputy comptroller	5 45,165 1 8,990	5 50, 240 1 10, 150	5 50, 720 1 10, 150	Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account	614		,
Electronic scientist.	55 553, 575 805	57 631, 968 790	82 897, 568 868	Net increase due to changes in pay	3, 475, 662		
-	8, 050, 840	8, 757, 280	9, 560, 032	scales for part of year	4, 397, 047		
Entomologist Equipment technician	1 9,635 3 28,945	1 10,629 3 31,158	1 10,629 3 31,387	Net permanent (average number,			
Food technologist	2 19, 270	3 31, 158 2 21, 237 3 31, 887 2 20, 300 2 20, 529 4 40, 600	3 31, 387 2 21, 237 3 31, 887	net salary): United States and possessions	21 429	22 120	23, 285
Geologist	3 28,905 2 18,195	3 31,887 2 20.300	1 10,379		126, 392, 531	22, 130 139, 851, 103	149, 037, 460
GeologistIndustrial specialist	2 18,410	2 20,300 2 20,529	1 10,379 2 20,758 4 41,816	Foreign countries: U. S. rates Positions other than permanent:		4 30,827	4 80,812
Inspector Librarian	1 9,635	4 40,600 1 10,629 3 31,137	1 10,629	Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	170, 317	65,000	55, 000
Managament officer	3 28, 045 61 595, 260		3 31, 392	Part-time employment	13, 723 135, 630	20, 200 121, 450	20, 200 116, 250
Mathematician Medical officer Metallurgist	3 28, 905	64 699, 616 2 21, 008 2 21, 716	2 21,008	Other personal services:	100,000	· ·	1
Metallurgist	2 19,700 2 19,270	2 21,716 2 21,258	2 21,716 2 21,258	Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance	472, 848 8, 512, 164 126, 545	519, 750 10, 891, 194	1, 133, 29 5 10, 294, 576
Microbiologist Military analyst	1 9,635	1 10,629	1 10,629	Nightwork differential	126, 545	125, 693	125, 611
Military intelligence research	1 8,990 2 20,130	1 9.901	1 9,901 2 22,216	Uniform allowance	4,408	19,640 4,700	19, 640 4, 700
Mycologist Parasitologist Personnel assistant	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107	Uniform allowance. Additional pay for service abroad	36, 498	35, 143	35, 456
Personnel assistant Personnel officer.	1 9,635 1 9,635	1 10, 629 1 10, 629	1 10,858 1 10,629	01 Personal services.	135, 897, 479	151, 684, 700	160, 873, 000
Personnel requirements analyst	2 18,410	1 10,629 2 20,529 11 118,784	2 20,758		-,,	.,,	
Physical science officer	13 128, 265 138	11 118,784 1 141	11 118, 784 151	Salaries and wages are distributed as			_
•	1.314.580	1, 499, 724	1, 605, 964	follows:	1		1
Physiologist. Planning and production specialist. Processing and packing technician. Procurement and supply supervisor.	4 87,035 1 10,065	6 60,864 1 11,107	6 61, 104 1 11, 107	"Procurement of equipment and mis- siles, Army":			
Processing and packing technician	1 9, 205 5 44, 950	1 10, 150	1 10,379	Direct obligations.	\$36, 197, 574	\$34, 109, 000	\$29, 991, 000
Procurement and supply supervisor Procurement officer	5 44,950 1 9,635	5 50,000 1 10,629	5 50, 240 1 10, 629	"Research, development, test, and evaluation. Army":	·	·	
Production specialist	15 137,710	15 150, 720	15 151, 920	Direct obligations	97, 498, 882	106, 900, 700	119, 887, 600 10, 994, 400
Program progress analyst Psychologist	3 26, 970 7 67, 230	3 30, 201 6 63, 264	3 30, 201 6 63, 504	"Research facilities." Agricultural	2, 192, 009	10, 675, 000	10, 994, 400
Psychophysiologist Publications editor	5 44, 950	5 49,520	5 49,520	"Research facilities," Agricultural Research Service, Department of			
Publications editor Publications officer	1 9,635 3 27,615	1 10,629 3 30,680	1 10,629 3 80,929	Agriculture	9,014		
- wasterward Manager	0 27,010	A 691 000 .	00,020				<u> </u>

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION—Continued

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION, AIR FORCE

1968 actual 1960 estimate 1960 estimate 1960 estimate 1961 estimate 1961 estimate 1961 estimate 1962 estimate 1962 estimate 1962 estimate 1963 estimate 1962 estimate 1963 estimate 1962 estimate 1963 estimate 1962 estimate 1963 estimate 1962 estimate	RESEARCH,	DEVELOPMENT, TE	ST, A	ND EV	ALUA	TION,	Air]	Force
SS-IT, \$15,375 to \$15,385; Director of research and development (Rome air development center) 1 \$14,600 1 \$16,335 1			1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Cheme air development center)	GS-17. \$15.37	75 to \$16.335:						
Section 1	(Rome si	r development center)	1	\$14,620	1	\$16, 33 5	1	\$16, 335
Section 1	laborator Technical	y (flight test center) director, plans and pro-			1	16, 335	1	16, 335
velopment (missile development center) 1 14,620 1 16,335 1	grams (A	moid engineering develop-	1	14, 835	1	16, 335	1	16, 335
Caenter Caen	velopmer center)	nt (missile development	1	14, 620	1	16, 335	1	16, 335
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Technical director, directorate of flight test (flight test center) 1 13,645 1 15,150	center)		1	14, 620	1	16, 335	1	16, 335
Technical director, electronic support systems (Wright air development center)	GS-16. \$14,19 Technical	director, directorate of	1	13, 545	1	15, 150		·
Director of aeronautical sciences (office of scientific research)	Technical port syst	director, electronic sup- ems (Wright air develop-						
Director of physical sciences (office of scientific research Deputy director, electronic research Cambridge Cambridge Cambrid	Director	of aeronautical sciences					1	15. 150
Deputy director, electronic research (Cambridge research center)	Director of scientific	physical sciences (office of research)			ļ		1	•
Technical director, atmosphysics (Cambridge research center)	Deputy di	rector, electronic research	1		İ		ļ	
Associate director, research and development (Rome air development enter) GS-15. \$12,777 to \$12,970: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Administrative officer: Assistant chiel, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, program and requirements branch. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, program branch of the chief, amigus laboratory. Chief, special projects laborator	Technical	director, atmosphysics	1	-	1		1	
Center 1 13, 545	Associate o	urector, research and de-	^	10,010	1	10, 100		
Administrative officer. 1 12, 490 1 13, 970 1 14, 210 Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, installations. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 14, 210 Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, installations. 1 11, 610 1 12, 770 1 13, 970 Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, operations. Assistant chief, communications laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, operations analysis office. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, operations analysis office. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program and requirements branch. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program and requirements branch. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program and requirements branch. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program and requirements branch. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program branch shoratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, program branch shoratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, photochemistry aboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, photochemistry aboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, photochemistry aboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, swall scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special projects laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, photochemistry laboratory. 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, co	center) GS-15. \$12.7	70 to \$13,970:			1]	
Installations	Administra	tive officer						18, 970 14, 210
materiel	installati	ons	ı	12,690	1	13, 970	1	14, 210
1 1,910 1 12,770 1 13,970	materiel_		İ			· •		
Assistant chief, components and techniques laboratory. Assistant chief, communications laboratory advision. Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. Assistant chief, flight test engineering division. Chemist. 1 12,690 1 13,970	operation Assistant c	hief, deputy chief of staff,					1 .	
Assistant chief, communications laboratory (1)	Assistant c	hief, components and tech-					ł	·
Assistant chief, flight test engineering division	Assistant c	hief, communications lab-	ŀ				1	
Assistant chief, technical support division	Assistant c	hlef, flight test engineering	ŀ				1	
Chemist	Assistant	chief, technical support	i		ŀ		1	
Chief, reliability division. Chief, program and requirements branch. Chief, program and requirements branch. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, ionospheric physics laboratory. Chief, ionospheric physics laboratory. Chief, ionospheric physics laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, navigation laboratory. Chief, navigation laboratory. Chief, navigation laboratory. Chief, computer laboratory. Chief, radar laboratory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, special systems analysis office. Tatory. Chief, special projects laboratory. Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, advanced research laboratory. Chief, advanced research laboratory. Chief, advanced research laboratory. Chief, cavesol physics laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, percaption and techniques laboratory. Chief, percaption and techniques laboratory. Chief, percaption and techniques laboratory. Chief, percaption and techniques laboratory. Chief, percaption and techniques laborat			1 1	12,690		13, 970 13, 970	1 1	13, 970
Chief, program branch	Chief, relia	bility division	ĺ	12, 690	î	13, 970	i	13, 970
Chief, program branch Chief, ionospheric physics laboratory Chief, applications and logistics branch Chief, applications and logistics branch Chief, photochemistry laboratory Chief, navigation laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, navigation laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, computer laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, radar laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, systems analysis office 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special systems laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special systems laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special systems laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, special sporjects laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, small scale atmospheric analysis laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, medium scale atmospheric analysis laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, photochemistry laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, antenna laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, antenna laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, appeared in laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, components and techniques laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro physics lab	branch.	/al and requirements	1	12,690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
Chief, applications and logistics branch. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, navigation laboratory. Chief, computer laboratory. Chief, radar laboratory. Chief, radar laboratory. Chief, systems analysis office. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, special systems laboratory. Chief, small scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, medium scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory. Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory. Chief, antenna laboratory. Chief, antenna laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, serves physics laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Chief, components and techniques la	Oniei, spec	iai projects iadoratory	. 1	12, 690] 1	13, 970	1	13, 970
branch	Chief, iono Chief, an	spheric physics laboratory . plications and logistics	1	12, 690	1		1	13, 970
Chief, navigation laboratory	branch		1	12,690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970 13, 970
Chief, special projects laboratory	Chief, pho	gation laboratory	i	12,690	1	13, 970	l i	13, 970
Chief, special projects laboratory	Chief, com Chief, rada	puter laboratory r laboratory	1 1	12,690 12,690	li	13, 970 13, 970	li	13, 970
Chief, special projects laboratory	Chief, syste	ems analysis office	1	12,690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
1 12, 690	Chief, spec	ial projects laboratory	ì	12, 690		13, 970		13, 970
Chief, medium scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, large scale atmospheric analysis laboratory. Chief, thermal radiation laboratory. Chief, photochemistry laboratory. Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory. Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory. Chief, propagation laboratory. Chief, propagation laboratory. Chief, propagation laboratory. Chief, propagation laboratory. Chief, propagation laboratory. Chief, davanced research laboratory. Chief, ionospheric characteristics laboratory. Chief, ionospheric characteristics laboratory. Chief, communications laboratory. Chief, communications laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Laboratory. Chief, components and techniques laboratory. Labov. Laboratory. Laboratory. Laboratory. Laboratory. Laborator	ratory Chief, sma	ll scale atmospheric analy-	1	•]	-	l .	
1	Chief. me	dium scale atmospheric	l .		1			
Chief, thermal radiation laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, antenna laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, spectro photochemistry laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, advanced research laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, advanced research laboratory 1 12, 690 1 14, 270 1 14, 270 Chief, ionospheric characteristics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, communications laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, communications laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, mathematics division 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, mathematics division 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, mechanics division 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, specimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, specimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, specimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, capenimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, capenimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, capenimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, capenimental track branch 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Chief, administration division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, daministration division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, daministration division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, enancement division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, enancement division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, enancement division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 370 Chief, experiment division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, enancement division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, experiment division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, experiment division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 370 Chief, experiment division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 370 Chief, experiment division 1 12, 160 1 13, 370 1 13, 370 Chief, experim	laborator	V	l ı	-				
Chief, spectro photochemistry labo- ratory	Onier, ther	mai tagiation iadolatola"	ι	12, 690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970
ratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, propagation laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, advanced research laboratory 1 12,690 1 14,270 1 14,270 Chief, terrestrial science laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, ionospheric characteristics laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, communications laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, commonents and techniques laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, mathematics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, mechanics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, physics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, experimental track branch 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, camministration division 1	Chief, spec	ctro photochemistry labo-	1	12, 690		13, 970		13, 970
Chief, advanced research laboratory I 12, 690 1 14, 270 1 14, 270 Chief, terrestrial science laboratory I 12, 690 1 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, ionospheric characteristics laboratory I 12, 690 1 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, components and techniques laboratory I 12, 690 1 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, components and techniques laboratory I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, mathematics division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, mathematics division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, mechanics division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, physics division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, solid state sciences division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, solid state sciences division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, solid state sciences division I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, characteriate track branch I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, caperimental track branch I 12, 690 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, caperimental track branch I 12, 160 I 12, 770 I 12, 770 Chief, management division I 12, 160 I 13, 370 I 13, 670 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 370 I 13, 670 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 370 I 13, 670 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 370 I 13, 670 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 370 I 13, 670 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 150 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 Chief, operations division I 12, 160 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970 I 13, 970	ratory	agation laboratory	1	12, 690 12, 690		13, 970		13, 970 13, 970
oratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, communications laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, components and techniques laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, aerosol physics laboratory 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, pathematics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, mathematics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, mechanics division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, experimental track branch 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, experimental track branch 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, camministration division 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, customer service division 1 12,150 1 12,770 Chief, management division 1 11,880 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,370 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 Chief, operations division 1	Chief, adv	anced research laboratory estrial science laboratory	1	12, 690	1	14, 270	1	14, 270
Chief, components and techniques laboratory. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, serosol physics laboratory. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, behavioral sciences division. 1 11,890 1 13,070 1 13,970 Chief, mathematics division. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, mechanics division. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, physics division. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, solid state sciences division. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, caperimental track branch. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, camerimental track branch. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, camerimental track branch. 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, camerimental track branch. 1 12,160 1 12,770 1 12,770 Chief, management division. 1 11,890 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150	oratory Cnief. com	munications laboratory	1 1	12, 690 12, 690		13, 970 13, 970		13, 970 13, 970
1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 3, 97	Unief, con	aponents and techniques	1	12, 690	1		1 1	•
1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 3, 97	Onief, sero	soi physics laboratory avioral sciences division		12, 690 11, 880		13, 970 13, 070		13, 970 13, 370
Chief, experiment was manual. 1 12,600 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, customer service division. 1 12,160 1 12,770 1 12,770 Chief, management division. 1 11,880 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150	Chief, mat	hematics division	ļį	12, 690	1	13, 970	I	13, 970
Chief, experiment was manual. 1 12,600 1 13,970 1 13,970 Chief, customer service division. 1 12,160 1 12,770 1 12,770 Chief, management division. 1 11,880 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150 Chief, operations division. 1 12,150	Chief, phy	sics division	1	12, 690 12, 690		13, 970 13, 970		13, 970 13, 970
Chief, administration division 1 12, 160 13, 370 1 12, 770 1 12, 770 1 12, 770 1 12, 770 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, customer service division 1 11, 880 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Chief, operations division 1 12, 150 1 13, 370 1 13, 670 Cnief, research requirements office 1 12, 690 1 13, 970 1 13, 970 Contracting officer 1 12, 690 1 12, 770 1 13, 070	Chief, solid Chief, expe	l state sciences division	1 1	12, 690 12, 690		13, 970 13, 970	1	13, 970
Chief, management division 1 11,880 1 13,370 1 13,670 Chief, operations division 1 12,150 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,970 1 13,07	Chief, adm	inistration division	1	12, 150				
Cnief, research requirements office 1 12,690 1 13,970 1 13,970 Contracting officer 1 12,690 1 12,770 1 13.070	Chief, mar Chief, oper	agement division	1 1	11, 880 12, 150		13, 370		13, 670
	Cnief, rese Contractin	arch requirements office	1 1	12, 690	1 1	13, 970 12, 770		13, 970 13, 070

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Condensed assure Continued	Num		Num-		Num	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	ber 1	Salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Deputy director, Lincoln project Deputy director, biosciences Deputy director, materiel sciences Director, materiel sciences	i	\$12,690 12,420 12,690	1 1	\$13, 970 13, 670 13, 970 13, 970 12, 770 13, 970	į	\$13, 970 13, 670
Director, procurement directorate Director, operational application	î	11,610	1	13,070	1	13, 970 13, 070
Director, research communications Technical director, missile captive		11, 610 12, 690	i	13, 970	1	13, 070 13, 970
test	1	12,690 12,690	1	13, 970 13, 970	1	13, 970 13, 970
test. Technical director, 6511th test group. Electronic scientist. Engineer, aeronautical.	1 14	177, 660 50, 760	1 14	195, 580	1 14	197, 980
Engineer, aeronautical Engineer, electronics	3	38,070	5 3	68, 650 41, 910 194, 080	5 3	70, 090 41, 910
Engineer, general Engineer, research	14 1	176, 850 12, 690	14	194, 080 13, 970	14 1	195, 580 14, 270
Geophysicist Mathematician	1 2	12, 690 25, 380	1 2	13, 970 27, 940	1 2	13, 970 27, 940
Organization methods examiner	2	24, 300	1	58, 480 12, 770	4	53, 480 13, 070
Engineer, aeronautical Engineer, general Engineer, general Engineer, general Engineer, research Geophysicist Mathematician Medical officer Organization methods examiner Physicist Psychologist Research development officer	8	101, 520 23, 490	9	124, 530	9	126, 930 13, 070
		920, 970 11, 880	71	13, 970 13, 970 27, 940 53, 480 12, 770 124, 530 12, 770 969, 970 13, 970	71 1	974, 050 13, 070
Special assistant, technical advisory Statistician	1	12, 690	1	13, 970 12, 770	1	13, 970 12, 770
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	3	32, 250	3	35, 985	3	36, 465
Aircraft maintenance officer Analyst, management Assistant chief, contract administra-	3 1	31, 605 11, 395	3 1	35, 025 12, 315	3 1	35, 745 12, 315
tion office	1	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	12, 075
Assistant chief, cruise missile test Assistant chief, data processing	1	11, 395	1	12, 315	1	12, 315
division Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff,	1	11, 395	1	12, 315	1	12, 315
comptroller Assistant chief, evaluations division	1	10, 320 10, 320	1 1	11, 355 11, 355	1	11, 595 11, 595
Assistant chief, plans and programs division	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Assistant chief, procurement office	1	10, 320 11, 395	1	11, 355 12, 315	1	11, 355 12, 315
Assistant chief, deputy chief of staff, materiel	1	10, 535	1	11, 595	1	11, 835
Assistant chief, program and requirements branch	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Assistant chief, systems analysis office. Assistant chief, navigation laboratory.	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1 1	12, 555 12, 555
Assistant chief, special systems lab- oratory	1	11,395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Assistant chief, antenna laboratory Assistant chief, electromagnetic sec-	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Assistant chief, components labora-	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Assistant chief, missile facilities	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Assistant chief, missile test division	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Assistant chief, comptroller	. 1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Assistant chief, customer service division Budget officer	1 1	10, 320 10, 535	1 1	11, 355 11, 835	1	11, 595 11, 835
Chemist. Chief, data instrumentation division	5 1	55, 040 11, 395 11, 395	5	62, 775 12, 315 12, 315 12, 315 12, 315	5 1	12, 315
Chief, engineering analysis branch Chief, engineering division	1	11, 395	1	12, 315 12, 315	1 1	62, 775 12, 315 12, 315 12, 315
Chief, support instrumentation di- vision Chief, airborne engineering group.	ļ	11, 395 11, 395	t 1	12, 315 12, 555	1	12, 315 12, 555
Onter, program maining section	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	į	12, 555
Chief, plans and program division Chief, applications and logistics branch	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555
Chief, photochemistry laboratory	ì	11, 395	ì	12, 555	i	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, atmospheric nuclear chemistry laboratory Chief, radiochemistry components	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
laboratory Chief, contracts division	1 1	11, 395 10, 320	1 1	12, 555 11, 595	1 1	12, 555 11, 595
Chief, Lincoln contract administra-	1	10, 320	1	11, 355	1	11, 595
Chief, chemical analysis laboratory Chief, communications test labora-	ī	11, 395	ī	12, 555	i	12, 555
tory Chief, enroute technical navigation	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
laboratory Chief, special systems design labora-	1	11, 395	ī	12, 555	1	12, 555
tory Chief, special systems development	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
section Chief, development section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, circuitry section	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
tion Chief, applied mathematics section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, atmospheric analysis labora- tory.	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Chief, operational techniques section,	1	11, 395 10, 320	1	12, 555 11, 595	1	12, 555 11, 595
Chief, civilian personnel division Chief, ionospheric propagation lab- oratory	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Chief, cloud physics section	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
section Chief, program plans branch Chief, magnetic section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, magnetic sectionChief, electro-optical section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 555
Chief, electro-optical section	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 555 12, 555	1	12, 555 12, 655 12, 555 12, 555 12, 555
Chief, wave propagation section	1	11, 395	1	12, 555	1 1	12, 555

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

		·					
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Grades and ranges-Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Chief, terrestrial magnetism section	1 \$11,395	1 \$12,555	1 \$12,555	Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Classification analyst. Contracting officer. Cost accountant	2 \$18,195	2 \$20,020	
Chief, atmospheric electricity section. Chief, speech communication section. Chief, bigh temperature section. Chief, airborne antenna section. Chief, information processing section. Chief, contracts division. Chief, data system branch. Chief, performance authorization area.	1 11,395 1 11,395	1 \$12, 555 1 12, 555 1 12, 555 1 12, 555 1 12, 555 1 11, 595 1 11, 595 1 12, 555	1 12,555	Contracting officer	7 65, 940 1 9, 205	2 \$20,020 7 70,430 1 10,130	2 \$20,500 7 71,870 1 10,370
Chief, high temperature section	1 11,395 1 11,395	1 12,555	1 12,555 1 12,555 1 12,555 1 11,595	Cust analyst	1 1 0.330	1 9,890 1 10,130	1 9,890 1 10,130
Chief, information processing section.	1 10,535	1 11,595 1 11,595 1 12,555	1 11,595	Deputy director, comptroller Director of research and development	1 8,990 2 18,195		I
Chief, data system branch	1 10,320 1 11,395	1 12,555	1 11,595 1 12,555	Education specialist	2 18, 195 1 8, 990	2 20, 260 1 10, 130	2 20,500 1 10,130
Chief, performance engineering sec- tion.	1 11,395	1 12, 555 1 12, 555	1 12,555	Editor Education specialist Electronic scientist Engineer, aeronautical	55 543,040 80 788,000 2 20,130	55 609, 950 80 878, 300 2 22, 180	54 598, 860 80 887, 200
Chief, powerplant branch. Chief, powerplant branch. Chief, document processing division. Chief, document service center. Chief, San Francisco regional office. Contracting officer.	1 11,395 1 10,320	1 12,555 1 11,355	1 12,555 1 11,595			11 121,030	2 22, 180 11 121, 270
Chief, document service center Chief, San Francisco regional office	1 10,320 1 10,750	1 12.075	1 12,075	Engineer, combustion Engineer, construction	10 97, 425 5 50, 325	10 110, 900 5 55, 450	10 110, 900 5 55, 450
Contracting officer. Deputy director, procurement. Director of research and development. Education specialist. Electronic scientist. Engineer, aerodynamic. Engineer, aeronautical Engineer, cemical Engineer, combustion. Engineer, electrical Engineer, electrical Engineer, general Engineer, general Engineer, mechanical Engineer, mechanical Engineer, mechanical Information specialist Intelligence specialist Mathematician Medical officer	3 31, 175 1 10, 320	1 12,075 3 34,545 1 11,595	3 35,025 1 11,595	Engineer, determined Engineer, covil Engineer, combustion Engineer, construction Engineer, electrical Engineer, electronics	3 28,045 118	3 33, 270 118	3 33, 270 118
Director of research and development. Education specialist	1 11, 180	1 11,355 1 12,315	1 11.355	Engineer flight test	1, 118, 870 2 20, 130	1, 289, 180	1, 289, 180
Electronic scientist	25 281, 220 1 11, 395	26 325, 710 1 12, 555	1 12,555 26 329,550 1 12,555	Engineer, general	81 787, 100 1 9, 635	2 22, 180 79 874, 190	2 22, 180 75 831, 750
Engineer, aeronautical	26 295, 410 1 11, 395	26 326,430	26 330,630	Engineer, flight test. Engineer, general. Engineer, industrial. Engineer, materials. Engineer, mechanical. Engineer, photographic. Engineer, research. Historian. Ulustrator	10 98,500	10 110, 900	10 110, 900
Engineer, combustion	3 33, 110	1 12,555 3 37,665	2 25, 110	Engineer, photographic	31 305, 565 2 19, 055	29 321, 610 2 20, 980 8 86, 560	29 321, 610 2 21, 220
Engineer, electronics	1 10,320 29 327,015	1 12,555 28 351,780 42 527,310	27 355, 225	Historian	7 70, 455 2 17, 980	2 20,020	8 86,800 2 20,260
Engineer, general Engineer, materials	69 755, 725 3 34, 185	3 37,665	42 538,030 3 37,665	Illustrator Information specialist	1 10,065 2 18,195 1 9,205	1 11,090 2 20,020 1 10,130	1 11,090 2 20,500 1 10,370
Engineer, mechanical Engineer, research	5 56, 115 5 56, 975	5 62,775 5 62,775	5 63, 495 5 63, 255	Indistrator Information specialist. Intelligence specialist. Maintenance planner. Mathematician Medical officer.	1 9, 205 1 9, 420	1 10, 130	
Information specialist Intelligence specialist	2 20, 855 1 11, 395	5 62,775 2 23,190 1 12,555 6 71,970	2 23, 430 1 12, 795	Mathematician	23 214,080 6 57,165	23 237, 590 6 64, 140	27 299, 430 6 65, 340
Mathematician Medical officer	4 44,720 3 34,185	6 71,970 4 49,020	6 72,930 4 49,500	Metallurgist	4 40, 260 16 159, 105	3 33, 270 16 175, 280	6 65, 340 4 44, 360 16 175, 280
Medical officer Meteorologist. Nuclear physicist. Organization methods examiner Personnel officer Physicist Psychologist. Research analyst	6 68, 370	4 49,020 6 75,330 I 12,555	6 76, 290 1 12, 555	Nuclear physicist	1 9,420 2 17,980	1 10,370	1 10,610 2 20,020
Organization methods examiner	1 10, 965 4 41, 925	2 22,710 4 46,620	2 23, 190 4 47, 340	Organization methods examiner	3 27, 615 4 36, 605	3 31, 110	3 31,350
Physicist	43 484, 395	45 562 335	46 588 130	Photographer	4 36,605 1 8,990 75 751,650	3 30,630 1 9,890	1 10,130
Research analyst Research development officer	19 201, 885	14 162, 810 1 11, 355	14 166, 170 1 11, 355	Placement officer	75 751,650 1 8,990 1 9,420	84 930, 360 1 9, 890 1 10, 370	84 930, 360 1 10, 130
Research development officer	115	141 1,733,055	141 1, 746, 255	Medical officer Metallurgist. Meteorologist. Nuclear physicist. Operations analyst. Organization methods examiner Personnel officer. Photographer. Physicist. Placement officer Procurement officer Psychologist. Research adviser. Research analyst. Research and development officer.	1 9,420 32 287,680	1 10,370 32 323,200	1 10,610 32 327,280
Research physiologist Statistical analyst	6 65, 790 2 21, 285 1 11, 395	1,733,055 6 71,970 2 24,870	1, 746, 255 6 72, 450 2 25, 110	Research adviser	1 10,065 1 10,065	1 11,090 1 11,090	1 11,090 1 11,090
Statistician	1 11,395			Research and development officer	264 2, 441, 085	265	265 2, 912, 230
Research physiologist. Statistical analyst. Statistician. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accounting chief. Administrative sasistant. Administrative officer. Aircraft maintenance officer. Analyst, management. Assistant chief, logistics plans division.	2 17,980 1 8,990	2 19,780 1 9,890	2 20, 260 1 9, 890 8 86, 320	Research physiologist	7 65, 940 3 27, 185	2,743,250 7 72,590 3 31,590	7 74,030 3 31,830
Administrative officer	10 96, 565 3 28, 475	8 84,880 3 31,830	8 86,320	Statistician Statistician	1 10,065	1 11,090	1 11,090
Analyst, management	3 28,475 2 17,980	2 19,780	3 32,070 1 9,890	Technicia writer	1 8,990	1 2 19.780	1 10,370 2 19,780
		1 10, 130	1 10,370	Research physiologist Statistical analyst. Statistician Technical writer Technical writer. Technician, laboratory Translator. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 9, 205	1.465	1, 465 13, 532, 570
Assistant chief, base installations division Assistant chief, cruise missile tests. Assistant chief, missile division Assistant chief, contract division Assistant chief, radar laboratory Assistant chief, programs branch Assistant chief, document service center Attorney Budget officer Cartographer Chemist Chief, civilian personnel division	1 10,065	1 11,090	1 11,090	GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1. 424	11, 413	17.474
Assistant chief, missile division	1 8,990 1 10,065	1 9,890 1 11,090	1 11,090 1 10,130 1 11,090 1 10,130	GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	9, 972, 690 94 589, 625	11, 056, 830 76 530, 380	11, 146, 660 76 537, 130
Assistant chief, contract division Assistant chief, radar laboratory	1 8,990 2 10,495	1 9,890 1 11,570 1 11,090	1 11,570	l .	I 2 120 505	11, 336	1, 336 8, 797, 710
Assistant chief, programs branch Assistant chief, document service cen-	1 10,065	1 11,090	1 11,090	GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	11. 242	8, 779, 710 102 609, 840 1, 133	102 614, 190 1, 133
ter Attorney	1 9, 205 3 27, 830	3 31, 110	3 31 350	GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		6, 241, 290	6, 248, 790 422
Budget officer Cartographer	5 46,670 1 8,990	3 31, 110 5 51, 610 1 9, 890	3 31, 350 5 51, 850 1 10, 130	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 982, 235 1, 521 6, 185, 790 2, 384	2, 112, 280	2, 137, 780
Chemist Chief, civilian personnel division	17 168, 525 1 8, 990	17 187, 310 1 9, 890	18 198, 400 1 9, 890	GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	6, 185, 790	6, 671, 930	6, 709, 430 2, 157
Chief, ground safety section	2 20, 130 1 9, 420	2 22, 180 1 10, 370	2 22, 180 1 10, 610 1 11, 090	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	8, 823, 910	8, 725, 680 1, 930	8, 759, 880 1, 931
Chief, Capehart housing office	1 10, 065	1 11.090	1 11,090		1 6. 927. 835	7, 111, 765	7, 175, 110
Chief, property branch.	1 10,065 1 8,990 1 8,990	1 11,090 1 9,890	1 11,090 1 10,130 1 9,890	GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1, 194, 030	273 974, 210	281 1,008,800
Chief, contract branch	1 8,990 2 18,195	1 9,890 2 20,020 1 11,090	2 20, 260	Grades established by Public Law 313:	19 54, 425	14 45,050	11 36,075
Chief, financial analysis division	1 10,065 1 8,990	1 9,890	1 11,090 1 10,130 1 10,130	GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by Public Law 313: Technical director, geophysics re- search (Cambridge research center).	1 15, 500	1 15,500	1 16,000
Chief, technical information branch.	1 8,990 1 8,990 1 8,990	1 10,130 1 9,890 1 11,090	1 10, 130	search (Cambridge research center)_	1 16,000	1 16,500	1 16, 500
Chief, civilian personnel division. Chief, ground safety section Chief, budget division. Chief, budget division. Chief, Capehart housing office. Chief, program requirements branch. Chief, program requirements branch. Chief, contract procurement section. Chief, contract branch. Chief, plans and programs division. Chief, plans and programs division. Chief, inancial analysis division. Chief, resources management branch. Chief, technical information branch. Chief, technical information branch. Chief, advanced techniques section. Chief, budget branch. Chief, terminal equipment section. Chief, applied research section. Chief, design engineering branch. Chief, engineering applications branch. Chief, engineering applications branch. Chief, instrumentation and evaluation section.	1 10,065 1 8,990	1 10,130	1 10.130	Technical director, electronics re- search (Cambridge research center). Technical director to deputy com- mander for testing (air proving	·		
Chief, terminal equipment section Chief, guidance techniques section	1 10,065 1 10,065	1 11,090	1 11,090 1 11.090	ground center) Technical director, directorate of development (Wright air develop-	1 15, 500	1 15, 500	1 16,000
Chief, applied research section Chief, design engineering branch	1 10,065 1 10,065	1 11,090 1 11,090	1 11,090 1 11,090 1 11,090	development (Wright air develop- ment center)	1 16,000	1 16,500	1 16,500
Chief, engineering applications branch. Chief, research engineering branch	1 10,065 1 10,065	1 11,090 1 11,090 1 11,090	1 11,090 1 11,090	ment center) Technical director, operations (Wright air development center)	1 15, 150	1 15,500	1 15,500
Chief, instrumentation and evalua-	1 10,065		,	air development center) Technical director, guided missile weapon systems (Wright air devel-	0,200	20,000	
tion section Chief, geomagnetics section. Chief, surface study section. Chief, electron tubes section. Chief, communications research sec-	1 10,065 1 10,065	1 11,090 1 11,090 1 11,090 1 11,090	1 11,090 1 11,090 1 11,090	opment center) Technical director (Wright air devel-	1 16,000	1 16,000	1 16, 500
Chief, electron tubes section	1 10,065	1 11,090	1 11,090		1 17,000	1 17,000	1 17,000
Chief, communications research sec- tion. Chief, statistical services branch	1 9,205	1 10,130	1 10, 130	opment center) Chief scientist, aeronautical research laboratory (Wright air develop- ment center). Technical director, aerial reconnais- sance laboratory (Wright air de- velopment center). Technical director, aircraft weapon systems (Wright air development center).			• •
Chief, statistical services branch Chief, industrial contracts division	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 90890	1 10, 130 1 10, 130	ment center) Technical director, aerial reconnais-	1 15,000	1 15,000	1 15, 150
Chief, university contracts division	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 9,890 1 9,890 1 11,090	1 10, 130 1 10, 130	sance laboratory (Wright air de- velopment center)	1 14,500	1 14,500	1 15,000
Chief, installation engineering branch. Chief, management analysis branch	1 10,065 1 8,990			Technical director, aircraft weapon systems (Wright air development	•		,
Chief, manpower management branch. Chief, test engineering branch	1 8,990 1 10,065	1 10, 130 1 11, 090	1 10, 130 1 11, 090	Technical director, electronics (Rome	1 15, 500	1 16,000	1 16,000
Chief, cataloging branch Chief, customer relations staff	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 9,890 1 9,890	1 10, 130	air development center) Technical director, directorate of communications (Rome air develop-	1 17,000	1 17,000	1 17,000
Chief, Dayton regional office.	1 10,065 1 8,990	1 11.090	1 10,130 1 11,090 1 10,130	communications (Rome air develop-	1 14,500	1 15,000	1 15,000
Chief, reproduction division	1 8,990	1 9,890	1 10, 130 1 10, 130 1 11, 090 1 10, 130 1 9, 890 1 9, 890	ment center) Technical director (Arnold engineer-			-
Chief, Industrial contracts division. Chief, procurement review section. Chief, university contracts division. Chief, installation engineering branch. Chief, management analysis branch. Chief, manpower management branch. Chief, test engineering branch. Chief, test engineering branch. Chief, cataloging branch. Chief, cataloging branch. Chief, Dayton regional office. Chief, Dayton regional office. Chief, plans and analysis branch. Chief, reproduction division. Chief, search and reference branch. Chief, search and reference branch. Chief, service division.	1 8,990	1 9,890	1 9,890	ing development center) Technical director (flight test center)	1 16,000 1 17,000	1 16,500 1 17,000	1 16, 500 1 17, 000

Ohief, service division i
Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION—Continued

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, TEST, AND EVALUATION, AIR FORCE—Continued

Conditued								
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate					
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by Public Law 313— Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary					
Technical adviser to commander (missile development center)	1 \$16,500	1 \$16,500	1 \$16,500					
Technical director, directorate of test engineering (missile test center) Chief scientist (office of scientific	1 14, 500	1 15,000	1 15,000					
research) Director of materiel sciences (office of	1 14, 500	1 15, 500	1 15, 500					
scientific research) Technical director, propulsion labora-	1 14,000	1 14,000	1 14,500					
tory (Wright air development cen- ter). Technical director, aero-medical labo-		1 14, 500	1 15,000					
tory (Wright air development cen-		1 14,590	1 14,500					
Technical director, directorate of labo- ratories (Wright air development		1 15,000	1 15,000					
Technical director, aircraft laboratory (Wright air development center)		1 14,500	1 14,500					
Technical director, weapons guidance laboratory (Wright air development		1 17,000	1 14.000					
center) Director, advanced studies (office of		1 14,500	1 14,500					
scientific research) Technical adviser, deputy com-		1 15, 150	1 15, 500					
mander for development and test (air proving ground center) Director of programs and require-		1 14, 500	1 14,500					
ments (Wright air development		1 15,000	1 15,000					
Technical director, communications and navigation laboratory (Wright air development center)		1 14,500	1 14,500					
Consultant, mathematician (missile development center)		1 16,000	1 16,000					
Technical director, electronic compo- nents laboratory (Wright air devel-		1 14 500	1 14 500					
opment center). Technical director, operational appli- cations laboratory (Cambridge re-		1 14,500	1 14,500					
Search center) Seniorscientist, fluid dynamics branch		1 14,500	1 14,500					
(Wright air development center) Technical director, directorate of flight test (flight test center)		1 14,500 1 17,000	1 14,500 1 17,000					
Technical director, electronic support systems (Wright air development			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
Director of physical sciences (office		1 15,150	1 15, 500 1 16, 000					
Deputy director, electronics research		1 16,000 1 15,260	1 16,000 1 15,500					
(Cambridge research center) Technical director, atmosphysics (Cambridge research center)		1 15, 200	1 15, 350					
Associate director, research and de- velopment (Rome air development		1 10,100	1 10,100					
Center)		1 16,000	1 16,000					
equivalent to less than \$9,890	10, 483 57, 185, 250	9, 202 52, 156, 936	9, 310 54, 838, 880					
Total permanent Deduct lapses	24, 685 137, 311, 015 1, 944	22, 633 137, 916, 241 322	22, 741 141, 272, 810 824					
Add net increase due to changes in pay	11,351,900	1, 960, 284	5, 445, 930					
scales for part of year Net permanent	4, 260, 819 22, 741	22, 311	21, 917					
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	130, 219, 934	135, 955, 957	135, 826, 880					
mittent employment Other personal services:	152, 128	225, 746	272, 785					
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	500, 846 2, 648, 261	522, 914 2, 719, 119	1, 056, 213 2, 746, 158					
Nightwork differential	120, 121 31, 159	2, 719, 119 125, 759 32, 630	127, 010 32, 954					
01 Personal services	133, 672, 449	139, 582, 125	140, 062, 000					
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:								
Direct obligationsReimbursable obligations	\$133, 253, 339 419, 110	\$139, 025, 009 557, 116	\$139, 506, 000 556, 000					
								

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS AGENCY,
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:						
Grades established by act of Aug. 1,				[١.	
1947, Public Law 313, 80th Cong. (61 Stat. 715), as amended:	Num		Num-			 Total
_ (61 Stat. 715), as amended:	per	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director, advanced research projects			i .		١.	
agency	. 1	\$19,000		\$19,000	1	\$19,000
Assistant to deputy director		==-==-	1	14,500	1	14, 500
Special assistant to the director	_ 1	13, 800	1	13, 800	1	13, 800
GS-18. \$17,500:	į		l		Į.	
Director, program control and admin-	. 1	10 000	١.	10 514	1	10. 514
istration	-) 1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Director of foreign developments	. 1	14, 405	1	16,099	1	16, 099
GS-16. \$14,196 to \$15,150:	- 1	14, 400	1	10,038	١.	10,000
Program management officer	1		1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Program planning officer			l i	14, 206	li	14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:				14, 200	1 *	14, 200
Program analyst	. 1	11, 610	4	52, 291	4	52, 291
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	<u> </u>	11,010	i *	0a, 202	1 *	(L) = 01
Program analyst	. 1	10,750	2	23, 192	2	23, 442
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		,	-	,	-	,
Program analyst	_ 1	8, 990				
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530	. 1	7, 570	1	8, 341	1	8, 590
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	_		1	7,030	1	7,030
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	. 1	5, 440 9, 590	1	5, 990	1	6, 136
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	. 2	9, 590	5	26, 166] 5	26, 750
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	_ 4	18, 210	5	24, 752		25, 230
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	- 3	12, 225	3	13, 499	[3	13, 957
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			ĺ		[.	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	. 1	4, 160	1	4, 493	1	4, 493
	1					
Total permanent Deduct lapses	- 19	151, 750	30	275, 079	30	277, 244
Deduct lapses	- 15	126, 077	3	23, 539	1	2, 294
Add net increase due to changes in pay	'					
scales for part of year.	-	2, 016				
37-4						
Net permanent (average number,	. 4	07 600	07	051 540	90	074 050
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Inter-	- 4	27, 689	27	251, 540	30	274, 950
mittent employment	·	1,050		15,000		15,000
Other personal services:	-1	1,000		10,000		10,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	l l	630		1,060	1	2, 150
Overtime and holiday pay	-	817		2,500	ł	2, 500
Uniform allowance				100	I	100
~ WAST II WARY			}		ļ. _	
01 Personal services		30, 186	1	270, 200	}	294, 700

MILITARY CONSTRUCTION

MILITARY CONSTRUCTION, ARMY

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	45.4	FOR 200	٠, ١	PFG 100	م ا	FFO 100
Engineer GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	42 3	527, 580	403	559, 120	40 a	559, 120
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Attorney		10, 320	1 1	11 806	l î	11,606
Attorney-adviser	4	41, 925		45, 926	4	45, 926
Comptroller	7	72, 240	7	79, 499	7 2	79, 499
Construction superintendent		22, 790	2	25, 126	2	25, 126
Engineer	121	•	127	•	127	•
<u>-</u>		365, 895	1,	576, 723		576, 723
Geologist	1	10, 535	1	12,563	1 1	12, 563
Procurement and supply supervisor	Ī	10, 320	1		1	11, 357
Realty officer	2	22, 145	2	24, 399	2	24,399
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	5	40 000	۔ ا	FO FO1	۔ ا	EO EO1
Accountant	13	46, 025	13	50, 501	5 13	50, 501 136, 430
		123, 750 18, 195	1 1	136, 430 9, 901	1 1	9, 901
AppraiserArchitect		139, 835		175, 222	16	175, 222
Attorney		55, 660	8	61. 587	16	61, 587
Attorney-adviser		194, 165		204, 607	20	204, 607
Auditor		36, 175	4	39, 604	~~~~``	39, 604
Comptroller	13	117. 515		138, 614	14	138, 614
Comptroller Construction superintendent	îŏ	100,650		111, 070	iô	111, 070
Engineer	538	200, 000	528	222,010	527	A.L., U.U
234644444444444444444444444444444444444		351, 820		773, 736	5.	762, 646
Fiscal officer	2 ′	19, 485	2 '	21, 258	2	21, 258
Geologist	4	38, 970	4	43, 432	4	43, 432
Management officer	4 7	36, 390	4	40, 102		40, 102
Personnel officer		67, 445) 8	84, 950	8	85, 199
Procurement officer	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Property and supply officer	ī	9, 635		10, 629		10, 629
Realty officer	7	67, 445	8	82, 325	8	82, 325

	DEPAR	TMENT O	F DEFENS	SE-
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	Γ.
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total	1
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary	C
Safety director Supply requirements and distribu-	3 \$29,120	3 \$32,115	3 \$32,115	ŀ
tion officer Supply storage and distribution	2 18,410 2 18,625	2 20,300	2 20,300	0
officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1, 252	2 20,758 1,249	1,234	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	10,708,005	11, 809, 089 2, 019 15, 958, 822	11,663,674	
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	14, 229, 660	194	15, 472, 689 190	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1, 138, 410 1, 768	1, 344, 780 1, 862	1, 316, 784 1, 795 11, 904, 218	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	10, 537, 270 357	12, 219, 195 421 2, 533, 776	418	-
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	1, 932, 075 1, 512	1,552	2, 515, 896 1, 493	_
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	7, 369, 835 770	8, 439, 565 868	8, 149, 528 860	١,
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3, 408, 820 1, 155	4, 291, 569 1, 275	4, 249, 485 1, 222	1
GS-4. 3,755 to \$4,325	1,608	5, 885, 354 1, 590	1.577	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 363	6, 427, 803 1, 530	6, 385, 559 1, 515	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	4, 585, 334	5, 711, 901 340	5, 712, 508 337	
GS-1. \$2.960 to \$3.530	1, 045, 710 58 170, 895	1, 195, 798 68 223, 992	1, 185, 689 68 223, 992	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,390	2, 447 5, 293, 664	1, 808 4, 702, 458	1, 836 4, 782, 138	
Total permanent	15, 604	15, 614	15, 332	
Deduct lapses	79, 437, 252 905	90, 168, 820	88, 633, 759 911	1
Add net increase due to changes in pay	4, 596, 935	6, 949, 594	4, 614, 773	ı
scales for part of year	3, 792, 286			
Net permanent (average number, net salary):				1
United States and possessions	12, 126 71, 414, 907	12, 687 76, 654, 317	12, 515 77, 427, 686	1
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	811	748	733	1
Local rates	5, 229, 811 1, 762	5, 081, 389 1, 144	5, 020, 547 1, 173	
Positions other than permanent:	1, 987, 885	1, 483, 520	1, 570, 753	
Temporary employment: United States and possessions	641, 850	477,000	477, 000	1
and possessions Part-time employment: United States and possessions	53, 020	53, 600	53,000	1
Intermittent employment; United States and possessions	18, 821	14,000	14,000	0
States and possessions Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	292, 117	324, 511	645, 094	-
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	2, 948, 390 28, 460	2, 888, 500 27, 600	2, 887, 900 27, 600	Ì
Living and quarters allowance	539, 304 880, 275	536, 200 850, 670	536, 200 850, 670	
01 Personal services, "Military con- struction, Army".	84, 034, 840	88, 390, 707	89, 510, 450	Ì
struction, Army	31, 031, 310	30, 330, 101	05, 010, 400	ì
Salaries and wages are distributed as				-
follows: "Military construction, Air Force"	53, 204, 599	59, 193, 000	59, 285, 000 1, 393, 400	١ -
"Air National Guard" "Construction, Alaska communication	2, 057, 454	1, 702, 000	1, 555, 400	1.
system". "Family housing, Department of De-	30, 945	6, 207		1 `
fense" "Military construction, Army" "Military construction, Navy" (trans-	131, 904 25, 158, 086	23, 805, 000	25, 165, 700	1
fer to Army) "Salaries and expenses," cemeterial expenses Army	41,791	47, 500		1
	69, 346	39,000	79, 550	
"Entombment of unknown Americans of World War II and Korea"	8, 049			1
of World War II and Korea" "Construction of power systems," Ryukyu Islands, Army	7,599	30,000 3,568,000	2 500 000	
"Advances and reimbursements" ALLOCATION TO OFFICE OF CIVIL AND	3, 325, 067	3, 308, 000	3, 586, 800]]
DEFENSE MOBILIZATION Grades and ranges:	1			'
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Engineer	1 13,975	1 16,349	1 16,349	
Engineer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Communication officer	1 11,880	1 13,978	1 13, 978] -
Engineer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 11,880 1 11,880	1 13, 978	1 13,978	
Administrative officer Engineer	1 10, 320 2 21, 070	1 11, 357 2 25, 126	1 11,606 2 25,126	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Engineer.	1 '	1 11, 336	1 11,336	
Security officer. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1 9,205	1 10, 150 1 5, 138	1 10, 379 1 5, 283	-
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2 8,970	2 10, 192	2 10, 484	-
Total permanent Deduct lapses	11 101, 890 1 11, 079	11 117, 604 2, 845	11 118, 519 3, 305	1,
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	4, 268			'
		44 44 44	11 11 01	
net salary)for FRASER	1 10 95,079	11 114,759	11 115, 214	ı
ser stlauisfed ara/				

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	\$370 619	\$5,000 441 1,500	\$5,000 886 1,500
01 Personal services, Office of Civil and Defense Mobilization	96, 068	121, 700	122, 600

MILITARY CONSTRUCTION, ARMY RESERVE

	198	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
	Nu		Nur		Nui	n- Total
Grades and ranges:	bei	r salary	ber	salary	be	r salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:						
Engineer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	4	\$44, 505	4	\$48, 340	4	\$48, 340
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:					i .	
Architect	1	10,065		11, 107	1	11, 107
Construction superintendent		20, 130		22, 214	2	22, 214
Engineer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6	59, 315	6	65, 148	6	65, 148
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	33		33	310, 569	33	310, 569
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	57	420, 560	57	469, 509	57	469, 509
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	3	18, 690	3	20, 904	3	20,904
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	65	395, 585	85	559,743	70	464, 840
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		51,860	10	57, 820	10	57, 820
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	45	220, 230	52	286, 452	50	275, 695
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	13	57,090	13	64,350	13	64, 496
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	28	114, 775	29	135, 402	29	135, 968
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	28	102, 165	28	113, 568	28	113, 568
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	37	126, 740		136, 974	37	137, 898
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5 2	15, 990		17, 265		17, 265
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	6, 400	2	7,072	2	7,072
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	2	0 400	۱ ۵	0.400		0.400
equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	9, 466	2	9,466	2	9, 466
Total permanent	341	1,951,971	369	2, 335, 903	352	2, 231, 879
Deduct lapses	7	78, 150	18			60, 879
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay				/		,
scales for part of year		83, 568				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	334	1,957,389	351	2, 200, 948	345	2, 171, 000
Other personal services:		, .		-,,	1	-,,-
Regular pay above 52-week base	1	7, 516		8,452		16, 900
Overtime and holiday pay.	!	22, 551	ľ	10, 400		10,000
Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Living and quarters allowance.	1	143	ŀ	700		700
Additional pay for service abroad		1, 432	ļ	1,560		1,400
01 Personal services		1, 989, 031		2, 222, 000		2, 200, 000

REVOLVING AND MANAGEMENT FUNDS

DEFENSE HOUSING, ARMY

		1958 actual 19		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	salary	ber	- Total salary	Num ber	salary	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	7 3	\$35, 505 10, 290	7 3	\$39, 020 10, 521	5 2	\$27, 664 7, 030	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	29	122,090	26	110, 764	24	100, 852	
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	39 1	167, 885 5, 701 1, 091	36 1	160, 305 5, 470	31 1	135, 546 3, 866	
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary)	38	163, 275	35	154, 835	30	131, 680	
rary employment		27, 653	ļ	17, 100		13, 180	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		576 1, 071		539 526		840 400	
01 Personal services		192, 575	1	173,000		146, 100	

ARMY INDUSTRIAL FUND

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Civilian chief, medical laboratory	1 \$14,405	1 \$15,870	1 \$16,099
Deputy to commanding officer, chemical and radiological laboratory	1 14,405	1 16,349	1 16,349

REVOLVING AND MANAGEMENT FUNDS-Con.

ARMY INDUSTRIAL FUND-Continued

<u></u>							
	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate	
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Associate technical director, mechani-	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
cal design and development Deputy commander for scientific	1	\$ 13, 760	1	\$ 15, 163	1	\$ 15 , 16 3	
activities	1	12, 900	1	15, 163	1	15, 163	
oratory	1	13,760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163	
Agiofittiene comper	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Accountant	1	12, 420	1	13, 686	ļį	13, 978	
Administrative assistant Administrative officer	1 13	11,610 155,790	1 13	12, 771 173, 862	13	13, 083 175, 427	
Bacteriologist	4 1	49, 410 11, 880	1	13, 374	1 1	55, 616 13, 374	
BiochemistBiologist	1	12, 690 50, 220	1 4	13, 978 55, 016	1 4	13, 978 55, 316	
Chemist	14 3	174, 150 35, 640	16 3	220, 664 39, 249	16 3	223, 664 40, 122 13, 978	
Contract specialist Deputy comptroller	1	12, 150 11, 610	1	13, 686 13, 083	1	13, 083	
Deputy comptroller Educational officer Electronic scientist	7	12, 150 88, 830	9	13, 374 123, 174	9	13, 686 125, 802	
Engineer	106 1	, 340, 280	108 1	486. 932	108 1	509, 624	
Industrial specialistInspector.	3 1	35, 910 11, 610	2	26, 748 13, 083	1	27, 372 13, 083	
Mail and file supervisor Management officer	1	12, 690 11, 610	1	13, 978 13, 078	1	13, 978 13, 078	
Mathematician Medical officer	4 2	50, 760 25, 380	4 2	55, 016 27, 956	4 2	55, 916 28, 205	
Metallurgist	3 1	38, 070	3	41, 058 13, 978	3	41, 934 13, 978	
Pathologist Personnel officer Personnel representative	1	12, 420 12, 420	2	26, 457	2 1	26, 769	
Physical science officer	32 32	11, 610 405, 810	1 34	12,771 465,386	34	13, 083 475, 252	
Physicist Physiologist Physiologist	5 1	63, 450 11, 880	7	95, 753 13, 383	7	97, 846 13, 686	
Planning officer	2 3 7	23, 760 36, 180	2 3 7	26, 457 40, 537	2 3 7	26, 769 40, 837	
Procurement officer Production specialist Program progress analyst	7 2	83, 700 24, 300	2	93, 653 26, 769	7 2	94, 853 27, 372	
Research analyst Scientific administrator	6 24	71, 550 294, 030	6 25	81, 174 345, 575	6 25	82, 074 347, 075	
Staff assistant	1 2	11, 880 25, 595	1 2	13, 383 28, 198	1 2	13, 683 28, 198	
Supply requirements and distribution	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 978	
officer GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	6	63, 210	6	69, 618	6	70, 098	
AccountantAdministrative assistant	1 13	10. 320 138, 675	13	11, 357 153, 855	13	11, 606 153, 855	
Administrative officerArchitect	1	10, 965	1 5	12,085 59,695	1	12, 334	
Attorney-adviserAuditor	5 1	54, 180 10, 965	1	12,085	1	60, 175 12, 334	
Bacteriologist Ballistician	18	191, 135 10, 535	20	234, 220 11, 835	20	236, 860 11, 835	
Biologist	4	43, 430 10, 320	1	48, 332 11, 357	1	48, 332 11, 606	
Compercial	49 6	542, 875 62, 780	54 6	662, 802 69, 378	54 6	663, 522 70, 578	
Deputy comptroller	2 4	21, 930 42, 785 10, 750	2 4	24, 668 47, 372	2 4	24, 668 47, 612	
DraftsmanElectronic scientist	1 23	10, 750 261, 440	1 25	11, 835 302, 555	1 25	12, 085 302, 555	
Engineer	223 2	527, 970	224 2	733, 472	224 2	734, 912	
Entomologist Equipment technician	2	21, 070 10, 320	2 1	23, 441 11, 357	2	23, 920 11, 606	
Geophysicist Historian	2	22, 790	2	24, 170	2 1	24, 170 11, 363	
Information officerIndustrial specialist	1	10, 320 10, 320	1	11, 606 11, 357	1	11, 835 11, 606	
Inspector. Management officer	2 7	21, 070 75, 035	2 8	23, 441 94, 504	8	28, 441 95, 224	
Mathematician Medical officer	12 5	135, 880 55, 685	1 <u>4</u>	170, 122 61, 615	14	170, 122 62, 095	
Metallurgist. Motion picture specialist.	7 1	79, 765	7 1	84, 581 12, 813	5 7 1	84, 581 12, 813	
Organization and methods examiner	2	11, 610 21, 285	2	23, 446	2	23, 926	
Personnel director Personnel officer	1 5	10, 320 52, 675	6	11, 357 69, 378	6	11,606 70,098	
Personnel representative Pharmacologist	1	10, 320 42, 785 250, 260	1 5	11,606 62,815	5	11, 606 62, 815	
Physical science officer Physicist	22 36	410, 435	25 38	303, 995 459, 874	25 38	304, 235 459, 874	
Physicias acente omer Physiologist Physiologist Planning officer Printing and publication officer Procurement officer Production specialist	6 2	63, 640 21, 070	6 2	70, 578 23, 441	6 2	71, 778 23, 926	
Printing and publication officer	1 9	11, 395 96, 965	1 9	12, 563 107, 547	1 9	12, 563 108, 987	
Production specialist. Program progress analyst	16 1	168, 345 10, 965	18	209, 574 12, 085	18	211, 014 12, 334	
Program progress analyst	1	10, 320 10, 750	1 3	11, 357 37, 689	1 3	11, 606 37, 689	
Safety director Scientific administrator	3 22	34, 185 235, 640	3 22	36, 732 273, 506	3 22	36, 732 274, 466	
Small business specialist	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,835	
Statistician Storage officer	5	54, 395 10, 535 21, 715	4	47, 852	4	48, 332	
Storage officer Superintendent Supply requirements and distribution	2		2	24, 170	2	24, 419	
officer	5	52, 460	5	58, 495	1 5	59, 215	

					,	
	1958 s	ctual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	1000	DO PEROM	1000 0	3011111100		SULLIGO
•	3.7	PD - 4 - 3	37	m-4-1		
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	, Doi:	District 3	DOL	outer)	, Du	ourney.
Supply storage and distribution	3 5	\$32,035	3	\$35, 505	3	\$35, 755
Training officer Transportation officer	3	10, 320 30, 960	1 3	11, 357 34, 320	1 3	11, 606 34, 569
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:			•			
Accountant		248, 320	27	275, 568	27	278, 208
Administrative officer	22 2	206, 595 18, 840	22 2	252, 368 21, 008	22 2	254, 528 21, 258
Attorney	1	9, 205	ĩ	10, 150	ĩ	10, 379
Attorney-adviser.	8	74, 930	8	83, 312	8	84, 272
Auditor Bacteriologist	6 19	55, 875 172, 745	6 20	62, 544 202, 400	6 20	63, 024 206, 720
Ballistician.	î	9, 205	i	10, 379	ľĭ	10, 379
Blochemist	3 5	30, 195	3	33, 312	3	33, 312
Biologist		47, 100 9, 420	5 1	51, 920 10, 379	5	52, 640 10, 379
Budget analyst Budget and fiscal officer	i	8, 990	i	9,901	l i	10, 150
Budget officer	8	73, 425	9	91,056] 9	92, 256
Business analyst	3 100	28, 045	110	31, 152	110	31, 392
Chemist	100	981, 560	1,10	206, 080	110	, 206, 800
Contract specialist	8	75, 575	8	84,032	8	84, 992
Deputy comptroller	3	27, 615 8, 990	2	20, 529 10, 150	2	21, 008
Designer, tools, dies, and gages Draftsman		201, 220	1 24	243, 456	24	10, 150 245, 376
Digital computer system officer	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Electronic mechanic	1 64 (10, 065 643, 300	1	10, 629 702, 624		10, 629
Electronic scientist Employee utilization officer	i i	9, 205	66 1	10, 150	66	702, 624 10, 379
Engineer	484		488		488	
	4,8	856, 195	5, 1	231, 067		, 232, 987
Entomologist Equipment technician	14	128, 870	16	11, 107 162, 784	16	11, 107 164, 464
Film library officer Fiscal officer Geophysicist	1	9, 850	1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Fiscal officer	1	9, 205 10, 065	1	10, 150	1 1	10, 379
Historian	i	9, 635	i	10, 629 10, 858	li	10, 629 9, 901
Information officer	6	56, 520	6	62, 544 64, 224	6	63, 504
Information officerIndustrial specialist	6 6	57, 810 55, 875	6	64, 224	6	63, 504 64, 704 63, 024
InspectorInvestigator	ì	8, 990	6 1	61, 824 9, 901	6	10, 150
Maintenance program planner.	1	9, 205	i	10, 150	1	10, 379
Maintenance specialist	1	9, 420	.1	10, 150 10, 379	ī	10, 629
Management officer Manpower analyst	22 2	206, 810 9, 205 10, 280 370, 470	21 1	219,024	21 1	220, 944
Marine superintendent	î	10, 280	î	10, 379 11, 336 414, 336	i	10, 379 11, 336
Mathematician	37 3	370, 470	39	414, 336	39	414.070
Medical officer	11 1 20 2	109, 855 201, 300	11 20	121. 424	11 20	122, 177 212, 480 31, 387
Meteorologist	3 -	28, 045	3	212, 580 31, 137	3	31, 387
Microbiologist	1	9, 420	1	10, 629 10, 379	1	10, 629
Analyst Motion picture photographer.	1	9, 420 9, 635	1	10, 379 10, 629		10, 629 10, 858
Motion picture specialist	1	10,065	î	11, 107	l i	11, 107
Organization and methods examiner	6 2	54, 585	6	11, 107 60, 624 21, 258	8	61, 344 21, 258
Patent examiner Pathologist	1 1	20, 130	2	21, 258 (10, 150	$\frac{2}{1}$	21, 258 10, 150
Personnel assistant	1 1 2 8 1	8, 990 8, 990	1	10, 150 10, 150 21, 258 62, 064	1	10, 150
Personnel director	2	19,055	2	21, 258	2	10, 150 21, 258
Personnel officer Personnel representative	î	74,070 8,990	6 1	10, 150	6	62, 544 10, 150
Pharmacologist	4	8, 990 36, 390	3	33, 312	3	33, 312
Pharmacologist Physical science officer	9 76 7	89,080	9	98, 256	9	98, 976
Physicist Physiologist	5	764, 940 46, 455	78 6	830, 112 62, 064	78 6	830, 352 63, 264
Planning officer	- 2	18, 625	3	29, 703	1 3	30, 315
Position classifier	3	27, 185	3	30, 315	3	30, 679
Procurement and supply supervisor Procurement officer	18 1	9, 205 168, 485	19	10, 150 196, 816	19	10, 379 198, 736
Production specialist	i 44 3	399, 215 94, 630	47	473, 888	47	477, 968 105, 520
Program progress analyst Property and supply officer	10 2	1X. X411	10 1	104, 560 10, 629	10	105, 520 10, 858
Property disposal onicer		9, 420	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Publications editor	. 1	9, 420 10, 065 17, 980 70, 455	1	11, 107	1	11, 104
Research analyst Safety director	7	70, 455	6	64, 704	6	64. 704
Safety director Scenario writer Scientific administrator	ļ į	9, 205 105, 125 27, 615 28, 260 9, 205 56, 735	1	64, 704 10, 150 109, 600	1	64, 704 10, 350 109, 840
Scientific administrator Scientist	11 1	27, 615	10 3	30 670	10	109, 840 30, 090
Security and intelligence officer	3 3 1	28, 260	3	30, 679 31, 637 10, 150	3 1	30, 929 31, 887
Security officer	Ĭ	9, 205		10, 150		10, 379 63, 744
Shop superintendent Small business specialist	6 1	0 420	6	63, 024 10, 379	6	63, 744 10, 629
Statistician.	8	9, 420 75, 790	7	73, 408	7	74, 128
StatisticianStorage officer	1	8, 990		73, 408 10, 150	1	10, 379
Superintendent	2	19, 485	3	32, 574	3	32, 823
tion officer	12	110, 460	12	122, 448	12	123, 648
tion officer				-	1	-
officer Technologist	8 2	75, 575 18, 625	8 2	84, 032 21, 258 11, 107	8 2	84, 752 21, 258
Testing specialist	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Traffic manager	1	9, 420 65, 295	1	10.078	1	10, 629
Training officerTransportation officer	7	36, 820	8 5	82, 832 50, 720	8 5	83, 552 50, 960
Veterinarian	Ž	18,625	2	20, 529	1 2	21,008
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1,936		1, 952	•	1, 957	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2, 325	072, 155	2, 348	567, 128	2, 351	, 695, 298
· ·	16.3	307, 510	17,	964, 248	18	, 135, 671
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	289	830, 925	295	070 075	295	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2,942	530, 920	2, 942	070, 275	2, 936	, 084, 250
	! 17 4	280, 260	18.	819, 770	18	, 925, 435
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	352	885, 695	358		357	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2, 106		2, 095	120, 783	2, 116	, 051, 657
	10,	269, 625	11,	388, 225	11,	, 631, 611

	1.	DI AI	C L MIL	2717	,, ,	21 2111
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 182	363, 805	1, 133	719, 060	1, 141	, 830, 300
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3, 004 12.	414, 505	2, 919	410, 673	2,917	602, 649
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4, 885 18.	376, 030	4, 740 19,	772, 095	4, 726 18,	779, 356
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	15.	902, 885	4, 285 16,	365, 260	4, 304 16,	627, 158
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3,	998, 725 117, 365	1, 224	307, 189		407, 620
Positions established by Public Law 313: Associate technical director	1	15, 500	38 1	122, 816	35 1	125, 476 15, 500
Chief scientist Civilian deputy, research and devel-	1	15, 500	1	15, 500 15, 500	i	15, 500
Deputy for engineering command	1	17,000 16,500	1	17, 000 16, 500	1	17, 000 16, 500
Deputy for scientific activities Technical director of research Ungraded positions at annual rates:	1 4	16, 500 60, 500	1 4	16, 500 60, 500	1 4	16, 500 60, 500
\$9,890 or above: Engineer Foreman	l	23, 726	2 1	23, 726 10, 192	2 1	23, 726 10, 192
Master of dredges, barges, tugs, and towboats Less than \$9,890	1 880	47, 844	4 1,662	47, 844	4 1,631	47, 844
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	8,	794, 236	8,	312, 142	8,	, 249, 349
-	137,	226, 458	28, 585 153,	046, 746	28, 468 151,	368, 734
Total permanent	57, 831 287,	380, 539	56, 682 315,	123, 749	56, 584 313,	785, 049
Deduct— Lapses	3, 134 16	154, 576	1, 748	893, 680	1, 356	999, 789
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts.	712	915.844				
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other posi-					ĺ	
tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		102,790				
Net permanent (average number,		478, 193				
net salary)		891, 102	54, 934 305,	230, 069	55, 228 307,	, 785, 310
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	1,	094, 189	}	780, 640	1	730, 299
Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:		90, 454 57, 096		93, 500 39, 300		94, 780 44, 100
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Night-work differential	1, 4,	844, 942 255, 486 324, 715	2,	037, 838 614, 663	2 2,	, 720, 984 , 932, 220
Night-work differential		324, 715 58, 246		335, 876 66, 514		324, 036 58, 075
taken	6,	881,061	1,	396, 267		480, 796
01 Personal services	288,	497, 291	313,	594, 667	315	, 170, 600

AIR FORCE INDUSTRIAL FUND

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Chief printing division Printing superintendent	1 \$9,205 1 9,205	1 10, 150	1 \$10,379 1 10,379 3 25,272
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$9,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	7 43,430 34 194,545	10 72,778 11 75,758 37 236,084	10 74,428 11 76,634 34 219,780
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,870	43 210,640 10 43,365	64 348, 903 19 94, 532	64 353, 554 19 96, 573
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,005.	69 273, 750 44 160, 035 80 272, 790	164 677, 385 295	164 689, 577 301
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825			
Total permanent.	6, 500, 906 2, 475	16, 891, 245 5, 149	16, 876, 893 5, 155
Deduct lapses	7, 863, 751 152 450, 112	189 480, 142	·
Net permanent (average number, net salary):	67, 562		
United States and possessions Foreign countries:	1, 780 6, 591, 631	4, 117 18, 666, 523	4, 070 18, 353, 222
U. S. rates Local rates	12 45, 598 531 843, 972	820	803

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-			_
rary employment:	\$010 DO4	#1FF 000	#1FF 000
United States and possessions	\$210, 364	\$155,000	\$155,000
Foreign countries: Local rates Other personal services:	13, 496	14,000	14,000
Regular pay above 52-Week base	28, 773	77, 323	150, 859
Overtime and holiday pay	184, 220	550, 149	550, 334
Nightwork differential	3, 915	41, 550	41, 550
Living and quarters allowance	12, 724	17,000	17,000
Additional pay for service abroad	30, 668	161,000	161,000
dutv		1,300	1,000
Excess of annual leave earned over leave	_	,	.,
taken	158, 112	929, 200	
01 Personal services	8, 123, 473	21, 981, 100	20, 765, 900

ARMY MANAGEMENT FUND

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Number		Nur bei		Nui	n- Total r salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, defense telephone service	1	\$12,420	1	\$13,686	1	\$13,978
Engineer. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Engineer.	1 2	12, 690 22, 790	1	13, 978 12, 563	1	13, 978 12, 563
GS-13, \$9.890 to \$11.090;	ĺ	•		•		-
Attorney-adviserComptroller	1	9, 205 9, 850	1	10, 150 10, 858	1	10, 379 11, 107
Deputy director, defense telephone	1	9, 590		10, 606	1	11, 107
service	1	9, 850	1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Engineer.	7	70, 455	7	77, 728	7	77, 728
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	37	312, 985	35	324, 680	35	325, 640
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	31	228, 190	31	243, 467	31	244, 196
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	3	18,690	4	27.288	4	28, 010
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	20	120, 680	17	109, 616	17	112, 882
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	6	32, 250	- 6	36, 006	6	37, 095
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	18	91, 490	18	99, 450	18	101, 260
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	13	58, 035	11	54,710	11	56,060
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	24	101, 310	22	102, 638	22	105, 338
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	34	128,775	29	127, 102	29	129, 192
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	133	467, 635	109	456, 130	109	440, 506
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	3, 115	1	3, 536	1	3, 536
equivalent to less than \$9.890.	4	10 450	3	14, 340	3	14, 340
equivalent to less than \$9,890	4	18, 458		14, 340		14, 540
Total permanent	338	1, 728, 873	299	1, 748, 784	299	1, 748, 895
Deduct lapses	20	50, 895	20	137, 784	19	132, 895
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay		40, 400				,
scales for part of year		70, 766				
Net permanent (average number, net salary):						
United States and possessions Foreign countries:	160	660, 537	149	669, 985	150	673, 657
U. S. rates	155	1,074,879	128	932, 125	128	933, 453
Local rates			2	8, 890	2	8, 890
Other personal services:				•		-
Regular pay above 52-week base	i i	5, 378		5, 341	ì	10, 936
Overtime and holiday pay	ŀ	35, 865	}	35, 400		34, 900
Nightwork differential	1	3, 240	1	3, 500	ļ	3, 500
Living and quarters allowance		331, 678		208, 759		203, 664
01 Personal services		2, 124, 905		1, 864, 000		1, 869, 000
	<u> </u>				-	

AIR FORCE MANAGEMENT FUND

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 e	estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-18, \$17,500:	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary		- Total
Director, Armed Forces supply support center GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		-		\$17, 514		\$17, 514
Director, analysis staff, Armed Forces supply support center			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Director, cataloging division Director, standardization division			1	13, 686 13, 374	1	13, 978 13, 686
Supply cataloging administrator	2 8	24, 300	2 2 4	26, 457 26, 749	2 2	27, 060 27, 061
Supply management officer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer			i -	51, 084 11, 357	i -	51, 084 11, 357
General engineer Mechanical engineer			3	37, 689 12, 563	3	37, 689 12, 563
Preservation and packing specialist — Program planner — Supply cataloger — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —			1	12, 563 23, 691	1 2	12, 563 24, 169
Supply cataloger Supply cataloging administrator Supply officer	10 J	21, 500	10 2 3	119, 869 23, 691 34, 071	10 2 3	121, 055 24, 169 34, 320
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Aeronautical research engineer			1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Electronic engineer General engineer Mechanical engineer			1 4	11, 107 44, 907 33, 321	4	11, 107 44, 907 33, 321

REVOLVING AND MANAGEMENT FUNDS-Con.

AIR FORCE MANAGEMENT FUND-Continued

	1958 actual		1959 €	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total	Num ber	- Total
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued			1			
Printing and publications officer	1	\$ 9, 205	1 3	\$10,379	1	\$10,379
Program analyst	13	100 0=*		30, 430	3	30, 909
Supply cataloger		122, 675	15 1	155, 999	15	157, 912
Supply officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	12	92, 560		9, 901 119, 435	1 14	9, 901 122, 633
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	17	112, 285	21	154, 271	21	157, 728
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405			1	7, 426	i	7, 426
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	33	192,075	43	280, 512	43	285, 126
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		340,030	77	430, 950	77	438, 789
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		49, 200		74,069	15	76, 067
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	39	163, 920		272,518	59	278, 737
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	43	159, 935	64	266, 893	64	270, 613
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	34	119, 850	72	275, 452	72	279, 179
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 940	2	7, 654	2	7, 654
Total permanent		522, 405		, 636, 081		, 677, 155
Deduct lapses	23	128, 885	20	141,681	. 5	38,945
Add net increase due to changes in pay	Į.					
scales for part of year	Í	76, 139				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	263 1,	469, 659	412 2	, 494, 400	427 2	, 638, 210
mittent employment Other personal services:				13,000		13,000
Regular nav above 52-week base]	5, 653		9, 600		20, 290
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1	151, 184	1	126, 500		100,000
Nightwork differential			.	7, 500	l	7, 500
01 Personal services	1.	626, 496	2	, 651, 000	2	779, 000

CONSOLIDATED WORKING FUNDS, ARMY

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num		Num-			Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Engineer	2	\$20, 130	1			
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	5	42, 580		\$28,674		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2 5 6 9	42, 640	5	40, 016		
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	ğ	55, 575	ğ	61, 625		
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	10, 615	2	11, 856	. <i>.</i>	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13	66, 115	13	73,327	2	\$11,607
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	22,695	5	25,520	1	5, 242
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	4	17, 515		14, 880	2	9, 900 8, 652
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	3, 415	3 4	12, 095	2	8, 652
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	4 2	12, 955 5, 920	4	14, 195	{	
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	-	0, 820				
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	4, 992	1	4, 992		
Total permanent.	54	305, 147	48	287, 180	7	35, 401
Deduct lapses	5	22, 883	4	25, 208		116
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1	7, 666				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	49	289, 930	44	261, 972	7	35, 285
porary employment	•	54, 469		44, 915		49, 830
Other personal services:						
Regular pay above 52-week base		1, 183	l	1, 152	[441
Overtime and holiday pay		1, 158		300		
01 Personal services		346, 740		308, 339		85, 556
					1	

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE—CIVIL FUNCTIONS

CEMETERIAL EXPENSES, ARMY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	19	58 ac	tual	195	9 es	stimate	196) es	tim	ate
Grades and ranges:	Nu		 Fotal	Nu		Total	Nu			
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	be	r s	alary	be	r	salary	be	r	sala	ıry
Cemetery operations officer (super- visory)	1	\$1	1, 180	1		\$12, 315	1		\$12,	315
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:	_	Ψ.	1, 100	l		. ,	ŀ			
Engineer (general)	2		0, 130			22, 180			22,	
Superintendent	1		9, 205	1		10, 370	1		10,	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	. 5		1, 075	5		45, 730	5		45,	
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	15		3, 320	16		127, 600			128,	
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	3		9, 635			21,765			21,	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	6		4, 395			44, 445	7		45,	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	10		3,070			53, 880			54,	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	18		0, 965	19		107, 520	19		108,	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	29		5,040	29		150, 760	29		152,	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			9, 710 7, 785	78 49		365, 520 208, 695	80 55		377, 231,	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	54 24		4. 990	22		87. 055	25		98.	201
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	8		7.930	8		31, 170			31,	
Ungraded positions at annual rates less	٥	_	7, 900	•		31, 170	ı°		D1,	1110
than \$9,890	590	2 26	2, 850	511	9 5	303, 300	501	2 /	606, 3	316
endir dologa		2, 20.	4,000			000, 000	1 001	-,	000,	
Total permanent	778	3, 416	6, 280	760	3.4	592, 305	851	3. 9	947,	195
Deduct lapses	81	43	5, 236	76	٠, ,	450, 474	83	٠,	377.	170
Add—			.,			,			,	
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-				1			l			
tion schedules paid from this account.	12	64	6, 569	6		39,000	12		79,	550
Net increase due to changes in pay			.,							
scales for part of year		54	6, 719							
	_				_					_
Net permanent (average number,				ŀ						
net salary): United States and	=00				٠.	100 001	1		940	
possessions.	709	3, 10,	4, 332	090	J, 1	180, 831	190	٥, ١	6 49 , (3/0
Other personal services:			1. 940			12, 235	1		28, 0	074
Regular pay above 52-week base						37, 075	ł		38, 3	
Overtime and holiday pay	1		4, 298 3, 226			3, 827			3, 8	
Uniform allowance)	,	565			o, 527 565	1			765
Payments for reimbursement of mili-	l		900	l		300	1		•	100
tary		10	3, 174			20, 752	1		21. (120
war y		10	3, 1/4			20, 102			41,	740
Personal services		3, 17	2, 535	Ì	3. 2	255, 285		3.	741, (690

RIVERS AND HARBORS AND FLOOD CONTROL, ARMY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM RIVERS AND HARBORS AND FLOOD CONTROL, ARMY, APPROPRIATIONS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Members, Mississippi River Commission:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary
Civilian	3	\$22, 500	3	\$22,500	3	\$22,500
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Engineer	3	44, 505	8	49, 047	3	49, 047
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	-	-	_	-		
Engineer. G8-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	2	27, 520	2	30, 326	1	15, 163
Attorney Attorney-adviser	1	12,690	1	13, 978	2	26, 749
Attorney-adviser	2	24, 300	3 1	40, 123		40, 123
Comptroller Director of civilian personnel	1	11, 610 12, 690	1	13, 083 13, 978	1	13, 083 13, 978
Economist.	- ;	12, 150	i	13, 374	1	13, 686
Engineer	66	12, 100	$7^{\frac{1}{2}}$	10,014	70	10, 000
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	00	833, 650		004, 209	•••	976, 502
Geologist	1	11, 610	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Management officer	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Accountant	1	10, 320	1	11,606	3	34, 549
Administrative outget	4	42, 570	6	70, 532	6	70, 532
Appraiser	1	10, 750	1	11, 835		12, 085
Attorney	6	64, 715	8 5	93, 994	7	82, 887
Attorney-adviser		52, 245	5 1	57, 781		58, 946
Biologist			1	11,606	1	11, 606 11, 357
Budget officer	•••••					11, 557
ministration	1	10, 965		12, 334	1	12, 334
Comptroller	4	41, 495	4	46, 424		47, 340
Economist	2	21,500	2	23, 920		24, 169
Editor	1	10, 320	1	11, 606	1	11, 606

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	201	Surai y	221	Balai y	217	South y
Engineer	\$2,	266, 315	\$2,	763, 982	\$2,	713, 023
Equipment specialist Geologist Information and editorial specialist	2	20, 640	1	22, 714 12, 563		11, 357 12, 563
Information and editorial specialist Realty officer	7	11, 395 75, 250	6	12, 813 70, 781	1 6	12, 813 72, 761
Superintendent Transportation rate analyst	2	21, 930 11, 395	2	24, 170 12, 563	2	24, 419 12, 563
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	1	-		-		•
AccountantAdministrative officer	5 6	46, 025 56, 735 36, 820	5 5	50, 961 52, 623	9	89, 856 52, 623
Appraiser	4	36, 820 64, 005	4 5	40, 600 50, 750	- 4 5	40, 860 50, 979
Attorney-adviser	22	206, 380 19, 055	21 3	50, 750 217, 980 31, 158	22 3	232, 620 31, 158
Biologist	1	9, 850		01, 105		
Budget analyst Budget officer	i	9, 420	i	10, 629	2	19, 802
Comptroller Conservationist Economist	17	156, 270	18	182, 700 9, 901 64, 440 40, 600	18	186, 593 9, 901
Economist Editor	5 4	49, 035 36, 175	6	64, 440	6	9, 901 64, 440 41, 516
Engineer	536		551		553	
Equipment specialist	5,	371, 190 44, 950	5	103, 820 54, 290 140, 446	5	125, 566 54, 290
Geologist Industrial specialist	13	124, 610 9, 850	13 1	140, 446 10, 858	13 1	140, 446 10, 858
Information officerLegal administrator	2		2 1	10, 858 21, 008 10, 629	2	10, 858 21, 237 10, 858
Librarlan Management officer	į	8,990	ı		_	
Marnemaridan		9, 635 8, 990 8, 990 8, 990 9, 205	1	20, 051 9, 901 10, 379 11, 107 51, 895 21, 716 223, 209 10, 629 22, 214 10, 858 83, 032	3 1	30, 430 9, 901 10, 379 11, 336 52, 384 22, 214 212, 580
Meteorologist Motion picture producer Personnel officer Procurement administrative officer	1	9, 205 10, 065	1	10, 379 11, 107	1	10, 379 11, 336
Personnel officer Procurement administrative officer	5 2	10,065 47,100 19,915	5 2	51, 895 21, 716	5 2	52, 384 22, 214
Realty officer	20 1	19, 915 190, 765 8, 990	21	223, 209	20	212, 580 10, 629
Salety officer	Z	20, 100	1 2	22, 214	2	22, 214
Statistician Superintendent	1 8	9, 635 74, 930		10, 858 83, 032 84, 533	8	10, 858 83, 032
Supply officer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	6 1, 284	56, 090	8 1, 314	84, 533	8 1, 318	84, 533
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	10,	904, 960	12, 1, 920	289, 572	12, 1, 925	364, 982
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		268, 580	15, 210	483, 600	15, 212	605, 450
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1.	344, 520	1, 890	516, 148	1,895	536, 808
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	361	511, 645	372	560, 160	380	660, 275
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1,675	997, 210	1, 724	286, 589	1,740	345, 400
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 190	550, 565 568, 405	1, 218	739, 380 237, 948	1, 221	933, 395 269, 775
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1,689		1, 734		1,779	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1,889	144, 440	1, 926	131, 206	1, 930	352, 280 098, 170
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 913	123, 795	2, 025	016, 839	2,011	-
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	587	540, 255	605	666, 579	604	614, 868
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	63	873, 095 189, 105	642,	089, 252 213, 961	642,	148, 511 214, 045
equivalent to less than \$9,890	10, 090 50,	712, 392	10, 110 52,	228, 230	10, 111 52,	597, 211
Total permanent	25, 477	168, 462	26, 164	611, 284	26, 245	920, 356
Deduct lapses	1, 587	021, 172	1.386	785, 928	1, 366	837, 350
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	l	893, 929	\			
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	23, 890 133,	041, 219	24, 778 142,	825, 356	24, 879 144,	083, 006
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	5,	603, 712	6,	105, 610	6,	342, 910
Part-time employment Intermittent employment		603, 712 152, 289 315, 775		159, 810 327, 250		161, 160 32 8, 900
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	1	510, 158	ŀ	548 174	1.	104, 624
Overtime and holiday pay	6,	540, 403	6,	061, 950	6 ,	063, 700 171, 900
Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance		179, 640 113, 519	1	061, 950 171, 800 114, 300 121, 000		112, 500
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance		92, 324 23, 464		23, 650		120, 100 23, 650
Payments to casual workersPay and allowance to commissioned		2, 120				
officers	1,	096, 675	1,	300,000	1,	387,000
			•			

RIVERS AND HARBORS AND FLOOD CONTROL, ARMY—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM RIVERS AND HARBORS AND FLOOD CONTROL, ARMY, APPROPRIATIONS—Continued

PRIATIONS— Continued	···		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
01 Personal services, rivers and harbors and flood control, Army	\$147, 671, 298	\$157, 758, 900	\$159, 899, 450
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows:			
Direct obligations: "General investigations":			
Civilian	7, 954	1, 008, 000 10, 000	1, 020, 000 10, 000
Civilian Military "Operation and maintenance, gen- eral":	84, 194	15, 643, 900 92, 100	16, 090, 300 79, 700
Civilian Military "General expenses":	27, 820, 013 35, 096	29, 407, 100 37, 900	29, 634, 100 37, 900
Civilian Military "Flood control Mississiani Plyar and	8, 251, 577 334, 983	9, 205, 100 389, 700	9, 357, 300 392, 700
tributaries": Civilian	3, 496, 966	3, 865, 000	3, 870, 000
neers": Civilion. "Revolving fund, Corps of Engineers, Army":	41,675	27, 700	20,000
Civilian Military "Rivers and harbors and flood con-	90, 868, 358 634, 448	96, 179, 700 770, 300	97, 433, 300 866, 700
trol, Army, special expense funds": Civilian "Rivers and harbors and flood con-	7, 888	8, 700	9, 200
"Rivers and harbors and flood con- trol, Army, trust funds": Civilian- "Capital outlay," United States Sol-	83, 415	103, 600	104, 200
diers' Home: Civilian. "Construction," Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife, Department	13, 275	72, 300	52, 300
of the Interior: Civilian	173, 394	166, 300	
ian "Disaster relief," funds appropriated	422, 748	375, 000	77, 000
to the President: Civilian———————————————————————————————————	113, 581	60, 500	
Civilian	1, 211	. 22,000	517, 750
"Advances and reimbursements," rivers and harbors and flood control, Army: Civilian	293, 635		327, 000
ALLOCATION TO FISH AND WILDLIFE SERV- ICE, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR			
Grades and ranges: GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970;			1 10 554
Regional director	-		1 12,771
Assistant regional director Chief of branch Region supervisor		1 11, 357 1 11, 357 1 11, 357	1 11, 357 1 11, 357 1 11, 606
Fishery biologist	1 10,065	1 11,336	1 11.336
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 8,645 5 34,530 16 91,360	1 7 50.460	F 7 51.438
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390.	_ 4 19,315	9 46,406	7 46, 177 5 26, 728 3 14, 852
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	4 17,805 2 8,690 7 26,455	1 7 30,909	1 7 31.344
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	7 26, 455 15 51, 535 19 57, 600	4 16, 390 2 7, 300	4 16, 556 2 7, 404
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	19 57, 600 2 8, 507	1 3, 266	1 3,370
Total permanent	1	-	70 382, 826
Deduct— Lapses	2 11,316		3 11,056
Portion of salaries shown above carried in other position schedules	·	1	4 16, 920
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	_{_{1}} 15, 282		
Portion of salaries carried on other position schedules paid from this account	4 25, 197	3 17,022	3 15, 255
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	1	1	66 370, 105 47, 025
Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services	1,464 760	1,000	1,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1, 242 9, 233	1, 520 9, 000	2, 755 9, 000
or FRASER			

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
ALLOCATION TO FISH AND WILDLIFE SERV- ICE, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR—COD.			
01 Personal services, Fish and Wild- life Service	\$413, 793	\$468, 400	\$429, 885
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
"General investigations": Civilian	42, 839	34, 100	
"Construction, general": Civilian" "Operation and maintenance": Civil-	36, 496	51, 870	51, 870
ian "Flood control, Mississippi River and	318, 515	374, 030	378, 015
tributaries": Civilian	15, 943	8,400	

UNITED STATES SOLDIERS' HOME

Limitation on Operation and Maintenance and Capital Outlay

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges:	7 \$58, 795	8 \$73,736	0 479 796
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		8 \$73,736 3 22,547	8 \$73,736
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	0 40, 390	2 13, 478	3 22,547 2 13,478
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	2 12, 235 8 47, 300	2 13, 478 5 32, 531	5 32,531
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3 17.070	3 18,845	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	23 117, 305	21 117, 998	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390			
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	39 162, 570	35 161, 990	
G8-4. \$3.755 to \$4,325		33 133, 848	
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065		59 221, 853	
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3 825	171 537, 695	169 586, 955	183 632, 525
GS-1. \$2.960 to \$3.530	1 3, 200	1 3,536	1 3,536
Ungraded positions at annual rates less	,	},	,
than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	244 306, 223	219 277, 407	224 283, 196
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	'	·	,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	396	435	438
	1, 680, 078	1, 674, 733	1, 685, 435
Total permanent	1,012	1,000 3,375,628	1, 023
	3, 382, 811	3, 375, 628	3, 441, 729
Deduct lapses	}	11.4	10.7
	341,731	27, 179	31, 787
Add net increase due to changes in pay			
scales for part of year	81, 111		
Net permanent (average number,	ļ		
net salary)	900.9	982. 8	1, 003. 6
The same of the sa	3, 122, 191	3, 348, 449	3, 409, 942
Positions other than permanent: Tem- porary employment	52, 254	57, 526	57, 526
Other personal services:	02, 201	01,020	01,020
Regular pay above 52-week base	13, 288	13, 400	27, 451
Overtime and holiday pay	53, 462	56, 875	56, 946
Nightwork differential	25, 248		
01 Personal services	3, 266, 443	3, 504, 250	3, 581, 000
	1	1	<u> </u>

RYUKYU ISLANDS, ARMY

Administration

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:		-	ì		ĺ	
Deputy civil administrator	1	\$12,690	1	\$13,970] 1	\$13, 970
Plans and programs officer	l		1	12, 770	1	12, 770
Director, economic development	i	11,880	1 1 1 1	12, 770	1	12, 770
Director finance			1	12, 770	l i	13,070
Director, finance	1	11, 610	Ĩ	12, 770	Ιī	13, 070
Supervisory indea (USCAR courts)	_	-2, 020	ĺ	12, 770	Ιī	12, 770
Supervisory judge (USCAR courts) Supervisory judge (land court) GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;	1	11, 610	i	12, 770	1 1 1 1 1	13, 070
Fromomiet general			1	11, 355	1 1	11, 355
Economist, general Political affairs assistant			1	11, 355		11, 355
Fiscal and financial economist, gen- eral		10, 535	Ĺ	22,000	-	22,000
Supervisory business economist	1	10, 320	2	23, 190	2	23, 190
Supervisory economist agricultural,	1	11, 395				
Medical officer, general	1	11, 395				
Judge (attorney) Labor economist international, super-		31, 845	3	34, 065	3	34, 065
visory	1	11, 180	1	12, 555	1	12, 555
Director, public safety	1	10, 965	1	11, 355		11, 355
Supervisory information officer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10, 320		11, 595		11, 595
Political affairs assistant	1	9, 205	1	9, 890	1	9, 890
Programs officer			1 1 1	9, 890		9, 890
Agricultural economist.			Ιî	9, 890	Ιī	9, 890
Banking and investment specialist			ī	9, 890	î	9, 890

Grades and ranges—Continued	195	58 actual	105			
Grades and ranges—Continued			190	9 estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges-Continued	Nu	n- Tota	l Nu	m- Total	Nui	n- Total
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090-Continued	be	r salar	y be	r salary	be	r salary
Budget officer. Communications specialist, super-			1	\$9,890	1	\$10, 130
visory	1	\$9, 20	1	10, 130	1	10, 370
Construction-management engineer, supervisory Electrical engineer, supervisory Program administration, chief			1		1	11, 090
Electrical engineer, supervisory			1	11,090	1	11,090
Program administration, chief	1	9, 20	5 1			
eral	1	10,06	5 1	11,090	1	11, 090
Fiscal and financial economist, taxa- tion	2	19, 27	1	10, 370	1	10, 370
Fisheries management specialist	1	10, 13) [
Industrial specialist	1	9, 85) 1	9,890	1	9, 890
Livestock specialist		9, 63	? ;	10 010	₁	0.000
Transportation specialist, supervisory.		9, 85		10,610		9,890
Hospital administration adviser Supervisory educationist	1	10, 28	. 1		1	9,890
Supervisory educationist		10, 20		11, 330		11, 330
Judge (attorney) Labor relation specialist	1	8, 99	' i		1 1	9,890
Labor relation specialist			. 1		ì	10, 130
Social security specialist	ī	10, 06	5 1		li	9,890 10,130
Attorney-adviser Public safety and security officer	i	8, 99	ól i		i	9, 890
Supervisory information officer	i	8, 99	1 1	9,000	i	9,890
Claring an agent and the control of	19	153, 07		146, 585	17	145, 965
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	11	74. 80		94, 990	15	109, 990
CO 10 86 505 40 87 405	6	37, 38			4	26, 740
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	17	98, 01			11	68, 570
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	5	26, 33			9	51, 330
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		20, aa 104, 20	17	90, 850	16	85, 010
		22, 29			10	42, 890
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5 20	80, 28	0 8 5 20	87, 700	19	83, 015
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	19	68, 67	17	65, 165	17	65,450
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2	6, 35	(4	14, 230
Ungraded positions: Local rates	243	166, 58		168, 715	251	175, 740
Total permanent	397	1, 137, 47	400	1, 277, 660	409	1, 280, 410
Deduct lapses	26	127, 23			5	26, 970
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,	' ~~	104,010	•	20,010
scales for part of year.		36, 76	7			
Net permanent (average number,	l		_		1	·
net salary)	371	1,047,00	i 381	1, 145, 615	404	1, 253, 440
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment.	}	1,02	2	13,000	ļ	13, 000
Other personal services:	ł	•	1	•		
Regular pay above 52-week base	ł	4, 15	1	4, 406		9,640
Overtime and holiday pay	}	5, 81	3	3, 148	ļ	4, 190
Overtime and holiday pay		5, 81 68, 22	2	8, 061		
01 Personal services		1, 126, 22	2	1, 174, 230		1, 280, 270

THE PANAMA CANAL

CANAL ZONE GOVERNMENT

OPERATING EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	stimate
ISTHMUS		į				
Grades and ranges: 1 Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Number	· Total salary
excess of \$15,963:	per	satary	Der	satary	ber	Salai y
Governor of the Canal Zone	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000
GS-15. \$15,963 to \$16,250:	1	14 000	١,	16, 266		16, 266
Civil affairs director	1	14, 800 14, 800	1	16, 266 16, 266		16, 266
Executive secretary	1	59, 200	6	97. 213		97. 213
GS-14. \$14,194 to \$15,694:	*	99, 200		81, 210	}	61, 210
Assistant to health director	1	13, 706	1	15,094	1	15, 094
Chief, division of preventive medicine.		14, 244	î	15, 694	ì	15, 694
Chief, internal security		12, 900	1	14, 206	l 1	14, 206
Medical officer		113, 951	8	125, 551	8	125, 551
Superintendent, hospital		14, 244	ı	15, 694	1	15, 694
Superintendent of schools	1	13, 706	1	15, 101	1	15, 101
GS-13. \$12,363 to \$13,863:			!			
Assistant superintendent of schools	1	12, 044	1	13,270	1	13, 270
Assistant to civil affairs director	1	12, 313	1	13, 874	1	13, 874
Assistant chief, division of preventive					Ι.	
medicing			. 1	12, 663	1	12, 663
Assistant director, hospital	1	11, 238	1	12, 663	1	12, 663
Chief, division of sanitation		12, 581	1	13, 863	1	13, 863
Chief, division of veterinary medicine.	1	11,506		12, 963	1	12, 963
Chief, police division	1	11, 238		12, 376	1	12, 376
Dental officer		11,775		25, 326	2	25, 326
Medical officer		213, 877		301, 679	23	316, 173
School physician	_	12, 581		26, 524		26, 524

¹ Ranges established under authority of sec. 81 of title 2, Canal Zone Code (48 Stat. 1122), as amended by sec. 3 of act of July 9, 1937 (50 Stat. 487), and sec. 2 of act of Sept. 26, 1950 (64 Stat. 1038), as delegated by sec. 1 of Executive Order 1888, Feb. 2, 1914.

	1958 actual		1959	estimat e	1960	estimate
ISTHMUScontinued	Num ber	- Total salary	Nun ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-12, \$10,413 to \$11,913. GS-11, \$8,788 to \$10,288. GS-10, \$8,131 to \$9,256. GS-9, \$7,481 to \$8,606. GS-8, \$6,638 to \$7,963. GS-7, \$6,225 to \$7,350. GS-6, \$5,613 to \$6,738. GS-5, \$5,650 to \$6,175. GS-4, \$4,694 to \$5,406. GS-3, \$4,369 to \$5,081. GS-2, \$4,069 to \$4,781. Grades established by act of June 10, 1055, 60 Stat 88.	18 6 27 39 62 126 119 48 18	\$144, 298 152, 646 46, 725 192, 376 268, 111 398, 783 730, 486 630, 484 225, 939 80, 262 7, 719	13 19 8 27 40 87 176 1 61 57 20	\$146, 203 179, 647 68, 236 211, 875 304, 505 609, 790 1, 112, 842 335, 301 293, 626 98, 179	22 7 28 40 87	\$156, 616 204, 821 60, 105 219, 551 303, 902 610, 000 1, 106, 769 330, 077 293, 626 98, 179
Grades established by act of June 10, 1955, 69 Stat, 88: PS-11. \$8,788 to \$10,588 PS-10. \$7,988 to \$1,638 PS-9. \$7,269 to \$8,806 PS-8. \$6,731 to \$8,156 PS-7. \$6,238 to \$7,513 PS-6. \$5,775 to \$6,938 PS-5. \$5,344 to \$6,394 PS-4. \$5,044 to \$6,094 Military rates:	1 2 3 1 13 5 74	9, 215 16, 883 15, 102 21, 394 7, 200 85, 616 30, 435 399, 979	1 2 2 3 1 12 7 72	9, 762 18, 649 16, 824 23, 805 7, 887 86, 994 46, 751 429, 417	1 2 2 3 1 12 7	9, 762 18, 649 16, 824 23, 805 7, 887 86, 994 46, 751 424, 417
Military rates: \$12,363 or above: Dental officer. Medical officer. Less than \$12,363. Grades established for policemen: Sec. 81 of title 2, Canal Zone Code, approved June 19, 1934, as amended; sec. 1 (c), act of Oct. 25, 1951, 65 Stat. 637: Less than \$12,363. Grades established for framen. Sec 81 of	1 7 12	11, 578 94, 169 95, 864	1 7 11	12, 740 106, 173 98, 812	1 7 11	12, 740 106, 173 98, 812
title 2, Canal Zone Code, approved June 19, 1934, as amended; sec. 1 (c),	174 1	, 051, 715	174 1	, 188, 657	176 1	, 201, 357
act of Oct. 25, 1951, 65 Stat. 637: Less than \$12,363 Grades established for teachers: Sec. 81 of title 2, Canal Zone Code, approved June 19, 1934, as amended; sec. 1 (c), act of Oct. 25, 1951, 65 Stat. 637: \$12,363 or above:	70	478, 191	63	468, 010	63	468, 010
Assistant to superintendent of schools Dean, junior college	1 1 2 263 1	11, 500 11, 625 23, 500 1, 676, 838		13, 656 13, 250 26, 750 1, 946, 704	ļ	13, 656 13, 250 26, 750 , 989, 104
(alien) Less than \$12,363		45, 580 339, 249	72	50, 220 397, 301	72	50, 220 397, 301
Total permanent Deduct lapses	1, 231 50.	, 903, 166 5	1, 263 44.), 117, 852 6	1, 274 9 25.	, 205, 888 6
Add net increase due to change in pay scales for part of year	ļ	276, 476 488, 140		261, 901		135, 018
Net permanent (average number, net salary): U. S. rates	1, 160.	5	1, 199.	4	1, 229.	4
Military rates Canal Zone rates Positions other than permanent:	20 1, 209	, 913, 219 201, 611 , 908, 805	19 1, 231	3, 638, 226 217, 725 ., 993, 737	19 1, 234	, 853, 145 217, 725 , 069, 965
Temporary employment: U. S. rates. Canal Zone rates. Part-time employment:		10, 855 127		14, 014		14, 014
U. S. rates Canal Zone rates		154, 533 56, 132		186, 529 55, 481		175, 049 49, 381
Intermittent employment: U. S. rates		69, 937 15, 300		87, 200 15, 300		87, 200 15, 300
Regular pay above 52-week base: U. S. rates. Overtime and holiday pay:		21, 553		21, 409		42, 464
U. S. rates Canal Zone rates		241, 840 93, 467		274, 314 91, 762		293, 659 92, 042
Nightwork differential: U. S. rates Canal Zone rates Uniform allowances:		79, 295 19, 791		87, 259 20, 538		87, 730 20, 605
U. S. rates		27, 548 7, 521		30, 427 7, 816		30, 410 7, 848
Hazardous duty, police, detectives, and motorcycle officers: U. S. rates Payments to institution inmates: Canal Zone rates		14, 700 20, 063		14, 400 19, 763		14, 400 19, 763
01 Personal services:						
U. S. rates		5, 533, 480 201, 611 2, 121, 206		0, 353, 778 217, 725 2, 204, 397	1	, 598, 071 217, 725 , 274, 904

THE PANAMA CANAL—Continued

PANAMA CANAL COMPANY

PANAMA CANAL COMPANY FUND									
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate			
UNITED STATES AND HAITI									
Grades established by the Panama Canal Company that are based on general schedule grades: ¹ GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant secretary GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary	ber	Total salary			
Assistant secretary GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	l	910 900	1	\$12,771	1	\$12,771			
Freight traffic manager	1	\$10, 320 10, 535	1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 357 11, 357			
ment. Passenger traffic manager. Pier superintendent. Port engineer.	1	8, 990 9, 635 9, 205 9, 205	1 1 1 1	10, 150 10, 629 10, 150 10, 150	1 1 1 1	10, 150 10, 629 10, 150 10, 150			
Shore steward	1 1	9, 205 9, 205 18, 195	1 2 2 7	10, 150 19, 802	1 2 2 7	10. 150			
Supervisory purchasing agent	8	23, 355 55, 902	7	17, 160 53, 373	7	19, 802 17, 160 53, 373			
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	6 9	37, 536 51, 744	5 12	34, 986 77, 230	5 12	34, 986 77, 230 24, 024			
US-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	1 11	11, 020 54, 616	9	24, 024 49, 609	9	24, 024 49, 609			
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	10 13	42, 800 53, 285	8 14	39, 812 65, 466	8 14	39, 812 65, 466			
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above:	1 25	89, 727 70, 504	26 18	104, 622 69, 057	26 18	104, 622 69, 057			
Secretary Assistant comptroller New York	1	17, 500 11, 000	1	18, 500 11, 600	1	18, 500 11, 600			
		25, 888 14, 000	2 1	25, 888 14, 000	1 2	25, 888 14, 000			
Chief steamship division. General agent, Halti Master. Less than \$9,890.	1 2	12, 500 29, 052	1 2	12, 500 29, 052	1 2	12, 500 29, 052			
Less than \$9,890.	264 1,	217, 732	264	224, 950	264	, 224, 950			
Total permanent	388	-	387		387				
Deduct lapses.	41,	903, 451 15, 117	21,	, 978, 345 11, 025	2	, 978, 345 7, 907			
Net permanent (average number, net salary):									
United States and possessions		875, 834	384	954, 820	384	957, 938			
Foreign countries: United States rates	1	12, 500	1	12, 500	,	12,500			
Positions other than permanent: Part- time employment: United States and	10	17, 219	10	17, 400	10	17, 410			
possessions Other personal services:		126, 070		127,700		133, 800			
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay:		2, 325		2,600	1	5, 219			
United States and possessions Foreign countries: Local rates Uniform allowances		483, 592 2, 023 3, 975		497, 855 2, 600 4, 000		508, 911 1, 800 4, 000			
01 Personal services: United States rates Local rates		504, 296 19, 242	2,	599, 475 20, 000	2	, 622, 368 19, 210			
isthmus									
Grades established by Panama Canal Company that are based on general schedule grades: ¹									
GS-15. \$15,963 to \$16,250: Administrative officer Chief, executive planning staff	1	14, 800 14, 800	i	16, 266		16, 266			
Executive assistant		14, 800			. 1	15, 974			
Personnel director Supply and community services direc-	1	14, 800							
Transportation and terminals direc-	1	14, 800		•					
tor G8-14. \$14,194 to \$15,694:	i	14, 800							
Administrative assistant Assistant comprising Assistant engineering and construction director		12, 900 13, 169 13, 975	1 1	14, 498 14, 498 15, 704	1 1	14, 498 14, 810 15, 704			
Assistant general counsel] 1	13, 437 14, 244	1 1	15, 101	1	15, 413 15, 704			
Chief, budget and rates division	1	13, 169 13, 975	i	14, 206 15, 704 15, 704 15, 704 15, 704 15, 704	î				
Chief, locks division	1	14, 244 14, 244	1	15, 704	1	15, 704 15, 704 15, 704 15, 704 15, 704 14, 206 14, 810			
Deputy comptroller Designing engineer Electrical engineer	1	14, 244	1	15, 704	1	15, 704			
General auditor	1	14, 244 14, 244 13, 169	1		1 1	14, 206			
General manager, supply division Maintenance engineer	. 1	13, 169 14, 244 14, 244	1	14, 810 15, 704 15, 704	1 1	14, 810 15, 704 15, 704			
Manager, railroad division Public relations officer	1	14, 244 13, 437	1	15, 704 15, 101	1	15, 704 15, 101			
1 Grades and rates are established by th Canal Zone Code, as added June 29, 1948,	e Comp Ch. 70	oany uno 6. sec. 2	ler sec.	248 (e) o at. 1076.	of title	2 of the nended			
September 26, 1950, ch. 1049, sec. 8, 64 Stat	. 1041.	,	1_0						

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 est	timate
ISTHMUS—continued	Num	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	(Data)
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$12,363 to \$13,863:	ber	salary	ber 14 um	salary		salary
Assistant chief accountant	1	\$11,238	1	\$12,667		12, 667
Assistant designing engineer Assistant electrical engineer	1 1 1	11, 506 12, 581 12, 581	1 1	12, 667 13, 874	1 i	12, 979 13, 874
Assistant to comptroller	i	11, 238 11, 775	î	12, 376 13, 270	i	12. 667 13, 270
Assistant to supply and community services director	1	11, 238	1	12, 376	1	12, 667
Attorney Budget and projects coordinator Chief, accounting policies and pro-	1	11, 238 12, 581	1	25, 043 1 3, 874	1	25, 043 13, 874
cedures stail		11, 506 11, 775	1	12, 667 12, 376	1 1	12, 979 12, 667
Chief, budget branch Chief, civil engineering branch Chief, community services division	1	12, 581 11, 506	1	13. 874 12, 667	1 1	12, 667 13, 874 12, 979
Chief, electrical-mechanical branch Chief, internal audit branch	1 1	12, 581 12, 044	1	13, 874 12, 376	1 1	13.874 12.667
Chief, power branch Chief, rates and analysis branch Chief, special engineering studies	1	12, 581 11, 506	1	13, 874 12, 979	1	13, 874 12, 979
branch Chief, specification and estimates			1	13, 874	1	13, 874
l branch	1	12, 581 12, 581	1	13, 874 13, 874	1 1	13, 874 13, 874
Chief, structural engineering branch. Chief, surveys branch. Chief, water and laboratories branch. Director of admeasurement.	1 1	12, 581 12, 581 11, 238	1 1	13, 874 13, 874		13, 874 13, 874
Personnel officer		11,506	2	12, 667 24, 752 12, 667	1 2 1	12, 667 24, 752 12, 979
Plans officer Position classifier	1	12, 581 11, 506 12, 313	1	13, 874 12, 667 13, 874	l i	13, 874 12, 979
Superintendent, Atlantic locks Superintendent, maintenance division Superintendent, motor transportation	1	12, 313 12, 581	1	13, 874 13, 874	1 1	13, 874 13, 874
divisionSuperintendent, Pacific locks	. 1	11, 775 12, 581	1 1	13, 270 13, 874	1 1	13, 270 13, 874
Superintendent, storehouse branch Superintendent, supply and service	1	11, 238	1	12, 667	1	12, 667
branch Superintendent, railroad division Superintendent, terminals division	1 1	11, 238 12, 581 11, 238	1 <u>i</u> -	12, 667 12, 376	1 <u>i</u>	12, 667
Supervisor, dredging division Supervisory construction manage-	1	12, 581	1	13, 874	Ī	13, 874
ment engineer Supervisory electrical engineer	A	12, 581 48, 981 756, 991	1 3 72	13, 874 41, 622	3 3	13, 874 41, 622
GS-12, \$10,413 to \$11,913 GS-11, \$2,788 to \$10,288 GS-10, \$8,131 to \$9,256	85 55	736, 722 436, 335	93 57	810, 984 890, 633 496, 955	1 100 9	822, 341 954, 536 430, 770
GS-8, \$6,838 to \$7,963	67	734, 190 464, 192	115 63	936, 900 469, 211	121	430, 770 984, 655 447, 636 647, 981
GS-7, \$6,225 to \$7,350	90 84	565, 572 484, 398	88 84	613, 219 527, 430] 74	027,990
GS-4, \$4,694 to \$5,406. GS-3, \$4,369 to \$5,081.	143 186 89	749, 802 873, 782 303, 153	132 176 79	765, 183 912, 674 384, 466	178 9	759, 587 909, 024 384, 051
GS-2. \$4,069 to \$4,781	7	29, 530	4	18, 441	3	364, 951 13, 782
Military rates: \$12,363 and above: Marine director	1	11, 781	1	14, 036	1	14, 036
Port captainLess than \$12,363Ungraded positions at annual rates:	3	23, 219 24, 530	2 4	28, 072 36, 286	3	28, 072 29, 422
\$12,363 and above: Comptroller	1	16, 500	1	17, 500	1	17, 500
Vice president Chief, executive planning staff	1	14, 800	1 1	16, 500 16, 500 16, 500	1 1	16, 500 16, 500
General counsel Personnel director Supply and community services di-		********	1 1	16, 500 16, 500	1 1	16, 500 16, 500
recter			1	16, 500 16, 500	1 1	16, 500 16, 500
Assistant port captain	77	•	80	31,000	83	31,000
Less than \$12,363 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	60	, 042, 791 327, 584	57	, 151, 200 374, 058	541,	176, 600 386, 075
lent to less than \$12,363	1, 23	, 984, 40 3	1, 222	, 251, 969	1, 190	303, 582
Total permanent	2, 424	, 475, 834	2, 395	, 618, 834	2, 368	756, 985
Deduct lapses	114	474, 280	74.	6 521, 640	59.1	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		372, 197				
Net permanent (average number, net salary):						
U. S. rates	1 12	l 7, 814, 221	2, 313. 18	, 018, 300	2, 302. 9 18,	271, 578 71, 530
Military ratesCanal Zone rates	6, 19		6, 079	78, 394	6, 024	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	'	, 796, 800	'	, 698, 046	10,	287, 741
U. S. rates. Canal Zone rates. Part-time employment:		504, 985 458, 020		188, 027 75, 789		155, 985 23, 980
} U. S. rates	.j	23, 567		27, 306		25, 501 301, 760
Canal Zone rates		336, 750 9, 076		301, 860 9, 635	1	9,900
U. S. rates Canal Zone rates	,1 ,	2, 552, 810	!	2, 605, 250	1 2,	700, 200

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
ISTRMUS—continued			·
Other personal services:		Ì	
Regular pay above 52-week base: U. S.			ļ.
rates	60, 605	64, 834	101, 617
Overtime and holiday pay:	•		· ·
U. S. rates	1, 504, 768	1, 185, 477	1, 085, 164
Canal Zone rates	1, 333, 419	1, 110, 703	1,048,526
Nightwork differential:			
Ŭ. S. rates	75, 330	79, 407	82, 650
Canal Zone rates.	98, 573	93, 580	83, 176
Uniform allowance:			
U. S. rates.	5, 281	5, 287	5, 287
Canal Zone rates	3, 483	3, 505	3, 505
Excess of annual leave earned over leave		İ	
taken: U. S. rates	364, 565		
Excess of annual leave taken (-) over		1	
leave earned: Canal Zone rates	6, 583		
) 	
01 Personal services:			
U. S. rates	19, 862, 398		19, 737, 682
Military rates	59, 530	78. 394	71, 530
Canal Zone rates	14, 573, 272	13, 888, 733	14, 448, 888
•)	

MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION, ETC., EGLIN FIELD RESERVATION, AIR FORCE

<u></u>	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 est	imate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	\$3,600	1	\$3,973	1	\$4, 077
equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent	$-\frac{3}{4}$	11, 619 15, 219	3 4	11, 569 15, 542	3 4	11, 758 15, 835
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		126 175	0.2	814	0.1	322
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4	15, 268	3.8	14, 728	3. 9	15, 513
above 52-week base		59		57		120
01 Personal services		15, 327		14, 785	{	15, 633

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

DALAMES A		AI EN SI	265				
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary	
Commissioner Medical director			1	\$20,010	1	\$20,010	
Medical director			1	19, 011 19, 011	1	19, 011 19, 011	
Scientific director Director, division of nutrition Director, division of pharmacology			î	17, 514	1	17, 514	
Director, division of pharmacology GS-18. \$17,500:			1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
GS-18. \$17,500: Commissioner GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy commissioner	1	\$16,000					
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		16 100		15 001		17 050	
Deputy commissioner	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 870	
Deputy medical director	1	13, 115	1	14, 206	1	14, 435	
Director of Bureau GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	i i	39, 130	4	58, 240	4	58, 948	
Assistant to commissioner Chief of branch Director of bureau Director of division			1	12, 771	1	13, 083	
Chief of branch		12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Director of division	9	112, 265	7	95, 993	7	97, 572	
Medical officer Pharmacologist	2	25, 380	3	41,934	3	41, 934	
Veterinarian	ī	11, 610	1	12,771	i	12, 771 13, 083	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	ì		ļ		_		
Assistant director of bureau Assistant director of division	2 8	21, 930 87, 505	2 9	24, 419 109, 449	9	24, 648 110, 197	
Assistant to commissioner	1	11, 395				-	
Assistant to deputy commissioner Assistant to medical director	1	10, 320	1 1	11, 357 11, 606	1 1	11, 606 11, 835	
Chemist	1 3	34, 185	3	11, 606 37, 689	4	11, 835 49, 295 74, 421	
Chief of branch Chief of district	7 16	75, 465 177, 160	6 17	74, 421 210, 222	6 18	74, 421	
Director of division	1				1	221, 579 11, 357 82, 139 133, 658 11, 606 11, 606	
Food and drug officer	6 9	62, 780 102, 555	5	58, 738 122, 052	7 11	82, 139	
Medical officerPharmacologist			10		1	11,606	
Veterinarian	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606	
Assistant chief of branch	1	9,850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107	
Assistant chief of branch Assistant chief of district Assistant director of division	2	18, 840	3	30, 909	4	11, 107 42, 059 9, 901 9, 901	
Bacteriologist	*				1	9, 901	
Bacteriologist Chemist Chief chemist	8	80, 520	9	99, 963	12	130 042	
Chief inenector	16	161, 040 155, 590 38, 970 94, 630	17 17	187, 862 181, 026	18 18	198, 012 194, 394 65, 436 136, 205	
Chief of branch.	4	38, 970	6	65, 436 114, 214	6	65, 436	
Chief of branch Food and drug officer Medical officer		94, 630 30, 195	11	114, 214	13	136, 205	
Pathologist	ï	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 379	
			1	9, 901	1	9, 901 10, 150	
Veterinarian	3	26, 970	4	39, 853	4	40, 102 981, 730	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	67 152	571, 160	92 181	820, 901	110 212	981, 730	
	1,	083, 510	1,	415, 362		656, 078	
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	3	19, 905	3	21,966	3	22, 111	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		941, 885	229 1,	507, 567	302	963, 693	
G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	$\frac{4}{226}$	21, 365	4	507, 567 24, 794	911	25, 398	
	1,	123, 565	207 1,	108, 734	211	147, 946	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390		113, 620	27 111	135, 993	31 132	157, 475	
GS-5, \$4,400 to \$5,630. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to an less than \$0,800.	100 94	113, 620 657, 712 346, 680	106	108, 734 135, 993 492, 207 427, 996 286, 422 119, 521	120	, 147, 946 157, 475 585, 058 486, 793 306, 406 149, 475 53, 501	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	85 25	290, 385	76	286, 422	80	306, 406	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	32 32	79, 666 103, 027	34 17	52, 999	42 17	53, 501	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	10	•		•	ſ		
equivalent to or less than \$6,050	10	46, 445	15	55, 849	15	56, 202	
Total permanent.	1, 180	862, 515	1, 251	250, 865	1, 447	588, 736	
Deduct lapses.	43	342, 135		427, 665	71	725, 136	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		313, 094			Į		
		010,001					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1, 137		1, 191		1, 376		
• •		833, 474	7.	823, 200		863, 600	
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-					1		
other personal services:		34, 779		38, 000]	38,000	
Regular pay above 52-week base	1	26, 282		32,000		65, 600	
Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-		10, 354		13,000	Į	13, 400	
bursable details		12,024		5,000			
01 Personal services	6.	916, 913	7.	911, 200	8	980, 600	
	1 "	, 523	<u>'</u>	,	<u> </u>		

Salaries and Expenses, Certification, Inspection, and Other Services

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num		Nur	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director, division of antibiotics			1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Director of division	2	\$25, 810	1	13, 978		13, 978
Assistant director of division Medical officer			<u>-</u>	13, 978	2 1	25, 542
(1Q_1A &11 255 to \$19 555.			_	10,978	1	13, 978
Assistant director of division	2	21,930	2	24, 878		
Chief of branch	3	34, 185	3	37, 689		38, 189
Medical officer	. 3	34, 185	2	25, 126	2	25, 126
Chief of branch	1	8, 990	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Director of control laboratory	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Food and drug officer	2	18, 410	2	20, 509	3	30, 909
Chemist Assistant veterinarian medical officer.	1	10,065	2 1	21, 257 9, 901	2 1	21, 257 10, 150
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	9	73, 290	9	82, 784	10	92, 310
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230		140, 700	21	160, 511	24	184, 309
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,255	ĭ	6,050	ĩ	6, 822	l î	6, 968
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$7,405	18	107, 910	24	6, 822 159, 332	24	153, 319
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 240	1	5, 782	2	12,002
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	19	96, 775	18	91, 894	14	75, 402
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	32, 475	7	34, 342	9	44, 137
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	27 12	114, 370 43, 970	25	113, 878 44, 636	21	97, 509
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	10	22 025	11	12, 023	10 6	41, 432 18, 970
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3	33, 025 9, 900	4	14, 747		27, 458
GS-1 \$2,960 to \$3,530	5	15, 992	8	27, 226	3	10, 423
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	-	,	-	-	(-, -
equivalent to less than \$9,890	10	30, 596	11	35, 546	11	35, 546
		872, 858	161			1, 017, 685
Deduct lapses	5	48, 408	3	32, 410	3	53, 485
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		38, 655				
Net permanent (average number,						
nat colory)	152	863, 105	158	963,200	158	964, 200
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment		4, 828	į	5, 300		6,000
Other personal services:		•	ļ			•
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		3, 319 29, 641	Ì	3, 500 30, 000	1	7,000 30,000
01 Personal services		900, 893		,002,000	l——	1,007,200

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 е	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Medical officer	1	\$11, 395	1	\$12, 563	1	\$12, 563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_				1	-
Chemist	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1 1 2	11, 107
Veterinarian.	1 1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		14, 500	2	16, 474 40, 228	6	16, 474 40, 520
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	9	30, 440	6 1 3 5 7	5, 886	1 0	5, 886
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1 2 6 7 2	5, 335 8, 970	9	14, 560	1 3 5 7 2	14, 872
GS-5. \$4,404 to \$4,940	ê	24, 045	°	22, 651	8	23, 108
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	7	24, 415	7	19, 033	7	19, 511
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	5, 920	2	6, 532	;	6, 740
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	ĭ	2, 775	ī	3, 162	ī	3, 266
Total permanent	29	146, 850	30	162, 097	30	164, 197
Deduct lapses	2	15, 563	ĭ	4, 097	ĭ	6, 197
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		6, 274				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	27	137, 561	29	158,000	29	158, 000
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services:		3, 182	1	3, 200	•	3, 200
Regular pay above 52-week base	l	607	1	600	1	1, 200
Overtime and holiday pay	ļ	1, 213		1, 200		1, 200
01 Personal services	-	142, 563		163, 000		163, 600

FREEDMEN'S HOSPITAL

SALABIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 estimate 1960 estin			
	Num	- Total	Nun	- Total	Nun	- Tota
Frades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		D	~~-	- Curron 2	~~	Devada
Superintendent	1	\$12, 150	1	\$13, 374	1	\$13, 37
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_	7,	_	**-, *	-	4-4, 4.
Medical officer	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 56
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	,	_	,	_	,
Assistant hospital administrator	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	9, 90
Director of nurses	1	8, 990		9, 901	1	9, 90
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2 5	16,000	3	26, 228	3	26, 22
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	5	36, 465	4	32, 012	4	32, 01
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	5	32, 275	8	56, 764	8	56, 76
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	29	170, 720	32	204, 233	32	204, 23
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	40	207, 595	44	247, 995	44	247, 99
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	130	581, 565	137	673, 293	137	673, 29
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	44	173, 765	45	196, 183	45	196, 18
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	26	100, 860	25	106, 386	27	113, 91
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	165	582, 355	169	656, 685	173	670, 74
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	45	146, 205	45	161, 433	45	161, 48
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at annual rates less			1	2,974	1	2, 97
Ungraded positions at annual rates less						
than \$9,890	169	571, 624	171	611, 243	171	611, 24
Total permanent	664		688		694	
	. 2	660, 954	1 8	3, 021, 168	111.	3, 042, 76
Deduct lapses	11.3	,	34. 4		35.	3
•		36, 143		143, 568		144, 03
Add net increase due to changes in pay		•				,
scales for part of year		95, 636				••
Net permanent (average number,	-		"-			
net salary)	652.7		653. 6	3	658.	7
	2	, 720, 447		877, 600	1 2	2, 898, 72
Positions other than permanent: Trainees. Other personal services:		415, 033		443, 385		448, 93
Regular pay above 52-week base		11.992	l	12,800	I	25, 72
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		55, 031	1	58, 900		59, 14
Nightwork differential		46, 197 18, 952		47, 800 18, 950	l	48, 11
Uniform allowance		18, 952	Ī	18, 950		19, 14
Payments to other agencies for reim-		-	1		1	
bursable details		216, 779	·	282, 565		311, 15
Personal services	3	, 484, 431		3, 742, 000	-	3, 810, 92
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:		***			1 .	
Direct obligations	\$2	, 528, 771		2, 568, 551		2, 627, 8
Reimbursable obligations		955, 660	1 3	l, 173, 449		1, 183, 09

GALLAUDET COLLEGE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Non-Federal Employees			
GROUP 1—GENERAL ADMINISTRATION	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
President of Gallaudet College and executive officer Business manager Assistant business manager Secretary to the president Bookkeeper Clerk-typist Telephone operator, typist Clerk-stenographer Financial clerk	1 \$14,000 1 10,000 1 5,150 1 4,700 1 3,640 3 11,035 2 5,955 1 3,545	7 414 000	1 \$14,000 1 10,500
GROUP 2—RESIDENT INSTRUCTION AND DEFARTMENTAL RESEARCH A. GALLAUDET COLLEGE Assistant to president and professor. Dean of the college Dean of students. Registrar and admissions officer Professor. Associate professor. Assistant professor. Instructor Clerk-stenographer Clerk-stenographer Assistant to dean of women (counselors). Assistant to dean of students.	1 8,550 1 6,400 1 6,550 8 55,500 13 77,604 16 82,400 17 74,556 5 19,870 1 3,545	1 8, 540 1 10, 800 1 6, 800 1 6, 800 7 59, 900 16 108, 504 15 85, 350 18 85, 900 7 30, 890 1 4, 100 2 7, 365 1 5, 150	18 91,550 9 38,890 1 4,100
B. KENDALL SCHOOL Principal Supervising teacher Instructor, grade II Clerk-stenographer Oonselor ed for FRASER	1 6,150 5 22,600 8 33,120 1 3,655	1 6,650 4 21,600 7 31,620 1 4,240	1 6,900 4 22,600 7 33,370 1 4,240

	1958	actual	1959 (stimate	1960 e	stimate
Non-Federal Employees—Continued GROUP 3—GENERAL LIBRARY	Num ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Associate professor Instructor Clerk-stenographer	2 3 1	\$11, 850 11, 900 3, 700	2 3 1	\$13, 800 13, 400 4, 070	2 3 1	\$14,300 14,400 4,070
GROUP 4-OPERATION AND MAINTE- NANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANT						
Superintendent of maintenance. Groundskeeper Engineer and fireman Carpenter, painter, maintenance man Lawnhand Janitor Watchman Storeclerk Malds Executive housekeeper Group 5—Auxhlary Services and	4	6, 585 5, 150 15, 805 22, 825 13, 650 30, 280 18, 720 3, 800 8, 365 3, 925	1 1 4 5 4 13 7 1	7, 300 5, 665 17, 390 25, 115 15, 020 43, 195 24, 045 4, 180 9, 210 4, 320	1 1 4 5 5 13 7 1 3 1	7, 300 5, 665 17, 390 25, 115 18, 520 43, 195 24, 045 4, 180 9, 210 4, 320
Noneducational Expense Dietitian	171	9, 525 8, 125 26, 855 39, 390 15, 530 14, 143 768, 537	2 3 8 14 5	10, 480 12, 900 29, 548 43, 461 17, 095	2 8 8 14 5	10, 480 12, 900 29, 548 43, 461 17, 095
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent other personal services: Overtime and holiday pay.	163	45, 542 722, 995 36, 504 3, 045	6 172	27, 459 841, 824 20, 000 500	184	27, 459 915, 804 23, 000 500
01 Personal services		762, 544		862, 324		939, 304

HOWARD UNIVERSITY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

						
	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimate
Non-Federal Employees	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Grades established by board of trustees:	Det		Det	•	Det	•
President	1	\$14,405	1	\$15, 846	1	\$15, 846
Dean and director	12	127, 118	13	156, 659	13	156, 659
Professor	66	535, 214	71	682, 102	74	710, 414
Associate professor	88	593, 010	88	671, 408	93	708, 565
Assistant professor	61	360, 008	66	425, 892	69	444, 955
Instructor	107	499, 073	131	688, 245	138	730, 433
Assistant (teaching)	16	49, 452	19	63, 216	19	63, 216
Grades comparable to general schedule	i					
grades:			i			
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			_		١.,	
Pathologist.			1	12, 770	1	12, 770
Physiotrist for chronic diseases and	į		١.	10 750	١.	10 770
physical therapy			1	12, 770	1	12, 770
Secretary and director of public	1	10, 486	1	12, 845	1	10 000
relations	1	10, 480	,	12, 840	1	12, 989
Treasurer	1	10, 535	1	11, 595	1	12,075
Business manager	1	10, 065	i	11, 072	ìi	11, 552
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10,000	•	11,072	1 .	11, 002
Administrative assistant to the presi-					1	
dent	1	7.832	1	8, 441	1	8, 585
Medical officer	i	9, 812	i	10, 370	l i	10.754
Physician anesthetist	i	9, 940	li	10, 934	i	11. 078
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,290.	7	57, 648	8	70, 977	8	75, 057
GS-11. \$7,270 to \$7,990	12	78, 489	12	86, 159	12	90, 899
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,585	22	121, 115	23	140, 765	23	145, 820
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,070	7	33, 957	5	31, 070	5	32, 420
GB-7. \$4,980 to \$5,580	22	101, 942	26	134, 127	26	139, 527
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,090	îĩ	45, 098	15	66, 730	16	74, 220
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,640		259, 115	70	296, 893	75	329, 772
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,135	85	292, 481	l 9ŏ	343, 538	98	390, 058
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$3,875	59	188, 853	70	243, 741	70	255, 500
G8-2, \$3,255 to \$3,635	17	46, 885	iš	50, 949	iš	53, 879
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,055	~*	20,000	ĭ	2, 960	ľĭ	2, 960
Ungraded positions at hourly rates			· -	-, -00	1 -	-,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	214	506, 191	227	649, 524	227	678, 095
						
Total permanent	881 3	, 968, 224	1960 4	1, 911, 598	1 992 3	5, 190, 868
Add net increase due to changes in pay		305 450)		l	
scales for part of year		197, 659				
Net permanent (average number.						
net permanent (average number,		, 165, 883		1, 911, 598		5, 190, 868
net salary)	3	, 100, 000		s' 211' 090	l '	D, 150, 600
fositions ofner than permanent, rare		766, 450		824, 706	l	824, 706
time and temporary employment Other personal services: Nightwork dif-		100, 400		J24, 100	I	327, 100
ferential	1	5, 547	l	5, 550	1	5, 550
10101441	l	0, 011	l	0,000		0, 000
01 Personal services	4	, 937, 880		5, 741, 854		6, 021, 124
VI I CIDVIDA SCI VIVOS	, "	,,	i '	4 121 002	1 '	o, ver, rex

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 es	timate
	Num		Num			Total
Grades and ranges: GS-18, \$17,500;	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner of education	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Deputy commissioner of education GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Assistant commissioner for statistical and research services	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Assistant commissioner for school assistance.	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Assistant commissioner and director for higher education.	*	20,100	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			•	12, 200	•	17, 100
Assistant commissioner for vocational education.	. 1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Assistant commissioner for higher education	1	11, 880				
Assistant commissioner for inter- national education	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Assistant commissioner for State and local school systems	ī	11,610	1	13, 686	1	13, 686
Deputy assistant commissioner for international education	1	13, 175	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
Associate director, federally affected areas	1	12,690	ı	13, 978	1	13, 978
Associate director, State and local school systems					1	12, 771
Branch director, cooperative research. Branch director, statistical services	<u>i</u>	11, 610	i	13, 083	1	12,771 13,374
Branch director, library services Branch director, educational media	1	11, 610	1	12, 771 12, 771	1	13, 083 12, 771
Branch director, federally affected areas	1	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Branch director, higher education Branch director, State and local	2	24, 300	3	38, 625	ã	38, 916
school systems. Division director, publications serv-	2	24 , 300	3	38, 916	3	39, 540
ices Division director, laws and legislation	1 1	11, 880 12, 690	1	13, 374 14, 456	1	13, 686 14, 456
Unier of section, nigher education			2	25, 542	2	25, 542
Chief of section, State and local school systems	- <i>-</i>		6	77, 250	6	77, 562
Specialist, business and public administration			1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Specialist, student appraisal Regional representative					1 10	12,771 127,710
Executive officer- GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		11, 610	1	12,771	1	13, 083
Assistant to the commissioner	2	20, 640	2	22, 963	3	34, 569
higher education	<u>i</u>	10, 820	1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 606 11, 357
Assistant director, vocational educa-	2	22, 790	2	25, 626	2	25, 626
Assistant director, international edu-	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Assistant director, publications services			1	11,606	1	11, 835
Assistant director, laws and legisla- tion	1	10, 320		-,		- ,
Chief of branch, vocational education. Chief of section, statistical and re-	5	54, 610	5	60, 653	5	60, 903
search services	5	53, 965	5	59, 945	6	71, 780
Chief of section, school assistance in federally affected areas	2	22, 145 53, 750	2 6	24, 897	2	25, 126 71, 201
Chief of section, higher education Chief of section, State and local school	5	53, 750		71, 052	6 -	71, 301
Systems. Chief of section, program direction	9	98, 470	7	82, 409	7	83, 117
Chief of section, publications services.	1 2	10, 320 20, 640	3 2	34, 569 22, 963	3 2	34, 798 23, 192
and management Chief of section, publications services. Associate chief of section, school assistance in federally affected areas. Associate chief of section State and			2	22, 714	2	22, 714
Associate chief of section, State and local school systems. Assistant to executive officer	1	11, 180	2	23, 691	2	24, 169
Coordinator, statistics and research	3	30, 960	3	34, 320	1 5	11, 357 57, 263
Coordinator, higher education Regional representative, school assist-			1	11, 357	1	11,606
ance in federally affected areas Regional representative, higher edu-			5	56, 785	5	56, 785
cation Specialist, vocational education			<u>i</u>	11,357	1	102, 213 11, 357
Specialist, higher education Specialist, international education	1 2	11, 180 20, 640	13 2	149, 116 22, 714	20 2	229, 551 22, 714
Specialist, State and local school sys- tems		,	29	329, 851		387, 861
Specialist, laws and legislation Specialist, program direction and					ĩ	11,857
management			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
areas	1	10, 535	1	11,357	1	11,606
Executive assistant, State and local school systems.			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Specialist, statistics and research serv-	15	120 702	17	אחא לילו	OT.	910 000
ices. Specialist, school assistance in federally affected areas.	15 01	139, 795	17	222 505		219, 022
erally affected areas Specialist, vocational education Specialist, higher education	25 28	246, 035 264, 835	31 32	323, 505 337, 831	35	385, 592 369, 427
Specialist, higher education Specialist, international education	6	58, 455 55, 445	20 6	198, 977 61, 340	24 6	239, 079 61, 838

			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Specialist, State and local school sys- tems	35 \$335,935	37 \$372, 156	76 \$761, 413
Specialist, publications services	3 26,970	3 29, 952	3 30, 430
Administrative assistant		1 9,901	
Budget and fiscal officer		1 9.901	1 10, 150
Percennel officer		1 0 001	
Assistant chief, fiscal service		1 9,901	1 10, 150
Assistant ciner, personner and organi-)
zation section	1 8,990 48 385,720	1 10, 150 37 325, 289	1 10,150 49 423,180
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	36 242,010	49 360, 121	62 455, 674
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		49 306, 242	61 382,749
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 4,970	1 5, 637	1 5, 782
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	44 215, 975	60 322, 977	66 360,068
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	39 174,915 91 366,235	54 264,140 155 668,867	60 297,093 210 906,616
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		87 346, 435	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		24 91.332	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2 6,430	2 7,093	1 3, 266
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2 6,145	3 9,775	4 13,686
Total permanent	589	803	1, 022 7, 542, 887 38. 6
town portunatorion and a contract an	3, 854, 665	5, 838, 709	7, 542, 887
Deduct lapses	33.4	107. 6	38.6
	276, 673	782, 204	278, 324
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	173,058	1	
scales for part of year	110,000		
Net permanent (average number,		i	
net salary)	555.6	695. 4	983.4
Positions other than permanent:	3, 751, 050	5, 056, 505	7, 264, 563
Temporary employment	52, 140	3,825	3, 825
Intermittent employment	36, 353		
Other personal services:			
Regular pay above 52-week base	14,607	22, 420	58, 078
Overtime and holiday pay	18,060		
bursable details	9, 592	10, 290	10, 290
01 Personal services	3, 881, 802	5, 129, 765	7, 410, 211
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190: Director		1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Director	Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in						
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Deputy director	Director	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15,870	1	\$16,099
Assistant director, program planning and evaluation 1 12, 420 1 13, 978 1 13, 978 Assistant director, program planning and evaluation 1 12, 420 1 13, 978 1 13, 978 Assistant director, state administration development 1 11, 880 1 13, 374 1 1	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Deputy director	1	•			1	
and evaluation	GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:		,				•
Assistant director, rehabilitation serv-less	Assistant director, program planning	1	12 420	1	12 978	1	12 972
Assistant director, State administration development	Assistant director, rehabilitation serv-		,	1	,		,
tion development	ices	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Assistant to the director	Assistant director, State administra-	1	11,880	l 1	13, 374	1	13 686
Chief, division of services to the blind. 1 10, 965 1 12, 985	GS-14 \$11 355 to \$12 555*		•	1	,		
Chief, division of research.	Assistant to the director	1			12, 334		
Chief, division of State administrative officer	Executive officer		11, 180		12, 085		
Chief, division of State administration development	Chief division of convices to the blind			1	12,000	1	12,080
tion development	Chief, division of State administra-	•	10, 000				
grants. Chief, division of training	tion development	1	10, 965	1	12, 334	1	12, 563
Chief, division of training				١,	11 057		11 0#
Program planning consultant	grants		10 200				
Regional representative	Decement planning congrittent		10, 520	l î		1	
1	Regional representative	7	73 745		93 786		
Administrative officer	GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:		.0, . 10	ľ	00, 100		200,000
habilitation services	Administrative officer	1	9, 635	1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Assistant chief, division of State administration development. Assistant chief, division of training. Assistant chief, rehabilitation facilities branch. Associate regional representative		۱ .	00 015	١ .	00.440	_	
ministration development. 1 5,990 1 10,150 1 10,379 Assistant chief, division of training. 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,338 Assistant chief, rehabilitation facilities branch. 1 9,205 Associate regional representative. 2 19,270 4 41,288 9 91,770 Chief, division of public information. 1 10,280 1 11,336 1 11,586 Chief, division of program statistics. 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,379 Chief, division of services to the blind. Chief, division of state plans and grants. 1 9,635 Constructive accountant. 1 10,280 1 11,107 1 11,107 Consultant, rehabilitation of the deaf. 1 9,205 1 10,379 1 10,629 Consultant, rehabilitation counselor training. 1 9,205 1 10,379 1 10,379 Medical consultant. 1 10,065 1 10,379 1 10,379 Program planning consultant. 2 19,485 1 10,629 1 10,858 Repional representative. 1 8,990 1 10,150 Rehabilitation research analyst. 1 9,901 2 19,802	habilitation services	2	20, 345	2	22, 445	2	22, 672
Assistant chief, division of training. Assistant chief, rehabilitation facilities branch. Associate regional representative	Assistant cities, division of otale au-	1	8 000	,	10 150	1	10 270
Assistant chief, rehabilitation facilities branch. 1 9, 205 Associate regional representative	Assistant chief division of training						
tites branch 1 9, 205 4 41, 288 9 91, 770 Chief, division of public information 1 10, 280 1 11, 336 1 11, 586 Chief, division of program statistics 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Chief, division of services to the blind 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Chief, division of State plans and grants 1 9, 635 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Constructive accountant 1 9, 635 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 Consultant, rehabilitation of the deaf 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 629 Consultant, rehabilitation counselor training 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 629 Consultant, social work training 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Medical consultant 1 10, 065 1 10, 150 1 10, 379 Program planning c	Assistant chief, rehabilitation facil-	_		-	,	_	22,000
Chief, division of public information	ities branch	1	9, 205				
Chief, division of program statistics		2				9	91, 770
Chief, division of services to the blind 1 9, 901 1 10, 150	Chief, division of public information					1	
Chief, division of State plans and grants	Chief, division of program statistics	1	9, 205				10, 379
grants.	Chief, division of services to the blind.) ₁	9, 90I	1	10, 150
1 10, 280 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 10, 629 1 10, 379 1 10, 629 1 10, 379 1 10, 629 1 10, 379			0 825)		ĺ	
Consultant, rehabilitation of the deaf. 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 629					11 107	1	11 107
Consultant, rehabilitation counselor training	Consultant rehabilitation of the deaf			l î		i	
training	Consultant, rehabilitation counselor	-	0, 200	-	20,0.0	•	10,010
Consultant, social work training	training			1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Medical consultant	Consultant, social work training	1	9, 205	1			10, 379
Regional representative	Medical consultant						
Rehabilitation research analyst 19,901 2 19,802 Rehabilitation adviser-specialist,	Program planning consultant	2		1		1	10, 858
Rehabilitation adviser-specialist,	Regional representative	ı	8, 990				
Renabilitation adviser-specialist,	Renabilitation research analyst			1	9, 901	2	19, 802
	training adviser-specialist,					1	9, 901

OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION-Con.

SALARIES AND EXPENSES-Continued

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	26 \$ 10 3	206, 710 69, 490 19, 905	26 \$ 11 2	228, 466 82, 907 14, 997	32 5 11 2	278, 762 83, 907 14, 997
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390.	10 5 14	57, 505 25, 865 64, 810	11 6 14	70, 449 34, 133 73, 343	12 6 16	77, 812 34, 568 83, 637
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	21 16 14	85, 945 58, 905 46, 830	21 16 13	96, 780 65, 934 49, 294		135, 364 55, 993 52, 933
Total permanent	155 1, 13	011, 985 79, 598		174, 606 41, 819	184 1, 9.8	353, 259 66, 670
scales for part of year		44, 158				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	142	976, 545	154. 1 1.	132, 787	174. 2 1.	286, 589
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Intermittent employment		1, 110 8, 458	,	1, 190 14, 000		1, 190 14, 000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-	1	2, 793 342		4, 463 292		9, 238 415
bursable details		43, 425		80, 268	l	90, 268
01 Personal services	1,	032, 673	1,	233, 000	1	401, 700

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

Assistance to States, General

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	estimate
	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Tota
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:				• !		
(Third of human)	2	\$24,570	2	\$27, 352	2	\$27, 352
Public health program specialist G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	2	24, 300	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
G8-14. \$11.855 to \$12.555:		,	-	,		,
	. 1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Public health program specialist	13	136, 310	12	138, 734	12	133, 734
Statisticlan	5	5 3 , 5 3 5	5	60, 423	5	60, 423
C3S-19 80 800 to \$11 000*			i			
Administrative officer Financial operations officer Program publication specialist. Public health program specialist.	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Financial operations officer			<u> </u>	10, 379	1	10, 379
Program publication specialist	2	18, 410	2	20,529	2	20,529
Public health program specialist	29	269, 740	30	307, 215	30	307, 21,
Scientist	4	39, 400	5 3	53, 601	5	53, 601
Statistician	3	27, 830	3	31, 138	3	31, 13
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	25	196, 990	30	261, 351	30	261, 35
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	44	295, 135	45	335, 432	45	335, 43
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	53	305, 330	55	352, 626	55	352, 62
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	.3	16, 395	1	5, 928	1 1	5, 92
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	49	238, 735	51	278, 895	51	278 89
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	24	110, 880	25	127, 214 571, 250	25	127, 21 562, 55
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	122	507, 005	124	071, 200	122	405.00
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	102	383, 945	102	425, 265	102 72	425, 26 279, 66
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	82 2	286, 615 6, 515	72	279, 666 6, 719	14	6,71
US-2. \$5,200 to \$6,820	4	12, 885	7	24, 502	7	24, 50
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U.S. C. 207):	*	12,000	1 '	23,002	l '	24,00
Grades established by act of July 1,			1			
Director grade	70	848,002	68	931, 549	67	916, 01
Senior grade	20	187, 752	19	193, 944	19	193, 94
Full grade	35	284, 070	36	327, 737	36	327, 73
Senior essistant grade	24	168, 821	36	279,040	36	279.04
Assistant grade	2	9, 224	i	4,612	ĭ	4, 61
Inniar occietant grada	ĩ	4, 268	1	-,	[~	-,
Ungraded positions at annual rates \$9,890 or above: Scientist	1	-,			1	
\$9.890 or above: Scientist	1	14,800	1	16, 280	1 1	16, 28
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	· -	,	} _	,	-	,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	5	19,000	6	22,762	6	22,76
Total permanent	730	4, 510, 847	744 :	5, 130, 834	741 5	, 106, 60
Deduct lanses	91.	4 564,636	55.9	385, 185	53.3	367, 29
Add not increase due to changes in pay			1			
scales for part of year		145, 220				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)		_			 	_
net salary)	638.	6	688.	1	687. 7	
	1 1	4,091,431	1 4	4, 745, 649	1 4	ı, 739, 31
Positions other than permanent:	1	104 540	1	150 505		100 EC
	I	164, 549		158, 525	1	158, 52
Temporary employment	t	38, 937	1	38, 200		38, 20
Temporary employment			1	12,700	l	OF 44
	1	10 000			1	25, 40
	1	10,936		11 00		11 ^
		40.088	l	11, 395	1	11,3
		40.088	l	11, 395 3, 901	1	11, 34 3, 19
Intermittent employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Living and quarters allowance. Additional pay for service abroad.		10, 936 40, 088 5, 093 3, 221 4, 354, 255	ļ	11, 395		11, 34 3, 15 6, 45 1, 982, 46

CONTROL OF VENEREAL DISEASES

	1958	3 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estima	te
	Num	- Total	Nun	- Total	Nui	n- To	tal
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	bei	r sala	ary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	١ .		١		_		
Scientist	2	\$24,300	2	\$26, 749	2	\$26, 7	749
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		11.00	ì.	10.040	1 -	**	
Administrative officer	1	11,825	1	13, 042	1	13, 0	
Public health program specialist Statistician	ì	10, 320	1 1	11, 357	1	11, 3	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10,320	١.	11, 357	1	11, 8	507
Financial operations officer	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	0.0	901
Public health program specialist	13	121, 600	13	134, 015	13	134, 0	
Scientist	1 8	74, 930	1 79	92, 497	9	92.	
Statistician	l ĭ	8, 990	Ιĭ	9, 901	ľ	9, 9	oni
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		231, 830	28	239, 178	28	230,	
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	43	276, 490	42	298, 490	42	298.	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	53	299, 255	54	336, 826	54	336.8	
GS-7, \$4.980 to \$5.880	84	389, 820	87	447, 390	87	447,	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	7	31, 260	6	29, 244	6	29,	244
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	25	101, 200	25	111, 820	25	111,8	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	24	88, 590	22	89, 875	22	89, 8	875
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	11	36, 370	11	40, 350	11	40,	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 770	2	7, 467	2	7,	467
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	6, 230	2	6, 906	2	6,	906
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944							
(42 U. S. C. 207):	۱ .	G	۔ ا		l _		
Director grade	8 4	94,079	8	103, 511	8	103,	
Senior grade	9	44, 354	4	49, 082	4	49, (
Full grade	22	77, 358	9	82, 662	9	82,	
Senior assistant grade	22	171, 653	22	180, 929	22	180,	
Assistant grade Ungraded positions at hourly rates	† Z	12, 111	2	12, 663	2	12, 0	003
equivalent to less than \$9,890	20	80, 683	24	98, 259	64	00.4	050
equivalent to less man 44,080	20	ou, voo	24	90, 209	24	98,	209
Total permanent	374		377		377		
Total permanent		2, 219, 328		2, 443, 471	311	2, 443,	471
Deduct lanses	36	300, 707	31	191, 820	29	191.	
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	••	000, 101	01	101, 020	20	101,	020
scales for part of year		80, 211					
pouted for part of your restrictions							
Net permanent (average number,					ļ		
net salary)	338		346		348		
**	[1	1,998,832		2, 251, 651	1	2, 251, 6	651
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	[• •	l			_, ,	
porary employment	[374, 423	l.	599, 723		401, 9	973
Other personal services:	ŀ		į .		1		
Regular pay above 52-week base)	7,035		7, 750	l	15,	
Overtime and holiday pay		3, 355	ĺ	5, 176	1	5,	176
01 Personal services	<u> :</u>	202 64*	i —	0.084.200		0 677	900
01 Personal services	1 4	2, 383, 645	1	2, 864, 300	i i	2, 674,	JU()

CONTROL OF TUBERCULOSIS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
	Num		Num		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	her	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		M11 M10		410 771		A10 FF1
Administrative officer	1 1	\$11,610	1	\$12,771	1 1	\$12,771
Public health program specialist GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:		11,610	τ.	12, 771	1	12, 771
Information officer	l		1	12,085	. 1	12,085
Medical officer	i	11.395	l î	12, 563	î	12, 563
Organization and methods examiner	Îî	10. 535	î	11,606	î	11,606
Program publication specialist	l i	10, 750				
Public health program specialist	1 2	21, 285	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Statistician		10, 320	1	11, 357	ī	11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;]		-	
Engineer	1	9, 420	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Organization and methods examiner	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Program publication specialist	2	18, 410	5	51, 687	5 2	51,687
Public health program specialist		17, 980	2	19,802	2	19, 802
Statistician	6	55, 230	2 8	20, 300	2	20, 300
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	.5	40, 430		69, 369	8	69, 369
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	14 17	93, 970	14	103, 764	14	103, 764
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	11	100, 720	15 1	97, 980	15 1	97, 980
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	19	4, 970 94, 210	17	5,637 $94,162$	17	5, 637 94, 162
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	14	61, 980	lií	53, 163	l ii	53, 163
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	41	172, 890	41	190, 407	41	100, 407
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		93, 200	26	107, 741	26	107, 741
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		61, 825	21	80, 121	21	80, 121
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	15	16,060	3	11. 481	3	11, 481
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	5	14.640	8	25, 919	š	25, 919
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	ľ	-1, 510	•	-0, 010	ĺ	20, 025
(42 U. S. C. 207):	1		ĺ		ì	
Assistant surgeon general	2	37.056	3	56, 490	3	56, 490
Director grade	5	70,054	7	109, 477	7 3	109, 477
Senior grade	5	50, 942	3	28, 918	3	28, 918
Full grade	9	80, 196	8	76, 238	8	76, 238
Senior assistant grade	14	105, 254	10	81, 807	10	81, 807
Assistant grade	3	16, 633	2	12, 941	2	12, 941
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	i .		ł .		Ι.	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	3	14,830	4	18, 200	4	18, 200
m-4-1			220			
Total permanent	225		220	101 000	220	101 000
Deductions		, 327, 610	1,, 1	, 421, 620 71, 075	1 11 2	i, 421, 620 75, 720
Add net increase due to changes in pay	8.0	50,867	11	11,010] 11.7	10, 120
scales for part of year	ļ'	47, 560	1		1	
scales for part of year.	1	41,000			1	
Net permanent (average number,			1		1	
net salary)	216, 4	t .	209		208. 3	₹
100 billion 3/111111111111111111111111111111111111		. 324. 303		. 350, 545		
		,,		, ,		, 220, 000

http://fraser:stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment.	\$46,894	\$44,050	\$44, 050 17, 650
Intermittent employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	3, 757	17, 650 4, 675	9, 350
Overtime and holiday pay	2, 696 606	580	550
01 Personal services	1, 427, 491	1,417,500	1, 417, 500

COMMUNICABLE DISEASE ACTIVITIES

Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12,770: Medical officer
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12,770; Medical officer
Medical officer
Medical officer
1 12, 150 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 17, 935 1 12, 935 1 11, 935 1 12, 935
1 12, 150 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 15, 978 1 17, 935 1 12, 935 1 11, 935 1 12, 935
Carrell
Engmeer 2 2 17, 980 3 30, 201 3 30, 201 8 19, 425 11 10, 355 11 12, 985 1 12
Medical officer
Public health program specialist
Scientist 4 42,570
Administrative officer. 2 17, 980 3 30, 201 3 30, 201 Engineer. 2 19, 485 2 22, 214 2 22, 214 Financial operations officer. 1 9, 420 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Medical and scientific filtestrator. 1 8, 990 1 19, 301 1 9, 901 Organization and methods examiner 1 9, 420 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 379 1 10, 379 Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 6 60, 383 6 60, 383 Scientist. 6 6 46, 800 6 60, 861 6 60, 861 Ge-12, \$8, 330 to \$9, 530 23 182, 495 24 212, 491 37 321, 652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8, 230 44 296, 425 53 396, 736 60, 834 384 S4 384 S4 4296, 55 395 50 385, 7625 50 267, 609 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 764 30 102, 030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,500 113 447, 920 113 505, 336 113 505, 336 GS-8, \$3,495 to \$4,065 75 249,005 76 292, 417 80 296, 477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 764 30 102, 030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,500 20 270, 843 Prul grade 50 40,051 70, 843 500 20 20 70, 843 Full grade 50 40,051 70, 845 50 20 270, 843 Full grade 50 40,051 70, 845 50 20 20 70, 843 500 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Public health program specialist. 7 63, 790 6 60, 881 6 60, 881 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182, 495 24 212, 491 37 321, 652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296, 425 53 396, 734 58 431, 884 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 5, 915 1 6, 656 1 6, 656 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,835 50 282, 530 50 315, 739 55 345, 686 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10, 210 2 11, 419 2 11, 419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,940 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447, 920 113 505, 336 115 505, 336 GS-9, \$3,755 to \$4,325 106 386, 215 110 448, 695 117 474, 420 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055 75 249,005 76 282, 417 80 296, 474 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 744 30 102, 303 GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67, 869 22 70, 843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 GS-1, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,
Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Public health program specialist. 7 63, 790 6 60, 881 6 60, 881 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182, 495 24 212, 491 37 321, 652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296, 425 53 396, 734 58 431, 884 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 5, 915 1 6, 656 1 6, 656 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,835 50 282, 530 50 315, 739 55 345, 686 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10, 210 2 11, 419 2 11, 419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,940 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447, 920 113 505, 336 115 505, 336 GS-9, \$3,755 to \$4,325 106 386, 215 110 448, 695 117 474, 420 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055 75 249,005 76 282, 417 80 296, 474 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 744 30 102, 303 GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67, 869 22 70, 843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 GS-1, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,
Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Public health program specialist. 7 63, 790 6 60, 881 6 60, 881 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182, 495 24 212, 491 37 321, 652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296, 425 53 396, 734 58 431, 884 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 5, 915 1 6, 656 1 6, 656 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,835 50 282, 530 50 315, 739 55 345, 686 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10, 210 2 11, 419 2 11, 419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,940 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447, 920 113 505, 336 115 505, 336 GS-9, \$3,755 to \$4,325 106 386, 215 110 448, 695 117 474, 420 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055 75 249,005 76 282, 417 80 296, 474 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 744 30 102, 303 GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67, 869 22 70, 843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 GS-1, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,
Personnel officer. 1 9, 205 1 10, 379 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Property management specialist. 1 8, 990 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 Public health program specialist. 7 63, 790 6 60, 881 6 60, 881 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182, 495 24 212, 491 37 321, 652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296, 425 53 396, 734 58 431, 884 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 5, 915 1 6, 656 1 6, 656 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,835 50 282, 530 50 315, 739 55 345, 686 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10, 210 2 11, 419 2 11, 419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,940 to \$5,390 32 141, 805 33 165, 174 33 165, 174 GS-6, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447, 920 113 505, 336 115 505, 336 GS-9, \$3,755 to \$4,325 106 386, 215 110 448, 695 117 474, 420 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055 75 249,005 76 282, 417 80 296, 474 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88, 900 29 98, 744 30 102, 303 GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67, 869 22 70, 843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 GS-1, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,
Personnel officer 1 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,150 Property management specialist. 1 8,990 1 10,150 1 10,150 Public health program specialist. 7 63,790 6 60,383 6 60,383 Scientist. 6 54,800 6 60,861 6 60,86
Property management specialist. 1 8,990 1 10,150 1 10,150 Public health program specialist. 7 63,790 6 60,831 6 60,831 Scientist. 6 54,800 6 60,861 6 60,861 6 60,861 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182,495 24 212,491 37 321,652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296,425 53 396,734 58 431,884 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 5,915 1 6,656 1 6,656 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,835. 50 282,530 50 315,739 55 345,686 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10,210 2 11,419 2 11,419 2 11,419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 47 226,885 48 257,625 50 267,60 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390 32 141,805 33 165,174 33 165,174 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447,920 113 505,336 113 505,336 GS-4,33,755 to \$4,325 106 386,215 110 448,065 117 474,420 GS-3,325 to \$3,255 to \$3,825 5 29 88,900 29 98,740 30 102,30 GS-1, \$2,980 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general. 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade. 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 Senior grade. 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 GS-1 11 grade. 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,805 Senior assistant grade. 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,807 14 80,718 17,97,825 Junior assistant grade. 12 62,80
Scientist. 6 6 54,800 6 6 60,861 6 60,861 6 60,861 GS-12 \$8,330 to \$9,530 23 182,495 24 212,491 37 321,652 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 44 296,425 53 396,734 58 431,894 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 1 5,915 1 6,556 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$4,385 50 282,530 50 315,739 55 345,689 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370 2 10,210 2 11,419 2 11,419 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,890 32 141,805 33 165,174 33 165,174 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 113 447,920 113 505,336 113 505,336 GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325 106 386,215 110 448,065 117 474,420 GS-3,\$3495 to \$4,045 5 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2,\$3,255 to \$3,530 19 54,065 21 67,869 22 70,843 traces established by act of July 1, 1944 (2 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general. 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 1,554 Director grade. 39 378, 378 36 382,806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 39 378, 378 36 382,806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 86 609,322 87 670,263 99 708,093 Assistant grade. 86 609,322 87 670,263 99 708,983 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent. 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9,530. 23 182.495 24 212.491 37 321.652 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. 44 296.425 53 396.734 58 431.884 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. 1 5,915 1 6,556 1 6,556 GS-9. \$5,935 to \$8,895. 50 282.530 50 315,739 53 345,689 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. 2 10,210 2 11.419 2 11.419 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,890. 47 226.885 48 257.625 50 267.609 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. 32 141.805 33 165,174 33 165,174 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. 113 447,920 113 505,336 113 505,336 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. 106 386.215 110 448,065 117 474.420 GS-3. \$4,940 to \$4,940. 113 447,920 113 505,336 113 505,336 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. 106 386.215 110 448,065 117 474.420 GS-3. \$4,965 to \$3,500. 29 98,744 30 102,030 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,500. 19 54,065 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Senior grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Senior grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Junior assistant grade 12 62,807 14 80,718 17 97,825 Junior assistant grade 12 62,807 14 80,718 17 97,825 Junior assistant grade 12 62,807 14 80,718 17 97,825 Junior assistant grade 12 62,807 14 80,718 17 97,825 Junior assistant grade 10 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 98,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88,900 29 98,764 30 102,030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 86 001 grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Full grade 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,803 Senior assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 8 34,593 9 38,966 9 38,966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88,900 29 98,764 30 102,030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 86 001 grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Full grade 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,803 Senior assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 8 34,593 9 38,966 9 38,966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88,900 29 98,764 30 102,030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 86 001 grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Full grade 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,803 Senior assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 8 34,593 9 38,966 9 38,966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88,900 29 98,764 30 102,030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 86 001 grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Full grade 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,803 Senior assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 8 34,593 9 38,966 9 38,966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
OS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,695 75 249,005 76 282,417 80 296,477 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 29 88,900 29 98,764 30 102,030 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 19 54,695 21 67,869 22 70,843 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general 2 34,372 2 41,554 2 41,554 Director grade 37 413,815 41 511,096 41 511,096 86 001 grade 39 378,378 36 382,806 37 393,302 Full grade 58 460,011 55 473,611 60 517,803 Senior assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 86 609,322 87 670,263 92 708,093 Assistant grade 8 34,593 9 38,966 9 38,966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412,309 103 435,309 121 496,888 Total permanent 923 5,152,192 944 5,816,664 1,015
Assistant surgeon general. 2 34, 372 2 41, 554 2 41, 554 Director grade. 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade. 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 58 460, 011 55 473, 611 60 517, 803 Senior assistant grade. 86 609, 322 87 670, 263 92 708, 093 Assistant grade. 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade. 8 34, 593 9 38, 966 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888
Assistant surgeon general. 2 34, 372 2 41, 554 2 41, 554 Director grade. 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade. 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 58 460, 011 55 473, 611 60 517, 803 Senior assistant grade. 86 609, 322 87 670, 263 92 708, 093 Assistant grade. 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade. 8 34, 593 9 38, 966 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888
Assistant surgeon general. 2 34, 372 2 41, 554 2 41, 554 Director grade. 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade. 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 58 460, 011 55 473, 611 60 517, 803 Senior assistant grade. 86 609, 322 87 670, 263 92 708, 093 Assistant grade. 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade. 8 34, 593 9 38, 966 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888
Assistant surgeon general. 2 34, 372 2 41, 554 2 41, 554 Director grade. 37 413, 815 41 511, 096 41 511, 096 Senior grade. 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 Full grade. 58 460, 011 55 473, 611 60 517, 803 Senior assistant grade. 86 609, 322 87 670, 263 92 708, 093 Assistant grade. 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade. 8 34, 593 9 38, 966 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888
Senior grade
Senior grade 39 378, 378 36 382, 806 37 393, 302 Full grade 58 480, 911 55 473, 611 60 517, 803 Senior assistant grade 86 609, 322 87 670, 263 92 708, 093 Assistant grade 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade 8 34, 593 9 38, 996 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888 Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Full grade 58 460, 911 55 473, 611 60 517, 805 Senior assistant grade 86 609, 322 87 670, 238 92 708, 108 Assistant grade 12 62, 807 14 80, 718 17 97, 825 Junior assistant grade 8 34, 593 9 38, 966 9 38, 966 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890 103 412, 309 103 435, 309 121 496, 888 Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Total permanent 923 5, 152, 192 944 5, 816, 664 1, 015
Deduct lapses 127.8 690, 255 86 526, 764 124.7 739, 228
Deduct lapses 127. 8 690, 255 86 526, 764 124. 7 739, 228 Add net increase due to changes in pay
scales for part of year
Net permanent (average number, net salary) 795. 2 858 890. 3
4, 596, 206 5, 289, 900 5, 490, 900
Donitions other than normanent
Temporary employment 117, 349 13, 200 34, 700
Temporary employment
Regular pay above 52-week base 12,033 13,300 25,900 Overtime and holiday pay 38,306 29,300 31,800 Llving and quarters allowance 8,783 12,100 12,100
Uverline and dondress allowance 9 722 29, 300 31, 800
Nightwork differential
Additional pay for service abroad
Additional pay for hazardous duty 2,000 2,100 2,100
01 Personal services

SANITARY ENGINEERING ACTIVITIES

	1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 es	stimate		
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12.770:	Num ber	· Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Scientist	2	\$27, 220	2	\$29,600	2	\$29,600

			=			
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer.	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	***		***		400 005
Administrative officer	2 2	\$23, 490 24, 300	3 2	\$38, 937 27, 956	3 2	\$38, 937 27, 958
Engineer. Public health program specialist. Scientist. G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	4	47 700	4	53, 206	4	53, 206
Scientist	1	47, 790 11, 610	3	38, 625	3	38, 625
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	-		1	- '		•
	1	10, 535 11, 395	2 2	22, 963 25, 126	2 2	22, 963
Engineer	1	11, 395	2	25, 126	2	25, 126 11, 357
Engineer Information specialist Public health program specialist	10	100 650	99	100 808	1 9	100 608
Scientist	7	109, 650 76, 110	9	107, 610	9	107, 010
Statistician	i	10, 320	ì	109, 698 107, 010 11, 357	ì	109, 698 107, 010 11, 357
Statistician			_		_	
Administrative officer Administrative staff assistant	1	9,635	8	87, 650 10, 379 33, 321	8	87, 650 10, 379
Administrative stan assistant	2 8	18,625	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\3 \end{vmatrix}$	22 221	1 4	10, 379 44, 428
Engineer Financial operations officer	ı	80, 520 9, 205	ľ		4	11, 120
Information specialist	3	28, 045	3	31, 158	3	31, 158
Information specialist Organization and methods examiner	ì	28, 045 9, 205	1	31, 158 10, 150 10, 379	1	31, 158 10, 150 10, 379
Program publication specialist Public health program specialist	1	9, 420	1 1	10, 379	.1	10, 379
Public health program specialist	13	117, 730	16	160, 408 237, 615	16	160, 408 290, 279
Scientist Statistician	23 3	210, 000 97 185	22 4	40, 580	27 4	40, 580
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530	40	9, 420 117, 730 218, 380 27, 185 321, 290 323, 140 230, 385	38	342 802	42	379, 056
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	47	323, 140	52	395, 491 258, 583 17, 493 310, 009	56	426, 025
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	39	230, 385	40	258, 583	43	426, 025 277, 177
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	10, 700	_3	17, 493	3	17, 493 315, 001
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	51	247. 515	57	310,009	58	315, 001
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	18 107	81, 810 439, 022	19 97	94, 309	20 106	98, 802 480, 079
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	113	416, 705	115	443, 575 469, 925	132	533, 930
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	72	238, 415	63	234.979	64	238, 494
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	24	74, 510	21	72.722	21	72,722
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	3	8, 750	4	13, 126	4	13, 126
(42 U. S. C. 207):			1		ł	
Assistant surgeon general	1	14,888	2	34, 654	2	34, 654
Director grade	65	703, 272	70	862, 039	74	907, 863
Senior grade	52	481,540	60	607, 263 418, 311	71	723, 559
Senior assistant grade	50 31	397, 108 207, 241	48 35	253, 045	60 40	518, 937 289, 843
Assistant grade	60	291, 971	76	381, 771	80	401, 039
Junior assistant grade	20	85, 300	`š	32, 914	8	32, 914
Junior assistant grade Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	· ·	ł			-
equivalent to less than \$9,890	42	180, 346	45	212, 152	45	212, 152
Total permanent	924		949		1.032	, 134, 112 7
	5	634, 328	6	, 541, 281	7	, 134, 112
Deduct lapses	78.3	, 634, 328	56		66.	7
Add not increase due to abanese in non-	1	477, 625		385, 557		460, 971
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		168, 909			1	
		100, 808				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)						
net salary)	845.7	00F 01D	893.0	455 804	965.3	080 144
Positions other than permanent:	1	, 325, 612	6	, 155, 724	(6	, 673, 141
Temporary employment		129,019	}	175, 200	1	179, 199
Temporary employment. Part-time employment Intermittent employment.	İ	17, 829	}	16, 100	[16, 665
Intermittent employment]	69, 653	•	80, 400		81, 949
Other personal services:	ì	10 204	1	14 270	1	20 600
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1	12, 304 18, 048	1	14, 676 15, 300	1	30, 686 15, 760
Flight pay		220		20,000	}	10, 100
	l					
01 Personal services	5	, 572, 685	ι ε	, 457, 400	1 6	, 997, 400
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> 1</u>	

GRANTS FOR HOSPITAL CONSTRUCTION

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		tual 1959 estimate 1960 estim		timate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary	
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090; Medical staff assistant			1	\$9,901	1	\$9, 901	
Public health program specialist	2	\$17,980	1	10, 858	i	10, 858	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	<u>-</u>	- 10 700	2 3 1 2 3	17, 638	1 2 3 1 2 3	17, 638	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 2	12, 780 4, 525	3	22, 568 5, 283	1 3	22, 568 5, 283	
GS-7. \$4,981 to \$5,890. GS-5. \$4,940 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.			2	9, 152	2	9, 152	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3	11,095	3	11, 877	3	11, 877	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):	2	6, 350	2	7, 113	2	7, 113	
Director grade			2 3	28, 852	2 3	28, 852	
Senior grade	1	7, 890	3	25, 338	3	25, 338	
_ Total permanent	11	60, 620	20	148, 580	20	148, 580	
Deduct lapses	3. 2	17, 7.6	2. 2	16, 380	9.6	4, 620	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		3, 646					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	7.8	46, 500	17.8	132, 200	19. 4	143, 960	
mittent employment	}	16,033	l	16,000		10,000	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		203		360	}	720	
01 Personal services		62, 736		148, 560		154, 680	

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, HOSPITAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate						
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary							
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chief of branch Public health program specialist	2 \$24, 300 1 11, 610	2 \$27, 061 2 25, 854	2 \$27,061 1 13,083						
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant chief of branch	2 21,930	1	1						
Chief of branch Program publication specialist Public health program specialist	1 10,535	1 11,835	1 11,357 1 11,835 1 11,357						
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer Architect	1 8,990	1 10, 150	1 10,150						
EngineerPublic health program specialist	17 171, 535 12 110, 890	18 199, 427 14 142, 957	18 199,427 12 122,906						
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7 46, 450	5 35,650	22 195, 434 4 28, 620 1 7, 426						
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	6 33, 180 12 57, 540	7 43,596 10 53,977	7 43, 596 10 53, 977						
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	28 115, 180 24 89, 440	2 10, 358 26 119, 577 27 111, 610 6 23, 025	2 10, 358 24 109, 968 25 104, 080						
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	7 24, 350 1 3, 470 2 5, 975	6 23,025 1 3,827 2 6,698	1 3,827						
Grades established by act of July 1,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,							
Assistant surgeon general Director grade Senior grade	13 181, 621 5 42, 217	11 179, 956 3 31, 198	11 179, 956						
Total permanent Deduct lapses	169 1, 214, 006 7. 4 53, 064	181 1, 465, 967 16, 6 134, 782	169 1, 372, 553 6. 7 54, 883						
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	46, 225								
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	161. 6 1, 207, 167	164. 4 1, 331, 185	162. 3 1, 317, 670						
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Other personal services: Regular pay	1	1	1						
above 52-week base	3, 740	4, 315	8, 630						
01 Personal services	1, 215, 887	1, 840, 500	1, 331, 300						

HOSPITALS AND MEDICAL CARE

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970; Administrative officer. GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12,555;	2 \$24,300	2 \$27,060	2 \$27,060
Administrative officer Financial operations officer Medical officer	1 10,535	4 46, 634 1 11, 835	4 46, 634 1 11, 835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Administrative officer	7 63,145 5 45,595	7 69, 307 5 50, 750	7 69, 307 5 50, 750
Chief of section	l 1 9.205	1 10,379 1 10,379 8 89,314	1 10,379 1 10,379 8 89,314 1 10,379
Organization and metuous examiner. Public health program specialist. Statistician. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	1 10,065 2 19,055	1 10,379 1 11,107 2 21,257 39 350,332	1 10,379 1 11,107 2 21,257 39 350,083
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	62 424,775 16 101,255	62 469, 297 16 111, 362 175	62 469, 047 16 111, 362
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1, 000, 885 33 177, 240 315	1, 118, 021 34 201, 216 314	1, 159, 951 34 201, 216 323
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 591, 155 623 2, 740, 965	1, 751, 462 618 3, 003, 647	1, 796, 390 641 3, 106, 986
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 866, 125	453 2, 082, 778	467 2, 139, 562
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2, 894, 490 1, 042	758 3, 195, 344 1, 034	768 3, 232, 807 1, 085
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1 3,626,420	3, 984, 122 362 1, 305, 879	4, 163, 387 368 1, 325, 475
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	13 40, 240	13 44,845	13 44,845
Assistant surgeon general	4 68, 322 165 2, 262, 711	4 79,702 163 2,523,446	4 79,702 163 2,539,464
Senior	182 1, 932, 922	2, 082, 180	185 2, 142, 482
Full	1, 327, 528	151 1, 424, 892 405	151 1,441,588 413
tized for Assistant R	3, 193, 216	3, 371, 167 183	3, 460, 727 187
://traser.junlorsissistent/	1,053,090 44 183,999	1, 109, 734 44 183, 999	1, 138, 125 44 185, 608
deral Reserve Bank of St. Louis			

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890	1, 674 \$6, 298, 850	1, 657 \$6, 523, 090	1, 677 \$6, 590, 947
Total permanent	6, 733 32, 598, 823	6, 699 35, 274, 916	6, 855 36, 038, 155
Deduct lapses	376	337	362
Add net increase due to changes in pay	2, 340, 685		
scales for part of year	779, 668		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	6, 357	6, 362	6, 493
•••	31, 037, 806	33, 161, 100	33, 850, 000
Positions other than permanent:			
Part-time employment	277, 184		
Intermittent employmentOther personal services:	156, 938	165,000	157,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	85, 342	90, 500	185,000
Overtime and holiday pay	397, 760		421, 500
Nightwork differential Additional pay for Carville Lepro-	285, 285	298,000	306,000
sarium personnel	242, 540	256, 500	263, 600
Additional pay for territorial service	14, 992		15, 700
Uniform allowance	149, 626		156, 200
01 Personal services	32, 647, 473	34, 839, 000	35, 646, 400

FOREIGN QUARANTINE ACTIVITIES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		te 1960 estimate		
	Num	Total	Num	- Total	Num	· Total	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		411 000	١.	410.000		A*O 000	
Administrative officer	1	\$11,880	1	\$13,083	1	\$13, 083	
Administrative officer	1	8, 990	1	9,901	1	9, 901	
Medical officer	ī	9, 205	ī	10, 150	ī	10, 150	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	5	40, 755	5	44, 846	. 5	44, 846	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	14	98,060	14	108, 136	14	109, 136	
CC 0 \$6,505 to \$7,405	18 130	117, 593 807, 085	18 139	129, 647 944, 096	18 139	129, 647 944, 096	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	130	6, 185	105	6, 822	105	6, 822	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	38	184, 275	38	203, 506	38	203, 506	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	18	86, 265	18	95, 164	18	95, 164	
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	138	579,600	142	660, 522	142	660, 522	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	33	119, 370	33	131, 644	33	131, 644	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	14 8	49, 785 27, 930	14 8	55, 062 30, 824	14	55, 062 30, 824	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	ı	3, 200	l i	3, 536	ı	3. 536	
Grades established by act of July 1,	•	V, 200	1	0,000	1 1	0,000	
1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):			ł		1		
Director grade	21	302,661		346, 572	21	346, 800	
Senior grade	.9	104, 575	9	114,018	9	114, 870	
Full gradeSenior assistant grade	14 9	135, 372 75, 392	14 9	144,000 79,796	14	146, 496 81, 744	
Transdad positions at hourly rates	ש	10, 392		19, 190	, ,	01, 744	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	132	569,052	132	598, 752	132	598, 752	
Total permanent	606 3	, 337, 230	619 3	3, 730, 077	619 3	, 735, 601 377, 001	
Deduct lapses	89.6	527, 164	72.6	425, 377	63.6	377,001	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	l	92, 910			1		
scales for part of year		02, 010					
Net permanent (average number,			i		į.		
net salary):	ŀ				1		
United States and possessions	455.8		486.		495.9	001 500	
T	2	, 595, 970	'	2, 941, 600	2	, 991, 500	
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	18 5	171,370	24.6	249, 800	94.6	253, 800	
Local rates	41.8	135, 636		113, 300	34.9	113, 300	
Position other than permanent:		,]		1	,	
Part-time employment:			1		l		
United States and possessions	l	8, 925		9, 500	1	9, 500	
Foreign countries: Local ratesIntermittent employment	Ī	18, 334 16, 583		11, 400 22, 900	1	11, 400 22, 900	
Other personal services:		10,000	ł	22, 000)	22, 800	
Regular pay above 52-week base			1	12,000		12,000	
Overtime and holiday pay		129, 214	ļ	152, 300		152, 300	
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		14, 953		16, 100	l	16, 100	
Additional pay for service abroad		41. 157		49, 800	l	49, 800	
Uniform allowance Additional pay for educational allow-	l	25, 688		27, 100	1	27, 100	
ance		1, 272		8, 200	į.	8, 200	
	<u> </u>	 					
01 Personal services	1 2	, 159, 102	1 2	3, 614, 000	. 3	. 667. 900	

INDIAN HEALTH ACTIVITIES

	1958 actual		1959 €	stimate	timate 1960 estim		
Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer. Engineer. Medical officer.	Num ber 1 1	Total salary \$11,880 12,690 38,070	Number	Total salary \$13, 083 13, 978 55, 912	Num- ber 1 1	Total salary \$13, 083 13, 978 55, 912	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer Architect	1 11 205	8 \$93, 266 1 12, 563 1 11, 357 2 25, 126 1 11, 357 11 138, 193 1 11, 357 5 58, 259	8 \$93, 266 1 12, 563 1 11, 357 2 25, 126 1 11, 357 11 138, 193 1 11, 357 5 58, 259
Dental officer	1 2 21 070	1 11,357	1 11,357
Engineer Information specialist Medical officer	2 22,790	2 25, 126	2 25,126
Information specialist	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,357
Medical staff assistant	12 136,740	11 138, 193	11 138, 193
Public health program specialist	1 10,320 5 52,890	1 11,357 5 58,259	1 11,357 5 58,259
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	5 52,890	0 00,208	0 00,208
Administrative officer	4 37, 465	3 30, 430	3 30,430
Architect	4 37, 465 1 10, 065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Engineer	3 30, 195	3 33, 321	3 30, 430 1 11, 107 3 33, 321
Financial operations officer	i 1 8.990	2 19,802	2 19,802
Information specialist	1 9.420	l	l
Medical officer Medical staff assistant	18 182, 245	19 212, 468 3 29, 703 2 20, 300	18 201, 361 3 29, 703 2 20, 300
Medical staif assistant	8 26, 970 2 18, 195	3 29,703	3 29,703
Niirsa	J 2 IX IND	2 20 300	2 20,300
Organization methods examiner	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 9,901
Personnel officer Property management specialist	1 8,990	1 9,901 1 9,901	1 9,901 1 9,901 1 0,901
Public health program specialist	8 73, 425	9,801 9 70 056	8 79,953
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	120 10, 425	8 79,955 120	122
CO-12, 40,000 to 40,000	967, 525	1,071,537	1.088 219
GS-11 \$7.630 to \$8.230	77 512, 455	82 606, 985	1, 088, 219 89 656, 195
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	77 512, 455 22 136, 880	22 152, 417	22 152, 417
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	196	201	l 210
	1, 123, 885	1, 278, 911	1, 332, 072
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	79 423, 140	77 460, 837	78 466,307
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	200	199	201
	1 968, 855	1,080,815	1, 090, 799
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	553	568	576
CC = 41.010 t - 41.010	2,391,105	2, 750, 394	2, 784, 313
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		261	277
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1,069,065	1, 159, 921 301	1, 224, 817 331
CID-2. \$0,100 to \$2,020	1, 052, 685	1, 206, 235	1, 319, 185
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	735	743	763
an at 40,100 to 44,000	2, 452, 285	2, 767, 273	2, 836, 844
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	572	1 557	552
•	1, 813, 990	1, 989, 764	1, 972, 561
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Grades established by act of July 1,	60 163, 355	49 148,974	49 148, 974
Grades established by act of July 1,	•		ĺ
		1 01 004	1 01 004
Assistant surgeon general Director grade Senior grade	1 17,988	1 21,924	1 21,924 35 540,158
Sonior grada	35 476, 066 52 515, 316	35 540, 158 52 564, 300	35 540, 158 53 577, 676
Full grade	105 909, 614	105 974, 474	107 996, 976
Senior assistant grade	109	109	127
Acres acceptant Branch contraction	829, 711	880, 471	1, 025, 755
Assistant grade	34 230, 929	34 241, 177	37 255,628
Assistant grade Junior assistant grade	7 30, 560	7 31,328	7 31, 328
Ungraded positions at hourly rates:	·		
Equivalent to \$9,890 or above:		1	, ,,,,,,
Engineer Equivalent to less than \$9,890	1 10,068	1 10,068	1 10,068
Equivalent to less than \$9,890	1,080	1,092	1, 114
	4, 710, 522	4, 721, 159	4, 814, 385
Total permanent	4, 690	4, 696	4, 831
1 0 mg Postmerom 01 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	21, 632, 964	23, 570, 362	24, 246, 784
Deduct lapses		217.6	242.1
	1, 564, 236	1, 258, 922	1, 381, 414
Add net increase due to changes in pay			· ·
scales for part of year	655, 242		
37.6			
Net permanent (average number,	4 444 0	4, 478. 4	4, 588. 9
net salary)		22, 311, 440	22, 865, 320
Positions other than permanents	20, 723, 970	22, 311, 730	22,000,020
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	27, 408	19.100	19.100
Part-time employment	37, 496 376, 760	19, 100 349, 300	19, 100 379, 300
Intermittent employment	41,696	51, 500	52, 950
Other personal services:			
Regular nav above 52-week hase	67, 751	73, 410	136, 030
Overtime and hollday pay Nightwork differential	67, 751 386, 875 183, 238	388, 300 182, 250	136, 030 387, 900 181, 000
Nightwork differential	183, 238	182, 250	181,000
Uniform allowance Additional pay for territorial service	08, 800	71,000	71, 300
Additional pay for territorial service	753, 390	816, 400	816, 400
01 Personal services	22, 641, 031	24, 262, 700	24, 909, 300
	, 532, 662	,,,,00	,, , , , , ,

GENERAL RESEARCH AND SERVICES, NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

1900	3 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
				Num	- Total
			- •		•
] 1	\$17, 500	2		2	\$33, 500
]		1	15,000	1	15,000
1					
1	11, 880	1		1	13, 083
		2		2	25, 542
1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
- 1		ì		1	
		1	11, 357	1	11, 357
		3	34, 071	3	34, 071
. 1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
1	•		-		·-
		2	19.802	2	19, 802
		6	59,406	6	59 406
. 8	75, 360	9		l ģ	93, 455
		2		Ž	19,802
	Number 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 \$17,500 1 11,880 1 11,610 1 10,320	n ber salary ber 1 \$17,500 2 1 1 11,880 1 1 11,610 1 1 10,320 1 2 6 8 75,360 9	n ber salary ber salary 1 \$17,500 2 \$33,500 1 15,000 1 11,880 1 13,083 2 25,542 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 10,320 1 11,357 2 19,802 1 10,360 6 59,406 1 8 75,360 9 93,455	n ber salary ber salary ber 1 \$17,500 2 \$33,500 2 1 15,000 1 1 11,880 1 13,083 1 2 25,542 2 1 11,610 1 12,771 1 1 11,357 1 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 1 2 19,802 2 5 9,406 6 5 9,406 6 1 8 75,360 9 93,455 9

	1958 actual		1959	stimate	e 1960 estimat		
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Nun ber	- Total salary	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7	\$54,065	5	\$43, 160	5	\$43, 160	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	l á	39, 630	6	44, 365	6	44, 365	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		40, 240	11	69, 825	111	69, 825	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		109, 540	29	155, 378	29	155, 378	
GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390	8	35, 745	īi	54, 181	īi	54, 184	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	41	160, 195	50	213, 907	50	213, 907	
GS-4. \$3.755 to \$4.325	20	70, 255	27	104, 378	27	104, 378	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	19	60, 665	35	125, 249	35	125, 249	
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	32	101, 095	22	77, 899	22	77, 899	
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	16	44, 230	10	30, 472	10	30, 472	
(42 U. S. O. 207):							
Director grade	11	132, 383	11	158, 477	11	158, 477	
Senior grade	2	13, 403	3	25, 150	3	25, 150	
Full grade	4	30,074	3	23, 434	3	23, 434	
Senior assistant grade	7	50, 505	9	73, 911	9	73, 911	
Assistant grade	_ 7 _	41, 552	5	32, 769	5	32, 769	
Total permanent	223 1	. 129, 087	268 1.	581, 704	268 1	. 581, 704	
Deduct lanses	35	175, 735		154,078	21	123, 278	
Add net increase due to changes in pay				,		,	
scales for part of year		45, 247					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	188	998, 599	242 1,	427, 626	247 1	, 458, 426	
Temporary employment		7,000		10,774		10,774	
Part-time employment		7,083		7,000		7,000	
Intermittent employment		1,035		7,500		7,500	
Other personal services:							
Regular pay above 52-week base		3,180		5, 200		10, 400	
Overtime and holiday pay		61, 571		53, 700		53, 700	
Nightwork differential		507		500		500	
01 Personal services	1	, 078, 975	1,	512, 300	1	, 548, 300	
	<u> </u>	•					

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE

	195	8 actual	1959	1959 estimate		stimate
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE						
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	· Total	Num	- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber		ber		ber	salary
excess of \$12,770:	1	•	1	-	j	•
Medical officer	7	\$118,500		\$191,000		\$191,000
Scientist	3	47, 500	3	52,000] 3	52,000
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	۱.					
Administrative officer	1	11,610	I	12,771	1 1	12, 771
Medical officer Public health program specialist	3	38, 070	3 2	42, 183	3 2	42, 183
Public nearth program specialist	8	97, 470	10	25, 542	10	25, 542
Scientist Statistician		11, 610	ľ	134, 660 12, 771	10	134, 660 12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	•	11, 010		10, 111	•	12, 111
Medical officer	6	68, 370	8	98, 092	8	98, 092
Medical officerPublic health program specialist		00,010	ž	22, 714	2	22, 714
Scientist	6	65, 575	5	61, 858	5	61, 858
Statistician		20, 640		36, 483	3	36, 483
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:	1	,	i		ŀ	
Administrative officer Information specialist			1	9, 901	1	9, 901 20, 280
Information specialist	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	2	20, 280
Medical officer	3	30, 195	5	55, 535	5	55, 535
Public health program specialist	1 1	8,990	1	9,901	1	9, 901
Scientist	Τ.	147, 105	19	205, 730	19	205, 730
Statistician. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	29	9,420	49	433, 575	52	450 057
GG 11 #7.000 to #9.000	47	236, 085 332, 795	32	928 170	34	450, 257 251, 445 389, 468
10-11. #1,000 to #0,200	45	265, 455	60	236, 178 378, 819	61	380 468
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 G8-8. \$5.470 to \$6,370	30	200, 300	2	10, 940	2	10, 940
GR-7. \$4.980 to \$5.880	117	582, 885	143	780, 339	144	785, 331
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	28	123, 555	31	10, 940 780, 339 151, 945	33	156, 126
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	128	510,020	185	8UL, 437	187	809, 549
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	147	526, 485	182	716, 767	188	739, 357
GB-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GB-2, \$3,295 to \$3,825 GB-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	117	388, 545 296, 395	129	471, 954	129	471,954
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	93	296, 395	101	352, 310	101	352, 310
G8-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	37	101, 910	39	118, 619	39	118, 619
(42 U. S. C. 207):	i		ļ			
Assistant surgeon general	1	17 933	1	10 727	1	19,727
Director grade	24	17, 233 277, 400	25	19,727 358,895 383,857	25	358, 895
Senior grade	27	306, 754	32	383, 857	36	358, 895 427, 951
Full grade	27	257, 168	27	275, 236	39	384, 130
Senior assistant grade	66	503, 909	55	446, 510	63	510, 398
Assistant grade	6	34, 783	6	36, 240	6	36, 240
Junior assistant grade	1	4,063	1	4,063	1	4,063
Junior assistant grade	2	0.010	3	10 001	3	10.001
equivalent to less than \$9,890		6, 219		12,001		12,001
Total permanent	1,000		1, 179		1, 221	
	0,4	56, 134	6,9	70, 932		30, 182
Deduct lapses	49.	4	75.	6	62.	
		241, 470		443, 132		359, 682
Add net increase due to changes in pay		105 050	l	i		
scales for part of year		195, 259	<u></u>			
Net permanent (average number,			1			_
net salary)	950.		1, 10	3.4	1, 158.	5
	5	, 409, 923	6	, 527, 800	6,	920, 500
Positions other than permanent:		101 000	l	100 000		150 500
Temporary employment		171, 672 51, 100	l	167, 300 43, 800		169, 500 43, 800
Part-time employment		36, 405		35, 200		35, 200
Intermittent employment Other personal services:		00, 400		30, 200		JU, 200
Regular new shows 52 week hees	i	15, 688	1	21,800		44, 200
Regular pay above 52-week base		70, 485	l	59, 900		59, 900
F						

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—Continued

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE—Continued

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		e 1960 estimat	
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—continued O1 Personal services, Public Health Service.		Total salary	1	Total salary 855, 800	Num- ber	salary
ALLOCATION TO VETERANS ADMINISTRATION	-=			2.20		
Grades and ranges: GR-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Medical officer. GR-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GR-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GR-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GR-4. \$3,755 to \$4,225. GR-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.	111	244, 245 19, 170 4, 215 42, 800 117, 950 73, 010	5 4 17	309, 000 35, 200 18, 200 72, 100 175, 000 95, 800	5 4 17	309, 000 35, 200 18, 200 72, 100 175, 000 95, 800
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	93 38	501, 390 267, 300 17, 706	30	705, 300 206, 900		705, 300 206, 900
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	55	251, 796 972	95	498, 400 2, 000	ł	498, 400 4, 000
01 Personal services, Veterans Administration		252, 768		500, 400		502, 400

MENTAL HEALTH ACTIVITIES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		e 1960 estima	
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE						
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$12,770: Chief of branch	1 5	\$14,500	1 6	\$15,000	1 6	\$15,000
Medical officer Public health program specialist	i	82,000 14,500	ī	101,000 15,000	i	101, 000 15, 000
Scientist GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chief of branch	4	57, 000	4	54,000	4	54,000
Chief of branch Medical officer	3	38, 070	1 10	12, 771 130, 124	1 10	12, 771 130, 124
Medical staff assistant	2	24,570	5	65, 852	5	65, 852
Public health program specialist Scientist	3	34, 830	3 2	38, 625 25, 542	3 2	38, 625 25, 542
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	1	11, 395	2	24, 170	2	-
Medical officer	5	54, 825	9	106, 827	9	24, 170 106, 827
Medical staff assistant	8 1	83, 633 10, 320	14	161, 200	14 1	161, 200
Nurse Public health program specialist	7	73, 745	9	11, 357 104, 166	9	11, 357 104, 166
Scientist	3	33, 110 10, 320	6 2	72,009 23,920	6 2	72, 009 23, 920
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_	•	[-		_	-
Administrative staff assistant	3 1	27, 185 9, 205	4	40, 102 10, 379	4	40, 102 10, 379
Medical officer	5	48, 175	7	72, 715	7	72, 715
Medical staff assistant Nurse	13 2	117, 515 19, 270	20 2	201, 446 20, 051	20 2	201, 446 20, 051
Public health program specialist	15	136, 570	15	152, 170	15	152, 170
Scientist Statistician	3	28, 690 38, 660	11 5	113, 545 50, 711	11 5	113, 545 50, 711
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	26	204, 560	34	293, 488	34	293, 488
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	24 26	161, 165 148, 885	38 44	277, 234 273, 817	38 44	277, 234 273, 817
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	54	266, 135 93, 775	75	399, 290	75	399, 290
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	21 102	93, 775 410, 600	25 124	124, 259 541, 506	25 124	124, 259 541, 506
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	77	283, 440	89	355, 971	89	355, 971
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	36 10	121, 750 31, 775	47 7	173, 706 24, 587	47	173, 706 24, 587
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	ž	5, 650	2	5, 948	2	5, 948
Grades established by act of July 1,1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):					l	
Assistant surgeon general	1	17, 233	1	19, 727	1	19, 727
Director grade	18 26	232, 148 253, 808	21 28	310, 571 293, 432	21 28	310, 571 293, 432
Full grade	24	195, 257	22	193, 779	22	193, 779
Senior assistant grade	32 4	230, 544 19, 238	45 2	348, 030 9, 634	45 2	348, 030 9, 634
Total permanent		644, 051	745 5	267, 661	745 5	267, 661
Deduct lapses	73.4	462, 914	104.1	731, 661	86	598, 461
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		123, 661				
Net permanent (average number.						
net salary)	500.6	. 304, 798	640.9	536, 000	659 4	, 669, 200
		, 502, 100		, 000, 000	, ,	, coo, aco

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Positions other than permanent:	-		
Temporary employment		\$195, 000	\$195,000
Part-time employment		43, 500	43, 500
Intermittent employment	30, 720	33, 500	33, 500
Other personal services:	,	,	
Regular pay above 52-week base	10, 542	15, 800	31,600
Overtime and holiday pay	27, 697	30,000	
Nightwork differential	948	1,000	1,000
01 Personal services, Public Health			
Service	3, 627, 260	4, 854, 800	5, 003, 800
***************************************		2,002,000	0,000,000
ALLOCATION TO SAINT ELIZABETHS HOSPITAL			
Grades and ranges:			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		1 5,990	1 5,990
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880.	1 4, 525	1 0,000	1 0,000
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	2 7,340	2 8, 112	2 8, 112
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2 7,340 2 6,830	2 7,530	
Cro-4. \$5,700 to \$4,020	2 0,000	4 1,000	2 7,530
Total permanent	5 18, 695	5 21, 632	5 21,632
Deduct lapses	2.3 8,615	0.2 713	0.2 794
Add net increase due to changes in pay	2.0 0,010	0.2 /10	0.2 794
	968	1	
scales for part of year	905		
N.4			
Net permanent (average number,	0 5 44 040	4.0.00.010	4.0 00 000
net salary)	2.7 11,048	4.8 20,919	4.8 20,838
Other personal services: Regular pay	l . <u>.</u>		
above 52-week base	42	81	162
04 D		-	
01 Personal services, Saint Elizabeths			
Hospital	11,090	21,000	21,000
	{		ì

NATIONAL HEART INSTITUTE

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Nun	- Total	Num	- Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
excess of \$12.770;			ì	-		•	
Chief of branch	1	\$13, 500	1	\$14,850	1	\$14,850	
Medical officer	1	17, 500	2	37,000	2	37,000	
Scientist	3	45, 500	5	79, 900	5	79, 900	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		** ***	۱ .	10.000	١.	40.000	
Chief of section	1	11,610	1	13,083	1	13, 083	
Scientist	3	38, 070	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	1	10,750	1	11,835	1	11, 835	
Public health program specialist	2	20, 640	4	45, 428	4	45, 428	
Scientist	5	56, 115	5	60, 901	5	60, 901	
Statistician	ĭ	10, 320	lĭ	11, 357	ľĭ	11, 357	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	-	20,020	1 ~	***,001	1 -	22,000	
Chief of section			2	19,802	2	19, 802	
Chief of section Public health program specialist	3	28, 260	5	51, 209	5	51, 209	
Scientist	18	177, 515	18	194, 184	18	194, 184	
Statistician			1	9, 901	1	9, 901	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	34	277, 725	44	391, 139	44	391, 139	
GS-11 \$7 030 to \$8 230	30	215, 285	29	226, 432	29	226, 432	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	23	135, 655	34	216, 297 488, 222	34	216, 297 488, 222	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	79	405, 450	87	488, 222	87	488, 222	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	11	48, 930	22	107, 411	22	107, 411	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	79	326, 720	97	436, 251	97	436, 251	
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	46	163, 850	62	245, 586	62	245, 586	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	44 32	143, 525	51 33	183, 715 113, 161	51 33	183, 715 113, 161	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	12	97, 695 35, 425	8	26. 313	8	26, 313	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	12	30, 420		•	•	20, 310	
Director grade	17	226, 619	20	301, 063	20	301,063	
Senior grade	15	152, 477	21	233, 416	21	233, 416	
Full grade	28	257, 587	26	251, 807	26	251, 807	
Senior assistant grade	71	529, 445	84	681, 751	84	681, 751	
Assistant grade	. 5	25, 993	5	27, 429	5	27, 429	
Junior assistant grade	1	4,063	1	4,063	1	4,063	
Total permanent.	566	3, 476, 224	671	4, 497, 484	671 4	4, 497, 484	
Deduct lapses	55	406, 378	65	449, 184	60	407, 884	
Add net increase due to changes in pay			!	•	ŀ	•	
scales for part of year		97, 368					
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary)	511	3, 167, 214	606	4, 048, 300	611 4	4, 089, 600	
Positions other than permanent:					l		
Temporary employment		40, 986		41, 500	l	4 0, 400	
Part-time employment Intermittent employment		32, 445	ì	18,000	l	18,000	
Intermittent employment	ì	20,740	ì	20,600	l	20,600	
Other personal services:	1	H 0F2	}	10 400	I	00 500	
Regular pay above 52-week base	İ	7,876	}	10, 400	l	20, 700	
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	1	15, 176 719	1	17,400	I	17, 400	
		719	.	1,000		1,000	
01 Personal services] ;	3, 285, 156] .	4, 157, 200		4, 207, 700	

DENTAL HEA	атн Астічі	TIES	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12,770:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Dental officer Scientist GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 \$13,500	1 \$18,000 1 14,850	1 \$18,000 1 14,850
Dental officer	1 12,690	1 12,771 1 13,978	1 12,771 1 13,978
Dental officer Public health program specialist Statistician	1 10,535	5 58, 240 1 11, 357	5 58, 240 1 11, 357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Public health program specialist	7 65, 295	5 51,209 2 21,257	5 51, 209 2 21, 257
Scientist. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	10 83, 270 13 86, 835 9 51, 660	13 115, 295 12 88, 731 9 56, 804	13 115, 295 12 88, 731 9 56, 804
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13 58, 035 48 192, 765	26 136, 467 13 64, 668 47 208, 625 29 115, 030	26 136, 467 13 64, 668 47 208, 625 29 115, 030
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	20 65 625	11 39, 372 5 16, 434	11 39, 372 5 16, 434
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Assistant surgeon general. Director grade. Senior grade. Full grade	1 18,543 19 258,032 14 151,863 18 174,881	1 21, 827 21 326, 527 14 165, 909 21 218, 259 14 119, 723	1 21,827 21 326,527 14 165,909 21 218,259
Senior assistant grade Assistant grade	2 13, 221		14 119, 723
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay seales for part of year.	21. 3 138, 821	253 1, 895, 333 13. 6 103, 876	253 1, 895, 333 13. 6 105, 829
Net permanent (average number, net salary)		239. 4 1, 791, 457	239. 4 1, 789, 504
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment	50, 759	53, 490 2, 000 96, 700	53, 490 2, 000 96, 700
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	3, 337 3, 396	4,053	8, 106
01 Personal services		1, 953, 700	<u> </u>

ARTHRITIS AND METABOLIC DISEASE ACTIVITIES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
excess of \$12,770: Medical officer	3	ero roo	3	# EE 000	3	# r r 000
Scientist	3	\$53,500 42,500	6	\$55,000 92,850	6	\$55,000 92,850
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	-	72,000	٠	<i>92</i> , 000	v	82, GOU
Medical omicer	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13,978
Scientist	7	87,750	7	96, 639	7	96, 639
Statistician	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	_		1 .		_	
Administrative officer Medical officer	1 3	10, 535	1 3	11,835	1 3	11, 835
Scientist	3	34, 185		37, 689		37, 689
Statistician	10 1	112, 015 10, 320	11 2	136, 280	11 2	136, 220
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10, 520	-	22, 714	2	22, 714
Administrative officer			1	9, 901	1	9,901
Medical officer	1	10,065	2	21,008	2	21,008
Scientist	20	198, 075		227, 466	21	227, 466
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530	27	229, 115	30	278, 869	30	278, 869
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	27	192, 955	30	236, 831	30	236, 831
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	27	161, 460	31	201, 864	31	201, 864
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370			1	5, 470	1	5, 470
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	58	291, 745		338, 594	60	338, 594
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	19	82, 780	20	98, 010	20	98, 010
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	74	300, 200		347, 106	77	347, 106
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	33	118, 390		168, 355	42	168, 355
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	26	85, 695	24	87, 210	24	87, 210
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		60, 235 2, 690	17 1	60, 385 3, 058	17	60, 385
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	1	2, 090	1	a, 0as	1	3, 058
(42 U. S. C. 207):			1			
Director grade.	19	232, 369	19	265, 664	19	265, 664
Senior grade	14	143, 980		181, 136	16	181, 136
Full grade	20	172, 764	21	192, 533	21	192, 533
Senior assistant grade	25	184, 540	32	251, 972	32	251, 972
Assistant grade	3	14, 246	3	14, 246	3	14, 246
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	_	,	_	,		,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1	3, 598	1	3, 910	1	3, 910
Total permanent	444 9	861, 087	484 3	474, 551	484 2	, 474, 551
Deduct lapses	47.1	257, 701		324, 051	35	255, 751
Add net increase due to changes in pay	****	201, 101		021, 001	•	200, 101
scales for part of year.		90, 645				
Net_permanent (average number.						
Net permanent (average number, ed for FRA net salary)	396. 9		439		449	
raser.stlouisfed.org/	9	694, 031		150, 500		910 000

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Intermittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	\$26, 550 4, 600 9, 601 24, 105	\$30, 000 6, 000 12, 100 26, 400	\$30, 000 6, 000 24, 600 23, 800
01 Personal services	2, 758, 887	3, 225, 000	3, 303, 200

ALLERGY AND INFECTIOUS DISEASE ACTIVITIES

		<u> </u>	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$12,770: Medical officer Scientist		3 \$51,000 2 34,000	3 \$51,000 2 34,000
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Public health program specialist		1 13,083	1 13.083
Scientist	3 34, 830	5 64, 791	5 64, 791
Administrative officer Medical officer Public health program specialist	1 10, 535 1 11, 395	1 11,835 1 12,563	1 11,835 1 12,563
Scientist	1 11, 180	1 11, 357 1 12, 334	1 11,357 1 12,334
Information specialist	1 8,990 2 20,130	1 10, 150 2 22, 214	1 10, 150 2 22, 214
Public health program specialist Scientist	9 84, 565	1 9,901 16 167,834	1 9,901 16 167,834
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	13 92, 315	19 170, 769 17 130, 643	19 170, 769 17 130, 643
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	32 190, 280 1 5, 780 49 246, 835	38 246, 580 1 6, 386 58 319, 131	38 246, 580 1 6, 386 58 319, 131
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	23 105, 855 64 263, 770	22 113,737 79 359,547	22 113, 737 79 359, 547
US-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	49 181,955 47 156 700	48 197, 199 48 179, 168	48 197, 199 48 179, 168
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Director grade	37 118, 360 28 81, 270	34 121, 726 27 88, 385	34 121,726 27 88,385
(42 U. S. C. 207); Director grade	28 34 0, 445	28 386, 482	28 386, 482
Full grade	16 139, 565	15 168, 642 15 140, 973	15 168,642 15 140,973 33 260,157
Senior assistant grade Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	27 194, 787 40 131, 922	33 260, 157 40 137, 912	33 260, 157 40 137, 912
Total permanent	509 2, 775, 992	557 3, 448, 499	557 3, 448, 499
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay)	16.3 101,099	16. 3 101, 099
scales for part of year Net permanent (average number,	89, 313		
net salary)	482. 6 2, 721, 452	540. 7 3, 347, 400	540. 7 3, 347, 400
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Intermittent employment	9, 225 6, 295	10, 000 13, 000	10, 000 13, 000
Other personal convious:		· ·	19,000
Regular pay above 32-week base	7, 810 44, 955 1, 245	2,000	50,000 2,000
Additional pay for service abroad 01 Personal services			7, 300 3, 448, 700
- Constant on vivos	2, 102, 021	0, 200, 200	0,120,100

NEUROLOGY AND BLINDNESS ACTIVITIES

Grades and ranges:		1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
		- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12,770:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Medical officer	2	\$36,500	2	\$37,000	2	\$37,000	
Scientist	5	80,000	7	117, 950	7	117, 950	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		,		, .		,	
Medical officer			1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Public health program specialist	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
Scientist	7	84, 510	9	118, 871	9	118, 871	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	•	·				-	
Administrative officer.			1	11, 357	1	11, 357	
Medical officer	3 2	34, 185	5	61, 858	5 2 8	61, 858	
Public health program specialist	2	20, 640	2 8 1	22, 714	2	22,714	
Scientist	5	53, 750	8	94, 245	8	94, 245	
Statistician	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 606	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:							
Administrative officer	1 3 1 3	9, 205					
Medical officer	3	30, 195	2	22, 214	2	22, 214	
Program publication specialist	. 1	8, 990	1	9,901	1	9,901	
Public health program specialist		28, 475	2 1 3 8 1	31, 387	3	31, 387	
Scientist	4	38, 540	8	81,620	8	81,620	
Statistician		'		9, 901		9, 901	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	15	120,860	21	186, 282	21	186, 282	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	19	129,580	21	155, 372	21	155, 372	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		92, 575	20	124, 983	20	124, 983	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	25	122, 575	35	189, 341	35	189, 341	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve #80800 st. Louis

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—Continued

NEUROLOGY AND BLINDNESS ACTIVITIES-Continued

		1958 actual		1959 estimate		te 1960 estimat	
		Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total salary	Num-	Total salary
Gra	des and ranges—Continued	1001	Salat y	Dei	Soldi y	per	saidi y
	S-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	8	\$34, 260	16	\$74, 548	16	\$74, 548
	S-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		149, 450		216, 426	50	216, 426
	S-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		160, 900		232, 173	59	232, 173
G	S-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	24	78, 240	30	109, 547	30	109, 547
G	S-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	8	24, 190	7	23, 278	7	23, 278
G	S-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	2,690	2	5, 948		5, 948
G	rades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207);		-			Í	·
	Director grade	1	13,079	2	29, 307	2	29, 307
	Senior grade	1	11, 543		,		
	Full grade	2	17, 318	3	27, 693	3	27, 693
	Senior assistant grade	30	227, 290	40	327, 417	40	327, 417
	Assistant grade			1	4,817	1	4,817
U	ngraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	6, 677	2	7, 239	2	7, 239
							
	Total permanent		638, 417		372, 347		372, 347
Dec	uct lapses	38. 3	228, 148	34	223, 447	22.6	148, 447
	net increase due to changes in pay						
se	ales for part of year		52, 761				
	Net permanent (average number,			l			
	net salary)	234.7		327		338.4	
_		1,	463, 030	2,	148, 900	2,	223, 900
Posi	tions other than permanent:		00 =00	Į.	100 000	l	***
T)	emporary employment		83, 789	!	108,000		108,000
	art-time employment		1, 291	1	2,600	l	2,600
	termittent employment		42, 575	Į.	55, 000	l	55, 000
	er personal services; egular pay above 52-week base		5, 543	ĺ	7,000	l	13, 500
			25, 144	1	24, 500		24, 500
N	vertime and holiday payightwork differential		552	1	500		24, 500 500
A.	dditional pay for service abroad		8.716	l	12, 500		12, 500
							<u> </u>
)1	Personal services	1,	630, 640	2,	359,000	2,	440, 500

OPERATIONS, NATIONAL LIBRARY OF MEDICINE

1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Num- Total	
	1 \$10,379
5 1 \$10,150 0 4 43,472	
$egin{array}{cccc} 0 & 4 & 43,472 \ 0 & 8 & 71.552 \end{array}$	
0 13 96.531	
	13 97, 180
0 5 30 192, 939	30 196, 312
5 6 34,674	
5 41 219, 153	
5 2 9,901	
0 18 85, 321	18 87,005
5 36 151, 375	
0 42 163, 758	
5 4 14, 560	
5	1 11,700
V	-
1 15,536	1 15, 536
10,000	1 10,000
0 18 \$73, 300	18 \$77, 025
0 224 1, 182, 222	
6 7.4 39, 122	7. 8 42, 149
_	1
7	
216.6	216. 2
1, 143, 100	1, 163, 100
	. 4,800
.8 2,500	2, 500
4,400	8,800
.6 8,900	8, 900
3 1,100	1,100
2	
1, 160, 000	1, 189, 200
i0	16 8,900 1,100 342

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15.375:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Chief of division Public health program specialist	1 \$15,000 1 15,000	1 \$16,500	1 \$16,500

			-	 		
	1958	958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 estim			stimate	
	Num	Total	Num-	Total	Num	- Total
Grades and ranges-Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		-	}	-		_
Administrative officer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15, 621	1	\$15, 621
Administrative officer	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Administrative officer. Administrative staff assistant	ŝ	35, 640 36, 990 11, 880	3	39, 832 41, 330 13, 374 13, 978 13, 083	3	39, 832
Chief of division Deputy chief of division Information specialist Organization and methods examiner	3 3 1	36, 990	3	41, 330	3	41, 330
Deputy chief of division	1	11, 880 12, 690	1 1	13, 374	1 1	13, 374
Organization and methods examiner	i	11, 610	i	13 083	1	13, 978 13, 083
rubiic neaith brogram specialist	2 3	23,760	2	20, 145	3	26, 145
Statistician	3	35, 910	3	40, 144	3	40, 144
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative staff assistant	2	00 055	2	09 100		02 100
Assistant chief of division		20, 855	2	23, 192	2	23, 192
Chief of branch	10	107, 070 10, 750 20, 855	11	130, 747	ıî	11, 357 130, 747
Information specialist Organization and methods examiner_	1	10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12, 085
Organization and methods examiner.	2	20, 855	3	23, 441	2	23, 441
Public health program specialist Statistician		10, 535 10, 320	1	34, 320 11, 606	5 1	57, 034 11, 606
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	l		•	11,000		11, 000
Administrative staff assistant	2	18, 410	3	30, 430	3	30.430
Assistant chief of branch	1	9, 205 46, 240	l	10, 150	1	10, 150
Chief of coation	5 6	46, 240 54, 585	6	40, 810 61, 109	6	40, 810
Chief of branch		01, 000		01, 100	ΙΫ́	61, 109 9, 901
Information specialist	1 3	27, 830	3	31, 387	1 3 1 3 2 2	31, 387
Organization and methods examiner	1	െനന	1	10 150	1	10, 150
Personnel officer	3	27, 400	3 1	30, 430	3	30, 430
Personnel officer	1 2	9, 200 17 980	2	30, 430 10, 379 20, 300	2	20, 280 20, 300
		47, 100	3	30, 450	۱ã	30, 450
Statistician	4	27, 400 9, 205 17, 980 47, 100 35, 960	4	30, 450 40, 600 437, 627	4	30, 450 40, 600 445, 968
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	47	370,090	50	437, 627	51	445, 968
Statistician. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	46 1	305, 765 6, 725	45 1	335, 067 7, 426	45	335, 067
GS=9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	41	240, 955	42	773 X44	43	7, 426 279, 884
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	6	33, 735	6	37, 857 263, 867 159, 246 479, 516	6	37, 857
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	46	33, 735 229, 145	48	263, 867	51	278, 843 163, 739
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	29 92	135, 120	31	159, 246	32	163, 739
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,870. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,880. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065.	90	135, 120 389, 210 341, 010	103 78	326, 555	106 81	491, 684 337, 850
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	40	136, 860	37	140, 888	37	140, 888
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825		24,290	7	26, 956	7	26, 956
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,690 to \$3,530. Grades established by act of July 1,1944	3	9, 260	3	10, 338	3	10, 338
Surgeon general	1	22, 627	1	23, 027	1	23.027
Deputy surgeon general	1	22, 627 21, 627	1	21, 827 61, 281	1	21, 827
Assistant surgeon general	3	51,605	3	61, 281	3	61, 281
Director grade	18 6	217, 430 56, 063	20 6	263, 133 62, 312	21 8	23, 027 21, 827 61, 281 276, 733 83, 669
Surgeon general. Deputy surgeon general. Assistant surgeon general. Director grade. Senior grade. Full grade.	ĭ	8,001	i	8,611	ı	8,611
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		-			ļ	0, 011
equivalent to less than \$9,890	6	22, 620	6	22,620	6	22, 620
Total permanent	559 2	220 712	557.2	748 794	577 0	000 017
Deduct lapses.	49.1	, 329, 713 292, 567	36.1	746, 724 244, 739	36.	, 892, 817 251, 682
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,		,]	201,002
scales for part of year	1	134, 671		••••••	\	
Not permanent (average number						
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	502.9		520.9		540. 8	5
	3	, 171, 817		501, 985		s, 641, 135
Positions other than permanent:		0.040	•		1	
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment		9, 248 3, 735		26, 900	i	15,900
Other personal services:	i	0, 100		6,000	1	4,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		10, 578		11, 340 7, 700	}	22, 640
Overtime and holiday pay	1	18, 237	!	7, 700		7, 700
01 Personal services.	3	, 213, 615	3	553, 925	,	3, 691, 375
OL LOUDING OULTADOD. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L.	۱ "	, 420, 010	" ا	, 500, 020	, ,	.,,

OPERATION OF COMMISSARIES, NARCOTIC HOSPITALS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		actual 1959 estimate 1960 est		stimate
Grades and ranges:		otal Nu lary be		Num- ber	Total salary		
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		, 535 2	\$11,760	2 2	\$11,760		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$,535 2 ,210 2 ,765 1 ,980 5	9, 280 4, 325	2	9, 580 4, 325		
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825.	5 16	, 980 5 , 650 4	19, 090 14, 490	5 4	19, 470 13, 780		
Total permanent. Deduct lapses.		, 140 , 304 0.	58, 945 4 1, 948	14 0.8	58, 915 3, 235		
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	2	, 256					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	12.7 49	, 092 13	6 56, 997	13. 2	55, 680		
rary employment	1	, 320	1, 398	}	1, 436		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		368	370	ŀ	594		
Overtime and holiday pay		166	200		200		
01 Personal services	50	, 946	58, 965		57, 910		
							

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT FUND

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate			
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary			
Administrative officer		1 \$16,000 1 14,850	1 \$16,000 1 14.850			
Chief of branch Medical officer	1 17,500	1 19,000	1 14,850 1 19,000			
Public health program specialist		1 15,500	1 15,500			
Scientist		4 70, 950	4 70,950			
Administrative officer	1 13, 115					
Public health program specialist GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 13, 760					
Administrative officer	1 12,420	3 39, 520	3 39, 520			
Administrative staff assistant		2 25, 542	2 25, 542			
Chief of branch Information specialist	2 23, 490	3 38, 937	3 38, 937 1 13, 083			
Public health program specialist	1 11,880	1 13, 374	1 13, 374			
Statistician GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 11,610	2 26,749	2 26, 749			
Administrative staff assistant		3 34,071	4 45, 428			
Assistant chief of branch Chief of branch	1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 11,357 4 45,926	1 11,357 4 45,926			
Chief of section	2 21,500	5 57, 741	5 57,741			
Engineer Financial operations officer	1 10, 320	1 11,606 1 11,606	1 11,606 1 11,606			
Information specialist	2 20,855	2 23, 212	2 23, 212			
Organization and methods examiner Personnel officer		1 11,357 1 11,357	1 11,357 1 11,357			
Property management specialist Public health program specialist	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606			
Scientist	1 10,320	14 164, 340	15 175, 697			
Statistician	1 10, 965	1 12,563	1 12, 563			
Administrative staff assistant	2 17,980	1 10, 150	1 10, 150 2 22, 214			
Assistant chief of branch		2 22, 214 1 9, 901	2 22, 214 1 9, 901			
Chief of branch	4 39 395	1 11, 107	1 11, 107			
Chief of section Engineer	1 8,990 2 20,130 5 44,950 4 36,820	6 60,861 2 22,214	6 60,861 2 22,214			
Financial operations officer Information specialist	5 44, 950 4 36, 820	5 50.003	5 50,003			
Medical officer		4 41,557 2 22,214	2 22, 214			
Medical staff assistant Organization and methods examiner	1 9, 205 1 8, 990 3 27, 400	4 41,557 2 22,214 1 10,150 2 19,802 3 29,703 3 20,680	1 10, 150 2 19, 802			
Personnel officer	3 27, 400	3 29,703	3 29,703			
Property management specialist Public health program specialist	2 18,625 10 91,405 2 20,130	3 30, 680 19 189, 344	3 30,680 19 189,344			
Scientist	2 20, 130	2 22, 214	2 22, 214			
Statistician GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		1 11,107 60 518,285	1 11,107 61 527,104			
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	69 469 075	90 008,899	91 675, 929 8 54, 827			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	130 747, 295	8 54, 827 153 958, 861	200 2.0,002			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	16 87, 755 221	16 96, 117 254	16 96, 117 256			
	1, 059, 560	1, 341, 488	1, 351, 472			
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	153 648, 135 286	205 962, 829 340	205 962, 829 349			
OS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 125, 895 297	1, 467, 744 321	1, 504, 248 326			
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 085, 145 478	1, 279, 829 425	1, 298, 654 428			
	1, 598, 285 186 570, 750	1, 577, 858	1, 588, 403 167 568, 200			
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,630. Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):	105 290, 525	162 551, 870 46 142, 862	47 145, 836			
Assistant surgeon general	3 51,798	3 58,677	3 58,677			
Director grade	27 317, 136 25 219, 581	31 418, 576 25 226, 185	31 418, 576 25 226, 185			
Full grade Senior assistant grade	29 216, 501	33 245, 712	33 245, 712			
Assistant grade	30 150 606	36 181, 899	59 405, 413 37 186, 716			
Junior assistant grade. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	19 79, 999	12 50, 125	12 50, 125			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 077 3, 992, 807	1, 089 4, 397, 070	1, 121 4, 529, 525			
Total permanent	3, 328	3, 478	3, 543			
	3, 328 14, 199, 793 272, 7	16, 868, 594	3, 543 17, 157, 561 296, 9			
Deduct lapses	1, 177, 857	310. 2 1, 472. 094	296, 9 1, 395, 561			
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	455, 890		*****			
	250, 150					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3, 055. 3 13, 477, 826	3, 167. 8 15, 396, 500	3, 246. 1 15, 762, 000			
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment.	223, 693	200 400	181, 900			
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	86, 899	200, 400 66, 400	61,000			
Intermittent employment Other personal services:	28, 486	31, 800	31, 800			
Regular pay above 52-week base	50, 222	56, 600	111, 700			
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	50, 222 352, 992 101, 973	327, 900 98, 100	111, 700 329, 700 99, 300			
Uniform allowance	20, 572	20, 500	20, 500			
01 Personal services	14, 342, 663	16, 198, 200	16, 597, 900			
	•	•				

SERVICE AND SUPPLY FUND

	1958	actual	1959	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num- ber	- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	satary	Der	salary	Der	salary
CIRL19 RE 220 to RO E20			2	\$17,888	2	\$17, 888
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530		£12 910	î	7, 030	ĩ	7. 030
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	1 4	22, 840	3	18, 886	3	18, 886
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		22, 040	2	12, 168	2	12, 168
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		39, 845	õ	49, 108	9	49, 108
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390		8, 970	ŭ	19. 893	4	19, 893
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		36, 540	าเ	50. 856	11	50, 856
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		39, 520	23	95, 780	23	95, 780
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	13	43, 570	33	124, 008	33	124, 008
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		2, 960	43	142, 620	43	142, 620
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1 -	2, 500	5	14, 870	5	14. 870
Ungraded positions at hourly rates				11,010		17,010
equivalent to less than \$9,890		128, 476	37	150, 279	37	150, 279
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944	01	120, 110	0,	100, 210	0,7	100, 210
(42 U. S. C. 207):	ł					
Director grade	1	9, 798	1	10, 496	1	10, 496
Senior grade	ĺi	8, 300	ĺi	9, 776	i	9, 776
Full grade		14, 318		15, 182	2	15, 182
Assistant grade		9, 812	2	10, 394		10, 394
Assistant grade.		0, 012		10, 004		10, 001
Total permanent	90	378, 159	179	749, 234	179	749, 234
Deduct lapses	3 6	15, 402		20, 378		20, 478
Add net increase due to changes in pay	U, V	10, 102	2.5	20,010	1. 0	20, 270
scales for part of year		8, 765				
bodies for part of journal		0,100				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	86.4	371, 522	174 1	728, 856	174 1	728, 756
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	00. 2	511,022	****	120,000		120, 100
rary employment		582	i	1,400		1, 400
Other personal services:		002		1, 100	i	2, 400
Regular pay above 52-week base		1, 236		2, 565		5, 130
Overtime and holiday pay	ļ	8, 779		18, 000		18, 000
Excess of annual leave taken (-) over	1	5,110		20,000		20,000
leave earned.	1	-856			l	
	ļ					
01 Personal services	1	381, 263		750, 821	l	753, 286

WORKING CAPITAL FUND, NARCOTIC HOSPITALS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
Grades and ranges:		1		
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	5 \$34 , 745			
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		5 32,025	5 32, 625	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		3 16, 140	3 16,590	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	9 39, 285	11 53, 590	11 54,640	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		13 60, 170	13 61, 220	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		3 12,880	3 12,975	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1 3, 430	3 10, 865	3 11, 150	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$5,985	6 29, 657	7 35, 868	6 36, 704	
Total permanent	47 225, 912	52 274, 348	51 279, 434	
Deduct lapses	2.6 12,739	0.8 4,156	0.7 4,109	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	9,726	1	[
Net permanent (average number,				
net salary)	44. 4 222, 899	51. 2 270, 192	50. 3 275, 325	
Positions other than permanent:	11. 1 222,000	03.2 2.0,	00.0 2.0,020	
Temporary employment	3, 498	5, 979	2, 232	
Part-time employment	2, 598		3, 244	
Other personal services:	=,000	0, 1,0	,	
Regular pay above 52-week base.	939	1,083	2, 288	
Overtime and holiday pay	3, 453	3,950	3,975	
Nightwork differential	204	375	375	
01 Personal services	233, 591	284, 754	287, 439	

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual		1958 actual 19		1959 es	stima <i>t</i> e	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Scientist	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary \$40, 727	Num- ber 3	Total salary		
Administrative officer Administrative officer Engineer Scientist GS-12. \$5,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	2 2 10 9 11	20, 345 18, 195 81, 290 60, 950 62, 675	1 2 4 9 7	10, 379 21, 965 40, 102 87, 297 52, 831 70, 158	1 2 4 8 7	10, 379 21, 965 40, 102 78, 956 52, 831 70, 158		

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE—Continued

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS-Continued

	1958	actual	1958 estimate		1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary	Nun ber		Num ber	- Total salary
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	10	\$51,595	12	\$68, 118	12	\$68, 118
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		23, 100	5	25, 667	5	25, 667
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		80, 800	27	122, 910	25	114, 798
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		59, 315		103, 194	26	98, 868
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	18	60, 535	17	64, 458 9, 798	17	64, 458
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	4 3	12, 180 8, 580	0	9, 798	3	9, 798
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207):	•	6, 360				
Assistant surgeon general			2	36, 454	2	36, 454
Director grade		156, 393	17	221, 692	17	221,692
Senior grade		86, 080	25	256, 571	22	229, 143
Full grade	9	69, 619		157, 039	19	157, 039
Senior assistant grade	14	103, 726 95, 847	17 31	121, 383	17 31	121, 383
Assistant grade	19 7	29, 261	8	151, 531 33, 529	8	151, 531 33, 529
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	•	29, 201	°	33 , 029	l °	aa, aza
equivalent to less than \$9,890	50	286, 464	50	288, 775	50	288, 775
Total permanent	235 1	403, 670	297	1, 984, 578	290 1	, 936, 371
Deduct lapses	20. 7	121, 269		5 140, 367		97, 953
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	1	,		,	1	•
scales for part of year		20, 926]	
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	214. 3		275.	5	275.8	ł
2100 002012) 200211	ĺ	. 303. 327		1, 844, 211	1 1	, 838, 418
Positions other than permanent:	1	, . ,	1		ŀ	
Temporary employment		186, 462	l	249, 817	1	228,073
Part-time employment	f	91, 205 80, 091	I	53, 340 105, 300	ļ	53, 340
Intermittent employment		80, 091	Į.	105, 300	1	105, 300
Other personal services:		0.000	[8 500	l	# AC+
Regular pay above 52-week base		3, 069 174, 476	1	3, 566 239, 880		7,064
Overtime and holiday pay Living and quarters allowance		639	ĺ	208, 880		238, 880
Additional pay for service abroad		9, 988		10, 200		10.200
Additional pay for flight pay		1, 430	1	1, 430		1,430
regarded hal for mens halfrererer		2, 200	ļ		-	1, 100
01 Personal services	1	, 850, 687	1	2, 507, 744	;	, 482, 705
	l		l	· ·		

SAINT ELIZABETHS HOSPITAL

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	1958 actual		1959 estimate		stimate
	Num	· Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-17. \$15.375 to \$16.335:						
Superintendent	1	\$14,835	1	\$16, 349	1	\$16, 349
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:				•		
Assistant superintendent	1	13, 545	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
First assistant physician	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14,685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			ļ			
Clinical director	3	38, 070	3	41,934		41,934
Director, medicine and surgery Executive officer	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Executive officer	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:	J		l .		١	
Administrative officer	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Clinical pyschologist	1	10, 320	1 1	11,606	1	11,606
Construction and maintenance officer	1	11,395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Director of laboratory	1	11,395	1 1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Director of nurses	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
Medical officer	12	136, 740	12	150, 756	13	162, 362
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 .		Ι.		Ι.	
Assistant director of nursing	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Chaplain	{ 1	9, 635	1	10,858	1	10,858
Clinical psychologist] 1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Construction engineer	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Dental officer	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10,150
Director of psychotherapy	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Electrical engineer	1 1	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Mechanical engineer		10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Medical officer		231, 495	21	232, 290	24	262,740
Personnel officer	. 1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	. 29	236, 515	35	314, 827	38	342,051
GS-11 \$7,030 to \$8,230	26	173, 235	29	211,696	33	242,043
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	15	95, 610	15	106, 558	17	120,036
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	83	491, 075	89	579.043	97	631, 212
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	11	58, 720	12	71,033	14	82, 285
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	191		197	•	217	
*** ** *******************************		969, 170	1.	101,652	1 1	, 206, 003
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	. 33	144, 090	40	189, 014	42	199, 267
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940		494, 120	124	547,068	137	604, 989
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		,	265	,	300	,
GD 1. 40,700 10 41,0201111111111111111111111111111111111	1	, 028, 100		129, 133		, 263, 734
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	835	,,	904	,	975	,,
4.5 6. 40,200 00 40,000.00	2	, 934, 960		494, 015		762,900
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	263	844, 115		822, 219		850, 949
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		,		,	1	,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	781		783		864	
Older men to 1000 pares delanguage	} ~~~2	, 821, 152	1 2	979, 205		, 234, 580
	<u> </u>	,,			.	,,
Total permanent	2, 717		2,773		3, 023	
	լ-" ՝ ո	, 903, 912	1 12	200, 031	13	. 237, 421
or FRASER	. 10	, 500, 512		_50,001	, 20	,,

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses.	108. 4 \$450, 918	126 \$554, 816	159. 9 \$700, 106
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	401,900	\$407 1 , 010	\$100,100
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2, 608, 6	2, 647	2, 863. 1
Positions other than permanent:	10, 854, 894	11, 645, 215	12, 537, 315
Part-time and temporary employment Trainees (interns and residents)	19, 055 146, 595	19,000 197,480	
Student nurses. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	48, 484 29, 820	30, 970	66, 740
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	236, 691 226, 395	227, 000 238, 000	229, 400 245, 100
Uniform allowances	17, 853	18,000 12,375,665	19, 500
or reisonal services	11,019,101	12, 373, 003	10, 514, 555

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Limitation on Salaries and Expenses, Bureau of Old-Age and Survivors Insurance

	1958	actual	1959	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num	- Total	Num	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Director GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Deputy director GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant director Chief actuary. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$14,690:	1		,		,	
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Assistant director	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$14,690; Assistant chief actuary Assistant director Chairman of the appeals council Chief of branch Chief medical officer	1	13, 545	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
Assistant chief actuary	1	11,610	1	12, 771 82, 408 13, 978 13, 083 13, 978 89, 397 90, 957 13, 083 12, 771	1	13, 083
Chairman of the appeals council	6	74, 790 12, 690	6 1	13, 978	6	13, 978
Chief of branch	1		1	13, 083	1	13, 083 13, 978 13, 374 13, 978 89, 397 92, 412 13, 374
Chief of branch Chief medical officer Chief of payment center Deputy assistant director Executive assistant to director Information officer Member of the appeals council Regional representative GS-14 St1 385 to \$13 275	1	12, 690	1 7 7	13, 978 89, 397	1 7 7	13, 978 89, 397
Deputy assistant director	7	82, 620	7	90, 957	7	92, 412
Executive assistant to director	1	11,880	1	13,083 12,771	1	13, 374
Member of the appeals council					8	13, 083 102, 760
Regional representative GS-14. \$11,355 to \$13,275:			11	140, 481	11	140, 481
			1	11, 357	1	11,606
Assistant chief of branch Assistant chief of payment center Assistant regional representative			7 47	79, 499	.7	11,606 79,499
Chief of branch	24	254, 345	26	300, 890	47 27	545, 482 317, 880 11, 606
Chief of branch Chief of division	1	254, 345 10, 320 65, 360	1	79, 499 533, 779 300, 890 11, 357	i	11,606
Consulting referee	6	65, 360 10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
Deputy assistant director.	î	11,825	1	13, 042	1	13, 042
Chief of payment center Consulting referee Deputy assistant director. Executive assistant. Hearing examiner referee.	1	10, 535	2	22,963	161	23, 212
					101	831, 465
Information officer Information specialist Management analyst Medical consultant Medical disactors	1	10,750		22 714	2	22, 714
Management analyst.	2	21,070	2 3	22, 714 34, 549	3	35, 047
Medical consultant	2	22, 790	4 1	50, 252 12, 563	1	50, 750 12, 563
Medical director Member of the appeals council Personnel officer	5	55, 040	8	94, 795 11, 835		
Personnel officer	11	10, 750	i	11, 835	1	12, 085
Simplification project director	1	10, 535	ï	11,835	ĩ	11, 835
Regional representative Simplification project director State operations officer Technical advisor	1	10, 750 121, 905 10, 535 10, 535 10, 320	1	11, 835 11, 835 11, 357	1	11, 835 11, 606
G5-13. 39.890 to \$11.810;	1	10, 320		11, 307		11,000
Actuary Analytical statistician Assistant chief of branch	1	9, 420	3 1	30, 659	3 1	30, 659
Assistant chief of branch	14	8, 990 128, 870	14	10, 150 142, 100	14	10, 150 145, 306
		56, 090 9, 205				·
Assistant personnel omcer	1 1	9, 205 9, 420	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Assistant personnel officer Assistant project director Assistant regional representative Assistant to assistant director Assistant to director	47	9, 420 439, 515 55, 230 9, 205 76, 220				
Assistant to assistant director	6	55, 230 9 205	6	60, 900	6	62, 274 10, 150 88, 362
		76, 220	8	10, 150 83, 783	8	88, 362
Chief of section	30	210, 955	39 13	393, 220	51 14	519, 021
Deputy consulting referee.	l	100, 180 8, 990	3	130, 207 29, 703	3	141, 554 29, 944
Digital computer research officer	1	9, 420	1 49	9,901	1 49	10. 150
Fiscal consultant	1	9, 205	1	9, 901 497, 350 10, 150	1	501, 159 10, 379
Chief of section Claims policy examiner Deputy consulting referee Digital computer research officer District manager Fiscal consultant Hearing examiner referee	82		136			
	1	779, 320 18, 410		, 393, 417	2	19, 802
Information specialist Management analysis officer	22	18, 410 200, 575	23	230, 960	24	243, 994
Medical consultant Medical officer	. 2	20, 130	3 1	33, 321 9, 901	11	33, 321 109, 160
Medical officer Publications writer	i	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	
Social administration adviser Social insurance research analyst	. 1	8, 990	1	9, 901	11	10, 150
State operations officer.	4	35, 960	5 1	49, 505	5	50, 750
Supervisory training officer			1	49, 505 9, 901 9, 901	1 1	10, 150
State operations officer Supervisory training officer Survey analyst Technical assistant	ii	8, 990	i	9, 901	li	10, 150 10, 150 108, 911 50, 750 10, 150 10, 150

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Digitized for FRASER

			,
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-12. \$8,330 to \$10,250	332 \$2, 646, 325	476 \$4, 123, 437	512 \$4, 457, 372
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,950	661 4, 497, 270	1, 022 7, 622, 949	1, 237 9, 238, 216
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,855	698	394 2, 743, 797	439 3, 116, 704
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$7,335	2, 422 13, 915, 480	2, 275 14, 636, 127	2, 917 19, 021, 625
GB-8. \$5,470 to \$6,820	15, 242, 765	3, 008 17, 150, 915	3, 831 21, 908, 126
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$6,330	4 145 695	1, 043 5, 423, 636	664 3, 606, 325
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,840	3,097,575	790 3, 921, 171	885 4, 572, 883
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,610	4, 365, 790	969 4, 439, 431 5, 896	1, 095 5, 211, 811 6, 988
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,350	1 21, 748, 935	24, 736, 178 3, 665	29, 451, 505 3, 835
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$4,110	12, 610, 395 2, 212	14, 164, 646 2, 175	14, 743, 439 2, 358
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,815. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	6, 935, 545	7, 738, 885 80 276, 712 302 1, 202, 421	8, 337, 025 90 313, 972 203
Total permanent	22, 247 98, 450, 660	22, 557 113, 156, 957	905, 620 25, 579 130, 737, 398
Deduct lapses	714. 9 3, 568, 383	418. 2 2, 585, 382	351. 5 2, 202, 124
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	4, 384, 292		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	21, 532, 1 99, 266, 569	22, 138. 8 110, 571, 575	25, 227. 5 128, 535, 274
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment Other personal services:	' '	272, 827	151,403
Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential. Additional pay for service abroad	8, 952, 269 508, 243 123, 007	435, 175 1, 599, 729 501, 514 150, 612	973, 606 1, 651, 404 314, 591 154, 362
Uniform allowance		922	875 131, 781, 515
US I OF OTHER ONE PERSONS	110,101,210	110,002,004	101,101,010

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, BUREAU OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		ite 1960 estima	
	Num		Num-		Num	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	[1		í	
Director GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15,621	1	\$15,870
GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15,150:	ı					
Deputy director	1	13, 330	1	14,685	1 1	14, 914
CC 18 \$19 770 to \$19 070.			l	•	l	
Executive officer	1		1	12, 771	1 1	13,083
Executive officer Public welfare adviser-specialist Chief of division	1		ī	13, 083	i	13, 083
Chief of division	1	12, 150	1 5	64 458	5	66,018
Medical consultant	i -	,	ľ	,	l i	12, 771
AT CT 14 B13 SEC + 410 EEE.	}		ļ.		l	
Executive officer	1	11 180		į	1	
Executive officer Assistant to director Assistant chief of division Chief of division	1 -	11, 100			1	11, 357
A scietant chief of division	2	20 640	2	93 919	9	23, 212
Chief of division	ã	43 215	*	20, 212		20, 212
Chief of branch	_ ·	10, 210			7	79, 748
Chief of branch Eligibility standards specialist	{·				7 1	11, 357
Medical aggistance encointies	j				i	11.357
Medical assistance specialist Public welfare adviser-specialist		11 205			l i	11,606
Social welfare adviser	1	11, 585	(i	11, 357
Social welfare adviser		AF 000		100 000	9	11,007
Regional representative	9	90, 890	9	100,080	9	106, 309
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:						0.001
Administrative review specialist					1	9, 901
Assistance standards specialist Assistant to director Assistant chief of branch			;	-::-:::-	1	9, 901
Assistant to director	1	9, 850	1	11, 197		2-2:5
Assistant chief of branch					Ĭ	9, 901 79, 208
Assistant regional representative		:-:-			. 8	79, 208
Associate regional representative	1	9, 205	10	100, 215	10	100, 465
Assistant chief of branch Assistant regional representative. Associate regional representative. Chief of branch Deputy executive officer. Eligibility standards specialist. Legislative standards specialist. Medical assistance specialist. Public assistance technician. Public welfare adviser-specialist. Regional research analyst. Research analyst.	7	68, 305	7	76, 273		
Deputy executive officer	1	9, 635	1	10,858	1	11, 107
Eligibility standards specialist	1	10,065	1	11, 107		
Legislative standards specialist	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Medical assistance specialist	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	2	19.802
Public assistance technician			1	9, 901	2	19,802
Public welfare adviser-specialist	1	10, 065	1	11, 336		
Regional research analyst			1	9,901	1	9,901
Research analyst				[4	39, 604
Social welfare adviser.	1	10,065	1	11.107		
Staff development specialist				,	3	29, 703
Welfare methods specialist, adminis-					•	,
trative					2	19,802
Welfare methods specialist, fiscal			1	9 901	2	19, 802
Regional research analyst Research analyst Social welfare adviser Staff development specialist Welfare methods specialist, administrative Welfare methods specialist, fiscal Welfare service specialist			-	*, ***	ĩ	9,901
Walfara carvica engalalist aging			1	0 001	î	9,901
Welfare service specialist. Welfare service specialist, aging	69	550 665	ค่ำ	537 055	45	395, 634
CIS_11	29	919 885	30	777 519	30	225, 410
(10 10 \$6.505 to \$7.405	02	212,000	100	7, 114	1	7, 259
CC 0 00,000 to 01,400		47 090	10	60 91/		
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885.	8	47,000	10	62, 314		
or 年史文·SP\$#(A 60 \$0,3/A	1	ə, 780 i	Z.	11,856	2	12,023

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	9 41,715 28 116,935	Num- Total ber salary 15 \$79, 187 12 59, 552 31 142, 542	Num- Total ber salary 15 \$81, 475 12 60, 963 32 150, 402
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	47 172, 575	48 195, 640 13 50, 939 2 8, 153	52 213, 526 13 51, 396 2 8, 153
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	263 1, 655, 865 12. 4 79, 986	273 1, 917, 916 16. 5 116, 716	288 2, 080, 886 20. 5 154, 586
scales for part of year	74, 063		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	250. 6 1, 649, 942	256. 5 1, 801, 200	267. 5 1, 926, 300
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	19,666	12,000	19, 200 5, 400
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Payments to other agencies for reim-	6, 712 7, 433	7, 000 7, 200	14, 800 7, 200
bursable details	15, 124	17, 100	17, 100
01 Personal services	1, 698, 877	1, 844, 500	1, 990, 000

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, CHILDREN'S BUREAU

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Chief of bureau GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Chief of bureau			1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:			i -	,	_	,,
Chief of bureau	. 1	\$13, 975				
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Deputy chief of bureau	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
Director of division.	1	10, 110	l i	14, 435	i	14, 435
G-8-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970;	1				_	
Assistant chief of bureau Assistant to chief for program devel-			1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Assistant to chief for program devel-	1	12,690				
opment Director of division	4	49, 680	3	41, 330	3	41,642
Program planning consultant GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	l î	11,610				
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 .				ļ	
Assistant to chief for legislation	1	10, 965]	
mental committee on children and						
vouth			1	11,357	1	11, 357
Assistant director of division	2	21,715	2	23, 920	2	24, 169
Chief of branch	8 2	85, 140	2 8 2	94, 473 22, 714	8 2	95, 221
Director of division Medical consultant on mental re-	2	20, 640	2	22, 714	2	23, 212
tardation	1	11, 395	1	11, 357	1 1	11, 357
Regional child welfare representative			ÿ	11, 357 102, 213 98, 341	g	102, 213 98, 341
Regional medical director GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	8	91, 160	8	98, 341	8	98, 341
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	0.490	2	20 820	2	20,759
Assistant chief of branch	3	9, 420 28, 475	2	20, 530 21, 257	2	21, 486
Assistant director of division Assistant to chief for interdepart- mental committee on children and	ľ	20, 110	[-	21, 20,	_	21, 100
mental committee on children and	!					
youth Chief of branch Child welfare administration special-	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	9, 420	;	10 150		
Child welfare administration engine	2	20, 130	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
ist.	1	8,990				
ist Child welfare services consultant	_		1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Community services consultant	i	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150 10, 150
Consultant on adoptions Consultant on health services for			1	9, 901	1	10, 150
mentally retarded children. Consultant on social services for mentally retarded children.	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10,379
Consultant on social services for	_	-,				
mentally retarded children			1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Consultant on State child welfare leg- islation	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Dental consultant	Î	10, 280		0, 001		
Dental consultant. Foster family care consultant. Group care consultant.	-		1	9,901	1	10, 150
Group care consultant		. !	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Group work and community services	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
consultant	1		i	9, 901	î	10, 150
Information specialist			1	9, 901 19, 802	1	10, 150
Institutions consultant	2	18, 410	2	19, 802	2	20,051
Juvenile court and probation consult-	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	2	20, 280
Juvenile delinquency research analyst.	-		î	9,901	ĩ	9, 901
Medical social work consultant	i	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
Nursing consultant	1	10.495	1	11, 586	1	11, 586
Nutrition consultant	1	10, 280	ļ	11, 586 10, 629 10, 379 9, 901	1	11. 586
Parent education specialist Physical therapy consultant	1	9, 420 9, 205	1 1	10, 029	i	10, 858 10, 379
Police services consultant	i	8, 990	î	9, 901	î	10, 150
Regional child welfare representative.	9	89, 510				
Social science research consultant	1	8, 990	į	9,901	1	10, 150
Staff development consultant	1	0.000	1	10, 379	1 2	10, 629 20, 051
Training consultant	54	8, 990 432, 860	47	9, 901 10, 379 9, 901 417, 834	50	20, 031 446, 205
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	1.4	95, 695	14	TOO, 212	14	107, 930
G8-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 G8-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 G8-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890 G8-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	5	29,090	6	38, 541	6	38, 979
US-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	25, 595	5	28,829	6	34, 133 66, 740
CIS-0, \$4,490 to \$5,890	12 38	54, 495 160, 115	13 41	65, 396 193, 044	13 42	66, 749 202, 107
		AUU. IIU	- T.	400. UIS		

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, CHILDREN'S BUREAU-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued	Del Salary	Det satary	Det Salary
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	53 \$201, 225	49 \$204,601	51 \$214, 210
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	7 24, 435	7 26, 935	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1 3, 470	1 3,827	1 3,827
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay	252 1, 684, 870 29. 1 194, 626	250 1, 846, 888 20. 2 149, 243	259 1, 929, 578 24. 8 184, 846
scales for part of year	70, 225		
Net permanent (average number,	222. 9	229. 8	234. 2
net salary)	1, 560, 469	1, 697, 645	1, 744, 732
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	1, 300, 103	1,007,040	1, 177, 102
rary employment Other personal services:	9, 978	9, 927	22, 327
Regular pay above 52-week base	6, 420	7, 170	14,804
Overtime and holiday pay	1, 233	2,758	2,758
01 Personal services	1, 578, 100	1, 717, 500	1, 784, 621

Salaries and Expenses, White House Conference on Children and Youth

	1958 a	ctual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num			Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Conference director			1	\$15,000	1	\$16, 500
Associate director			1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Director of fact finding			l	11, 357	1	11, 357
Consultant on fact finding			1	9, 901	1	9, 901
tion			1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Consultant on organizations			1 1	9, 901	1	9, 901
				33, 364	4	33, 364
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230			ĺí	14, 060 4, 992	2 1	14, 060 4, 992
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880				4, 805	l i	4, 805
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			4	16, 2 24	4	16, 224
Total permanent			18	142, 276	18	143, 776
Deduct lapses			5.3	39, 286	3.2	23, 327
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo-			12.7	102, 990	14.8	120, 449
rary employment					l	29, 967
Other personal services: Regular pay					l	20, 807
above 52-week base				487		974
01 Personal services				103, 477		151, 390

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

	I		t			-	
	1958	1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 est		1959 estimate		timate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
excess of \$17,500:	001	Salai y	1001	salai y	ner	Sanaz y	
Commissioner	1 1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500	
GS-18, \$17,500;	-	411,000	1	411,000	l ~	,	
Deputy commissioner	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	İ						
Staff adviser, planning	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1 1	13,978	
Administrative officer	1	11, 880	1	13, 374		13, 374	
Staff adviser, field	1	11,610	1 1	12, 771		13,083	
Director, program research	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			i		1		
Administrative assistant, program co-	١.						
ordinati~n	1 1	10, 750	1	11,835		11.835	
Assistant administrative officer]]	10, 535		11,606	1 1	11, 835	
Assistant director, program research	1	10, 535	1	11, 606	1	11, 835	
Technical adviser to Commissioner		10, 535	1 1 1	11, 835	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11, 835	
Staff assistant, financial studies	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606	
Staff assistant, information		10, 750		11, 835	1	12.075	
Staff assistant, family services	1	10, 320	1 1	11, 357	1	11,357	
Staff assistant, aging	1	10, 320	1	11,357	1	11,606	
Staff assistant, medical economics	1	10,320	1	11,357	1	11, 606	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1.		1				
International program assistant		9,850		11,107	1 1	11, 107	
Staff adviser, information	1	9,205		10, 150		10, 150	
Staff assistant, planning	1	8,990		10, 150		10, 150	
Staff assistant, disability	1 1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150	

	1958	1958 actual		1959 estimate		stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued	Num	- Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	
Staff assistant, supplemental benefit	per	Shiniy	ber	Salary	ber	salary
plans	1	\$10,065	l ı	\$11, 107	1	\$11, 107
Staff assistant, medical economics.		8,990	l i	9, 901	1	10, 150
Staff assistant, interprogram studies	li	9, 205	l i	10. 379	i	10, 379
Staff assistant, financial studies		8, 990	l i	10, 150	i	10, 150
Staff assistant, management	ĺî	8, 990		9, 901	i	10, 150
Editor		8, 990	î	9, 901	î	10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	l 7	53, 530	1 7	60, 569	7	61, 545
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	4 2	27, 280	4	30, 303	1 4	31,024
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	12, 365	4 2	13, 812	4 2	13, 812
OS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	4, 930	1	5, 782		5, 928
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880		19, 100	4	22, 505	1 4 5	22, 796
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	5	23, 230	5	26, 250	5	26, 708
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	10	43, 315	10	47,858	10	48, 441
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	8	30, 890	8	34, 047	8	34, 151
Total permanent	66	482, 040		536, 323	66	542, 461
Deduct lapses	12	87,327	1.2	9, 555	1.9	15, 693
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		19, 400				
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tem-	54	414, 113	64. 8	526, 768	64. 1	526, 768
porary employment		1, 120		- 		-
above 52-week base		1,854		2,043		4, 172
01 Personal services		417, 087		528, 811		530, 940

OPERATING FUND, BUREAU OF FEDERAL CREDIT UNIONS

	1958 ac	etual	1959 estimate		1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:		Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary	Nur	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director	1 \$1	13, 115	1	\$14,685	1	\$14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy director	1 1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant to director Chief, examination Chief, program services Regional representative	$egin{bmatrix} 1 & 1 \\ 1 & 1 \end{bmatrix}$	10, 750 10, 320 10, 320	1 1 1 10	11, 835 11, 357 11, 357 113, 570	1	12, 085 11, 606 11, 606 113, 570
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Regional representative Associate regional representative		83, 490	11	108, 911		108, 911
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	13 10 46 29	00, 775 90, 810	59	34, 092 416, 608	4 59	34, 590 421, 674
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	90 40	02, 200 00, 550 03, 525	186 1 53 8	, 146, 894 266, 677 37, 899	237 26 10	1, 476, 134 132, 038 47, 343
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	16 6 21	36, 315 76, 720	17 21	77, 146 85, 881	17 21	78, 915 87, 107
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		12,880	46	180, 941	50	
Total permanent Deduct lapses		23, 650 43, 107	420 2 16	65, 796	450 17	2, 762, 236 66, 323
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		94, 395				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	360 1, 9	74, 938	404 2	2, 4 65, 4 31	433	2, 695, 913
Regular pay above 52-week base		7, 642 4, 725		9, 502 5, 052		20, 778 5, 213
Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken		44, 745		33,000		38,000
01 Personal services	2, 0	32, 050	2	, 512, 985		2, 759, 904

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Num ber	- Total salary	ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary
Pediatric consultant	1	\$11, 395	1	\$13, 978	1	\$13, 978
ical officer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Area maternal and child health med-			1	12, 563	1	12, 563
ical officer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	10, 065 7, 570				
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	5	27, 065 28, 820	1	7, 530 7, 051		
GS-8. \$6,470 to \$6,370	9	5, 780 42, 885 39, 150	1 4	6, 386 5, 283 19, 657		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	9 17	35, 595 61, 455	4 7	17, 846 28, 246		

Digitized for FRASER

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	28 \$96, 975 41 126, 855	19 \$73, 739 41 140, 079	
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	126 493, 610 20. 3 103, 190 23, 579	81 332, 358 49. 5 203, 089	2 \$26, 541
Net permanent (average number, net salary). Other personal services: Regular pay above 52 week base Overtime and holiday pay	60, 338	31. 5 129, 269 339	2 26, 541 204
Nightwork differential	4, 705	1, 120	
01 Personal services	480, 708	130, 728	26, 745

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 ea	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$17,500: Secretary	. 1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000
Under secretaryAssistant secretary	1 2	21,000 40,000	1 2	21,000 40,000	1 2	21,000 40,000
Special assistant to the Secretary for health and medical affairs.] [}		_	
health and medical affairsGS-18. \$17,500:	. 1	20,000	1	20, 000	1	20,000
Director of administration	. 1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant to the secretary	.		2	30, 784	2	30, 784
Assistant to the secretary Director of financial management GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	.	 ,	1	30, 784 15, 392	1	30, 784 15, 392
Assistant to the Secretary	. 2	26,015	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Congressional liaison officer	. 1	12, 900			- -	
Deputy director of financial management					1	14, 206
Divertor of financial management	1	13, 115	i	14, 435	1	
Director of personnel	1	13, 115 13, 330	1	14, 685	i	14, 435 14, 685
Program analyst	ì	13, 115	ĩ	14, 685 14, 435	ī	14, 435
Assistant to the Secretary	. 1	11, 610			.	
Director of management policy Director of personnel Program analyst GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant to the Secretary Assistant to the under secretary	·}		;	10 77	1	12, 771 12, 771
Assistant to the assistant secretary		12, 690	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
nolioy	1 1	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 227
Chief, management analysis staff Chief, personnel operations.	. 1	11, 610	1	13, 374	1	13, 374 12, 771 12, 771 13, 978
Congressional halson officer	ì	********	1	12, 771 13, 978	1	12,771
Defense coordinator Deputy director, division of publica-	1	12, 690	1	15, 9/8	1	
tions and reports			1	12, 771	1	12,771
Deputy director of financial management.	i	11,880	1	13, 686	1	12,771 12,771 13,686
Director, division of fiscal policy and				· 1		
Director, division of budget. Director, division of fiscal policy and procedure. Director, division of general services. Director, division of internal audit	1	11,610 11,880	1 1	12, 771 13, 374	1 1	12, 771 13, 374 12, 771 13, 686 13, 083
Director, division of internal audit	ĩ	11,880 11,610 12,420 11,880	1	13, 374 12, 771 13, 686 13, 083	1	12, 771
Director of internal security. Director of publications and reports. Director of special staff on aging	1	12,420	1 1	13,686	1	13,686 13,683
Director of special staff on aging	î	11.010	1	13 1183	1	
Personnel officer. Program coordination officer.	. 1	11, 880	l l	13, 374 12, 771	1	13, 374 12, 771
Social science economist					î	13, 374 12, 771 12, 771
Special assistant to the assistant				12,771	1	12, 771
secretary Special assistant on Federal-State						
OC 14 \$11 255 to \$12 555	· •	13, 120	1	14, 456	1	14, 456
Assistant defense coordinator	. 1	11, 180	1	12, 334	1	12,334
Assistant to the director, staff plan-	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
Assistant to the under secretary	. 1	10 320	<u>-</u>	-	1	11.357
Accounting system analyst Budget examiner	3	10, 320 31, 175 10, 535	3	11, 357 35, 047	1 3	11, 357 35, 047 11, 606
Budget examiner Chief, management standards branch Chief librarian Deputy director, division of internal	3		1	35, 047 11, 606	3	11,606
Deputy director, division of internal			1	11,606	1	11,606
Security	. 1	10, 750 11, 395 10, 535	1	12, 085 12, 563	1	12, 085 12, 563
Deputy director, special staff on aging Editorial officer	1	11, 595	1	14, 506	1	
International activities coordinator	. 1	11 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Management analyst	i	10, 535	1	12, 563 11, 606 11, 357	2	23, 920 11, 606
Personnel methods analyst Personnel officer Principal assistant to the program	î	11, 180 10, 535 10, 820	ĩ	11,357	î	11,606 $11,357$
anaryst		11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Program coordination officer	1	10, 750			l	
Publications planner and reviewer Property management officer.	i	10, 750	<u>i</u>	12, 085	1	11, 357 12, 085
Property management officer Publications writer Special assistant to the assistant secre-			î	11, 357	î	12, 085 11, 357
Special assistant to the assistant secre- tary			1		ļ	
V-1 J	1	10, 320			l = = = =	
Specialist on aging	i	10, 320 10, 535	1	11, 835	1	11,835
Specialist on aging Staff assistant to the director of ad- ministration Digitized for FRASER	i	10, 320 10, 535	1	11, 835 11, 357	· -	11,835 11,357

	1958	actual	etual 1959 estimate 1960 est			estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Accountant	1	\$8,990				
Analytical statistician Assistant to the under secretary Assistant to the congressional liaison					1	\$9, 901
Assistant to the under secretary			1	\$9, 901		
Assistant to the congressional liaison	İ		1	9, 901	1	9, 901
officer Auditor	1	9, 635	i	10, 629	2	20, 530
Budget examiner	l î	8, 990	î	9, 901	ī	9, 901
Budget examiner Chief, accounting operations branch Chief librarian		<u>.</u>	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Chief librarian	1 1	10,065		-::-::-		::-:::
Information and editorial officer Information specialist	1	10, 065 9, 420	1 1	11, 107 10, 379	1	11, 107 10, 379
Librarian	ı .	9, 420	1	10, 579	i	9, 901
Management analyst	1	9, 850	1	11, 107	î	11, 107
Personnel methods analyst	2	17, 980	2	19,802	2	19, 802
Personnel program officer	1	10, 280 18, 410	1	11, 336	1	11, 336
Property management analyst	2	18, 410	2	20, 529	2	20, 529
ment officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Publications writer	i	8, 990				
Social science analyst	-				1	9, 901
Specialist on aging Staff assistant to the director of ad-	1	9,205	2	20, 280	2	20, 280
Staff assistant to the director of ad-	1	0.000				
ministration Supervisory security examiner G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	li	8, 990 9, 635	1	10,858	1	10, 858
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530	16	127, 265		123, 988	18	157, 352
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	17	117, 015	17	130,001	16	120, 764
QS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	2	13, 450	2	14, 852	2	14, 852
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	21	121, 530 16, 220	22	141, 962 18, 388	21	135, 826 18, 388
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	3 29	16, 220	3 30	18, 388 164, 536	3 32	18, 388
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	19	143, 645 83, 720	19	94, 827	20	174, 520 99, 320
(3S=K \$4 040 to \$4 040	31	128, 620		144,058	34	156, 226
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530.	32	121, 520	30	126, 249	32	133, 769
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	12	41, 140	14	52, 539 32, 802	15	56, 054
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	9	30, 550 44, 230	9	32, 802	9	32, 802
Graded positions at hourly rates equiv-	16	44, 230	17	52, 834	17	52, 834
alent to less than \$9,890	6	20,086	6	21,632	6	21,632
40,000,000						
Total permanent	277 1,	765, 611	280 1,	973, 337	301 2	, 143, 866
Deduct—	10.0	OA HO1	9.4	77 500	10 5	100 000
Portion of salaries shown above paid	12.8	89, 781	9.4	77, 503	12.0	106, 600
from other accounts.	4	21, 323	3. 7	23, 472	2.7	15, 472
Add net increase due to changes in pay						
scales for part of year		74, 818			' 	
Not normanent (average number						
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	260.2		266.9		285. 8	ii
		729, 325		872, 362	2	, 021, 794
Positions other than permanent:						
Temporary employment		12, 536		4, 395		4, 395
Intermittent employment Other personal services:	ĺ	1, 350		2, 050		5, 800
Regular pay above 52-week base		6, 395		7, 453		16, 180
Overtime		15, 132		14, 922		14, 922
Payments to other agencies for reim-		10.000		10 805		10 =0-
bursable details	L	13, 886		16, 727		16, 727
01 Personal services	1.	778, 624	1.	917, 909	2	, 079, 818
		,				,,

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, OFFICE OF FIELD ADMINISTRATION

	1958	958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 est			stimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17, \$15,375 to \$16,335:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Director			1	\$15,621	l ı	\$15,621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:			_	4,	_	, ,
DirectorRegional director	1	\$13, 760	:			
Regional director			6	88, 776	6	88, 776
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chief, division of field management	1	13, 120	1	14, 456		14. 456
Chief, division of grant-in-aid audit	l î	12, 690	î	13, 978	1	13, 978
Chief, division of state merit systems	1 1	12, 420	1 1	13, 686		13, 686
Regional director	9	114,850	ã	41, 330	3	41, 330
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:		, .	_	,		,
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Chief, field branch, grant-in-aid					l	-
audits	1	11, 180	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Chief, policy and audits, grant-in-					_	
aid audits.	1 1	11, 180	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Chief, standards and operating branch.		9,850	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Regional executive officer	6	61,920	9	103, 687	9	103, 687
Regional auditor			7	79, 499	9	102, 213
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Staff assistant	1					0.001
Auditor			2	19, 802	1 2	9,901
Chief, policy section, grant-in-aid				18, 002		19, 802
andits	1	9, 850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Chief, surplus property utilization	1 *	2,000	_	11, 10,	1	11, 107
audit section	ı		1	9, 901	1	9,901
Regional auditor	8	78, 155	Ž	19, 802		
Regional executive assistant	3	29, 335				
Regional representative, State merit						
systems	8	78, 155	9	97,531	9	97, 531
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,350	17	135, 785	55	469, 478	56	477, 819
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	39	270, 310	7	49, 210	36	256, 520

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY—Continued

Salaries and Expenses, Office of Field Administration—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230—Continued GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,535. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,830. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	76 441, 385 1 4, 970 25 122, 710 18 81, 945 59 245, 690 105 398, 540 54 185, 630 8 26, 400	84 \$540, 400 1 5, 470 23 124, 779 18 92, 540 101 461, 223 72 296, 120 55 211, 265 8 29, 432	66 \$417, 837 23 124, 779 18 92, 540 118 530, 175 85 345, 065
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	450 ≥, 409, 200 23. 1 120, 836	473 2, 859, 991 23. 7 137, 690	515 3, 078, 319 23. 1 141, 323
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	426. 9 2, 402, 555 19, 914 3, 562	4, 503	11, 320 4, 503
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	9,008 20,252	10, 479 3, 855	
01 Personal services	2, 455, 291	2, 741, 138	2, 979, 275

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num			- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
General counsel	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Associate general counsel		13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Assistant general counsel	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 43 5
Assistant general counsel	4	49, 680	4	54, 101	4	54, 101
Attorney	8	86,000	8	94, 973	8	94, 973
Regional attorney	9	95, 245	9	106, 808	9	106, 808
Attorney Deputy regional attorney	15	142, 805	16	166, 837	17	176, 738
Deputy regional attorney	8	72, 780	8	81, 867	. 8	81, 867
Hearing examiner	1	9, 635	1	10, 858	1	10, 858
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	5	37, 850	6	50, 544	8	67, 226
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	-8	51, 980	12	85, 588	14	99, 648
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	10	54, 805	11	66, 640	14	84, 610
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 240	1	5, 928	1	5, 928
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	6 8	27, 285	8	40, 519	9	45, 511
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390		35, 745	7	35, 589	7	35, 589
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		64, 930	16	72, 592	17	76, 648 100, 089
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		87, 630 9, 525	21 5	85, 029 17, 658	25 5	17,658
Total permanent	129	878, 225		025, 587	150 1	, 108, 308
Add net increase due to changes in pay	9. 5	40,669	5.4	50, 984	5.6	56, 659
scales for part of year		38, 081				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	119, 5	875, 637	130. 6	974, 603	144. 4 1	, 051, 649
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	1	3, 209	ł	3,747		7, 524
01 Personal services		878, 846		978, 350	1	, 059, 173

SURPLUS PROPERTY UTILIZATION

	1958 actual		1959 e	stima te	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Chief, surplus property utilization GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	\$12,690	1	\$12, 771	1	\$12,771
Assistant chief, surplus property utilization. Chief, personal property branch	1 1	10, 965 10, 320	1 1	12, 334 11, 606	1 1	12, 334 11, 606

Grades and ranges—Continued	1958	actual	1050 o			
			1909 0	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total
GS-14. \$11,455 to \$12,555—Continued Chief, standards and review	1	\$ 10, 535		\$11,835	1	\$11,835
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090; Assistant chief, real property branch. Assistant chief, personal property	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
hranch	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Surplus property officer	ī 9	10,065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Regional representative	8	89, 940	9	99,674	9	99, 674
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7	56,000	.8	71, 343	8	71, 343
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	14	94,620	14	104, 996	14	104, 996
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	25, 325	5	27, 643	6	32, 635
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4,890		5, 408	1	5, 408
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	18	72, 810	20		21	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	20 6	75, 440 20, 920	20 7	82, 833 27, 248	20 7	82, 833 27, 248
Total permanent	87	513, 790	91	590, 202	93	599, 250
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay		23, 239		24, 157		22, 402
scales for part of year		23, 440				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	82. 9	513, 991	87. 3	566, 045	89, 5	576, 848
Temporary employment		3,883			1	_
Other personal services:		-,000				
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1,889 212		2, 175		4, 410
01 Personal services		519, 975		568, 220	1	581, 258

White House Conference on Aging

	1958 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:		Num-		Num	
Grades and ranges: GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:		ber	salary	ber	salary
Assistant director		1	\$11, 357	1	\$11, 357
Specialist in aging			11, 357	lī	11, 357
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:			,,	1 -	,
Information specialist			9, 901	9 3	9, 901
Regional specialist in aging				9	89, 109
Specialist in aging		1	9, 901	3	29, 703
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230				1	7, 030
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		<u>-</u>		1	4, 992
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		2	8, 112	11	44, 616
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325				3	11, 295
Total permanent		6	50, 628	31	219, 360
Deduct lapses	************	2.6			16, 945
Net permanent (average number,					
net salary)		3.4	29, 484	28.6	202, 415
Positions other than permanent; Inter-		ł		(
mittent employment			15, 000	1	15, 000
Other personal services:					4 004
Regular pay above 52-week base			194		1, 687
Overtime and holiday pay			190	L	270
01 Personal services			44, 868		219, 372

WORKING CAPITAL FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Chief, reproduction branch Illustrator (general)	1	\$9, 205 9, 850	1	\$10, 379 11, 107	1	\$10,379 11,107
G8-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	2	16,000 19,815	1 3 2 6	26, 229 14, 810	1 3 2 6	26, 229 14, 810
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	4 5	23, 380 28, 290	6 5	38, 854 31, 035	6	38, 854 31, 181
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	8	38, 630 18, 480	10	52, 437 20, 717	10 4	52, 437 20, 717
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		38, 700 54, 355	9 19	41, 995 79, 598	9 19	42, 140 79, 598
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	6	115, 485 19, 970	50 7	184, 581 24, 753	50 7	184, 769 24, 753
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530		5, 955	1	3, 536	1	3, 536
WB-19, \$6,282 to \$6,947 WB-18, \$6,094 to \$6,718	1	6, 57 3 6, 386	1	6, 947 6, 718	1 1	6, 947 6, 718
WB-17, \$5,866 to \$6,490. WB-16, \$5,658 to \$6,240.	2	6, 157 11, 898	2	6, 490 12, 480	1 2 2 2	6, 490 12, 480
WB-15. \$5,450 to \$6,032 WB-14. \$5,242 to \$5,782	2	11, 440 11, 024	1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 4	12,064 11,564	2 2	12, 064 11, 564
WB-13, \$5,034 to \$5,574 WB-12, \$4,826 to \$5,325 WB-10, \$4,410 to \$4,867	4	5, 283 20, 384 4, 430	4	5, 574 20, 801 9, 963	4 2	5, 574 20, 801 9, 963
11 T1_10' &x'410 60 &x'001		±, #30	1 4	<i>5</i> , 800	. 4	o, 800

			11111111111,
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Wage board grades:—Continued WB-9, \$4,182 to \$4,638. WB-8, \$3,94 to \$4,410. WB-6, \$3,557 to \$3,931. WB-4, \$3,536 to \$3,910.	9 36, 750 1 3, 786	Num- Total ber salary 6 \$27, 828 9 38, 442 4 14, 809	9 38, 442
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add— Portion of salaries paid from this account carried in other position sched-	124 551, 864 5. 4 19, 909	153 713, 711 8. 7 42, 100	153 714, 190 4, 5 21, 956
nles	4. 3 23, 516 20, 090	4 25, 672	3 17,672
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo- rary employment Other personal services:	122. 9 575, 561 25, 341	148. 3 697, 283 1, 500	151, 5 709, 906 1, 000
Other personal services: Regular pay shove 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay. Nightwork differential Excess of annual leave earned over leave taken.	37, 297 403	2, 632 28, 665	25, 300
01 Personal services		730, 080	741, 552

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 e	stimate
		- Total		- Total	Num	
Grades and ranges: GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Chief, test branch	1	\$11, 180	1	\$12, 334	1	\$12, 334
Test examiner		8, 990	1 2	10, 150	1	10, 150
Personnel methods consultant			2	21,008	2	21,008
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	ļ	8, 430				
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 1	6, 390 4, 525	1	7, 030 4, 992	1	7, 030 4, 993
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		4,075	1 1 1	4, 493	ì	4, 498
Total permanent	6	43, 590	7	60,007	7	60,007
Deduct lapses	0.1	988	0.2	1, 910	0.2	1, 950
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	ļ	2, 142				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	5. 9	44, 744	6.8	58, 097	6.8	58, 057
rary employment		14, 568		500		·
above 52-week base		172	1	223		446
01 Personal services		59, 484		58, 820		58, 503

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

DEPARTMENTAL OFFICES

OFFICE OF SALINE WATER

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 €	stimate
	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:		District 5	~~.	20101	~~	
Director	. 1	\$12,690	1	\$13,978	1 1	\$13,978
Senior scientist	i	11, 610	î	12, 771	l â	38, 313
Supervising engineer	1 -	21,020	Ιī	12, 771	"	٠٠, ٠١٠
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1 -	,		
Chief, branch of research	1	11, 395	Ì 1	12, 563	l ı	12, 563
Chief, branch of engineering and de-	1 1	11,000	1 *	12,000		12, 000
velopment		11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Field representative	li	10, 320	li	12, 563	l î	12, 563
Engineering specialist		10, 320	1/2	23, 212	l i	11,606
CIC 10 40 000 + 411 000				20, 212	1 1	11,000
Mechanical engineer	1	10, 065	2	21,257	2	21, 257
General engineer	2		2		2	
		19, 055	2	20, 300	Z	20, 300
Engineer			1	10, 150		77727878
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	8, 045	2	18, 366	1	9, 547
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230			1	8, 486	1	8, 486
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	. [5, 440				
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2	9, 590	3	15, 735	3	16, 185
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	3	8, 295	3	13, 713	2	9, 448
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	. 0	11,820	4	17, 211	3	13, 371
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065			1	3, 515		
Total permanent	17	130, 320	27	229, 154	22	200, 180
Deduct lapses	5.7	43, 793	6.1	52, 154	2.9	24, 680
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,		,		,
scales for part of year.		4, 295		·		
Net permanent (average number,	<u> </u>					
net salary)	11.3	90, 822	20 G	177,000	10.1	175, 500
Positions other than permanent:	12.0	50,022		111,000	10.1	110,000
Intermittent employment	1	1, 196		3,000		4,000
Temporary employment		1, 522		0,000	i	2,000
Other personal services:		1, 022				
Regular pay above 52-week base	1	350	l	500	l	1.000
Overtime and holiday pay		1, 490	l	1,000	l	2,000
Overvine and nonday pay	·	1, 100		2,000		2,000
01 Personal services		95, 380		181, 500		182, 500

CONSTRUCTION

	1958 a	ctual	1959 es	timate	1960 es	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	lum- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Supervising engineer					1	\$12, 771	
Engineering specialist			i		1	12, 563	
Engineer GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530				·	1	10, 150 8, 819	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230				·	1	7, 510 4, 724	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940						12, 909 3, 515	
Total permanent					10	72,961	
Deduct lapses.					3	18, 961	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)			 		7	54, 000	
Intermittent employment						4, 000 6, 000	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base						400	
Overtime and holiday pay						1, 500	
01 Personal services						65, 900	

OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant director	1	14, 835	1	15, 392	1	15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant director	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685

!	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:					١	
Petroleum refining specialist		****		400 000	1	\$12, 771
Commodity industry analyst	7	\$81,270	5 1	\$63, 855	5 1	65, 103
Foreign petroleum coordinator. Petroleum transportation and storage specialist	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Petroleum and natural gas engineer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	2	25, 380	2	27, 956	2	27, 950
Commodity industry analyst	1	10, 535	1	11, 357	1	11, 606
Special assistant to director		11, 180	1	12, 334	1	12, 334
Commodity industry analyst	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	2	18, 750	2	20, 675	2 2	20, 924
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1 5	6, 390 28, 820	5	7, 280 32, 220	2	14, 560 38, 376
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		30, 660	6	34, 132	6 7 1	39, 560
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		4, 890	ĭ	5, 408	1 1	5, 408
GS-5. \$4,640 to \$4,940.		24, 450	5	23, 254	6	27, 746
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	ĭ	3, 925	ĭ	4. 326	ì	4, 326
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1 1	3, 200	î	3, 536	î	3, 536
Total permanent	39	314, 215		316, 595		355, 259
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	8.2	62, 271	3. 4	30, 095	3.9	35, 159
scales for part of year		11, 212				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	30.8	263, 156	32. 6	286, 500	37. 1	320, 100
mittent employmentOther personal services:		2,675		5, 000		5, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		995 20		1, 200 500		2, 40 0 500
01 Personal services		266, 846		293, 200		328, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:						
Direct obligations		262, 477		293, 200		\$320, 100
Reimburseable obligations	· '	4, 369	-			

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num			- Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375;	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
SolieitorGS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	
Deputy solicitor		14, 190	1	15, 870	1	15, 870	
Associate solicitor	5	65, 145	5	72,675	5	73, 175	
Legislative counsel	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435	
Special assistant to deputy solicitor	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
Assistant solicitor	5	60, 750	5	67, 496	5	67, 787	
Legislative counsel		72, 360	6	79, 662	6	01 100	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	°	12, 300		79, 002	O	81, 182	
Assistant solicitor	8	87, 290	8	96, 906	8	97.864	
Special assistant to solicitor		10, 320	1	11, 357	ī	11, 357	
Attorney-adviser			1	11, 357	1	11,606	
Attorney trial examiner	2	22,575	2	25, 126	2	25, 376	
Legislative attorney	3	33, 970	2	25, 376	2	25, 605	
Associate regional solicitor	i 1	10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12,085	
Assistant regional solicitor	17	181, 145	17	213, 198	17	215, 859	
Field solicitor		63, 855	6	71, 571	65	72, 487	
Special assistant to solicitor	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 379	
Administrative officer	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379	
Legislative attorney	4	37, 035	4	41, 059	4	42, 015	
Field solicitor		104, 695	11	117, 123	11	118,080	
Attorney-adviser	37	356, 710	36	388, 065	36	390, 394	
General attorney	2	19, 915	2	22, 215	2	22, 215	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	51	404, 560	48	42 5, 711	48	430, 723	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	29	192, 725	28	206, 395	28	210,600	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	24	133, 395	25	154, 768	25	157, 868	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		86, 985	16	88. 234	16	89, 687	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	20	94, 290	23	119, 455	23	121, 702	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.		320, 215	77	360, 314	77	368, 028	
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	57	206, 640	52	211, 407	52	214, 266	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5	16,895	3	11,003	3	11, 273	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6,770	2	7, 571	2	7, 654	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	3	8, 665	3	9, 693	3	9, 943	
Total permanent	402	682, 820	390	, 932, 801	390 2	, 972, 268	
Deduct	·]		·		
Lapses	33.6		28		34.9		
Doubles of seleving shows at		224, 120	J	212, 240		263, 818	
Portion of salaries shown above paid	ه ا	E9 0E9		00 501		00 801	
from other accounts	8	53, 852	4	26,561	4	26, 561	
Add net increase due to changes in pay		110 050					
scales for part of year		112, 959					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	360. 4	517, 807	358	, 694, 000	355. 1	, 681, 889	

DEPARTMENTAL OFFICES—Continued

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR-Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Additional pay for service abroad	Num Total ber \$1,406 9,684 2,350 17,906	Num Total ber salary \$1,000 10,400 1,500 21,000	Num Total ber salary \$1,000 21,511 1,500 22,000
01 Personal services	2, 549, 153	2, 727, 900	2, 727, 900
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations	\$2, 485, 266 63, 887	\$2, 644, 600 83, 300	\$2, 644, 600 83, 300

Office of Minerals Exploration salaries and expenses

1958 actual		ual 1959 estimate		te	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	To:		Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director			1	\$15, 1	63	1	\$14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			1	ф10, 1	•	(φ±3, 200
Assistant director			1	13, 9	78	1	13,978
Assistant to the director			ī	13, 9		١î	13, 978
Division chief				68. 9		l î	13, 978
GS-14 \$11 355 to \$12 555			1	~~, ~	-	1 ^	20,0.0
Assistant division chief			2	24, 1	23	1	12,563
GS-13 \$0 800 to \$11,000			ì	,-		1 -	,
Division chief			1	10, 1	50	1	10, 379
Mining engineer			10	105.9		4	44, 428
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530			6	56. 6		1 3	28, 641
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230			1	7.7		l	,
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885			1	6, 9		i	6,906
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880			2	10. 9			11,772
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390			7	37, ?	55	2 5 3	27, 040
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940			3	13.7	45	ã	14, 850
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325				16.6		3	12, 729
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065				12, 5		Ιĭ	3,598
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530				3, 0			-,
Total permanent			49	418. 2	15	28	229, 046
Deduct lapses			15.6	134. 0			44, 446
Doddor inpossers							,
Net permanent (average number,		i					
net salary)			33.4	284, 1	50	22. ft	184,600
Other personal services: Regular pay above				, -			_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
52-week base				8	50	1	1,400
						<u> </u>	
01 Personal services			ì	285, 0	100	l	186,000

COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Executive secretary. G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$10,320 1 5,915 2 9,050	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$11,357 1 6,656 2 10,276	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$11,606 1 6,822 2 10,566	
Total permanent. Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	4 25, 285 0. 1 776 1, 176	4 28, 289 0. 1 89	4 28, 994 0. 1 294	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3.9 25,685	3.9 28,200 600	3.9 28,700	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	98	100	200	
01 Personal services	25, 783	28, 900	28, 900	

BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$15,375: Administrator	1 \$17,500	1 \$17,514	1 \$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant administrator		1 15, 392	1 15, 392
GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15.150:	1	1 10,002	1 10,002
Assistant administrator Division director	1 12,900 1 12,900	1 15, 163	1 15, 163
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:		-	· ·
Assistant to administrator Branch chief	1 11,610 4 50,760 2 25,110	1 12,771 4 55,912	1 12,771 4 55,912
Deputy division director	2 25,110	2 27, 664 2 28, 434	2 27,664
Manager, Washington, D. C., office GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	2 25, 270 1 12, 420	1 12,771 4 55,912 2 27,664 2 28,434 1 13,978	2 28, 434 1 13, 978
Area manager	3 32, 250 1 11, 395		3 36, 274
Area manager Assistant branch chief Assistant to division director	່ າ າດັວເະ	3 36, 274 1 12, 563 2 23, 192	1 12,563 2 23,192
Branch chief.	6 66,005	6 72, 986	6 72,986
Commercial operations officer	6 66,005 1 10,750 1 11,395	1 11,835 1 12,563	1 11,835 1 12,563
Branch chief. Commercial operations officer Engineer Functional supervisor Section head	4 44, 505 8 88, 795	4 49,046	4 49,046
DIRECTAL RESISTANTAL	8 88, 795 4 43, 430	10 121, 075 4 48, 339	10 121, 075 4 48, 339
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		1 10,629	1 10,629
Area operations and maintenance	9 05 01	i	į.
Area operations and maintenance supervisor Assistant to division director Branch chief Customer service officer District representative	3 27, 615 1 10, 280	3 31,388 1 11,336	3 31,388 1 11,336
Branch chief	1 9,205 3 26,970	1 10.379	1 10,379 3 29,703
District representative	4 36, 820	4 40,580	4 40,580
Functional supervisor.	9 90, 585 18 178, 375	12 130, 413 25 270, 458	14 150, 713 26 280, 359
Engineer Functional supervisor Information officer Labor relations and safety officer	1 8,990 1 9,420	2 20, 051 1 10, 379	2 20, 051 1 10, 379
Datid appraiset		1 9,901	1 9,901
Maintenance superintendent Management analyst Procurement analyst Program coordinator Rate specialist	4 39,185 2 17,980	4 43,681 2 19,802	4 43,681 2 19,802
Procurement analyst	1 8,990 1 10,495	1 9,901	1 9,901
Rate specialist	1 10,495 1 10,280	1 11,586	1 11,586 1 11,586
Section head	12 117, 985 122	10 108, 160 119	10 108, 160 119
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1,031,900	1, 107, 106 259	1, 104, 443 260
	1, 887, 055	2, 096, 088	2, 102, 164
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	140	176	182
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1, 028, 305 15 82, 920 126 640, 080 43 201, 080 152 654, 785 160 605, 390 113 390, 565 9 28, 935 3 8 075	1, 185, 580 16 98, 241 133 745, 541 41 214, 632 151 724, 167	1, 222, 768 16 98, 241 133 745, 541 41 214, 632 155 740, 091
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	126 640,080 43 201,090	133 745, 541 41 214, 632	133 745, 541 41 214, 632
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	152 654, 785	151 724, 167	155 740, 091
GS-7, 84,990 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890. GS-5, \$4,494 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,945. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,965. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,255. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Thereaded positions at hourly rates	160 605,390 113 390,565	156 655, 153 114 439, 829 9 32, 261 3 9, 174	159 666, 418 116 446, 859 9 32, 261
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	9 28,935 3 8,070	9 32, 261 3 9, 174	9 32, 261 3 9, 174
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	985 5, 959, 229	994 6, 287, 746	998 6, 316, 285
Total permanent	2, 262	2, 289	2, 312
Deduct lenger	13, 635, 574 84 518, 601	14, 950, 152 65 446, 152	15, 083, 712 76 512, 312
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	í .	00 110,102	70 312, 312
scales for part of year	364, 000		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2, 178	2, 224	2, 236
Positions other than permanent:	13, 480, 973	14, 504, 000	14, 571, 400
Temporary employment	607, 294 6, 765	323, 100	313, 100
Intermittent employment Other personal services:	6,765	8,000	8,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	41, 956 254, 549	46,000 237,000	92, 800 210, 400
Excess of annual leave earned over leave	·	1	1
taken	278, 239	36, 300	40,900
01 Personal services	14, 669, 776	15, 154, 400	15, 236, 600
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-		1	1
lows: "Construction," Bonneville Power			
Administration	\$8, 095, 079	\$7, 896, 000	\$7, 586, 700
"Operation and maintenance," Bonne- ville Power Administration	6, 118, 346	6, 773, 800	7, 218, 400
"Advances and reimbursements" "Construction of electric transmission	336, 514	376,000	377,000
		f	
lines and substations, contributions, Bonneville power project"	119,837	108,600	54, 500

SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		ate 1960 estimat	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Administrator	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Chief, division of power operations	1	11, 395		12, 563		12, 563
Chief, division of fiscal operations		11, 395	lî	12, 563		12, 563
Chief, division of power sales	î	11, 395	î	12, 563	i	12, 563
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	3	23, 785	5	43, 887	5	44, 345
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 4 3 5	27, 925	2	15, 767	2	15, 995
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	â	19, 320	2 6	39, 750	6	40, 062
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	25, 460	š	16, 161		16, 474
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	6	23, 640	3	13, 479	3	13, 977
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4	15, 445	4	17, 304	4	17, 304
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	3	9, 695	6	21, 547	6	22, 068
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	5	\$14,800				
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	5, 907	2	6, 110	2	5, 610
•					<u> </u>	
Total permanent		216, 162		229, 208		231, 038
Deduct lapses	2	13, 814	1	4, 708	1	7, 038
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		9, 426	 		<u> </u>	
- 7						
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	37	211,774	34	224,500	34	224,000
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	_		_		i .	
porary employment	1	1,622	1	500	(
Other personal services:		offe	•	1 000	1	0.000
Regular pay above 52-week base		877 325	1	1,000	l	2,000
Overtime and holiday pay		525				
Personal services		214, 598		226,000		226, 000

SOUTHWESTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO SOUTHWESTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION

Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$16,000:	Numa					
Special positions at rates equal to or in		- Total	Num	Total	Num-	Total
	ber	salary		salary		salary
	-			•	Į	-
Administrator	1	\$17,500	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Administrator GS-16. Range \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant administrator		-				
			1	14, 206	1	14,206
GS-15. Range \$12,770 to \$13,970:				ļ		
Assistant administrator	1	12, 150				
OS-14. Range \$11,355 to \$12,555:				ļ		
Chief, division of administrative	_	** **		10.010		
services. Chief, division of operation and	1	11,610	1	12, 813	1	12, 813
Chief, division of operation and		11 DOF		-0.010	١.	*0.010
engineering	1	11, 825	1	12, 813	1	12,813
Chief, division of rates and customer		10 900		11 000		11 000
service	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
GS-13. Range \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10.000		0.001	١.	10 150
Chief, budget and finance branch	1	10, 280	1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Chief, engineering and planning		10 005		33 107	١,	11 107
branch.	1	10,065	1	11, 107	1 1	11, 107
Chief, maintenance branch	1	10, 065 8, 990	1	11, 10,	1	11, 107 10, 379
Chief, office services branch Engineer	1	8, 990 10, 065	1	10, 100	i	11, 107
Engineer	1	10,065	1	11, 107 11, 107 10, 150 11, 107 11, 107	1	11, 107
Public utilities specialist		10,000	i	0 001	i	9, 901
GS-12. Range \$8,330 to \$9,530	10	81, 400		9, 901 90, 167	10	90, 915
GS-11. Range \$7,030 to \$8,230	11	79, 610	13	102, 024	14	109, 782
GS_10 Ranga \$6.505 to \$7.405	3	19, 230	2	14, 081	2	14, 394
GS-10. Range \$6,505 to \$7,405	7	19, 230 40, 915	2	56, 657	10	63, 697
GS-8. Range \$5,470 to \$6,370	ä	15, 905	2	12, 917	2	12, 917
GS-7. Range \$4.980 to \$5.880	4	20,665	12	63, 480	12	64, 356
GS-6. Range \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	18, 750	3	15, 600		15, 892
GS-5. Range \$4.040 to \$4.940	10	43, 165	1Ĭ	15, 600 51, 935	11	52,082
GS-4. Range \$3,755 to \$4,325	14	52,840	19	76, 125	19	77, 165
GS-3, Range \$3,495 to \$4,065	7	24, 265	6	22, 401	6	22, 651
GS-2, Range \$3,255 to \$3,825	1	3,045	1	3, 453	2	6,823
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		,		·		,
equivalent to less than \$9,890	41	196, 757	46	231,034	53	279, 970
Total permanent	126	719, 482	146	883, 206	156	954, 454
Deduct lapses.		17, 331	15 2	102, 101		102, 454
Add net increase due to changes in pay	4. 0	11,001	10. 2	102, 101	20.0	102, 101
scales for part of year		93 781				
scales for part of year		20, 101				
Not permanent (average number						
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	123 1	725, 932	130.8	781, 105	135.5	852,000
Positions other than permanent	****	32, 558	100.0	9,000	100.0	26,000
Other personal services:		62,00 0		-, }		20,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 765		3, 395		7,400
Overtime and holiday nay		37, 540		35, 700		33, 300
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		1. 268		1,300		1,300
i-		-,		,		-,
01 Personal services		800, 063		830, 500		920,000

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages schedule are dis- tributed as follows: Direct operation and maintenance obligations Direct construction obligations	\$734, 388 65, 675	\$749, 500 81, 000	\$849, 000 71, 000

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Management of Lands and Resources

	,		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Director		1 \$17,514	1 \$17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335; Director	1 \$14.620		
Director Associate director GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		1 15, 392	1 15, 392
Associate director Assistant director	1 12,900	1 14,206	1 14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Area administrators	I	· ·	· ·
Assistant director	1 2 23, 220	4 53, 829 1 13, 083	4 54, 141 1 13, 083
Staff officerGS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	5 61, 290	5 68,079	5 68, 703
Agricultural economist Assistant staff officer	2 21,930 1 10,535	2 24, 170 1 11, 606	2 24, 419 1 11, 835
Assistant to the director	1 10,750		1 1 12 025
Budget and finance officer Chief of branch	1 10, 320	1 11, 835 1 11, 606 1 11, 357 1 12, 563 1 11, 835 2 22, 714 1 11, 606 1 11, 835 1 11, 357 1 12, 443, 083	1 11, 606 1 11, 357 1 12, 563 1 11, 835
Cadastral engineer Fire control officer	1 10,065 1 10,535	1 12,563 1 11,835	1 12,563
Forester	1 10,335	2 22,714	1 11.835 2 22,963
Management analyst Minerals leasing officer	1 10,320	1 11,606	1 11,606
Personnel officer	1 10,320 1 10,535	1 11,606 1 11,835	1 11,606 1 11,835
Program coordination officer	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,600
State supervisor	12 129,860 1 10,320		12 146, 076 1 11, 606
Supervising legal assistant Valuation engineer		1 11,606 1 12,563	1 12,563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090; Accountant	1 9.420	1 10,629	1 10,629
Adjudicator Administrative officer	2 19,270 4 37,465	1 10,629 2 21,486 4 41,787 2 22,214 1 10,150 2 20,758 1 10,379 4 43,222 1 10,150	1 2 21 486
Agricultural economist	1 2 19.915	2 22, 214	4 42, 052 2 22, 214 1 10, 379 2 21, 258
Assistant to area administrator Assistant State supervisor	2 19,915 1 9,205 2 18,410	2 22, 214 1 10, 150 2 20, 758	1 10, 379 2 21, 258
Budget officer	2 18,410 1 9,205	1 10, 379	1 10,379
Budget officer Cadastral engineer Cartographer	1 9, 205 4 38, 970 1 8, 990	4 43, 222	4 43, 471
Chief of branch	1 1 9,205	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10,150 1 10,379
Docket control officer	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 10.150
Forester Hearings officer	9 80, 910 9 82, 415	9 89, 379 9 92, 496	9 90, 375 9 92, 745
Information officer	1 8,990	1 9,901) 1 10,150
Lands and minerals officerLand examiner		1 10, 150 2 19, 802	1 10,379 2 20,300
Lands officer.	2 19,055	2 21,008	2 21, 237
Operations supervisor Personnel officer	2 17,980 1 8,990	1 10, 150	2 20,537 1 10,150
Program coordination officer	1 8.990	1 9,901	1 10,150
Range conservationist Range and forestry officer	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 1 10 150	1 10, 150 1 10, 150
Kange manager	2 19,700	1 2 21,965	2 22, 214
Staff officer Supervising auditor	1 9.420	1 10,629	1 9,901
Supply officer Supervising legal assistant Training and safety officer	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10, 150
Training and safety officer	1 8,990 1 8,990	1 10, 150	1 10, 150
Valuation engineer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4 39,400 166	3 33,321 176	3 33,570 176
	1, 308, 865	1, 543, 213	1, 548, 341
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	269 1, 827, 915	288 2, 159, 016	291 2, 188, 193
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	2 12,640 353	1 6,968	1 6,968
	2, 017, 075	409 2, 574, 698	418 2, 643, 675
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2 11, 425 377	2 12,772 398	2 12,772
	1.856.190	2, 166, 227 54 274, 072	2, 210, 171
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	55 247, 765 302	54 274, 072 312	54 275, 422 342
	1, 230, 385	1, 404, 754	1, 532, 138
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	274 903 K45	313	1 361
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	993, 545 213 705, 890	1, 252, 396 196 724, 175	1, 433, 839 215 795, 780 28 99, 561 5 16, 211
GS-1 \$2.960 to \$3,825	29 92,050 5 14,215	28 98,861 5 16,086	28 99, 561 5 16, 211
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates		•	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	31 156, 522	30 157, 488	30 155, 122
Total permanent	2, 178	2, 313	2, 433
Deduct-	11, 477, 527	13, 524, 887	14, 062, 177
Lapses	183. 3	207	237
Portion of salaries shown above paid	863, 361	1, 053, 148	1, 209, 385
from other accounts	12.8 60, 312	14. 8 70, 600	17. 5 80, 000

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT—Continued

MANAGEMENT OF LANDS AND RESOURCES-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add—	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
Net increase due to changes in pay	Det Salary	Dei Salai y	Del Salaty
scales for part of year.	\$591, 459		
Portion of salaries carried in other	,,		
position schedules paid from this			
account	0. 5 2, 511	0. 5 \$2, 290	0. 5 \$2, 500
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	1. 982. 4	2,091.7	2, 179
• .	11, 147, 824	12, 403, 429	12, 775, 292
Positions other than permanent:			i
Temporary employment	1, 367, 420		
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	10, 211		25,000
Other personal services:	8, 862	8,300	8,500
Regular pay above 52-week base	46, 720	56, 962	114, 454
Overtime and holiday pay	265, 302		
Additional pay for service abroad	185, 495		
Casual workers	645, 847	71,000	71,000
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details		00.445	
bursable details		20, 443	
01 Personal services	13, 677, 681	14, 418, 098	15, 074, 400
Salaries and wages are distributed as			i
follows:		I	
"Management of lands and resources"	\$13, 420, 640	\$14, 106, 323	\$14, 762, 400
"Advances and reimbursements"	257, 041	311,775	312,000

Construction

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary		Total salary
Grades and ranges:		40.015	١.	4 0.000	١.	nn n n
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 9	\$8,215	1 8	\$9, 298 59, 184	1 7	\$9, 298 54, 556
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885		60, 090 83, 895	15	94, 425	17	107, 246
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	13	4, 525	10	5, 283	14	107, 240
GS-5. \$4,940 to \$4,940		19, 025	1 4	16, 660	2 4	16, 770
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	5	17, 840	6	23, 920	6	25, 024
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5 5 2	6, 350		10, 711	4	14. 220
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	-	0,000	ľ	10,111	1 .	11, 220
equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	7, 155	5	17, 880	5	17, 880
Total permanent	40	207, 095	43	237, 361	46	255, 475
Deduct—		4 001	١	4 014	١.,	0.010
Lapses Portion of salaries shown above paid	0.2	1,021	1.1	6, 310	2.1	6, 610
from other accounts		619	İ			
Add—	ļ	019			1	
Net increase due to changes in pay	ĺ				1	
scales for part of year	į	10.747				
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-	[10, 111				
tion schedules paid from this account.	4.6	23, 861	2.7	14,000	1.3	10,000
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	44.4	240,063	44.6	245, 051	45.2	258, 865
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-		,		,	}	
rary employment		69,523		57, 135	}	52, 475
Other personal services:		•		•	}	
Regular pay above 52-week base		976		1,060	ļ	2, 010
Overtime and holiday pay		7, 921	l	5,000	}	5,000
Additional pay for service abroad		1,600		1,720	<u> </u>	1,800
01 Personal services		320, 083		309, 966	1	320, 150

RANGE IMPROVEMENTS

	1958 actual		1958 actual 195		1959 es	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary		
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	\$6, 250	1	\$6,906	l 1	\$6,906		
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	ī	5, 780	l ī	6, 386	Ιī	6, 386		
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	ą	18, 180	4	21, 764	4	21,909		
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	9, 105	5	10, 192	í 2	10,504		
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	5	21, 725	5	24, 161	5	24, 161		
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	ĺĭ	3, 500	ž	8, 278	2	8.373		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	l i	3, 685	l					
Ungraded positions at daily rates equiv-	_	-,						
alent to less than \$9,890	8	37, 894	8	37, 894	8	37, 894		
Total permanent	23	106, 119	23	115, 581	23	116, 133		
Deduct—	ļ							
Lapses	1.4	6, 228	0.7	3,691	0.7	3, 883		
Portion of salaries shown above paid			1		1			
from other accounts	0.5	1,892	0.5	2, 290	0.5	2, 300		

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		nate 1960 estima	
Add— Net increase due to changes in pay	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		\$3 , 568				
tion schedules paid from this account.	1.8	8, 504	2	\$10,000	2_	\$10,300
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	22, 9	110, 071	23.8	119, 600	23. 8	120, 250
Temporary employment Part-time employment		15, 367 58, 295		76, 670		78, 550
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		403 190		430 200		1,000 200
01 Personal services		179, 326		196, 900		200,000

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS GENERAL AND SPECIAL ACCOUNTS

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate
	Num-	Total	Num	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18. \$17,500:	1	-		•		•
Commissioner	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	14, 190	l 1	15, 621	1	15, 870
GS-16. \$14.190 to \$15.150:	1	11, 100	*	10,021	•	10, 010
Deputy commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Associate commissioner, legislative GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	4.	40 955		-4 0-4	١,	00-
Assistant commissioner Assistant to the commissioner	4.	49, 500 19 150	4	54, 974 13, 686	4 1	55, 265 13, 978
Associate commissioner	î	49, 355 12, 150 12, 905		10,000		10, 516
Area director	10	119,880	10	132, 280	10	132,880
Chief of branch	1 11	130, 140	14	183, 992	14	184, 892 13, 978 13, 083 13, 978
General superintendent Inspection officer		12,690	1	13, 978 12, 771 13, 978	1 1	13,978
Supervisory general engineer	i	11, 610 12, 690	i	13, 978	î	13, 978
Supervisory general engineer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:						
		10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 606	1 1	11,606 11,835
Appraiser Area credit officer	l i	10, 535	1 1	11,000	i	11, 835
	19	204. 035	20	235.900	20	236, 620
Assistant chief of branch	3	21, 715	3	11, 835 235, 900 35, 289 35, 289	3	35, 529 35, 289
Assistant general superintendent	3	10, 320 10, 535 10, 535 204, 035 21, 715 31, 390	3	35,289	3	35, 289
Assistant to the assistant commissioner	1 1		1	11 257	1	11 606
Budget officer	i	10, 320 10, 320	i	11,606	î	11,606 11,606
Budget officer		5 4, 3 95	2	11, 357 11, 606 22, 720	2	22,720
		21,500	2 2 6 2 5	23, 686 71, 058 24, 886 61, 855	2 2 6 2	23,686
Director of schools. Educational specialist Engineer, general Food service specialist	6	69, 400	0	71,008 94,886	9	71,538
Engineer, general	\ š	22, 145 56, 545 10, 535 10, 320	ž	61.855	5	24, 886 61, 855
Food service specialist	1	10,535	1	11,606	1	11,835
Forester General manager, arts and crafts	Ī	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
General manager, arts and craits	1	11 180	1	12 334	1	12 334
General superintendent	i i	11, 180 10, 750	i	12, 334 12, 085	i	12, 334 12, 085
board. General superintendent. Industrial development officer Information officer Position classifier Program officer Range conservationist. Reports and statistics officer			1	11.357	1	11.357
Information officer	1	11,610	1 1	12, 813 11, 357 34, 809	1	12, 813 11, 357
Program officer	3	31, 390	3	34, 809	3	34 800
Range conservationist	i	10, 535	3	11. fiOfi	1	11, 835
Reports and statistics officer	1 1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
School superintendent	l i	10, 535 10, 320 10, 320 10, 320	l i	11, 357 11, 606 11, 606	į	11, 835 11, 606 11, 835 11, 606
Real property officer School superintendent Soil conservationist	{ ī	10, 320	1 1	11,606 11,357	1 1	11, 835 11, 357
Soil coincervationst. Soil scientist. Special assistant Superintendent. Supervisory accountant. Supervisory general engineer. Supervisory highway engineer.	i	10.505	ī	11,357	1	11, 357
Special assistant	i	10, 535 10, 750 10, 320	2	22 686	2	23,686
Supervisory accountant	i	10, 320	ĩ	23, 686 11, 606	l ī	11 606
Supervisory general engineer	1	11, 395 11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Supervisory highway engineer	1	11,395	ļ	12, 563	1	12, 563
Supervisory real property officer	3	30, 960	1 3	34 569	1 3	34 569
Supervisory loan examiner Supervisory real property officer Supervisory relocation officer	l ĭ	10, 320	ĭ	12, 563 12, 563 11, 357 34, 569 11, 606	ľ	12, 563 12, 563 11, 357 34, 569 11, 606
Supervisory program officer Supervisory training officer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	1	10,320	1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11,007
Supervisory training officer	1	10, 320	i	11, 357	1	11, 357
(15-15, \$9,890 to \$11,090;	ļ		3	30, 912	3	30, 912
Administrative officer Appraiser Area field representative	i	9, 205	3 1 2 3	10, 150	1	10, 379
Area field representative	\ <u>-</u>	-5	2	19, 802	3	19,802
å reg inrester	1 A	30, 310	3 4	49 406	3 4	32, 112 42, 726
Area land operations officer	2	37, 895 18, 410 9, 205	ī	31, 872 42, 496 10, 629 10, 150	i	32, 112 42, 736 10, 629 10, 150
Assistant area director Assistant to the area director] ī	9, 205	1	10, 150	ī	10, 150
Assistant to the general superintend-]				١.	
ent.	1 2	9,850	1 3 1	11, 107 30, 672 9, 901	l 1	11, 107 30, 912 9, 901
Rudget analyst	l	21, 100	ĭ	9, 901	ı	9, 901
Budget and finance officer			1 2	9,901	ī	9, 901
Budget officer			2	19, 802	2	19,802
Business economist			₁ -	g on	2	19,802
Director of schools	3	28, 475	3 2	32, 112	1 3 1 1 2 2 1 3 2	9, 901 32, 352
ent. Assistant director of schools. Budget analyst. Budget and finance officer. Budget officer. Business economist. Criminal investigater. Director of schools. Director of social services.	2	19, 915	2	9, 901 32, 112 21, 968	2	21, 968
Constitution and maintenance super-	1 .	26, 410	l			
intendent	, 0	40, 210			1	

		DEPAR	TMENT OF
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090—Continued Education specialist Employment development officer Engineer, civil Engineer, electronic	1 8,990	7 \$72, 208 1 9, 901 2 22, 214 1 11, 107	7 \$72, 448 1 10, 150 2 22, 214 1 11, 107
Engineer, electronic Engineer, general Engineer, lighway supervisory Engineer, maintenance Engineer, mechanical	1 10,065 2 17,980	7 76,789 8 87,831 1 11,107	7 77, 029 8 88, 071 1 11, 107
Engineer, project Engineer, supervisory Finance officer Food sarvices officer	1 10,065 13 126,930	1 11, 107 12 132, 324 1 9, 901 1 10, 150	1 11, 107 12 132, 324 1 9, 901 1 10, 150
Industrial development specialist. Land operations officer Law and order specialist. Loan examiner	1 8,990 1 8,990	4 39, 616 2 20, 528 1 9, 901 2 19, 802	4 39, 856 2 20, 528 1 9, 901 2 19, 802
Management analyst Minerals officer Personnel officer Placement officer Plant manager Plant management officer	1 9,205 3 28,045 2 17,980 5 44 950	2 19,802 1 10,379 4 41,056 2 19,802 1 9,901 3 31,152	1 10, 379 4 41, 056 2 20, 042 1 9, 901 3 31, 152
Position classifier Program officer Property and supply officer Public welfare adviser	1 9,420 5 44,950 2 18,195 1 9,420	6 59, 664 3 30, 432 1 10, 629	6 59, 664 3 30, 432 1 10, 629
Range conservationist Real property officer Realty officer Relocation officer Relocation specialist	7 63, 360 4 36, 390 6 55, 015	1 10,150 8 81,152 4 40,576 9 90,976 3 30,432	1 10, 379 8 81, 392 4 40, 576 9 91, 696 3 30, 432
Relocation specialist Reservation principal Safety officer School superintendent Soil scientist Superintendent	1 9,420 6 56,950 1 8,990 35 326 260	7 71,728 1 10,629 6 63,984 38 394,592	7 72,448 1 10,629 6 64,464
Supervisory accountant. Supervisory auditor. Supervisory loan examiner. Supervisory social worker. Training officer	1 8,990 3 27,400 2 17,980 1 8,990	1 10, 150 2 19, 802 4 40, 336 6 59, 424 1 9, 901	1 10,150 2 19,802 4 40,336 6 59,904
Tribal programs officer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	300 2, 397, 030 470	2 20, 051 302 2, 666, 897 514	1 10, 150 2 20, 300 305 2, 699, 885 525
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$6,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	783 4, 466, 105 224	3, 826, 300 29 202, 525 830 5, 286, 240 225	3, 924, 726 29 203, 575 846 5, 411, 190 296
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	9, 858, 855	1, 407, 340 [2, 112 11, 370, 670 122 603, 490 710	1, 836, 541 2, 151 11, 604, 600 124 616, 180 772
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3, 108, 825 957 3, 476, 990 908	3, 156, 865 1, 064 4, 260, 740 903	3, 447, 828 1, 163 4, 657, 485 1, 040
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3, 046, 420 714 2, 278, 340 41 116, 665	3, 363, 316 695 2, 456, 065 27 85, 564	3, 894, 004 747 2, 651, 106 27 85, 849
equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent	2, 666 10, 987, 744 10, 309	11, 044, 955	2, 695 11, 147, 718 11, 028
Deduct— Lapses.	932. 5 4, 201, 746	53, 113, 168 872. 9 4, 316, 978	55, 606, 495 878. 0 4, 400, 113
Portion of salaries paid from other accounts. Add— Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	9. 6 42, 375 1, 615, 048	6. 8 31, 958	6.8 31,958
Portion of salaries carried in other sched- ules paid from this account	Ì	96. 3 395, 174	96. 3 395, 174
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	44, 984, 444	9, 719. 6 49, 159, 406	10, 239. 5 51, 569, 598
Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	206, 966 692, 921	2, 543, 596 239, 111 1, 151, 057	2, 491, 543 240, 619 1, 051, 052
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	326, 098 111, 356	185, 257 319, 757 131, 436 512, 894	314, 568 187, 377 131, 436 568, 130
01 Personal services	48, 789, 078	54, 242, 514	56, 554, 323
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Education and welfare services"" "Resources management"" "Construction"" "Road construction (liquidation of	\$26, 954, 268 10, 507, 153 2, 420, 673	\$28, 632, 500 11, 756, 715 3, 569, 304	\$30, 572, 733 13, 869, 190 3, 362, 693
contract authorization) "General administrative expenses" "Revolving fund for loans"	3, 488, 994 2, 653, 197 358, 345	4, 200, 026 2, 902, 762 440, 843	2, 413, 925 2, 902, 660 551, 785

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows—Continued "Distribution of funds of the Creek Indians" "Other Bureau of Indian Affairs permanent appropriations" "Advances and reimbursements" "Liquidation of Klamath and Menominee agencies" "Construction of Indian health facilities, Public Health Service"	\$58, 041 2, 166, 700 131, 530 50, 177	\$58, 886 2, 319, 835 220, 143	\$7, 300 2, 318, 517 220, 900 193, 120 141, 500

INDIAN TRIBAL FUNDS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Superintendent	1 \$10, 320	1 \$11,606	1 \$11,606
GS-i3. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Superintendent	1 9, 205	1 10, 379	
Assistant to mill manager	1 9, 420	1 10,379 1 10,379	1 10, 379
Forester (sales manager)	5 39, 355	1 9,901 4 35,068	3 27, 150
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	11 77, 015 35 203, 225	12 90, 687 29 187, 144	8 60,775 26 168,860
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2 11, 145 43 208, 805	2 11,848 35 189,797	1 6,074 31 170.431
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	11 50, 260	12 58, 576 45 201, 573	3 16, 245 36 164, 087
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	64 235, 300	60 239, 370 45 166, 757	42 170, 490 42 157, 655
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. Ungraded positions at hourly rates:	44 130, 540	42 141, 621	23 79, 283
Equivalent to \$9,890 or above:	2 27,000	9 07 000	A 000 000
Mill manager Equivalent to less than \$9,890	2 27,000 36 110,935	2 27,000 34 104,353	2 27, 000 27 79, 821
Total permanent	353 1, 489, 160	327 1, 506, 438	246 1, 149, 856
Deduct lapses Add—	61 259, 456	64 301, 073	38 177, 547
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	57, 296		
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account	4 23, 625	4 26, 561	4 26, 561
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Inter-	296 1, 310, 625	267 1, 231, 926	212 998, 870
mittent employment Other personal services:	1, 334, 492	1, 327, 267	1, 322, 247
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	4, 865 10, 271	4, 515 12, 581	7, 320 14, 940
01 Personal services	2, 660, 253	2, 576, 289	2, 343, 377
UI Personal services	2, 660, 253	2, 576, 289	2, 343, 377

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Bureau of Reclamation

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION						
Grades and ranges:		- Total		Total		- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner	1	\$17,500	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:			_		١	
Assistant commissioner and chief			1	15, 392	1	15, 621
engineer	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;		-				
Assistant chief engineer	1	13, 760		15, 163		15, 163
Assistant commissioner		39, 775	1	14, 914	1	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer	_		_		l .	
Administrative officer	2	24, 570		27,048		27, 348
City manager	1	12, 690	1	13,978	1	13, 978
Assistant to the commissioner		12, 690		13, 978		14, 227
Comptroller.	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 686
Engineer.	20	253, 150	22	304, 973	22	305, 285
Irrigation officer	3	36, 450	3	39, 824		40, 427
Personnel officer	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	l i	13, 686
Power officer	2	25, 380	2	27,948		27, 948
Power assistant	ï	12, 690		13, 978		13, 978
Program coordination and finance	_	, 000	_	-0, -10		20,010
officer	1	12, 690	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Regional director		89, 045	7	98, 294	l - 7	98, 543
GQ 14 911 925 to \$19 555	1	00,020	•	,	,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Administrative officer	8	86, 215	6	71,029	6	72, 218
Administrative assistant.	ĭ	11, 180		12, 334	Ιĭ	12, 563
Auditor		22, 575		25, 110		25, 350
AuditorBudget officer	ī	11, 180		11. 357		11, 357
Transport Composition		14, 100		11,001		11,001

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE BUREAU OF RECLAMATION—Continued

FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE DURENO OF ICECLAMATION COMMINGED						
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate			
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION—continued Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14, \$11,335 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary			
City manager Assistant comptroller District manager Economist	1 \$11,395 4 44,290	1 \$12,563 1 11,357 1 12,563 5 59,438	1 \$12,563 1 11,606 1 12,563 5 59,687			
Engineer Finance officer Geologist Hydrologist	101 1, 150, 035 2 23, 220 1 11, 395 1 11, 395	107 1, 340, 643 2 25, 597 1 12, 563 1 12, 563	110 1, 376, 533 2 25, 597 1 12, 563 1 12, 563			
Hydrologist Information officer Irrigation officer Irrigation assistant Management officer Office services officer	1 10, 750 7 80, 410 1 10, 535 1 10, 750	1 12,085 7 87,682 1 12,085 1 11,357	1 12,085 7 87,682 1 12,085			
Personnel officer Personnel assistant Power officer Power assistant Program coordination and finance	1 10, 750 3 30, 960 5 57, 190 3 33, 970	1 11,835 3 34,818 5 63,299 3 37,684	1 12,085 3 35,505 5 63,528 3 37,924			
assistant Assistant regional director Assistant to the regional director Statistician Superintendent	1 11,610 8 91,590 2 22,360 1 10,750 1 10,535 2 22,360	1 12,563 8 100,964 2 25,110 1 11,835 1 11,606 2 22,963	1 12, 563 8 101, 426 2 25, 350 1 12, 085 1 11, 835 2 23, 192			
Supply officer GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090: Administrative officer Administrative assistant Auditor. Budget officer Budget analyst	7 67, 230 8 79, 015 1 9, 850 1 9, 205	7 73, 817 2 20, 740 7 77, 390 1 10, 858 1 10, 379	6 64, 894 2 20, 980 7 78, 110 1 11, 107 1 10, 629			
Economist. Engineer. Finance officer.	2 20,560 16 159,030 213 2,141,690 8 79,660	1 10, 379 1 11, 586 18 191, 759 224 2, 481, 052 8 87, 802 7 73, 377	18 193, 517 228 2, 525, 428 8 88, 760			
Finance assistant. General services officer. Geologist. Hydrologist Information officer.	4 40, 260	6 66, 094 4 44, 394 1 10, 150	6 66, 334 4 44, 394 1 10, 379			
Irrigation officer. Irrigation assistant Land officer Land assistant Land use officer Land use assistant	2 20,130 3 27,400 2 20,560 4 38,540	3 32, 567 3 31, 376	2 22, 437 5 53, 553 3 31, 119			
Management assistant. Management analyst. Office services assistant. Operation and maintenance officer. Personnel officer.	3 28, 905 3 28, 690 4 40, 475 7 67, 015	1 9,901 4 44,360 7 74,548	3 32,822 4 42,680 1 10,150 4 44,360 7 75,278			
Personnel assistant Power officer Power assistant Procurement and property officer Program officer Property officer Repayment officer	1 8,990 20 200,870 4 39,615 1 8,990 5 49,895 1 10,065 2 19,915	1 9,901 20 221,917 5 52,595 1 10,150 6 66,368 1 11,107 2 21,477 2 19,802	1 10, 150 20 222, 146 5 52, 845 1 10, 379 6 66, 597 1 11, 107 2 21, 717 2 20, 300			
Statistician Superintendent Supply officer Supply assistant G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	3 30,410 2 19,270	2 19,802 4 44,600 2 21,460 3 30,909 693 6,488,914	2 20, 300 4 44, 600 2 21, 700 3 31, 158 702 6, 585, 925			
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1, 058 7, 700, 920 41 263, 035 1, 090 6, 548, 775	1, 062 8, 529, 962 43 302, 691 1, 120 7, 379, 364	1, 045 8, 421, 136 47 334, 894 1, 151 7, 641, 087 59 366, 445			
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	86 477, 435 1, 175 5, 984, 401 484	70 429, 473 1, 156 6, 500, 542 432	1, 164 6, 571, 310 460			
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	4, 186, 235	2, 190, 974 1, 054 4, 759, 829	2, 320, 410 1, 064 4, 873, 924			
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 133 4, 171, 442	1, 127	1, 041 4, 294, 645			
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	967 3, 254, 595 340	892 3, 342, 366 252	844 3, 179, 741 239			
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 047, 235 48 138, 995	875, 062 40 130, 698 2, 504 13, 087, 804	846, 226 43 142, 678 2, 502 13, 103, 433			
Total permanent	60, 159, 667	11, 037 65, 497, 785	10, 960 65, 654, 475			
Add net increase due to changes in pay	6, 714, 194	1, 020. 7 5, 364, 631	761. 1 4, 355, 842			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)		10, 016. 3 60, 133, 154	10, 198. 9			

I FOR FROMB I BAR 1900	1050 a stural	1000	1000 anti
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION—continued Positions other than permanent:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Temporary employment	\$1,039,131 81,989	\$775, 619 49, 700	\$590, 508 33, 144
Intermittent employment Other personal services:	202,800	260, 517	246, 864
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	1, 234, 673	254, 065 1, 211, 596 118, 609	443, 928 1, 130, 347 118, 379
Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance	79, 009 23, 943 12, 582	24, 778 16, 100 12, 724	24, 513
Additional pay for hazardous duty Payments to other agencies for reim-	2,674	12, 724	16,000 2,700
bursable details	58, 371, 770	62, 856, 862	63, 905, 016
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
"General investigations"" "Construction and rehabilitation"" "Operation and maintenance"	3, 719, 267 25, 539, 469 19, 679, 404	4, 055, 221 25, 587, 899 21, 678, 336	4, 141, 708 25, 481, 585
		21, 678, 336 3, 646, 845 148, 240	22, 144, 452 3, 641, 890
"Loan program" "Emergency fund" "Continuing fund for emergency expenses, Fort Peck project, Montans". "Upper Colorado River Basin fund". "Boulder City municipal fund". "Disposal of Coulee Dam community". "Operation, maintenance and replace-	3, 512, 703 68, 510 29, 171	148, 240	169, 570
penses, Fort Peck project, Montana" "Upper Colorado River Basin fund"	276, 340 4, 749, 833	306, 815 6, 953, 195	310, 400 7, 586, 768
"Boulder City municipal fund". "Disposal of Coulee Dam community". "Opposition months and applications of the community of th	22, 688	25, 000 20, 000	25, 000 10, 000
"Disposal of Coulee Dam community". "Operation, maintenance and replacement of project works, North Platte project". "Advances and reimbursements". "Reclamation trust funds". "Construction, general," Rivers and harbors and flood control, Army. "United States dollars advanced from	9, 803	7 290	
"Advances and reimbursements" "Reclamation trust funds"	248, 638 127, 658	7, 290 133, 838 104, 170	108, 438 68, 260
"Construction, general," Rivers and har- bors and flood control, Army	22, 323		
"United States dollars advanced from foreign governments, United States educational exchange program," De-			
partment of State	365, 963	190, 013	216, 945
Grades and ranges:			
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Supervisor	1 9,420	1 10,629	1 10,858
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	1 8,430 6 42,425 1 6,725	4 33, 364 7 49, 458	6 51, 520 8 56, 730
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,985	13 75, 310 4 18, 055	4 25, 480 1 5, 886	7 42, 930 2 10, 878
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-6, \$4,400 to \$5,390 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	2 8,970 2 8,520	1 5,408 1 4,056	1 4, 995 1 4, 202
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	4 15, 615 1 3, 175	6 24, 834 1 3, 370	6 24,938 1 3,515 1 3,370
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1 5, 450	1 0,010	1 0,010
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay		26 162, 485 581	34 213, 936 1 8, 635
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	11,005		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	36 212, 754	26 161, 904	33 205, 301
Positions other than permanent: Tem- porary employment Other personal services:	1,299		1, 100
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	872 44	605	1,609
01 Personal services	214, 969	162, 509	208, 010
ALLOCATION TO BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS			
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		1 10 700	1 10 100
Director, Missouri River Basin GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Assistant director, Missouri River	1 11,180	1 12,563	1 12,563
Basin GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	4 32,000	1 9,901 4 35,776 3 23,753	1 10,150 4 36,016
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 21, 320 8 47, 030 3 14, 385	3 23,753 8 52,010 3 15,849	3 23, 993 8 52, 310 3 15, 849
GS-0. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,730. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,240. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325.	8 47,030 3 14,385 3 13,050 2 7,880 1 3,585	8 52,010 3 15,849 3 14,400 2 8,694 1 3,952	3 14,400
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2 7,880 1 3,585 2 6,690 1 3,130	2 7,404	2 7,404
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530		1 3, 453 2 6, 324	1 3, 453 2 6, 324
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add—	31 174, 960 8. 3 55, 037	31 194, 079 6. 8 49, 459	31 195, 108 7. 3 53, 955
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	7, 298		
tion schedules paid from this account	1. 1 6, 121	0.9 5, 267	0.9 5, 267
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	- 23.8	25. 1	24.6
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	133, 342	149, 887 4, 000	146, 420
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	513	570	1,080
Overtime and holiday pay		6, 782	3,000 154,500
•	1		1=

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
ALLOCATION TO BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT				
Grades and ranges: G8-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
Agricultural economistGS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 20, 245	1 \$12,813 3 23,760	1 \$12, 813 3 24, 000	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3 17,670 9 43,385	3 19,788 9 49,269 2 9,450 3 13,053	3 19, 938 11 59, 853 2 9, 600	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	2 7,340	2 9,450 3 13,053 2 7,910 1 3,598	2 9,600 3 13,203 2 8,005 1 3,693	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	24 123, 135	24 139, 641	26 151, 105	
Deduct lapses Add— Net increase due to changes in pay	6. 5 32, 353	5. 9 32, 850	6. 2 31, 205	
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.	6, 833 5. 4 27, 000	2. 2 13, 000	4 18,000	
Net permanent (average number,				
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	22. 9 124, 615	20, 3 119, 791	23, 8 137, 900	
rary employment		55, 738	32, 300	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	480 726	540 470	1,000	
01 Personal services	156, 682	176, 539	171, 200	
ALLOCATION TO NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	}			
Grades and ranges; GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of branch	1 9, 205	2 20,05t		
Staff archeologist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.		1 9, 901	1 9, 901 4 35, 317	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3 21, 105 2 10, 880 3 13, 710	2 12, 438	4 35, 317 1 8, 715 2 12, 730	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		3 15,413 2 8,549	2 10, 421 1 4, 202 5 20, 903	
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	5 18,025			
Total permanent Deduct- Lapses	19 111,635 3,5 16,545	23 153,067 2. 3 14,508	16 102, 189 0.4 2, 358	
Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	3. 8 18, 821	2. 1 14, 671	0.4 2,000	
Portion of salaries carried in other post- tion schedules paid from this account	1.4 5,690		0.2 1,205	
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	4, 512			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	13. 1 86, 471	18. 6 123, 888	15. 8 101, 036	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	3, 569	4, 924	4, 427	
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	442 67	588	782	
01 Personal services	90, 549	129, 400	106, 245	

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Surveys, Investigations, and Research

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num ber	Total salary		Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$17,500: Geologist			2	\$37,000	2	\$37,000
GS-18. \$17,500: Director GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	\$16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Associate director	1	14, 190	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
Assistant director Division chief	1	13, 760	1 1	15, 163 14, 914	1 1	15, 163 14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant division chief	7	83, 270		97, 846	8	110, 624
Branch chief	4	60, 750 50, 760	4	55, 920 55, 912	6 4 3	81, 476 55, 912
Division chief Executive officer		51, 190 12, 420	3	41, 942 13, 978	3 1	41, 942 13, 978
Geologist Hydraulic engineer	7	85, 590 25, 380	7	96, 654 27, 956	10	134, 988 40, 734
Publications officer Staff assistant		11, 610	1	12, 771	ĺ	13, 083 12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Assistant division chief	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	_	,
Branch chief	16	179,095	21	260, 943		
Budget and finance officer	1	10, 965 10, 535	1 1	12, 085 11, 835	1	11, 835
Chemist Civil engineer	8	91, 160 45, 580	11 4	135, 313 50, 252		
General engineer	2	22, 790 661, 770	1	12, 563 920, 062	1	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Geophysicist Hydraulic engineer Mining engineer Organization and methods examiner Personnel officer Petroleum engineer Physicist Staff assistant	1 \$11,395 19 216,506 1 11,395 1 10,535 1 10,750 7 79,765 4 45,580 1 11,180	1 \$12,563 24 296,712 1 12,563 1 11,835 1 12,085 7 87,941 4 50,252 1 12,563	1 \$12,563 26 319,918 1 12.563 1 11,835 1 12,085 7 87,941 4 50,252
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer Auditor Botanist	3 29,980 1 9,205 2 18,840	3 33, 072 1 10, 379 2 20, 903	4 42, 976 1 10, 379 2 21, 008
Branch chief Budget officer Cartographer Cartographer Chemist Civil engineer Digital computer system supervisor Electronic engineer Finance officer	1 9, 205 2 19, 270 4 37, 465 23 231, 495 22 221, 645	1 10, 150 3 31, 167 4 41, 606 26 284, 864 22 243, 478 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 10, 379	1 10, 379 3 31, 407 4 41, 846 28 305, 047 22 243, 478 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 10, 629
Geologist. Geophysicist. Hydraulic engineer Information officer. Librarian. Management officer Mathematician. Mechanical engineer. Member, Federal Petroleum Board. Mining engineer. Personnel assistant. Petroleum engineer.	71 715,690 1 9,850 1 9,420 2 19,700 1 10,065 4 40,690 1 8,990 7 70,455	155 1, 726, 350 11 120, 224 74 815, 216 1 11, 107 1 10, 379 2 21, 728 1 11, 107 4 44, 896 1 9, 901 7 77, 728 1 9, 901	1, 878, 608 12, 130, 368 87, 947, 088 1, 11, 107 1, 10, 379 2, 21, 968 1, 11, 107 4, 44, 896 1, 9, 901 7, 77, 728 1, 10, 150
Petroleum engineer Physicist Pilot Position classifier Procurement officer Production specialist Service and supply officer Soils scientist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	2 20, 130	6 65, 664 2 22, 208 1 11, 107 1 10, 379 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 10, 858 1 9, 901 598 5, 625, 852	6 65,904 3 32,352 1 11,107 1 10,629 1 10,150 1 10,150 1 10,858 1 9,901 621 5,833,586
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	838 5, 886, 515	813 6, 575, 580 7 48, 755 1, 221	794 6, 445, 770 7 49, 205 1, 222
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	7, 381, 865 27 146, 475 837	8, 138, 095 25 149, 955 853	8, 177, 790 24 145, 374 865
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	4, 128, 430 303 1, 360, 330 793	4, 768, 224 305 1, 538, 230 795	4, 866, 558 304 1, 524, 440 800
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3, 191, 625 717 2, 636, 150	3, 563, 689 696 2, 836, 780	3, 623, 593 699 2, 864, 040
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	513, 716, 040 1, 716, 040 105 355, 475 27 80, 620	1, 833, 802 103 387, 848 26 86, 012	1, 860, 693 106 400, 396 26 86, 952
Geologist	4 47, 860 3 31, 840	4 54, 560 3 36, 360	4 54, 560 3 36, 360
Flydraulic engineer Class 5, \$9,900 to \$11,165: Geologist Hydraulic engineer Soils scientist Class 6, \$8,325 to \$9,515:	5 50, 750 1 9, 380	1 12, 075 13 139, 195 5 54, 250 1 10, 130	1 12,075 13 139,195 5 54,250 1 10,130
Chemist Geologist Class 7, \$6,990 to \$8,140: Geologist Geologist	1 8,725 11 85,290 9 60,655	1 9, 515 11 102, 990 9 73, 260	1 9, 515 11 102, 990 9 73, 260
Class 9. \$5,970 to \$6,925: Hydraulic engineer. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	1 6, 295 267 1, 419, 740	1 6,600 256 1,410,081	1 6,600 263 1,464,392
Total permanent Deduct lapses	6, 764 38, 112, 460 203	6, 765 43, 592, 143 310	6, 840 44, 442, 830 262
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 666, 115 1, 679, 619	1, 995, 143	1, 707, 830
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	37, 465, 072	6, 385 40, 897, 000	6, 508 42, 035, 000
Foreign countries: U. S. rates Positions other than permanent:	71. 5 660, 892	700, 000	70 700, 000
Temporary employment: United States and possessions. Foreign countries: Local rates. Intermittent employment:	1, 403, 407 604	1, 770, 000	1, 735, 000
United States and possessions Foreign countries: U. S. rates Other personal services:	871, 173 4, 984	840, 000 5, 000	850, 000 5, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	149, 442 287, 956 21, 252	160, 000 185, 000 20, 000	325, 00 0 155, 00 0

Digitized for FRASER 480200_59——10 http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY-Continued

SURVEYS, INVESTIGATIONS, AND RESEARCH—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services—Continued Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details Living and quarters allowance Additional pay for service abroad	\$787 16, 687 130, 757 41, 013, 013	\$15,000 140,000 44,732,000	\$15, 000 145, 000 45, 965, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows: Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$28, 102, 570 12, 910, 443	\$29, 632, 000 15, 100, 000	\$31. 325, 000 14, 640, 000

BUREAU OF MINES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE BUREAU OF MINES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-18. \$17,500: Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335;	•	φ10,000	•	φ11, UII	_	ф11, 014
Deputy director	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	13,760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:	•	10,700		10, 100		10, 100
Assistant director, programs GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director	2	25, 380	2	27,956	2	27, 956
Assistant regional director	1 5	12, 150	2 5	26, 145	2 5	26, 457
Chief of branch Chief coal technologist	1	63, 450 12, 150	i	69, 890 13, 978	1	70, 139 13, 978
Chief of division.	9	113, 400	9	120, 218	9	125, 510
Chief economist Chief metallurgist	1	113, 400 11, 880 12, 690 12, 690	1	13, 083 13, 978	1	125, 510 13, 083 13, 978
Chief mining engineer	1 1	12,690	1 1	13, 978	i	13, 978
Chief mining engineer	ī	12,090	1	13.978	1	13, 978
Chief statistician	1	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 227
Superintendent of station	4	48,060 12,420	5 2	65, 665 26, 457	5 2 1	65, 977 26, 769
Regional director Superintendent of station Technical assistant	î	12, 420 12, 690	ī	13, 978	<u>ī</u>	26, 769 13, 978
(+8-14 XII 355 to XIV 555'			Ī		1	
Acting regional director Assistant chief of branch Assistant chief coal technologist	1 1	10, 750 11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Assistant chief coal technologist	î		î	12, 563	î	12, 563
Assistant chief of division	3 1	33, 325	4	49, 295	4	49, 524
Assistant chief economist Assistant chief metallurgist	1	33, 325 10, 320 11, 395 11, 395 11, 395 11, 395 10, 750	1	11, 357 12, 563	1	11, 357
A seigtant to shiaf matallinesist	1	11, 395	i	12, 563	1	12, 563 12, 563
Assistant chief mining engineer. Assistant chief petroleum engineer. Assistant chief statistician. Assistant regional director.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563 12, 563	1	12, 563 12, 563
Assistant chief petroleum engineer	1	11, 395	1 1	12, 563 11, 835	1	12, 563 11, 835
Assistant regional director	1	10, 100	ì	11,606	i	11 646
Budget officer Chemical engineer Chemist			1	11,357	1	11, 357 47, 381 12, 563 248, 889 109, 989
Chemical engineer	1	45, 580 11, 395 213, 925 89, 925 11, 395	4	47, 381	1	47, 381
Chief of branch	19	213, 925	20	12, 563 248, 640 109, 740	20	248, 889
Chief of branch Chief of division	8	89, 925	9	109, 740	9	109, 989
Chief of field office	1		1	12, 563 11, 606	1	12, 303
Chief of laboratory	1	11, 395 11, 395 11, 395 11, 180 22, 790 10, 320	1	12, 563	1	12, 563 12, 563 12, 563 11, 606
Chief of laboratory Chief, liaison office.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563 12, 563 11, 357	1 1	12, 563
Chief, office of mineral reports	1	11, 180	i	11, 357	i	11, 606
Chief personnel officer	2	22, 790	2	25, 126	2	25, 120
Commodity industry analyst	1	10, 320 10, 965	1	11, 357 12, 334	1 1	11, 357 12, 334
Commodity industry analyst	1	10, 000		12, 00%		
tion.	1	11, 395 85, 570 11, 395 23, 220	1	12, 563	1	12, 563 107, 306
District supervisor Executive assistant	8 1	85, 570	8	94, 722 12, 563	9	107, 300
Metallurgist	2	23, 220	8	95, 241	18	95, 241
Metallurgist Physical scientist administrator	6	00, 010	8 6 1	75 272	6 1	75 278
Physicist	1	11, 395	1 9	12,563 23,920	1 2	12, 563 23, 920 25, 126
Special assistant Staff adviser	2	11, 395 21, 930	2 2 6		2 2 6	25, 126
Superintendent of station	7	78. 690		74, 421 11, 606 50, 252	6	74, 421 11, 606 37, 689
Supervising fuels technologist	1 4	10,535	1	11,606	1 3	11,606 37,680
Supervising physical scientist	2	10, 535 45, 580 22, 790	3	37, 689	3	37, 689
Supervising mining engineer	ءَ ا					
Acting assistant regional director Administrative officer	1 2	10, 065 18, 410	3	30, 181	3	30, 680
Assistant chief of branch		80,090	8	88, 378	8	88. 607
Assistant chief of division	8	10 065	2	21,008	2	21, 008 11, 107 33, 321
Assistant chief of laboratory	1 2	10, 065 20, 130 10, 065 10, 065	1 3	11, 107 33, 321	1 3	11, 107 33, 321
Assistant chief personnel officer	1	10,065				
Assistant chief personnel officer Assistant to chief	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Assistant to district supervisor	1 1	9, 635 8, 990	1	10, 858 9, 901	1	10, 858 10, 150
Auditor Budget officer	1	9, 205	-	v, 501	ļ <u>.</u>	
Budget officer Ceramic engineer Chemical engineer	::-		1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Onemical engineer	16	161, 040	18	196, 098	18	196, 098

Grades and ranges—Continued Gis-18. 20,080 to \$11,090—Continued Chemist. Cheir of branch. Cheir of b		1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate
Chemist	Grades and ranges—Continued			
Chief of aboratory 3 34, 503 3 35, 505 3 35, 5	Chemist	15 \$150, 975	19 \$205, 960	19 \$206, 189
Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 0, 205 1 11, 10, 100 1 15, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 1 11, 10, 100 1 11, 10, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 2 21, 486 2 22, 736 Publis technologist. 2 18, 190 2 30, 220 2 20, 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320	Chief of division	8 76,435 4 38,755	10 104,332 3 31,886	10 104, 561 3 82, 344
Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 0, 205 1 11, 10, 100 1 15, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 1 11, 10, 100 1 11, 10, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 2 21, 486 2 22, 736 Publis technologist. 2 18, 190 2 30, 220 2 20, 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320	Chief of field office	2 18,625 3 30,195	2 20,779 3 33,321	2 21.008
Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 0, 205 1 11, 10, 100 1 15, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 1 11, 10, 100 1 11, 10, 100 Electronic sleanitist. 1 1 10, 055 2 21, 486 2 22, 736 Publis technologist. 2 18, 190 2 30, 220 2 20, 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320 320	Chief of section	25 249, 905	25 276, 219	25 276, 219
Mathematician	District supervisor	1 9,635	2 20, 280	1 9.901
Mathematician	EconomistElectronic scientist	1 9,205 1 10.065	1 10,150 1 11,107	1 10,150
Mathematician	Executive officer	2 19,485	2 21,486	2 21,736
Mathematician engineer 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 1 10, 150 2 22, 257 2 24,	Information specialist	1 8,990	1 5,501	1 10, 150
Metallurgist	Management officer Mathematician	1 9,420	1 10,379 1 10,150	
Mining engineer. 37 37, 465 2 25, 130 2 7 227, 724 2 27,	Mechanical engineer	1 10,065	2 21, 257	2 21, 257
Powerplant engineer 1 1 10, 065 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 10, 900 1 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 10, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Mining engineer	37 357, 465	34 371, 772	34 371 772
Powerplant engineer 1 1 10, 065 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 10, 900 1 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 10, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Physical scientist.	8 80, 520	7 77,749	7 77, 749
Powerplant engineer 1 1 10, 065 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 10, 900 1 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 9, 901 1 1 10, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 111, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 11, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 10, 107 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Physical scientist administrator Physicist	3 30,195 1 10.065	1 3 33, 321	3 33,321
Supervising management analyst 3 8, 949 1 3, 5, 941 1 10, 153 Supervising physical scientist 3 8, 155 1 15, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967	Position classifier	1 9,205	1 10, 150	1 10,150
Supervising management analyst 3 8, 949 1 3, 5, 941 1 10, 153 Supervising physical scientist 3 8, 155 1 15, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967	Product specialist	1 10,000	1 9,901	1 9,901
Supervising management analyst 3 8, 949 1 3, 5, 941 1 10, 153 Supervising physical scientist 3 8, 155 1 15, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967 1 10, 967 1 1 10, 967	Subdistrict supervisor Superintendent	11 104,725	11 116,398	1 3 32,593
Supervising salety engineer. 1 10,005 1 1,007 1 1,107 Technician. 1 8,900 2 21,267 1 9,901 1 1,007 1 1,107	Simervising management analyst	(I 8.990)	1 9,901 3 83 891	1 10, 150
Technologist. 2 19,065 2 21,267 14 9,001 GB-12, \$3,300 to \$8,250. 44 4,386,185 44 4,906,823 44 4,908,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 44 4,906,823 42 4,303,439 25 13,045 25 13,045 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 26 163,392 27,07,769 386,375,305 38 1,705,303 3	Supervising safety engineer	1 10.065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	Technologist.	2 19,055	2 21, 257	1 2 21, 257
G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	Visual information specialist	594	1 9,901	
CS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	l .	i 4,386,18 5	4, 969, 823	4, 978, 080
GS-10, \$45,695 to \$74,605. 32 GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370. 24 134, 790 25 163, 935 348 348 348 348 348 348 348 348 348 348		3, 062, 590	3, 545, 913	3, 530, 439
1, 954, 198	GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	2 13,045 325	353 ´	348
GB-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890. 361		1, 954, 198	2, 355, 265 26 163, 932	2, 320, 735 25 159, 453
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	361		
Carrell	GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	186 857, 365	168 860, 696	170 882, 691
1, 394, 282 1, 573, 115 422 1, 575, 815 433 1, 525, 205 1, 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 36, 108 10 34, 940 10 36, 108 10 34, 940 10 34, 940 10 36, 108 10 34, 940 10 34, 940 10 34, 940 10 3		1, 705, 030	2, 007, 769	2, 018, 059
1, 131, 975 1, 525, 205 1, 582, 590 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 10 32,085 10 34,940 10 35,108		1, 394, 282	1, 573, 115	1, 577, 815
10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 10 35, 108 10 10 35, 108 10 10 35, 108 10 10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 34, 940 10 35, 108 10 36, 108	,	1, 313, 975	1, 525, 205	1, 582, 590
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	GS-1. \$2.960 to \$3.530	86 264, 785 10 32, 085	81 275,064 10 34,940	79 274,590 10 35,108
Total permanent	Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1 004		ĺ
Deduct lapses	equivalent to less than \$5,050	4, 784, 904	4, 670, 490	
Deduct lapses	Total permanent	4, 461	4, 504	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	Deduct lanses			28, 523, 516 268
Net permanent (average number, net salary)			1, 942, 798	1, 759, 216
Positions other than permanent:	for part of year.	956, 168		
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. 16,898 17,100	Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4, 095	4, 203	4, 272
Part-time employment		24, 039, 706	26, 203, 550	26, 764, 300
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. 95, 222 100, 500 215, 250 250 247, 750 250 246, 600 247, 750 250 246, 600 247, 750 250	Temporary employment	454, 743 16, 898		
Regular pay above 52-week base	Intermittent employment	386, 341		
Nightwork differential	Regular pay above 52-week base			215, 250
Additional pay for service abroad	Nightwork differential	410, 009 23, 934		247, 750 24, 600
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Construction" 4,634,982 4,936,000 122,000 17,775 162,000 122,000 17,775 162,000 122,000 17,775 162,000 122,000 122,000 17,775 162,000 122,000	Additional pay for service abroad	43, 744	47,000	44,000
follows: "Construction" and development of mineral resources" 4, 634, 982 4, 936, 000 122, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses" 888, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 775 22, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 989, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 757 42, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 (General administrative expenses 188, 957 981, 000 (General administrative expenses 17, 775 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administrative expenses 18, 94, 900 (General administra	01 Personal services	25, 470, 597	27, 347, 600	27, 924, 400
follows: "Construction" and development of mineral resources" 4, 634, 982 4, 936, 000 1222, 000 "General administrative expenses" 898, 957 981, 000 989, 000 "Advances and relmbursements" 2, 266, 466 2, 567, 000 1, 285, 500 "Construction and rehabilitation," 499, 782 574, 000 542, 000 "Revolving fund, Defense Production Act," funds appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 375, 000 "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Army" 512 "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Army" 512 "Military construction, Army" 773, 012 9, 200 "Army industrial fund" 790 797 119 79 200 "Operating expenses." 4, 934, 982 4, 936, 000 12222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 1222, 000 12222	Solories and wome are distributed as	[1
"General anninistrative expenses" "Development and operation of helium properties" "Advances and relmbursements" "Contributed funds" "Construction and rehabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. "Revolving fund, Defense Production Act," funds appropriated to the President. dent	follows:	ł		
"General anninistrative expenses" "Development and operation of helium properties" "Advances and relmbursements" "Contributed funds" "Construction and rehabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. "Revolving fund, Defense Production Act," funds appropriated to the President. dent	mineral resources"	\$13, 352, 009	\$15, 218, 000	\$15, 568, 000
"General anninistrative expenses" "Development and operation of helium properties" "Advances and relmbursements" "Contributed funds" "Construction and rehabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. "Revolving fund, Defense Production Act," funds appropriated to the President. dent	"Health and safety"	4, 634, 982 17, 775	4, 936, 000	4, 961, 000 122, 000
properties" 2, 295, 406 2, 397, 000 1, 985, 500 "Contributed funds" 2, 127, 574 2, 217, 000 1, 985, 500 "Construction and rehabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. 111, 495 101, 000 115, 500 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 375, 000 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 375, 000 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 375, 000 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 375, 000 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 435, 000 Act, "India appropriated to the President. 673, 743 Act, "In	General administrative expenses	898, 957	981, 000	989, 000
"Construction and renabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. Act," funds appropriated to the President. G	properties"	2, 296, 456	2, 597, 000	3, 149, 000
"Construction and renabilitation," Bureau of Reclamation. Act," funds appropriated to the President. G	"Advances and reimbursements" "Contributed funds"	2, 127, 574 499, 782	2, 217, 000 574, 000	1, 985, 500
"Revolving fund, Defense Production Act," funds appropriated to the President	"Construction and renabilitation,"	-		Į.
dent	"Revolving fund, Defense Production	111, 200	200,000	
evaluation, Army' "Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy' "Military construction, Army'' "Procurement of equipment and missiles, Army'' "Army industrial fund'' "Operating expenses.' Atomic Energy		673, 743	435, 000	375,000
"Research, development, test, and evaluation, Navy"	evaluation Army"	512		
"Procurement of equipment and missiles, Army" "Army industrial fund" "Operating expenses." Atomic Energy	"Research, development, test, and evaluation Navy"		14, 400	14,400
sites, Army' 9, 400 "Army Industrial fund" 511 "Operating expenses." Atomic Energy			9, 200	
"Army industrial fund" "Operating expenses," Atomic Energy Commission 72,894 103,000 103,000	siles, Army"			
Commission 72, 894 103, 000 103, 000	"Operating expenses," Atomic Energy			
	Commission	72, 894	103,000	103,000

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

	1958 actua	1 1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Ora des en d'rengees	Num- Tot		Num- Total
Grades and ranges: GS-18, \$17,500; Director	ber sala	·	ber salary 1 \$17.514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Director	1 \$14,6		1 \$17,514
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150;	1 13,1	j	1 14,685
Associate director	2 24,3	1	2 27, 352
Assistant to the director Associate superintendent	1 11,6	1 12,771	1 13, 083
Chief auditor. Chief of division Chief of mission 66 staff.	1 11, 6 3 37, 2	10 1 12,771 60 4 54.101	1 12,771 4 54,413
Regional director	5 60, 2	10 1 13,083	4 54, 413 1 13, 374 5 67, 806
Special assistant to the director———Superintendent————————————————————————————————	1 11,8 5 59,9	40 5 66,580	5 67, 495
Supervisory landscape architectGS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	2 24,5		
Administrative officer Assistant chief auditor Assistant chief of mission 66 staff	1 10, 3 1 10, 3	20 1 11,606	5 56, 785 1 11, 606 1 11, 835
Assistant regional director Assistant superintendent	5 52,6	75 5 58,468	5 59, 446 4 47, 839
Assistant to the director Associate superintendent	1 11, 3	95	1 11,606
Chief archeologist		1 11,357	1 11,357 1 12,563
Chief engineer	1 10,7	50 1 1 12.563	1 12, 563
Chief historian Chief landscape architect. Chief naturalist	1 11, 1 1 10, 3	80 1 12,563 20 1 12,563	1 12,563 1 12,563
		95 1 12,813 35 9 106,807	1 12,813 9 107,764
Chief of division. Deputy chief auditor	15 157, 5 1 10, 3	20 1 11,606	20 233, 229 1 11, 835
Personnel officer	1 10, 7	50 1 12,085	1 11,835 1 12,085
Supervisory architect	14 148, 7 2 21, 9 2 22, 9	30 3 37,689	14 168, 460 3 37, 689 2 25, 136
Supervisory engineer Supervisory landscape architect Supervisory recreational planner GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2 21, 9	30 5 62,815 1 11,835	5 62, 823 1 12, 085
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer	5 46,0		1 12,000
ArchitectArchitectural engineer	6 58,6 1 9,4	70 6 66,642 20 1 11,107	6 66, 642 1 11, 107
Assistant chief forester	1 9,6 8 72,9	35 1 10,858 95 5 52,415	1 11, 107 5 53, 372
Assistant finance officerAssistant personnel officer	1 8,9 1 9,2	05 1 9,901	1 10, 150 1 9, 901
Assistant superintendent Budget officer	10 92,0 1 9,2	05 1 10,379	11 114, 211 1 16, 379
Chief biologist Chief of branch	1 9, 2 18 166, 7	15 21 214,438	1 10, 379 25 336, 670
Chief of section	7 63,3	2 19.802	3 52, 415 2 20, 051 1 10, 150
Electrical and electronic engineer	1 8,9 6 58,6	90 1 11,107	1 11, 107 9 97, 092
Forester Geologist, general	2 18,6 1 9,2	25 2 20,529	2 21, 008
Landsone architect	9 83, 4 8 77, 2	90 10 102,608 95 15 165,877	11 114, 482 17 186, 406
Legal assistant Naturalist	1 8,9 5 45,1	90 1 10,150 65 5 49,754	1 10,379 5 50,530
Park planner Park specialist Research analyst	2 18,6	1 10,150	2 20, 759 1 10, 379 1 10, 150
Research biologist Safety engineer	1 8,9	1 9,901	1 10, 150 1 9, 901 2 22, 214
Soil conservationist	1 8,9	1 10,150	1 10, 150 1 10, 150
ent.			1 9,901
Structural engineer Superincendent	1 10,0 14 131,6	65 14 146,576	1 11, 107 14 148, 991
Supervisory architect	2 18, 19 5 50, 3 1 10, 0	25 6 66,642	1 10, 150 6 66, 642
Supervisory architectural engineer Supervisory civil engineer Supervisory electrical engineer	1 10,0 3 30,1 1 9,6	95 4 43, 471	4 43, 700 3 32, 593
Supervisory electronic engineer	1 10,0		1 10, 150
Supervisory engineer Supervisory forester Supervisory highway engineer	1 10, 0 2 20, 13 2 27, 9	30 2 22,214	1 10, 629 2 22, 214
Supervisory internal auditor		80 4 41,059	4 41,786
engineer	1 10,0 9 90,9	10 10 110,113	1 11, 107 10 110, 113
Supervisory recreation planner. Supervisory sanitary engineer. Training officer. Training supervisor. Visual aid specialist. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530.	2 17, 93 1 10, 00	65 1 11, 107	3 30, 450 1 11, 107
Training omeer	1 9, 24 1 8, 9 1 8, 9	90 1 9,901	1 10, 379 1 10, 150 1 9, 901
	1 8, 9 208 1, 671, 9	228	1 9,901 203 1,810,011
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	348 2, 398, 3	357	336
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	18 108, 6: 329	55 14 93, 784 403	2, 578, 757 15 102, 356 398
or FRASER	1, 893, 8	50 2, 471, 882	2, 414, 111

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	52 \$271,085	38 \$219,836	39 \$229, 675
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	361 1, 722, 829	403	433
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	123 549, 705 398	2, 111, 363 76 385, 179 424	2, 313, 973 72 367, 309 440
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1, 593, 615	1, 881, 448 351	1, 991, 322 367
	1, 313, 035	1, 438, 352	1, 516, 258
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	215 735, 494 48 153, 585	217 826, 561 49 173, 386	229 881,014 46 165,354 3 9,569
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9.890 or above:	3 8,835	3 9, 278	3 9,569
\$9,890 or above: Chief, U. S. Park Police Less than \$9,890	1 9,094 122 636,201	1 11,350 122 734,710	1 11,350 127 780,150
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	1, 091 4, 578, 473	1, 109 4, 779, 460	1, 209 5, 233, 607
Total permanent	3, 915	4, 056	4, 192
Deduct lapses	20, 078, 709		23, 593, 426 75. 5
Add—	1, 375, 600	22, 801, 963 134. 5 756, 000	425, 000
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	807, 088		
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		00.4	00.5
tion schedules paid from this account	47. 9 246, 042	23. 4 131, 622	23. 5 132, 610
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2 804 7	2 044 0	4 140
	19, 756, 239	3, 944. 9 22, 177, 585	4, 140 23, 301, 036
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	4, 664, 434	5, 680, 560	5, 439, 967
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	37, 048 395, 087	42, 000 480, 000	40,000 450,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	75 359	85, 445	185, 380
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	609, 629	570, 555	514, 919
Additional pay for service abroad	26, 054 49, 148	27, 000 50, 000	28, 000 50, 000
Uniform allowance Casual workers	114, 474 34, 215	122, 000 70, 000	126, 000 70, 000
01 Personal services	25, 761, 687	29, 305, 145	30, 205, 302
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-			
lows: "Management and protection"	\$10, 729, 945	\$12, 462, 750	\$13, 290, 000
"Maintenance and rehabilitation of physical facilities"	7, 274, 207	7, 984, 400	8, 882, 000
"Management and protection" "Maintenance and rehabilitation of physical facilities" "Construction" "Construction (liquidation of contract authorization)"	2, 659, 718	3, 821, 000	2, 706, 900
authorization)"	3, 059, 829	2, 875, 250	3, 290, 000
"National Park Service miscellaneous	1, 149, 829	1, 204, 120	1, 239, 300
permanent appropriations" "Trust funds" "Advances and reimbursements"	58, 580 89, 425	85, 238 127, 463	3, 350 47, 504
"Advances and reimbursements"	740, 154	744, 924	746, 248
	<u></u>		·

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Office of the Commissioner of Fish and Wildlife salaries and expenses

	1958	actual	1959 e	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	· Total	Num ber	- Total	
GS-18. \$17,500: Commissioner GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514	
Director, office of program review GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 206	
Director, office of information Director, office of international rela-	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
tions	1	11,610	1 1	12,771	1 1	13, 083	
Special assistant to the Commissioner. GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
Assistant director, office of infor- mation Assistant director, office of interna-	1	11, 180	1	12, 563	1	12, 563	
tional relations	1	10, 535	1	11,835	1	11.835	
tional relations. Legislative coordinator	î	10, 320	i	11,606	Ιī	11,606	
Safety officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	i	11,606	
Information officer.	1	9, 850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		24, 645	3	27, 186	3	27, 435	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		13, 425	2	14, 788	3 2 4	15, 038	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.		24, 460	- ã	26, 104	1 2	26, 104	
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880		5, 065	2	11, 481	2	11, 627	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2	9, 645	4	19, 636	4	19, 968	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 2 9	37, 485	2 4 2 4 7 2	32, 551	7	32, 989	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325		3, 925	2	8,008	2 2	8, 112	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		10, 120	2	7, 217	2	7, 301	
Total permanent	35	245, 245	36	276, 678	36	278, 842	

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE—Continued

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF FISH AND WILDLIFE---Continued SALABIES AND EXPENSES—continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses	2. 2 \$15, 326	1. 2 \$9, 678	1. 2 \$10, 992
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	10, 448		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	32. 8 240, 367	34. 8 267, 000	34. 8 267, 850
Temporary employment	14 188		
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	976 25	1,000	2,000
01 Personal services	241, 570	268, 000	269, 850

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM FUNDS AVAILABLE TO THE BUREAU OF SPORT FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges:	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Director	1 \$13,975	1 \$15,621	1 \$15,621
DirectorGS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director	1 410, 210	1 (010,021	1 \$10,021
Assistant director	2 23, 220	2 25, 854	2 25.854
Chief, division	4 46, 440	4 51,396	4 52, 332
Chief, division Regional director	4 46, 440 6 69, 660	6 78.498	4 52, 332 6 78, 498
GS-14. \$11.365 to \$12.550;			
Administrative officer Assistant regional director		5 56, 785 1 11, 357 14 162, 865	5 56, 785 1 11, 357
Assistant regional director	11 108 498	1 11,357 14 162,865	1 11,357 14 165,087
Chief of branch	11 106, 425 13 134, 160 1 10, 320	15 170, 853	14 165, 087 15 172, 098
Wildlife blologist	1 10, 320	1 11,357	10 112,000
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 10,020	,	
Administrative officer	8 73, 640 7 66, 585	6 59,884	7 70, 781 12 133, 327
Administrative officer Assistant chief, branch	7 66, 585	12 122, 430	12 133, 327
Assistant regional director	1 10.065		
Auditor	1 8,990	1 9,901 1 10,150	1 9, 901 1 10, 379
Auditor Bacteriologist Chemist	1 0,990	1 11, 107	2 22, 214
Chief of branch Chief, division	1 9, 205	, 107	
Chief, division	1 10,065	1 9,901	1 9,901
		1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Economist Fishery blologist General engineer Mammal control supervisor	1 8,990 2 17,980	1 9,901	1 10,150
Fishery biologist	2 17,980	3 29,703	3 30,450
General engineer	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107 2 20, 300
Mammal control supervisor	2 17, 980 1 10, 065	2 19,802	2 20,300
Personnel officerRealty officer	2 17,980	5 49,505	5 50, 252
Regional supervisor	2 17, 980 17 157, 130 1 8, 990	27 273, 357	27 278, 586
Staff specialist	1 8,990	3 29,703	4 39, 853
Wildlife biologist	13 120, 310	15 153,608	15 155, 290
Zoologist. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	==	1 10,379	1 10,379
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	95	158	167 1, 463, 701
	756, 130 267	1, 380, 665 279	290
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1, 845, 665	2,095,697	2, 177, 016
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	11 69, 250	2 14, 228	2 14, 518
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	335	386	405
	1, 944, 400	2, 371, 538	2, 599, 916
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	8 40,840	2 11,544	2 11,877
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,890	302 1, 469, 465	282 1, 509, 319	1 662 124
CIG & \$4.400 to \$5.900	40 183, 045	34 172, 891	1, 662, 124 34 175, 346
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	287	308	1 310
00 01 41,010 10 42,0101111111111111111111111111111111111	1, 166, 200	1, 375, 383	1, 380, 977
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	201	255	259
,	747, 405	1, 057, 421	1, 081, 484 190 720, 293
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	216 735, 355	162 608 014	190 720, 293
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	67 210, 320 9 25, 995	29 101,094 4 13,021	29 103, 068 4 13, 105
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	B 20, 990	10,021	10,100
equivalent to less than \$9,890	260	463	464
offers there at rese arrest delegaring and	1, 071, 539	1, 895, 793	1, 926, 243
Total permanent	2, 196	2, 494	2, 598
	11, 227, 914	14, 012, 739	14, 781, 277
Deduct lapses	213.9	118 729, 939	104. 8 696, 977
Add net increase due to changes in pay	1, 163, 422	120,000	1 000,011
scales for part of year	515, 939		
protes for hors or Acor]
Net permanent (average number,			l
net salary)	1, 982. 1	2,376	2, 493. 2
	10, 580, 431	13, 282, 800	14, 084, 300
Positions other than permanent:	1 0/7 011	1 007 000	1 019 400
Temporary employment	1, 247, 611 33, 607	1, 067, 000 349, 900	1, 218, 400 357, 300
Part-time employment Intermittent employment	490, 485	489, 200	589, 600
uncumerent embiolineur	, 300,300	1 100, 200	, 600, 500

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services:			
Regular pay above 52-week base	\$41,744	\$50,600	\$108, 300
Overtime and holiday pay		50,700	50, 100
Living and quarters allowance	7, 206	2,500	2, 500
Additional pay for service abroad	87, 832	133, 500	108, 500
01 Personal services	12, 549, 383	15, 426, 200	16, 519, 000
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows: "Management and investigations of re-			
sources"	\$7, 529, 398	\$8,751,000	\$9, 943, 600
"Construction"	368, 470	594,000	768, 800
"General administrative expenses"" "Expenses for sales, etc., in refuges,	427, 819	515, 500	515, 500
Migratory Bird Conservation Act" "Federal aid in fish restoration and	35, 818	56,600	58, 400
management"	184, 412	231,000	252, 300
"Federal aid in wildlife restoration"	669, 995	854,000	752,745
"Management of national wildlife	'''		1
refuges".	564, 147	757, 300	902,000
"Migratory bird conservation account".	2, 393, 981	2, 806, 700	2, 823, 255
"Contributed funds"	58, 193	46, 200	33, 500
"Advances and reimbursements"	317, 150	813, 900	468, 900

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From Funds Available to the Bureau of Commercial Fisheries

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate '	1960 e	stimate
BUREAU OF COMMERCIAL FISHERIES	Num	- Total	MTaren	Total	Muse	(Dota)
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	Num- ber	salary	ber	· Total salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		·		•		
Director	1	\$13,975	1	\$15,621	1	\$15, 621
GS-16, \$14,206 to \$15,163: Assistant director			1	14, 206	1	14, 206
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			_	,	_	,
Assistant director G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director Chief, division Chief, division of administration Chief, division of particular division Chief, division of administration Chief, division of administration	1 4	11,610 46,440	4	51 906	4	59 090
Chief, division of administration			i	51, 396 12, 771 12, 771	i	52, 020 12, 771 13, 083
Chief, ocean research	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Regional director. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Administrative officer. Assistant regional director. Biologist.	5	58, 050	4	51, 084	4	51,084
Administrative officer			2	22, 714 34, 071	2 3	22, 714
Assistant regional director. Biologist. Budget and finance officer. Chief, branch. Chief, section. Chemist. Director, Pacific oceanic fishery investigations. Fishery biologist. Management analyst. Personnel officer. Tariff analyst. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer. Assistant chief, branch. Assistant director, Pacific oceanic fishery investigations. Assistant personnel officer. Budget officer. Chemist. Chief, branch. Chief, branch. Chief, section. Classification officer. Commodity industry analyst. Fishery biologist. Fishery marketing specialist. Fishery methods and equipment specialist. Fishery products technologist. General manager. Procurement and property officer. Regional supervisor. Tariff analyst. Visual information specialist. Visual information specialist. Visual information specialist. Visual information specialist.	2	20,640	2 3 1	34, 071	3	34, 071
Biologist	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1 1	12, 563 11, 357
Chief, branch	8	82, 560	10	114, 068	11	126, 670
Chief, section	3	32,035	3	11, 357 114, 068 35, 277 36, 732	3	23, 212 36, 732
Chemist	}		3		3	36, 732
vestigations	1	10, 320	1	11, 357 68, 142 11, 357 11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 357
Fishery biologist	4	41, 280	6	68, 142	6	68, 391
Management analyst			1	11, 357	1	11, 357 68, 391 11, 357 11, 357
Tariff analyst			li	11, 357	1	11, 507
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:			-			
Administrative officer	2	19, 270	4	41,516	4	41,516
Assistant chief, branch	1	30, 820	5	50, 232	5	50, 730
fishery investigations	1	8,990	1	9,901	1	9, 901
Assistant personnel officer			1	10 379	1	10, 379
Charact		39 400	1 2	11, 586 22, 214	1 2	11, 586 22, 214
Chief, branch	i	10, 495				
Chief, section	2	18, 195	;-		j	9, 901 10, 379
Classification officer			1	10, 379 9, 901	1	9,901
Fiscal officer			ī	10, 379	1	10, 379
Fishery biologist	9	84, 565	11	111, 323	12	122, 220
Fishery marketing specialist					2	19, 802
specialist			2	20, 051 9, 901 11, 107 11, 107 10, 379 19, 802	1	10, 150
Fishery products technologist	;-		1	9,901	<u>î</u> -	11 107
Oceanographer	1	8,990	i	11, 107	i	11, 107 11, 107 10, 379 20, 051
Procurement and property officer			ĩ	10, 379	1	10, 379
Regional supervisor	2	17, 980 8, 990 8, 990	1	19,802	2	20, 051
Visual information engalist	1	8,990	li	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	9, 901 10, 150
Visual information specialist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	75	555, 915	85	741, 311	81	710, 908
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	139		140	-	134	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	į.	950, 435	179	, 081, 379	173	, 006, 766
Cro-9. \$0,980 to \$0,000	100	910, 335	1 1	122, 342		, 111, 483
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	5	27, 415	4	122, 342 23, 712	4	24,046
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	187	890, 235	205	061, 979	197	, 038, 143
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	33	144, 630	33	161, 230	35	173, 263
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	183	717, 645	186	161, 230 809, 251	196	173, 263 857, 276 575, 071
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	140 88	507, 255 288, 750	147	589, 486	142	575, 071
GS-9, \$3,495 to \$4,000	30	91, 520	81 22	75. 344	78 21	73, 906
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530.			22 2	589, 486 298, 009 75, 344 6, 116	3	292, 980 73, 906 9, 174
GS-5, \$4,940 to \$5,380 GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,945 GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,085 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	400		1	•	950	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	403	, 657, 041	387	604, 317	376	, 597, 028
	1 1		1	, 502, 511		., 501, 020
Total permanent	1, 502	. 050 000	1, 560	500 APA	1, 524	410 900
	1 7	, 353, 626	1 8	, 502, 636	1 8	3, 410, 363

		2	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
BUREAU OF COMMERCIAL FISHERIES— continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses	157. 6	77.5	55. 5
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	\$883, 380 290, 083	\$466, 986	\$335, 663
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1, 344. 4 6, 760, 329	1, 482. 5 8, 035, 650	1, 468. 5 8, 074, 700
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	40. 244	1, 111, 825 43, 700 45, 800	1, 044, 000 41, 800 37, 300
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	Į.	29, 850	58,000
Overtime and holiday pay Living and quarters allowance. Additional pay for service abroad	204, 943 174	129,000	129, 300
	219, 182	246, 800	214, 100
01 Personal services, Bureau of Com- mercial Fisheries	8, 288, 180	9, 642, 625	9, 599, 200
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows:			
"Management and investigations of resources"" "Construction"" "General administrative expenses"" "Administration of Pribilof Islands"	4, 051, 254 11, 977 219, 184	4, 597, 600 43, 225 275, 000	5, 024, 000 5, 000 275, 000
"Promote and develop fishery prod- ucts and research pertaining to Ameri- can fisheries"	845, 814 2, 539, 225	1, 023, 300 2, 919, 200	1, 061, 000 2, 442, 800
"Limitation on administrative ex- penses, fisheries loan fund". "Contributed funds". "Inspection and grading of fishery	72, 670 390, 986	84, 700 450, 4 00	87, 000 452, 000
products" "Advances and reimbursements"	157, 070	114, 400 134, 800	114, 400 138, 000
ALLOCATION TO SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION			
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Loan officer. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	1 11, 395 3 25, 720 3 20, 460	1 11,835 4 34,620	1 11,835 4 34,920
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,925. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.	3 20,460 1 4,075 5 18,775 1 3,260	5 36,590 2 11,970 2 9,580 7 28,660 2 7,085	5 36, 830 2 12, 120 2 9, 880 7 29, 230 2 7, 275
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	14 83, 685 2. 2 13, 079 3, 611	23 140, 340 3. 0 20, 340	23 142, 090 3, 5 21, 090
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	11.8	20. 0	19. 5
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	74, 217 367 135	400 3,000	121, 000 1, 400 1, 600
01 Personal services, Small Business Administration	74, 719	123, 400	124,000

OFFICE OF TERRITORIES

Administration of Territories

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
excess of \$15,375:		e+n nnn		ė10 000		
Governor of Alaska		\$19,000	1	\$19,000		#10 000
Governor of Hawaii	1 1	19,000	1	19,000		\$19,000
Governor of Virgin Islands	i	19,000	1	19,000	1 1	19,000
Governor of Guam	1	19, 000	1	19,000	1	19,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	3	14 100	1	15 050		15 050
Director.	1	14, 190	I	15, 870	1	15, 870
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		10 000		14 000	١	14 495
Assistant director	1 1	12,900	1	14, 206	1 1	14, 435
	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		10 100		10.000	İ	
Secretary, Territory of Alaska.	i	12, 420	Ţ	13, 686		10.050
Secretary, Territory of Hawaii	ļ	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Secretary of Guam	1	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Chief Justice, American Samoa	1	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 227
Chief, division of Alaskan affairs	1	11,610	1	13, 083		
Chief, division of Insular affairs	1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 686
Legislative adviser	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Special position at rates equal to or below \$12,770:		!				į
Government comptroller, Virgin						
Islands					1	12, 500
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:						
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Insular area specialist	1	10,750	1	11, 835	1	12,085
Special assistant to director	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12,563
Secretary of American Samoa	1	10,750	ì	11,835	1	12,085
Special assistant to Governor of				,	-	
Alaska	1	10, 750	1	11, 357		

	1958	actual	1959 (stimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total	Num ber	· Total	Num	- Total
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued Government secretary, Virgin Islands. Auditor, Guam.	1	\$10, 320 10, 320	1	\$11,357 11,606	1	\$11,606 11,606
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Alaska area specialist	1	9, 205	1	10, 150		
Staff assistant, Alaska GS-12, \$9;330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	5	8, 990 39, 140 33, 240	1 5 5	10, 150 43, 868 37, 356		52, 209 44, 136
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	6 1	33, 990 5, 780	6 1	37, 751 6, 386	5	32, 220 6, 386
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	11 4 9	55, 445 18, 885	11 4 9	62, 086 21, 154	16 4 9	86, 901 21, 466
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		35, 865 30, 040 3, 175	8	40, 206 33, 133 3, 598	13	40, 684 52, 332 17, 762
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6,600	2	7, 384	3	10, 733
equivalent to less than \$9,890 Total permanent	78	13, 206 569, 961	-3 -78	13, 206 624, 570	3 89	7, 506 626, 829
Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay	13	95, 369	8	66, 280	5	36, 821
scales for part of year		20, 129				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	65	494, 721	70	558, 290	84	590, 008
rary employment		5, 711		10, 074		8, 509
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1, 938 1, 021		1,960 694		6, 227 694
Additional pay for service abroad Payments to members of the legislatures of Hawaii, Virgin Islands, Guam, and		32, 118		45, 869		62, 845
American Samoa		43, 703		124, 700		56, 010
01 Personal services		579, 212		741, 587		724, 293

TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIFIC ISLANDS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-18. \$17,500:	1	\$16,000	1	\$17,500	1	417 500
High commissioner	1	\$10,000	1	\$17,000	,	\$17,500
Deputy high commissioner	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	-	10, 110	` `	17, 100		14, 000
Chief justice			1	12,771	1	12, 771
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:			i -	,		,
Administrative officer	4	42, 785	4	47, 340	4	48, 090
Attorney general	1	10, 535	1	11,835	1	12, 083
Director of public health	1	11, 395	1	12,563	1	12, 563
Chief justice.	1	10, 750	}			
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		40.000	١.			
Director of public works	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Director of education	1	9, 635	1	10, 629	ļ	10, 585
Associate justice	1 2	9, 205 18, 840	1 2	10, 150	1 2	10, 150 21, 258
Administrative officer	์ เ	9, 205	î	21, 258 10, 379	í	10, 379
Agricultural economist		9, 205	1	10, 379		10,018
Director of personnel	î	8, 990	ì	10, 150	1	10, 379
Director of communications	ì	8. 990	î	10, 150	î	10, 379
Director property and supply			i	10, 150	i	10, 379
Director, property and supply Director, agriculture and fisheries	· ·		ĺ	9, 901	î	9, 901
Director of anthropology			ī	9, 901	1	10, 150
Assistant director, public health			i	11, 107	i	11, 107
GS-12. \$8.330 to \$9.530	12	98, 480	10	88, 693	10	88, 922
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	28	187, 300	25	188, 328	25	190, 946
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	7	42, 890	6	41, 496	_6	42, 266
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	67	378, 035	63	394, 249 24, 296	63	402, 783
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	4	21, 500	4	24, 296	4	24, 628
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	23 4	100, 610	23 4	116, 190	22 4	119, 421
CC 5 64.040 to \$3,390	18	17, 805 70, 920	18	19,800	18	20, 238 78, 246
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	18	63, 595	17	76, 796 64, 733	16	64, 792
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	19	65, 965	19	70, 338	19	71, 934
GS_9 \$3 255 to \$3 825	ĩ	3, 130	Ι'n	3, 557	1	3, 640
Ungraded positions at annual rates	-	0, 100	_	-,	_	-,
less than \$9,890	3	24, 645	3	24, 545	3	24, 645
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		•		1		
equivalent to less than \$9,890	73	383, 000	70	383, 800	70	394, 300
Total permanent positions	296 1	655, 580	284 1.	738, 247	282 1	770, 502
Deduct lapses	73	409, 914	5	35, 313	14	91, 248
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,		,		
scales for part of year		69, 815				·
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	223 1	315, 481	279 1.	702, 934	268 1	, 679, 254
Positions other than permanent: Tem-	,	020, 202		102,001		,,
porary employment		12, 303		15,000		15,000
Other personal services:		•				
Regular pay above 52-week base		6, 257		8,071		15, 986
Overtime and holiday pay		66, 310		60,000		60,000
Additional pay for service abroad		232, 608		320, 410		316, 141
Subtotal	1.	632, 959	2.	106, 415	2	086, 381
Deduct amounts for Federal employees	^,	,		,	_	, ,
paid from grants to Trust Territory	1.	539, 345	1,	999, 495	1	, 974, 800
01 Personal services.		93, 614	 	106, 920		111, 581
		20, 014	ı	100, 240		111, 001

OFFICE OF TERRITORIES-Continued

ALASKA RAILROAD REVOLVING FUND

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	timate
			 			
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal excess of \$15,375:	to or in Num	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
General manager		\$18,000	1	\$22,000	1	\$22,000
Assistant general manager. Ungraded positions at hour	ly rates	14,000	1	15, 375	1	15, 375
equivalent to:						
\$9,890 or above: Assistant chief commun	nications		}			
officer	i 1	9, 427	1	10,000	1	10,000
Assistant chief engineer	1	11,000	1 1	12,000	1	12,000 12,000
Assistant comptroner Assistant general traffic me Assistant superintendent	anager 1	11,000 10,302	l i	12, 000 11, 000	i	11,000
Assistant superintendent	of opera-		1			•
tions	anager 1	10, 800 12, 000	1 1	11,000 13,500	1 1	11, 000 13, 500
Auditor of disbursements	1	10, 001	1	10, 356	1	10, 356
Auditor of revenues Budget officer	1	10, 442 10, 574	1 1 1	10, 797 10, 929] 1	10, 797 10, 929
Chief communications office	eri	10, 574 10, 750	i	11, 250	li	11. 250
Chief dispatcher	1 1	10, 750 10, 046	1	10, 929 11, 250 10, 401 13, 500	Į	11, 250 10, 401
Chief engineer Chief mechanical engineer	eer 1	12,000 10,202 12,000 10,242	1 1	13, 500 10, 557	1 1 1 1 1 1	13, 500 10, 557
Uniei mechanicai onicer	1	12,000	1	13, 500	1	13, 500
Chief treasury section	1	10, 242	1 1	10, 597	1 1	10, 597
District freight and passens	reragent 2	12, 500		14, 100 19, 796	1/2	14, 100 19, 796
Dock superintendent	ger agent. 2	10, 177	2	10.532	2 1 1	10, 532
Engineer of structures		10, 702	1 1	11,057	1	11.057 10,356
Dock superintendent Engineer of structures Engineer of track. General auditor	1	10, 177 10, 702 10, 001 10, 702	1	11,057 10,356 11,057	1 1	11.057
		9,802	} î	10, 157	1	10, 157
General traffic manager Master mechanic. Operations analyst	1	11.000	1 1 1	12, 500	1 1 1	12, 500
Operations analyst	1	11,000 10,702	1	12,000 11,057	;	12,000 11,057
		11.000	1 1	12,000 11,250	1 1 1	11, 057 12, 000 11, 250
Property management office	cer 1	11,000 10,300	1	11, 250	1	11, 250
Real estate and contract as Records management office	gent 1 er 1	10, 300 10, 242	1 1	10, 655 10, 597	1 1	10, 655 10, 597
Road foreman of engine	s, train-	,	1			
master		20, 290	2	21, 000	2	21,000
agent	1	9, 162	1	10,000	1	10,000
Senior auditor		10, 442	\ -		·	
Senior engineer Special representative of	1	9, 670	1	10, 025	1	10, 025
manager, Seattle, Wash. Special representative.	general Washing-	11, 000	1	11, 355	1	11, 355
ton. D. U	1	11,000	1	11, 355	1	11, 355
Superintendent, car depart Superintendent of operation	tment 1	10, 187	i		i	
Superintendent of derack,	general	12, 500	1 1	14, 100] _	14, 100
roadinaster	1	11,000	1	11, 250 10, 597	1	11, 250 10, 597
Systems accountant Trainmaster	1	11, 000 10, 242 10, 145	1	10, 597	1	10, 597
Trainmaster Less than \$9,890	1. 450		1, 289		1, 279	
	,	9, 632, 831	8,	951, 310	8,	884, 705
Total permanent	1, 494		1, 330		1, 320	
	10	, 109, 469	9,	426, 868	9,	360, 263
Deduct lapses	225	1, 448, 885	70	554, 868	70	411, 263
Net permanent (average	number,				<u> </u>	
net salary)	1, 269	, geo	1, 260	080.000	1, 250	040 ***
Positions other than permanent:	1 8	3, 660, 584	8,	872, 000	8,	949, 000
rary employment		68, 321		75, 000		75, 000
Other personal services:			Į.			
Regular pay above 52-week ba Overtime and holiday pay	SC	70, 240 208, 457	1	36,000 202,000		36, 000 202, 000
			<u> </u>	185, 000		262,000
01 Personal services		, 007, 602				000 000

VIRGIN ISLANDS CORPORATION

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, VIRGIN ISLANDS CORPORATION

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 6	estimate
Grades and ranges: Ungraded positions at annual rates:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num	n- Total
\$9,890 or åbove: President	1	\$16,000	1	\$18,000	1	\$18,000
Manager, sugar department	î	15,000	î	16, 500	î	16, 500
Manager, power department	1	12, 800	. 1	14, 080	1	14,080
Factory superintendent Comptroller	1	12,800	1	14, 080 11, 000	1 1	14, 080 11, 000
Manager, development department	1	10,000 10,000	i	11,000	i i	11,000
Less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	139	416, 880	126	434, 717	126	446, 837
equivalent to less than \$9,890	488	591, 248	552	669, 123	549	664, 803
Total permapent	633 1,	084, 728	684 1,	188, 500	681	1, 196, 300

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct lapses	12. 8 \$34, 578	5 \$18,100	6. 5 \$16, 100
Net permanent (average number net salary)	620, 2 1, 050, 150	679 1, 170, 400	674. 5 1, 180, 200
turing, and other seasonal labor, chiefly per diem and piece-rate employees)	86, 703	120,000	125, 000
Other personal services: Overtime and holiday pay Excess of annual leave earned over annual	29, 869	25,000	22,000
leave taken	13, 960	5,000	5,000
01 Personal services	1, 180, 682	1, 320, 400	1, 332, 200
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:	A110 700	#100 000	A100 000
Administrative expenses Growing and harvesting sugarcane	\$116,760 182,054	\$126,800 260,300	\$129,000 243,400
Manufacturing sugar	65, 001	103, 100	114,800
Overhead:	00,001	100, 100	1 111,000
Growing and harvesting sugarcane	49, 824	52,000	53,000
Manufacturing sugar	74,052	80,000	80,000
Carpenter shop	14, 203	14, 200	14, 500
Machine shop		15,000	15,000
Garage	17, 560	18,000	18,000
Tractor repair shop	30, 288	32,000	32,000
Tractors, operation	40, 798	45,000	45, 500
Trucks, trailers, etc., operation	17, 655 19, 639	17, 000 22, 000	18,000 23,000
Storeroom Construction work	123, 846	100,000	100,000
Selling expense.	30, 428	30,000	31,000
Operations, development department,	30, 123	00,000	0.,000
St. Thomas	129, 063	133, 000	135,000
Power program, direct	114, 954	126,000	
Power program, overhead	87, 067	93, 000	94, 000
Miscellaneous activities	52, 893	53, 000	52,000
	I	j .	ŀ

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Secretary	Total salary 25, 000 21, 000 99, 000	Num- ber 1 1 5	salary \$25, 000	Num- ber	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Secretary	salary 25, 000 21, 000 99, 000	ber 1 1	salary \$25, 000		· Total
Secretary 1 1 Assistant secretary 5 GS-13. \$17,500: Assistant to secretary 1 Assistant to secretary 1 Assistant to secretary 1 Assistant to secretary 1 Assistant to secretary 1 Director, technical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Director, ticchinical review staff 1 Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildliffe 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1	21, 000 99, 000	1		ner	salary
Under secretary 1 Assistant secretary 5 GS-18. \$17,500: Assistant to secretary 1 GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Special assistant to the secretary 1 Director, technical review staff 1 Director, division of budget and finance 1 GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1	21, 000 99, 000	1		1	\$25,000
Assistant secretary. 5 (SS-18. \$17,500: Assistant to secretary. 1 (SE-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Special assistant to the secretary. 1 Director, technical review staff. 1 Director, division of budget and finance. 1 (SS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special assistant to under secretary. 1 Special assistant to under secretary. 1 Special assistant to under secretary. 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power. 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources. 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management. 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife. 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff. 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary. 1 Director, division of personnel. 1	٠,	5	21,000	1	21,000
GS-18. \$17,500: Assistant to secretary	16,000		99,000	5	99,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Special assistant to the secretary	16,000			-	-
Special assistant to the secretary 1 Assistant to secretary 1 Director, technical review staff 1 Director, division of budget and finance 1 GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary public land management 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1		1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Assistant to secretary 1 Director, technical review staff. 1 Director, division of budget and finance. 1 GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special assistant to secretary 1 Special assistant to under secretary 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, principal assistant secretary, principal assistant to assistant secretary, principal assistant to assistant secretary, principal assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1					
Director, technical review staff	14, 405	1	16,099	1	16, 349
Director, division of budget and finance	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 621
nance	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Special assistant to secretary					
Special assistant to secretary. Special assistant to under secretary. Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power. Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources. Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management. Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife. Assistant Director, technical review staff. Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary. Director, division of personnel.	14, 190	1	15, 870	1	15, 870
Special assistant to under secretary. Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power. Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources. Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management. Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife. Assistant Director, technical review staff. Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary. Director, division of personnel. 1	*** ***		14 405		14 105
Special assistant to assistant secretary, water and power 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary mineral resources 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management 1 Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife 1 Assistant Director, technical review staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
tary, water and power. Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources. Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management. Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife. Assistant Director, technical review staff. Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary. Director, division of personnel	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
Special assistant to assistant secretary, mineral resources	12,900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
tary, mineral resources. Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management	12, 800	-	14, 200	•	14, 100
Special assistant to assistant secretary, public land management. Special assistant to assistant secretary, fish and wildlife	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
tary, public land management	20, 220	-	22, 200	-	11,000
Special assistant to assistant secre- tary, fish and wildlife	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
tary, fish and wildlife	,	_	,	_	,
Assistant Director, technical review staff. 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary. 1 Director, division of personnel	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
staff 1 Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1	-				•
Special assistant to administrative assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
assistant secretary 1 Director, division of personnel 1					-
Director, division of personnel 1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		_			40.000
	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Deputy director, division of informa-	** 000	_	10.000		10 074
	11, 880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
	11,610	1	13, 083	1 2	13, 374
	25, 110	2	27, 956	2	27, 956
Industrial specialist, mineral re-	11,610				
Staff assistant, public land manage-	11,010]	
ment 2	23, 220	3	38, 313	3	38, 625
	87, 940	7	96, 347	7	96, 596
Budget examiner, chief branch of	01,010	•	00,017	٠.	2 0,000
hudget examiner, their branch of	11, 610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
budget 1 Director, division of management re-	11,010	•	10,000	-	10,000
search	12, 420	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Director, division of property manage-	,	-	,	_	,
ment.	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Chief, branch of compensation and	,	_	-	1	-
labor relations1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Director, division of administrative	•				
services 1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Director, division of security 1	12, 150	1	13, 686	1	13, 978

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

1968 actual 1960 estimate 1960 estimate 1960 estimate 1961 1			DEIM	
Second S		1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Director, division of inspection 1 15,2,20 1 13,3,896 1 13,3,978 13,978 13,978 13,978 14,250 12,253 12,253 12,253 12,253 12,253 12,253 13,978 13,				
Priegram specialist, water and power. 1 11, 180	Director, division of inspection Correspondence control officer	1 \$12,420 1 11,610	1 \$13,686 1 12,771	1 \$13,978 1 13,083
Staff Sassistant be and withing 1	Program specialist, water and power	1 11, 180 2 22, 790	1 12,563 2 25,126	1 12, 563 2 25, 126
Budget examiner, division of braich of Finance examiner, division of Dranch of Thance examiner, examolate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate chief, branch of Grance examiner, associate director, division of personel management examiner, and the personel management examiner, division of personel management examiner, division of personel officer, division of administrative services. 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	Staff assistant, fish and wildlife			
Finance examiner, chief branch of finance. Finance examiner, associate chief, branch of finance of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property management. Assistant director, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of safety engineering, division of personnel management. Assistant director, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of safety engineering, division of personnel management. Assistant director, division of daministrative services. Fractive services. Investigator general, division of administrative services and division of inspection. Confidential assistant to secretary. Research of safety explained in the property management and finance. Confidential assistant to secretary. Research of program and the property staff. Budget examiner, division of budget and finance. Chief, branch of incentive swards. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Footion classifier, division of personnel management. Footion of personnel management. F	Budget examiner, division of budget	l	1	· '
Finance examiner, associate chief, branch of finance 1	Finance examiner, chief branch of	l	· ·	
Management analyst, division of management research of assistant director, division of propositions of propositions and director, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of straining, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of safety engineering, division of personnel management. Personnel officer, division of administrative services. Investigator general, division of inspection. Budget examiner, division of budget and finance analyst. Chief, branch of incertive wards. Chief, branch of incertive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of incentive wards. Chief, branch of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of administrative services. Labor relations officer, division of administrative services. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, div	Finance examiner, associate chief,		l	· ·
Assistant director, division of property management. Assistant to director, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of safety engineering, division of personnel management. Assistant director, division of administrative services. Investigator general, division of administrative services. Investigator general, division of inspection. G8-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G8-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-13, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-14, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-15, 39,990 to \$11,000: G9-16, 39,9	Management analyst, division of	· .	l	
Solite Imagement Chief, branch of training, division of Chief, branch of training, division of personnel management. Assistant director, division of sadministrative services 111, 395 112, 563 11	Assistant director, division of prop-	I 10, 965	1 12,085	!
Solite Imagement Chief, branch of training, division of Chief, branch of training, division of personnel management. Assistant director, division of sadministrative services 111, 395 112, 563 11	erty management	1 11, 180	1 12, 563	1 12,563
Personnel management 1	sonnei management	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,606
1	personnel management	1 11,180	1 12, 563	1 12,563
Strative services 1 11, 305 1 12, 563 1 10, 150 1 10,	division of personnel management	1 11,395	1 12, 563	1 12,563
Traveligator general, division of inspection 1 10,320 1 11,357 1 11,000	Assistant director, division of admin- istrative services	1 11,395	1 12,563	1 12, 563
Special 1 1, 180 1 12, 334 1 12, 968	Personnel officer, division of adminis- trative services	· ·	1 11,357	1 11,606
GS-13, 39,390 to \$11,090: Executive assistant to secretary 1 9,205 1 10,150 1 10,370 Confidential assistant to secretary 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10,150 Staff assistant, technical review staff. Budget examiner, division of budget and finance. Finance examiner, division of budget and finance. Finance examiner, division of budget and finance. Management research Management research Chief, branch of employees relations, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Placement officer, division of personnel management. Training officer, division of personnel management. Training officer, division of personnel management. Training officer, division of personnel management. Assistant to director, division of administrative services. Assistant to director, division of in- GS-12, 843,391 to 85,350. GS-13, 84,391 to 85,350. GS-13, 84,900 to 85,230. Total personnel division of in- GS-13, 84,900 to 85,856. 23 133, 490 to 85,390. Total personnel division of in- GS-13, 84,900 to 85,850. 24 10, 955 to 86,855. 25 11, 97,030 to 88,230. Total personnel division of in- GS-13, 84,900 to 85,800. BG-8-13, 84,900 to 85,800. BG-8-13, 84,900 to 85,800. BG-8-13, 84,900 to 85,800. BG-8-13, 84,900 to 85,800. CR-9-1	Investigator general, division of in- spection			l '
Confidential assistant to secretary 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10,150 Staff assistant, technical review staff. Budget examiner, division of budget and finance with the control of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst, division of management analyst. Property management analyst. Section of personnel management analyst. Chief, branch of penjoyees relations, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. The personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel officer, division of personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management. The personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst and personnel management analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst analyst anal	GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	· ·		· ·
Staff assistant, technical review staff 1 8,990 1 10,150 1	Confidential assistant to secretary	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 10,150
## A	Staff assistant, technical review staff	1 8, 990	1 10,150	
Finance examiner, division of budget and finance. Management analyst, division of management research. Chief, branch of incentive awards. Chief, branch of employees relations, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Placement officer, division of personnel management. Placement officer, division of personnel management. Budget and finance officer, division of administrative services. Assistant to director, division of administrative services. Assistant to director, division of into tion. GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. GS-13, \$3,330 to \$9,530. GS-14, \$3,330 to \$9,530. GS-13, \$3,535 to \$3,535. GS-11, \$7,630 to \$3,230. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,655. GS-3, \$4,490 to \$3,390. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,940. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,940. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,940. Total permanent (average number, net salary). Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment. Other personal services. 21, 140, 868 CS-18, \$2,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$3,530. CS-19, \$4,600 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19, \$4,640 to \$4,640. CS-19,	and finance	3 28.690	3 32,115	3 32,364
Management analyst, division of management research 2 20,130 2 22,443 2 22,443 Chief, branch of incentive awards 1 8,990 1 10,150 1 10,379 Chief, branch of employees relations, division of personnel management 1 9,850 1 11,107 1 11,107 Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management 2 19,055 2 21,257 2 21,257 Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management 1 9,205 1 10,379 1 10,629 Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management 1 9,205 1 10,379 1 10,629 Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management 1 10,085 1 11,107 1 11,107 Chief, branch of personnel management 1 10,085 1 11,107 1 11,107 1 11,107 Chief, branch of personnel management 1 10,085 1 11,107	Finance examiner, division of budget	•	1	
Property management analyst. Chief, branch of employees relations, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management officer, division of personnel management. Placoment officer, division of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management officer, division of personnel management officer, division of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management. Placoment of personnel management of personnel management of personnel management of personnel manage	Management analyst, division of	· '	1	
Chief, branch of employees relations, division of personnel management. Position classifier, division of personnel management. Chief, branch of program review, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Labor relations officer, division of personnel management. Training officer, division of personnel management. Budget and finance officer, division of administrative services. Investigator general, division of intion GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. Investigator general, division of intion GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. If 11, 0065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. If 110, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530. If 110, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,230. If 110, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. GS-12, \$4,330 to \$8,530. If 10, 065 Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division of intion. Investigator general, division. Investigator gener	Chief, branch of incentive awards	1 8,990	1 10, 150	1 10,379
Position classifier, division of personnel management	Chief, branch of employees relations,		1	
nel management 2 19,055 2 21,257 2 21,486 Chleft, branch of program review, division of personnel management 1 9,205 1 10,379 1 10,629 Parsonnel management 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Placement officer, division of personnel management 2 17,980 2 20,300 2 20,300 Training officer, division of personnel management 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 9,901 Assistant to director, division of administrative services 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10,165 Investigator general, division of inton 1 10,065 1 11,107 1 11,107 Assistant to director, division of administrative services 1 8,990 1 9,901 1 10,160 Investigator general, division of inton 1 9,901 1 10,160 GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 18 142,710 17 148,075 17 150,755 GS-11, \$4,030 to \$8,835 23 13,400 12,1525 19 123,801 GS-8, \$3,470 to \$6,505 to \$7,405 1 6,725 1 7,426 1 7,426 GS-9, \$5,685 to \$7,405 1 6,725 1 7,426 1 7,426 GS-9, \$5,685 to \$3,530 2 2 16,955 2 12,917 2 12,917 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$3,530 16 74,055 2 105,128 19 123,801 GS-8, \$4,490 to \$4,940 45,830 32 161,495 33 185,970 33 188,708 GS-8, \$4,505 to \$4,055 10 67,055 2 105,128 2 107,638 GS-2, \$4,255 to \$4,325 19 69,135 7 77,766 1 77,861 2 105,128 GS-2, \$4,255 to \$4,325 10 36,550 10 41,081 10 41,185 GS-2, \$4,255 to \$4,352 10 36,550 10 41,081 10 41,185 GS-2, \$4,255 to \$4,055 10 36,550 10 41,081 10 41,185 GS-2, \$4,256 to \$3,530 10 41,081 10 41,185 GS-2, \$4,296 to \$3,530 10 41,081 10 41,185 GS-3, \$4,950 to \$4,955 10 43,955 10 44,081 10 41,185 GS-3, \$4,950 to \$4,955 10 43,955 10 44,081 10 41,185 GS-3, \$4,950 to \$4,955 10 43,955 10 44,081 10 41,185 GS-3, \$4,950 to \$4,955 10 43,955 10 44,081 10 41,185 GS-3, \$4,950 to \$4,955 10 43,95	Position classifier, division of person-	1 9,850	1 11, 107	
Vision of personnel management	nel management	2 19,055	2 21, 257	2 21,480
personnel management. Placement officer, division of personnel management. Training officer, division of personnel management. Budget and finance officer, division of administrative services. Investigator general, division of intoton GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-13, \$4,040 to \$5,365. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-13, \$4,040 to \$5,365. GS-13, \$4,70 to \$6,377. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,377. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,380. GS-8, \$4,490 to \$5,380. GS-8, \$4,940 to \$4,940. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-3, \$4,940 to \$4,940. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,055. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. In 7, 766 for 7,766 for	vision of personnel management	1 9,205	1 10, 379	1 10,629
Training officer, division of personnel management. 2 17, 980 2 20, 300 2 20, 300 2 20, 300 300	personnel management	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Budget and finance officer, division of administrative services.	nel management	2 17,980	2 20, 300	2 20, 300
Assistant to director, division of administrative services	management	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 9,901
Assistant to director, division of administrative services	administrative services	1 10,065	1 11, 107	1 11, 107
Investigator general, division of into ton 1 0,901 1 10,150 10,	Assistant to director, division of ad-		1)
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	Investigator general, division of in-	2 0,000		·
GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,406.	CIG_19	18 142, 710	17 148, 075	17 150, 755
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370.	GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405	17 116, 905 1 6, 725	1 7,426	19 143, 324 1 7, 426
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,830	GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	23 133, 490 2 11, 695		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880.	32 161, 495	33 185, 970	33 188, 798
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	45 185, 945	41 188,341	41 192, 167
CBS-1, \$2,660 to \$3,530. Same of the control of	GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	10 36, 550	10 41,081	10 41, 185
Total permanent 300 2, 169, 765 296 2, 359, 335 14.6 118, 155	GS-1. \$2.960 to \$3.530	7 24,375 8 23,050	7 26,893 7 22,111	7 26,893 7 22,695
Total permanent 300 2, 169, 765 296 2, 359, 335 14.6 118, 155	Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$5,985	5 20, 155	5 21,632	5 21,632
Deduct lapses	_			
Scales for part of year 86, 798	Deduct lapses	23. 2 168, 385	10. 4 82, 715	14. 6 118, 155
276. 8 285. 6 281. 4 2, 268, 640	scales for part of year	86, 798		
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	Net permanent (average number,		001.4	001.4
Mittent employment. 31, 644 13,000 13,000				
Other personal services: 7, 996 9, 180 17, 160 Regular pay above 52-week base 7, 996 9, 180 6, 000 Overtime and holiday pay 12, 937 6, 000 6, 000 Payments to other agencles for reimbursable details 113 113 01 Personal services 2, 140, 868 2, 304, 800 2, 304, 800 Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: 12, 122, 013 \$2, 291, 300 \$2, 291, 300	mittent employment	31, 644	13,000	13,000
12, 937 6, 000 6, 000 Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details	Other personal services:			
bursable details	Overtime and holiday pay			6,000
Salaries and wages are distributed as fol- lows: Direct obligations. \$2,122.013 \$2,291,300 \$2,291,300	bursable details.	113		
lows: Direct obligations \$2,122,013 \$2,291,300 \$2,291,300	01 Personal services	2, 140, 868	2, 304, 800	2, 304, 800
lows: Direct obligations \$2,122,013 \$2,291,300 \$2,291,300	Salaries and wages are distributed as fol-			
Reimbursable obligations	lows:	ĝg 194 014	\$9.901.90n	gg 901 200
	Reimbursable obligations			
	· <u></u>			

Working C	APIT	AL FUN	D			
	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num			- Total		Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$12,690: Deputy executive director, youth fit-	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
ness program	1	\$11,610	1	\$13,083	1	\$13, 374
Librarian GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 56 3
Staff assistant, youth fitness program	3	26, 970	3	30, 201	3	30, 450
Communications engineer	1 1	10,065	1	11, 107	i	11, 107
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	3	16,000	3	25, 751	3	26,000
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	3	20, 245	2	15, 267	2	15, 517
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	ĬĚ	36, 020	6	39, 436	6	40,041
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	ľ	5, 510	2	12, 480	2	12,772
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	11	57, 200	10	56, 657	10	57, 386
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	18, 585	5	25, 355 32, 718	5	25, 813
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	8	32, 870	7	32, 718	7	33, 466
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	13	49, 665	12	51, 206	12	51, 393
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	36	128, 960	31	123, 991	31	124, 532
Clot 1 60 000 + 69 590	13	44, 260 9, 090	13 2	49,607	13	50, 043
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	0	9,090	2	6, 698	2	6, 802
equivalent to less than \$5,440	4	15, 808	4	15, 808	4	15, 808
WB-18. \$5,762 to \$6,677	1	6, 677	1	6, 677	1	6, 677
WB-17. \$5.574 to \$6.448	١ī	6, 448	î	6, 448	î	6, 448
WB-17, \$5,574 to \$6,448 WB-16, \$5,366 to \$6,219	1 4	24, 876	5	30, 242		30, 242
WB-15, \$5,179 to \$5,990 WB-14, \$4,971 to \$5,762	4 2 2 2 2 2	11, 980	ž	11, 980	5 2 2	11, 980
WB-14, \$4,971 to \$5,762	2	11, 274	2 2 2 2	11, 980 11, 274	2	11, 274
WB-13. \$4.784 to \$5.533	2	10, 816	2	10.816	2	10, 816
WB-12, \$4,597 to \$5,325	2	10, 192	2	10, 192	2 1	10, 192
WB-10, \$4,202 to \$4,867		4, 867	1	4, 867	1	4, 867
WB-9, \$4,014 to \$4,638	9	42,054	11	50, 083	11	50,083
WB-7, \$3,619 to \$4,181	8	32, 513	9	36, 132	9	36, 132
WB-5. \$3,245 to \$3,744	4	14, 644	4	14,644	4	14, 644
WB-4. \$3,037 to \$3,515	7	23, 669	11	35, 816	11	35, 816
Total permanent	153	694, 263	154	751,099	154	756, 238
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay	14.3	66, 970	3. 1	15, 169		16, 784
scales for part of year		20, 872				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	138. 0	648, 165	150. 9	735, 930	150. 6	739, 454
time and temporary Other personal services:		15, 223		13, 500		13, 500
Regular pay above 52-week base		2, 679		2, 870	l	5 7/0
Overtime and holiday nav	1	54, 228		30, 300	ĺ	5, 746 30, 300
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		776		800	ŀ	30, 300 800
Payments to other agencies for reim-		770		000	ĺ	000
bursable details		15,058		16, 500		16, 500
leave earned		-912				

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

01 Personal services_____

735, 217

799, 900

806, 300

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	- Total		Total salary	Num- ber	- Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 261	Sixter y	1961	Salai y	Dei	Salai y
Director	1	\$12, 150	1	\$13,686	1	\$13,686
CQ_14 \$11 955 to \$19 555;	-	,	_	, ,	_	, ,
Chief, research branch	1 1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	l	•		•		•
Chief, regional research section	1	8, 990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Chief, linguistics and history section	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	ī	7, 570	1	8, 590	1	8, 590
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	12	84,850	12	94, 110	12	95, 810
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		86,325	16	101, 985	16	103,930
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	24,650	15	79, 575	15	81, 975
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	18, 750	3	15, 615	3	15, 765
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		98, 340	20	91,255		84, 675
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		47, 185	9	39, 255	9	39, 255
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		11, 140	3	12, 721		12, 721
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	_ 1	3, 300	I.	3, 744	I	3, 744
Total permanent	81	422, 775	84	492, 671	82	492, 286
Deduct lapses	2.5	28, 309	7.5	492, 671 44, 071	7.5	45, 386
Add net increase due to changes in pay	_,,	20,000		,	,,,	20, 000
scales for part of year		19,078		·		.
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	78. 5	413, 544	76. 5	448, 600	74. 5	446, 900
rary employment			-			
Other personal services:	-					
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		1, 632 6, 371		1, 700		3, 400
01 Personal services		421, 547		450, 300		450, 300

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

LEGAL ACTIVITIES AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

	10	8 actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate		
E	190	~ aciuai	1999 (~ tunianc	7200 6	STRITTE	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Nur bei		Num- ber	• Total salary	Num ber	· Total salary	
Attorney General Deputy attorney general Administrative assistant attorney	1	\$25, 000 21, 000		\$25, 000 21, 000	l 1	\$25,000 21,000	
general GS-18. \$17,500:	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	1	17, 500	
Assistant to the deputy attorney general GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514	
Assistant to the deputy attorney gen- eral Executive assistant to the Attorney	1	14, 835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349	
[lanara]	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 870	
G8-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Chief, executive office for United States attorneys. Chief, personnel office. Director of public relations. G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Arietant chief personnel office.	1 1 1	13, 330 12, 900 12, 900	1 1 1	14, 206 14, 435	1 1 1	14, 206 14, 435	
			1	14, 435 12, 771 14, 706	1	14, 435 13, 083 14, 706	
Attorney Chairman, Board of Immigration Ap- peals	1	13, 120 12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978	
Chief, budget and accounts office. Member, Board of Parole. Pardon attorney	8 1	12, 690 11, 610 101, 520 11, 610	1 1	13, 083	1 1	13, 083	
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant chief, budget and accounts office.	1	10, 535	1	11, 606	1	11, 835	
Assistant chief, personnel office	1 1 2	10, 965 10, 535 21, 930	1 2	11, 357 24, 398	1 2	11, 357	
Chief, administrative services office Chief Examiner		10, 555 10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 835	1	24, 648 11, 357 11, 835	
Chief, legal and legislative office Chief, management office. Chief, records administrative office Executive officer	1	10, 320	1 1	11,606 11,606 11,357	1 1	11,606 11,606 11,606	
Member, Board of Immigration Appeals	1 4	11, 395 44, 075	1 4	12, 563 48, 089	1 4	12, 563 48, 318	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative attorney Assistant chief, management office	2	18, 840 8, 990	2	21, 008 9, 901	2	21, 258 9, 901	
Assistant pardon attorney Attorney Chief, administrative services office	1 9 1	9, 205 84, 350 9, 420	1 10	10, 379 104, 5 2 0	1 10	10, 629 105, 267	
Chief, classification officer Chief, records admin's rative office Chief, recruitment and placement	1 1	9, 205 9, 850	1	10, 379	1	10, 629	
officer Confidential assistant Director of libraries	1 1 1	9, 205 8, 990 8, 990	1 1 1	10, 379 9, 901 10, 150	1 1 1	10, 379 9, 901 10, 150	
Executive officer	î 1 23	8, 990 9, 205	1	9, 901 10, 379	1 1	10, 150 10, 629	
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405.	26 5	177, 550 168, 935 31, 600	23 26 4	198, 886 190, 670 27, 706	22 27 4	191, 753 200, 928 28, 017	
GS-9. \$5,685 to \$6,885	23 8 42	134, 840 43, 675 210, 300	24 10 39	156, 746 59, 760 219, 605	24 10 39	159, 390 60, 695 223, 178	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	33 99 92	152, 460 415, 980 346, 225	34 102 93	176, 467 481, 094 389, 025	34 104 94	179, 340 497, 166 396, 926	
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	94 12 16	331, 670 41, 300 47, 985	91 11 16	358, 012 41, 724 52, 936	90 11 16	359, 280 42, 077 53, 531	
Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Member, Board of Parole			8	140,000	8	140,000	
Special assistant to the deputy attorney general. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	15, 000	1	15,000	1	15,000	
equivalent to less than \$5,985	40	172, 292	40 570 3	173, 479	40 572.2	174, 312	
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		2, 923, 652 5 339, 739 110, 992	41.3	, 277, 462 244, 042		, 321 , 4 59 202, 619	
Net permanent (average number,	504.		528. 7		537. 2		
net salary)Positions other than permanent:		2, 694, 905	3	, 033, 420	3,	, 118, 840	
Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment		32, 776 2, 486 5, 187		6,600		6,600	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	\$10, 417 9, 667 1, 311	\$11,670 9,000	\$24, 030 9, 000
01 Personal services	2, 756, 749	3, 060, 690	3, 158, 470
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
Direct obligations	\$2, 651, 647 105, 102	\$2, 950, 690 110, 000	\$3, 108, 470 50, 000

SALARIES	AND	EXPENSES,	LEGAL	ACTIVITIES

Salaries and Expen	nses,	LEGAL	Аст	IVITIES	;	
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	Total	Num	- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
excess of \$15,375: Solicitor General	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500	1	\$20,500
Assistant attorney general GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	8	160,000	8	160, 600	8	160,000
First assistant	9	127, 495	9	140, 898	9	142, 292
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Attorney	1	19 000	1	14 425	1	14 805
Confidential assistant	i	12, 900 13, 760 26, 445 65, 790	i	14, 435 15, 163	i	14, 685 15, 163
Confidential assistant Executive assistant Second assistant	2 5	26, 445	2 6	15, 163 28, 641 86, 881	2 6	15, 163 28, 891
Second assistant GS-15, \$12.770 to \$13.970:	l °	00, 790		90, 901		88, 317
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer	1	11, 610	:22-			
Attorney	127	538, 925	132	775. 238	130	. 767. 040
Chief appraiser Economist Marshal	1 1"	11, 610 11, 880 47, 520 11, 880 274, 415	1 1	775, 238 12, 770 13, 083 77, 874 13, 374 329, 951	1	, 767, 040 12, 770
Marchal	1 4	11,880	1 6	13,083	1 6	13. 3/4
Security officer	1 1	11, 880	ĭ	13, 374	1	79, 038 13, 686 330, 762
Trial attorney GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Administrative officer	22	274, 415	24	329, 951	24	330, 762
Administrative officer.	2	21.930	2	24, 398	2	24, 648
AppraiserAttorney	101	11, 395	1	24, 398 12, 563	102	24, 648 12, 563
Attorney	164	771, 600	167 2	001, 774	163	. 977. 129
Economist Executive assistant	10	771, 600 108, 790	10	001, 774 121, 844 13, 978	10	, 977, 129 122, 760 13, 978
Executive assistant	1 1	12, 690 281, 865	1 25	13, 978 286, 644	1 25	13, 978 292, 690
Trial attorney. GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11.090:	22	241, 015	22	266, 799	22	268, 944
G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11.090: Administrative assistant	1	0.205	1	10, 379	1	10 279
Administrative officer	12	9, 205 19, 270	2 2	21, 487 21, 257	2 2	10, 379 21, 736
AppraiserAttorney	1,2	18, 840		21, 257	120	21, 736 21, 257
Attorney	146	366, 720	136 1.	421, 246	138	, 454, 530
Economist	6	366, 720 57, 810	6	64, 458	6	64, 937
MarshalTrial attorney	1 34	311, 465 334, 080	37 34	372, 903 371, 238	37 34	381, 154 373, 003
Trial attorney	186		181		181	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	123	, 479, 245	127	607, 574	154	, 631, 540
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	813, 490 212, 855		937, 918 231, 234		, 143, 057 234, 810
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7.405 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	34 174	212, 855	33 171	231, 234	33 174	234, 810
		986, 385	1.	084, 045	1	, 123, 159
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	62 690	331, 495	62 686	374, 198	62 688	381, 472
	3.	, 404, 855	3	825, 162	3	, 895, 137
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	309	, 417, 590	310	598, 885	307	, 609, 352
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1 775		784		788	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	602	, 279, 490	602	, 732, 212	619	, 810, 584
* *	1 9	237, 050	002	502, 611		, 593, 602
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	143	, 237, 050 481, 310	145	502, 611 548, 685 80, 892	145	558, 427 81, 764
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	23	75, 050 138, 415	22 48	159, 294	22 48	162, 621
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. G8-1. \$2,960 to \$5,530. Ungraded positions at annual rates:		,		,		,
\$9,890 or above: \$20,000: Attorney	4	80,000	4	80,000	4	80,000
\$9,890 or above: \$20,000: Attorney. \$18,000: Attorney. \$16,500: Attorney.	6	108,000	6	108,000 544,500	6	108,000 544,500
\$16,500: Attorney \$15,000:			33	544, 500	33	544, 500
Attorney	33	495, 000 60, 000				
		60,000	4	60,000	4	60,000
\$14,300: Assistant attorney	2	30,000	4 2	60,000 28,600	2	60, 000 28, 600
\$14,000: Assistant attorney			1	14,000	1	14,000
\$13,700: Attorney			42 12	575, 400 158, 400	42 12	575, 400 158, 400
Assistant attorney Special assistant \$14,300: Assistant attorney \$14,000: Assistant attorney \$13,700: Attorney \$13,200: Assistant attorney \$13,000: Assistant attorney \$13,000: Assistant attorney \$12,500: Attorney	4	52,000	1	13,000	ĩ	13,000
\$12,500: Attorney	42	525, 000				

LEGAL ACTIVITIES AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, LEGAL ACTIVITIES—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued			
Ungraded positions at annual rates—	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Continued			
Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
\$9,800 or above—Continued		01 4054 100	01 4071 100
\$12,100: Assistant attorney		21 \$254, 100	21 \$254, 100
\$12,000:			
Attorney	9 \$108,000	9 108,000	9 108,000
Assistant attorney	12 144,000		
\$11,500: Assistant attorney		9 103,500	9 103,500
\$11,000: Assistant attorney		17 187,000	
\$10,800: Assistant attorney		1 10.800	1 10.800
\$10,500:	į.	1	i '
Assistant attorney	9 94,500	l	l
Special attorney	1 10,500	2 21,000	2 21,000
\$10,400: Assistant attorney	0,000	23 239, 200	23 239,200
\$10,000: Assistant attorney		3 30,000	3 30,000
\$9,900: Assistant attorney	,	46 455, 400	46 455 400
Less than \$9,890	553	483	488
2503 (1141) \$0,000	3, 971, 410	3, 608, 200	3, 608, 200
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	3, 511, 410	0,000,400	3,000,200
		F 90 455	F 00 F4F
equivalent to less than \$9,890	5 21,265	5 22,455	5 22,745
T-1-1	1 200	4 500	4 504
Total permanent	4, 528	4, 538	4, 584
	27, 879, 310	31, 064, 041	31, 633, 596
Deduct lapses	285.2	200.6	180.3
	1, 756, 148	1,372,903	1,244,375
Add net increase due to changes in pay			İ
scales for part of year	960, 819		!
			
Net permanent (average number,		İ	İ
net salary)		4, 337. 4	4.403.7
	27, 083, 981	29, 691 138	30, 389, 221
Positions other than permanent:	,,	,	1
Temporary employment	405, 711	139, 800	138, 800
Temporary deputy marshals (in lieu of			
balliffs)	37, 684	50,000	50,000
Part-time employment.	20,820	32,600	29,600
Intermittent employment	75, 806		66, 200
Other personal services;	10,000	1 00,100	}
Regular pay above 52-week base	106, 389	117, 550	238, 511
Overtime and helider nev	77, 700	61,600	72,600
Overtime and holiday pay	140	01,000	12,000
Description control of the control o	000 000	025 000	000 000
Premium compensation		275,000	303,000
Living and quarters allowance	1,782	1,800	1,800
Additional pay for service abroad (Hawaii, etc.)			
(Hawaii, etc.)	152, 995	174,000	174,000

01 Personal services	28, 266, 311	30, 609, 188	31, 463, 732
	l	1	1
Salaries and waves are distributed as	ŀ		
Salaries and wages are distributed as			
follows:	€ 92 200 100	e20 573 100	\$21 497 264
	\$28, 209, 199 57, 112	\$30, 573, 190 35, 998	\$31, 427, 364 36, 368

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

				U
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total		Num- Total	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	ber salary	1	ber salary	
Director Associate director	1 \$22,000		1 \$22,006	
Associate director	1 20,000	1 20,010		ĺ
The assistant to the director	1 19,000	1 19,011	1 19,011	
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500:	-	1		
Assistant to the director	1 16,000	1 17,514	1 17,514	
Assistant director	2 32,000	1 17, 514 3 52, 541 2 35, 027	3 52,541 2 35,027	
Special agent in charge			2 35, 027	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		1		
Assistant director	4 57,777	4 63, 242		
Inspector	1 14,190	7 108, 254	7 109,059	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant director Inspector Special agent in charge	5 70,012	8 123, 256		
			1 15,392	ĺ
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150: Inspector Senior administrative officer Technical specialist Special agent in charge		1		
Inspector	11 144, 476	15 215, 184		ı
Senior administrative officer		8 113,651	8 114,331	i
Technical specialist	1 13, 115	2 28, 641	2 28,870	l
Special agent in charge	10 132, 229	20 285, 383	20 286.175	į
Assistant special agent in charge	x 10,110	2 20, U11	2 28,641	
Special agent	l	2 28,412	2 28, 412	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Inspector	1		l ' '	ı
Inspector	9 109, 817	1 13,083		l
Senior administrative officer	25 302,587	31 404,086		
Technical specialist	3 36,841	3 39,968	3 40, 363	
Special agent in charge	38 459,983	24 316, 830	24 318,935	
Assistant special agent in charge	8 95,934	20 257, 694	21 272, 583	
Special agent	8 98,791	15 197, 320	14 185,832	Į
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	<u> </u>	I		İ
Senior administrative officer		214	232	ĺ
	2, 032, 399		2, 748, 811	I
Technical specialist	43 463, 309	48 571,056	48 577, 101 32 378, 703	ł
d for E Assistant special agent in charge	41 436, 468	30 353, 286	32 378,703	ł
d for FAssistant special agent in charge	98	122	132	į
aser.stlouisfed.org/	1, 035, 309	1, 420, 756	1, 545, 470	
	. ,			

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Senior administrative officer	137 \$1, 274, 165 23 209, 311	94 \$968, 224 16 161, 166	72 \$751, 832 18 184, 127
Assistant special agent in charge Special agent	6 57, 180 2, 385 22, 581, 843 1, 690	6 63,843	3 32, 209 2, 602
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	22, 581, 843 1, 690	25, 842, 396 1, 887	27, 617, 330 2, 032
G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13, 027, 754 1, 356 8, 969, 680	16, 182, 119 1, 037 7, 583, 263	17, 527, 192 723 5, 266, 187
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	472 2.887.259	3, 054, 571	473 3, 227, 992
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	168 991, 556	161	166 1,098,675
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 278	300	311
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 372, 015 400 1, 805, 780	1, 643, 396	1, 724, 096 412
G-8-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 432 5, 721, 749	2, 036, 853 1, 479 6, 551, 464	2, 062, 164 1, 491 6, 679, 704
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2, 184 7, 755, 512	2, 400 9, 418, 519	2, 484 9, 770, 469
	2, 439 7, 913, 336	2, 205 7, 949, 207	2, 124 7, 674, 084
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	608 1, 802, 599	1, 459, 846	433 1, 415, 469
Grades established by Interdepartmental Lithographic Wage Board, Washington, D. C., area: WB-21, \$6,698 to \$8,154. WB-20, \$6,510 to \$7,994. WB-19, \$6,6282 to \$7,654. WB-17, \$5,866 to \$7,155. WB-16, \$5,686 to \$6,864. WB-15, \$5,480 to \$6,835. WB-14, \$5,242 to \$6,365. WB-13, \$5,034 to \$6,136. WB-12, \$4,826 to \$5,866. WB-19, \$4,410 to \$5,366. WB-9, \$4,181 to \$5,117. WB-8, \$3,994 to \$4,867. WB-6, \$3,557 to \$4,326. WB-4, \$3,141 to \$3,527. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1 7 610	1 7 405	, , , ,
W B-20, \$6,510 to \$7,904 W B-10, \$6,200 to \$7,904	1 7,010 1 6,802 2 13,811	1 7,405 1 7,176 2 14 601	1 7,405 1 7,176 2 14,601
W B-17. \$5,866 to \$7,165 W B-16. \$5 658 to \$6,864	2 12,314	2 14,601 2 12,980 6 38,094 1 6,032	2 12, 980 6 37, 803
WB-15, \$5,450 to \$6,635 WB-14, \$5,243 to \$6,6365	1 5, 450 4 21, 508	1 6.032	1 6 039
WB-13, \$5,034 to \$6,136 WB-12, \$4,826 to \$5,866	1 5, 450 4 21, 508 2 11, 086 6 30, 930	4 22,858 2 11,710 7 37,838 1 4,410	4 23, 128 2 11, 710 7 37, 838 1 4, 638
WB-10, \$4,410 to \$5,366 WB-9, \$4,181 to \$5,117	15 64, 270	14 64 270	1 4,638 14 64,728
WB-8, \$3,994 to \$4,867 WB-6, \$3,557 to \$4,326	1 4,014 30 104,582	1 4,410 30 114,109 10 34,390	1 4, 410 30 115, 537
WB-4, \$3,141 to \$3,827. Ungraded positions at hourly rates	10 30, 785		10 34, 482
equivalent to less than \$9,890	74 322, 171	83 379, 707	83 381, 946
Total permanent Deduct lapses	14, 386 83, 485, 032 487, 1	14, 246 92, 951, 690 486	14, 282 94, 426, 482 484. 2
Add net increase due to changes in pay	2, 505, 078	2, 793, 401	2, 842, 148
scales for part of year	3, 738, 996		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	13, 841. 2 84, 222, 365 57. 7	13, 701 89, 618, 919	13, 738. 8 91, 037, 944
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	57. 7 496, 585	59 539, 370	59 546, 390
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment Other personal services:	31,807	18, 150	18, 150
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	5, 214, 852	346, 948 5, 352, 685	707, 113 5, 448, 826
Nightwork differential	200, 177 136, 320	5, 352, 685 211, 580 144, 200	211, 580 144, 200
01 Personal services	90, 302, 106	96, 231, 852	98, 114, 203
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
Direct obligationsReimbursable obligations	\$88, 359, 713 1, 942, 393	\$94, 867, 910 1, 363, 942	\$97, 089, 376 1, 024, 827

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

		actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
		Total	Num-			- Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Commissioner	1	\$17, 500	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Associate commissioner			2	30,784	2	30,784
Deputy associate commissioner			4	61, 569	4 1	61, 569
Executive assistant	-		1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Regional commissioner			4	61, 568	4	61, 568
Assistant executive assistant			1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Regional commissioner		51,600				
Deputy regional commissioner			4	56, 824	4	56, 824
Executive assistant commissioner GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	12,900		•		
Assistant commissioner	1	11, 610	1	12,771	1	12, 771
Chief of branch	3	34, 830	3	38, 313	3	39, 249
Chief special inquiry officer	1	11,880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
Deputy assistant commissioner	7	82, 350	7	92,045	7	92,945
Deputy regional commissioner	i 4	49, 140	l			

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

DEPARTMEN			
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
District director Deputy district director General counsel	11 \$134,620 1 11,610 1 12,690	13 \$175, 603 1 12, 771 1 14, 227	13 \$176, 803 1 13, 083 1 14, 227
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant district director Assistant regional commissioner Attorney Attorney adviser Chief of branch Chief field inspector District director Deputy district director Immigration officer Immigration patrol inspector	16 171, 570 4 42, 785 2 20, 855 1 10, 535 6 63, 210 11 117, 175	2 22,714 16 189,926 4 47,612 2 23,192 2 22,963 1 11,357 6 70,076 11 130,023 15 170,355 2 22,714 2 23,212	2 22, 963 16 192, 586 4 48, 092 2 23, 192 2 22, 963 1 11, 357 6 71, 036 11 131, 223 15 170, 365 2 22, 963
Investigator. Liaison officer. Management analyst Officer in charge Special inquiry officer Supervising immigrant inspector Supervising legal assistant. GS-13. \$9,800 to \$11,090:	1 10,320	2 23, 212 1 11, 606 1 11, 357 3 34, 071 1 11, 606 1 11, 608	2 23, 441 1 11, 606 1 11, 357 3 34, 551 1 11, 606 1 11, 835
Assistant district director. Assistant officer in charge. Attorney-adviser Budget officer Chief of branch. Chief of section	11 100, 395 11 100, 395 5 48, 175 1 9, 205 5 46, 240 6 56, 090 4 36, 280	11 112,034 1 9,901 5 53,612 1 10,379 5 51,709 4 41,778 4 41,040 6 6 1111	11 112, 994 1 9, 901 5 54, 092 1 10, 379 5 51, 938 4 42, 498 4 41, 520
Chief deportation and parole officer Deputy district director District director Field inspector Immigration patrol officer Information officer Intelligence officer Investigator Legal assistant Listson officer	6 55,015 14 128,225 3 27,615 12 108,525 1 9,205 1 8,990 11 99,965 3 27,400	6 61, 111 14 142, 755 3 30, 911 11 110, 838 1 10, 379 1 9, 901 11 110, 614 3 30, 181	4 41,520 6 62,071 14 144,435 3 30,911 11 112,296 1 10,379 1 9,901 11 112,534 3 30,901
Liaison officer. Management analyst. Naturalization examiner. Officer in charge. Personnel officer. Placement officer. Regional immigration officer. Regional special project officer. Security officer. Special assistant to the commissioner.	4 37, 895 1 8, 990 4 37, 465 1 9, 205 4 37, 250 1 8, 990 1 9, 635	2 20,051 4 42,016 2 19,802 4 41,288 1 10,150 4 41,059 1 9,901 1 10,629 1 10,150	2 20, 300 4 42, 736 2 19, 802 4 41, 768 1 10, 379 4 42, 019 1 10, 150 1 10, 858 1 10, 150
Special inquiry officer Supervising airplane pilot Supervising electronic engineer Supervising engineer Supervising immigrant inspector GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	30 269, 915 1 8, 990 1 10, 065 5 44, 950 181 1, 402, 205	31 307, 180 1 9, 901 1 11, 107 1 9, 901 7 71, 233 180 1, 551, 995 558	31 313, 420 1 10, 150 1 11, 107 1 9, 901 7 71, 722 180 1, 573, 616
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3, 610, 825	4, 215, 584 82 570, 497 1, 896 12, 567, 883	4, 279, 889 82 577, 089 1, 908 12, 762, 481
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1, 527 8, 169, 285	1, 119 6, 448, 707 104 566, 303	1, 119 6, 581, 907 104
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	97 443,050 500 2,061,935	98 501, 280 504 2, 341, 483	577, 403 98 511, 180 506 2, 406, 745
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	977 3, 727, 105 778 2, 716, 590	956 4, 055, 013 778 3, 032, 798	955 4, 094, 948 778 3, 074, 408
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	178 566, 150 24 67, 365	178 633, 092 24 75, 600	178 643, 352 24 77, 215
Assistant commissioner District director Less than \$9,890 Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	5 65, 360 1 12, 900 3 14, 175 140 639, 165	5 72,675 1 14,206 18 76,575 140 642,319	5 73, 175 1 14, 435 18 77, 070 129 589, 818
Total permanent Deduct lapses	35, 932, 445 317	6, 897 40, 241, 067 453	6, 901 40, 820, 073 443
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 656, 913 1, 572, 865	2, 621, 267	2, 592, 673
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	6, 561 35, 481, 452	6, 364 37, 058, 345	6, 374 37, 640, 400
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	58 352, 770 3 14, 175	64 493, 390 16 68, 065	68 518, 785 16 68, 215
Part-time employment Temporary employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	4, 262 290, 565 157, 817	165, 300 199, 800	165, 300 412, 400
Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Nightwork differential Extra compensation (act of Mar. 2, 1931);	143, 100 2, 040, 136 163, 402	154, 000 2, 033, 700 160, 600	314, 700 2, 031, 600 160, 600
Reimbursable Nonreimbursable	1, 181, 499 1, 150, 835	1, 270, 800 1, 208, 200	1, 359, 000 1, 327, 600

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services—Continued Living and quarters allowance	\$204, 095 16, 845 6, 060 285, 906 64, 648 2, 200 8, 697	\$254, 900 30, 000 12, 300 283, 400 61, 600 2, 300 8, 600	\$254, 900 30, 000 12, 300 285, 000 61, 600 2, 300
01 Personal services	41, 568, 464	43, 465, 300	44, 653, 300
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Salaries and expenses"	\$40, 213, 459 1, 355, 005	\$42, 175, 400 1, 289, 900	\$43, 287, 700 1, 365, 600

FEDERAL PRISON SYSTEM

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, BUREAU OF PRISONS

-	1958 actu	al 1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
BUREAU OF PRISONS					
Grades and ranges:				}	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190: Grade established	Num- To	tal Num-	Total	Num	- Total
by act of July 31, 1956 (5 U. S. C.	ber sal		salary	ber	salary
2205 (a) (32):	i	1	-	i	•
Director	1 \$20,0	000 1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
Grades established by the Attorney General equivalent to GS grades:					
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150;					
Assistant director	3 39,9	990 3	44, 762	3	44, 762
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Warden	8 93,9	960 10	131,600	10	131,840
Warden GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	'		, i	1	
Architect Associate warden	1 11,	395 1 320 8	12, 563 90, 856	1 8	12, 563 91, 696
Correctional institution adminis-	'	- 1		ľ	91,090
trator	1 10, 8 7 81, 9	535 1	11,606	1	11,835
Warden	7 81,9	930 11	129, 225	12	141,060
Administrative officer	. 1 8,9	990 1	9, 901	1	10, 150
Associate warden	10 90,7	760 29	289, 690	30	10, 150 302, 700
Budget officerChief, fiscal and business branch	1 9,6	635 1 350 1	10,629 11,107	1 1	10, 858 11, 107
Correctional institution adminis-	1	1	•	"	
tratorCorrectional institution specialist_	1 8,9 1 8,9	990 [1 990 1	9, 901 9, 901	1 1	10, 150 10, 150
Correctional institution specialist -	1 1 8 6	า เกอย	0 001	Ιi	10, 150
Engineer.	1 10,0	065 1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Farm administratorFood service administrator	1 9,2 1 9,2	205 1 205 1	10, 150	1 1	10, 379
Personnel officer	1 10,0 1 9,2 1 9,2 1 8,9	990 1	11, 107 10, 150 10, 379 9, 901	i	10, 379 10, 150
Supervisory structural engineer	1 10,0	Joo J I	11, 107	1	11, 107
Warden	6 55,6 28 222,0	360 2 365 64	19,802 544,869	64	20, 042 552, 425
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	111	140		149	•
	i 743, 4	175 1,	010, 941	, 1,	087, 176
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	51 324, 7 169	745 90 278	596, 653	91 304	614, 245
	974.8	35 1,	761, 014	1,	947, 986
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	215	132	774 944	132	P01 600
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	1, 188, 4 431	1,338	774, 244	1, 376	791, 660
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2, 157. (115 7.	361, 604	7.	744, 839
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1, 814 8, 445, 2	1, 319	294, 628	1, 387	786, 698
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	11, 359	1 147		154	•
	5,429,8	320 175 45	700, 210 184, 765	4-	732, 752 186, 016
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	52 195, 1 11 38, 4	186 11	43, 035	45 11	43, 577
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5 15,7	35 5	17, 526	5	17, 816
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	33	743		774	
equivalent to loss than \$8,000	162, 7	757 4,	293, 545	4,	589, 043
Matal management	4, 328	4, 389		4, 571	
Total permanent	20, 414, 8	35 4, 389	447, 122		986, 418
Deduct lapses	138	134		180	•
Add net increase due to changes in pay	661,7	71,4	727, 122	1,	, 003, 418
scales for part of year	928, 8	304 \			
•					
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	4, 190	4, 255		4, 391	
	20, 681, 9	25 23,	720,000	24.	983,000
Positions other than permanent: Part-	ĺ .	- 1	1	i '	-
time employmentOther personal services:	426, 3	10	526, 900		548, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base	88, 2	56	92,000		195, 000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	578, 9	1916 163	660, 800 447, 300		708, 000 480, 000
Additional pay for service abroad	578, 9 399, 7 74, 7	73	81,000		-81, 000
O1 Personal services, Bureau of Prisons.	22, 250, 0	25,	528, 000	26,	995, 000
	,				

FEDERAL PRISON SYSTEM—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, BUREAU OF PRISONS-Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
ALLOCATION TO PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE,				
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION,		l .		
AND WELFARE	Num- Total ber salary	Num-Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
Grades and ranges:	•			
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		3 \$27, 436	3 \$27,911	
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230		11 78,726	11 78,796	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	14 83, 585		17 112, 175	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		22 137, 785	22 138, 681	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	81 418,905	l 85 480∵700	90 516, 470	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	5 22, 290 9 39, 120	5 25,355	5 25, 959	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	9 39, 120	6 28,049	6 27, 496	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3 11,500	2 7,894	2 8,008	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 Grades established by act of July 1, 1944				
(42 U. S. C. 207):				
Director grade	14 200, 781	14 228, 904	14 245, 040	
Senior grade	18 204, 640	19 240 423	20 253, 031	
Full grade Senior assistant grade	13 109 357	13 118, 953	14 124, 674	
Senior assistant grade	40 309,897	40 327, 202	43 345,660	
Assistant grade	9 62,535	8 66,804	6 41, 580	
Total permanent	238	244	253	
•	1, 660, 020	1, 863, 479	1, 945, 481	
Deduct lanses	17 116, 022	20 147, 079	15 112, 581	
Deduct lápses	11 210,022		10 312,001	
scales for part of year	36, 394			
Net permanent (average number,				
net salary)	221	224	238	
not send y/	1, 580, 392	1, 716, 400	1, 832, 900	
Positions other than permanent: Part-	1, 000, 002	1, 710, 200	1,002,000	
time employment		1, 300	1, 300	
Other personal services:	4,082	1,000	1, 300	
Regular pay above 52-week base	3,005	3, 100	7,600	
Overtime and holiday pay	14, 656	14, 100	14, 500	
Nightwork differential	7, 566	13,100	8, 100	
Additional pay for service abroad	1,536	8,000 1,600 6,400	1,600	
Uniform allowance	6.055	6 400	7,000	
***			7, 500	
Personal services, Public Health Service	1, 615, 292	1, 750, 900	1, 873, 500	
	1, 010, 292	1, 750, 900	1, 510, 500	
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:				
"Salaries and expenses" "Advances and reimbursements"	\$21, 708, 680	\$24, 868, 000	\$26, 335, 000	
"Advances and reimbursements"	541, 349	660,000	660,000	
Public Health Service, Department of		1,	1,	
Health, Education, and Welfare	1, 615, 292	1, 750, 900	1, 873, 500	

BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES

	1958 actual 1		1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 8 7	\$8, 645 41, 110	1	\$9, 547	2	\$17, 888
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	7 11	32, 755 51, 005	2	9, 986 4, 493	1 2	4, 993 8, 986
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	 -		36	211, 416	45	265, 298
Total permanent	27 5	133, 515 35, 045	40 4	235, 442 17, 442	50 2	297, 165 11, 165
scales for part of year		5, 009				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	22	103, 479	36	218, 000	48	286, 000
mittent employment				5, 000		5, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	l	494 4, 679		1, 000 5, 800 200		2,000 5,800 200
01 Personal services		108, 652	~~~	230, 000		299, 000

FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES, INCORPORATED

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND VOCATIONAL EXPENSES, FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES, INCORPORATED

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	st i mate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Associate commissioner	₁	\$13, 545	1	\$15, 163	1	\$15, 163

	نستست					
	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
	37	Total	Num		37	
Grades and ranges-Continued	Num- ber	salary	ber	ı- Total salary	Nun ber	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Der	Solal y	Der	South y	Der	Salai y
Secretary			1	\$13, 370	1	\$13, 370
Secretary Deputy associate commissioner			Ιi	12,771	î	12, 771
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555:			, -	22, 112	-	,
Secretary Assistant secretary Superintendent vocational education	1	\$11,825				
Assistant secretary			1	11,606	1	11,606
Superintendent vocational education.			1	11, 835	1	11, 835
Deputy associate commissioner Superintendent of industries	1	10, 320				
Superintendent of industries.	5	53, 280	4	46, 654	4	47, 152
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	١.	** ***)	
Assistant secretary Assistant commissioner	1 2	10, 280	<u>-</u>		:-	
Chief engineering distalen	2	20, 345	2	22, 443		11,336
Chief, engineering division Chief traveling auditor			<u>î</u>	9, 901	1 1	9, 901 9, 901
Monogement onelvet			li	9, 901		9, 901
Management analyst. Superintendent, vocational education. Superintendent and assistant super-		10, 495	1 1	5, 501		v, vo1
Superintendent and assistant super-		10, 100				
intendent	2	19, 485	2	21,736	2	21,965
Business manager	2	17, 635	~~2	20, 051	2	20, 529
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	13	17, 635 103, 210	13	116, 625	13	117, 124
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	33	232, 100	46	334, 795	47	352, 893
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	33	209, 790	20	140, 499	21	149, 741
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	60	355, 175	78	454,005	83	523,066
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	71	390, 504	19	115, 523	19	118, 332
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	176	894, 455	33	177, 331	33	180, 833
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	84	403, 455	28	144, 120	28	146, 263
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	20	85, 500	19	89, 382	19	91, 348
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	6	21,765	6	24, 669	6	24, 918
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2	7, 200	1	3, 973	1	4, 077
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	2	6, 430	1	3, 370	1	3, 453
equivalent to less than \$9.890	1	4.014	040	1, 507, 568	040	1, 575, 050
equivalent to less than \$9,090		1, 014	248	1, 507, 508	248 .	1, 373, 030
_ Total permanent	517.2	880, 808	529 :	3, 307, 291	536	3, 482, 528
Deduct lapses	34. 4	179, 153	8	44, 056	7	37, 567
Add net increase due to changes in pay		,	_	,	(,
scales for part of year		160, 192				
Net permanent (average number,	l				١	
net salary)	482.6		521		529	
D141	2,	861, 847) -	3, 2 63, 235		3, 444 , 961
Positions other than permanent:		0.445]	4 000	l	4 000
Temporary employment Part-time employment	l	3, 445 34, 082	1	4,000 37,500	l	4,000 37,500
Intermittent employment		6, 529	l	1,000	l	1,000
Other personal services:	ļ	U, 020	i	1,000	l	1,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	ł	11,386		12, 728	Į.	26, 410
Overtime and holiday pay	l	80, 506	1	83, 580	Ì	83,600
Nightwork differential		4, 699	l	5, 100	l	5, 200
Payments to other agencies for reim-		•	l		l	
bursable details	1	338, 277	l	372, 300	ł	372, 300
Payments to prison inmates	1,	722, 397	Ι.	1, 717, 000	1	1, 723, 000
Excess of annual leave earned over leave		10.00*	l	10.05-	ŧ .	10 0**
taken		12, 681		12, 057		12, 257
01 Personal services	5.	075, 849		5, 508, 500		5, 710, 228
~	, ,,	0.0,020	I '	o, 200, 000	'	.,

ANALYSIS OF CIVILIAN PERSONAL SERVICE:

Total number of permanent positions Full-time equivalent of all other positions.	517 75	529 75	536 75
A verage number of employees	490	527	535
	506		540
Number of employees at end of year	000	532	040
Average GS grade and salary	7. 8 \$5, 575	8.8 \$6,547	8.8 \$6,620
Average salary of ungraded positions		\$6,075	\$6,338
01 Personal services: Permanent positions	\$2,701,655	\$3, 263, 235	\$3, 444, 961
Positions other than permanent	44, 056	42, 500	42, 500
Other personal services:	•		1
Regular pay above 52-week base	11, 386	12,728	26,410
Overtime and holiday pay	80, 506	83, 580	83,600
Nightwork differential	4, 699	5, 100	5, 200
Payments to other agencies for	200 0==		
reimbursable details Excess of annual leave earned over	338, 277	372, 300	372, 300
leave taken	12,681	12,057	12, 257
Add net increase due to changes in	,		
pay scales for part of year	160, 192		
Total civilian personal services.	3, 353, 452	3, 791, 500	3, 987, 228
Salaries and wages are distributed to ac- tivities as follows: Civilian personal services:			
Administrative	45 \$297, 480	49 \$355,620	49 \$357,000
Vocational	84 479, 632	94 553, 199	102 654,015
Construction, field	4 80,092	6 91,000	7 97,000
Industrial, field		378 2, 791, 681	377 2, 879, 213
Total civilian personal services	490 3, 353, 452	527 3, 791, 500	535 3, 987, 228
Toos Civinai berooms on vices		0 0, 7.02, 000	000 0,001,020
Payments to prison inmates:		l .	1
Vocational	9 3, 563	l	İ
Construction	116 40, 207	125 45,000	125 45,000
Industrial	4, 179	4, 175	4, 185
	1, 678, 627	1, 672, 000	1, 678, 000
Total payments to prison inmates	4, 304 1, 722, 397	4, 300 1, 717, 000	4, 310 1, 723, 000
Total personal services	4, 794	4, 827	4, 845

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

OFFICE OF ALIEN PROPERTY

LIMITATION ON SALARIES AND EXPENSES, OFFICE OF ALIEN PROPERTY

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num-		Num-			Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Assistant attorney general	l ı	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-17, \$15,375 to \$16,335:	!	420,000	Ī .	4-0, 500		4-0,000
Deputy director	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 870
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:						
Attorney GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 330	1	14, 685	1	14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:					_	
Attorney Chief of section	11	132, 300		119,828	8	107, 326
Chief of section	4	49, 680	4	55, 308	4	55, 308
Comptroller	1	13, 120	1	14, 456		14, 456
Intercustodial and foreign funds officer.	1	12,905	1	14, 227	1	14, 227
Manager GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	13, 120	1	14, 456		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	11, 395		12, 563	1	12, 563
AccountantAdministrative officer	li	11, 395	1	12, 813	l i	12, 813
		359, 915		351, 849	23	282, 212
Attorney Business analyst		23, 005	29	25, 376		25, 605
Chief of unit	ĺ	11, 825	í	13.042	•	
Management and liquidation special-	1	11, 620	,	10,042		
ist	1	10.750	1	12,085	1	
Technical specialist (copyrights)	i	10, 535		12,000		
	_	10, 000				
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant	1	10, 280	•			
Attorney .	27	256, 920	24	254, 256	14	148, 968
Business analyst	i i	9, 420	ī	10, 379		,
Disbursing officer	ī	10, 495	ī	11, 586	1	11, 586
Examiner		9, 420	ī	10, 379	1	10, 629
Reports officer	Ī	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	33	268, 515	27	244,003	12	110, 906
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	25	169, 335		166, 464	6	46, 549
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		25, 550	4	28, 612		21, 498
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		121, 395		91, 914		58, 781
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	5, 780	1	6, 386		

	195	8 8	etual	1959	estimate	1960) estimate
	Nun		Total salary	Nun	ı- Total salary		
Grades and ranges—Continued				"		1	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	29	\$1	14, 455	29	\$161, 512	12	\$69, 782
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	23	10	09, 630	20	105, 373	14	74, 298
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	77	3	36, 725	67	326, 349	33	164, 669
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	34	13	32, 815	29	125, 186	12	52, 890
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	19		37, 125	16	63, 878	5	20, 468
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	4		13, 795	3	11, 419	i	4, 035
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	4	i	2, 290	3	10, 712	ĺí	3, 827
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	•		,		10, 111	1 -	0,021
equivalent to less than \$9,890	6	2	27,754	6	27, 754	3	14, 809
Total permanent	373	2. 4	18, 369	323	2, 362, 621	172	1, 399, 368
Deduct lapses			74. 185		5 135, 598		185, 752
Add net increase due to changes in pay			-,			""	200, 102
scales for part of year		10	05, 537				
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary):	000			000	-	100	
United States and possessions	339			298.		139	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		2, 3	18, 637	1	2, 171, 695		1, 191, 631
Foreign countries:	_			_		١ ـ	
U. S. rates	6.		31, 084	6	55, 328		
Local rates		- 3	l6, 804		16, 000		8, 000
Positions other than permanent:							
Part-time employment			13, 329		6, 100		
Intermittent employment			18, 747		7,000		
Other personal services:				l	-	1	
Regular pay above 52-week base			8,669		8, 557		2, 754
Overtime and holiday pay			t6, 496				
Overtime and holiday payLiving and quarters allowance			2,645			1	
Education allowance			514		510		
Uniform allowance	:		147		150		
01 Personal services		2, 4	57, 072		2. 2 67, 840	-	1, 224, 370
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	\$		05, 926 51, 146	\$:	2, 232, 500 35, 340		51, 219, 370 5, 000

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

,	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
		-	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$17,500:	1 \$25,000	1 \$25,000	1 \$25,000
Secretary of Labor Under Secretary of Labor	1 \$25,000 1 21,000	1 \$25,000 1 21,000	1 \$25,000 1 21,000 3 60,000
Assistant Secretary of Labor	3 60,000	3 60,000	3 60,000
GS-18. \$17,500:	1 18.000	1 17 514	1 17.514
Administrative assistant secretary Deputy under secretary	1 16,000 1 16,000	1 17, 514 1 17, 514	1 17, 514 1 17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:		1	1
Deputy assistant secretary	2 28, 810	2 31, 741	2 31, 741
Deputy assistant to the assistant	1 14,835	1 16.349	1 16.349
Executive assistant to the secretary	1 13, 975	1 16, 349 1 15, 392	1 16,349 1 15,392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:	,	1	1 20,002
Director of information	1 13, 330	1 14,685	1 14,685
Director of personnel	1 13, 115	1 14, 685	1 14,685
Director of personnel GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant administrative assistant			
secretary	1 12,420	1 13, 978	1 13,978
Assistant director of information	1 11,610	1 13,083	1 13,083
Assistant to the assistant secretary	1 11,610 1 11,880	1 12,771 1 13,374	1 12,771 1 13,374
Associate director of personnel	2 24,300	1 2 27 061	1 2 27 1961
Assistant to the secretary		1 12,771	2 27,061 1 12,771
Uniei of division	1 12,690	1 12,771 1 13,978 1 13,978	1 1 12 079
International organizational specialist.	1 12,690 1 12,150	1 13, 978 1 13, 686	1 13, 978 1 13, 686
Special assistant to the secretaryGS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1 12,100	1 10,000	1 10,000
Administrative officer	1 11,180	1 12, 563 1 11, 357	1 12,563 1 11,357
Assistant to the under secretary Budget analyst	1 10,320	1 11,357	1 11,357
Chief of division	2 21,070 2 21,070	3 34,569 2 23,670	3 34,569 2 23,670
Coordinator	2 21,070 1 10,965	1 12,334	2 23, 670 1 12, 334
Coordinator County program specialist		2 22,714	2 22,714
Librarian	1 10,535	1 11,606	1 11,606
Executive assistant to the secretary Procedures and methods specialist	1 10, 320 1 10, 535	1 11,835	1 11.835
Social science research analyst	1 10, 535 1 10, 750	1 11,835	1 11,835 1 11,835 1 12,085
Training and utilization officer	1 10,750	1 12,085	1 12,085
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 9,901
Assistant librarian. Budget analyst	1 8,990	1 8, 501	1 8, 801
Chief of division	1 8,990	1 9,901	1 9,901
International organization specialist Management analyst	1 9,635	1 10,858	l 1 10.858
Organization and mathods examiner	3 28, 475	1 9,901 3 31,387	1 9,901 3 31,387 2 19,802
Organization and methods examiner. Position classifier. Radio and TV script writer Security analyst.	0 20, 210	2 19,802	3 31, 387 2 19, 802
Radio and TV script writer		1 9,901	1 9,901
Security analyst	1 9, 205 1 9, 205 11 86, 925	1 10,379 1 10,379	1 10,379 1 10,379
GS-12 \$8 330 to \$9 530	1 9, 205 11 86, 925	1 10, 379 10 87, 545	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	8 53, 270	9 64,998	10 87, 545 9 64, 998
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	5 31,735	4 28,308	1 4 28,308
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	18 103, 860 7 38, 570	18 116, 314 7 43, 170	18 116, 314
Security analyst. Training and utilization officer. GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$9,530. GS-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,890. GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,655.	11 52,610	7 43, 170 15 80, 850	7 43, 170 15 80, 850
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	10 46,605	7 36,608	1 7 36,608
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	29 118, 865	30 137,007	30 137,007 24 101,853 8 30,535
GS-3 \$3 495 to \$4,025	24 91, 905 8 27, 780	24 101,853 8 30,535	24 101, 853 8 30, 535
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530.	1 2,960		}
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2 5,380	2 5,948	2 5,948
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	4 15,601	4 15, 601	4 15,601
Total permanent	191 1 219 466	187 1 404 974	187 1, 404, 274
	181 1, 218, 466 4. 5 27, 041	187 1, 404, 274 8. 9 64, 144	8.9 64, 144
Add net increase due to changes in pay			
scales for part of year	50, 786		
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	176. 5	178. 1	178.1
Other personal services	1, 242, 211	1, 340, 130	1, 340, 130
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	4, 713	5, 140	10, 281
Overtime and holiday pay	6, 630	6,000	6,000
01 Personal services	1, 253, 554	1, 351, 270	1, 356, 411

WORKING CAPITAL FUND

	1958	sctual	1959 es	timate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Visual information officer	1 2	\$8, 990 16, 430	1 2	\$9,901 18,137	1 2	\$9, 901 18, 137

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num		Num-		Num-	
	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Grades and ranges-Continued						***
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	3 1 3 5 6	\$22, 395	5	\$ 38, 791	5	\$38, 791
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1	5, 915	1	6, 510	1	6, 510
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	3	17, 535	3 5 6 8	18, 865	3 5 6	18, 865
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	5	24, 785	5	27, 330	Ď	27, 330
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	6	26, 370	6	29, 099	6	29,099
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	7	30, 415		37,864	8	37, 864
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	14	52, 455	14	58, 294	14	58, 294
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	17	61, 950	19	75, 256	19	75, 256
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	9	30, 635	10	37, 294	10	37, 294
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	5	14, 215	5	15,723	5	15, 723
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	45	200, 478	45	200, 478	45	200, 478
Total permanent	118	512, 568	124	573, 542	124	573, 542
Deduct lapses	3	9, 635	2	5, 430	1.3	
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year		16, 980			 	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	115	519, 913	122	568, 112	100.7	570, 575
Other personal services:		•		•		•
Regular pay above 52-week base		2,000	1	2, 185	l	4, 389
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		19, 384		17, 103	l	12, 436
Nightwork differential Excess of annual leave earned over leave		2, 573	ľ	2,600		2,600
taken		4, 322		5,000	}	5,000
01 Personal services		548, 192		595, 000		595,000

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges;	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Executive director	1	\$13, 115	1	\$14, 685	1	.\$14, 685
Labor economist Administrative officer	1 1	11, 610 11, 880	1	12, 771		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Information officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Administrative officer Contract compliance adviser	1	45, 610 8, 990	5 1	50, 510 9, 901	5	50, 510 9, 901
Program supervisor	1	9, 205 10, 280	1	10, 379 11, 336	i	D FAA
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	3	7, 785 19, 170 5, 710	3	8, 590 21, 090	2	8, 590 14, 060
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	24	10, 345 19, 045	2	10, 940 21, 029	2	5, 470 10, 129
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	9	16, 725 37, 215 17, 415	8	13, 788 36, 720 15, 431		8, 984 27, 737 7, 903
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		7, 370	i	4, 076		4, 076
Total permanent	2.6	261, 790 15, 895	37	252, 603 28	25	173, 402 232
scales for part of year		10, 450				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	40. 4	256, 345	37	252, 575	25	173, 170
Positions other than permanent: Tem- porary employment		7, 667			 	
01 Personal services		264, 012		252, 575		173, 170

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$12.770:	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Solicitor GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000	1	\$19,000
Associate solicitor Assistant solicitor	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
	7	84, 780	7	93, 338	7	93, 338

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 6	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	· Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970-Continued	.,	2012-19			20.	outur ,
Regional attorney	10	\$126,575	10	\$139, 729	10	\$139, 729
Territorial attorney	1	11,610	1	12,772	1	12, 772
Hearing examiner	2	23, 220	2	26, 142	2	26, 142
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:						
Special assistant to Solicitor	3	32, 895	3	36, 744	3	36, 744
Attorney GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	13	139, 320	13	153, 751	14	165, 108
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_		١.		۱.	
Administrative officer	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1 1	9, 901
Aftorney	25	233, 780	25	261, 221	25	261, 221
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	33	261, 245	35	304,007	37	320, 687
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	30	196, 215	32 42	229, 686	32 42	229, 686
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	42 3	232, 125 15, 830	42	258, 482 22, 074	4	258, 482 22, 074
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	18	85, 070	18	94, 240	18	94. 240
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	22	91, 990	28	123, 712	29	127, 768
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		195, 270	58	235, 773	59	239, 537
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825	41	141, 795	43	163, 020	43	163, 020
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	3	9, 900	3	11, 015	3	11.01
G8~1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	6, 315	2	6, 989	2	6, 989
CD-1, \$2,000 to \$0,000.200.100.					<u>-</u>	0, 200
Total permanent	311 1	, 927, 575	329 2	214, 970	334 2	250, 827
Deduct lapses	2. 8	17, 120	6.1	40, 850		41,630
Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay		,	·	, .		, .
scales for part of year		91, 663				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	308. 2	•	322.9		327.8	
TIME METAL & /		, 002, 118		, 174, 120		209, 197
Other personal services:		,,	_	,,		,, 200
Regular pay above 52-week base		7, 414	l	8, 520	l	17, 316
Additional pay for service abroad		6, 386		7, 180		7, 180
01 Personal services		, 015, 918	2	189, 820	2	233, 693

BUREAU OF LABOR STANDARDS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	e 1960 estimat	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,355:		\$14, 190	i	\$15, 392	1	\$15,392
Director GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	1	214, 180	1	\$10, 582		\$10,092
Associate director	i	13, 115	1	14, 206	1	14, 206
Director, office of President's Com-	_	,	_	,	_	,
mittee on Employment of the Phys-						
ically Handicapped	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		10 150		10 074		10 074
Assistant director. Assistant director, office of President's	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 374
Committee on Employment of the			1	i	!	
Physically Handicapped	1	11,610	1	13,083	1	13,083
Chief, division of safety standards	•	22,020	_	20,000		, 000
and services Chief, division of welfare and pension	1	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13,978
Chief, division of welfare and pension	}				ì <u>.</u>	
reports.					1	12, 771
reports Safety engineer G8–14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:					1	12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Area supervisor. Assistant chief, division of welfare and pension reports. Chief, division of child labor and					4	45, 428
Assistant chief division of welfare					*	10, 120
and pension reports					1	11, 357
Chief, division of child labor and						•
and youth curply inchesses		10, 320	1	11,357	1	11, 357
Chief, division of reports and public	!				١	
_ service		11, 180	1	12, 334		12, 334
Economist			11	11, 357		11, 357 11, 357
Field representative. Information specialist		10, 320	Ιi	11,606	1	11, 606
kabor legislation analyst	Ιî	10, 320	Ιi	11,357	Ιî	11, 357
Cafaty angineer	4	45, 580	4	50. 252		72.966
Secretary, President's Committee on Migratory Labor	~	20, -00	_		į	
Migratory Labor.	1	10, 320	1	11, 357		11, 357
Statistician					1	11,357
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:						00 =00
Administrative officer		0.000		9,901	3	29, 703
Child labor analyst	1	8, 990	1 1	9, 901	1 1	9, 901
cialist					,	19,802
Field consultant		9, 205	i	10, 150	2	10, 150
Field representative		18, 195	Ιî	9, 901	1 1	9, 901
Industrial hygienist		8, 990	1	9,901	1	9, 901
Information officer	1	8,990	1	10, 150	i	10, 150
Information specialist	1	10,065	1	11, 107	8	21,008
Safety engineer	8	80, 520	8	88, 856	8	88, 856
Workmen's compensation specialist	2	18, 840	2	20,779	2	20,779
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	13	102, 925 53, 700	13	114, 732	29 28	248, 188 202, 208
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	8	34, 395	8 6	61, 608 37, 294	8	49, 274
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	3	13, 575	3	15, 122	22	109, 970
GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390		36, 825	9	46, 238	13	64, 210
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	22	88, 030	22	99, 674		278, 138
		,				

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	Num- Total ber salary 12 \$44,380 4 14,315	Num- Total ber salary 13 \$53,309 4 15,933	Num- Total ber salary 47 \$181, 169 11 40, 518 2 6, 532
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	108 726, 850 4. 5 45, 859 37, 080	110 818, 743 2. 5 20, 343	275 1, 742, 201 5. 7 36, 42 0
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base.	103. 5 718, 071 23, 313 7, 602 2, 804	107. 5 798, 400 9, 900 3, 200	269. 3 1, 705, 781 113, 950 23, 000 13, 269
01 Personal services	751, 790	811, 500	1, 856, 000

BUREAU OF VETERANS' REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

:	1958	actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Director	1	\$12,900	1	\$14, 206	1	\$14, 206
Director GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy director GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Chief, division of field operation and mobilization readiness. Chief, division of military liaison and	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606
reserve activities	1 9	10, 320 93, 310	9	11, 357 104, 683		11, 357 104, 683
Administrative officer Regional representative	2	8, 990 20, 345	1 2	9, 901 22, 443	1 2	9, 901 22, 443
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	7 4	54, 495 26, 420	4	52, 228 29, 598	6 4 1	52, 228 29, 598
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885			1	6, 448 5, 637 31, 429	6	6, 448 5, 637 31, 429
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	19	4, 215 79, 585	16	15, 434 72, 903	3 16	15, 434 72, 903
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	10 2	37, 805 6, 350	9 2	37, 376 7, 113	9 2	37, 376 7, 113
Total permanent	65 8.4	406, 515 33, 493	64 0.8	445, 133 4, 550		445, 133 4, 550
scales for part of year		19, 645				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	56.6	392, 667	63, 2	440, 583	63. 2	440, 583
mittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay		20, 312		15, 735		15, 735
above 52-week base		1, 563		1, 712		3, 432
01 Personal services		414, 542		458, 030		459, 750

BUREAU OF APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING

	1958 actual		1959 6	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	- Total	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	- Total salary
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Director	1	\$13, 975	1	\$15,621	1	\$15, 621
Executive director, apprenticeship service	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
Division chief Special assistant to director	5 1	61, 290 12, 690	5 1	67, 788 13, 978	5 1	67, 788 13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant division chief Division chief		31, 820 11, 180	4 2	47, 132 23, 920	4 2	47, 132 23, 920
Regional director Special assistant to director GS 13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;		131, 365	12 1	146, 908 12, 563	12 1	146, 908 12, 563
Apprenticeship representative Assistant division chief	1	18, 840 9, 850	1	10, 858 11, 107	1	10, 858 11, 107
Division chiefField operations assistant	2 2	18, 840 19, 055	1	10, 858 10, 858	I	10, 858 10, 858

		actual	1959 €	stimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary		Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
OS 13. \$9.890 to \$11,090-Continued.	İ		} .	A0 001	,	20.001	
National industry specialist	2	\$17,980		\$9, 901 20, 051	, i	\$9,901 20,051	
Training technician		573, 500		699, 960	76	699, 960	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		946 560		131, 984		131, 984	
GS 9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		220, 855	24	155, 624		155, 624	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		5, 065	2	11,024	2	11,024	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	15	68, 355	16	80, 706	16	80,706	
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		121, 415	45	208, 765	45	208,765	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	90	343, 390	132	548, 306		548, 306	
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	81	284,630	21	84,637		84 637	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825		3, 385	1	3,827		3,827	
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	3, 200	1	3, 640	1	3, 640	
Total permanent	491 2	931,000	498 3	345, 179	498 3,	345, 179	
Deduct lapses	14	82, 646	12	80, 979	12	80,614	
Add net increase due to changes in pay							
scales for part of year.		131, 917					
Net permanent (average number,							
net salary)	477 2	, 980, 271	486 3	264, 200	486 3.	264, 565	
Other personal services:	-/• -	,,	[,	,		
Regular pay above 52-week base		12, 370		12,865		25, 730	
Additional pay for service abroad		5, 357		5, 935		6, 155	
01 Personal services	2	997, 998	3	, 283, 000	3.	296, 450	

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		tual 1959 estimate			1960 estimate		
	Num-	Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total		
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary		
GS-18. \$17,500:	202	J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J						
Director	1	\$16,000	1	\$17,514	1 1	\$17, 514		
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	-	41 -,	i -	,	} "	4,		
Denuty director	1	14,835	1	16, 349	1	16, 349		
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant director	-	,		/		,		
Assistant director	4	53,750	4	59, 197	4	59, 19		
Chief, veterans employment service GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant chief of service	ĩ	13, 330	1	14,685	1	14,68		
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	- /			ļ			
Assistant chief of service	1	11,610	1	13,083	1	13,08		
Assistant director	ī	12,690	1	13, 978	1	13, 97		
Chief of division	ī	12, 905	1	14, 227	1	14, 22		
Chief of division. Deputy assistant director	5	59,670	5	66, 601	5	66, 60		
	-	0 -,]		1	•		
ference	1	12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 37		
ference. Regional director. Secretary, advisory council. GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	11	12, 150 139, 155	11	13, 374 153, 298 13, 374	11	153.29		
Secretary, advisory council.	î	12, 150	î	13, 374	î	13, 37- 153, 29- 13, 37-		
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:	-	,	Ι -		1 -			
Administrative officer	1	10, 750	l ı	11.835	1	11,83		
Agricultural employment specialist	i	11, 180	Ιī	11,835 12,334	l î	11, 83 12, 33		
Chief of branch	Î	10, 320	l i	11,606	Ιî	11,60		
Chief of division.	23	248, 110	23	273, 850	23	273, 85		
Deputy regional director	11	119, 325	līĭ	131, 684	11	131, 68		
Employment service adviser	î	10, 320	î	11, 357	î	11, 35		
Field representative	4	42, 785	1 4	47, 111	4	47, 11		
Information officer	i	11,610	î	12.813	î	12, 81		
Information officer	i	10, 535	î	11,835	î	11,83		
Social incurance adviser	î	10, 750	2	23, 192	2	23, 19		
Social insurance adviser Veterans employment specialist	i	10, 320	Ĩ	11,606	Ιĩ	11,60		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:		10,020) *	11,000	1	11,00		
A attorn (life)	2	18, 195	2	20, 280	2	20, 28		
Actuary (life) Administrative officer	1	9, 420	2	20, 280	2	20, 28		
Agricultural employment adviser	11	106, 415	11	118, 539	111	118, 53		
Assistant chief of division	4	36, 605	1 4	41,059	4	41,05		
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	-	20,000	1 1	11,000	1 *	11,00		
Anditor	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1 1	9, 90		
Chief of branch	25	234, 940	28	289, 994	29	299, 89		
Auditor Chief of branch Chief of division	1	9. 205	l ĩ	10, 150	i	10, 15		
Employment security adviser	i	9. 205	l î	10, 150	l î	10, 15		
Employment security adviser Employment security representative Employment service adviser	26	9, 205 248, 145	28	200 504	28	296, 50		
Employment service adviser	6	57, 165	7	72.655	7	72, 6		
Information and editorial specialist	ĭ	57, 165 9, 420 45, 380	ìż	72, 655 20, 280 60, 133 21, 736 10, 379	1 2	72, 65 20, 28		
Management analyst	5	45, 380	6	60, 133	6	60, 13		
Occupational analyst	ž	19, 485	ž	21, 736	ž	21, 7		
Organization and methods examiner.	2 2	19, 270	Ιĩ	10, 379	l ī	10, 37		
Psychologist (tests and measure-	-	20, 2.0	1 -	20, 510	, ^	, 01		
ments)	1	8, 430	1	9,901	1	9, 90		
State personnel methods adviser	î	10, 065	l ī	9, 901 11, 107	l ī	9, 90 11, 10		
Systems accountant			l i	10, 150	1	10, 1		
Training officer (general fields)	1	10, 280	ī	11, 586	l î	11, 58		
Veterans employment representative	12	120, 995	12	134, 681	12	134, 68		
Wetsung ampleyment engalist	1	9, 205	l î	10, 150	l î	10, 1		
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	125 1	038.055		, 377, 587		1, 402, 6		
GS-11 \$7,030 to \$8,230	78 -	548, 300	93	707.303	95	721, 36		
GS-9 \$5.985 to \$6.885	28	163, 115	29	185, 615	29	185, 61		
GS-8 \$5,470 to \$6,370	3	16, 800	- š	18, 700	3	18, 70		
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$6,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,380. GS-6. \$4,90 to \$5,390.	30	140 115	36	194, 520	36	194, 52		
GS-6 \$4 490 to \$5.390	24	110.475	24	123, 034	24	123, 0		
CS-5 \$4 040 to \$4 940	78	333 105	81	383, 504	82	387. 5		
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	169	642, 515	182	755, 658	182	755, 6		
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	33	110, 475 333, 105 642, 515 119, 350	35	140, 257	38	150, 8		
CC 0 00 00 4 4- 60 007	13	9, 815	4	14, 851	4	14. 8		
	4	12,885	1 4	14, 352	4	14, 8 14, 3		
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825						, 0		
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530				:_	-			
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530			831 6	3, 059, 899	841			
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,855 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,550 Total permanent Deduct lapses			831 (3, 059, 899 3 265, 599	841 28.	6, 123, 4 1 205, 8		

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	\$229, 248	\$229, 248	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	735. 4	795, 2	812.9
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	5, 070, 075	\$5. 794, 300	\$5, 917, 600
mittent employment Other personal services:	519	4,000	4,000
Regular pay above 52-week base	19, 185	21,000	42, 000
Overtime and holiday pay	17,684	13, 200	13, 200
Additional pay for service abroad	8, 183	8, 500	8, 500
01 Personal services	5, 115, 646	5, 841, 000	5, 985, 300

GRANTS TO STATES FOR UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num- Tota ber salar		
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Employment service officer	1 \$10,96	5 1 \$12,334	1 \$12, 334
Supervisory employment service officer	1 9, 42 2 16, 43	0 6 53, 300	6 53, 300
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	10 70, 99 13 77, 87 65 335, 03	5 19 122, 281 0 81 453, 320	19 122, 281
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	7 26, 63 7 27, 05	5 3 13,665 0 9 37,854	9 37, 854
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	26 90, 45 1 3, 03	5 27 103, 437	
Total permanent	134 672, 77 9. 2 46, 63		
scales for part of year	29, 46	4	
net salary) Other personal services:	124. 8 655, 60	1	153. 4 864, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	1, 24	1, 500	1, 500
01 Personal services	659, 35	868, 800	872, 100

COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES, MEXICAN FARM LABOR PROGRAM

	1958 8	ectual	1959 €	stimate	1960 estimate		
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- ber	Total salary		Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Chief of division			1	\$11, 357	1	\$11, 357	
Agricultural wage analyst			1 4	10, 629 35, 297	1 4	10, 629 35, 297	
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230			11 24	77, 589 150, 880	16 46	112, 730 285, 368	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940			3	15, 274 4, 347	12	62, 714 13, 333	
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065			9 4	36, 358 15, 829	12 6	48, 214 23, 130	
Total permanent Deduct lapses			58 1. 5		101 2 5	602, 772 14, 746	
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Positions other than permanent: Tempo-				351,006	98. 5	588, 026	
rary employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay			ļ	26, 300 1, 394 200		35, 000 4, 674 400	
01 Personal services				378, 900		628, 100	

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, MEXICAN FARM LABOR PROGRAM

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges: GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total salary
Administrative officer Chief of division	1	\$11, 180 11, 395	1	\$12, 334 12, 563	1	\$12, 334 12, 563

Federal Reserve Bank of

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, MEXICAN FARM LABOR PROGRAM-Con.

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 esti:		stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salarv	ber	salary	her	salary	
GS-13, \$9.890 to \$11.090:		5,42,42,3		2,002.012.3		2-200	
Administrative officer	1	\$10, 495					
Agricultural employment specialist	i	10, 065					
Agricultural wage analyst	i	9, 420					
Chief of division	i	9, 635					
Supervisor, transportation and sub-		9, 000					
Supervisor, transportation and sub-		0.000		40.001		00 001	
sistence GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		8,990	1	\$9,901	1	\$9,901	
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	33	265, 505	22	196, 538		196, 538	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	25	162, 760	15	108, 907	10	73, 757	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6.885	64	3 63, 150	38	235, 072	16	100, 584	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		222, 125	43	225,052	34	177, 612	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4,080	1	4, 493	1	4, 493	
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	29	111, 965	26	111, 363	24	102, 377	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	45	166, 680	33	132, 952	30	121,096	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	46	151, 575	41	148, 316	39	141, 015	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	26	78, 150	26	86, 288	26	86, 288	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates		10, 100	_~	00, 200		00, 200	
equivalent to less than \$9,890	13	40, 371	13	40, 371	13	40, 371	
Total permanent	336 1	637, 541	261 1	324, 150	218 1	078, 929	
Deduct lapses	49	207, 889		99, 556		91, 355	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	10	_51,558	1	30, 000	14.1	DI, 000	
scales for part of year		73, 492					
Net permanent (average number,			İ				
net salary): United States and possessions	269. 2		224. 4		182. 2		
Olivou Durino and Poppossonolisi		408, 446		118, 994	102. 2	881, 974	
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	17 8	94, 698		105, 600	10 7	105, 600	
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment:	11.0	JT, 000	10.4	100, 000	10.1	100,000	
United States and possessions		270, 428		82, 200		73, 500	
Foreign countries: Local rates.		22, 833		18,000	1	18, 000	
Other personal services:		•	1			-	
Regular pay above 52-week base	l	1, 564		4, 806	1	7, 726	
Overtime and holiday pay	ļ .	30, 449		17,000	1	16, 800	
Nightwork differential	ľ	4, 659		5, 500	1	5, 500	
Additional pay for service abroad		17, 838		20, 500		20, 500	
01 Personal services	1	, 850, 915	1	372, 600	1	129, 600	

BUREAU OF EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
	1958	3 actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate	
	Num	- Total	Num-	Total	Num	- Total	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:						-	
Director	1	\$13, 760	1	\$15, 163	1	\$15, 163	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy director	2	00 400		00 455		00.455	
Chairman Employees' Compense.	2	23, 490	2	26, 457	2	26, 457	
Chairman, Employees' Compensa- tion Appeals Board	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 374	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	-		_		_	•	
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11,606	
Chief claims examiner	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357	
Deputy commissioner. Board member, Employees' Compen-	2	22, 145	2	24, 648	2	24, 648	
sation Appeals Board	2	20, 855	2	23, 441	2	23, 441	
G8-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090:	2	20,000		20, 441		20, 441	
Assistant deputy commissioner	2	17, 980	2	19,802	2	19,802	
Chief statistician	1	9, 850	1	10,858	1	10, 858	
Assistant chief claims examiner	1	8, 990	1	9,901	1	9, 901	Į
Deputy commissioner	10	96, 780	10	107, 683	10	107, 683	
GS-12, 18,330 to \$9,530	13	100, 345	13	112,090 237,263	13	112,090 237,263	
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	29 78	192, 405 455, 710	32 75	237, 263 486, 303	32 74	237, 263 480, 313	
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	78	16,800	3	18, 846	3	18, 846	
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	26	127, 235	26	141, 731	26	141, 731	
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	18	82, 890	18	92, 456	18	92, 456	
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	70	293, 350	69	324, 033	69	324, 033	1
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	106	400, 770	107	448, 259	107	448, 259	
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	88	308, 370	92	357, 503	92	357, 503	Į
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	3	9, 135	3	10,089	3	10,089	
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equiv-	3	9, 260	3	10, 233	3	10, 233	
alent to less than \$9,890	1	3, 255	1	3, 255	1	3, 255	
·	1	0, 200		0, 200	<u> </u>	0, 200	
Total permanent.	462 2	2, 245, 895	466 2	516, 351	465 2	. 510, 361	
Deduct lapses.	21.	3 102, 633	11.9	64,072		58,680	
Add net increase due to changes in pay	· ·	•		,		•	
scales for part of year	1	107, 831					
Not normanent (amount mumber							
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	440.	7	454.1		454, 1	i	
THE SOURT A \	440.	2, 251, 093		452, 279		451, 681	
Other personal services:	'	-, -02, 000	1 ~	,	1	.,,	
Regular pay above 52-week base		8,637	ľ	9,678		19, 309	
Overtime and holiday pay		40, 286					
Additional pay for service abroad		4,672		5, 944	ļ.	5, 967	
Payments to other agencies for reim-	l	00 054	ŀ	100 090	1	196 059	
d for FRASER	l	96, 656	I	126, 872	l	126, 958	
OL 4 Personal services		2, 401, 344	2	, 594, 773	1	2, 603, 915	
ase Pistlo Personal services	Ι ΄	-,, 022	1 ~	, 00-, 110	1 1	, 555, 616	

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations	\$2, 365, 341	\$2, 554, 643	\$2, 563, 630
	36, 003	40, 130	40, 285

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

					-		
	1958	actual	1959 estimate		imate 1960 estimate		
Condee and someone	Num		Num			Total	
Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary	
Commissioner	1	\$16,000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335;		¥=0, 000	_	4=/, 4=1	_	****	
Deputy commissioner	1	14, 835	1	15, 392	1	15, 392	
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:			•			44 055	
Assistant commissioner GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	3	39, 775	3	44, 055	3	44, 055	
Assistant commissioner	1	12, 690	1	13 079	1	13 078	
Chief of division or office	ĝ	110. 430	1ô	13, 978 135, 292	9	13, 978 121, 314	
Regional director		59, 400	5	66. 870	5	66, 870	
Regional director Assistant chief of division	2 1	23, 760	2	26, 766	2	26, 766	
Feonomist	I	11,610			1	12, 771	
Statistician	1	11, 880	2	26, 166	2	26, 166	
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Chief of division or office	9	32, 465	3	34, 569	3	34, 569	
Chief of hranch	3 9 2	94, 385	ıı̈́	127, 869	11	127, 869	
Chief of branch Assistant chief of division	2	20, 640		121,000	l	121,000	
Economist	6	63, 640	5	59, 237	5	58, 988	
Statistician	4	43, 430	4	48, 109	4	48, 109	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Chief of branch A dministrative analyst							
Chief of branch	12	113, 255	11	116, 918	8	86,019	
Administrative analyst	1	9, 850	···i··	9, 901	·ī	0.001	
Personnel liaison officer Assistant chief of office	2	8, 990 17, 980	l i	9, 901	i i	9, 901 9, 901	
Chief of division	_	21,000	2	20, 051	2	20, 051	
Economic editor	2 2	17, 980	2	20, 051	2	20.051	
Economist	2	19, 485	2	20, 051 21, 976	4	40, 810	
Economist Senior industry or commodity specialist				150 100	۔۔ ا	450 400	
	30	277, 225 73, 210 572, 130	45 12	458, 430	45 13	458, 430 125, 350	
Statistician GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	8 72	73, 210 579 120	60	115, 449 537, 145	64	570, 509	
GS_11 \$7.090 to \$8.230	61	402, 690	62	452. 304	66	476, 031	
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	98	568, 760	104	662, 004	116	733, 588	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	ì	4.970	1	5, 470	1	5, 470	
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	117	569, 520	102	556.808	120	641.897	
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	26	121,740	37	189, 381	34	174, 072	
CIO-0. 44.040 IO 44.040	111	464, 205	121 227	564, 179	130	595, 476	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	235	904, 540	221	969, 215	241	, 013, 714	
CIS-3 \$3 495 to \$4 065	112	392, 830	108	424, 338		449, 054	
GS-2. \$3.255 to \$3.825	5	17, 095	3	11, 585	3	11, 585	
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	6	18,690	6	21,029	6	21, 029	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	_				١		
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890.	3	10, 932	3	11, 535	3	11, 535	
Total permanent			958	-	1,024		
Total permanent	200	, 141, 017		, 793, 487	1,022	. 088, 834	
Deduct lapses	29. 8	3	20.4	i	23.	9	
		163, 190]	123, 993		144, 868	
Add net increase due to changes in pay			ł				
scales for part of year		232, 222	į				
Net permanent (average number,				_			
net salary)	923. 2	2	937. 6	3	1,000.	1	
• •		5, 210, 049	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	669, 494	5	, 943, 966	
Positions other than permanent:	(í		1	** **	
Temporary employment	ł	10,018		13, 356		13, 356	
Intermittent employment	1	145, 580		152, 905		140, 602	
Other personal services:	1	22, 968	1	21, 566	l	45, 331	
Overtime and holiday nav	l	40, 113		29,000	1	29,000	
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	ł	4, 141	1	4, 400	1	4, 175	
			I				
01 Personal services	4	5, 432, 869	4	5, 890, 721	€	i, 176, 43 0	
	1		<u> </u>		1		

WOMEN'S BUREAU

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335;	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Director	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15,870	1	\$15,870
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555; Assistant director Special assistant to the director	1	10, 750	1 1	11, 835 11, 357	1 1	11, 835 11, 357
Chief of division	l	10, 320	2	22, 963	2	22, 963
Chief of division	2	19, 915	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Labor economist Civil defense manpower adviser	1	9, 850 8, 990	1	10, 860 10, 150		10, 860 10, 150
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	9	70, 710	11	95, 369	11	95, 369
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	6 9	41, 565 51, 660	5	39, 291 32, 697	5	39, 291 32, 697

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
	Num-		Num-		Num-	
a	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Grades and ranges—Continued			١.			
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	\$5, 645	1	\$6,386	l	\$6,386
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	· <u>-</u>		2 5	10, 130	2 5 11	16, 130
GS-6. \$4,496 to \$5,390	.5	23, 505	1 .5	26, 291	-5	26, 291
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	10	41, 255	11	50, 731	11	50, 731
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		26, 045	7 5 1	28, 620	7 5 1	28, 620
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	0	19, 220	9	18, 011		18, 011
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	2, 775	1	3, 162	1	3, 162
Total permanent	61	356, 395	61	404, 830	61	404, 830
Deduct lapses		10, 899	1.6			8, 139
add net increase due to changes in pay		, , , , ,		.,		-,
scales for part of year		17, 015				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	59.3 2	362, 511	59.4	396, 691	59.4	396, 691
Positions other than permanent:		,		,		,
Temporary employment		3,009		4, 557		4, 557
Part-time employment		3, 623		,		.,
Intermittent employment		5, 730				
Other personal services: Regular pay		2,100				
above 52-week base		1, 363		1, 552		3, 152
1 Personal services	5	376, 236		402, 800		404, 40 0

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958 actual		1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:	Num		Num		Num	
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$15,375:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Administrator	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000	1	\$20,000
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	-	420,000	, -	420, 000		\$20,000
Deputy administrator.	1	14, 190	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:		•		•		-,
Assistant administrator	4	49, 950		55, 308	4	55, 308
Assistant to the administrator	2	25, 380	2	27, 956		27, 956
Regional director	10	123, 120	10	136, 491	10	136, 491
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			Ι.			
Administrator's field representative	3	30, 960	4	45, 428	4	45, 428
Assistant regional director		108, 790	10	120, 825	10	120, 825
Chief of division.	8	86, 645	8	96, 198	8 1	96, 198
Information officer	1	10, 535	1	11,606		11,606
Territorial director	1	10, 320	1	11,606	1	11, 606
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrator's field representative	1	8, 990				
Assistant chief of division	2	18, 840	2	21, 257	2	21, 257
Chief of branch		91, 835	10	102, 457	10	102, 457
Chief of division	10	8, 990	10	10, 150	i	10, 150
Child labor enforcement specialist		9, 635	î	10, 629	i	10, 629
Information officer	1 8 4	73, 425	8	81, 908	8	81, 908
Investigation supervisor	4	35, 960	8	39, 853	81	814, 167
Labor economist	ī	9, 420	2	20, 530	ž	20, 530

	T	T	I
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued		-	-
Law enforcement specialist	11 \$100, 825	11 \$112, 109	11 \$112, 109
Safety engineer		1 11, 107	1 11,107
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	110 908, 035	108 992, 653	117 991, 137
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	417	682	593
AA	2, 723, 110	4, 943, 547	4, 296, 048
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	1 6, 185	1 6,968	1 6,968
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		47	43
GG 0 44 450 4 40 050	1, 699, 675	292, 770	268, 664
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	4 22, 175		3 19,012
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	90 428, 885	48 256, 626	44 236, 658
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	27 126, 900	27 142, 148	27 142, 148
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		89 412,742	88 408, 686
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	177 669, 150	172 724, 489	171 720, 350
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		92 361,358	91 357, 760
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	5 16,330	3 11,294	3 11, 294
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	4 13, 310	4 14, 830	4 14, 830
Total permanent	1, 439	1. 358	1, 344
P	8, 280, 530	9, 129, 476	9, 198, 908
Deduct lapses		37.1	36. 7
	250, 893	254, 176	255, 508
Add net increase due to changes in pay		1 200,210	,
scales for part of year.	377, 404	* -	
Not permanent (aroungs number			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	1, 396, 4	1, 320. 9	1, 307. 3
net salaty)	8, 407, 041	8, 875, 300	8, 943, 400
Positions other than permanent: Inter-		0,010,000	0, 340, 400
mittent employment		76, 500	50, 200
Other personal services:	0,,010	10,000	
Legular pay above 52-week base	32,035	35, 100	70, 900
Overtime and holiday pay	7,825		
Overtime and holiday payAdditional pay for service abroad	48, 580	55,000	52, 600
01 Personal services	8, 562, 800	9, 041, 900	9, 117, 100

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual		1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Chadda and namana	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: G8-0, \$5,985 to \$6,885	3	\$17, 130 358 260	5	\$32, 175 95	5	\$32, 175 215
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3	17, 032	5	32, 080	5	31, 960
mittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		700 68		120		240
01 Personal services		17, 800		3 2, 200		32, 200

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

CURRENT AUTHORIZATIONS OUT OF POSTAL FUND

Consolidated Schedule of Personal Services Paid From "Administration, Regional Operation, and Research"; "Operations"; "Facilities"; and "Postal Modernization" Appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS						
	1958	actual	1959 €	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num- ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Postmaster General	1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000	1	\$25,000
Deputy postmaster general	1 1	21,000	1	21,000	1	21,000
Assistant postmaster general Chief postal inspector		100, 000 16, 000	5	100,000 19,000	5 1	100,000 19,000
General counsel	l î	19,000	î	19,000	li	19,000
GS-18. \$17,500:					1	•
Deputy assistant postmaster general Deputy assistant postmaster general	1 1	16, 000 16, 000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
and controller Director, office of research and engi-	١,	10,000	!	17, 514		17, 514
neering Executive assistant to postmaster			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
general	- -		1	17, 514	1	17, 514
First deputy assistant postmaster general for administration Special assistant to postmaster gen-	1	16,000	1	17, 514	1	17, 514
eral			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Deputy assistant postmaster general. Deputy assistant postmaster general	1	14, 190	3.	47, 348	3	47, 597
for field administration	1	13, 975	1	15, 621	1	15, 621
Deputy assistant postmaster general for regional administration			1	15, 392	1	15, 621
Deputy chief postal inspector Deputy director, office of research			1	15, 392	1	15, 621
and engineering Executive assistant to postmaster	-		1	15, 392	1	15, 621
ECHC 31	1	14, 835	1	15, 392	1	15, 621
Special assistant to postmaster gen- eral	1	14, 190			-	
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant controller	3	39, 990	3	44, 284	3	44, 742 29, 349
Assistant chief postal inspector	1	13, 330	2	28, 891	2	29, 349
Assistant to chief postal inspector Deputy general counsel	<u>î</u> -	12 115	l i	14, 206 14, 435		14, 435 14, 685
Director, internal audit	Ιî	13, 115 13, 115	li	14, 435	l i	14, 685
Director of division	ļ ĝ	118, 455	13	189, 133	13	190, 819
Executive assistant to deputy post- master general			ł		l .	
master general	!	13, 760 13, 115	1	15, 163	1	15, 163 14, 685
Finance officer Deputy director, internal audit	1 1	11,610	1	14, 685 13, 083		13, 374
Deputy executive assistant to post-	•	**, 010	•	10,000	1 1	10,011
master general Deputy special assistant, editorial	1	11,610	1	12,771	1	13, 083
division.	1	11, 610	1	12,771	1	13,083
Director, administrative office Director of division	1 1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
Director of division	18	219, 915	17	228, 297	17	231,815
Electronic engineer	2	25, 380	2	27, 956	2	27, 956
Executive assistant to controller	l i	11,610 12,420	i	12,771 13,978	1 1	13, 083 13, 978
Financial control officerIndustrial engineer	4	50, 760	4	55, 912	1 4	55, 912
Judicial officer	1		1	12, 771	1 1	12, 771
Management analyst	2	25, 380	2	27, 956	1 2	27.9 56
Material handling specialist	1	12, 690	2	13, 978 25, 542	1 1	13, 978 26, 166
Personnel security director	1	11,880	ī	13, 374	2	13, 374
Postal operation specialist	1	12,690	. 1	13, 978	1	13,978
Special assistant for field management.	1	13, 545	1	14, 206	1	14, 43 5
Special assistant to assistant post- master general. Special assistant to deputy post-	1	13, 115	1	14, 685	1	14,914
master general	1	13, 115	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Administrative officer	1	11, 610	3	38, 313	8	39, 249
Assistant director of division	3	35, 640	4	52, 893	4	53, 517
Assistant general counsel	1 1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13,686
Assistant to chief postal inspector Assistant to executive assistant to	1	11, 880				
postmaster general.	1	12,690	1	13,978	1	13,978
postmaster general Associate general counsel.	ã	36, 160	3	39, 832	3	40,684
Branch director	13	152, 670	12	155, 727	12	158, 472
Chief of branch	1 1	47, 755 12, 420	4	53, 143	4	53, 767
Chief, operations analysis team	1	12, 420 12, 690	1 1	13, 686 13, 978		13, 978 13, 978
Control officer	1	12, 420	i	12 070	l i	13, 978
Service improvement coordinator			1	12,771	1	13, 083
Special and confidential assistant	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13.686
Special assistant	 -		1	12,771	1	13,083
Special assistant for fiscal control			1 1	12, 771 13, 374 12, 771 12, 771 12, 771	1 1	13, 083 13, 083 12, 771
Special assistant for fiscal control Special assistant to deputy postmaster						
general	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Special assistant to deputy postmaster general for improvement program Special assistant to postmaster gen-			1	\$12, 771	1	\$13,083
supervisory, general engineer GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;	1	\$12,690	1 1	12, 771 13, 978	1	12, 771 13, 978
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant Administrative officer	2	21, 285 42, 335	2	23, 691	2	23, 940
Assistant chief of branch	. 2	21, 715	5 2	58, 739 23, 920	5 3	59, 466 35, 526
Assistant director of branch Assistant director of division Assistant general counsel	8 16 5	83, 805 171, 800 51, 985	11 18 5	127, 608 214, 591 57, 532	11 18 5	129, 102 216, 773 58, 010
Assistant to special assistant for fiscal control			1	11.357	1	11, 357
Branch directorBusiness economist	3 1 4	31, 800 11, 180 42, 770	2 1 4	23, 670 12, 334	2 1 4	24, 170 12, 563
Construction management engineer Customer relations officer	<u>î</u>	10,320	<u>+</u> 1	47, 590 11, 357	1	48, 090 11, 357 11, 606
Deputy director of division Deputy special assistant for vehicle	1	11, 395				,
management Design architect Director of division	1	10, 320	1 	11,606	1	11, 606 11, 357
Director of division Director, headquarters services Facilities planner	8 1 1	86, 450 10, 750 10, 320	7 1 1	84, 573 12, 085 11, 606	7 1 1	84, 822 12, 334 11, 835
Director, headquarters services. Facilities planner General engineer Hearing examiner	2	21, 285	2	23, 920	1 2 1	11, 357 24, 169
Identification laboratory director Industrial engineer. Information officer	7	77, 670	7	11, 357 85, 553	7	11, 606 85, 553
Judicial officer Mail classification specialist	1	10, 750 10, 320	1 <u>i</u>	11, 835 11, 357	1	12, 085
Management analysis officer Management analyst	1 3	10, 320 31, 160	1 4	11, 357 46, 155	1 4	11,606 47,132
Mathematical statistician Mechanical engineer	1 	11, 395	1 3	12, 563 34, 818	1 7 2	12, 563 80, 933
Personnel officer Placement officer Postal rate economist	3 1 2	33, 345 10, 750 21, 285	2 1 1	24, 419 11, 835 11, 835	1 1	24, 648 12, 085 12, 085 23, 212
Program supervisor Service improvement coordinator		20, 620	1 2 1	11, 835 22, 714 11, 357 11, 357	2	11,606
Space requirements officer	i	10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 606	1	11, 606 11, 835
Special assistant to assistant post- master general. Special associate general counsel	_i	10, 320	1 1	11, 357 11, 606	1	11, 606 11, 606
Supervisory training officer Unit head	1 1	10, 320 11, 395	1 1	11, 357 12, 563	1 1	11, 606 12, 563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant Administrative aide	6	56, 990 39, 466	6 5	63, 980 52, 167	6 5	64, 459 53, 123 11, 336
Administrative analystAdministrative officer	1 12	10, 065 111, 580	1 1	11 7477	1 12	120,008
ArchitectAssistant chief of branch	1 1 1	10, 065 9, 420	2	123, 407 21, 257 10, 379 11, 336	2 1	21, 486 10, 629 11, 336
Assistant control officer	1 1	10, 065 9, 205	1		1	
Assistant director of division	1	9, 205	ï	10, 379 10, 379	1	10, 629 10, 379
Attorney Automotive engineer	7	8, 990 65, 526 10, 065	7 1	72, 695 11, 107	7	72, 945 11, 107
Buildings management officer	1 5	9, 420 46, 265	1 6	10, 629 60, 862	1 6	10, 629 62, 316
Chief of section Communication specialist Confidential assistant to postmaster	2 1	19, 055 9, 205	2 1	21, 257 10, 379	2	21, 486 10, 379
general Cost accountant	1 4	9,635 38,370	1 4	10, 858 42, 265 22, 214	1 4	10, 858 42, 743 22, 214 9, 901
Construction management engineer Delivery mechanization specialist	2	20, 130 8, 990	2		2 1 1	22, 214 9, 901
Director of branch Director of division Economist	i	8, 990	<u>î</u>	10, 150 9, 901	i	10, 379 9, 901
Electronic engineer Equipment specialist		10, 065 8, 990	1	11, 107 9, 901	1	11, 107 10, 150
Exhibits officerGeneral engineerGeneral transportation officer	1 3	9, 205 26, 965	1 3	10, 150 30, 201	1 1 3	10, 379 9, 901 30, 679
Identification laboratory director Industrial engineer	1	9, 420 20, 130	5	52, 664	6	62, 565
Industrial safety specialist Information officer Lease analyst	1 1	10, 065 9, 635	1	11, 107 10, 858	1 1	11, 107 10, 858 9, 901
Librarian		9, 205 20, 345	1 1	10, 379 11, 336 83, 782	1 1 1	9, 901 10, 629 11, 586
Management analyst Manpower utilization officer	10 1	94, 040 9, 635	8 1	83. 782 10, 629		85, 008 10, 858
Management analyst Management analyst Manpower utilization officer Mathematical statistician Mechanical engineer Medical officer Motor vehicle safety specialist	4	40, 335	1 6 1	10, 629 9, 901 65, 685 9, 901 10, 379	1 10 1	10, 629 11, 586 85, 008 10, 858 9, 901 105, 518 10, 150
Motor vehicle safety specialist	1	9, 205	i	10, 379	li	10, 629

CURRENT AUTHORIZATIONS OUT OF POSTAL FUND—Continued

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF PERSONAL SERVICES PAID FROM "ADMINISTRATION, REGIONAL OPERATION, AND RESEARCH"; "OPERATIONS"; "FACILITIES"; AND "POSTAL MODERNIZATION" APPROPRIATIONS—Continued

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 es	timate;
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090Continued		•		- •		•
Organization and management officer.			1	\$9, 901	1	\$10, 150
Organization and methods examiner	1	\$9, 420	1	10, 379	1	10, 629
Personnel assistant	1	10, 065	1	11, 336	1	11, 336
Personnel officer.		9, 205	2 1	20, 280	2	20,779
Placement officer.		9, 205		10, 379	1 1	10, 379
Postal rate economist Production process specialist		28, 720	3	32, 345	3	33, 072 10, 150
Property management officer			1	9, 901	li	9, 901
Realty officer.	2	20, 130	2	22, 214		22, 214
Salary analyst	Ē	46, 510		52, 145	5	52, 874
Salary analystSpace requirements officer		20, 020	ĭ	9, 901	Ιš	29, 952
Special assistant to assistant post-			•	0,001	ľ	25, 002
master general	1	9, 205			 	
Special assistant for vehicle manage-	_					
ment.	1	10,065	1	11, 107		11, 107
Supervisory auditor	2	19, 270	2	21, 237	3	31, 637
Tabulation project planner		9,205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Training officer	2	18, 625	2	21,008	2	21,237
Transportation economist.	1	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	10, 379
Transportation requirements special-	١,	0.000	١.	0.001	١.	20.150
1st	1 2	8, 990 20, 130	1 1	9, 901 22, 214		10, 150
Unit headVehicle utilities specialist	1	8, 990	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\1 \end{vmatrix}$	10, 150	2	22, 214 10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		0, 880	99	10, 100	112	10, 190
CID-12. \$6,000 to \$5,000	, °°	796, 905	"	889, 837		010, 164
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	90	608, 700	93	701, 330	95	727, 259
G8-10, \$6,505 to \$7,405		105, 970	8	59.323	9	64,770
G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	92	539, 720	115	745, 366	114	752, 682
G8-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370		138, 190	31	182, 831	31	186, 642
GS-7. \$4,989 to \$5,880		762, 475	158	887, 895	158	897, 278
G8-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	137	655, 565	124	654, 872	122	648, 881
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		762, 515	179	852, 244	185	887, 116
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,825		489, 525	127	536, 532	139	586, 617
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$1,065	62 13	216, 580	45	179, 824 48, 318	44	177, 432
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1 2	43,600 5,805	13	10, 234	13	48, 817 10, 338
Grades established by lithographic	 "	0,000	ľ	10, 201	0	10, 000
wage hoard	24	114, 234	24	122, 117	24	122, 117
wage board Grades established by custodial wage		,	l	,,		,
board.	12	53, 643	12	53, 518	12	53, 518
Postal field service rates:					l	•
PFS-20. \$16,000	13	192, 073		211,300	13	211, 400
PFS-19. \$15,425 to \$15,900	4	59, 634	4	64, 490	4	64, 825
PFS-18. \$14,105 to \$15,780		142, 459		158, 095	10	159, 100
PFS-17. \$12,560 to \$14,570	40 114	496, 268		558, 540	140	568, 020
PFS-16. \$11,350 to \$13,360		295, 566	118	KOO 981	118	535, 665
PFS-15. \$10,300 to \$12,310	3091	200,000	316	509, 351	318	000,000
T T O TO: 010, 000 to 012,010		203, 286		691, 596		792, 951
PFS-14. \$9,370 to \$11,230	610	200, 400	621	001,000	642"	. 02, 001
7 7 9 711 #0)010 40 #11/8007 #417-F417-		696, 229		570, 659	6.	940, 379
	٠,	555, 520	٠,	,	٠,	0.0,010

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Norm (Date)	Nimm (Date)	No.
Postal field service rates—Continued PFS-13. \$8,520 to \$10,230	Num- Total ber salary 915	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary 949
PFS-12. \$7,735 to \$9,325		\$8, 817, 343 1, 266	\$9, 336, 703 1, 331
PFS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,470	9, 600, 302 1, 768 12, 426, 971	11, 024, 712 1, 784 14, 155, 704	11, 871, 494 1, 838 14, 914, 290
PFS-10. \$6,390 to \$7,710	3, 178 20, 969, 117	3, 293 24, 454, 504	3, 393 25, 640, 289
PFS-9. \$5,815 to \$7,045	6, 218 38, 242, 873	6, 248 43, 226, 343	6, 295 44, 074, 224
PFS-8. \$5,385 to \$6,525	10, 345 58, 863, 237	10, 576 67, 498, 397	10, 752 69, 458, 176
PFS-7. \$4,990 to \$6,010	18, 149 97, 041, 460	19, 121 113, 261, 752	19, 911 117, 984, 724
PFS-6. \$4,620 to \$5,550	10, 313	10, 317 54, 388, 890	10, 310 55, 040, 696
PFS-5. \$4,275 to \$5,115	20, 653	22, 044 111, 589, 056	22,695 114,949,378
PFS-4. \$4,035 to \$4,875	1 1.054.805.899	247, 777 1, 192, 855, 705	255, 438 1, 231, 033, 865
PFS-3. \$3,670 to \$4,450	04 622 252	25, 174 109, 039, 694	26, 436 114, 349, 659
PFS-2. \$3,405 to \$4,125	21. 739. 682	6, 186 24, 623, 728	6, 331 25, 346, 759
PFS-1. \$3,170 to \$3,860	4.782.040	1, 455 5, 327, 175	1, 517 5, 599, 632
Ungraded	169, 888, 923	43, 650 192, 176, 456	42, 936 191, 824, 127
Total permanent	392, 606 1, 753, 119, 684 7, 212. 9	402, 301 1, 995, 327, 304	412, 699 2, 055, 326, 806
Deduct lapses	7, 212. 9	7, 916. 4	8, 272. 8 43, 030, 080
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	77, 642, 964	10,000,111	
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	385, 393. 1 1, 800, 978, 979	394, 384. 6 1, 954, 431, 560	404, 426. 2 2, 012, 296, 726
rary, substitute, and part-time employ- ment	587, 973, 645	638, 148, 487	661, 983, 311
ment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay	6.691.474	7, 269, 811 53, 764, 758	15, 196, 912 55, 628, 416
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Territorial cost of living allowance	35, 920, 021 2, 211, 791	90 005 188	40, 221, 036
Uniform allowance Clerical allowance, 4th-class offices	2, 211, 791 19, 286, 468 23, 734	2, 395, 332 15, 431, 046 26, 159 337, 702 4 903 750	2, 475, 373 16, 051, 117 26, 700
Special delivery fees	341,840	337, 702 4, 993, 750	346, 444 5, 144, 067
01 Personal services	2, 507, 433, 197	2, 715, 693, 771	2, 809, 370, 102
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: "Administration, regional operation, and research". "Operations". "Facilities". "Postal modernization"	\$52, 020, 861 2, 449, 140, 769 6, 271, 567	\$55, 431, 921 2, 653, 359, 916 6, 901, 934	\$56, 774, 971 2, 744, 443, 223 6, 841, 939 1, 309, 969

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ADMINISTRATION OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
excess of \$17,500; Secretary of State. Under secretary of State. Under secretary for economic affairs. Deputy under secretary	1 \$25,000 1 22,500	1 \$25,000 1 22,506	1 \$25,000 1 22,506
Under secretary for economic affairs	2 41 500	1 22,006	1 22,006
Administrator	3 61,500 1 20,000	2 41,018 1 20,010	2 41,018 1 20,010
Administrator Assistant secretary Counselor	10 200,000	11 220, 110 1 20, 010	11 220, 110 1 20, 010
		1 19,011	1 19,011
Legal adviser	1 19.UUU	1 19,011 1 19,011	1 19,011 1 19,011
Special assistant GS-18. \$17 500:	1 19,000	· ·	· ·
Deputy special assistant	1 16,000	1 17,514 1 17,514	1 17, 514 1 17, 514 1 17, 514
Deputy special assistant Science adviser Special assistant		1 17,514 1 17,514 1 17,514	1 17, 514
US-17. \$15,875 to \$15,885;	1		1 16,349
Chief of protocol Deputy administrator	1 14,835 2 27,950 3 41,925	2 30,784	2 30,784
Deputy assistant secretary Deputy legal adviser	3 41,925 1 13,975	3 46, 176 1 15, 392	3 46, 176 1 15, 392
Director	1 14,190	1 15, 621	1 15,392 1 15,621
Science adviserStaff member] 1 13,973	1 15, 392	1 15, 392
Technical adviser			1 15, 392 1 15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Chief of division	1 13, 330	1 14,685	1 14,685
Deputy director	1 12,900	2 28,412	2 28,412
Deputy science adviser Director, program	1 12,900	1 15, 163 3 42, 618	1 15, 163 3 42, 618
Director, program Management analysis officer	1 12,900 1 12,900	1 14, 435	1 14, 435
Special assistant Special assistant to Secretary	1 13.115	1 14, 435 4 57, 282 2 29, 598	3 42, 618 1 14, 435 5 71, 488 1 15, 392 1 14, 435
Supervisory cryptographer GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1 13, 115	1 14, 435	1 14,435
Adviser	4 48,545	5 66,705	5 66,705
Adviser Assistant chief	1 12,440	1 13,686	1 13,686
Assistant chief of divisionAssistant director	5 59, 130 1 11, 880	1 13,083	5 66, 269 1 13, 083
Assistant legal adviser	l 11 137,805	11 151,778	1 13,083 11 151,778 1 12,771
Associate dean	1 11,610 5 60,370	1 12,771 5 66,455	1 12,771 5 66,455
Auditor	1 11,010	1 13, 083	1 13,083
Chief of branch	1 11,610 22 270,805	1 12,771 23 309,481	1 12,771 22 296,710
Chief, policy planning Confidential assistant	1 12,150	1 13,978	1 13,978
Coordinator	1 11,610 2 23,760	1 12,771 2 26,145	1 12,771 2 26,145
Coordinator Cryptographer Dean	1 11,610 1 11,880	2 26, 145 1 12, 771 1 13, 083	1 12,771 1 13,083
Deputy chief of protocol	1 12,690	1 13,978	1 13.978
Deputy director	7 84,995	8 105,496 4 55,869	8 104, 289 5 68, 932
Deputy director of office	1 11.610	1 12,771	1 12,771
Deputy to special assistant Director	1 12,420 9 113,555	1 13, 686 7 96, 448	1 13,686 10 137,507
Doctor	2 24,890	2 27,352	2 27, 352
Economist		2 28,912	2 26, 166 1 12, 771
Editor Executive assistant	1 11,610	1 12,771 3 39,832	1 12,771
Executive director Foreign affairs officer Geographer	3 36, 180 9 112, 425	3 39,832 9 123,864	3 39, 832 14 191, 424
Geographer	1 11,610	1 12,771	1 12,771
Information officer Intelligence research specialist	2 24,300 8 96,605	2 26,749 8 106,348	14 191, 424 1 12, 771 2 26, 749 8 106, 348 2 27, 061
International economist	2 24,570	2 27,061	2 27,061 1 13,686
International relations officer Labor adviser			1 12,771
Legislative management officer	4 49,950	4 55, 266 1 12, 771	4 55, 266 1 12, 771
Liaison officer. Officer in charge.	3 36, 450 3 35, 370	1 12,771 3 40,143 3 41,961	3 40, 143
Personnel officer	3 36, 450 3 35, 370 2 23, 220	3 41,961 2 25,542	3 41,961 2 25,542
Program officer	4 48,000	1	
Protocol officer Security counsel	1 12,150	1 12,771 1 13,374 13 174,778 1 12,771 3 41,516 3 41,934	1 12,771 1 13,374
Special assistant	13 156,220	13 174,778	15 202,008
Staff assistant Staff member	1 11,610 3 37,690	1 12,771 3 41,516	3 39,228 3 41,516
Technical expert		3 41,934	3 41, 516 3 41, 934 1 12, 771
Travel control officer			
Administrative management officer	1 10,750	1 11,835 1 11,606	1 11, 835 1 11, 606 2 25, 605 4 47, 362 1 12, 813
Administrative officerAdviser	1 10, 535 2 23, 220 1 10, 320	1 11,606 2 25,605 1 11,357	2 25, 605
Assistant chief	1 10,320 1 11,610	1 11,357 1 12,813	4 47,362 1 12.813
Assistant chief of operations Assistant coordinator	1 10,320	1 11.357	1 11,357
Assistant dean Assistant information adviser.	1 10,965 1 10,320	1 12,085	
version mountaine adaiset	1 10,020	[

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Associate chief	2 6 6	\$21, 715 65, 790 65, 360	6 6	\$71, 302 72, 030	6	\$71, 302 72, 030
Chief of branch	16	170,065	18 11	210, 245 128, 792	16 11	72, 030 186, 235
College professor	2	127, 065 21, 930	2	24, 169	2	128, 792 24, 169
Conference officer Coordinator (MDAC) Cryptographer	1 1	10, 320 10, 535	1 1	11, 357 11, 606	1 1	11, 357 11, 606
Cryptographer	î	10, 320	1	11, 357 11, 357	1	11, 357
Deputy director of staff Deputy division chief	2	20, 855	1 2	11, 357 22, 963	$\frac{1}{2}$	11, 357 22, 963
Deputy executive director	5	53, 320	4	22, 963 47, 382	4	47, 382
Deputy officer in charge Deputy security counsel	1 1	10, 535 10, 750	1 1	11,606 11,835	1 1	11,606 11,835
Desk onicer	1 1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Doctor Executive assistant	2 1	22, 790 10, 320	3	36, 025 11, 357	3	36, 025 11, 357
Eventive officer	1	11, 395				.~
Foreign affairs officer Foreign exchange officer		312, 610 21, 500	32	378, 208 12, 334	32 1	378, 208 12, 334
Foreign management officer	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,606
General counsel Historian	1 5	10, 320 56, 330	1 5	11, 357 62, 130	1 5	11, 357 62, 130
Information officer	1	10, 965	5 2 2	23, 442	2 2	23, 440
Information specialist Intelligence administrative officer	2	21, 500	2 13	23, 691 23, 442	1 2	23, 691 23, 442
Intelligence research specialist	13	141, 255	13	155, 625	13	155, 625
International administrative officer International economist	8	21, 285 66, 435	6	23, 442 73, 195	6	23, 442 73, 195
International relations officer	2	20,640	2	22,714	3 1	33, 343
Librarian Medical officer	1	10, 750 10, 320	1	11, 835 11, 606	1 1	11, 835 11, 606
Officer in charge	2	21,070	2	23, 441	2	23, 441
Position classifier Program officer		10, 320 42, 140		11, 606 59, 447	6	11,606 70,804
Personnel officer	7	75, 895	5 7	85, 637	7	85, 637
Special assistant	9	96, 105 10, 320	9	106, 308 11, 357	9	103, 209 11, 357
Training officer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	4	•	_ ا		. 8	
Administrative officer Assistant chief		36, 390 45, 380	5 3	50, 003 29, 703	4	79, 706 40, 351
Assistant chief of branch	1	9,635	4	40, 351	4	40, 351
Assistant chief of division Assistant chief for liaison	2	17, 980 10, 065	2	20, 051 11, 107	5	49, 754 11, 107
Assistant executive officer	2	19,055	2	20, 280	2	20, 280
Assistant to special assistant Attorney adviser	9	8, 990 83, 960	1 9	9, 901 92, 726	10	9, 901 102, 627
Auditor Briefing officer	1 2	19, 055 8, 990	2	21, 487 9, 901	$\frac{2}{1}$	21, 487 9, 901
Budget examiner Budget officer	11	100, 825	10	101, 192	10	101, 192
Budget officer Chief, courtesies and privileges	1	8, 990 9, 420	1 1	9, 901 10, 379	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\1 \end{vmatrix}$	19,802 10,379
Chief of branch	22	206, 595	22	226, 042	23	235, 933
Chief of staff	3	29, 120 10, 065	3	32, 115	3	32, 115
	1	9, 850	1	10, 858	i	10, 858
Contracts engalatist	1 1	8,990 10,065	1 1	9, 901 11, 107		9, 901 11, 107
Cryptographer Deputy assistant for treaty affairs Economic officer	î	10, 280	1	11, 336	1	11, 336
Economic officer Educationist	1 2	10, 280 9, 205 18, 195	1 2	10, 150 20, 051	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	10, 150 20, 051
Foreign affairs officer Foreign affairs specialist	14	133, 170 169, 560	12	126, 028 189, 592	25	254, 741 199, 493
Foreign affairs specialist	18 1	169, 560 8, 990	18 1	189, 592 9, 901	19 1	9,901
General supply officer Historian	5	46, 670	5	51, 418	5	51, 418
Information officer	1 57	8,990 530,490	58	9, 901 595, 420	58	9, 901 595, 420
International economist	5	49, 035	5	54,080	5	54,080
International relations officer	4 3	37, 680 29, 120	4 3	41, 538 32, 095	3 3	30, 909 32, 095
Legal assistant Legislative assistant	1 3	9, 420 28, 905	1	10, 379 31, 866	1	10, 379
Librarian	3	27, 400	3 3 3	30, 181	3 3	31, 866 30, 181
Management analyst	2 1	18, 840 8, 990	3	30, 660 9, 901	3	30, 660 9, 901
Operations officer Organization and methods examiner	2	19, 915	2	21.716	1 2 1	21, 716
Passport agent Personal assistant	1	9, 205 8, 990	1 1	10, 150 9, 901	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\1 \end{vmatrix}$	10, 150 9, 901
Personnel officer	12	111, 795	11	117, 523	11	117, 523
Position classifier Post management officer	3 1	27, 830 9, 420	$\begin{vmatrix} 3 \\ 1 \end{vmatrix}$	32, 574 10, 379	3	32, 574 10, 379
Program officer	2	18, 195	9	90, 544	10	100, 445
Presentation officer Public opinion analyst	1 1	9, 850 9, 420	1 1	10, 858 10, 379	1 1	10, 858 10, 379
Scientific aide			1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Scientific linguist Special assistant	2	27, 400 20, 130	1 4	40, 102 10, 629	4 2	40, 102 22, 215
Special agent Staff assistant	8	76, 005	9	91, 540	8	22, 215 80, 204
Supervisor	3	76, 005 27, 830 10, 280	6	62, 048	4	40, 561
SupervisorSystems accountant	3	29, 980	3	33, 073	3 2	33, 073
Traffic officer Training officer	2	29, 980 17, 980 17, 980	2 2	19, 802 19, 802	2	19, 802 19, 802
•		-		•		

ADMINISTRATION OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS-Con.

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

CHIMIDS AND LA	TENEDE C	311VIII 404	
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Visual information specialist	1 \$8,990	1 \$9,901	1 \$9,901
Watch officer	257	4 39, 853 260	4 39, 853 265
	2, 038, 795 301	2, 274, 144 309	2, 317, 552 305
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2, 019, 690	2, 278, 866	2, 249, 268
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	15 99,180 371	11 80, 124 386 2, 449, 612	11 80, 124 389 2, 467, 586
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2, 129, 335 46 253, 190 522	44 265, 142 553	44 265, 142 577
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	2, 626, 728 262	3, 033, 062 259	3, 152, 870 261
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	1, 214, 029 729	1, 311, 339 745	1, 320, 782 765
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3, 001, 877 632	3, 396, 664 634	3, 475, 890 657
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2, 299, 684 452	2, 528, 583 452	2, 614, 970 451
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1, 513, 098 27 90, 636	1, 676, 540 28 103, 429	1, 672, 330 28 103, 429
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended (22 U. S. C. 801-1158): Chief of mission:	52 147, 420	53 165, 919	54 168, 893
Class 1 \$97 500	15 412, 500 27 675, 000	15 412,680 27 675,028	15 412, 680 27 675, 028
Class 2. \$25,000 Class 3. \$22,500 Class 4. \$20,000	21 472, 500 16 320, 000	21 472, 578 16 320, 080	27 075,025 22 495,084 21 420,130
Foreign Service officer: Career minister, \$19,250 Class 1. \$16,060 to \$18,700	· ·	15 285, 393	15 285, 393
	2, 692, 080	175 2, 873, 244	177 2, 907, 148
Class 2. \$13,860 to \$15,840	4, 886, 424	380 5, 441, 601	380 5, 441, 601
Class 3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	6, 164, 580	540 6, 699, 724	540 6, 697, 390
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550	5, 316, 710	565 5, 847, 557 597	576 5, 960, 588
Class 5. \$8,140 to \$9,790 Class 6. \$6,710 to \$8,030	4, 588, 890	5, 131, 260 702	636 5, 465, 368 762
	4, 579, 505	5, 134, 836 112 675, 502	5, 563, 771 112 678, 062
Class 7. \$5,610 to \$6,600	339 1, 733, 493	350 1, 983, 029	347 1, 937, 518
Foreign Service reserve officer: Class 1, \$16,060 to \$18,700	1	26 439, 655	26 439, 655
Class 1. \$16,060 to \$18,700	41 534, 900 93	42 604, 511 104	42 604, 511 104
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550	1,036,620 106	1, 288, 989	1, 288, 989 109
Class 5. \$8.140 to \$9,790		1, 141, 146 153	1, 141, 146
Class 6. \$6,710 to \$8,030	1, 224, 270 188	1, 349, 756 170 1, 248, 806	1, 349, 756 169 1, 241, 651
Class 7. \$5,610 to \$6,600 Class 8. \$5,730 to \$5,885	1, 247, 848 96 523, 590 3 14, 850	1, 248, 806 96 584, 184 3 16, 203	96 584, 184 3 16, 203
Foreign Service staff officer: Class 1. \$11,770 to \$13,160	22 247.880	21 265, 348	
Foreign Service staff officer: Class 1, \$11,770 to \$13,160. Class 2, \$10,920 to \$12,120. Class 3, \$10,030 to \$11,165. Class 4, \$9,095 to \$10,230. Class 5, \$8,395 to \$9,600.	22 247,880 25 259,210 24 228,173	24 274, 626 24 255, 361	21 265, 348 27 307, 986 21 222, 691 25 243, 620 48 509, 915
Class 4, \$9,095 to \$10,230	26 229,800	25 243, 620 46 493, 149	25 243,620 48 509,915
Class 6, \$7,690 to \$8,755	51 401,030 80 582,185	79 634, 619	79 034,019
Class 7. \$6,990 to \$8,050 Class 8. \$6,285 to \$7,350	83 561, 655 174	90 676, 776 181	83 647, 509 186
Class 9. \$5,585 to \$6,650	1, 038, 535	1, 211, 481 291	1, 242, 991 291
Class 10. \$5,115 to \$6,175	1, 566, 125 420	1,757,051 414	1, 756, 960 417
Class 11. \$4,650 to \$5,500		2, 252, 401 919 4, 567, 021	2, 267, 898 925 4 504 890
Class 12. \$4,180 to \$5,025	4, 013, 271 990 3, 941, 300	4, 567, 021 961 4, 248, 222	4, 594, 829 988 4, 361, 075
Class 13. \$3,730 to \$4,580	569 1, 992, 665	565 2, 221, 103	569 2, 237, 226
Class 14. \$3,300 to \$4,155 Consular agent:	1, 352, 000	2 6,614	2, 26, 614
Class 1 \$1.040	8 8,320 6 4,680	8 8, 320 6 4, 680	8 8, 320 6 4, 680
Class 2. \$780. Class 3. \$720. Grades established by the Secretary of	12 6, 240	12 6, 240	12 6, 240
State: United States Member, Board for Validation of German Bonds in			
the United States	1 17,100	1 17,100	1 17, 100
than \$9,890: Wage board employees.	176 770,904	184 809, 441	187 823, 985
Local employees	8, 977 15, 000, 710	9, 002	9, 150 16, 913, 770
Total permanent	21, 287	21, 422	21.841
Deduct lapses	95, 378, 154 1, 098. 4	105, 374, 145 728, 8	108, 429, 643 593. 3
	4, 960, 647		3, 232, 196

	1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimate
•••	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
Add net increase due to changes in pay	oct seren	Net satury	Det Sulary
scales for part of year	3, 606, 921		
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	5, 274. 1 \$35, 047, 773	5, 386. 8 \$37, 286, 737	5, 572. 8 \$38, 248, 538
Foreign countries:	400, 021, 710	401, 200, 101	440, 220, 000
	6, 454. 2	6, 567, 8	6, 742. 3
	45, 085, 193	49, 322, 168	50, 634, 436
Local rates	8, 460, 3	8, 738, 6	8, 927. 6
	13, 891, 462	15, 250, 850	16, 314, 473
Positions other than permanent:			
Temporary employment	93, 629	94, 583	
Part-time employment	27, 887	29, 727	29, 727
Intermittent employment: United States and possessions	99, 382	124, 542	141, 092
Foreign countries: Local rates	20, 573	42, 709	
Other personal services:	20,010	32,100	12,100
Regular pay above 52-week base	362, 832	390, 952	781, 139
Overtime and holiday pay			980, 499
Nightwork differential	67, 672		80, 380
Living and quarters allowance	9, 257, 258	9, 609, 865	
Additional pay for service abroad	2, 244, 825	2, 451, 476	2, 583, 236
Payments to other agencies for reim-	l		
bursable details	59, 113	76, 863	77, 958
01 Personal services	107, 180, 967	115, 678, 744	120, 227, 875

Acquisition, Operation, and Maintenance of Buildings Abroad

	1958	1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 estimate			stimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num	- Total salary
Director			1	\$15, 392	1	\$15, 392
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150; Director	1	\$13, 330				
GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	i	,		*******		
Architectural adviser Assistant director (technical) Assistant director (operations)	1	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978 13, 374
Assistant director (certifical)	i	11,610	<u>i</u>	12, 771	1	13, 374
Assistant director (management)	<u>-</u>				1	12, 771
Chief of branch Foreign buildings officer	3	12, 690 35, 100	1 3	13, 978 38, 625	5	13, 978 65, 082
GS -14. \$11.355 to \$12.555		,		· ·		-
Architect (supervising) Architectural engineer (supervisory)	2 1	22, 575 11, 395	2 2 2	24, 897 24, 398	2 2	24, 897 24, 398
Chief of branch	li	10, 320	2	22, 714	3	34, 320
Chief of branch Foreign buildings officer	2	21, 555	2	23, 961	1	12, 126
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Architect (working drawings)	3	30, 840	4	44, 948	5	53, 871
Architectural engineer	1	10, 065				
Chief of branch Electrical engineer	1 1	10,065	;	10 150	;	10.150
		8, 990 9, 205	1	10, 150 10, 379	1	10, 150 10, 379
Realty officer	ī	9, 205	1	10, 379	1	9, 901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	4	31, 355 33, 025	6	53, 413 37, 857	9	78, 665 23, 025
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	5	28, 550	5 5	32, 219	5	32, 677
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	9	43, 965	9	32, 219 49, 233	9 3 5 9 2	49, 878
GS-5 \$4,490 to \$5,390	15	63, 420	15	70, 926	16	10, 192 76, 625
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	9	32, 945	11	43, 805	10	40, 206
Executive officer Realty officer GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,380. GS-5, \$4,490 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,045. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065.	2	6, 350	1	3, 598	1	3, 702 3, 266
GS-2, \$3,950 to \$4,000 GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530. Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended (22 U. S. C. 801-1158): Foreign Ser-	_i	2,775	1	3, 162		0, 200
Grades established by the Foreign	_	,				
(22 U. S. C. 801–1158): Foreign Ser-			!		l	
vice staff officers:	۱			400 000	۰ ا	*** ***
Class 2 \$10 920 to \$12 120	7 3	82, 835 31, 580	8	103, 603 68, 432	8 6	104, 288 70, 011
Class 3, \$10,030 to \$11,165	10	93 520	8	84, 346	11	116, 437
Class 4, \$9,095 to \$10,230	6	51, 420	7 11	65, 727 94, 950	1 .9	84, 489 138, 275
Class 6. \$7,690 to \$8,755	11	51, 420 84, 895 21, 750	6	47, 924	15 6	49, 214
vice staff officers: Class 1, \$11,770 to \$13,160. Class 2, \$10,920 to \$12,120. Class 3, \$10,030 to \$11,165. Class 4, \$9,095 to \$10,230. Class 5, \$8,395 to \$9,600. Class 6, \$7,690 to \$8,755. Class 7, \$6,990 to \$8,050. Class 8, \$6,285 to \$7,350. Class 9, \$5,585 to \$6,650. Class 10, \$5,115 to \$6,175	:		<u>-</u>			
Class 9, \$6,285 to \$7,350	3 4	17, 335 24, 325	3	19, 322 5, 803	1	26, 248 5, 595
			î	5, 262	ļ <u>.</u>	
Class 11. \$4,650 to \$5,500	ī	2 000	<u>i</u>	4 200		4, 472
Class 13. \$3.730 to \$4.580	3	3, 800 10, 170	2	4, 326 7, 780	1 2	8, 028
Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890		-	-		-	
less than \$9,890	98	232, 000	101	236, 000	115	273, 000
Total permanent	220	-	230		261	
Thedust langes	29	1, 125, 650 62, 328	25	1, 304, 258 112, 858	24	1, 525, 993
Add net increase due to changes in pay	28	02, 020	20	112, 000		117,883
scales for part of year	1	43, 482				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary):						
United States and possessions Foreign countries:	66	486, 586	69	522, 000	78	611, 310
U. S. rates	46	438, 081	51	470, 200	59	560, 800
Local rates	79	182, 137	85	199, 200	100	236,000

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above \$2-week base Overtime and holiday pay. Living and quarters allowance Additional pay for service abroad	\$4, 160 5, 188 58, 493 13, 478	\$4,600 1,000 63,000 15,000	\$10, 890 1, 000 72, 500 17, 500
01 Personal services	1, 188, 123	1, 275, 000	1, 510, 000

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Intelligence research specialist 1 \$10,535 1 \$11,835 1 \$11,835 GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Intelligence research specialist 2 18,410 2 20,300 2 20,300 GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 3 24,430 3 27,684		1958	actual	1959 estimate		ate 1960 estimate		
Intelligence research specialist	Grades and ranges:							
Intelligence research specialist. 2 18, 410 2 20, 300 2 20, 300 GS-12, \$3,330 to \$9,530 3 24,430 3 27,684 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$9,230 4 26,420 4 30,077 4 30,077 GS-9, \$5,955 to \$6,855 11 62,945 11 70,886 11 70,886 GS-7,4980 to \$5,880 8 37,415 9 46,697 9 47,196 10,690 1 11,690 2 7,196 2	Intelligence research specialist	1	\$10, 535	1	\$11,835	1	\$11, 835	
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	Intelligence research specialist GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	3	24, 430	3	27,684	3	27,684	
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325.	GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	11 8	62, 945 37, 415	11 9	70, 886 46, 697	11 9	70, 886 46, 697	
Foreign Service officer: Class 3, \$11,660 to \$13,640	GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065 Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended (22)	4	14, 910	4	16, 203	4	16, 203	
Class 5. 88,140 to 89,790.	Foreign Service officer: Class 3, \$11,660 to \$13,640 Class 6, \$6,710 to \$8,030 Class 7, \$5,610 to \$6,600 Class 8, \$4,730 to \$5,885	1 2	6, 900 10, 990	$\frac{1}{2}$	7, 821 13, 436	$\frac{1}{2}$	7, 821 13, 436	
Class 13. \$3,730 to \$4,580	Class 5. \$8,140 to \$9,790	1	6, 900	1 1 1	8, 154	1	8, 154	
Deduct lapses 3,5 30,523 2,1 8,171 2,1 8,171 Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year 18,250 18,250	Class 10. \$5,115 to \$6,175							
nct salary) 53. 5 304, 257 55. 9 354, 351 55. 9 354, 351 Other personal services: 1, 190 1, 425 1, 425 Regular pay above 52-week base 4, 058 4, 990 4, 990 Additional pay for service abroad 2, 854 3, 428 3, 428	Add net increase due to changes in pay	57 3, 5	30, 523			58 2. 1	362, 522 8, 171	
Regular pay above 52-week base	net salary)	53. 5	304, 257	55. 9	354, 351	55. 9	354, 351	
01 Personal services	Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		4,058		4,990		4, 990	
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	01 Personal services		312, 359		364, 194	· · · · · · ·	364, 194	

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND CONFERENCES

MISSIONS TO INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 €	estimate
Grades and ranges:						
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$14,190:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
United States representative to United Nations	1	\$27,500	1	\$27, 518	1	\$27, 518
Deputy United States representative to United Nations	1	25,000	1	25,002	1	25, 002
United States representative in eco- nomic and social council	1	22, 500	1	22, 506	1	22, 506
teeship council	1 1	22, 500	1	22, 506	1	22, 506
Counselor of mission. United States representative to Or-	-	22, 500	1	22, 506	_	22, 506
ganization of American States United States representative to Inter-	1	19, 250	1	19, 261	1	19, 261
national Civil Aviation Organiza-	1	19, 250	1	19, 261	1	19, 261
United States representative to the International Atomic Energy						
Agency	1	22, 500	1	22, 506	1	22, 506
to the International Atomic Energy Agency	1	20,000	1	20,010	1	20,010
Technical adviser to the Interna- tional Atomic Energy Agency	2	38,000	2	38, 022	2	38, 022
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Executive director.	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
International organization affairs officer	1	12,900	1	14, 435	1	14, 685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Deputy to the counselor	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Political officer.	2	23, 220	2	25, 542	2	25, 542
Deputy executive director	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Political officer International organization affairs	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
d for FRommer.	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 357

	1958	actual	1959 (stimate	1960 (estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary	Num ber	· Total
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Political officer	9	\$17,980	2	\$19,802	2	\$20,051
Public affairs officer	2 2	17, 980	2	19, 802	2	19, 802
Chief, administrative section	Ιĩ	8, 990	ĩ	10, 150	ĩ	10, 150
Assistant to United States representa-	_	-,	i -	,	-	,
tive to Organization of American						
States	1	9, 900	Ţ	10, 192 51, 750	1	10, 462
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530.	6 5	46, 495	6	51,750	6	51, 999
CIS-10 \$6 505 to \$7.405	0	32, 595	1	7 114	1	43, 930 7, 259
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	14	78, 590	15	42, 930 7, 114 92, 744	15	94, 868
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 2	10, 480	4	23, 254	4	23, 900
US-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	25	120, 960	14	76, 149	14	77, 645
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	6	27, 315 42, 640	13	66, 581	13	68, 267
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	10	42, 640	10	44, 865	10	46, 032
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	6 5	22, 105	10	40, 393	10	41,058
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065	5	17, 320 16, 075	1 4	3, 973 14, 186	1	4,077 14,498
Quadas satabliahad bertha Rausten Cane		10,010	-	11, 100	-	11, 100
ice Act of 1946, as amended (22 U. S. C. 801-1158):			1			
U. S. C. 801-1158):			1			
Foreign Service onlicers:	_		١ .		_	A0 V00
Career ministers \$19,250	2 1	38, 500	2	38, 522	2	38, 522
Class-1. \$16,060 to \$18,700	1	16, 060 14, 190	1 1	16, 515 14, 539	1	16, 952 14, 851
Class-3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	4	48, 630	4	51, 958	4	52, 957
Class-4. \$9,900 to \$11,550	i	11,000	li	11, 294	ī	11, 565
Foreign Service reserve officers:		, 000	-	22, 202	-	, 000
Class-1, \$16,060 to \$18,700	1	16,060	1	16, 515	1	16, 952
Class-2. \$13,860 to \$15,840	5	69, 690	5	72, 342	5	73, 341
Class-3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	2	23, 520	2	25, 334	2	26,000
Foreign Service staff officers and em-						
ployees: Class-7. \$6,990 to \$8,050	1	7, 415	1	7, 634	1	7,842
Class-8. \$6,285 to \$7,350	1	6.285	1	6, 510	1	6, 718
Class_0 &5 585 to \$6.650		18,880	3	19, 323	3	19, 552
Class-10. \$5,115 to \$6,175	3 3 6	17.890	3	18, 118	3	18, 118
Class-11. \$4,650 to \$5,500	6	29, 585 17, 845	6	30, 513 18, 658	6	31, 344
Class=10. \$4,5,115 to \$6,175. Class=11. \$4,650 to \$5,500. Class=12. \$4,180 to \$5,025. Class=12. \$3,730 to \$4,580.	4	17,845	4	4, 160	4 1	19, 240 4, 306
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	4	4,010		4, 100	1	4, 300
equivalent to less than \$9,890	3	13,040	3	14,060	3	14,060
m	110.1	***		001 010		240 455
Total permanent	148 1,	153, 905 225, 767	148 1,	231, 958 107, 079	148 1,	249, 457 99, 321
Add net increase due to changes in pay	10. 4	440, 101	11.7	107,079	11. 0	88, 521
scales for part of year		36, 875				
		<u> </u>	——			
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary): United States and possessions	109 9	747, 773	07 2	803, 131	05.9	802, 602
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	91 4	217, 240	39	321, 748	41.9	347, 534
Positions other than permanent: Inter-	21. 1	211, 210	-	021, 120	11. 2	011,001
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		5, 235		17,600		17,600
Other personal services:						•
Regular pay above 52-week base		3, 622	l	4, 481		8, 764
Overtime and holiday pay		32, 049 2, 274	l	28, 600 2, 200		28,600 2,200
Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance		2, 2/4 46, 248		2, 200 61, 210		2, 200 63, 110
Marting and quarters anowants		20, 220	l	01, 510		50, 110
01 Personal services	1,	054, 441] 1,	238, 970	1,	270, 410
			<u> </u>			

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES AND CONTINGENCIES

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$9,900;	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	
United States representative on the Italian-U. S. Conciliation Commission. Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended (22 U. S. C. 801–1158):	1 \$19, 250	1 \$19,261	1 \$19,261	
Foreign Service officer: Class-4 \$9,900 to \$11,550 Foreign Service staff officers and em- ployees:	1 9,900	1 9,901	1 9,901	
Class-10 \$5,115 to \$6,175	1 5, 260	1 5,408 1 3,744	1 5,554 1 3,890	
Class-13 \$3,730 to \$4,580 Ungraded positions at annual rates less than \$9,890	2 4,940	1 3,744 2 5,110	1 3,890 2 5,280	
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	5 39, 350 1 13, 944 1, 011	6 43,424 1, 2 10,424	6 43,886 1.3 10,886	
Net permanent (average number, net salary): Foreign countries: U. S. rates. Local rates. Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment. Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base. Overtime and holiday pay. Living and quarters allowance.	2 21, 477 2 4, 940 36, 568 113 13, 691 4, 465	2.8 27,890 2.0 5,110 40,000 129 11,271 4,600	2. 7 27, 720 2. 0 5, 280 45, 000 262 13, 138 4, 600	
01 Personal services	81, 254	89,000	96, 000	

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

INTERNATIONAL COMMISSIONS

International Boundary and Water Commission, United States and Mexico

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 €	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in	Num- ber	Total salary		- Total	Num	- Total
avance of \$12 770:		•				•
Commissioner. GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970; Counsel.	1	\$17,500	1	\$19, 261	1	\$19, 261
Counsel	1	12, 420		13, 978		13, 978
Principal engineer (supervising) GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12, 555:	1	12, 420	1	13, 978	-	13, 978
Principal engineer (planning)	1	10, 965	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Administrative officer	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
AttorneyChief, administrative services		40.000	1	9, 901	1	9, 901
Chief, office of water control	1	10, 280 8, 990	1 1	11, 336 11, 107		11.336 11.107
Civil engineer.	2	19, 485	å	33, 550	3	33.550
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	. 6	47, 570	5	45, 801	5	45, 891
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1ă	91, 885	12	96, 015	12	96,015
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	4	23, 245	6	39, 583	7	45, 573
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	10	52, 810	9	52, 976	10	57, 968
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	19, 830	3	16, 515	3	16, 515
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4.940	9	39, 510	9	44, 387	9	44, 387
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	8 4	29, 615	8	33, 362	8	33.362
GS-3. \$3,405 to \$4,065	4	13. 635	6	15, 267	4	15, 267
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	4	12, 265	ן ס	20, 157	١ ٥	20, 157
equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	7, 606	2	7, 696	2	7, 696
Total permanent	73	440, 096	75	508, 540	77	519, 522
Lapses	1.3	8, 606	4.1	31,085	3.6	24, 967
from other accounts Add net increase due to changes in pay	0.5	3, 4 66				
scales for part of year		21, 979				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary). Positions other than permanent: Inter-	71.2	450, 003	70.9	477, 455	73.4	494, 555
mittent employment Other personal services:		2, 885		1,000		1,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		1,895		1,575		3, 075
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details		15, 565		17, 380		17, 380
01 Personal services		470, 348		497, 410		516, 010

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Chief, operations section Project superintendent	1 \$10,750 1 10,750	1 \$12, 563	1 \$12,563
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Hydraulic engineer Project engineer Project superintendent,	1 9,635	1 11,107 1 11,107 1 11,107	1 11, 107 1 11, 107 1 11, 107
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,350. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405.	7 58, 795 4 29, 860	6 57, 761 4 33, 426	6 57, 761 4 33, 426 1 7, 114
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	6 36,420 1 5,780 8 42,410	6 40, 353 1 6, 531 11 61, 191	6 40, 353 1 6, 531 15 81, 159
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	8 33, 410 8 29, 870	10 53, 103 9 41, 870 11 44, 719	11 57, 596 12 54, 038 11 44, 719
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	14 46, 370	6 22, 110 14 50, 296	6 22,110 14 50,296
equivalent to less than \$9,890	159 644, 817	706, 876	846, 526
Total permanent Deduct—	238 1, 054, 392	260 1, 171, 234	291 1, 347, 513
Lapses Portion of salaries shown above paid from other accounts	3. 2 17, 344 1. 6 11, 371	20.8 84,879	11.1 53,413
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	19, 546		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	233. 2 1, 045, 223	239. 2 1, 086, 355	279. 9 1, 294, 100
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	1	18, 350	18, 350
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	12,879	4, 085 12, 900 2, 000	9, 470 15, 200 2, 200
red fold FR Rersonal services	1, 071, 402	1, 123, 690	1, 339, 320

CONSTRUCTION

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	timate
7	Num-		Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	1	\$10,065	1	\$11, 336	1	
Civil engineer Project attorney	i	10,065		11, 107		*
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530.	1 1	8,000	1 2	17, 888	1	\$9, 547
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230.	1 3 1	21, 965	5	24, 711		16. 474
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		5, 335	្ត	12, 896		5, 990
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		10, 670	1 2	31, 740		31, 740
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	ĺi	4, 350		19, 199		14, 394
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	1	4, 075	1 7	4, 659		14, 004
CC_4 \$2.755 to \$4.295		4,010	1	3, 765		3, 765
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		10 545	4	15, 184	3	11, 669
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	ľ	10, 040	2	6. 532	٥	11,000
Ungraded positions at hourly rates				0, 004		
equivalent to less than \$9,890			2	7, 196		
Total permanent	14	85,070	29	166, 213	17	93, 579
Deduct lapses	0.5			13, 911		
Add-	""	0, 210	2. 1	10, 011	0.0	0, 010
Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account. Net increase due to changes in pay	2.1	14, 837				
scales for part of year		4, 467				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	15.6		26. 6		16.5	
		101, 134		152, 302	1	90,000
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment		5, 466		9, 500		2, 000
Regular pay above 52-week base.		301		400		500
Overtime and holiday pay		4,690		2,500		2, 500
Nightwork differential				500		500
01 Personal services		111, 591	[165, 202		95, 500

AMERICAN SECTIONS, INTERNATIONAL COMMISSIONS

			1		1	
	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
DEPARTMENT OF STATE						
Grades and ranges:						
Excepted grades and grades established by the Secretary of State equivalent	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	· Total salary
to general schedule grades: Chairman of commission	1	•	1	•	1	•
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	\$20,000	_	\$20,000	_	\$20,000
Commissioner Secretary Secretary	1	12, 420 12, 690	1 1	13, 686 13, 978	1	13, 686 13, 978
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	-	-	_	-	_	•
Engineer to commission	1 1	9, 850 8, 215	1 1	10, 858 9, 069	1	10, 858 9, 069
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230.	i	7, 250	1 2	14,060	2	14,060
GS-9. \$5.985 to \$6.885	1 1	5, 710	<u>-</u>			
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	2	9,725	3	15, 871	3 1	15, 871
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	Ιi	4, 485 3, 670	li	5, 096 4, 056	2	5, 096 8, 112
	ļ					
Total permanent Deduct lapses	11 0.9	94, 015 7, 748	12 7	106, 674 5, 739	13	110, 730 5, 473
Add net increase due to changes in pay	0.9	7, 140	0.4	0,700	0.0	0, 410
scales for part of year		3, 023				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	10.1	89, 290	11.3	100, 935	12.4	105, 257
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment		16, 573	ļ	18,700	İ	18, 700
Intermittent employment]		l	3,000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		361		409		852
Subsistence allowance		11,808		12, 400		12, 400
Personal services, Department of						
State	<u> </u>	118, 032		132, 444		140, 209
LLOCATION TO PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE,						
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE						
Grades and ranges:			ľ			
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:						
Engineer	3	30, 195	2	22, 214 8, 237	2	22, 214 8, 237
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	2	7, 465 7, 340	2	8, 112	2	8, 112
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	2	7, 765	2 2	8, 569	2	8, 569
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 Orades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207); Assistant grade	1	4, 995	1	5, 197	1	5, 197
Total permanent	9	57, 760	8	52, 329	8	52, 329
Deduct lapses	0.8		1.1	7, 680	i.1	
Add net increase due to changes in pay		-	•	,		•
scales for part of year		2, 299				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	9.9	54, 852	6.0	44, 649	6.0	44, 632
Positions other than permanent: Part-		61, 00Z	0. 2		""	
time employment Other personal services: Regular pay		2, 363		4, 350		8, 165
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base]	222		201	1	403
11 Personal services, Public Health					-	300

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Passamaquoddy T	IDAL	Powe	R SUR	VEY	
	1958	8 actual 1959 estimate		stimate	1960 estimate
ALLOCATION TO FISH AND WILDLIFE SERV- ICE, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940.	1	\$6,605 4,525 7,340 3,415	1 1 2 1	\$7, 280 5, 283 8, 549 3, 952	
Total permanent	5	21, 885 262 1, 187		25, 064 400	
Net permanent (average number, net salary). Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment. Intermittent employment Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	5	23, 334 2, 665 17 90	5	24, 664 2, 900	
Personal services, Fish and Wild- life Service		26, 106		27, 664	

EDUCATIONAL EXCHANGE

International Educational Exchange Activities

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:			i .			
Assistant director	1	\$11,880	1	\$13,083	1	\$13,083
Chief of division		11, 610	2	25, 854	2	25, 854
Chief of Staff			1	12, 771	1	12, 771
Deputy director		12,690	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
Staff director	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	12, 771
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:		•	l		l	
Chief of branch	3	31, 175	3	34, 320	3	34, 320
Chief of staff	ž	21, 285	2	22, 963	2	22, 963
Exchange program officer	2	20, 855	1	11, 357	1	11, 357
Information specialist			1	11, 357	1	11, 357
GS-13, \$9,890 to \$11,090;				•		,
Budget officer	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Chief of branch	5	47, 315	5	52, 853	5	52, 853
Chief of staff	Ιĭ	8,990	ĭ	9, 901	ĭ	9, 901
Exchange program officer	10	93, 869	8	83, 163	8	83, 163
Foreign affairs officer		17,390	š	20, 051	2	20, 051
Government accountant	Ιĩ	9, 205	2 1	10, 150	ű	10, 150
Information specialist		9, 850	-	10, 100		10, 100
Management analyst		9, 635	ī	10,629	1	10,629
Social scientist	i		i	9, 901	i	9, 901
CO 10 40 000 to 60 F00		8,990				9, 901
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	16	124, 990		122, 365	14	122, 365
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	20	132, 960		140, 024	19	140, 024
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		112, 175		166, 476	27	166, 476
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	15	74, 760	16	87, 318	16	87, 318
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	4	18, 480	4	20, 425	4	20, 425
G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	43	172, 930		205, 587	46	205, 587
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	42	149, 550		178,078	45	178,078
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	19	62, 620	20	72,816	20	72, 816
Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946 (22 U.S. C. 801-						
Service Act of 1946 (22 U.S. C. 801-						
1158):						
Foreign Service officer:						
Class 2. \$13,860 to \$15,840	2_1	26, 100	1	14,851	1	14, 851
Class 3, \$11,660 to \$13,640	1	12, 400	1	13, 645	1	13, 645
Class 4. \$9,900 to \$11,550	2	18,000	3	30, 826	3	30,826
Class 5. \$8,140 to \$9,790	4	33, 940	4	37, 940	4	37, 940
Class 6. \$6,710 to \$8,030	8	57, 240	11	87, 194	11	87, 194
Class 7. \$5,610 to \$6,600	5	27,600	4	25,023	4	25, 023
Class 8. \$4,730 to \$5,885	16	81,820	18	102, 646	18	102, 646
Foreign Service reserve officer:		· I		, i		
Class 3. \$11,660 to \$13,640	2	23,600	2	26, 312	2	26, 312
Class 6, \$6,710 to \$8,030[1	6,500	1	7, 384	1	7, 384
Class 8. \$4.730 to \$5.885	1	5,050	1	5, 574	1	5, 574
Foreign Service staff officer	_	,	-]	-	,
Class 1. \$11.770 to \$13.160	1	11, 965	1	13, 166	1	13, 166
Class 2. \$10,920 to \$12,120	ĩ	10, 185	ī	11, 211	ī	11, 211
Class 3. \$10.030 to \$11.165	â	28, 135	ŝ	30, 992	ã	30, 992
	-	, ,	-		_	,

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946 (22 U.S. C. 801-1158)—Continued Foreign Service staff officer—Con. Class 5. \$8,395 to \$9,600 Class 6. \$7,590 to \$8,755 Class 7. \$6,990 to \$8,755 Class 9. \$5,585 to \$6,660	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$7,630 1 7,570 2 13,480 1 5,440	2 14, 872	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$8,403 1 8,341 2 14,872 1 5,990
Total permanent Deduct lapses	265 1, 560, 459 31. 4	280 1,801,816 20	280 1, 801, 816 12, 1
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	251, 227 136, 840	128, 681	77, 702
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	233. 6 I, 446, 072	260 1, 673, 135	267. 9 1, 724, 114
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Additional pay for service abroad	5, 562 35, 731 1, 585	6, 435 45, 000 2, 530	13, 256 40, 000 2, 530
01 Personal services	1, 488, 950	1, 727, 100	1, 779, 900

EDUCATIONAL EXCHANGE PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS

	1958	actual	1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
DEPARTMENT OF STATE	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1 1 1	\$6, 390 3, 805 3, 585	1 1 1	\$7, 280 4, 347 3, 952	1 1 1	\$7, 280 4, 347 3, 952
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	0.1	13, 780 384 690	8	15, 579 208	3 0, 1	15, 579 268
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2, 9	14, 086	3	15, 371	2.9	15, 311
above 52-week base		14, 139		15, 430		119
ALLOCATION TO UNITED STATES INFORMATION AGENCY	===	<u> </u>	******			
Grades and ranges: GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 Grades established by the Foreign Service Act of 1946 (22 U. S. C. 801-1158):	1 1 2 1	7, 570 5, 575 7, 880 3, 840	1 1 2 1	8, 341 6, 136 8, 861 4, 243	1 1 2 1	8, 341 6, 136 8, 861 4, 243
Foreign Service staff officer: Class 3. \$10,030 to \$11,165 Class 4. \$9,095 to \$10,230 Class 7. \$6,990 to \$8,050 Ungraded positions (locals overseas)	1 1 1 14	9, 380 8, 525 6, 355 14, 000	2 1 14	18, 491 7, 218 14, 000	2 1 14	18, 491 7, 218 14, 000
Total permanent	22 3. 6	63, 125 4, 390	22 1. 3	67, 290 2, 435	22 1. 3	67, 290 2, 347
scales for part of year		2, 523				
net salary); United States and possessions Foreign countries; U. S. rates		25, 470		25, 928		27, 105
Other personal services:	2 11. 5	24, 242 11, 546		25, 977 12, 950	2. 9 12. 9	24, 938 12, 900
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Living and quarters allowance Additional pay for service abroad		238 291 5, 954 4, 815		260 6,600 4,515		527 6, 600 4, 520
01 Personal services, United States Information Agency		72, 556		76, 230		76, 590

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	195 9 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500:	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Secretary of the Treasury Under secretary of the Treasury Assistant secretary of the Treasury Fiscal assistant secretary	1 2 3 1	\$25,000 42,000 60,000 20,000	1 2 3 1	\$25,600 42,000 60,000 20,000	1 2 3 1	\$25,000 42,000 60,000 20,000
General counsel. GS-18. \$17,500: Deputy to the secretary	1 1 1	19, 000 16, 000 16, 000	1 1 1	19,000 17,514 17,514 17,514	1 1 1	19,000 17,514 17,514 17,514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335: Assistant to the secretary Assistant general counsel. Chief, tax analysis staff. Chief, debt analysis staff. GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150:		42, 140 28, 165	2 2 1	30, 784 31, 491 15, 392	2 2 1	31, 012 31, 969 15, 392 15, 392
Chief, dept analysis stant (18-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150; Assistant to the secretary for law en- forcement Assistant to fiscal assistant secretary		13, 115	1 1 1	15, 392 14, 206 14, 685	1 I 1	14, 206 14, 685
Technical assistant to the fiscal assistant secretary (systems and methods staff). Budget officer. Director of personnel.	1	13, 115 13, 760	1 1	14, 435 15, 163	1	14, 685 15, 163
Director of personnel Assistant to the secretary and personnel security officer Chief, tax analysis staff Chief, debt analysis staff	1 1 1	13, 545 13, 115 12, 900	1 1	14, 914		15, 163 14, 685
Associate head, legal advisory stail Management analysis officer GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 115 13, 115	1 1	14, 685 14, 206	1 1	14, 685 14, 206
Deputy to assistant to the Secretary (for public affairs) Technical assistant to fiscal assistant secretary Administrative officer	1 3	12, 690 36, 720	1 3	12, 771 40, 726	1 3	13, 083 41, 038
Assistant budget officer	1 1 1	12, 150 12, 150 12, 150	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
istration section Chief, employment section Fiscal economist Assistant to the secretary	1 4 1	12, 150 12, 150 49, 950 11, 610	1 1 5	13, 374 13, 374 68, 078	1 1 5	13, 686 13, 686 68, 078
Assistant to the general counsel	1 1 1	12, 690 12, 150 11, 880	1 1 1	13, 978 13, 374 13, 083	1 1 1	14, 456 13, 686 13, 374
secretary Director of administrative services GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant to the under secretary	1 1	12, 690 13, 120 10, 320	1 1	13, 978 14, 456 11, 357	1 1 1	13, 978 14, 456 11, 357
Assistant to the assistant secretary Administrative officer Management analysis officer Budget analyst	1 2 1 1	11, 395 10, 535 21, 070 10, 535	1 2 1	12, 563 23, 441 11, 835	1 2 1	12, 563 23, 920 12, 085
Accountant (tax specialist) Fiscal economist Actuary Assistant head, legal advisory staff Attorney Assistant director of administrative	8 1 1 3	10, 320 86, 645 10, 320 11, 825 31, 390	1 7 1 1 3	11, 357 85, 279 11, 357 13, 042 34, 798	1 7 1 1 3	11, 357 85, 529 11, 606 11, 835 35, 527
Chief, printing and office services	1	10, 965	1	12, 563	1	12, 568
Chief, property division	1 1 1	10, 535 10, 320 10, 320	1 1 1	11, 606 11, 606 11, 606	1 1	11, 835 11, 606 11, 606
Information specialist Fiscal analyst Management analyst Administrative officer Budget analyst Personnel assistant Fiscal economist Attorney	1 1 2 1 2 2 4 3	10, 495 9, 850 17, 980 10, 065 18, 410 18, 840 37, 465 26, 970	1 2 1 2 1 4 3	11, 586 10, 858 20, 051 11, 107 20, 758 10, 379 42, 036 30, 201	1 1 2 1 2 1 4	11, 586 11, 107 20, 529 11, 107 20, 758 10, 629 42, 494 30, 450
Librarian GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405 GS-9. \$5,935 to \$6,885 GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,930 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,890	13 12 1 27 3 35 25 51	105, 420 81, 625 5, 915 162, 815 17, 740 179, 570 117, 390 220, 515	13 15 1 28 1 34 26	113, 983 109, 614 6, 656 186, 627 6, 386 192, 791 134, 904	44	9, 901 115, 689 111, 114 6, 822 188, 847 6, 386 195, 743 137, 489 211, 367
GS-6, \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825. GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530.	18 24 6 14	66, 655 86, 485 20, 820 46, 685	27 17 6 13	217, 905 110, 195 67, 579 23, 274 46, 113	27 17 6 13	110, 964 67, 933 23, 648 46, 613

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued Ungraded positions at hourly rates	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
equivalent to less than \$9,890	141 \$585, 958	140 \$604, 966	140 \$608, 722
Total permanent	452 2, 712, 498	447 2, 909, 176	445 2, 926, 279
Deduct lapses	26. 2 153, 645	17. 4 97, 456	15. 4 99, 814
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	89, 881		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	425. 8 2, 648, 734	429. 6 2, 811, 720	429. 6 2, 826, 465
Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment	4, 898	1,500	· ·
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		10, 942 23, 063 800	22, 353 22, 357 800
Payments to other agencies for reim- bursable details	9, 348	10, 150	10, 150
01 Personal services	2, 714, 101	2, 859, 675	2, 885, 125
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows:			
"Salaries and expenses". "Advancements and reimbursements"	\$2, 638, 149 75, 952	\$2, 739, 365 120, 310	\$2, 765, 925 119, 200

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1960 estimate	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 G8-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1 1 2	\$6, 820 4, 480 7, 285	1 2 1	\$7,530 9,152 4,077	1 2 1	\$7,758 9,152 4,077
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	4	18, 585 2, 392 876	4	20, 759 125	4	20, 987 120
Net permanent (average number, net salary)		17, 069 79		20, 634		20, 867
01 Personal services		17, 148	<u></u> -	20, 714		21, 027

LIQUIDATION OF CORPORATE ASSETS

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION LIQUIDATION FUND

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		1958 actual 1959 estimate 1960 est		stimate
Grades and ranges: GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	
Executive assistant to the assistant secretary of the Treasury GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	\$13, 330				••	
Director, office of defense lending Administrative officer	1	12, 690 12, 690	1	\$13, 970	1	\$ 13, 970	
Attorney-advisor Loan examiner	2	24, 840 12, 690	1	13, 970	1	13, 970	
Railroad loan specialist	1	12, 690	į	13, 970	1	13, 970	
Reports specialist		12, 690	1	13, 970			
Reports specialist		10, 965		12, 075		10.050	
Administrative officer Administrative services officer	1	9, 635 9, 635	1	10, 610	1	10, 850	
Auditor	1	10, 065					

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY—Continued

LIQUIDATION OF CORPORATE ASSETS-Continued

LIMITATION ON ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION LIQUIDATION FUND—continued

	1958	actual	1959 es	stimate	1960 es	timate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090—Continued Loan examiner	1	\$8, 990	1	\$9, 890	1	\$9, 890
Personnel technician	ī	9, 205	-		-	
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		21, 320				
OS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	2	11, 960			<u>-</u>	
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1 9	5, 645		6, 370	1	6, 370
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	4	46, 395 18, 885	1	5, 880 10, 480		5, 880 10, 630
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	3	13, 440	2 2	9. 580	5	9, 730
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	ĭ	3. 925		4. 325	l i	4. 325
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	î	3, 685	ī	3, 495		
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	2	6, 940	ļ. <i></i>		ļ	
Total permanent	40	292, 310	15	128, 585	12	99, 585
Deduct lapses	19	146,059		485	3	19, 585
Add net increase due to changes in pay			ĺ		ļ	
scales for part of year		5, 214	<u> </u>			
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	21	151, 465	15	128, 100	9	80,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		486		400		700
Overtime and holiday pay		731				
bursable details)	14, 168	-		<i>-</i>	
01 Personal services		166, 850		128, 500		80, 700

BUREAU OF ACCOUNTS

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 estimate	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	Num- ber	salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Commissioner.	1	\$14, 835	1	\$16,349	1	\$16,349
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner	1	13, 115	1	14, 685	1	14,685
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		10, 110	1	12,000	•	14,000
Chief of division	4	47,790	4	52, 623	4	53, 518
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:				·		
Assistant commissioner for adminis-		11 205	1	11 987		11 957
tration Assistant chief of division	1 1	11, 395 10, 965	i	11, 357 11, 357	1 1	11,357 11,357
Chief of branch	2	21, 285	2	23, 691	2	23, 940
Chief of division	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	ī	11.357
Internal auditor	2	21, 930	2	24, 170	2	24,668
Technical assistant to commissioner	1 2	11, 395 20, 855	1 2	12, 563 23, 441	1 2	12,563
Accountant	. 2	20, 800	-	20, 441		23, 441
Assistant chief of branch	1	8,990	1	10, 150	1	10, 150
Budget and fiscal officer	1	9, 850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Chief of branch	4	39, 185	4	42, 495	4	42, 495
Executive assistant to commissioner	1 5	10, 280 47, 100	1 5	11, 336 52, 665	1 4	11, 586 43, 202
Internal auditor	ĭ	9, 850	2	21.008	2	21, 279
Personnel officer	ī	8, 990	l ï	9, 901	1	10, 150
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	13	109, 160	12	110, 428	12	112, 133
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	16	110, 195	18	136, 279 122, 700	18	137, 487
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	18 9	104, 940 49, 995	19 9	55, 642	19 9	123,779 56,389
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	43	219, 415	44	249, 430	44	251, 565
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	15	70, 515	16	83, 428	16	84, 594
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	41	179, 495	40	192, 897	39	189,901
G8-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	75	293, 015	77	332, 445	77	333, 854
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	66 10	230, 800 32, 575	59 8	231, 751 29, 744	58 8	229, 649 29, 952
GS-1, \$2,960 to \$3,530	14	13, 310	4	13, 499	4	13, 582
Ungraded positions at annual rates less	1 -	20,020	1 1	10, 100	•	20,000
than \$9,890	2	5, 553	2	5, 658	2	5, 658
m-4-1	940.1	P00 100	000 1	005 000	000 1	001 545
Total permanent Deduct lapses	142 L	, 738, 173 29, 136		925, 362 34, 170	330 1	, 921, 747 30, 555
Add net increase due to changes in pay	0.0	20, 100	١.٠٠	UX, 110	'	00,000
scales for part of year	İ	79, 695				
						
Net permanent (average number,	i		j			
net salary): United States and possessions	334.4		330.5		328	
c mica biasca and possessions	1 1	786, 777	i.	889, 424		889, 424
Foreign countries: U.S. rates		1, 955	1 1	1,768	1	1,768
Other personal services:					1	40 440
Regular pay above 52-week base Additional pay for service abroad	1	6, 525 3, 031		6, 559 3, 357	l	13, 118 3, 357
Overtime and holiday pay	ļ	2,798		9, 907	ţ	a, au/
* * *						
01 Personal services	1	, 801, 086	1,	901, 108	1	, 907, 667
	1		ı		ĺ	

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, DIVISION OF DISBURSEMENT

	1958	actual	1959 (estimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num-	Total	Num	- Total	Num	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Chief disbursing officer	1	\$13, 330	1	\$14, 914		014 014
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:	1	\$10, 000	٠ ١	414, 914	1	\$14, 914
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant chief disbursing officer	2	24, 840	2	27, 352	2	27, 664
G8-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555;	i		_ ا	-	_	
Chief of branch Regional disbursing officer	1 5	10, 535	1 5	11, 835	Į	11,835
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	, ,	53, 320	3	57, 991	5	58, 987
Assistant chief of branch	1	9, 205	1	10, 150	1	10, 379
Assistant chief of branch Assistant regional disbursing officer	4	36, 390	4	40, 581	4	41, 308
		18, 625	2	20, 051	2	20, 300
Regional disbursing officer G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. G8-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885.	23	76, 005 189, 160	9 25	92, 956 221, 292 168, 270 76, 791 150, 900	9 25	94, 680 222, 286 168, 569
GS-12: \$5,000 to \$5,000 GS-11: \$7,030 to \$8,230	21	144, 725	22	168, 270	22	168 569
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	īī	144, 725 68, 980 105, 075	11	76, 791	11	77, 841
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	18	105, 075	24 20	150, 900	25	77, 841 158, 273
C10-0. 80.470 tO 80.070	10	88, 835 174, 440	20 38	118, 438 205, 108	20 38	119, 788
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	35 49	230, 295	52	269, 100	52	206, 008 268, 636
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	98	423, 380	116	544, 129	117	550, 140
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	198	771, 115	210	897, 407	204	873, 293
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	518	050 005	554		556	
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	740	853, 665	257	, 182, 967	709	, 198, 109
US-2. \$0,200 to \$0,620	140,	344, 590	657	, 336, 111		, 518, 861
GS-1, \$2.960 to \$3.530	19"	57, 315	21	70, 742	21	71, 217
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	ł	•	1			
equivalent to less than \$9,890	56	192, 558	50	175, 697	49	172, 161
Total permanent	1 006		1, 825		1, 874	
Total permanent	1, 020 B.	886, 383	7, 020	, 692, 782	1,014	, 885, 249
Deduct lapses	53 "	182, 535	73	289, 947	64	227, 948
Add net increase due to changes in pay	ŀ		ł			
scales for part of year.	Ι.	325, 112				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary):	i					
United States and possessions	1, 752.	3	1, 732		1, 790	
T	6,	987, 178	7	, 359, 615	7	, 613, 690
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	۱ .	15 040	2	18 100	2	10 205
Local rates		15,040 26,742	18	16, 120 27, 100	18	16, 365 27, 246
Positions other than permanent:]	,		=1,100	_~	,
Temporary employment: United States						
and possessions. Part-time employment: United States	1	350, 601	1	286, 818	ľ	363, 108
and possessions	1	334, 817	1.	241, 947]	241, 947
Other personal services:		501 , 511		211, 017		271, 071
Pagular naw ahaya 52 waak hasa		25, 659		25, 482		50, 964
Overtime and holiday pay		99,501				
Nightwork differential	1	12, 276 18, 368		7, 000 19, 650	1	7, 000 19, 650
Overtime and holiday pay	į .	6, 872		6, 510	ŀ	6, 510
	ļ 				.	
01 Personal services	7	877, 054	1 7	7. 990, 242	8	346, 480
Salarles and wages are distributed as					1	
follows:	Ī		1		1	
"Salaries and expenses, Division of Disbursement".		440 051	1 4-	. =00 oc=	1 4.	100 00
Dispursement	\$7	648, 874	\$7	7, 788, 225	1 25	3, 162, 698 183, 788
"Advances and reimbursement"	1	228, 180		202, 017		

BUREAU OF THE PUBLIC DEBT

ADMINISTERING THE PUBLIC DEBT

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Number	Total salary	Num	- Total		- Total
GS-18. \$17,500:						
Commissioner	ļ		1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1	1				
Assistant commissioner			1	15, 392	1	15, 392
Commissioner	1	\$14, 190				*****
National director	1	13, 975	1	15, 392	1	15, 621
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150: Assistant commissioner	_				ľ	
Assistant commissioner	1	13, 330				
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	Ι.	10 100		40 000	١.	10.000
Assistant national director	1 2 1 1	12, 420		13, 978	1 1 2 1 1 1 1 6	13, 978
Chief counsel Deputy commissioner in charge	, t	12, 150	l Ÿ	13, 375		13, 687
Director	1 1	25, 810 11, 610	, Z	28, 434 12, 772	2	28, 434 13, 084
Director, advertising and promotion	1 1	12, 150	1 :	13, 687	†	13, 978
Director planning	- 1	12, 150	1 1	13, 375	1 1	13, 687
Director, planning Director, sales	i	12, 150	;	13, 687	1 1	13, 978
Regional director	6	73, 600	à	81, 639	اها	82, 554
State director	4	48, 330	l X	53, 497	4	53, 809
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	•	70,000		00, 401	1 *	00,000
Advertising manager	1	10, 750	1	12,085	1	12, 085
Advertising manager Assistant chief counsel	l i	10, 750	lî	11, 836	l î	12, 085
Assistant chief in charge	Ιī	10, 320		11, 357		11, 607
Assistant deputy commissioner in	ı	, 020	1 -	,,	1 -	,
charge	1	11, 180	1	12, 335	1	12, 564
Assistant director			ī	11, 357	1 1	11, 607
Assistant director, sales	i	10, 750		12, 085	l ī	12, 335

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Assistant regional director Bond sales promotion specialist Chief of division Chief, public information Editorial policy adviser National planning representative National representative, labor activi-	2 21, 285 3 32, 250	2 \$23, 940 2 23, 920 3 36, 256 1 11, 836 1 13, 042 1 12, 564	2 \$24, 169 2 24, 419 3 36, 735 1 12, 085 1 13, 042 1 12, 564
ties National sales representative Operating procedures assistant Promotion manager State director Technical assistant to the Commis-	1 11, 395 2 22, 145 1 10, 320 1 11, 395 28 303, 795	1 12,564 2 24,898 1 11,607 1 12,564 28 337,810	1 12, 564 2 25, 142 1 11, 607 1 12, 564 28 340, 513
Sioner GS_13 \$9 \$90 to \$11 000	1 10, 535	1 11,607	1 11,836
Administrative officer Area manager Assistant chief counsel. Assistant the director. Assistant to the director. Attorney in charge Bond sales promotion specialist. Budget and accounts officer. Chief. Chief, market analysis and reports. Chief of division.	1 8,990 14 130,160 1 9,420 3 28,475 1 9,205 1 9,635 6 58,025 1 9,205 2 19,055	1 9,901 15 154,542 1 10,380 3 31,888 1 9,901 1 10,629 5 55,038 1 10,151 3 29,953 1 10,380 1 10,151	1 10, 151 15 156, 498 1 10, 380 3 32, 346 1 10, 151 1 10, 858 5 55, 516 1 10, 380 3 30, 682 1 10, 629 1 10, 380
Financial assistant to the commissioner General assistant to the commissioner Head assistant to the commissioner	1 9,420 1 9,850	1 10,380 1 10,858	1 10,629 1 10,858
Head, methods and procedures office	1 9, 205 2 20, 130	1 10, 151 1 11, 108	1 10,380 1 11,108
National representative, women's activities Personnel officer	1 10,280 1 10,065	1 11,336 1 11,108	1 11,586 1 11,108
Regional advertising and promotion representative. Second assistant chief in charge. Section manager	6 56, 305 1 9, 205 4 38, 110	6 62, 545 1 10, 151 3 32, 093	6 63, 731 1 10, 151 3 32, 322
Section manager. Special assistant to assistant national director. State director. State representative. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530.	1 9, 420 14 135, 320 19 183, 280 125	1 10, 380 17 181, 603 17 181, 062 125	1 10,629 17 182,310 16 173,577 123
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370. GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$3,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,040.	1, 017, 415 87 603, 015 13 84, 590 55 323, 645 20 107, 635 147 747, 950 123 593, 235	1, 126, 642 79 612, 131 11 76, 754 58 370, 784 19 118, 559 124 692, 525 123 653, 898 284	1, 125, 792 78 613, 112 11 77, 567 55 356, 904 18 113, 088 122 683, 475 120 640, 481 277
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	357 1, 397, 670	1, 363, 695 352 1, 500, 464	1, 336, 100 341 1, 456, 585
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	908 3, 261, 350	858 3, 372, 892 1, 030	817 3, 217, 352 843
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	4, 680, 860 152 440, 925	3, 688, 861 66 222, 556	3, 078, 975 38 131, 785
equivalent to less than \$9,890	146 581,778	120 529, 971	104 465, 053
Total permanent Deduct lapses	16, 634, 408 602	3, 404 16, 111, 826 284, 1	3, 101 15, 087, 868 192. 1
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	2, 111, 943 632, 268	1, 172, 432	862, 937
Net permanent (average number,	3, 410 15, 154, 733	3, 119. 9 14, 939, 394	2, 908. 9 14, 224, 931
Positions other than permanent: Intermittent employment	11, 822	11, 939	11, 939
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	51, 983 195, 539 4, 556	56, 631 103, 986 18, 615	108, 290 54, 405 11, 000
01 Personal services	15, 418, 633	15, 130, 565	14, 410, 565

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 es	stimate
Grades and ranges:	Num-	Total	Num-		Num-	Total
Special positions at rates equal to or in	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
excess of \$14,190: Treasurer	1	\$17,000	1	\$17,000	1	\$17,000
Deputy treasurer	1	12, 900	1	14, 206	1	14, 435
Assistant deputy treasurer	1	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Assistant to deputy treasurer	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11, 835
Chief of division	4	41, 925	4	46, 653	4	47, 590
Assistant chief of division			1	11.357	1	11,606
Document analyst	1	10, 535	1	11,606	1	11,835

	195	8 actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
		ı- Total	Nun			- Tota
Grades and ranges—Continued	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	_		_			
Chief of division	2	\$18,625	2	\$ 20, 760	2	\$21, 229
Assistant chief of division	6	54, 370	5	50, 253	5	51, 437
Chief of branch	2	17, 980	2	19, 802	2	20, 300
Personnel officer	1	9, 420	1	10, 379		10, 629
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530		78, 495	11	95, 090	11	97, 525
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230		101,075	19	139, 917	19	141, 563
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		100, 715	16	112, 011	16	113, 260
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885		195, 760	36	230, 274	36	232, 667
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	21	118, 950	25	153, 398	25	155, 198
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	67	339, 085	62	353, 970	62	358, 221
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390.	.78	367, 110	90	467, 420	90	468, 720
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	170	740, 985	172	826, 366	174	836, 180
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	181	707, 110	178	773, 538	180	781, 564
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	200	715,650	201	807, 816	204	818, 361
G8-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	105	354,065	100	368, 758	107	391, 038
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	26	82, 690	27	95, 890	27	96, 914
Ungraded positions at hourly rates	·					
equivalent to less than \$9,890	38	149, 455	40	158, 325	40	159, 725
Total permanent	981		997		1,011	
1 otal permanent,		256, 045		. 809, 166		, 881, 915
Deduct igness	67	285, 012	32	139, 166	38	165, 015
Deduct lapsesAdd net increase due to changes in pay	٧.	200, 012		100, 150	•	100,010
scales for part of year		210, 614				
bonics for part of Jone						
Net permanent (average number,	1					
net salary)	914		965		973	
-	4	, 181, 647	(670,000	4	, 716, 900
Positions other than permanent: Tempo-			İ			
rary employment				13,000		13,000
Other personal services:	i					
Regular pay above 52-week base		16, 145		18, 000		34, 400
Overtime and holiday pay		68, 727		39, 000		39,000
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential		68, 727 11, 344		12,000		12,000
01 Personal services	4	, 277, 863	4	, 752, 000	4	, 815, 3 00
Salaries and wages are distributed as						
follows:		5 550 O44		010 400	0.4	075 400
Direct obligations	\$6	778, 244	\$4	1, 210, 400	\$4	, 275, 400
remoursable obligations		499, 619		541, 600		539, 900

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS

	1958	actual	1959 €	estimate	1960	estimate
Grade and ranges:	Num ber	Total salary	Num ber	Total salary	Num ber	- Total salary
Grade established by 5 U. S. C. 281: Commissioner	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500	1	\$17,500
GS-18. Rate of \$17,500: Commissioner, assistant			1	17, 514	1	17, 514
Collector		14, 405	1	15, 870	1	16, 099
Commissioner, assistant	1	14, 835			- -	
Appraiser Chief counsel	1	12, 900	1	14, 435 14, 914	1 1	14, 685 14, 914
Collector, assistant	1	13, 330	î	14, 914	î	15, 164
Commissioner, deputy	2	27, 520	3	44, 532	3	44, 532
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:		00 500	_	00 540		05.050
Appraiser Attorney-adviser, supervisory	2	23, 760 11, 610	2	26, 748 12, 771	2	27, 372 13, 083
Chief counsel	i	13, 120	1	12, 111	1	1a, voa
Chemist	î	12, 690	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Chemist, chief.		12,690	ī	13, 978	ī	13, 978
Collector	12	145, 800	12	162, 672	12	164, 751
Commissioner, assistant deputy	2	25, 110	2	27, 955	2	27, 955
Commissioner, deputy	1	12, 420				
Comptroller	1	12, 150	1	13,686	1	13, 686
Comptroller, assistant Criminal investigator, supervisory	1	12, 690 11, 880	1	13, 978 13, 374	1	13, 978 13, 374
Legal assistant, supervisory	3	37, 260	3	41, 891	3	41, 891
Surveyor	ĭ	12, 420	ĭ	13, 686	ĭ	13, 977
Surveyor, assistant	î	13, 120	ĩ	14, 456	ī	14, 456
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555;			_	,	_	•
Accountant, supervisory.	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 813
Assistant to collector	1	10, 750	1	12, 085	1	12,085
Administrative officer	.5	52, 890	.5	58, 990	.5	59, 469
Appraiser	15	156, 950	15	175, 906	15	178, 343
Appraiser, supervisory Attorney-adviser	1 4	10, 320 42, 570	1 4	11, 607 46, 883	14	11, 836 47, 112
Auditor, supervisory	2	21, 930	2	24, 398	2	24, 648
Budget administrator	ī	10, 750	î	12. 085	î	12, 335
Chemist	ī	11, 395	î	12, 563	î	12, 563
Chemist, chief	â	34, 185	ŝ	37, 689	â	37, 689
Collector	13	141,040	13	156, 148	13	158, 877
Collector, assistant	12	130, 935	12	145, 226	12	146, 455
Comptroller	6	64, 930	6	72, 510	6	72, 510
Criminal investigator	1	10, 965	1	12,085	1:	12,335
Criminal investigator, supervisory	6	64, 930	6	71, 781	6	72, 968
Entry officer	1	11, 180	ļ	12, 563	1	12, 563
Fiscal officer, supervisory Inspector, supervisory	1	11, 180 11, 180	I 1	12, 563	1 1	12, 563 12, 563
Legal assistant.	4	45, 150	4	12, 334 50, 024	4	12, 503 50, 253
Legal assistant supervisory	2	21, 715	2	24, 170	2	24, 420
Legal assistant, supervisory	ı	11, 180		12, 563		12, 563

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS—Continued

SALARIES AND EXPENSES—Continued

	,		
	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555—Continued	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Liquidator, supervisory Marine officer, supervisory	1 10,535	1 \$12,335 1 11,606	1 \$12,564 1 11,835
Personnel officer GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant, supervisory	1 10,280	1 12,085 1 11,586	1 12,085 1 11,586
Admeasurer, supervisory	9 84,995 5 45,380 10 91,405	1 10, 379 9 94, 432 5 50, 733 10 102, 606	1 10, 379 9 96, 098 5 50, 983 10 103, 856
Appraiser, supervisory Attorney-adviser Auditor, supervisory Chemist Chemist, chief	2 19,270 1 9,850	1 9,901 2 21,487 1 10,858 1 11,107 9 99,963	1 10, 151 2 21, 716 1 11, 108 1 11, 107
Collector, assistant	18 171,065 13 126,115 1 8 990	18 190, 301 13 139, 796 1 10, 151	9 99,963 18 194,070 13 140,546 1 10,151
Collector, deputy in charge	1 8,990 18 168,055	3 30,910 5 55,308 1 10,151 18 187,620 1 10,858	3 31,160 5 55,558 1 10,151 18 191,015 1 11,108
Entry and liquidating officer, super- visory Entry officer Entry officer, supervisory Examiner	2 18, 195 3 29, 550	2 20, 301	2 20, 530 3 33, 324 1 10, 858
Examiner, supervisory Fiscal officer, supervisory Inspector, supervisory	1 9, 205 1 9, 850 7 66, 800	73 747 257	73 755,349 1 10,379 1 11,108 7 75,570
Legal assistant	4 39,400	1 10, 379 1 11, 108 7 74, 383 4 43, 701 1 10, 379 3 32, 345 3 30, 431	4 43, 951 1 10, 629 3 32, 595 3 30, 681
Liquidator Liquidator Liquidator Liquidator Supervisory Marine officer, supervisory Medical officer Personnel officer Technologist, supervisory GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 9, 205 1 10, 065 1 9, 205 1 9, 205	1 11, 107 1 10, 150 1 10, 150	1 10,379 1 11,107 1 10,379 1 10,379 293
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	2, 321, 210 501	293 2, 607, 980 501	2, 643, 758 501
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	3, 454, 750 429	3, 886, 146	3, 940, 458 456
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	2, 768, 720 1, 071	3, 100, 090 1, 071	3, 313, 784 1, 071 7, 293, 516
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	6, 420, 415 1, 727 9, 617, 805	7, 219, 851 1, 727 10, 842, 825	1, 727
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	642 3, 149, 120	842 3, 552, 139	783 4, 329, 580
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	403 1, 832, 600	403 2, 065, 101	403 2, 100, 397
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	568 2, 373, 495 322	568 2, 680, 157	616 2, 922, 231 345
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1, 197, 480 224	322 1, 342, 193 224	1, 444, 491 224
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825 GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	791, 225 104 341, 585 33 102, 795	887, 928 104 380, 496 33 114, 685	896, 595 104 383, 923 33 115, 621
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	628 2, 817, 179 7 16, 209	628 2, 861, 852	631 2, 885, 513 7 17, 171
Positions at foreign service: Local rates. Total permanent		7 16,690	7 17, 171
	40, 478, 338 179. 4	45, 213, 688 206. 9	46, 925, 362 311. 4
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.	1, 032, 827 1, 749, 962	1, 735, 518	2, 303, 237
Net permanent (average number, net salary): United States and possessions	7, 020. 5 40, 736, 559	6, 987 42, 956, 759	7, 124. 5 44, 092, 024
Foreign countries: U. S. rates	69. 1 442, 597 7 16, 317	75. 1 504, 721	75. 1 512, 930
Local rates Positions other than permanent: Temporary employment Part-time employment Intermittent employment	214, 966 187, 529	7 16, 690 153, 150 200, 000	153, 150 200, 000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	14, 545 174, 534 1 167, 519	15, 000 175, 780 1, 225, 430 275, 500	15, 000 352, 640 1, 225, 430
Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance. Additional pay for service abroad.	174, 534 1, 167, 512 263, 250 102, 374 141, 482 93, 708 263, 372	275, 500 108, 500 149, 000 98, 000	352, 640 1, 225, 430 275, 500 108, 500 149, 000 109, 205
Premium pay for agents	263, 372 43, 818, 745	268, 000 46, 146, 530	279, 100 47, 489, 650

ADVANCES AND REIMBURSEMENTS

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: G8-13. \$9.890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer. G8-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. G8-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. G8-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. G8-8. \$5,470 to \$3,370. G8-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880. G8-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. G8-6. \$4,490 to \$4,940.	242 1, 285, 680 25 123, 115 290 1, 341, 420	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$10,629 1 8,819 6 45,322 10 63,504 223 1,341,946 46 243,382 294 1,526,495 29 139,780	
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	78 345, 286	79 360, 722	79 363, 407
Total permanent	682 3, 334, 571 35. 4 202, 277 135, 079	689 3, 740, 599 36. 9 261, 119	689 3, 796, 315 40. 9 324, 100
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	646. 6 3, 267, 373 4, 940 32, 156		5, 200
Part-time employment Intermittent employment Other personal services:	32, 156 3	32,000	32,000
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay. Nightwork differential Living and quarters allowance. Additional pay for service abroad Uniform allowance.	5, 220, 212 18, 569 4, 000 871	6, 012, 000 19, 800 4, 000 1, 000	6, 197, 900 19, 800 4, 000 1, 000
01 Personal services	8, 579, 191	9, 584, 845	9, 776, 845

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Carades and ranges: Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500; Commissioner							
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Commissioner		1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 e	stimate
Special positions at rates equal to or in excess of \$17,500: Commissioner	Grades and ranges:	Num	- Total	Num	- Total	Num	- Total
Commissioner	Special positions at rates equal to or in						
Deputy commissioner	excess of \$17,500:		*** ***	1 .	***		
Assistant commissioner 3 48,000 3 52,541 3 52,541 Chief counsel 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 17,514 Chief counsel 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 17,514 Chief counsel 1 16,000 1 17,514 1 17,514 Chief counsel 1 14,422 1 16,320 1 16,364 Assistant chief counsel 2 28,620 2 31,954 2 32,223 Assistant to the commissioner 1 14,049 2 30,784 2 30,784 Assistant to the commissioner 1 14,049 1 15,392 1 1 15,392 1 15,392 1 1 15,392 1 1 1,392 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 2 1 1 1,394 1 1 1,394 1 1 1,494	Commissioner						
Assistant commissioner	Deputy commissioner	1 1	17,500	1	17, 500	1	17, 500
Chief counsel	Accietant commissioner	، ا	40 000		EO E41	١.,	E0 E41
Administrative assistant to the commissioner			16,000				
Administrative assistant to the commissioner		1 .	10,000		17,014	1	11,014
missioner	Administrative essistant to the som-	í					
Assistant chief counsel		1	14 422	1	16 320	1	16 264
Assistant commissioner	Assistant chief counsel						32, 223
Assistant to the commissioner		_	20,020	2			30, 784
Director of division		1	14.049				00,101
Executive assistant				7	111, 273	7	112, 258
Regional commissioner 9 129, 109 9 142, 928 9 144, 106			,	ì		li	
Assistant chief counsel	Regional commissioner	9	129, 109	9		9	
Assistant director of division	GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;			ł	•		,
Assistant regional commissioner	Assistant chief counsel	3		3	45, 062	3	
Director of division	Assistant director of division	1		2	28, 538	2	
Director of internal revenue					72, 994	5	
Director of International operations division	Director of division		52, 586				
division 1 12,900 1 14,230 1 14,230 Regional counsel. 1 12,900 9 127,858 9 127,858 GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: 1 13,545 2 29,319 2 29,438 GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: 1 12,545 2 29,319 1 256,993 Assistant director of internal revenue. 47,569,100 47,632,107 47,640,426 Assistant director of international operations division 1 12,690 1 13,998 1 13,998 Assistant regional commissioner 49 595,330 49,688,790 49,667,389 Assistant regional commelisioner 20,240,908 43,561,790 43,560,039 Chief. 72 105 105 Chief. 72 105 105 Director of division 16,198,018 16,218,328 16,218,328 12,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103 2,27,103<	Director of internal revenue	46	613, 289	46	679, 809	46	685, 676
Regultive assistant	Director of International operations			-	14 020	١.	14 020
Regional counse	Evecutive essistant	- -	19 000		14, 200	1	14, 200
Technical adviser			12, 800		197 858	â-	107 858
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970: Assistant director of division	Technical adviser		13 545		29 319		20, 438
Assistant director of division	GS-15 \$12 770 to \$13 970	1 -	10, 010	_	20, 010	_	20, 100
Assistant director of internal revenue. Assistant director of internal revenue. Assistant director of international operations division. 1 12,690 1 1 13,998 1 13,998 Assistant regional commissioner 49 595,330 49 658,790 49 667,389 Assistant regional counsel. 20 240,908 43 561,790 43 569,039 Associate chief. 38 456,135 40 528,252 42 561,069 Chief. 72 866,311 2 27,103 2 2	Assistant director of division	17	203, 526	19	253, 447	19	256, 993
Assistant director of international operations division	Assistant director of internal revenue	47	569, 100				640, 426
operations division			,		,		,
Assistant regional commissioner 49 595, 330 49 695, 790 49 667, 389 48 581, 790 43 569, 039 Associate chief. 20 240, 908 43 561, 790 43 569, 039 Associate chief. 72 866, 311 15, 390, 424 1, 407, 556 27, 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105	operations division	1	12, 690	1		1	13, 998
Assistant regional counsel	Assistant regional commissioner			49		49	667, 389
Chief (revenue agent) 72 866, 311 1, 390, 424 1, 407, 556 2 27, 103 2 27, 489 2 10 2 27, 489 2 2	Assistant regional counsel	20			561, 790		569, 039
Chief (revenue agent) 2 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 27, 103 16 218, 828 16 221, 356 218, 246, 665 18 249, 555 246, 665 18 249, 555 246, 665 249, 555 246, 665 249, 555 246, 665 249, 555 246, 665 249, 555 246, 665 249, 555 24		38	456, 135		528, 252		561, 069
Chief (revenue agent)	Chief	72					
Director of division	en		866, 311			_1	, 407, 556
Director of internal revenue	Chief (revenue agent)	<u>-</u>					27, 489
Director of international operations 1 12, 690							221,356
division 1 12,690 Director of practice 1 12,150 1 13,564 1 13,714 Director of service center 1 11,880 3 38,766 3 39,017 Executive assistant 3 36,066 4 53,075 4 53,372 Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner 3 34,475 8 104,270 8 104,789 Executive assistant regional commissioner (revenue) 8 104,270 8 104,789	Director of internal revenue	18	221, 957	18	246, 665	18	249, 555
Director of practice 1 12, 150 1 13, 564 1 13, 714		_					
Director of Service center	division.				10 504		
Executive assistant	Director of practice		12, 150		15,004	Ť	
Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner. 8 34, 475 8 104, 270 8 104, 789 Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner (revenue							
regional commissioner. 8 34, 475 8 104, 270 8 104, 789 Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner (revenue	Executive assistant	٥	30,000	4	55, 075	4.	00, 512
Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner (revenue	Executive assistant to assistant		94 476	۰	104 970	۰	104 790
regional commissioner (revenue	Frontino sedetant to constant	٥	34, 4/0	ō	104, 270	•	102, 109
	regional commissioner (serverse		i		,		
Management analyst 28 373, 243 28 374, 401					51 A02		K1 049
	Management analyst						

				T	REASURY
	195	8 actual	198	so estima	te 1960 estimate
Grades and ranges—Continued	Nun			ım- Tota er salaı	
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970—Continued Member of planning division Regional counsel Regional inspector Special assistant to chief counsel Tachnical advisor	8 9 7 7 5	112, 47 108, 40 87, 66 61, 94	3 3 8 4 4 5	9 \$121, 42 8 109, 87 3 40, 75 4 187, 14	9 \$122.777
Technician Treasury representative (revenue agent). GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Assistant chief (other) Assistant chief (revenue agent). Assistant director of division. Assistant dector of internal revenue.	14 46	150, 59 500, 10 75, 46	0 3 3 3	3 389,74 7 84,76	4 7 85 652
Assistant director of service center Assistant regional counsel Assistant regional inspector	6 14	21, 51 66, 18 148, 50	7	2 24, 20 3 34, 15 4 165, 77	1 3 34, 152
Attorney	160	547, 91	1 9	7 1, 106, 15:	5 97 1, 119, 29 7
Chief (revenue agent) Chief (revenue officer) Chief reviewer conferee (special agent)	76	95, 932	3 4 1	5 528,984	6 45 535,393 5 17 193,528
Director of service center Executive assistant to assistant regional commissioner	2 25	20, 896 269, 158	3	7 202, 09	17 205, 089
gional commissioner (revenue agent) Intelligence coordinator	8	85, 83	[]	47, 43; 1 11, 384	£ 1 11,621
Member of planning division Regional analyst (revenue agent)	2	41, 396 22, 095 30, 960	5	47, 637 57, 388 4 397, 127	5 58, 109
Revenue agent Reviewer (revenue agent) Special assistant Special assistant to director of division Special assistant to regional counsel Supervisor in charge	25 28	426, 556 398, 800 270, 181 303, 406 10, 444	3 46 3 39 2 22 3 23	5 528, 842 9 463, 112 2 265, 015 3 272, 686 91, 927	45 535, 122 39 467, 944 5 22 267, 804 3 23 276, 503 7 8 92 269
Supervisor in charge Supervisor engineer (revenue agent) Supervisor of group (revenue agent) Technical adviser	164 I	107, 070 , 748, 024	_ 27 198	7 313, 430 } 2. 324. 433	27 316,950
Technician Treasury representative (revenue	67	716, 193	1	1, 128, 042	
agent) GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Administrative officer Assistant chief (other) Assistant chief (revenue agent) Assistant chief (revenue officer)	68	41, 710 47, 232 639, 312 26, 970	1 53	546, 694	53 554, 174
Assistant director of service center Assistant regional inspector Assistant supervisor in charge	3 4	27, 549 37, 064	. 2		4 41,897
Attorney Auditor Chemist Chief (other)	1 5 131	, 266, 633 10, 445 46, 315	1 5 140	1, 370, 582 11, 577 55, 038	1 11, 577 5 55, 161
Chief (revenue agent) Chief (revenue officer) Engineer (revenue agent) Estate and gift tax agent (revenue agent) Hearing examiner.	37 46 40	231, 631 341, 580 428, 897 388, 247	31 41	320, 011 443, 941	31 324, 168 40 436, 887
Investigator (aide)	4	149, 753 30, 526 362, 083 36, 935	23 5 43 5 1	53, 687 444, 050 50, 892 11, 103	23 238,760 5 53,688 43 450,161 10 101,165 1 11,103
Officer in charge Pension trust (revenue agent) Regional analyst Regional analyst (revenue agent) Revenue agent	7 10 72 390 3.	64, 559 94, 192 663, 026 620, 879	7 17 76 503	72, 322 174, 172 778, 641 5, 174, 640	7 73, 387 17 175, 977 74 769, 373 634 6, 531, 983
Reviewer conferee (special agent)	26 ° 85 ° 22	242, 674 793, 208	24 92 38	251, 170 953, 009	24 254, 512 114 1, 183, 256 114
Special agent	5 18	203, 510 46, 687 168, 146	26	383, 025 272, 382	1, 140, 399 26 275, 669
Supervisor in charge Supervisor of group (revenue agent).	505 4,	131, 113 762, 580	31 484	320, 639 5, 046, 280	33 343, 167 446 4, 715, 064
Supervisor of group (special agent) Technical adviser	108 1, 380	013, 625	112 1 385	, 172, 349	112 1, 188, 212 401
Technician	171 ³ ,	560, 480 602, 555 26, 970	182	3, 953, 676 1, 796, 195 40, 738	4, 145, 177 182 1, 811, 359 4 41, 231
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	2, 730 21, 5, 558	624, 628	3, 371 29 6, 865	, 153, 573	3, 751 32, 592, 972 7, 459
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	269	656, 490 753, 012	201	, 598, 245 , 412, 792	55, 333, 785 179 1, 271, 204
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	,000 52,	759, 209	8, 731 56	, 243, 603	7, 923 51, 929, 623
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	391 2, 1	179, 804	464	, 714, 040	733 4, 140, 576
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	, 950 , 950	157, 766	2,617	922, 084	3, 174 17, 948, 967 2, 456
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,9403 for FRASER	672	178, 284 329, 841	3, 881	, 109, 613 , 009, 106	12, 511, 282 3, 906 18, 402, 110

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimat
	Num- Total ber salary		Num- Total ber salary
Grades and ranges—Continued GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	7, 035 \$26, 994, 107	6, 291 \$26, 786, 035	6, 490 \$27, 819, 297
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	7, 986 28, 378, 108	8. 424	8, 417
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	4, 642	1. 791	33, 275, 279 1, 788
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	15, 066, 761 103 322, 190	6, 587, 535 87 303, 192	6, 684, 026 87 3 06, 017
equivalent to less than \$9,890	189 795, 918	184 899, 737	184 906, 177
Total permanent	52, 444	50, 247	50, 787
Deduct lapses	275, 517, 802 1, 601. 6 10, 945, 063	301, 345, 764 753, 2 8, 333, 305	804.2
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	13, 544, 436		11, 000, 391
Net permanent (average number, net salary):			
United States and possessions	50, 830. 9 278, 029, 855	49, 482. 3 292, 921, 538	49, 971, 3 299, 109, 376
Foreign countries: U. S. rates Positions other than permanent: Tempo-	11. 5 87, 320	11. 5 90, 921	11. 5 90, 921
rary employment Other personal services:	5, 251, 773	6, 377, 926	7, 206, 241
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		842, 754	2, 250, 446 842, 754
Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	12, 209 283, 321	11, 433 314, 962	11, 433 314, 962
01 Personal services	285, 809, 205	301, 677, 979	309, 835, 133

BUREAU OF NARCOTICS

	1959	3 actual	1959	estimate	1960	estimate
Grades and ranges:						
Special positions at rates equal to or in	1		1		1	
excess of \$14,190:	Num	- Total	Nun	a- Total	Nun	1- Total
Grade established by acts of Oct. 15.	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
_ 1949 (63 Stat. 822), and July 30, 1956:	1		١.,			
Commissioner	1	\$17, <i>5</i> 00	1	\$17, 500	1	\$17,500
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	١.	49 700	١.,	14 100	١,	14 100
Deputy commissioner GS-15, \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	13, 760	1	14, 190	1	14, 190
Assistant to the commissioner	l ı	11,610	1	12,771	l 1	13, 083
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Į ·	11,010	, -	22, 111	1 -	10, 000
Attorney-adviser	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1 1	12, 563
Field supervisor	1	10, 535	Ī	11,606	ī	11,606
Field investigator	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11,606
District supervisor, regional office	5	53, 535	5	60, 170	5	60, 919
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090;	١.		١.		_	
Attornev-adviser	1	9, 850	1	10, 858	1	11, 107
Director training Treasury agent (narcotic)	1	8, 990	1	9, 901	1	10, 151 62, 297
Treasury agent (narcotic)	1,6	55, 230	1 6	60, 882	6	62, 207
District supervisor, regional onice	10 26	95, 490	10 26	106, 475 224, 619	10 26	107, 473 228, 736
CG 11 \$7.000 to \$9.000	64	200, 160 418, 580	64	468, 916	64	479, 066
District supervisor, regional office GS-12. \$5,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	59	364, 565	59	406, 141	59	413, 566
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	75	417, 900	75	470, 391	75	481, 084
GS-8 \$5 470 to \$6 370	14	21, 055	4	23, 691	4	24, 045
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	72	332, 733	74	23, 691 377, 368 68, 266	71	362,050
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	iā	61, 545	iã	68, 266	13	68, 921
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940	43	178, 760	36	168, 209 i	36	171, 788
GS-4, \$3,755 to \$4,325	40	145, 625	40	161.699	40	164, 253
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	22	73, 315	20	73, 944	20	74, 548
GS-2. \$3.255 to \$3.825	2	6,600	2	7, 488	2	7,654
Ungraded positions at annual rates less			_			
than \$9,890	2	4, 260	2	4, 285	2	4, 472
Total permanent	4E1 0	F09 919	444.0	, 783, 290	441 9	, 812, 678
Deduct lapses	901 Z	523, 313 150, 810	13	80, 332		109, 783
Add net increase due to changes in pay	04. o	100, 610	10	00, 332	19	109, 100
scales for part of year		120, 684				
Boates for part of your zeronical		120,001				
Net permanent (average number.				ļ		
net salary):						
United States and possessions			420	ĺ	417	
	2,	432, 043	2	, 633, 698	2	, 633, 448
Foreign countries:	_		_			
U. S. rates Local rates	8 2	56, 884	9	64, 975	9	64,975
Local rates	2	4, 260	2	4, 285	2	4, 472
Other personal services:		11 007		10 707		00.00#
Regular pay above 52-week base		11, 637 224, 267		10, 787 240, 000		22, 007
Overtime and holiday pay		19, 092		21, 115		240, 000 21, 115
Living and quarters allowance		4, 257		5, 780		5, 780
Additional pay for service autoad		1, 201				0, 100
Personal services	2,	752, 440	2	, 980, 640	2	991, 797
Salaries and wages are distributed as		i		Ī		
follows:				1		
"Salaries and expenses"	\$2.	725, 285	\$2.	941, 640	\$2.	951, 797
"Salaries and expenses" "Advances and reimbursements"		27, 155	,	39,000	,-,	40, 000

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

	1958	actual	1959	estimate	1960 €	stimate
	Num		Num		Num	
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	
GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	1				1	
Chief	1	\$14, 190	1	\$15, 871	1	\$16, 100
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:				. , .	1	. ,
Deputy chief	1	12, 900	1	14, 207	1	14, 436
GS-15. \$12.770 to \$13.970:		-,			_	
Assistant chief		11, 610	1	13, 084	1	13, 378
Chief inspector	1	11, 610	1	12, 772	1	13, 084
Special agent in charge	2	24, 300	2	26, 749	2	27, 06
GS-14. \$11.355 to \$12.555;			l	•		
Administrative officer	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 607
Inspector	3	31, 175	3	34, 549	8	35, 048
Special agent in charge	3	31, 820	3	35, 527	8	36, 25
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:	i				1	
Special agent in charge		139, 150	15	155, 092	15	157, 266
Assistant special agent in charge	6	55, 230	6	61, 365	6	62, 354
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530		438, 540	56	486, 195	56	495, 59
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	90	621, 785	90	695, 419	128	980, 03
GS-10, \$6,605 to \$7,045	77	472, 820	77	520, 384	39	271, 64
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	22	120,220	22	133, 913	22	136,08
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	11,155	2	12,626	2	12, 77
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	24	114,810	24	127, 445	71	363, 25
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390		172, 560	37	192, 246	37	194, 52
GS 5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		223, 020	54	252, 338	54	258, 72
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		107, 465	30	118,697	47	184, 46
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065		3, 770	ĩ	4, 264	i	4, 26
Total permanent	427		427		491	
	2	2, 628, 450	2	, 924, 100	1	3, 287, 949
Deduct lapses	19	82, 271	23	103, 303	44	228, 63
Add net increase due to changes in pay	l	-	1	,_,,	1	-, -,
scales for part year	ļ	118,984			ļ	
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	408		404		447	
Other personal services:	2	2,665,163	2	, 820, 797	1 3	3, 059, 31
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	l	10, 247	1	11,080	1	24, 45
Overtime and holiday pay		153, 935	1	183, 378	i	24, 45
Nightwork differential	1	1, 348		1, 434	i	1, 43
Territorial cost of living allowance	l	4,041	1	4,302	1	4, 30
_			 		.	-,
)1 Personal services	2	2, 834, 734	3	, 020, 991	1 :	3, 293, 07

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, WHITE HOUSE POLICE

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960	estimate
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Nun ber	
Major. Inspector. Captain Lieutenant Sergeant Corporal. Private:	1 3 7 10	\$9,094 8,335 21,255 45,220 59,360 66,180	1 3 7 10 12	\$11,000 9,500 24,000 49,000 70,720 79,760	1 3 7 10 12	\$11,000 9,500 24,000 49,000 71,280 81,440
Private technician. Class 4. Class 3. Class 2.	110 10 1	28, 015 564, 896 47, 070 4, 424		32, 530		
Service step 8. Service step 7. Service step 6. Service step 5. Service step 4. Service step 3. Service step 3.			10 25	6, 560 62, 800 150, 000 286, 000 146, 880 31, 200 10, 000	1 13 39 45 18 14	6, 560 81, 640 234, 000 257, 400 97, 520 72, 800 5, 000
Total permanent Deduct lapses Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	160 11. 5	853, 849	160 7	969, 950 35, 131		1, 033, 950 30, 264
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		847, 546 2, 952 37, 389	153	934, 819 3, 635 19, 293		1, 003, 686 7, 710 20, 553
01 Personal services		887, 887		957, 747		1, 031, 949

SALARIES AND EXPENSES, GUARD FORCE

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		e 1960 estima	
Grades and ranges:	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	salary
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	i	\$5, 605	i	\$6, 199	1	\$6, 386 25, 480
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	7 5 57	30, 685 19, 795 201, 120	7 5 57	34, 044 21, 848 222, 308	5 6 58	27, 931 237, 578
Ungraded positions at hourly rates, equivalent to less than \$9,890	2	9, 693	2	9, 693	2	9, 0 93
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pay	72 6	266, 898 19, 964	72 4	294, 092 15, 157	72 4	307, 068 14, 988
Net permanent (average number,		10, 997		000 000		dôn non
net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay Nightwork differential	66	257, 931 951 4, 202 7, 151	68	278, 935 1, 390 4, 963 8, 162	68	292, 080 2, 780 4, 963 8, 162
01 Personal services		270, 235		293, 450		307, 985

BUREAU OF THE MINT

	1958 actual 1		58 actual 1959 estimate 1960 estim			estimate
G., 1,	Num		Nun		Nuir	
Grades and ranges: GS-17. \$15,375 to \$16,335:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director of the Mint.	1	\$14, 405	1	\$15, 870	1	\$16,095
GS-16. \$14,190 to \$15,150;	1 1	\$12 ₇ 100	, <u>,</u>	\$10,010		\$10,080
Assistant director of the Mint	1	13, 760	1	15, 163	1	15, 163
GS-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	_	10, 100	1	20, 100	٠ ا	10, 100
Chief accountant	1	11,610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Superintendent	4	48, 870	1 8	41,058	ã	41, 934
Technical consultant to the director	î	12, 690		,		
GS-14, \$11,355 to \$12,555:		•				
Assayer	1	11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
					l	
clerk	4	44, 290] 3	37, 211	3	37, 211
Chief, gold, silver, and coin division	1	10, 750	1	11, 835	1	12, 085
Engraver		11, 395	1	12, 563	1	12, 563
Technical consultant to the director			1	12, 563	1	12, 563
G8-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090:			١ ـ			
Assayer	2	19, 055	2	21, 257	2	21, 257
Assistant chief accountant	1	9, 420	1	10, 629	1	10, 858
Assistant technical consultant to the	١.	10.005	١.	44 400	Ι.	** ***
director Head, systems and financial reporting	1	10, 065	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
Section	1	8, 990	1	10 150		10 150
Internal auditor	i	9, 635	l i	10, 150 10, 858		10, 150 10, 858
Superintendent of coining division	2	19, 485	2	21, 965] 1	21, 965
Superintendent of melting and refin-	_	10, 100	•	21, 800	-	21, 900
ing division	4	40, 690	3	34, 029	3	34, 279
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530		98, 795	13	119, 487	13	120, 673
GS-11. \$7.030 to \$8.230	19	133, 235	19	145, 539	19	148, 451
GS-10. \$6.505 to \$7.405	Ť	37, 920	9	63, 439	l Îğ	64, 813
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	24	145, 410	17	114, 547	17	116, 151
G-S-8 \$5 470 to \$6 370	19	51, 750	9	57, 576	ġ	58, 053
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	34	51, 750 177, 610	37	57, 576 212, 883	40	230, 564
GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390	y	42, 930	21	107, 681	21	110,077
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	39	172, 335	44	209, 806	41	199, 865
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		125, 525	98	417, 552	98	421, 125
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	100	372, 495	8	30, 325	8	30, 825
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	8	25, 295	7	24, 982	Ž	25, 418
Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to less than \$9,890	E11 0	308, 897	400	2, 334, 956	205	1 000 010
edutatent to less than \$2,020	011 Z,	300,001	200	2, 504, 500	989	1, 938, 210
Total permanent	830.3	988, 702	794	4, 130, 365	701	3, 757, 959
Deduct lapses		107, 478	18	1 68, 365	16.	84, 959
Add net increase due to changes in pay		201, 210		2 00,000	, ~~	04,000
scales for part of year		117, 916	l		l	
•						
Net permanent (average number,					Į.	
net salary)	807.6		780.		685.1	
	3,	999, 140		4, 062, 000	1 :	3, 673, 000
Other personal services:	l				ı	
Regular pay above 52-week base	Į	11, 878		15, 600	ı	29, 800
Overtime and holiday pay	l	209, 486	ľ	77, 400	ı	77, 100
Nightwork differential		46,069	l	45,000	!	45, 100
01 Personal services	4,	266, 573		4, 200, 000		3, 825, 000
	, ,	=50,010		-, -00, 000	<u> </u>	., 520, 600

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Salaries and wages are distributed as follows: Direct obligations Reimbursable obligations	Num- Total	Num- Total	Num- Total
	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
	\$3,418,910	\$3,348,700	\$3,348,700
	847,663	851,300	476,300

BUREAU OF ENGRAVING AND PRINTING

BUREAU OF ENGRAVING AND PRINTING FUND

	1958 a	ctual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num-	Total	Num-		Num-	
Grades and ranges: GS-18. \$17,500:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
Director	1 1	816, 000	1	\$17, 514	1	\$17, 514
Assistant director G8-15. \$12,770 to \$13,970:	1	12, 900	1	14, 435	1	14, 435
Controller Executive officer and chief, office of	1	11, 880	1	13, 374	1	13, 686
industrial relations Chief, office of plant facilities and in-	1	11,610	1	13, 083	1	13, 083
duştriai procurement	ì	11, 610	1	12, 771	1	13, 083
Chief, office of research and develop- ment engineering. Chief, office of industrial services	1	11, 610	1	13, 978	1	13, 978
Chief, office of currency and stamp	1	11,880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
manufacturing	1	11,880	1	13, 083	1	13, 374
face printing	1	11,880	1	13, 374	1	13, 68 6
Chief, office of administrative and		10 596			ŀ	
maintenance services	1	10, 535 10, 320	<u>1</u>	11, 357	ī	11,606
Associate chief, office of industrial re- lations	1	10, 320	1	11, 357	1	11, 606
lations Head, internal audit staff Head, research branch	l	10, 320 10, 320 10, 320	1 1	11, 357 11, 606		11, 606 11, 606
Head, research branch		1	1		ı	12, 563
branch. Head, industrial engineering branch.	î	11, 395 10, 320	ĩ	12, 568 11, 357	į ī	11, 606
Assistant chief, office of currency and stamp manufacturing Superintendent of division	1	10, 320	14	11, 357	1 4	11,606
148~13, \$9 890 to \$11 090;	1	43, 215		48, 089	•	48, 568
Assistant controller Assistant chief, office of industrial	1	9, 635				
relations	1	9, 420				
rency and stamp manufacturing Head, internal audit staff.	1	9, 205 9, 205				
Head, accounts branch	Î 1	8, 990 8, 990	1	9, 901 9, 901	i i	9, 901 9, 901
Head, security control branch Head, quality control branch Head, production control and sched-	i	8,990	î	10, 150	i	10, 150
tiling bratich	1	9, 850	1	11, 107	1	11, 107
uling branch Assistant head, industrial engineering branch	1	9, 205				
Supervisory technologist (ink) Superintendent of division	$\begin{array}{c c} & 1 \\ & 2 \end{array}$	8, 990 19, 270	1 2	10, 150 21, 257	1 2 3	10, 150 21, 486
Assistant superintendent of division	1 3	28, 475 85, 935	3 23	31, 636 209, 205	22	32, 115 201, 594
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,385. GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370.	39 2	261,465	36	268, 963 299, 056	36 47	273, 191 304, 057
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	50 2 3	85,500 17,205	3	18.221	3	18,554 299,868
GS-6. \$4.490 to \$5.390	26 1	257, 780 122, 820	25	304, 927 130, 438	1 24	126.549
GS-5. \$4.040 to \$4.940	114 4 129 4	172, 920 198, 9 3 5	98 117	458, 713 497, 918	97 116	462, 181 495, 3 58
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1 310	96, 620	283	110,063	281	111,052
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	50 1	59, 900	30 ' 12	106, 978 44, 864	27	98, 198 44, 864
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	14	46, 415	12	33,002	1	**,00*
\$9,890 or above: Foreman, photolithe section	1	10, 478	1	10, 749] 1	10,749
Foreman, siderography section Foreman, electrolytic and machin-	1	10, 161	1	10, 541	1	10,857
ing section	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\36\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	10, 083 272, 311	37	10, 354 289, 837	37	10, 354 289, 837
Less than \$9,890. Ungraded positions at hourly rates equivalent to—						
\$9,890 or above: Picture engraver (bank note)	4	44, 032	4	46, 820	4	48, 427
Designer (bank note)			4	40, 560	4	40, 560
Die sinker (bank note)			1 4	10, 042 40, 168	4	10, 042 40, 168
Letter and script engraver (bank note)			3	30, 126	3	30, 126
Script engraver (bank note) Less than \$9,890	3,048		2 2,801	20, 084	2,669	20, 084
1000 Mail 40,000		506, 455	12,	906, 006		359, 023
Total permanent	3, 938		3, 619	000 472	3, 476	667 493
Deduct lapses	431.3	337, 555	179	222, 473	94.	667, 483
Add net increase due to changes in pay	i	351, 576		672, 358		402, 833
scales for part of year	1	29, 967		61, 129		
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	3, 506. 7		3, 440		3, 381.	8
THE DESIGNATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	15,	915, 946	16,	611, 244	16	265, 150

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	\$61, 934 959, 042	\$63, 822 705, 000	\$125, 116 645, 000
Nightwork differential Excess of annual leave taken (-) over	310, 832	319, 000	320,000
leave earned	-189, 480		
01 Personal services	17, 058, 274	17, 699, 066	17, 355, 266

COAST GUARD

OPERATING EXPENSES

Military: Active	otal hum- Total ber salary 26, 970 3100, 427, 902
Military: Active	ary ber salary 26, 970 8100, 427, 902 910 1 \$14, 910 670 1 13, 970 970 1 13, 970 910 3 41, 910 670 1 13, 970 835 1 12, 555 555 1 12, 555 835 1 11, 835 835 1 11, 835
\$91, 747, 860 \$97, 332,	910 1 \$14,910 670 1 13,970 970 1 13,970 910 3 41,910 670 1 13,970 910 3 41,910 670 1 13,970 835 1 12,075 555 1 12,555 835 1 11,835 835 1 11,835
GS-16, \$14,190 to \$15,150:	670 1 13, 970 970 1 13, 970 910 3 41, 910 670 1 13, 970 835 1 12, 075 555 1 12, 555 835 1 11, 835 835 1 11, 835
Chief counsel. 1 \$14, 68-15 \$12,770 to \$13,970: Accountant. 1 \$12,150 I 13, 120 Electronic engineer (radio) 1 13, 120 I 13, 130 Electronic engineer (radio) 1 13, 120 I 13, 130 Electronic engineer 1 12,150 I 13, 130 Electronic engineer 1 10,535 I 11, 4eronautical engineer 1 10,535 I 11, 4eronautical engineer 1 10,535 I 11, 54 Electronic engineer (radio) 1 10,535 I 11, Electronic engineer (radio) 1 11,395 Supply specialist 2 21,070 2 23, 68-13, \$9,890 to \$11,000: Accountant. 4 37,250 4 41, 4 41, 4 minetrative assistant.	670 1 13, 970 970 1 13, 970 910 3 41, 910 670 1 13, 970 835 1 12, 075 555 1 12, 555 835 1 11, 835 835 1 11, 835
Accountant. 1 \$12, 150 1 13, Chief counsel. 1 13, 120 Electronic engineer (radio) 1 13, Supervising naval engineer 3 35, 910 3 41, Supply specialist. 1 12, 150 1 13, GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Accountant 1 10,535 1 11, Aeronautical engineer 1 10,535 1 11, Attorney-adviser 1 10,535 1 11, Electronic engineer (radio) 1 11,395 Supply specialist 2 21,070 2 23, GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant 4 37,250 4 41, Administrative assistant 2 17,990 1 10.	970 1 13, 970 910 3 41, 910 670 1 13, 970 835 1 12, 075 555 1 12, 555 835 1 11, 835 835 1 11, 835
Electronic engineer (radio) 1 13, Supervising naval engineer 3 35, 910 3 41, Supply specialist 1 12, 150 1 13, GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,055: Accountant 1 10, 535 1 11, Aeronautical engineer 1 10, 320 1 12, Assistant chief counsel 1 10, 535 1 11, Attorney-adviser 1 10, 535 1 11, Electronic engineer (radio) 1 11, 395 Supply specialist 2 21,070 2 23, GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: Accountant 4 37, 250 4 41, Administrative assistant 2 17,990 1 10.	910 3 41, 910 670 1 13, 970 835 1 12, 075 555 1 12, 555 836 1 11, 835 835 1 11, 835
Supply specialist 1 12, 150 1 15,	835 1 12,075 555 1 12,555 835 1 11,835 835 1 11,835
Accountant	555 1 12,555 835 1 11,835 835 1 11,835
Attorney-adviser 1 10,535 1 11, Electronic engineer (radio) 1 11,395	835 1 11,835 835 1 11,835
Accountant 2 17, 200 1 10.	
Accountant 2 17, 200 1 10.	670 2 24,150
Accountant 2 17, 200 1 10.	
Administrative officer 1 9 205 1 10	130 1 10.370
Attorney-adviser 4 36,175 4 40.	370 1 10,610 760 4 41,000
Budget analyst 1 10,065 1 9, Budget examiner 1 10,065 1 10,065	890 1 10,130
Uniet of division	330 1 11,570 660 2 22,660
Electrical engineer 1 10,065 1 11,	090 1 11,090 260 2 20,260
Electronic engineer (radio) 1 10,065 1 11,	090 3 32,550
Management analyst 1 9, 205 1 10,	9/U 1 10, 3/U
Motion picture specialist 1 8,990 1 9,	890 1 10,130
Naval architect	090 1 11,090 570 1 11,810
Supervising general engineer (marine	130 1 10,130
Supervising general engineer 1 10, 065 1 11,	130 2 20, 260 090 1 11, 090
	130 1 10,130 790 3 32,790
Training officer, sids to navigation 1 9, 420 1 10, GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	610 1 10,850
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	129
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405	195 19 136, 795
GS-8, \$5,470 to \$6,370	020 16 99,820
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390 80 372,570 \ 81 423,1	
1, 934, 190 2, 144,	
1, 410, 905 1, 457,	295 1, 480, 370
	815 8 27, 195
Lighthouse keepers and light attend-	000 105 409 609
Ungraded positions at annual rates:	i
\$9,890 or above: Master mechanic	294 1 11, 294 987 67 490, 363
Ungraded positions at daily rates equivalent to less than \$9.890 1, 237 1, 239	1, 239
5, 853, 644 5, 869,	
Total civilian permanent $\begin{bmatrix} 3,349 \\ 15,671,621 \end{bmatrix}$ $\begin{bmatrix} 3,341 \\ 16,788, \end{bmatrix}$	788 3, 393 17, 177, 916
Deduct lapses	255
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	
Net civilian permanent (average number, net salary)	3, 138
Positions other than permanent: Part-time employment, lamplighters 337, 636 375,	1
Foreign countries:	000 20,000
	565 7, 565

COAST GUARD-Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
DIRECT PERSONAL SERVICES—continued			
	Num Total	Num Total	Num- Total
Civilian: Grades and ranges—Continued Other personal services:	ber salary	ber salary	ber salary
Regular pay above 52-week base	\$35,015		\$77, 393
Overtime and holiday pay	16,030		16,000
Nightwork differential	2, 637	3,000	3,000
Overtime and holiday pay, marine inspection (46 U. S. C. 382b)	20 140	90.000	20000
Territorial cost-of-living allowance	30, 148 86, 846	32, 900 90, 000	32,000 90,000
Additional compensation in lieu of	00,020	80,000	80,000
overtime and night differential pay.	72, 539	71, 000	71,000
All personal services, civilian	15, 358, 730	16, 293, 771	16, 592, 573
Total direct personal services	107, 106, 590	113, 626, 448	117, 020, 475
REIMBURSABLE PERSONAL SERVICES			
Military	3, 228	3, 393	3, 246
1VI III 1601 9	10, 546, 480	11, 956, 860	11, 379, 018
Civilian: Positions other than perma-	10,010,100	22,000,000	12,010,020
nent: Temporary employment	5 27, 312	7 35, 272	7 35, 272
Total reimbursable personal serv-			[
ices	3, 233	3, 400	3, 253
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	10, 573, 792	11, 992, 132	11, 414, 290
01 Personal services	117, 680, 382	125, 618, 580	128, 434, 765

RESERVE TRAINING

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Military: Permanent positions	Num- Total ber salary 610. 7 \$2, 711, 818 4, 382, 548	Num- Total ber salary 984 \$4, 224, 418 5, 545, 155	Num- Total ber salary 899 \$4,054,969 6,352,930
Drill and active duty pay of trainees Total military		9, 769, 573	10, 407, 899
Civilian: Grades and ranges: GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885. GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065. GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825.	2 9,240 14 57,995 47 171,640 13 44,930 3 9,900	2 \$12,120 3 15,420 21 94,290 48 197,245 16 59,720 3 11,000	2 \$12, 120 3 15, 720 21 96, 390 48 199, 145 16 60, 290 3 11, 000
Total civilian permanent Deduct lapses	81 304,585 7.6 28,479	93 389, 795 1.4 5, 955	93 394, 665 1.4 5, 900
Net civilian permanent (average number, net salary)	78. 4 276, 106	91. 6 383, 840	91. 6 388, 765

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Civilian—Continued Other personal services: Regular pay above 62-week base Overtime and hollday pay	Num- Total ber salary \$1,171 184	Num- Total ber salary \$1,500 300	Num- Total ber salary \$3,036
All civilian personal services	277, 461	385, 640	392, 101
01 Personal services	7, 371, 827	10, 155, 213	10, 800, 000

COAST GUARD YARD FUND

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1960 e	stimate
	Num ber	- Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Military: Active		6 \$301, 045	65	\$327, 386	65	\$327, 386
Civilian: Grades and ranges:	=== -				-	
GS-13. \$9,890 to \$11,090: ComptrollerGeneral engineer		9, 205	1	10, 130		10, 370
Public works director	1	10 065	li	9, 890 11, 090	1 1	9, 890 11, 090 73, 600
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530		10, 065 74, 435	8	72, 640	8	73, 600
GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	11	79, 835	12	95, 880	12	96, 360
GS-10, \$6,5Q5 to \$7,405	3	19, 365	3	21, 615	3	21, 915
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	13	76, 680	17	108, 495		116, 280
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	5	28, 395	5	31, 550		31, 700
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	23	115,000 18,770	28 8	154, 890 38, 320		172, 530 20, 810
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	33	135, 500	31	144, 290	31	147, 140
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		144, 800	38	159, 410	38	160, 930
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065		168,000	51	192, 305		196, 200
GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825		12,000	3	10, 240	3	10, 525
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	1	3, 295	2	6, 585	2	6,680
Ungraded positions at annual rates: \$9,890 or above: Industrial supervisor						
and foreman		94, 266		95, 180		95, 180
Less than \$9,890.	107	715, 583	107	739, 628	110	760, 820
Ungraded positions at daily rates equivalent to less than \$9.890	1 000		1,046		1 074	
atent to less than \$0,890	5	, 064, 536	δ,	392, 007	1, 076 5,	544, 180
Total permanent	1, 331	-10 -00	1, 370		1,403	100
Deduct lapses	5	, 769, 730 22, 294	5	294, 145 32, 600		486, 200 32, 600
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	1, 326	H 4 P 400	1, 365	001 545	1,398	450 000
Other personal services:	0	, 747, 436	[7,	261, 545	1 ",	453, 600
Regular pay above 52-week base	ļ	28, 467		30,000		60,000
Overtime and holiday pay	ţ	520, 506	1	271,011		500,000
Nightwork differential		5, 125		5,000		6,000
Bonus	1	4, 205	}	4, 500		5,000
All personal services, civilian	7	305, 739	7,	572, 056	8,	024, 600
01 Personal services	7	, 606, 784	7,	899, 442	8,	351, 986

TRUST FUNDS

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION RECORDS ACTIVITIES

NATIONAL ARCHIVES TRUST FUND

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		e 1960 estimat	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges:	Der	ogiai)	Der	cotot y	l ner	oolal y
GS-12, \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	\$8,860	1	\$9,776	1	\$9,776
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230				7, 280	l ī	7, 280
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	6, 250	1 1 2 3 5	6,906	1 1 2 3 5	6, 906
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	l		1	5, 138	1	5, 283
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4, 620	2	9, 589	2	9, 901
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	4 3 5 1	17, 245	3	14, 228	3	14, 560
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	3	11, 265	5	19,386	5	19, 698
G8-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	5	16, 470	5	18, 678	5	19, 136
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	1	2, 960	1	3, 266	1	3, 370
Total permanent	16	67, 670	20	94, 247	20	95, 910
Deduct lapses	2.2	6, 870	1.4	3, 447	1.3	3, 510
Add net increase due to changes in pay				•		
scales for part of year		3, 370		•		
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary)	13.8	64, 170	18.6	90,800	18.7	92, 400
Positions other than permanent: Tem-		e ean		0.000		0.000
porary employment Other personal services:		5, 532	İ	8,000		6,000
Regular pay above 52-week base		247		400		800
Overtime and holiday pay		283		500		500
	<u> </u>					
1 Personal services		70, 232		99, 700		99, 700

NATIONAL ARCHIVES GIFT FUND

	1958 actual	1958 actual 1959 estimate	
Grades and ranges:	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Special positions at rates equal to or i excess of \$7,030. GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230. GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940. GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065.		1 7,030 1 4,056	1 \$12,000 1 7,030 1 4,202 4 15,830
Total permanent. Deduct lapses. Add net increase due to changes in pagescales for part of year.	2.5 9,058	7 38, 728 28	7 39,062 62
Net permanent (average number net salary). Positions other than permanent: Tem porary employment.	3, 5, 13, 622	7 38, 700 2, 150	7 39,000 2,700
Other personal services; Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay		150	300
01 Personal services	13, 694	41, 000	42,000

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FARMERS' HOME ADMINISTRATION

STATE RURAL REHABILITATION FUNDS

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 es	stimate
Charles and manage	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary
Grades and ranges: GS-11, \$7,030 to \$8,230	3	\$22,825	3	\$24,959	İ	
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	29	148, 830	24	132, 327	12	\$67, 548
GS-5, \$4,040 to \$4,940			1	5, 408	1	5, 408
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	4	15, 275	5 17	21, 381	2	8,772
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	23	80, 760	17	68, 036	8	32, 628
Total permanent Deduct→	59	267, 690	50	252, 111	23	114, 356
Lapses	2.6	12, 174	2	8, 371	2	11, 416
from other accounts	5.1	22, 623	7	35,000		

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Add— Portion of salaries carried in other posi- tion schedules paid from this account.	Num- Total ber salary 5.9 \$26,316	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year	10, 501		
Net permanent (average number, net salary) Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base	57. 2 269, 710 873	41 \$208,740 960	21 \$102,940 860
01 Personal services	270, 583	209, 700	103, 800

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE TRUST FUNDS

	1958 actual		1959 estimate		te 1960 estima	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	Total salary	Num- ber	· Total
Grades and ranges: GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	1	\$ 5, 44 0	2 5 2	\$11, 980 24, 960	2 5	\$11, 980 24, 960
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	1 1	4, 215 3, 670	2	9, 152	2	9, 152
Grades established by act of July 1, 1944 (42 U. S. C. 207): Senior assistant grade			1	7, 986	1	7, 986
Total permanent Deduct lapses	3 0.7	13, 325 3, 006	10 4.3	54, 078 24, 235	10 0. 2	54, 078 1, 978
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		478				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	2.3	10, 797	5. 7	29, 843	9.8	52, 102
Temporary employmentIntermittent employment				1, 595 6, 900		1, 170 2, 000
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base		88		203		400
01 Personal services		10, 835		88, 541		55, 672

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Indian Moneys, Proceeds of Labor, Agencies, Schools, Etc.

	1958 actual		8 actual 1959 estimate		te 1960 estima	
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:	Num ber		Num ber			n- Total salary
Superintendent	1	\$10, 535				
Administrative officer	2	18, 195		\$10, 379 8, 341	1	\$10, 379 8, 341
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	3	19,600	4	28, 880	1 1 2 2 1	14, 560
GS-9, \$5,985 to \$6,885	ì	17, 805 5, 780		19, 480 5, 470	1	13, 500 5, 470
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		18, 775 8, 430		10,879	2	11, 169
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	15	45, 230 53, 520	19	57, 613 74, 955	19	45, 160 75, 525
GS-3, \$3,495 to \$4,065GS-2, \$3,255 to \$3,825	15	166, 440 46, 950	47 21	172, 857 72, 576	39 20	145, 284 69, 500
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530	2	5, 890				
Equivalent to \$9,890 or above: Master	1	13, 261	1	13, 261	1	13, 261
Chief engineerLess than \$9,890	205	12, 894 836, 866	1 251 1	12, 894 , 033, 202	239	12, 894 984, 876
Total permanent	317 1	, 280, 171	365 1	, 520, 787	338	1, 409, 919

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR—Continued

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS-Continued

Indian Moneys, Proceeds of Labor, Agencies, Schools, Etc.—Continued

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary	Num- Total ber salary
Deduct—	Der sorar A	Dei Salaiy	Der samry
Lapses	45 \$172,012	23 \$93,730	21 \$86,822
Portion of salaries paid from other	10 411-1012	400,100	J. 400,022
accounts	8.6 31,543	96. 3 395, 174	96. 3 395, 174
Add-			
Net increase due to changes in pay			l .
scales for part of year	6,949		
Portion of salaries carried in other posi-		5 5 55 55	
tion schedules from this account	8. 5 36, 254	5.9 28,691	5.9 26,691
Net permanent (average number,			
net salary)	271. 9	251.6	226.6
1100 00101 3 /	1, 119, 819	1, 058, 574	954, 614
Positions other than permanent:	2, 210, 010	2,000,011	001,011
Temporary employment	279, 166	256, 532	264, 257
Intermittent employment.	54,080	24, 695	23, 932
Other personal services:		İ	· '
Regular pay above 52-week base	4, 240		6, 524
Overtime and holiday pay	106, 903	111, 205	110, 383
Nightwork differential	3, 639	3,771	4,650
01 Personal services	1, 567, 847	1, 459, 617	1, 364, 360

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL PRISON SYSTEM

COMMISSARY FUNDS, FEDERAL PRISONS (TRUST REVOLVING FUND)

	1958	actual	1959 e	stimate	1950 e	stimate
	Num-	Total	Num-	Total	Num-	Total
Grades and ranges:	ber	salary	ber	salary	ber	salary
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	1	\$6, 250	1	\$6,906	1	\$6,906
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	1	6, 185	1	5, 928	[1	6,074
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880	6	30,660	10	54, 900	10	55,800
GS-6, \$4,490 to \$5,390	22	102, 180		137, 730	28	145,070
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940	23	95, 075	17	74, 982	17	77, 087
Total permanent	53	240, 350	56	280, 446	57	290, 937
Deduct lapses	1	4, 806	1	4, 926	1	4,827
Add net increase due to changes in pay scales for part of year.		11, 512				
Net permanent (average number,						
net salary) Other personal services:	52	247, 056	55	275, 520	56	286, 110
Regular pay above 52-week base		1,040		1,040		1,890
Overtime and holiday pay		2,579	l	2,500	ŀ	2, 190
Nightwork differential		546		940		810
01 Personal services		251, 221		280,000		291,000

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

BUREAU OF EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION

Advances and Reimbursements (Trust Fund)

	1958 actual 1959 estim		1960 estimate
Grades and ranges: GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555: Deputy commissioner. GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530 GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230 GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885 GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880 GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940 GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325 GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	1 7,570 5 33,455 2 11,015 1 4,525 10 41,965	1 \$12,563 1 8,341	Num- Total ber salary 1 \$12, 563 1 8, 341 5 38, 084 2 12, 126 3 14, 976 10 46, 363 3 12, 417 12 46, 259
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	6 20,820 40 180,095 2.6 20,149	6 23,004	6 23,004 43 214,133 0.6 3,197
scales for part of year Net permanent (average number, net salary)	7, 791 37. 4 167, 737	39. 4 197, 378	42. 4 210, 936

	1958 actual	1959 estimate	1960 estimate
Other personal services: Regular pay above 52-week base Overtime and holiday pay	\$693 2, 808	\$ 771	\$1,648
Payments to other agencies for reimbursable details	13, 266	14, 516	14, 516
01 Personal services	184, 504	212, 665	227, 100

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS TRUST FUNDS

	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		1960 estimat	
	Number	- Total	Num	- Total	Nur	n- Total
Grades and ranges:	l per	ontal y	ner	Solai y	Dei	Satal y
GS-14. \$11,355 to \$12,555:			1			
Collector	1	\$10,320	1	\$11, 357	1	\$11, 357
GS-13. \$9.890 to \$11.090:		. ,	1		L	
Collector, assistant	1	10, 065		11, 107	1	11, 107
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1 7	53, 420	7	59, 635	7	60, 343
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	6	40, 490	6	45, 115	6	46, 328
GS-10. \$6,505 to \$7,405		85, 130	13	94, 935	13	96, 203
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	40	234, 070	40	263, 484	40	268, 576
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	33	183, 100	33	205, 535	33	208, 223
GS-7. \$4,980 to \$5,880		58, 960	13	68, 167	13	70, 145
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	30	134, 280	30	151, 448	30	153, 804
GS-5. \$4,040 to \$4,940		136, 635	33	154, 050	33	157, 468
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325		64, 305	18	72, 778	18	74, 025
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	9	30, 360	9	34, 319	9	34, 963
GS-2. \$3,255 to \$3,825	9	28, 850	9	32, 345	9	32, 802
GS-1. \$2,960 to \$3,530 Ungraded positions at hourly rates	1	2, 945	1	3, 349	1	3, 453
equivalent to less than \$9,890	31	85, 906	31	86, 674	31	86, 861
Total permanent	045 1	, 158, 836	045 1	, 294, 298	045	1, 315, 653
Daduet laneae	0.0	58,652	240 1	72,698	245	7 84, 153
Add net increase due to changes in pay	7.0	00,002	1	12,000	٠٠ ا	1 01, 100
scales for part of year	}	46,075	1		l	
boates for part of year-1211111111111111111111111111111111111	1	10,010				
Net permanent (average number,	i		į.		1	
net salary)	235. 2		237. 3	t	237.	3
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		. 146, 259		, 221, 600		1, 231, 500
Positions other than permanent: Inter-		,,	_	,,	i	-,,
mittent employment		2, 257		2, 500		2, 500
Other personal services:			ŀ		l	
Regular pay above 52-week base	i i	4, 685		4,696		9, 430
Overtime and holiday pay	1	14, 941		15, 400		15, 400
Nightwork differential Additional pay for service abroad	1	7, 909 192, 451	1	8, 400	1	8, 400
Augustonal pay for service aproad	1			203, 870		205, 620
Uniform allowance	·	10, 401	.	10, 800		10, 800
01 Personal services	. 1	, 378, 903]]	, 467, 266		1, 483, 650

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

EXPENSES, TREASURY DEPARTMENT, ENFORCEMENT TITLE III, NATIONAL PROHIBITION ACT, AS AMENDED, PUERTO RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDS

i	1958 actual		1958 actual 1959 estimate		te 1960 estimat	
	Num- ber	Total salary	Num-	Total salary	Num-	Total salary
Grades and ranges:		•		•		-
GS-12. \$8,330 to \$9,530	1	\$7, 727	1	\$8, 870	1	\$9, 060
GS-11. \$7,030 to \$8,230	1	6, 605	1 6 2 2 1 1	7, 750	1	7, 984
GS-9. \$5,985 to \$6,885	6	36, 179	6	40, 457	6 2 2	40, 970
GS-8. \$5,470 to \$6,370	2	11,560	2	12, 740	2	12,740
GS-7, \$4,980 to \$5,880	6 2 2 1 1	10, 940	2	12,060	2	12, 238
GS-6. \$4,490 to \$5,390	1	4,890	1	5, 390	1	5, 390
GS-4. \$3,755 to \$4,325	1	3, 925	1	4, 325	1	4, 325
GS-3. \$3,495 to \$4,065	2	7, 342	2	8, 147	2	8, 213
Total permanent	16	89, 168	16	99, 739	16	100, 920
scales for part of year		4, 657				
Net permanent (average number, net salary)	16	93, 825	16	99, 739	16	100, 920
Regular pay above 52-week base		360	ł	384		776
Additional pay for service abroad		16, 416		17, 522		17, 797
01 Personal services		110, 601		117, 645		119, 493

INDEX

A Page	Page
Abaca fiber program 53	Civil War Centennial Commission 31
Accounts, Bureau of	Claims, Court of
Administrative Office, United States Courts 8-9	Coal Mine Safety Board of Review, Federal 27 Coast and Geodetic Survey 74-75
Administrative operations fund, General Services Administration 54	Coast Guard
Administrator's Office, General Services Administration 53	Commerce, Department of 73-81
Administrator's Office, Housing and Home Finance Agency 57	Commercial Fisheries, Bureau of 144–145
Advanced Research Projects Agency 106	Commissaries, narcotic hospitals 126 Commissary funds, Federal prisons 178
Aeronautics, Bureau of, Navy 87–88 Aeronautics Board, Civil 21	Commission, see individual commissions.
Agency, see individual agencies.	Commissioner's Office, Fish and Wildlife 143-144
Aging, White House Conference on 132	Commissioner's Office, Social Security Administration 130
Agricultural Conservation Program Service 65	Commodity Exchange Authority 67 Commodity Stabilization Service 67–68
Agricultural Marketing Service 65–66 Agricultural Research Service 61–62	Communicable disease activities121
Agricultural Service, Foreign 66-67	Conservation reserve program, Agriculture 65
Agriculture, Department of 61-72, 177	Construction: Central Intelligence Agency
Air-navigation facilities 23 Airport, Washington National 26	Central Intelligence Agency 20 Hospital and domiciliary facilities, Veterans' Adminis-
Alaska Communication System 100	tration 46
Alaska Railroad	International Boundary and Water Commission, United
Alien Property, Office of 153	States and Mexico
Allergy and infectious disease activities 125 American Battle Monuments Commission 19	Military, Army and Army Reserve
Appeals courts, district courts, and other judicial services. 8-9	Construction grants, hospital, Public Health Service 121
Apprenticeship and Training, Bureau of 156-157	Construction services, public buildings, General Services
Architect of the Capitol 1-2	Administration 50 Construction services, Public Health Service hospitals 122
Archives and Records Service, National 52, 177 Army consolidated working funds 110	Contingencies, international 165
Army National Guard	Copyright Office, Library of Congress
Art, National Gallery of 39	Corporation, see individual corporations.
Arthritis and metabolic disease activities 125	Corps of Engineers 111–112 Corregidor Bataan Memorial Commission 31
Arts Commission, Fine	Courts, United States 7-9
Assistance to States, Public Health Service 120	Credit Unions, Federal, Bureau of
Atomic Energy Commission 19–20	Critical materials, General Services Administration 53
Aviation Agency, Federal 23-27	Customs, Bureau of
В	Customs Court 7-8
The 443 - Marriagon American American	D
Battle Monuments Commission, American	-
Blindness and neurology activities 125-126	Defense, Department of—Civil Functions 111-115
Board, see individual boards.	Defense, Department of—Military Functions 83-110 Defense housing, Army 107
Bonneville Power Administration.	Defense materials activities 53
Botanic Garden 2 Budget, Bureau of the 11-12	Defense Mobilization, Office of Civil and 13-15
Buildings:	Defense production, expansion of 17
Acquisition, operation, and maintenance of, abroad,	Defense Services Administration, Business and 75–76 Dental health activities 125
State 164–165 And facilities, Federal Prison System 152	Department, see individual departments.
And grounds, Architect of the Capitol	Disaster loans, Farmers' Home Administration
Buildings management fund 49-50	Disaster relief 17 Disbursement, Division of 170
Bureau, see individual bureaus. Business and Defense Services Administration 75–76	Disease activities, allergy and infectious 125 Diseases, control 120-121
Business Economics, Office of 77	Diseases, control 120-121
ŕ	District courts, appeals courts, and other judicial services 8-9 Domiciliary facilities, Veterans Administration 46
C . 17 . C	
Canal Zone Government 113 Cancer Institute, National 123-124	${f E}$
Canteen Service, Veterans Administration	Economic Advisers, Council of 12
Capitol, Architect of the	Economics, Business, Office of 77
Catalog cards, Library of Congress 3-4	Education. Office of 119
Cemeterial expenses, Army 111 Census Bureau 74	Educational exchange 167 Eglin Field Reservation, wildlife conservation 115
Central Intelligence Agency 20	Employees' Compensation Bureau of 158-178
Certification services, Food and Drug Administration 117	Employment Security, Bureau of 157-158 Employment service administration, grants to States 157
Children and Youth, White House Conference on 130 Children's Bureau 129–130	Employment service administration, grants to States 157
Civil Aeronautics Board 21	Engineers, Corps of 111-112 Engraving and Printing, Bureau of 175
Civil and Defense Mobilization, Office of 13-15	Examinations, Federal Home Loan Bank Board 28
Civil Rights Commission 22 Civil Service Commission 21-22	Executive Mansion and grounds 11 Executive Office of the President 11-15
	L Discourance (little on a fi the Discourance 11 15

Page	Pag
Export control. Bureau of Foreign Commerce	Indian Claims Commission
Export-Import Bank of Washington 22-23	Indian health activities 122–12
Extension Service 62-63	Indian moneys, proceeds of labor, agencies, schools, etc 177-17
F	Indian tribal funds
Farm Credit Administration 23	Air Force10
Farm labor, Mexican 157-158	Army 107-10
Farmer Cooperative Service	Navy9 Infectious disease activities, allergy and12
Farmers' Home Administration 177 Federal Aviation Agency 23–27	Information Agency, United States 41-4
Federal Bureau of Investigation 150	Information Office, Agriculture 70–7
Federal Coal Mine Safety Board of Review 27	Information Office, Agriculture 70–7 Inpatient care, Veterans Administration 4
Federal Communications Commission 27	Inspection services, Food and Drug Administration 11
Federal Credit Unions, Bureau of 130 Federal Crop Insurance Corporation 68	Institutes of Health, National 123-12 Interior, Department of the 135-147, 177-17
Federal Facilities Corporation 53–54	I Internal Revenue Service 172–173 17
Federal Home Loan Bank Board 28	International Boundary and Water Commission, United
Federal Housing Administration 58-59	States and Mexico
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 29 Federal National Mortgage Association 58	International commissions 166–16 International commissions, American sections 16
Federal Power Commission	International educational exchange activities
Federal Prison Industries, Inc	International organizations, conferences, and contingencies 16
Federal Prison System 151-152, 178	International program, President's special
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation	Interstate Commerce Commission 3
Federal Trade Commission 29–30	J
Field Administration Office, Health, Education, and Wel-	
fare131-132	Judge Advocate General, Navy 9 Judges 9
Fine Arts, Commission of 136 Fish and Wildlife Service 143–145	Judiciary, The
Flood control, Army 111-112	Justice, Department of 149-153, 173
Food and Drug Administration 117	
Foreign affairs, administration 163–165	Labor, Department of 155-159, 17
Foreign Agricultural Service 66-67	Labor, Department of Labor, Department of Labor, Department of Labor Relations Board, National 33–3
Foreign aid procurements 51 Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 30	Labor Standards, Bureau of 150
Foreign Commerce, Bureau of 76	Labor Statistics, Bureau of
Foreign Commerce, Bureau of 76 Foreign quarantine activities, Public Health Service 122	Land Management, Bureau of 137-138 Legal activities and general administration, Justice 149-156
Forest Service 71–72	Legislative branch 1-6
Freedmen's Hospital	Legislative garage
mittee on	Legislative reference service, Library of Congress
mittee on 15 Funds appropriated to the President 17–18	Library: Agriculture
G	Agriculture 7. Of Congress 2-
Gallaudet College 118	Of Medicine, National 126
Gas and Oil, Office of135	Library buildings and grounds, Architect of the Capitol 2
General Accounting Office 30-31	Lincoln Sesquicentennial Commission 33
General administration, Commerce 73-74	M
General Counsel, Agriculture 69 General Counsel, Health, Education, and Welfare 132	
General Services Administration 49-55, 177	Maintenance and operation, see Operation and maintenance.
General supply fund, General Services Administration 51	Management fund: Air Force 109-110
Geodetic Survey, Coast and 74–75 Geological Survey 141–142	l Army 109
Government Printing Office 4-5	National Institutes of Health 12
Great Plains conservation program 65	Marine Corps 86-87 Maritime activities 77-78
Guard force, United States Secret Service 174	Maritime training 78
н	Mediation and Conciliation Service, Federal
	Mediation Board, National 34 Medical administration, Veterans Administration 44-48
Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of 117-133, 177	Medical care and hospitals, Public Health Service 122
Heart Institute, National	Medicine, National Library of
Home Loan Bank Board, Federal 28	Medicine, National Library of
House Office Buildings 2	Memorial commissions 31
Housing, defense, Army	Mental health activities124 Metabolic disease activities125
Housing Administration, Federal 58~59 Housing Administration, Public 59-60	Mexican farm labor 157-158
Housing and Home Finance Agency 57-60	Military Appeals, Court of 102
Housing Authority, National Capital	Military construction, Army and Army Reserve 106-107
Hospital construction grants, Public Health Service 121	Military Sea Transportation Service 95 Minerals Exploration, Office of 136
Hospital construction services, Public Health Service 122	Minerals Exploration, Office of 136 Mines, Bureau of 142
Hospital facilities, Veterans Administration 46 Hospitals and medical care, Public Health Service 122	Mint. Bureau of the
Howard University 118	Missions to international organizations
Howard University 118 Hudson-Champlain Celebration Commission 31	Mortgage Association, Federal National 58
ĭ	Motion pictures, early American, preservation 4
	N
Immigration and Naturalization Service	Narcotic hospitals 126, 127
Independent offices	Narcotics, Bureau of 173 National Archives and Records Service 52, 177
	ATOMOTORION ATTORNATOR CONTACT DECOUNTED DEL VIDE

_	1
Page National Board for Promotion of Bide Proetics 100	R Pag
National Board for Promotion of Rifle Practice	Railroad Retirement Board 35-3 Range improvements, Bureau of Land Management 13
National Cancer Institute 123–124	Real property activities, General Services Administration 49-5
National Capital Housing Authority 32–33	Reclamation, Bureau of 139-14
National Capital Planning Commission 33	Reconstruction Finance Corporation liquidation 169-17
National Gallery of Art 39 National Guard, Army 99–100	Records activities, General Services Administration 52, 17
National Heart Institute 124	Referees, United States courts Rehabilitation, Vocational, Office of
National Institutes of Health 123–127	Renegotiation Board 3
National Labor Relations Board 33–34	Research and development, Federal Aviation Agency 2
National Library of Medicine 126	Research, development, test, and evaluation:
National Mediation Board 34 National Park Service 143	Advanced Research Projects Agency 10 Air Force 104–10
National Science Foundation 34–35	Army
National Security Council 12	Reserve training, Coast Guard17
Naturalization and Immigration Service 150-151	Resources management, Bureau of Land Management 137-13
Naval Operations, Office of the Chief 94–95 Naval Personnel, Bureau of 85–86	Revenue Service, Internal 172–173, 17 Rifle Practice, National Board for Promotion of 10
Naval Research, Office of 91-92	Rivers and harbors and flood control, Army 111-11:
Neurology and blindness activities 125-126	Rural Electrification Administration 6
	Rural rehabilitation funds 17
Ott and Cas Office of	Ryukyu Islands 112-11
Oil and Gas, Office of 135 Old-Age and Survivors Insurance, Bureau of 128–129	S
Operation and maintenance:	Saint Elizabeths Hospital 12
Air Force 96–99	Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation 36-3
Airport, Washington National 26	Saline Water, Office of 13
Alaska Communication System	Sanitary engineering, Public Health Service 12 Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, Federal 2
Defense—Military Functions 83–102	Schedules for personal services, explanation.
Defense—Military Functions83-102 International Boundary and Water Commission, United	Science Foundation, National 34–3
State and Mexico	Secret Service, United States 17-
Navy 85-95 Southeastern Power Administration 137	Secretary, Office of the: Agriculture
Supply denots, Veterans Administration 46	Defense100-10
United States Soldiers' Home 112	Health, Education, and Welfare
Supply depots, Veterans Administration 46 United States Soldiers' Home 112 Ordnance, Bureau of, Navy 89-90	Interior 146–14'
Outpatient care, Veterans Administration 45-46	Labor 15
P	Navy
Panama Canal 113-115	Securities and Exchange Commission 3'
Park, parkway, and playground system, National Capital. 33	Selective Service System 37–38
Park Service, National 143	Senate Office Buildings Service and supply fund, Public Health Service 12
Passamaquoddy tidal power survey 167	Ships, Bureau of, Navy 88-89
Patent Appeals and Customs, Court of 78-79	Small Business Administration 38
Patent Office	Smithsonian Institution 38-39
tion 50-51	Social Security Administration 128–131 Soil Conservation Service 63–64
Personal services schedules, explanation II Planning Commission, National Capital 33	Soldiers' Home, United States 11:
Police, White House 174	Solicitor's Office, Interior 135-136
Post Office Department 161–162	I Soligitor's Office Labor 155_156
Power Administration:	Southeastern Power Administration 13: Southwestern Power Administration 13:
Bonneville 136 Southeastern 137	Sport Fisheries and Wildlife, Bureau of 14
Southeastern 137 Southwestern 137	Standards, National Bureau of 80
Power Commission, Federal 29	State Department of 163-167
Power plant, Capitol 2	State rural rehabilitation 177
Power survey, Passamaquoddy tidal 167 President, Executive Office of the 11-15	Strategic materials, General Services Administration 53 Subversive Activities Control Board 35
President, funds appropriated to 17–18	Superintendent of Documents 4
President, funds appropriated to 17-18 President's Advisory Committee on Government Organiza-	Supplies and Accounts, Bureau of, Navv
tion	Supply and service fund, Public Health Service 127
President's Committee on Fund Raising Within the Federal Service	Supply depots, Veterans Administration 46 Supply distribution, General Services Administration 50-51
Presidents' papers, organizing and microfilming 4	Supply fund, general, General Services Administration 51
President's special international program 18	Supply fund, Veterans Administration 47
Printing and Engraving, Bureau of 175	Supply Service, Federal 50 Supreme Court of the United States 7
Prison Industries, Inc., Federal 152 Prison System, Federal 151–152, 178	Surplus property utilization, Health, Education, and Wel-
Prisons. Bureau of 151–152	fare
Public Assistance, Bureau of 129	
Public buildings projects, sites and expenses 49	Tariff Commission
Public Buildings Service 49 Public Debt, Bureau of the 170-171	Tariff Commission 39 Tax Court of the United States 40
Public Health Service 120–128, 177	Tennessee Valley Authority 40-41
Public Housing Administration 59-60	Territories, Office of 145-146
Public Roads, Bureau of 79-80 Puerto Rico, enforcement of National Prohibition Act 178	Training:
Puerto Rico, enforcement of National Prohibition Act 178	And Apprenticeship, Bureau of 156-157 Maritime 78
Q	Reserve, Coast Guard 176
Quarantine activities, foreign, Public Health Service 122	Transportation and utilities activities, General Services Administration 52
souscemente scovides, rocelui filonic desura service — 122 l	A10000086786000 59

Transportation survey, Washington regional, mass	Page Virgin Islands, enforcement of National Prohibition Act
v	Women's Bureau 158-159
Venereal diseases, control 120 Veterans Administration 42-47 Veterans' Reemployment Rights, Bureau of 156	Yard fund, Coast Guard